
 
SANTA CLARITA VALLEY SCHOOL FOOD SERVICES AGENCY 

25210 ANZA DRIVE, SANTA CLARITA, CA 91355 
 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 

AGENDA 
 

March 15, 2016 
8:30 A.M. 

“Public records related to the public session agenda that are distributed to the Governing Board less than 
72 hours before a regular meeting, may be inspected by the public at 25210 Anza Dr., Valencia, CA  

91355, during regular business hours (8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.).” 
 

 CALL TO ORDER:                            _______A. M.   

    

 MEMBER ROLL CALL:   

 Ms. Ronna Wolcott, President (N) ___   

 Dr. Chris Hamlin, Clerk (Sg) ___   

 Ms. Michele Gookins, Presiding Officer (S) ___   

 Ms. Janene Maxon, Member (C) ___   

     

 STAFF PRESENT:    

 Dr. Lynnelle Grumbles, CEO & Board Secretary  ___   

 Ms. Susan Weiss, Director, Finance & Admin. ___   

 Ms. Jane Crawford, Director, Food Services ___   

 Ms. Leilani Schlick, Executive Assistant to the CEO ___   

  Exhibit Approved 

I. APPROVAL OF AGENDA  C  N  S Sg 

    

II. APPROVAL OF MINUTES   

 1. Minutes of the February 19, 2016 Regular Meeting A C  N  S Sg 

    

III. HEARING SESSION   

 1. Cafeteria Special Recognition:  Pico Canyon Elementary    

 2. Advance Requests to Address the Board.     

 3. Comments and/or Questions on Agenda Items.   

 4. Board Member Reports   

    

IV. CONSENT CALENDAR (Unless a Board Member has questions concerning a 

particular item and asks that it be withdrawn from the Consent Calendar, the Board of 
Directors approves all items at one time. The action taken by the Board in approving Consent 
items is set forth in the explanation of the individual items.) 

 C  N  S Sg 

 1.  Removal of Items from Consent Calendar    

 2.  B Warrants (February) #15-16-09/C1 B  

 3.  Personnel Action Report  #15-16-09/C2 C  

 a) New Employees   

 b) Transfers   

 c) Status Change   

 d) Temporary Assignment   

 e) Leave of Absence   

 f) Resignation   

 g) Termination   

4. Purchase Orders (February)                                  #15-16-08/C3 D  

    

    



     

  Exhibit Approved 

V. CONFERENCE CALENDAR (includes items to be discussed with 

Board of Directors. Items that might require action by the Board will be 
agendized at a future meeting.) 

 C  N  S Sg 

 1. Financial Report – February #15-16-09/CC1 E  

 2. Participation Report – February #15-16-09/CC2 F  

 3. SUPER Co-Op Report #15-16-09/CC3 G  

 4.  #15-16-09/CC4   

    

VI. ACTION CALENDAR (Includes items to be voted on by the Board of 

Directors.) 
 C  N  S Sg 

 1.   2nd Interim Budget Report   #15-16-09/A1 H  

 2. RFP #201516-0122-1 Processed USDA Foods    #15-16-09/A2 

Products & Commercial Equivalents of Potato,  
Tomato, and Cheese Products for SY2016-17 

I   

 3. RFP #201516-0121-1 Processed USDA Foods    #15-16-09/A3 
Products & Commercial Equivalents for SUPER  
CO-OP for SY 2016/17  

J  

 4. Public Hearing of SY2015-2016 SCVSFSA Initial #15-16-09/A4 
Proposal to CSEA 

K  

 Hearing Open _____ A.M.  Hearing Closed ______ A.M.   

 5. Acknowledge Receipt of the SY2015-2016 CSEA #15-16-09/A5 
Initial Proposal to SCVSFSA 

L  

 6. Public Hearing of SY2015-2016 SCVSFSA Initial  #15-16-09/A6 
Proposal to CSEA 

M  

 Hearing Open ____ A.M.   Hearing Closed _____ A.M.   

 7. Adopt SY2015-2016 SCVSFSA Initial Proposal     #15-16-09/A7 
to CSEA 

N  

 8. RFP #11-12-31012012-01 Distribution of Foods    #15-16-09/A8  
Renewal 

O  

    

VII. CORRESPONDENCE & BOARD INFORMATION   

 1.   Driftwood Dairy Prices (YTD) #15-16-09/IN1 P  

 2.   Agency Report #15-16-09/IN2 Q  

     

     

VIII. BOARD ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING  
(April 19, 2016) 

   

 1. 1st Budget Worskshop for 2016-2017 School Year   

    

IX. CLOSED SESSION Exhibit Approved 

                               Adjourn to Closed Session _____A.M.    C  N  S Sg 

 1. Public Employee Appointment   
 2. Public Employee: 

a. Leave of Absence 
b. Dismissal  
c. Discipline  
d. Evaluation – CEO Contract  
e. Release 

  

 3. Advice from Legal Counsel   

 4. Labor Negotiations Information   

  Exhibit Approved 

X. RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION   

                                                  Reconvened    _____A.M.  C  N  S Sg 



 Report of Closed Session   

    

XI. ADJOURNMENT   

                                        Meeting Adjourned    _____A.M.  C  N  S Sg 

 



1 

           EXHIBIT:  A 

      SANTA CLARITA VALLEY SCHOOL FOOD SERVICES AGENCY 
                    Mission Statement: 

SCVSFSA is made up of a team of food and nutrition professionals that are dedicated to students’ health,  
well-being, and their ability to learn.  We support learning by promoting healthy habits as an important life skill. 

 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
25210 Anza Drive  ●  Valencia, CA 91355  ●  (661) 295-1574   

 
MINUTES 

 

February 16, 2016 
 
Ms. Ronna Wolcott, President, called the Regular meeting of the Board of Directors 
of the Santa Clarita Valley School Food Services Agency to order at 8:34 A.M. at 
the Central Kitchen Office, 25210 Anza Dr., Valencia, CA 91355. 

CALL TO ORDER 

  
MEMBERS PRESENT:  ROLL CALL 
Ms. Ronna Wolcott, (N) President  Present  
Dr. Chris Hamlin, (Sg) Clerk  Present Left at 10:00 am 
Ms. Michele Gookins, (S) Presiding Officer Absent  
Ms. Janene Maxon, (C) Member  Present Arrived at 9:30 am 
Mr. Dean Matthews, (S) Alternate Present  
   
STAFF PRESENT:   
Dr. Lynnelle Grumbles, CEO & Board Secretary  Present  
Ms. Susan Weiss, Director, Business Services Present  
Ms. Jane Crawford, Director, Food Services Present  
Ms. Leilani Schlick, Executive Assistant to the CEO Present  
   

III. HEARING SESSION   
8:36 
a.m. 

1. This month we are delighted to give special recognition to Debi Ingalls, 
Stephanie Johnson, Cindy Mullaney and Susan Bretz at McGrath 
Elementary. The regular site team leader at McGrath has been on a leave of 
absence since October. During that time, the Agency has temporarily 
transferred several Site Team Leaders to McGrath Elementary to lead the 
team. Due to all the staff movement, the McGrath team has trained no less 
than 3 site team leaders in 4 months. In spite of the change of leadership, 
the lunch participation at McGrath Elementary has increased by 2.25%. 
McGrath Elementary is one of our largest sites and this team has done an 
amazing job!!  Each alternate site team leader has been extremely 
accommodating, especially Debi Ingalls. When she arrived, everything just 
seemed to fall into place and a new team was created. The team’s 
organizational skills have made it possible for our substitutes to step right in 
and accomplish the tasks at hand. On February 1st, this team was hurled 
into a situation that not only proved their professionalism, commitment to the 
students and excellent team spirit; they rose to the occasion like shining 
stars!!  That day began like any other day until the entire school was placed 
on lock down, which lasted most of the school day. Once under lock down, 
the team continued the task of making breakfast and lunch for all the 
children. They scooped fruit, sliced vegetables, and continued to cook 
additional meals to meet the demand.  They simply ran like crazy in order to 

Cafeteria Special 
Recognition 



2 

           EXHIBIT:  A 

keep up!!  By the end of the day, they had served 600 breakfasts and 600 
lunches, as well as Super Snacks to students’ afterschool. There was NO 
break between meal times; they served 1200 meals in three straight hours. 
Later that evening, the McGrath Elementary School Principal, Carla Hicks, 
and the Assistant Principal, Horacio Gomez, sent an e-mail to the Agency 
commending the team for their professionalism and the remarkable way 
they took care of the children.  Even though the situation was extremely 
demanding and very stressful, this team made sure every student was 
served a nutritious meal. McGrath definitely has Super Hero Lunch Ladies! 
Thank you for your dedication to the children at McGrath, child nutrition and 
always aiming for the stars!!!  You make us proud to be part of the Santa 
Clarita Valley School Food Services Agency.  We applaud each and every 
one of you!! 
 

I. AGENDA 
The motion was made by Mr. Dean Matthews, seconded by Dr. Chris 
Hamlin and carried 3-0 to approve the Agenda.   
 

Approval of Agenda 
M- 69         Ayes:  3 
Vote: 3-0                              Approved 
Matthews/Hamlin/Wolcott   

   
II. MINUTES  
 1.    Dr. Hamlin made the motion, seconded by Mr. Matthews to approve the  

       minutes of the Regular meeting held on January 19, 2016. 

Minutes Regular Mtg.  
M- 70        Ayes:  3 
Vote: 3-0                              Approved 

Hamlin/Matthews/Woolcot      

III. HEARING SESSION (continued)  

 
 
 

2.   There were no advance written requests to address the Board. 
 
3.   There were no comments and/or Questions on Agenda Items. 
 
4.   There were no Board Member reports. 
 

Advanced Written Requests to 
Address the Board. 
 

Comments/Questions 

Regarding Agenda Items. 
 
 

Board Member Reports 

 

IV. CONSENT CALENDAR   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1. Mr. Matthews made the motion, seconded by Dr. Hamlin, to approve all 
of the items on the Consent Calendar; motion carried 3-0.    

2. B Warrants (January) #15-16-08/C1 
3. Personnel Action Report #15-16-08/C2 

a)  New Employees 
b)  Transfers 
c)  Status Change 
d)  Temporary Assignment 
e)  Leave of Absence 
 f)  Resignation 

g)  Terminate       
4. Purchase Orders (January) #15-16-08/C3 
5. CSBA Revision to BP 4030-                                             #15-16-08/C4 

Nondescrimination in Employement – 2nd Reading  
6. CSBA Revision to AR 4032 –  

Reasonable Accomodation – 2nd Reading                       #15-16-08/C5 
7. No items were removed from Consent Calendar. 
 

Consent Calendar 

M- 71             Ayes:  3 
Vote: 3-0                             Approved 
Matthews/Hamilin/Woolcot 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

V. CONFERENCE CALENDAR  



3 

           EXHIBIT:  A 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1. Ms. Weiss reviewed the Financial Report for January 2016. 
  

2. Ms. Crawford reviewed the Participation Report for January 2016.  It 
was reported that the combined participation for January was 51.82%. 
Lunch participation numbers are 40.25% down from 41.79%, a 1.54% 
difference from last year. Breakfast participation was at 16.41% making 
it 1.17% lower than last year. Dr. Grumbles noted that decrease in the 
combined participation reflects eliminated red cart income. 

  
3. Ms. Weiss gave a report on the 2nd Interim Budget Workshop #2. She 

noted that there were not many changes made to the budget. The 
budget reflects our current reduction of expenses and includes the 
numbers from January 31, 2016. The Food Service Salaries are likely 
higher than needed, but were hesitant to reduce as 2015/16 
negotiations are pending. The report includes the SUPER Co-Op Fund 
which brings the overall budget additional income, but remains a 
separate item/account. Our actual reserves are at 17%. Ms. Wolcott 
mentioned some concern that the budget forecasts for the Food 
Services Salaries will not be until April or May of the current year.  Ms. 
Weiss will bring back some projected numbers with the approval for the 
Interim Workshop at the next meeting. Ms. Wolcott asked for Susan to 
send out the preliminary projections of direct cost. 

 
4. Dr. Grumbles read the SUPER Co-Op Report to the Board. Report 

highlights were: The SY 2016/17 USDA Food surveys for processed 
and direct delivery (brown box) have been released to member districts. 
Orders for the brown box will be March 7, 2016. We had our two 
SUPER Co-Op food shows which were highly successful. The Pomona 
event had 450 attendees and about 150 attending the education 
session. The Modesto event had 250 attendees and approximately 50 
stayed for the education session. Dr. Grumbles noted that a 
management company is used to organize the shows and they return 
$5,000 per show, so the SUPER Co-Op fund will be receiving $10,000. 
The first USDA Procurement Training scheduled through the Institute 
for Child Nutrition for the SUPER Co-Op member districts was held on 
February 8-9th with 53 attendees. Using some money from the SUPER 
Co-Op fund we provided only coffee and snacks. There are currently 41 
members registered for the San Lorenzo training on March 7-8th. There 
have been ten districts accepted to join the SUPER Co-Op for the 
SY2016/17, this is and increase of 9,607,060 TLS and approximately $3 
million in entitlements. The following chart shows the projected growth 
of the Co-Op since 2014/15: 

  2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 

Districts 212 222 232 

TLS 223,813,638 233,923,451 243,530,511 

Rate $0.2964  $0.3125  Est.      $ 0.3125  

Entitlement $66,338,362  $73,101,078   $  76,103,285  
We were able to transfer 40,000 pounds of chicken from the state of 
Florida which should last through March. Members were encouraged at 
recent food shows use dark meat only products. The RFP’s have been 

Financial Report – Jan’16 
 
Participation Report-Jan’16 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2nd Interim Budget 
Workshop #2 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
SUPER Co-Op Report 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



4 

           EXHIBIT:  A 

released for processed USDA Foods end products for SY2016/17. A 
bidder’s conference was held on February 4th for the two RFP’s. The 
RFP’s are due February 23rd. Public openings will be held on February 
24th. The results, which were previously collated by our Administrator, 
Gold Star Foods, will be collated by the Agency this year. 

 

Conference Calendar 
(cont.) 
SUPER Co-Op Report 

VI. CORRESPONDENCE AND BOARD INFORMATION  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1. Driftwood Dairy prices (YTD) were included for the Board. 
 

2. Agency staff has been working to develop and implement a Strategic 
Plan for 2015-18 to keep the Agency on course with its daily work. Dr. 
Grumbles presented the Strategic Plan, Mission, Core Values, and 
Objectives with a timeline for the Board’s review. This is a working 
document created for the Agency to have goals to work towards. 

 
3. Dr. Grumbles presented the SCVSFA’s 2015-2016 Initial Proposal to 

CSEA and Therefore “Sunshine” the Proposal at this Public Board 
Meeting. The proposal was attached to the Board Packet and reviewed 
by Dr. Grumbles. 

 
4. Dr. Grumbles announced the receipt of the 2015/2016 Initial Proposal 

from the CSEA, Chapter 782, and therefore “Sunshine” the proposal at 
this public meeting. The proposal was attached to the Board Packet 
and reviewed by Dr. Grumbles. 

 
5. Jane Crawford, Director of Food Services, read the Agency Report. 

 
STAFF 

Currently the Agency has three NA1 positions open at (Northlake 
Hills Elementary, James Foster Elementary and Fairoaks 
Community), two NA2 positions open at (Bridgeport Elementary and 
Newhall Elementary) and the Maintenance Lead Position open at the 
Central Kitchen. 
 
After re-posting the Maintenance Lead Position, The Agency 
received 12 applications.  Applicant paper screening has been 
completed and six applicants will be interviewed on Thursday, 
February 18, 2016.   
 
Spring Break is right around the corner. Currently, there are no 
spring intercessions scheduled for the Newhall School District.  The 
Sulphur Springs UESD Spring Academy is scheduled; however, the 
site is to be determined.     
 

OPERATIONS 
 

QSP4 Implementation: The Sulphur Springs School District 
cafeteria sites have been upgraded to the QSP4 program.  The 
Agency will begin implementing the program at the Newhall School 
District Cafeteria Sites.  
 

Driftwood Dairy Prices  
 
Strategic Plan 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Present SCVSFSA’s 
2015/16 Initial Proposal 
to CSEA 
 
 
Announce the Receipt of 
the 2015/16 Initial 
Proposal from the CSEA 
 
 
Agency Report 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



5 

           EXHIBIT:  A 

 
OTHER CONCERNS 
 
Kid’s Cooking Campaign 
The Kids’ Cooking Campaign is right around the corner. Participating 
schools in this year’s event are: 

 
The Agency’s Principal’s Advisory Committee    
The committee met on February 11, 2016.  The committee discussed the 
projected decline in the district’s enrollment, which has resulted in declining 
meal participation.  During the meeting, we discussed the views people 
have of school lunch and the ways we can promote the program, 
encouraging student participation.  A summary of the meeting discussion 
will be reported to the Board Members during the February Board Meeting.  

 
As part of the meeting, we asked each committee member to come to the 
meeting prepared to discuss the following: 

 What thought comes to mind when you hear “School 
Lunch?” 

 What negative things do you hear, at your school, about 
school lunch? 

 What are the barriers keeping students from participating 
in school lunch?  

 What can we do? 
 

Review of the District Lunch Bell Schedules                                           
As requested by the Board Members, Jane Crawford is collaborating with a 
team of Site Team Leaders and two Principals (Carla Hicks from Newhall 
School District and Rick Drew from Sulphur Springs UESD) in order to 
discuss the success and challenges of the current district’s lunch bell 
schedules. The plan is to meet multiple times to discuss these topics.  Once 
the meetings are concluded, Jane Crawford will report her findings, with 
lunch schedule recommendations to the Board Members. 

Employee Professional Standards Training                                           
The employee professional standards training for January included: “The 
Keys to Improving Customer Service.”   

Review Cafeteria Sites to Determine District Equipment Needs The 
Agency is in the process of reviewing all of the district sites in order to 
determine the status of the cafeteria equipment, the demand on the 
equipment (based on usage, volume and additional programs), as well as 
the need for replacement or the purchase of new equipment.  In addition, 
there are sites where the Agency has provided “back up” equipment, during 

School Date Teacher Grade Theme 

Northlake Elementary 3/03/16 Summer Cox 4 Military 

Cedarcreek Elem. 3/04/16 Jessica Smith 4 Gold Rush 

Newhall Elementary 3/17/16 Barbara Patten 4 Holidays 

Rio Vista Elementary 3/24/16 Nancy Carmody 4 Beach 

Mint Canyon Elem.  3/25/16 Karen Kraut 4 TBD 

 
Agency Report (Cont.) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



6 

           EXHIBIT:  A 

the interim when equipment has been in need of repair or replacement.  
Currently, the equipment is still at the school sites.  Once the information 
has been gathered and the review is complete, a report will be provided to 
the Board Members.        

National School Breakfast Week:  The week of March 7th – 11th 

 

 
Agency Report (Cont.) 
 

VIII. ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING (March 15, 2016) 
1. Approval of 2nd Interim Budget Report  
2. Public Hearings for CBA “Sunshines” 

 

ITEMS FOR NEXT 
MEETING 
 
 

IX. CLOSED SESSION 
There was no closed session. 
 

 

X. RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION 
There was no reconvening to open session. 
 

 

XI. ADJOURNMENT  
 With nothing further on the Agenda to discuss, Mr. Matthews made the 

motion to adjourn the Regular Board Meeting, seconded by Ms. Maxon, and 
carried 3-0.  
 

M- 72         Ayes:  3   
ADJOURN:  10:10 A.M. 
Vote: 3-0                  Approved 
Matthews/Maxon/Woolcot 
 

Date February 16, 2016                   
                                          _____________________________ 
                                          Ms. Ronna Wolcott, President 
 
                                          _____________________________ 
                                          Dr. Chris Hamlin, Clerk 
 

 

 



EXHIBIT:  B       
 

ACTION:  03/15/16 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TO:  BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

FROM: DR. LYNNELLE GRUMBLES / SUSAN WEISS 

RE:  “B” WARRANTS – FEBRUARY 2016  

 

 

RECOMMENDATION #15-16-09/C1 

It is recommended that the Board of Directors approve the following “B” 
warrants 
 

 
 
 
 
 

FEBRUARY 2016 

 
22721246-22721253 
22724663 
22727443 
22741896 
22749172-22749174 
22749176 
22749177-22749190 
22749192-22749194 
22757694 
22766241-22766248 
22769005 
22769007 
22771932 
22775101 
22782020-22782024 
 

TOTAL:  $235,776.51 



EXHIBIT:  C 
 

 

DATE:  0/15/16 

 

TO:  BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
FROM:  DR. LYNNELLE GRUMBLES / SUSAN WEISS 
RE:  PERSONNEL ACTION REPORT 

 
RECOMMENDATION #15-16-09/C2 

It is recommended that the Board of Directors approve the following personnel report: 

NAME DESCRIPTION EFFECTIVE 

NEW EMPLOYEES: 
Shawn Sands Maintenance Lead   Central Kitchen  8.00hrs 03/07/16 

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

TRANSFERS: 
Monica Newton NA1 Mountainview 2.75 to NA1 Rosedell 2.75 03/14/16 

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

STATUS CHANGE: 
   

   

   

   

   

TEMPORARY ASSIGNMENT: 
   

   

39 MONTH REHIRE LIST: 
   

CORRECTION: 
   

LEAVE OF ABSENCE: 
   

RETIREMENT: 
   

   

RESIGNATION: 
Roberta Como NA1 Rosedell 3.00 02/26/16 

   

TERMINATED: 
    

   

 



P. O. # VENDOR  AMOUNT 

32789 Darling International                                      314.00 

32790 Staples Advantage                                   1,020.08 

32791 Goldstar                                           Not to Exceed                                 23,000.00 

32792 Goldstar                                           Not to Exceed                                   8,500.00 

32793 Driftwood Dairy                                Not to Exceed                                   4,000.00 

32794 Tama Trading                                   3,052.00 

32795 Romeros Foods                                      180.48 

32796 Goldstar                                 17,728.65 

32797 Goldstar                                 11,296.28 

32798 P & R Paper                                   4,978.87 

32799 A & R                                   5,345.39 

32800 Bolthouse Farms                                   1,014.40 

32801 Tama Trading                                   2,183.40 

32802 Gold Star                                 13,161.21 

32803 Bolthouse Farms                                   1,014.40 

32804 A & R                                   7,630.66 

32805 P & R Paper                                   3,984.84 

32806 The Platinum Packaging                                   6,156.96 

32807 Oliver                                   2,480.00 

32808 Data Business Systems                                   2,940.00 

32809 Gold Star                                 24,995.30 

32810 Gold Star                                 10,313.13 

32811 Tama Trading                                   2,705.35 

32812 P & R Paper                                   4,388.71 

32813 Bolthouse Farms                                   1,141.20 

32814 A & R                                   5,963.90 

32815 Romeros Foods                                        92.16 

32816 Staples Advantage                                      331.31 

32817 Isite Software 990.00

32818 Staples Advantage 143.78

32819 SCMH (DM on Forklift) 94.63

32820 Tama Trading 2,876.20

                                                                                                      DATE: 02/16/16 
TO:           BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
FROM:      DR. LYNNELLE GRUMBLES / SUSAN WEISS 
RE:           PURCHASE ORDERS 
 
                                                  RECOMMENDATION #15-16-09/C3 
 
It is recommended the Board of Directors approve the purchase orders for February 2016. 
 

EXHIBIT:    D    



P. O. # VENDOR  AMOUNT 

32821 Gold Star 18,618.78

32822 Gold Star 8,860.26

32823 P & R Paper 4,906.95

32824 Bolthouse Farms 1,141.20

32825 A & R 4,475.53

32826 Rey-Crest Roofing (leak repair) 414.77

TOTAL:  $                           212,434.78 

EXHIBIT:    D    





leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  E



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  E





leilani
Typewritten text
F



leilani
Typewritten text
F



leilani
Typewritten text
F



 

EXHIBIT:  G 

DATE: 03/15/2016 

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

FROM: LYNNELLE GRUMBLES 

RE: SUPER CO-OP REPORT 

 
SUPER Co-Op entitlement status as of February 11, 2016: 
 

 2.11.16 1.20.16 12.30.15 

Total Lunches Served 233,923,451 233,923,451 233,923,451 
Entitlement $73,101,078 $73,101,078 $73,101,078 

DoD Produce Reserve $6,139,235 $5,827,783 $5,692,782 
Unprocessed F/V pilot $449,172 $449,172 $449,172 
Carry Over from 14-15 $2,413,766 $2,415,832 $1,294,196 
Additional Entitlement $1,146,306   
Adjusted Entitlement $70,072,743 $69,239,955 $68,253,320 
YTD Expenditures $69,815,515 $65,958,323 $65,582,683 
Unspent Entitlement $4,000,000 $3,281,633 $2,680,667 
Percentage Spent 94.29% 95.26% 96.07% 
Excess Account transfers $691,236   

 
Entitlement spending at the district level as of February 19, 2016 was as follows: 

 
SY2016-17 USDA Foods orders are due to USDA at various intervals this month.  Member districts were 
surveyed for processed and direct delivery (brown box), which are incorporated into the orders.  
Approximately 1,010 truckloads of raw product are being diverted directly to processors and 650 
truckloads of USDA Foods direct delivery (brown box) are being ordered at this time.  Gold Star Foods, 
our USDA Foods direct delivery (brown box) carrier has purchased a distribution warehouse in northern 
California and some of the truckloads will be delivered to that location for 2016-17. 

The Super Co-Op Governing Council met on March 9th and discussed entitlement redistribution 
(“sweeps”), fund transactions, 2014-15 volume rebate collection status, RFP awards for 2016-17, and 
results of food show surveys.  Many suggestions for additional education sessions were collected 
through the food show surveys and training in several subjects will be planned for delivery next year.  
The 10 new districts for 2016-17 were assigned to regional groups.  Poor response from member 
districts on processed and direct delivery surveys was discussed and how to improve responses in the 
future.  Duties and responsibilities of the lead agency and administrator were discussed, as well as 
potential financial compensation.   Priorities for membership fee expenditures were considered and a 
plan will be crafted at the April 29th meeting. 

 
02.19.2016 

 
Total Allocated 

 
Used 

 
Remaining/Pending 

 
% Used 

Direct Delivery $22,786,010.62 $18,314,202.95 $4,471,807.67 80.4% 

Processed $63,040,403.11 $39,191,863.49 $23,848,539.62 62.2% 

DOD $6,163,734.00  3,679,812.50 $2,483,921.50 59.7% 

Total $91,990,147.73 $61,185,878.94 $30,804,268.79 66.5% 



EXHIBIT:  H             
 

 

 
 
 
 

ACTION:  03/15/16   
 
 
 

TO:  BOARD OF DIRECTORS  

 

FROM: LYNNELLE GRUMBLES / SUSAN WEISS 

 

RE:  2
nd

 INTERIM BUDGET REPORT 
 

 

RECOMMENDATION NO. 15.16-09/A1    
 

It is recommended that the Board of Directors approve the Second Interim 

Budget Report (Fund 01.0 & Fund 01.1) as presented.  
 

 
     

Description Approved 
Budget 

Proposed 
(2nd Interim) 

Difference 
Increase 

(decrease) 

Notes 

INCOME $8,863,752 $9,657,572 $793,820 Reduction in Federal & Local Sales 

Revenue (Fund 01.0); Increase Other 

Income for Super-Co-Op (Fund 01.1)  
     

     

TOTAL INCOME $8,863,752 $9,657,572 $793,820 Total Increased Income 
 

EXPENSE $8,604,576 $9,198,169 $593,593 Reduce Food & Supplies Expense 

(Fund 01.0) Increase Food  (offset 

account) and Operating expenses for 

Super–Co-Op (Fund 01.1)  
     

     

TOTAL EXPENSE $8,604,576 $9,198,169 $593,593 Total increased Expenses 
 

     

Net Ordinary 
Income 

$259,176 $459,403 $200,227  

Transfer Out to 

Districts 
($500,000) ($500,000) 0.00 No Change 

Profit after 
rebates 

($240,824) ($40,597) $200,227 Total Budget Adjustment 
 

 



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  H



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  H



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  H



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  H



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  H



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  H



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  H



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  H



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  H



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  H



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  H



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  H



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  H



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  H



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  H



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  H



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  H



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  H



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  H



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  H



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  H



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  H



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  H



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  H



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  H



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  H



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  H



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  H



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  H



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  H



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  H



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  H



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  H



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  H



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  H



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  H



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  H



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  H



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  H



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  H



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  H



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  H



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  H



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  H



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  H



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  H



EXHIBIT:  I      

Action: 03/15/16 
 
 
 
 

TO:  BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

FROM: LYNNELLE GRUMBLES / SUSAN WEISS 

RE: RFP #201516-0122-1 PROCESSED USDA FOODS PRODUCTS & 
COMMERCIAL EQUIVALENTS OF POTATO, TOMATO, AND 
CHEESE PRODUCTS FOR SY2016-17 

                    
RECOMMENDATION #15-16-09/A2 

 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors approve the RFP #201516-0122-1 
for processed USDA Foods end products and commercial equivalents of Potato, 
Tomato, and Cheese Products for the SUPER Co-Op for the 2016-17 school year 
as presented. 
 

Comment: 
For the 2016/17 school year, the SUPER Co-Op represents 230 California 
school districts serving an estimated 243,530,511 lunches with a total 
USDA Foods entitlement of $77,320,937.  Our Agency is the lead agency 
for the cooperative. 
 
RFP #201516-0122-1 was released on behalf of the member districts of 
the SUPER Co-Op for USDA Foods processing and commercial 
equivalents of primarily potato, tomato, and cheese products.  Results 
were collated in the following groups: 
 
Potato:  Group 1 – Dehydrated; Group 2 – Frozen;  
             Group 3 – Whole & Roasted; Group 4 – Sweet Potatoes 
Tomato:  Group 1 – Ketchup; Group 2 – Marinara Sauce; Group 3 – Other 
Cheese:  Group 1 – Portions & Shredded; Group 2 – Sauces 
 
RFP conditions indicated awards in each group would be made to a 
primary vendor (approximately 75% of total usage) and a secondary 
vendor (approximately 25% of total usage).  Award criteria included price 
(50%), customer preference (40%), and responsible bidder (10%). 
 



EXHIBIT:  I      

Complete proposals were received from four (4) potato manufacturers, 
three (3) tomato manufacturers, and three (3) cheese manufacturers.   
The award results are as follows: 
 

Category Group Primary Secondary 

Potato 1 - Dehydrated J.R.Simplot Idahoan 

 2 - Frozen McCain J.R.Simplot 

 3 - Whole/Roasted McCain J.R.Simplot 

 4 - Sweets McCain J.R.Simplot 

Tomato 1 – Ketchup Red Gold Kraft Heinz 

 2 – Marinara Sauce Red Gold Kraft Heinz 

 3 – Other Red Gold Kraft Heinz 

Cheese 1 - Portions & Shredded Land O’Lakes Bongards  

 2 - Sauces JTM Land O’Lakes 

 
Each Super Co-Op member district is responsible for purchase of goods 
using USDA Procurement standards and regulations. 

  
 



Super Co-Op - Santa Clarita Valley School Food Services Agency

RFP No. 2015-16-0122-1 Results

Processed USDA Foods Products and Commercial Equivalents of Potato, Tomato, and Cheese Products

Line 

No.

Estimated 

Annual 

Quantity

Cases Item Description                                                                                                                                    

Price per 

Portion 

(1/2 cup) Total Cost

Price per 

Portion 

(1/2 cup) Total Cost

Price per 

Portion 

(1/2 cup) Total Cost

Price per 

Portion 

(1/2 cup) Total Cost

A B C

1 2500 Mashed Potatoes, dehydrated mix  $          0.0690  $          172.47  $          0.0660  $          164.99 0.0657$           164.14$           

2 800
Mashed Potatoes with Vitamin C - Low 

Sodium, dehydrated mix
 $          0.0711  $             56.85  $          0.0631  $             50.50 0.0453$           36.23$             

 $          229.32  $          215.49 200.36$           

Price per 

Portion 

(1/2 cup)

Total Cost
Price per 

Portion 

(1/2 cup)

Total Cost
Price per 

Portion 

(1/2 cup)

Total Cost
Price per 

Portion 

(1/2 cup)

Total Cost

3 4500 Potato, mashed, frozen 0.1753 no bid

4 1850 Potato, triangle hash brown patty 2 oz.
0.1609

297.67$           0.0831$           153.78$           

5 22000 Potato, 8-cut wedge, seasoned 0.0797 1,753.27$       0.0911$           2,004.75$       

6 28000 Potato, puffs (tots) 0.0608 1,702.05$       0.0767$           2,147.25$       

7 11500
Potato, oven roasted 3/8" regular cut 

fried, seasoned 0.0685
787.86$           0.0870$           1,000.50$       

8 1200
Potato, oven fries, Reduced Sodium 

Seasoned 0.0872
104.64$           0.0523$           62.78$             

9 2000 Potato, oven fries, 3/8" straight cut 0.0685 137.02$           0.0891$           178.13$           

10 2500 Potato, oven fries, 3/8" crinkle cut 0.0592 148.02$           0.0872$           217.97$           

11 1500 Potato, Smile shaped 0.1069 not as specified

12 4700 Potato, spiral cut, seasoned 0.0725 340.56$           0.1086$           510.24$           

13 2500 Potato, oven fries 5/16" seasoned XL 0.0721 180.22$           0.0767$           191.72$           

14 1500 Potatoes, oven, waffle cut, seasoned 0.1148 172.23$           0.0974$           146.04$           

15 1500 Garlic Fries, 5/16" cut 0.0903 no bid

16 1200 Potato, Counrty Style 10-cut Wedges 0.0624 74.82$             0.0617$           74.03$             

17 6500
Potato, Oven Ready 1/2" Crinkle Cut 

Fries  Low fat 0.0533
346.67$           0.0523$           340.03$           

18 2500 Potato, Hash Brown Stick, 2.25 oz. 0.3239 809.68$           0.1045$           261.13$           

19 5000 Potato, Hash Brown Patty, Oval 2.25oz. 
0.1618

808.77$           0.0738$           369.01$           

20 1600 Potato, 1/4" Shoe String Straight Cut XL
0.0669

107.04$           0.0806$           129.00$           

7,770.52$       7,786.36$       

21 200 Seasoned Cube 0.0968$           19.35$             0.0868$           17.36$             

22 2000 Deli Roasters  0.1230$           246.00$           0.1834$           366.75$           

23 120 Diced Cubes 3/8x3/8x1/2 0.0742$           8.91$               

24 700 Chopped Roasted Redskins 0.1984$           138.85$           0.1965$           137.55$           

413.10$           521.66$           

25 1850 Sweet Potato, waffle fries, oven ready 0.1648$           304.79$           0.1296$           239.81$           

26 1800 Sweet Potato puffs no bid 0.1184$           213.08$           

27 2400 Sweet Potato Bites 1" round 0.1601$           384.30$           0.1821$           437.10$           

28 2100 Sweet Potato Fries 3/8" straight cut 0.1489$           312.64$           no bid

29 2000 Sweet Potato, Crinkle cut fries 7/16" 0.1489$           297.75$           0.1278$           255.50$           

1,299.48$       1,145.48$       

Group 4 - Sweet Potatoes

McCain Simplot

Group 1 - Dehydrated

Group 2 - Frozen

Group 3 - Whole & Roasted

Basic American Idahoan

leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  I



Super Co-Op - Santa Clarita Valley School Food Services Agency

Request for Proposal No. 2015-16-0122-1

Results

Manufacturer Total Price

Price 

Rank

Customer 

Rating Responsible Award

Basic American 229.32$         3 24 yes

Idahoan 215.49$         2 36 yes Secondary

J.R. Simplot 200.36$         1 33 yes Primary

McCain no bid

Group 2 - Frozen

Manufacturer Total Price

Price 

Rank

Customer 

Rating Responsible Award

Basic American no bid

Idahoan no bid

J.R. Simplot 7,786.36$     2 33 yes Secondary

McCain 7,770.52$     1 74 yes Primary

Group 3 - Whole/Rstd

Manufacturer Total Price

Price 

Rank

Customer 

Rating Responsible Award

Basic American no bid

Idahoan no bid

J.R. Simplot 521.66$         2 33 yes Secondary

McCain 413.10$         1 74 yes Primary

Group 4 - Sweets

Manufacturer Total Price

Price 

Rank

Customer 

Rating Responsible Award

Basic American no bid

Idahoan no bid

J.R. Simplot 1,145.48$     1 11 yes Secondary

McCain 1,299.48$     2 21 yes Primary

Group 1 - Dehydrated

Processed USDA Foods Products and Commercial Equivalents of Potato, 

Tomato, and Cheese Products

leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  I



Super Co-Op - Santa Clarita Valley School Food Services Agency

RFPl No. 2015-16-0122-1 Results

Processed USDA Foods Products and Commercial Equivalents of Potato, Tomato, and Cheese Products

Kraft Heinz Red Gold

Line No.

Estimated 

Annual 

Quantity

Cases Item Description                                                                                                                                     Case Cost  Bid Tabulation  Case Cost  Bid Tabulation  Kraft Heinz Red Gold

A B C Secondary Primary

Group 1 - Ketchup

1 12000
Ketchup,  Fancy 33%  -  9 gm Foil 

Packets  $                    16.19  $          194,232.36  $                    10.98  $          131,794.44 
 $                 267,029.5500  $                 234,815.2800 

2 1500
Ketchup, Natural, Made with 

sugar, Low Sodium - 9 gram PC
 $                    10.97  $             16,448.79  $                    11.71  $             17,566.61 

3 4000 Ketchup, Fancy 33%  -  #10 Cans
 $                    14.09  $             56,348.40  $                    14.80  $             59,184.28 

4 1000
Ketchup, Natural, made with 

sugar, Low Sodium - #10 cans 
 $                           -    $                    16.83  $             16,833.33 

5 500
Ketchup, Fancy 33%  - 114 oz. 

Jugs  $                           -    $                    18.87  $               9,436.63 

 $          267,029.55  $          234,815.28 

Group 2 - Marinara Sauce

1 4500
Marinara Sauce Dipping Cup - 2.5 

oz.  $                       0.27  $               1,212.05  $                       0.22  $                  993.62 
 $                    70,855.3303  $                 158,037.4925 

2 3000
Marinara Sauce Dipping Cups  - 

1.0 oz.  $                           -    $                           -    $                    22.10  $             66,291.18 

3 700
Nutritionally Enhanced Marinara 

Sauce - #10 can  $                           -    $                           -    $                    23.18  $             16,225.66 

4 3500 Marinara Sauce - #10 can    
 $                    19.90  $             69,643.28  $                    21.29  $             74,527.04 

 $             70,855.33  $          158,037.49 

Group 3 - Other

1 70
Concentrated Crushed Tomatoes - 

#10 can  $                           -    $                    11.16  $                  781.43 
 $                    90,749.0740  $                 172,838.7939 

2 800 Tomato Paste - #10 can
 $                       9.65  $               7,723.34  $                    16.27  $             13,016.47 

3 650 Tomato Sauce - #10 can
 $                    12.09  $               7,861.61  $                    13.35  $               8,675.45 

4 50 Tomato Puree 1.060 - #10 can
 $                       9.66  $                  483.24  $                    12.98  $                  649.21 

5 500
Enchilada Sauce - Enhanced Low 

Sodium - #10 can  $                           -    $                           -    $                    21.09  $             10,542.67 

6 1820
Nutritionally Enhanced Salsa - 

#10 can  $                           -    $                           -    $                    22.78  $             41,454.69 

7 1200 Salsa  Dipping Cups - 84/3 oz. 
 $                    17.71  $             21,250.97  $                    25.23  $             30,277.10 

8 350
Nutritionally Enhanced Spaghetti 

Sauce - #10 can  $                           -    $                           -    $                    19.93  $               6,973.76 

9 2500 Spaghetti Sauce - #10 can
 $                    15.43  $             38,573.25  $                    17.97  $             44,916.23 

10 850
Pizza Sauce - Fully Prepared - #10 

can  $                    17.48  $             14,856.67  $                    18.30  $             15,551.79 

90,749.07$             172,838.79$          

Group 1 - Ketchup

Group 2 - Marinara Sauce

Group 3 - Other

Cost Evaluation Cost Evaluation

leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  I



Super Co-Op - Santa Clarita Valley School Food Services Agency

RFP No. 2015-16-0122-1 Results

Processed USDA Foods Products and Commercial Equivalents of Potato, Tomato, and Cheese Products

Line 

No.

Estimated 

Annual 

Quantity

Cases Item Description                                                                                                                                     Case Cost  Bid Tabulation  Case Cost  Bid Tabulation  Case Cost  Bid Tabulation Bongards JTM Land O'Lakes

A B C

Group 1 - Portions & Shredded

Secondary Primary

1 1,400
Reduced Fat Mild Cheddar Cubes 

200-1oz
-$                         -$                          $                         -   30.87$                   43,218.00$           1,150,632.15$          -$                            1,126,337.00$          

2 600
Reduced Fat Mild Cheddar 0.5 oz. 

Slices w/interleaf paper 8-1.5 lb
15.28$                    9,168.00$                $                         -   15.36$                   9,216.00$              

3 600
Pepper Jack Cheese 0.5 oz. Slices 

w/interleaf paper 8-1.5 lb
15.28$                    9,168.00$                $                         -   15.36$                   9,216.00$              

4 500
Reduced Fat Swiss 0.5 oz. Slices 

w/interleaf paper 8-1.5 lb
15.28$                    7,640.00$                $                         -   19.56$                   9,780.00$              

5 2,400
Colby-Jack Cheese Stick 168/1 oz. 

portions
13.95$                    33,480.00$              $                         -   15.33$                   36,792.00$           

6 700
Reduced Fat Colby-Jack Cheese 

Stick 168/1 oz. portions
13.95$                    9,765.00$                $                         -   17.22$                   12,054.00$           

7 1,000
Cheddar Cheese Stick 168/1 oz. 

Portions
13.95$                    13,950.00$              $                         -   15.33$                   15,330.00$           

8 1,200
Reduced Fat Cheddar Cheese 

Stick 168/1 oz. Portions
13.95$                    16,740.00$              $                         -   17.22$                   20,664.00$           

9 250
American Cheese 0.5 oz. Slices, 

White 6/5# - 160 slc
21.73$                    5,432.50$                $                         -   24.00$                   6,000.00$              

10 2,500 
Reduced Fat American Cheese 0.5 

oz. Slices 6/5# - 160 slc
19.70$                    49,250.00$              $                         -   18.30$                   45,750.00$           

11 8,000 
American Cheese 0.5 oz. Slices, 

Yellow 6/5# - 160 slc
17.65$                    141,200.00$           $                         -   22.20$                   177,600.00$         

12 1,000 

Reduced Sodium, Reduced Fat 

Process American Cheese 0.5 oz. 

Slices 6/5# - 160 slc

18.55$                    18,550.00$              $                         -   20.40$                   20,400.00$           

13 200 

50% Reduced Sodium 50% 

Reduced Fat Process American 

Cheese Slices 6/5# - 160 slc

18.55$                    3,710.00$                $                         -   21.00$                   4,200.00$              

14 35,000 String Cheese 168/1 oz. Portions 12.81$                    448,350.00$           $                         -   10.66$                   373,100.00$         

15 13,500 
Light Mozzarella String Cheese 

LMPS 168/1 oz. Portions
12.81$                    172,935.00$           $                         -   11.24$                   151,740.00$         

16 9,000 
Shredded Mozzarella Cheese 

LMPS 4/5# bags
10.15$                    91,350.00$              $                         -   9.10$                     81,900.00$           

17 337 

Shredded Reduced Fat 

Pasteurized

Process American Cheese 4/5# 

bags

16.45$                    5,543.65$                $                         -   21.00$                   7,077.00$              

18 11,000 
Shredded Mild Cheddar Cheese 

4/5# bags
10.40$                    114,400.00$           $                         -   9.30$                     102,300.00$         

-$                         1,150,632.15$        $                         -   -$                       1,126,337.00$      

Secondary Primary

1 4,000 Cheddar Cheese Sauce 3 oz. Cups 60.39$                    241,560.00$           $                         -   49.61$                   198,440.00$         

2 5,000 
Jalapeno Cheddar Cheese Sauce 3 

oz. Cups
60.39$                    301,950.00$           $                         -   49.61$                   248,050.00$         

3 450 
Cheddar Cheese Sauce 6/5# bags

-$                         -$                          $                   26.34  $           11,853.68 -$                       -$                       

4 500 
Jalapeńo Flavored Cheese Sauce 

6/5# bags
-$                         -$                          $                   26.55  $           13,277.00 -$                       -$                       

5 500 
Reduced Fat Cheese Sauce 6/5# 

bags
-$                         -$                          $                   33.17  $           16,583.50 -$                       -$                       

6 250 
Queso Blanco Cheese Sauce 

(White) 6/5# bags
-$                         -$                          $                   26.81  $             6,702.25 -$                       -$                       

7 1,600 
Reduced Fat Alfredo Sauce 6/5# 

bags
-$                         -$                          $                   34.76  $           55,610.40 -$                       -$                       

8 1,700 
Reduced Sodium Cheddar Cheese 

Sauce Pouches 40# case
-$                         -$                         0 33.39$                   56,763.00$           

9 3,000 
Reduced Sodium Jalapeno Cheese 

Sauce Pouches 40# case
-$                         -$                         0 33.39$                   100,170.00$         

10 200 
Italian Cheese Sauce Pouches 40# 

case
-$                         -$                         0 39.75$                   7,950.00$              

543,510.00$          
 $         104,026.83 611,373.00$         

Group 2 - Sauces

Bongards JTM Land O'Lakes

Group 2 - Sauces

Group 1 - Portions & Shredded

Cost EvaluationCost Evaluation Cost Evlauation

leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  I



EXHIBIT: J        

Action: 03/15/16 
 
 
 
 

TO:  BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

FROM: LYNNELLE GRUMBLES / SUSAN WEISS 

RE: RFP #201516-0121-1 PROCESSED USDA FOODS PRODUCTS & 
COMMERCIAL EQUIVALENTS FOR SUPER CO-OP FOR SY 
2016/17  

                    
RECOMMENDATION #15-16-09/A3 

 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors approve the RFP #201516-0121-1 
for processed USDA Foods end products and commercial equivalents for the 
SUPER Co-Op for the 2016-17 school year as presented. 
 

Comment: 
For the 2016-17 school year, the SUPER Co-Op represents 230 California 
school districts serving an estimated 243,530,511 lunches with a total 
USDA Foods entitlement of $77,320,937.  Our Agency is the lead agency 
for the cooperative. 
 
RFP #201516-0121-1 was released on behalf of the member districts of 
the SUPER Co-Op for USDA Foods (commodity) processing and 
commercial equivalent (non-commodity) products.  This was a market 
basket style RFP and processors could offer pricing on any processed 
items to be considered by member districts.  Fifty-eight (58) complete 
proposals were received with price information offered on 1,887 products.  
The recommendation is to award to all vendors that presented complete 
proposals as indicated on the attached spreadsheet. 
 
Each Super Co-Op member district is responsible for purchase of goods 
using USDA Procurement standards and regulations. 

  
 



 SCVSFSA Super Co-Op RFP#201516-0121-1 Results SY2016-17

Page 1 of 45

Super Co-Op - Santa Clarita Valley School Food Services Agency

RFPl No. 201516-0121-1 Results

Processed USDA Foods Products and Commercial Equivalents

Pricing Effective July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017

Net Off Invoice

Manufacturer
Line 

No.
Item Description                                                                                                                                    

Select 

Product 

Category Manufacturer Code

Net Weight Per 

Case (lbs.)

Servings Per 

Case

Net Weight per 

Serving (oz.) WBSCM Item Code

WBSCM Item 

Description

 DF Inventory 

Drawdown per case 

Value per pound of 

DF

Value of DF per 

case

 Net Off Invoice 

Discount off 

Commercial Price Case Price Quantity Case Price Quantity

 Commercial Item 

Manufacturer Code  Case Price  Quantity  Case Price  Quantity 

A B C D E F G H  I J K  M  N  O  P  Q R S T U V

20th Century 1 Apple Muffin 100-1.5 oz BAKERY 207115W 9.37 100.00 1.50 110208 White WW Flour 3.9300  $                    0.2732 $1.0700  $                        1.07  $                      25.43 207115W  $                      26.50 truckload  $                      26.50 

20th Century 2 100206 Apples 1.0300  $                    0.7649 $0.7900  $                        0.79  $                      25.71 

20th Century 3 100046 Eggs 1.5500  $                    2.1841 $3.3900  $                        3.39  $                      23.11 

20th Century 4 100439 Veg Oil 1.3700  $                    0.5510 $0.7500  $                        0.75  $                      25.75 

20th Century 5

20th Century 6 Blueberry Muffin 100-1.5 oz BAKERY 207215W 9.37 100.00 1.50 110208 White WW Flour 3.7100  $                    0.2732 $1.0100  $                        1.01  $                      25.49 207215W  $                      26.50 truckload  $                      26.50 

20th Century 7 100244 Blueberries 0.5600  $                    0.9244 $0.5200  $                        0.52  $                      25.98 

20th Century 8 100046 Eggs 1.6800  $                    2.1841 $3.6700  $                        3.67  $                      22.83 

20th Century 9 100439 Veg Oil 1.4100  $                    0.5510 $0.7800  $                        0.78  $                      25.72 

20th Century 10

20th Century 11 Cherry Muffin 100-1.5 oz BAKERY 207315W 9.37 100.00 1.50 110208 White WW Flour 3.7000  $                    0.2732 $1.0100  $                        1.01  $                      25.49 207315W  $                      26.50 truckload  $                      26.50 

20th Century 12 100235 Cherries 1.1200  $                    0.8781 $0.9800  $                        0.98  $                      25.52 

20th Century 13 100046 Eggs 1.6800  $                    2.1841 $3.6700  $                        3.67  $                      22.83 

20th Century 14 100439 Veg Oil 1.4100  $                    0.5510 $0.7800  $                        0.78  $                      25.72 

20th Century 15

20th Century 16 Banana Muffin 100-1.5 oz BAKERY 207715W 9.37 100.00 1.50 110208 White WW Flour 3.8000  $                    0.2732 $1.0400  $                        1.04  $                      25.46 207715W  $                      26.50 truckload  $                      26.50 

20th Century 17 100046 Eggs 1.7300  $                    2.1841 $3.7800  $                        3.78  $                      22.72 

20th Century 18 100439 Veg Oil 1.4700  $                    0.5510 $0.8100  $                        0.81  $                      25.69 

20th Century 19

20th Century 20 Chocolate Muffin 100-1.5 oz BAKERY 207A15W 9.37 100.00 1.50 110208 White WW Flour 3.4800  $                    0.2732 $0.9500  $                        0.95  $                      25.55 207A15W  $                      26.50 truckload  $                      26.50 

20th Century 21 100046 Eggs 1.8200  $                    2.1841 $3.9800  $                        3.98  $                      22.52 

20th Century 22 100439 Veg Oil 1.4400  $                    0.5510 $0.7900  $                        0.79  $                      25.71 

20th Century 23

20th Century 24 Cornmeal Muffin 100-1.5 oz BAKERY 207C15W 9.37 100.00 1.50 110208 White WW Flour 3.4000  $                    0.2732 $0.9300  $                        0.93  $                      25.57 207C15W  $                      26.50 truckload  $                      26.50 

20th Century 25 100471 Cornmeal 1.0300  $                    0.2369 $0.2400  $                        0.24  $                      26.26 

20th Century 26 100046 Eggs 1.5500  $                    2.1841 $3.3900  $                        3.39  $                      23.11 

20th Century 27 100439 Veg Oil 1.3700  $                    0.5510 $0.7500  $                        0.75  $                      25.75 

20th Century 28               

20th Century 29 Cranberry Orange Muffin  BAKERY 207N15W 9.37 100.00 1.50 110208 White WW Flour 3.5900  $                    0.2732 $0.9800  $                        0.98  $                      25.52 207N15W  $                      26.50 truckload  $                      26.50 

20th Century 30  100-1.5 oz 100301 Cranberries 0.8200  $                    1.6520 $1.3500  $                        1.35  $                      25.15 

20th Century 31 100046 Eggs 1.6300  $                    2.1841 $3.5600  $                        3.56  $                      22.94 

20th Century 32 100439 Veg Oil 1.3100  $                    0.5510 $0.7200  $                        0.72  $                      25.78    

20th Century 33            

20th Century 34 Harvest Choc Chip Muffin BAKERY 207S15W 9.37 100.00 1.50 110208 White WW Flour 3.7200  $                    0.2732 $1.0200  $                        1.02  $                      25.48 207S15W  $                      26.50 truckload  $                      26.50 

20th Century 35  100-1.5 oz 100317 Sweet Potatoes 0.9800  $                    0.6426 $0.6300  $                        0.63  $                      25.87 

20th Century 36 100046 Eggs 1.4700  $                    2.1841 $3.2100  $                        3.21  $                      23.29 

20th Century 37 100439 Veg Oil 1.2300  $                    0.5510 $0.6800  $                        0.68  $                      25.82 

20th Century 38            

20th Century 39 Apple Muffin 60-3.0 oz BAKERY 217130W 11.25 60.00 3.00 110208 White WW Flour 4.3200  $                    0.2732 $1.1800  $                        1.18  $                      24.82 217130W  $                      26.00 truckload  $                      26.00 

20th Century 40 100206 Apples 1.1500  $                    0.7649 $0.8800  $                        0.88  $                      25.12 

20th Century 41 100046 Eggs 1.7300  $                    2.1841 $3.7800  $                        3.78  $                      22.22 

20th Century 42 100439 Veg Oil 1.5100  $                    0.5510 $0.8630  $                        0.83  $                      25.17 

20th Century 43            

20th Century 44 Blueberry Muffin 60-3.0 oz BAKERY 217230W 11.25 60.00 3.00 110208 White WW Flour 4.4600  $                    0.2732 $1.2200  $                        1.22  $                      24.78 217230W  $                      26.00 truckload  $                      26.00 

20th Century 45 100244 Blueberries 0.6800  $                    0.9244 $0.6300  $                        0.63  $                      25.37 

20th Century 46 100046 Eggs 2.0300  $                    2.1841 $4.4300  $                        4.43  $                      21.57 

20th Century 47 100439 Veg Oil 1.7100  $                    0.5510 $0.9400  $                        0.94  $                      25.06 

20th Century 48            

20th Century 49 Cherry Muffin 60-3.0 oz BAKERY 217330W 11.25 60.00 3.00 110208 White WW Flour 4.2400  $                    0.2732 $1.1600  $                        1.16  $                      24.84 217330W  $                      26.00 truckload  $                      26.00 

20th Century 50 100235 Cherries 1.2600  $                    0.8781 $1.1100  $                        1.11  $                      24.89 

20th Century 51 100046 Eggs 1.9000  $                    2.1841 $4.1500  $                        4.15  $                      21.85 

20th Century 52 100439 Veg Oil 1.6100  $                    0.5510 $0.8900  $                        0.89  $                      25.11 

20th Century 53            

20th Century 54 Cherry Choc Muffin 60-3.0 oz BAKERY 2173A30W 11.25 60.00 3.00 110208 White WW Flour 4.1600  $                    0.2732 $1.1400  $                        1.14  $                      25.86 2173A30W  $                      27.00 truckload  $                      27.00 

20th Century 55 100235 Cherries 0.6500  $                    0.8781 $0.5700  $                        0.57  $                      26.43 

20th Century 56 100046 Eggs 2.2600  $                    2.1841 $4.9400  $                        4.94  $                      22.06 

20th Century 57 100439 Veg Oil 1.6800  $                    0.5510 $0.9300  $                        0.93  $                      26.07 

20th Century 58            

20th Century 59 Banana Muffin 60-3.0 oz BAKERY 217730W 11.25 60.00 3.00 110208 White WW Flour 4.2400  $                    0.2732 $1.1600  $                        1.16  $                      24.84 217730W  $                      26.00 truckload  $                      26.00 

20th Century 60 100046 Eggs 1.9000  $                    2.1841 $4.1500  $                        4.15  $                      21.85 

20th Century 61 100439 Veg Oil 1.6000  $                    0.5510 $0.8800  $                        0.88  $                      25.12 

20th Century 62            

20th Century 63 Chocolate Muffin 60-3.0 oz BAKERY 217A30W 11.25 60.00 3.00 110208 White WW Flour 4.1500  $                    0.2732 $1.1300  $                        1.13  $                      24.87 217A30W  $                      26.00 truckload  $                      26.00 

20th Century 64 100046 Eggs 2.1800  $                    2.1841 $4.7600  $                        4.76  $                      21.24 

20th Century 65 100439 Veg Oil 1.6900  $                    0.5510 $0.9300  $                        0.93  $                      25.07 

20th Century 66            

20th Century 67 Choc Banana Muffin BAKERY 217A730W 11.25 60.00 3.00 110208 White WW Flour 4.3100  $                    0.2732 $1.1800  $                        1.18  $                      25.82 217A730W  $                      27.00 truckload  $                      27.00 

20th Century 68 60-3.0 oz 100046 Eggs 2.2900  $                    2.1841 $5.0000  $                        5.00  $                      22.00 

20th Century 69 100439 Veg Oil 1.8300  $                    0.5510 $1.0100  $                        1.01  $                      25.99 

20th Century 70            

20th Century 71 Cornmeal Muffin 60-3.0 oz BAKERY 217C30W 11.25 60.00 3.00 110208 White WW Flour 3.8900  $                    0.2732 $1.0600  $                        1.06  $                      24.94 217C30W  $                      26.00 truckload  $                      26.00 

20th Century 72 100471 Cornmeal 1.1700  $                    0.2369 $0.2800  $                        0.28  $                      25.72 

20th Century 73 100046 Eggs 1.7600  $                    2.1841 $3.8400  $                        3.84  $                      22.16 

20th Century 74 100439 Veg Oil 1.5200  $                    0.5510 $0.8400  $                        0.84  $                      25.16 

20th Century 75            

20th Century 76 Lemon Muffin 60-3.0 oz BAKERY 217L30W 11.25 60.00 3.00 110208 White WW Flour 4.7700  $                    0.2732 $1.3000  $                        1.30  $                      24.70 217L30W  $                      26.00 truckload  $                      26.00 

20th Century 77 100046 Eggs 2.1200  $                    2.1841 $4.6300  $                        4.63  $                      21.37 

20th Century 78 100439 Veg Oil 1.6700  $                    0.5510 $0.9200  $                        0.92  $                      25.08 

20th Century 79            

20th Century 80 Cranberry Orange Muffin BAKERY 217N30W 11.25 60.00 3.00 110208 White WW Flour 4.7300  $                    0.2732 $1.2900  $                        1.29  $                      24.71 217N30W  $                      26.00 truckload  $                      26.00 

20th Century 81 60-3.0 oz 100301 Cranberries 0.9300  $                    1.6520 $1.5400  $                        1.54  $                      24.46 

20th Century 82 100046 Eggs 1.8700  $                    2.1841 $4.0800  $                        4.08  $                      21.92  

20th Century 83 100439 Veg Oil 1.4900  $                    0.5510 $0.8200  $                        0.82  $                      25.18 

20th Century 84            

20th Century 85 Harvest Choc Chip Muffin BAKERY 217S30W 11.25 60.00 3.00 110208 White WW Flour 4.3100  $                    0.2732 $1.1800  $                        1.18  $                      24.82 217S30W  $                      26.00 truckload  $                      26.00 

20th Century 86 60-3.0 oz 100317 Sweet Potatoes 1.1200  $                    0.6426 $0.7200  $                        0.72  $                      25.28 

20th Century 87 100046 Eggs 1.6800  $                    2.1841 $3.6700  $                        3.67  $                      22.33 

20th Century 88 100439 Veg Oil 1.4100  $                    0.5510 $0.7800  $                        0.78  $                      25.22 

20th Century 89        

20th Century 90 Pretzel Dog Sandwich BAKERY 506040W 15 60.00 4.00 110208.00 White WW Flour 4.7900  $                    0.2732 $1.3100   $                        1.31  $                      33.69    506040W  $                      35.00 truckload  $                      35.00 

20th Century 91 60-4.0 oz 100439 Veg Oil 0.2000  $                    0.5510 $0.1100  $                        0.11  $                      34.89 

20th Century 92            

20th Century 93 Apple Danish 72-3.0 oz BAKERY 601130W 13.5 72.00 3.00 110208 White WW Flour 5.8800  $                    0.2732 $1.6100  $                        1.61  $                      29.39 601130W  $                      31.00 truckload  $                      31.00 

20th Century 94 100206 Apples 2.4300  $                    0.7649 $1.8600  $                        1.86  $                      29.14 

20th Century 95 100046 Eggs 0.2400  $                    2.1841 $0.5200  $                        0.52  $                      30.48 

20th Century 96 100439 Veg Oil 0.8200  $                    0.5510 $0.4500  $                        0.45  $                      30.55 

20th Century 97            

20th Century 98 Cherry Danish 72-3.0 oz BAKERY 601330W 13.5 72.00 3.00 110208 White WW Flour 5.8800  $                    0.2732 $1.6100  $                        1.61  $                      29.39 601330W  $                      31.00 truckload  $                      31.00 

Pricing Information

USDA Foods End Products SEPDS Information

Commercial Equivalents

Fee for Service 

District Direct -

Fee for Service Only

Commercial Price 

FOB Distributor

Commercial Price 

FOB Manufacturer

leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  J



 SCVSFSA Super Co-Op RFP#201516-0121-1 Results SY2016-17

Page 2 of 45

Net Off Invoice

Manufacturer
Line 

No.
Item Description                                                                                                                                    

Select 

Product 

Category Manufacturer Code

Net Weight Per 

Case (lbs.)

Servings Per 

Case

Net Weight per 

Serving (oz.) WBSCM Item Code

WBSCM Item 

Description

 DF Inventory 

Drawdown per case 

Value per pound of 

DF

Value of DF per 

case

 Net Off Invoice 

Discount off 

Commercial Price Case Price Quantity Case Price Quantity

 Commercial Item 

Manufacturer Code  Case Price  Quantity  Case Price  Quantity 

A B C D E F G H  I J K  M  N  O  P  Q R S T U V

20th Century 1 Apple Muffin 100-1.5 oz BAKERY 207115W 9.37 100.00 1.50 110208 White WW Flour 3.9300  $                    0.2732 $1.0700  $                        1.07  $                      25.43 207115W  $                      26.50 truckload  $                      26.50 

Pricing Information

USDA Foods End Products SEPDS Information

Commercial Equivalents

Fee for Service 

District Direct -

Fee for Service Only

Commercial Price 

FOB Distributor

Commercial Price 

FOB Manufacturer

20th Century 99 100235 Cherries 2.4700  $                    0.8781 $2.1700  $                        2.17  $                      28.83 

20th Century 100 100046 Eggs 0.2400  $                    2.1841 $0.5200  $                        0.52  $                      30.48 

20th Century 101 100439 Veg Oil 0.8200  $                    0.5510 $0.4500  $                        0.45  $                      30.55 

20th Century 102            

20th Century 103 Mini Cinnamon Bun 168-1.5 oz BAKERY 613015W 15.75 168.00 1.50 110208 White WW Flour 8.1700  $                    0.2732 $2.2300  $                        2.23  $                      38.27 613015W  $                      40.50 truckload  $                      40.50 

20th Century 104 100046 Eggs 0.3300  $                    2.1841 $0.7200  $                        0.72  $                      39.78 

20th Century 105 100439 Veg Oil 1.4200  $                    0.5510 $0.7800  $                        0.78  $                      39.72 

20th Century 106            

20th Century 107 Cinnamon Bun 72-2.5 oz BAKERY 613025W 11.25 72.00 2.50 110208 White WW Flour 5.7600  $                    0.2732 $1.5700  $                        1.57  $                      29.18 613025W  $                      30.75 truckload  $                      30.75 

20th Century 108 100046 Eggs 0.2300  $                    2.1841 $0.5000  $                        0.50  $                      30.25 

20th Century 109 100439 Veg Oil 0.8500  $                    0.5510 $0.4700  $                        0.47  $                      30.28 

20th Century 110            

20th Century 111 Cinnamon Bun 72-3.0 oz BAKERY 613030W 13.5 72.00 3.00 110208 White WW Flour 6.9200  $                    0.2732 $1.8900  $                        1.89  $                      29.61 613030W  $                      31.50 truckload  $                      31.50 

20th Century 112 100046 Eggs 0.2800  $                    2.1841 $0.6100  $                        0.61  $                      30.89 

20th Century 113 100439 Veg Oil 1.0100  $                    0.5510 $0.5600  $                        0.56  $                      30.94 

20th Century 114            

20th Century 115 Sun Jammers 72-4.3 oz BAKERY 615843W 19.35 72.00 4.30 110208 White WW Flour 5.2500  $                    0.2732 $1.4300  $                        1.43  $                      67.07 615843W  $                      68.50 truckload  $                      68.50 

20th Century 116 100935 Sunbutter 9.9000  $                    2.0759 $20.5500  $                      20.55  $                      47.95 

20th Century 117            

20th Century 118 Apple Bearclaw 72-3.0 oz BAKERY 618130W 13.5 72.00 3.00 110208 White WW Flour 6.4600  $                    0.2732 $1.7600  $                        1.76  $                      29.49 618130W  $                      31.25 truckload  $                      31.25 

20th Century 119 100206 Apples 2.5800  $                    0.7649 $1.9700  $                        1.97  $                      29.28 

20th Century 120 100046 Eggs 0.2600  $                    2.1841 $0.5700  $                        0.57  $                      30.68 

20th Century 121 100439 Veg Oil 0.6900  $                    0.5510 $0.3800  $                        0.38  $                      30.87 

20th Century 122            

20th Century 123 Whole Wheat Brownie BAKERY 772A20W 18 144.00 2.00 110208 White WW Flour 5.4900  $                    0.2732 $1.5000  $                        1.50  $                      43.50 772A20W  $                      45.00 truckload  $                      45.00 

20th Century 124 144-2.0 oz 100439 Veg Oil 2.7400  $                    0.5510 $1.5100  $                        1.51  $                      43.49 

20th Century 125 100046 Eggs 0.3100  $                    2.1841 $0.6800  $                        0.68  $                      44.32 

20th Century 126            

20th Century 127 WW Croissant Roll 40-2.0 oz BAKERY 306020S 5 40.00 2.00 110208 White WW Flour 2.8300  $                    0.2732 $0.7700  $                        0.77  $                      16.53 306020S  $                      17.30 truckload  $                      17.30 

20th Century 128 100046 Eggs 1.0700  $                    2.1841 $2.3400  $                        2.34  $                      14.96 

20th Century 129            

20th Century 130 Apple Teabread 72-3.0 oz BAKERY 30T130WW 13.5 72.00 3.00 110208 White WW Flour 4.9900  $                    0.2732 $1.3600  $                        1.36  $                      32.64 30T130WW  $                      34.00 truckload  $                      34.00 

20th Century 131 110541 Apple Sauce 0.7200  $                    0.5738 $0.4100  $                        0.41  $                      33.59 

20th Century 132 100046 Eggs 1.6400  $                    2.1841 $3.5800  $                        3.58  $                      30.42 

20th Century 133 100439 Veg Oil 1.8700  $                    0.5510 $1.0300  $                        1.03  $                      32.97 

20th Century 134 100206 Apples 0.3700  $                    0.7649 $0.2800  $                        0.28  $                      33.72 

20th Century 135            

20th Century 136 Blueberry Teabread 72-3.0 oz BAKERY 30T230WW 13.5 72.00 3.00 110208 White WW Flour 5.1600  $                    0.2732 $1.4100  $                        1.41  $                      32.59 30T230WW  $                      34.00 truckload  $                      34.00 

20th Century 137 100244 Blueberries 0.5900  $                    0.9244 $0.5500  $                        0.55  $                      33.45 

20th Century 138 100046 Eggs 1.6600  $                    2.1841 $3.6300  $                        3.63  $                      30.37 

20th Century 139 100439 Veg Oil 1.9100  $                    0.5510 $1.0500  $                        1.05  $                      32.95 

20th Century 140            

20th Century 141 Lemon Teabread 72-3.0 oz BAKERY 30TL30WW 13.5 72.00 3.00 110208 White WW Flour 6.1200  $                    0.2732 $1.6700  $                        1.67  $                      32.33 30TL30WW  $                      34.00 truckload  $                      34.00 

20th Century 142 100439 Veg Oil 1.9600  $                    0.5510 $1.0800  $                        1.08  $                      32.92 

20th Century 143 100046 Eggs 2.2800  $                    2.1841 $4.9800  $                        4.98  $                      29.02 

20th Century 144 100208 Apple Sauce 0.8400  $                    0.5738 $0.4800  $                        0.48  $                      33.52 

AdvancePierre 1
Mini Twin Honey BBQ Beef Rib 

Sandwiches
BEEF 0543 27 80 5.40 oz. 100154

BEEF COARSE GROUND 

FRZ CTN-60 LB
9.5000  $                    2.9965 $28.4668

$28.4668  $                      51.03 2500# per delivery  $                      51.03 2500# per delivery 0542  $                      69.72 2500# per delivery  $                      69.72 2500# per delivery

AdvancePierre 2 Pub-Style Steak Burger BEEF 1-15-230 30 160 3.00 oz. 100154
BEEF COARSE GROUND 

FRZ CTN-60 LB
43.8175  $                    2.9965 $131.2991

$131.2991  $                      23.00 2500# per delivery  $                      23.00 2500# per delivery 15-230  $                      42.37 2500# per delivery  $                      42.37 2500# per delivery

AdvancePierre 3 Pub-Style Steak Burger w/Foil Bags BEEF 1-15-230-2 30 160 3.00 oz. 100154
BEEF COARSE GROUND 

FRZ CTN-60 LB
43.8175  $                    2.9965 $131.2991

$131.2991  $                      32.25 2500# per delivery  $                      32.25 2500# per delivery

AdvancePierre 4 Deluxe Beef Steak Burger BEEF 1-15-320-09 31.41 250 2.01 oz. 100154
BEEF COARSE GROUND 

FRZ CTN-60 LB
47.5900  $                    2.9965 $142.6034

$142.6034  $                      28.75 2500# per delivery  $                      28.75 2500# per delivery 15-320-09  $                      57.01 2500# per delivery  $                      57.01 2500# per delivery

AdvancePierre 5 Deluxe Beef Steak Burger BEEF 1-15-924-20 30 200 2.40 oz. 100154
BEEF COARSE GROUND 

FRZ CTN-60 LB
44.5991  $                    2.9965 $133.6412

$133.6412  $                      29.91 2500# per delivery  $                      29.91 2500# per delivery 3-15-324-09  $                    128.03 2500# per delivery  $                    128.03 2500# per delivery

AdvancePierre 6 Beef Patty BEEF 1-155-525-20 31.25 200 2.50 oz. 100154
BEEF COARSE GROUND 

FRZ CTN-60 LB
25.4400  $                    2.9965 $76.2310

$76.2310  $                      23.50 2500# per delivery  $                      23.50 2500# per delivery 155-525-20  $                      37.13 2500# per delivery  $                      37.13 2500# per delivery

AdvancePierre 7 Mesquite Beef Patty BEEF 1-155-724-20 30.6 204 2.40 oz. 100154
BEEF COARSE GROUND 

FRZ CTN-60 LB
26.2711  $                    2.9965 $78.7214

$78.7214  $                      27.00 2500# per delivery  $                      27.00 2500# per delivery

AdvancePierre 8 Deluxe Beef Meatballs (All Meat) BEEF 1-17-305-0 30 192 2.50 oz. 100154
BEEF COARSE GROUND 

FRZ CTN-60 LB
35.4000  $                    2.9965 $106.0761

$106.0761  $                      23.43 2500# per delivery  $                      23.43 2500# per delivery

AdvancePierre 9 Deluxe Beef Meatballs BEEF 1-17-505-0 30 192 2.50 oz. 100154
BEEF COARSE GROUND 

FRZ CTN-60 LB
23.4000  $                    2.9965 $70.1181

$70.1181  $                      19.20 2500# per delivery  $                      19.20 2500# per delivery 3-17-505-0  $                      75.78 2500# per delivery  $                      75.78 2500# per delivery

AdvancePierre 10 Island Burger Beef Patty BEEF 1-25-824-20 30 200 2.40 oz. 100154
BEEF COARSE GROUND 

FRZ CTN-60 LB
25.8500  $                    2.9965 $77.4595

$77.4595  $                      36.00 2500# per delivery  $                      36.00 2500# per delivery

AdvancePierre 11 Low Sodium Beef Crumbles BEEF 1-320410-20 30 240 2.00 oz. 100154
BEEF COARSE GROUND 

FRZ CTN-60 LB
47.7200  $                    2.9965 $142.9930

$142.9930  $                      22.00 2500# per delivery  $                      22.00 2500# per delivery 320410-20  $                    150.00 2500# per delivery  $                    150.00 2500# per delivery

AdvancePierre 12 Beef Sausage WG Biscuit BEEF 10577 19.375 100 3.10 oz. 100154
BEEF COARSE GROUND 

FRZ CTN-60 LB
9.4700  $                    2.9965 $28.3769

$28.3769  $                      38.00 2500# per delivery  $                      38.00 2500# per delivery

AdvancePierre 13 Mini burger twins w/Cheese BEEF 1151 27.5 80 5.50 oz. 100154
BEEF COARSE GROUND 

FRZ CTN-60 LB
10.6100  $                    2.9965 $31.7929

$31.7929  $                      46.19 2500# per delivery  $                      46.19 2500# per delivery

AdvancePierre 14 Mini Cheeseburger Twins BEEF 1171 28.2 96 4.70 oz. 100154
BEEF COARSE GROUND 

FRZ CTN-60 LB
10.3600  $                    2.9965 $31.0437

$31.0437  $                      51.10 2500# per delivery  $                      51.10 2500# per delivery 1177  $                      74.25 2500# per delivery  $                      74.25 2500# per delivery

AdvancePierre 15 Pork Sausage WG Biscuit Sandwich PORK 1331 19.38 100 3.10 oz. 100193
PORK PICNIC BNLS 

COMBO-20/2000 LB
8.9800  $                    1.1523 $10.3477

$10.3477  $                      31.59 2500# per delivery  $                      31.59 2500# per delivery

AdvancePierre 16 Low Sodium Beef Taco Filling BEEF 32432-328 33 220 2.40 oz. 100154
BEEF COARSE GROUND 

FRZ CTN-60 LB
20.1400  $                    2.9965 $60.3495

$60.3495  $                      32.43 2500# per delivery  $                      32.43 2500# per delivery 32432-330  $                      86.17 2500# per delivery  $                      86.17 2500# per delivery

AdvancePierre 17
Low Sodium Spaghetti Sauce with 

Meat
BEEF 32433-328 33 114.53 4.61 oz. 100154

BEEF COARSE GROUND 

FRZ CTN-60 LB
11.1500  $                    2.9965 $33.4110

$33.4110  $                      31.63 2500# per delivery  $                      31.63 2500# per delivery 32433-330  $                      64.98 2500# per delivery  $                      64.98 2500# per delivery

AdvancePierre 18 Beef Patty BEEF 3715 20.25 135 2.40 oz. 100154
BEEF COARSE GROUND 

FRZ CTN-60 LB
17.2400  $                    2.9965 $51.6597

$51.6597  $                      15.00 2500# per delivery  $                      15.00 2500# per delivery 3815  $                      60.74 2500# per delivery  $                      60.74 2500# per delivery

AdvancePierre 19 Smokie Grill Honey BBQ Rib BEEF 3716 20.31 100 3.25 oz. 100154
BEEF COARSE GROUND 

FRZ CTN-60 LB
9.3100  $                    2.9965 $27.8974

$27.8974  $                      20.40 2500# per delivery  $                      20.40 2500# per delivery 3816  $                      52.00 2500# per delivery  $                      52.00 2500# per delivery

AdvancePierre 20 Smokie Grill Honey BBQ Rib PORK 3717 20.31 100 3.25 oz. 100193
PORK PICNIC BNLS 

COMBO-20/2000 LB
11.4700  $                    1.1523 $13.2169

$13.2169  $                      24.00 2500# per delivery  $                      24.00 2500# per delivery 3817  $                      44.00 2500# per delivery  $                      44.00 2500# per delivery

AdvancePierre 21 Beef Teriyaki Dipper "Wonderbite" BEEF 3740 25 143 2.80 oz. 100154
BEEF COARSE GROUND 

FRZ CTN-60 LB
22.8500  $                    2.9965 $68.4700

$68.4700  $                      24.75 2500# per delivery  $                      24.75 2500# per delivery 3840  $                      84.37 2500# per delivery  $                      84.37 2500# per delivery

AdvancePierre 22 Honey BBQ Beef Rib BEEF 3753 18.75 100 3.00 oz. 100154
BEEF COARSE GROUND 

FRZ CTN-60 LB
13.5000  $                    2.9965 $40.4528

$40.4528  $                      21.00 2500# per delivery  $                      21.00 2500# per delivery 3853  $                      57.00 2500# per delivery  $                      57.00 2500# per delivery

AdvancePierre 23 Pork Sausage Link PORK 3755 18.75 250 1.20 oz. 100193
PORK PICNIC BNLS 

COMBO-20/2000 LB
22.8800  $                    1.1523 $26.3646

$26.3646  $                      21.00 2500# per delivery
 $                      21.00 

2500# per delivery
3855  $                      57.16 

2500# per delivery  $                      57.16 2500# per delivery

AdvancePierre 24 Beef Steak BEEF 3760 20.13 140 2.30 oz. 100154
BEEF COARSE GROUND 

FRZ CTN-60 LB
26.2000  $                    2.9965 $78.5083

$78.5083  $                      18.72 2500# per delivery
 $                      18.72 

2500# per delivery
3860  $                      74.79 

2500# per delivery  $                      74.79 2500# per delivery

AdvancePierre 25 Mesquite Beef Patty BEEF 3770 20.67 135 2.45 oz. 100154
BEEF COARSE GROUND 

FRZ CTN-60 LB
20.5600  $                    2.9965 $61.6080

$61.6080  $                      15.50 2500# per delivery
 $                      15.50 

2500# per delivery
3870  $                      62.10 

2500# per delivery  $                      62.10 2500# per delivery

AdvancePierre 26 Beef Patty BEEF 3771 20.67 135 2.45 oz. 100154
BEEF COARSE GROUND 

FRZ CTN-60 LB
20.1000  $                    2.9965 $60.2297

$60.2297  $                      12.50 2500# per delivery
 $                      12.50 

2500# per delivery
3871  $                      63.45 

2500# per delivery  $                      63.45 2500# per delivery

AdvancePierre 27 Lower Fat Mesquite Beef Patty BEEF 3773 21.09 135 2.50 oz. 100154
BEEF COARSE GROUND 

FRZ CTN-60 LB
17.3400  $                    2.9965 $51.9593

$51.9593  $                      17.50 2500# per delivery
 $                      17.50 

2500# per delivery
3873  $                      63.45 

2500# per delivery  $                      63.45 2500# per delivery

AdvancePierre 28 Beef & Onion Patty BEEF 3779 21.94 135 2.60 oz. 100154
BEEF COARSE GROUND 

FRZ CTN-60 LB
21.1700  $                    2.9965 $63.4359

$63.4359  $                      19.50 2500# per delivery
 $                      19.50 

2500# per delivery
3879  $                      65.20 

2500# per delivery  $                      65.20 2500# per delivery

AdvancePierre 29 Honey BBQ Pork Rib PORK 3787 18.75 100 3.00 oz. 100193
PORK PICNIC BNLS 

COMBO-20/2000 LB
15.2600  $                    1.1523 $17.5841

$17.5841  $                      16.02 2500# per delivery
 $                      16.02 

2500# per delivery
3887  $                      38.46 

2500# per delivery  $                      38.46 2500# per delivery

leilani
Typewritten text
EXH

leilani
Typewritten text
IBIT:  J



 SCVSFSA Super Co-Op RFP#201516-0121-1 Results SY2016-17

Page 3 of 45

Net Off Invoice

Manufacturer
Line 

No.
Item Description                                                                                                                                    

Select 

Product 

Category Manufacturer Code

Net Weight Per 

Case (lbs.)

Servings Per 

Case

Net Weight per 

Serving (oz.) WBSCM Item Code

WBSCM Item 

Description

 DF Inventory 

Drawdown per case 

Value per pound of 

DF

Value of DF per 

case

 Net Off Invoice 

Discount off 

Commercial Price Case Price Quantity Case Price Quantity

 Commercial Item 

Manufacturer Code  Case Price  Quantity  Case Price  Quantity 

A B C D E F G H  I J K  M  N  O  P  Q R S T U V

20th Century 1 Apple Muffin 100-1.5 oz BAKERY 207115W 9.37 100.00 1.50 110208 White WW Flour 3.9300  $                    0.2732 $1.0700  $                        1.07  $                      25.43 207115W  $                      26.50 truckload  $                      26.50 

Pricing Information

USDA Foods End Products SEPDS Information

Commercial Equivalents

Fee for Service 

District Direct -

Fee for Service Only

Commercial Price 

FOB Distributor

Commercial Price 

FOB Manufacturer

AdvancePierre 30
Peanut Butter & HFCS-Free Grape 

Jelly Sandwich
NUTS 68116 12.6 72 2.80 oz. 100397

PEANUT BUTTER 

SMOOTH DRUM-500 LB
4.9500  $                    0.8358 $4.1372

$4.1372
 $                      28.49 

2500# per delivery
 $                      28.49 

2500# per delivery
68116  $                      32.63 

2500# per delivery  $                      32.63 2500# per delivery

AdvancePierre 31
Peanut Butter & HFCS-Free Grape 

Jelly Graham Snacker
NUTS 68117 23 160 2.3 oz. 100397

PEANUT BUTTER 

SMOOTH DRUM-500 LB
11.0000  $                    0.8358 $9.1938

$9.1938
 $                      55.65 

2500# per delivery
 $                      55.65 

2500# per delivery
68117  $                      64.84 

2500# per delivery  $                      64.84 2500# per delivery

AdvancePierre 32
Peanut Butter & HFCS-Free Grape 

Jelly Cups
NUTS 68118 17.5 100 2.80 oz. 100397

PEANUT BUTTER 

SMOOTH DRUM-500 LB
13.7500  $                    0.8358 $11.4923

$11.4923
 $                      25.00 

2500# per delivery
 $                      25.00 

2500# per delivery
68118  $                      36.49 

2500# per delivery  $                      36.49 2500# per delivery

AdvancePierre 33
Peanut Butter & HFCS-Free Grape 

Jamwich Twin Pack
NUTS 68136 12.6 36 5.60 oz. 100397

PEANUT BUTTER 

SMOOTH DRUM-500 LB
4.9500  $                    0.8358 $4.1372

$4.1372
 $                      26.11 

2500# per delivery
 $                      26.11 

2500# per delivery
68136  $                      30.25 

2500# per delivery  $                      30.25 2500# per delivery

AdvancePierre 34 Flame Broiled Beef Burger BEEF 69001 21 210 1.60 oz. 100154
BEEF COARSE GROUND 

FRZ CTN-60 LB
33.8200  $                    2.9965 $101.3416

$101.3416  $                      15.04 2500# per delivery
 $                      15.04 

2500# per delivery
68001  $                      86.62 

2500# per delivery  $                      86.62 2500# per delivery

AdvancePierre 35
Harvest Breaded Beef Patty 

w/Applesauce
BEEF 69005 30 150 3.20 oz. 100154

BEEF COARSE GROUND 

FRZ CTN-60 LB
15.3800  $                    2.9965 $46.0862

$46.0862  $                      39.00 2500# per delivery
 $                      39.00 

2500# per delivery
68005  $                      73.94 

2500# per delivery
 $                      73.94 

2500# per delivery

AdvancePierre 36
Harvest Breaded Beef Stix 

w/Applesauce
BEEF 69006 31 155 3.20 oz. 100154

BEEF COARSE GROUND 

FRZ CTN-60 LB
15.8500  $                    2.9965 $47.4945

$47.4945  $                      40.30 2500# per delivery
 $                      40.30 

2500# per delivery
68006  $                      75.86 

2500# per delivery
 $                      75.86 

2500# per delivery

AdvancePierre 37 Beef Burger BEEF 69050 21.25 170 2.00 oz. 100154
BEEF COARSE GROUND 

FRZ CTN-60 LB
34.2200  $                    2.9965 $102.5402

$102.5402  $                      17.51 2500# per delivery
 $                      17.51 

2500# per delivery
68050  $                      84.53 

2500# per delivery  $                      84.53 2500# per delivery

AdvancePierre 38
Beef Patty w/American Cheese 

Sandwich
BEEF 69056 18.38 60 4.90 oz. 100154

BEEF COARSE GROUND 

FRZ CTN-60 LB
5.7800  $                    2.9965 $17.3198

$17.3198  $                      39.00 2500# per delivery
 $                      39.00 

2500# per delivery
68056  $                      40.02 

2500# per delivery  $                      40.02 2500# per delivery

AdvancePierre 39 Link Shaped Beef Patty on WG Bun BEEF 69060 15.31 100 2.45 oz. 100154
BEEF COARSE GROUND 

FRZ CTN-60 LB
6.9600  $                    2.9965 $20.8556

$20.8556  $                      47.00 2500# per delivery
 $                      47.00 

2500# per delivery
68060  $                      61.06 

2500# per delivery  $                      61.06 2500# per delivery

AdvancePierre 40 Beef Patty w/Mushroom BEEF 69075 30 200 2.40 oz. 100154
BEEF COARSE GROUND 

FRZ CTN-60 LB
19.1000  $                    2.9965 $57.2332

$57.2332  $                      36.98 2500# per delivery
 $                      36.98 

2500# per delivery
68075  $                      94.61 

2500# per delivery  $                      94.61 2500# per delivery

AdvancePierre 41
Pork Sausage Patty on Whole Grain 

Bun
PORK 69078 16.88 100 2.70 oz. 100193

PORK PICNIC BNLS 

COMBO-20/2000 LB
5.5000  $                    1.1523 $6.3377

$6.3377  $                      39.00 2500# per delivery
 $                      39.00 

2500# per delivery
68078  $                      44.93 

2500# per delivery  $                      44.93 2500# per delivery

AdvancePierre 42
Mini Twin Honey BBQ Beef Rib 

Sandwiches
BEEF 69084 25 80 5.00 oz. 100154

BEEF COARSE GROUND 

FRZ CTN-60 LB
9.5000  $                    2.9965 $28.4668

$28.4668  $                      51.16 2500# per delivery
 $                      51.16 

2500# per delivery
68084  $                      75.39 

2500# per delivery  $                      75.39 2500# per delivery

AdvancePierre 43 Beaded Beef Steak Sandwich BEEF 69094 16 80 3.20 oz. 100154
BEEF COARSE GROUND 

FRZ CTN-60 LB
7.4500  $                    2.9965 $22.3239

$22.3239  $                      34.40 2500# per delivery
 $                      34.40 

2500# per delivery
68094  $                      54.57 

2500# per delivery  $                      54.57 2500# per delivery

AdvancePierre 44 Beef Patty BEEF 69097 15.09 115 2.10 oz. 100154
BEEF COARSE GROUND 

FRZ CTN-60 LB
11.7200  $                    2.9965 $35.1190

$35.1190  $                      15.30 2500# per delivery
 $                      15.30 

2500# per delivery
68097  $                      48.55 

2500# per delivery  $                      48.55 2500# per delivery

AdvancePierre 45 Beef & Bean Burger BEEF 69103 24.06 110 3.5 oz. 100154
BEEF COARSE GROUND 

FRZ CTN-60 LB
20.2200  $                    2.9965 $60.5892

$60.5892  $                      24.27 2500# per delivery
 $                      24.27 

2500# per delivery
68103  $                      75.98 

2500# per delivery  $                      75.98 2500# per delivery

AdvancePierre 46
Mini Twin Pizza Burger On A Whole 

Grain Bun
BEEF 69122 32.4 96 5.40 oz. 100154

BEEF COARSE GROUND 

FRZ CTN-60 LB
9.4800  $                    2.9965 $28.4068

$28.4068  $                      80.00 2500# per delivery
 $                      80.00 

2500# per delivery
68122  $                      88.65 

2500# per delivery  $                      88.65 2500# per delivery

AdvancePierre 47
Mini Twin Pepper Jack Burger On A 

Whole Grain Bun
BEEF 69123 25.2 96 4.20 oz. 100154

BEEF COARSE GROUND 

FRZ CTN-60 LB
8.8000  $                    2.9965 $26.3692

$26.3692  $                      72.00 2500# per delivery
 $                      72.00 

2500# per delivery
68123  $                      83.91 

2500# per delivery  $                      83.91 2500# per delivery

AdvancePierre 48 Pork Taco Filling PORK 69135 33 220 2.40 oz. 100193
PORK PICNIC BNLS 

COMBO-20/2000 LB
20.1400  $                    1.1523 $23.2073

$23.2073  $                      33.00 2500# per delivery
 $                      33.00 

2500# per delivery
68135  $                      49.78 

2500# per delivery  $                      49.78 2500# per delivery

AdvancePierre 49 Sliced Beef BEEF 69141 30 190 2.53 oz. 100154
BEEF COARSE GROUND 

FRZ CTN-60 LB
36.0100  $                    2.9965 $107.9040

$107.9040  $                      47.50 2500# per delivery
 $                      47.50 

2500# per delivery
68141  $                    139.56 

2500# per delivery  $                    139.56 2500# per delivery

AdvancePierre 50 Pork crumbles PORK 69142 40 260 2.46 oz. 100193
PORK PICNIC BNLS 

COMBO-20/2000 LB
32.9600  $                    1.1523 $37.9798

$37.9798  $                      45.23 2500# per delivery
 $                      45.23 

2500# per delivery
68142  $                      80.00 

2500# per delivery  $                      80.00 2500# per delivery

AdvancePierre 51 Beef Sausage Patty on WG Bun BEEF 69143 12.56 60 3.35 oz. 100154
BEEF COARSE GROUND 

FRZ CTN-60 LB
3.0900  $                    2.9965 $9.2592

$9.2592  $                      25.00 2500# per delivery
 $                      25.00 

2500# per delivery
68143  $                      30.00 

2500# per delivery  $                      30.00 2500# per delivery

AdvancePierre 52 Beef Patty with Beans BEEF 69153 23.63 135 2.80 oz 100154
BEEF COARSE GROUND 

FRZ CTN-60 LB
19.7000  $                    2.9965 $59.0311

$59.0311  $                      25.89 2500# per delivery
 $                      25.89 

2500# per delivery
68153  $                      75.00 

2500# per delivery  $                      75.00 2500# per delivery

AdvancePierre 53 Pork Honey BBQ Rib Sandwich PORK 69154 19.13 60 5.10 oz. 100193
PORK PICNIC BNLS 

COMBO-20/2000 LB
9.1600  $                    1.1523 $10.5551

$10.5551  $                      28.80 2500# per delivery
 $                      28.80 

2500# per delivery
68154  $                      43.32 

2500# per delivery  $                      43.32 2500# per delivery

AdvancePierre 54 Mini Twin Pork BBQ Rib Sandwich PORK 69155 30 96 5.00 oz. 100193
PORK PICNIC BNLS 

COMBO-20/2000 LB
13.5500  $                    1.1523 $15.6137

$15.6137  $                      64.50 2500# per delivery
 $                      64.50 

2500# per delivery
68155  $                      80.28 

2500# per delivery  $                      80.28 2500# per delivery

AdvancePierre 55 PB Cup SNACKS 90011 6.94 100 1.11 oz 100397
PEANUT BUTTER 

SMOOTH DRUM-500 LB
6.9400  $                    0.8358 $5.8005

$5.8005
 $                      18.90 

2500# per delivery
 $                      18.90 

2500# per delivery
90011  $                      24.70 

2500# per delivery  $                      24.70 2500# per delivery

AdvancePierre 56 PB Jamwich - Grape on Wheat NUTS 92123 12.6 72 2.80 oz. 100397
PEANUT BUTTER 

SMOOTH DRUM-500 LB
4.9500  $                    0.8358 $4.1372

$4.1372
 $                      28.00 

2500# per delivery
 $                      28.00 

2500# per delivery
92123  $                      32.14 

2500# per delivery  $                      32.14 2500# per delivery

AdvancePierre 57 PB Jamwich - Strawberry on Wheat NUTS 92127 12.6 72 2.80 oz. 100397
PEANUT BUTTER 

SMOOTH DRUM-500 LB
4.9500  $                    0.8358 $4.1372

$4.1372  $                      28.00 2500# per delivery
 $                      28.00 

2500# per delivery
92127  $                      32.14 

2500# per delivery  $                      32.14 2500# per delivery

AdvancePierre 58 Meatloaf with Ketchup BEEF 9302 39.38 210 3.00 oz. 100154
BEEF COARSE GROUND 

FRZ CTN-60 LB
29.5000  $                    2.9965 $88.3968

$88.3968  $                      35.70 2500# per delivery
 $                      35.70 

2500# per delivery
9300  $                      58.10 

2500# per delivery  $                      58.10 2500# per delivery

AdvancePierre 59 Pork Sausage Patty (aprx. 3") PORK 9467 18.75 250 1.20 oz. 100193
PORK PICNIC BNLS 

COMBO-20/2000 LB
22.2800  $                    1.1523 $25.6732

$25.6732  $                      16.50 2500# per delivery
 $                      16.50 

2500# per delivery

AdvancePierre 60 Beef Sausage Patty (for 2057) BEEF 9485 18.75 250 1.20 oz. 100154
BEEF COARSE GROUND 

FRZ CTN-60 LB
23.6800  $                    2.9965 $70.9571

$70.9571  $                      24.00 2500# per delivery
 $                      24.00 

2500# per delivery
68074  $                    109.78 

2500# per delivery  $                    109.78 2500# per delivery

AdvancePierre 61 PB Jamwich - Twin Pack - Wheat NUTS A1004 12.6 36 5.60 oz. 100397
PEANUT BUTTER 

SMOOTH DRUM-500 LB
4.9500  $                    0.8358 $4.1372

$4.1372
 $                      25.46 

2500# per delivery
 $                      25.46 

2500# per delivery
A1004  $                      29.60 

2500# per delivery  $                      29.60 2500# per delivery

AdvancePierre 62 PBJ Bar - Whole Grain Gramwich NUTS A1290 23 160 2.30 oz. 100397
PEANUT BUTTER 

SMOOTH DRUM-500 LB
11.0000  $                    0.8358 $9.1938

$9.1938
 $                      47.83 

2500# per delivery
 $                      47.83 

2500# per delivery
A1290  $                      57.02 

2500# per delivery  $                      57.02 2500# per delivery

AdvancePierre 63 Smokie Grill Beef Steak BEEF 9617 18.75 100 3.00 oz. 100154
BEEF COARSE GROUND 

FRZ CTN-60 LB
21.2400  $                    2.9965 $63.6457

$63.6457  $                      20.05 2500# per delivery
 $                      20.05 

2500# per delivery

AdvancePierre 64 Beef Crumbles (8 - 5lb bags) BEEF 9737 40 256 2.50 oz. 100154
BEEF COARSE GROUND 

FRZ CTN-60 LB
32.4300  $                    2.9965 $97.1765

$97.1765  $                      32.79 2500# per delivery
 $                      32.79 

2500# per delivery
9739  $                    121.05 

2500# per delivery  $                    121.05 2500# per delivery

AdvancePierre 65 Pulled Pork w/BBQ Sauce PORK 69160 30 128 3.75 oz. 100193
PORK PICNIC BNLS 

COMBO-20/2000 LB
28.0300  $                    1.1523 $32.2990

$32.2990  $                      45.31 2500# per delivery
 $                      45.31 

2500# per delivery
68160  $                      91.25 

2500# per delivery  $                      91.25 2500# per delivery

AdvancePierre 66 Shredded Pork (unsauced) PORK 69168 28 190 2.35 oz. 100193
PORK PICNIC BNLS 

COMBO-20/2000 LB
42.9000  $                    1.1523 $49.4337

$49.4337  $                      50.75 2500# per delivery
 $                      50.75 

2500# per delivery
68168  $                      95.75 

2500# per delivery  $                      95.75 2500# per delivery

AdvancePierre 67 Pork Rib-B-Q PORK 3734 24 160 2.40 oz. 100193
PORK PICNIC BNLS 

COMBO-20/2000 LB
23.7700  $                    1.1523 $27.3902

$27.3902  $                      27.20 2500# per delivery
 $                      27.20 

2500# per delivery
3834  $                      62.48 

2500# per delivery  $                      62.48 2500# per delivery

AdvancePierre 68 Peanut Butter and Jelly Cup NUTS 90017 17.50 100 2.80 oz. 100397
PEANUT BUTTER 

SMOOTH DRUM-500 LB
13.7500  $                    0.8358 $11.4923 $11.4923  $                      22.51 

2500# per delivery
 $                      22.51 

2500# per delivery
90017  $                      34.00 

2500# per delivery
 $                      34.00 

2500# per delivery

American Foods 

Group
1

Commodity pricing valid for SY 15-16 

carry over pounds only - no new 

allocations will be accepted for SY 16-

17

American Foods 

Group
2

Flamebroiled Beef Patty 80/20 (soy 

added)
BEEF 290809 31.50 224.00 2.25 100154 Beef Frozen

27.1900  $                    2.9965 $81.4748  $                      33.79 5000#  $                      33.79 5000# 290808  $                      88.95 5000#  $                      83.69 5000#

American Foods 

Group
3 Mesquite Flamebroiled Beef Patty BEEF 290811 30.00 200.00 2.40 100154 Beef Frozen

30.0000  $                    2.9965 $89.8950  $                      32.45 5000#  $                      32.45 5000# 290810  $                      95.51 5000#  $                      90.48 5000#

American Foods 

Group
4 Flamebroiled Beef Patty BEEF 290815 30.00 282.00 1.70 100154 Beef Frozen

25.2600  $                    2.9965 $75.6916  $                      31.11 5000#  $                      31.11 5000# 290814  $                      85.00 5000#  $                      79.98 5000#

American Foods 

Group
5 Flamebroiled Beef Burger (all meat) BEEF 290817 30.00 320.00 1.50 100154 Beef Frozen

46.2200  $                    2.9965 $138.4982  $                      27.70 5000#  $                      27.70 5000# 290816  $                    122.52 5000#  $                    117.50 5000#

American Foods 

Group
6 Flamebroiled Beef Burger (all meat) BEEF 290821 28.75 200.00 2.30 100154 Beef Frozen

43.6100  $                    2.9965 $130.6774  $                      25.23 5000#  $                      25.23 5000# 290820  $                    117.80 5000#  $                    112.98 5000#

American Foods 

Group
7 Salisbury Steak BEEF 290853 30.00 208.00 2.30 100154 Beef Frozen

26.0000  $                    2.9965 $77.9090  $                      34.91 5000#  $                      34.91 5000# 290852  $                      88.20 5000#  $                      83.18 5000#

American Foods 

Group
8 Beef Meatballs (soy added) BEEF 290855 30.00 192.00 2.50 100154 Beef Frozen

26.7100  $                    2.9965 $80.0365  $                      36.98 5000#  $                      36.98 5000# 290854  $                      93.62 5000#  $                      88.60 5000#

American Foods 

Group
9 Beef Teriyaki Bites BEEF 290873 30.00 200.00 2.40 100154 Beef Frozen

27.0800  $                    2.9965 $81.1452  $                      40.90 5000#  $                      40.90 5000# 290872  $                    101.44 5000#  $                      96.41 5000#

American Foods 

Group
10 Boneless Beef Rib Patty (soy added) BEEF 290881 28.75 200.00 2.30 100154 Beef Frozen

23.1500  $                    2.9965 $69.3690  $                      36.46 5000#  $                      36.46 5000# 290880  $                      85.54 5000#  $                      80.72 5000#

American Foods 

Group
11

Flamebroiled Beef Patty 80/20 (soy 

added) Healthy Selection
BEEF 290907 31.25 200.00 2.50 100154 Beef Frozen

27.9200  $                    2.9965 $83.6623  $                      39.58 5000#  $                      39.58 5000# 290906  $                    102.58 5000#  $                      97.35 5000#

American Foods 

Group
12

Flamebroiled Beef Patty 80/20 (soy 

added)
BEEF 290809 31.50 224.00 2.25 100154 Beef Fresh

27.1900  $                    2.8947 $78.7069  $                      33.79 5000#  $                      33.79 5000# 290808  $                      88.95 5000#  $                      83.69 5000#

leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  J



 SCVSFSA Super Co-Op RFP#201516-0121-1 Results SY2016-17

Page 4 of 45

Net Off Invoice

Manufacturer
Line 

No.
Item Description                                                                                                                                    

Select 

Product 

Category Manufacturer Code

Net Weight Per 

Case (lbs.)

Servings Per 

Case

Net Weight per 

Serving (oz.) WBSCM Item Code

WBSCM Item 

Description

 DF Inventory 

Drawdown per case 

Value per pound of 

DF

Value of DF per 

case

 Net Off Invoice 

Discount off 

Commercial Price Case Price Quantity Case Price Quantity

 Commercial Item 

Manufacturer Code  Case Price  Quantity  Case Price  Quantity 

A B C D E F G H  I J K  M  N  O  P  Q R S T U V

20th Century 1 Apple Muffin 100-1.5 oz BAKERY 207115W 9.37 100.00 1.50 110208 White WW Flour 3.9300  $                    0.2732 $1.0700  $                        1.07  $                      25.43 207115W  $                      26.50 truckload  $                      26.50 

Pricing Information

USDA Foods End Products SEPDS Information

Commercial Equivalents

Fee for Service 

District Direct -

Fee for Service Only

Commercial Price 

FOB Distributor

Commercial Price 

FOB Manufacturer

American Foods 

Group
13 Mesquite Flamebroiled Beef Patty BEEF 290811 30.00 200.00 2.40 100154 Beef Fresh

30.0000  $                    2.8947 $86.8410  $                      32.45 5000#  $                      32.45 5000# 290810  $                      95.51 5000#  $                      90.48 5000#

American Foods 

Group
14 Flamebroiled Beef Patty BEEF 290815 30.00 282.00 1.70 100154 Beef Fresh

25.2600  $                    2.8947 $73.1201  $                      31.11 5000#  $                      31.11 5000# 290814  $                      85.00 5000#  $                      79.98 5000#

American Foods 

Group
15 Flamebroiled Beef Burger (all meat) BEEF 290817 30.00 320.00 1.50 100154 Beef Fresh

46.2200  $                    2.8947 $133.7930  $                      27.70 5000#  $                      27.70 5000# 290816  $                    122.52 5000#  $                    117.50 5000#

American Foods 

Group
16 Flamebroiled Beef Burger (all meat) BEEF 290821 28.75 200.00 2.30 100154 Beef Fresh

43.6100  $                    2.8947 $126.2379  $                      25.23 5000#  $                      25.23 5000# 290820  $                    117.80 5000#  $                    112.98 5000#

American Foods 

Group
17 Salisbury Steak BEEF 290853 30.00 208.00 2.30 100154 Beef Fresh

26.0000  $                    2.8947 $75.2622  $                      34.91 5000#  $                      34.91 5000# 290852  $                      88.20 5000#  $                      83.18 5000#

American Foods 

Group
18 Beef Meatballs (soy added) BEEF 290855 30.00 192.00 2.50 100154 Beef Fresh

26.7100  $                    2.8947 $77.3174  $                      36.98 5000#  $                      36.98 5000# 290854  $                      93.62 5000#  $                      88.60 5000#

American Foods 

Group
19 Beef Teriyaki Bites BEEF 290873 30.00 200.00 2.40 100154 Beef Fresh

27.0800  $                    2.8947 $78.3885  $                      40.90 5000#  $                      40.90 5000# 290872  $                    101.44 5000#  $                      96.41 5000#

American Foods 

Group
20 Boneless Beef Rib Patty (soy added) BEEF 290881 28.75 200.00 2.30 100154 Beef Fresh

23.1500  $                    2.8947 $67.0123  $                      36.46 5000#  $                      36.46 5000# 290880  $                      85.54 5000#  $                      80.72 5000#

American Foods 

Group
21

Flamebroiled Beef Patty 80/20 (soy 

added) Healthy Selection
BEEF 290907 31.25 200.00 2.50 100154 Beef Fresh

27.9200  $                    2.8947 $80.8200  $                      39.58 5000#  $                      39.58 5000# 290906  $                    102.58 5000#  $                      97.35 5000#

Ardella's 1 Cheese Lunch Pack PIZZA 705 15.75 42.00 6.00 100022 Cheese Mozz Frz 5.2500  $                    1.8987 $9.9700  $                      34.17 No Minimum  $                      34.17 No Minimum 705  $                      44.14 No Minimum 

Ardella's 2 100332 Tomato Paste 2.0210  $                    0.4530 $0.9200

Ardella's 3
8" Thin Whole Grain Pepperoni 

Wedge (Bulk)
PIZZA 60191 28.44 96.00 4.74 100022 Cheese Mozz Frz

11.1600  $                    1.8987 $21.1900  $                      46.46 No Minimum  $                      46.46 No Minimum 
60191

 $                      67.65 No Minimum 

Ardella's 4 100332 Tomato Paste 2.3400  $                    0.4530 $1.0600

Ardella's 5
8" Thin Whole Grain Pepperoni 

Wedge (Wrap)
PIZZA 60192 28.44 96.00 4.74 100022 Cheese Mozz Frz

11.1600  $                    1.8987 $21.1900  $                      49.92 No Minimum  $                      49.92 No Minimum 
60192

 $                      71.11 No Minimum 

Ardella's 6 100332 Tomato Paste 2.3400  $                    0.4530 $1.0600

Ardella's 7
8" Thin Whole Grain Cheese Wedge 

(Bulk)
PIZZA 60193 28.44 96.00 4.74 100022 Cheese Mozz Frz

12.0000  $                    1.8987 $22.7800  $                      42.44 No Minimum  $                      42.44 No Minimum 
60193

 $                      65.22 No Minimum 

Ardella's 8 100332 Tomato Paste 2.3400  $                    0.4530 $1.0600

Ardella's 9
8" Thin Whole Grain Cheese Wedge 

(Wrap)
PIZZA 60194 28.44 96.00 4.74 100022 Cheese Mozz Frz

12.0000  $                    1.8987 $22.7800  $                      46.44 No Minimum  $                      46.44 No Minimum 
60194

 $                      69.22 No Minimum 

Ardella's 10 100332 Tomato Paste 2.3400  $                    0.4530 $1.0600

Ardella's 11 3x5 Whole Grain Three Cheese (Bulk) PIZZA 60205 32.19 100.00 5.15 100022 Cheese Mozz Frz
12.5000  $                    1.8987 $23.7300  $                      38.45 No Minimum  $                      38.45 No Minimum 

60205
 $                      62.18 No Minimum 

Ardella's 12 100332 Tomato Paste 2.4375  $                    0.4530 $1.1000

Ardella's 13
3x5 Whole Grain Three Cheese 

(Wrap) 
PIZZA 60206 32.19 100.00 5.15 100022 Cheese Mozz Frz

12.5000  $                    1.8987 $23.7300  $                      41.57 No Minimum  $                      41.57 No Minimum 
60206

 $                      65.30 No Minimum 

Ardella's 14 100332 Tomato Paste 2.4375  $                    0.4530 $1.1000

Ardella's 15
Breakfast Bean & Cheese Whole Grain 

Burrito (Wrap)
BURRITOS 70147 15.31 70.00 3.50 110254 Cheese Ched Yel Block

1.7500  $                    1.9862 $3.4800  $                      28.70 No Minimum  $                      28.70 No Minimum 
70147

 $                      35.50 No Minimum 

Ardella's 16 100022 Cheese Mozz Frz 1.7500  $                    1.8987 $3.3200

Ardella's 17
Lunch Bean & Cheese Whole Grain 

Burrito (Wrap) 
BURRITOS 80141 24.47 54.00 7.25 110254 Cheese Ched Yel Block

2.1094  $                    1.9862 $4.1900  $                      34.02 No Minimum  $                      34.02 No Minimum 
80141

 $                      42.22 No Minimum 

Ardella's 18 100022 Cheese Mozz Frz 2.1094  $                    1.8987 $4.0100

Ardella's 19
Lunch Bean & Cheese Whole Grain 

Burrito (Bulk) 
BURRITOS 80146 19.41 54.00 5.75 110254 Cheese Ched Yel Block

2.1094  $                    1.9862 $4.1900  $                      27.79 No Minimum  $                      27.79 No Minimum 
80146

 $                      35.99 No Minimum 

Ardella's 20 100022 Cheese Mozz Frz 2.1094  $                    1.8987 $4.0100

Ardella's 21
Lunch Bean & Cheese Whole Grain 

Burrito (Wrap) 
BURRITOS 80147 19.41 54.00 5.75 110254 Cheese Ched Yel Block

2.1094  $                    1.9862 $4.1900  $                      28.35 No Minimum  $                      28.35 No Minimum 
80147

 $                      36.55 No Minimum 

Ardella's 22 100022 Cheese Mozz Frz 2.1094  $                    1.8987 $4.0100

Ardella's 23 Pepperoni Pizzarrito (Wrap) PIZZA 80149 15.86 54.00 4.70 100022 Cheese Mozz Frz 5.9063  $                    1.8987 $11.2100  $                      29.70 No Minimum  $                      29.70 No Minimum 80149  $                      40.91 No Minimum 

Ardella's 24 100332 Tomato Paste 0.9450  $                    0.4530 $0.4300

Ardella's 25 Chicken Pizzarrito (Wrap) PIZZA 80154 15.86 54.00 4.70 100022 Cheese Mozz Frz 5.9063  $                    1.8987 $11.2100  $                      29.70 No Minimum  $                      29.70 No Minimum 80149  $                      40.91 No Minimum 

Ardella's 26 100332 Tomato Paste 0.9450  $                    0.4530 $0.4300

Ardella's 27 Spicy Baja Roll (Bulk) HISPANIC 80260 18.75 60.00 5.00 100022 Cheese Mozz Frz 5.6250  $                    1.8987 $9.6600  $                      34.44 No Minimum  $                      34.44 No Minimum 80260  $                      44.10 No Minimum 

Ardella's 28 Spicy Baja Roll (Bulk) HISPANIC 80261 18.75 60.00 5.00 100022 Cheese Mozz Frz 5.6250  $                    1.8987 $9.6600  $                      36.84 No Minimum  $                      36.84 No Minimum 80261  $                      46.50 No Minimum 

Ardella's 29
3x5 Sicilian Style Whole Grain 

Pepperoni (Bulk)
PIZZA 90101 23.70 80.00 4.74 100022 Cheese Mozz Frz 9.0000

 $                    1.8987 $17.0900
 $                      44.69 

No Minimum 
 $                      44.69 

No Minimum 
90101  $                      61.78 

No Minimum 

Ardella's 30 100332 Tomato Paste 1.9500  $                    0.4530 $0.8800

Ardella's 31
3x5 Sicilian Style Whole Grain 

Pepperoni (Wrap)
PIZZA 90102 23.70 80.00 4.74 100022 Cheese Mozz Frz 9.0000

 $                    1.8987 $17.0900
 $                      47.20 

No Minimum 
 $                      47.20 

No Minimum 
90102  $                      64.28 

No Minimum 

Ardella's 32 100332 Tomato Paste 1.9500  $                    0.4530 $0.8800

Ardella's 33
3x5 Sicilian Style Whole Grain Cheese 

(Bulk)
PIZZA 90105 23.70 80.00 4.74 100022 Cheese Mozz Frz 10.0000

 $                    1.8987 $18.9900
 $                      40.96 

No Minimum 
 $                      40.96 

No Minimum 
90105  $                      59.95 

No Minimum 

Ardella's 34 100332 Tomato Paste 1.9500  $                    0.4530 $0.8800

Ardella's 35
3x5 Sicilian Style Whole Grain Cheese 

(Wrap)
PIZZA 90106 23.70 80.00 4.74 100022 Cheese Mozz Frz 10.0000

 $                    1.8987 $18.9900
 $                      43.84 

No Minimum 
 $                      43.84 

No Minimum 
90106  $                      62.83 

No Minimum 

Ardella's 36 100332 Tomato Paste 1.9500  $                    0.4530 $0.8800

Ardella's 37
4.5" Cheese Stuffed Breadstick Whole 

Grain (Bulk)
POCKETS 90134 13.50 108.00 2.00 100022 Cheese Mozz Frz 6.7500

 $                    1.8987 $12.8200
 $                      30.21 

No Minimum 
 $                      30.21 

No Minimum 
90134  $                      43.03 

No Minimum 

Ardella's 38
4.5" Cheese Stuffed Breadstick Whole 

Grain (Wrap)
POCKETS 90135 13.50 108.00 2.00 100022 Cheese Mozz Frz 6.7500

 $                    1.8987 $12.8200
 $                      31.89 

No Minimum 
 $                      31.89 

No Minimum 
90135  $                      44.71 

No Minimum 

Ardella's 39
5" Whole Grain Pepperoni & Cheese 

in a Box (Boxed) 
PIZZA 90146 20.14 60.00 5.37 100022 Cheese Mozz Frz 6.7500

 $                    1.8987 $12.8200
 $                      45.00 

No Minimum 
 $                      45.00 

No Minimum 
90146  $                      57.82 

No Minimum 

Ardella's 40 100332 Tomato Paste 1.6500  $                    0.4530 $0.7500

Ardella's 41

Ardella's 42
5" Whole Grain Cheese in a Box 

(Boxed) 
PIZZA 90148 20.14 60.00 5.37 100022 Cheese Mozz Frz 7.5000

 $                    1.8987 $14.2400
 $                      43.20 

No Minimum 
 $                      43.20 

No Minimum 
90148  $                      57.44 

No Minimum 

Ardella's 43 100332 Tomato Paste 1.6500  $                    0.4530 $0.7500

Ardella's 44
5" Whole Grain Pepperoni & Cheese 

(Bulk)
PIZZA 90154 18.12 54.00 5.37 100022 Cheese Mozz Frz 6.0750

 $                    1.8987 $11.5300
 $                      34.94 

No Minimum 
 $                      34.94 

No Minimum 
90154  $                      46.47 

No Minimum 

Ardella's 45 100332 Tomato Paste 1.4850  $                    0.4530 $0.6700

Ardella's 46 5" Whole Grain Cheese (Bulk) PIZZA 90156 18.12 54.00 5.37 100022 Cheese Mozz Frz 6.7500  $                    1.8987 $12.8200  $                      32.21 No Minimum  $                      32.21 No Minimum 90156  $                      45.03 No Minimum 

Ardella's 47 100332 Tomato Paste 1.4850  $                    0.4530 $0.6700

Ardella's 48
6.5" Mozzarella Stuffed Whole Grain 

Breadstick (Bulk)
POCKETS 90158 12.00 96.00 2.00 100022 Cheese Mozz Frz 6.0000

 $                    1.8987 $11.3900
 $                      30.64 

No Minimum 
 $                      30.64 

No Minimum 
90158  $                      42.03 

No Minimum 

Ardella's 49
7" Whole Grain French Bread 

Pepperoni (Bulk)
PIZZA 90160 19.46 60.00 5.19 100022 Cheese Mozz Frz 6.9375

 $                    1.8987 $13.1700
 $                      34.44 

No Minimum 
 $                      34.44 

No Minimum 
90160  $                      47.61 

No Minimum 

Ardella's 50 100332 Tomato Paste 1.7250  $                    0.4530 $0.7800

Ardella's 51
7" Whole Grain French Bread 

Pepperoni (Wrap)
PIZZA 90161 19.46 60.00 5.19 100022 Cheese Mozz Frz 6.9375

 $                    1.8987 $13.1700
 $                      36.84 

No Minimum 
 $                      36.84 

No Minimum 
90161  $                      50.01 

No Minimum 

Ardella's 52 100332 Tomato Paste 1.7250  $                    0.4530 $0.7800

Ardella's 53
7" Whole Grain French Bread Cheese 

(Bulk)
PIZZA 90164 19.46 60.00 5.19 100022 Cheese Mozz Frz 7.5000

 $                    1.8987 $14.2400
 $                      31.20 

No Minimum 
 $                      31.20 

No Minimum 
90164  $                      45.44 

No Minimum 

Ardella's 54 100332 Tomato Paste 1.7250  $                    0.4530 $0.7800

Ardella's 55
7" Whole Grain French Bread Cheese 

(Wrap)
PIZZA 90165 19.46 60.00 5.19 100022 Cheese Mozz Frz 7.5000

 $                    1.8987 $14.2400
 $                      33.84 

No Minimum 
 $                      33.84 

No Minimum 
90165  $                      48.08 

No Minimum 

Ardella's 56 100332 Tomato Paste 1.7250  $                    0.4530 $0.7800

Ardella's 57
7" French Bread Coin Pepperoni 

Whole Grain (Wrap) 
PIZZA 90167 19.46 60.00 5.19 100022 Cheese Mozz Frz 6.5625

 $                    1.8987 $12.4600
 $                      37.45 

No Minimum 
 $                      37.45 

No Minimum 
90167  $                      49.91 

No Minimum 

Ardella's 58 100332 Tomato Paste 1.7250  $                    0.4530 $0.7800

Ardella's 59
6.25" Whole Grain Personal 3 Cheese 

& Pepperoni (Bulk)
PIZZA 90180 18.15 48.00 6.05 100022 Cheese Mozz Frz 6.3000

 $                    1.8987 $11.9600
 $                      36.84 

No Minimum 
 $                      36.84 

No Minimum 
90180  $                      48.80 

No Minimum 

Ardella's 60 100332 Tomato Paste 1.8600  $                    0.4530 $0.8400

leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  J



 SCVSFSA Super Co-Op RFP#201516-0121-1 Results SY2016-17

Page 5 of 45

Net Off Invoice

Manufacturer
Line 

No.
Item Description                                                                                                                                    

Select 

Product 

Category Manufacturer Code

Net Weight Per 

Case (lbs.)

Servings Per 

Case

Net Weight per 

Serving (oz.) WBSCM Item Code

WBSCM Item 

Description

 DF Inventory 

Drawdown per case 

Value per pound of 

DF

Value of DF per 

case

 Net Off Invoice 

Discount off 

Commercial Price Case Price Quantity Case Price Quantity

 Commercial Item 

Manufacturer Code  Case Price  Quantity  Case Price  Quantity 

A B C D E F G H  I J K  M  N  O  P  Q R S T U V

20th Century 1 Apple Muffin 100-1.5 oz BAKERY 207115W 9.37 100.00 1.50 110208 White WW Flour 3.9300  $                    0.2732 $1.0700  $                        1.07  $                      25.43 207115W  $                      26.50 truckload  $                      26.50 

Pricing Information

USDA Foods End Products SEPDS Information

Commercial Equivalents

Fee for Service 

District Direct -

Fee for Service Only

Commercial Price 

FOB Distributor

Commercial Price 

FOB Manufacturer

Ardella's 61
8" Sicilian Style Whole Grain 

Pepperoni Wedge (Bulk)
PIZZA 90191 23.58 72.00 5.24 100022 Cheese Mozz Frz 8.1000

 $                    1.8987 $15.3800
 $                      40.68 

No Minimum 
 $                      40.68 

No Minimum 
90191  $                      56.06 

No Minimum 

Ardella's 62 100332 Tomato Paste 1.7550  $                    0.4530 $0.8000

Ardella's 63
8" Sicilian Style Whole Grain 

Pepperoni Wedge (Wrap)
PIZZA 90192 23.58 72.00 5.24 100022 Cheese Mozz Frz 8.1000

 $                    1.8987 $15.3800
 $                      43.20 

No Minimum 
 $                      43.20 

No Minimum 
90192  $                      58.58 

No Minimum 

Ardella's 64 100332 Tomato Paste 1.7550  $                    0.4530 $0.8000

Ardella's 65
8" Sicilian Style Whole Grain Cheese 

Wedge (Bulk)
PIZZA 90193 23.58 72.00 5.24 100022 Cheese Mozz Frz 9.0000

 $                    1.8987 $17.0900
 $                      38.06 

No Minimum 
 $                      38.06 

No Minimum 
90193  $                      55.15 

No Minimum 

Ardella's 66 100332 Tomato Paste 1.7550  $                    0.4530 $0.8000

Ardella's 67
8" Sicilian Style Whole Grain Cheese 

Wedge (Wrap)
PIZZA 90194 23.58 72.00 5.24 100022 Cheese Mozz Frz 9.0000

 $                    1.8987 $17.0900
 $                      41.04 

No Minimum 
 $                      41.04 

No Minimum 
90194  $                      58.13 

No Minimum 

Ardella's 68 100332 Tomato Paste 1.7550  $                    0.4530 $0.8000

Ardella's 69 3x5 Whole Grain Pepperoni (Bulk) PIZZA 90201 31.88 100.00 5.10 100022 Cheese Mozz Frz 11.6875  $                    1.8987 $22.1900  $                      41.95 No Minimum  $                      41.95 No Minimum 90201  $                      64.14 No Minimum 

Ardella's 70 100332 Tomato Paste 2.4375  $                    0.4530 $1.1000

Ardella's 71 3x5 Whole Grain Pepperoni (Wrap) PIZZA 90202 31.88 100.00 5.10 100022 Cheese Mozz Frz 11.6875  $                    1.8987 $22.1900  $                      44.95 No Minimum  $                      44.95 No Minimum 90202  $                      67.14 No Minimum 

Ardella's 72 100332 Tomato Paste 2.4375  $                    0.4530 $1.1000

Ardella's 73 3x5 Whole Grain Cheese (Bulk) PIZZA 90205 31.88 100.00 5.10 100022 Cheese Mozz Frz 12.5000  $                    1.8987 $23.7300  $                      37.30 No Minimum  $                      37.30 No Minimum 90205  $                      61.03 No Minimum 

Ardella's 74 100332 Tomato Paste 2.4375  $                    0.4530 $1.1000

Ardella's 75 3x5 Whole Grain Cheese (Wrap) PIZZA 90206 31.88 100.00 5.10 100022 Cheese Mozz Frz 12.5000  $                    1.8987 $23.7300  $                      41.57 No Minimum  $                      41.57 No Minimum 90206  $                      65.30 No Minimum 

Ardella's 76 100332 Tomato Paste 2.4375  $                    0.4530 $1.1000

Ardella's 77 4x6 Whole Grain Pepperoni (Bulk) PIZZA 90240 32.70 96.00 5.45 100022 Cheese Mozz Frz 11.1000  $                    1.8987 $21.0800  $                      44.04 No Minimum  $                      44.04 No Minimum 90240  $                      65.12 No Minimum 

Ardella's 78 100332 Tomato Paste 3.1200  $                    0.4530 $1.4100

Ardella's 79 4x6 Whole Grain Pepperoni (Wrap) PIZZA 90241 32.70 96.00 5.45 100022 Cheese Mozz Frz 11.1000  $                    1.8987 $21.0800  $                      48.29 No Minimum  $                      48.29 No Minimum 90241  $                      69.37 No Minimum 

Ardella's 80 100332 Tomato Paste 3.1200  $                    0.4530 $1.4100

Ardella's 81 4x6 Whole Grain Cheese (Bulk) PIZZA 90244 32.70 96.00 5.45 100022 Cheese Mozz Frz 12.0000  $                    1.8987 $22.7800  $                      40.83 No Minimum  $                      40.83 No Minimum 90244  $                      63.61 No Minimum 

Ardella's 82 100332 Tomato Paste 3.1200  $                    0.4530 $1.4100

Ardella's 83 4x6 Whole Grain Cheese (Wrap) PIZZA 90245 32.70 96.00 5.45 100022 Cheese Mozz Frz 12.0000  $                    1.8987 $22.7800  $                      42.83 No Minimum  $                      42.83 No Minimum 90245  $                      65.61 No Minimum 

Ardella's 84 100332 Tomato Paste 3.1200  $                    0.4530 $1.4100

Ardella's 85
3x5 Whole Grain Pepperoni NSMP 

(Bulk)
PIZZA 90301 31.80 120.00 4.24 100022 Cheese Mozz Frz 10.2750

 $                    1.8987 $19.5100
 $                      42.84 

No Minimum 
 $                      42.84 

No Minimum 
90301  $                      62.35 

No Minimum 

Ardella's 86 100332 Tomato Paste 2.9250  $                    0.4530 $1.3300

Ardella's 87
3x5 Whole Grain Pepperoni NSMP 

(Wrap)
PIZZA 90302 31.80 120.00 4.24 100022 Cheese Mozz Frz 10.2750

 $                    1.8987 $19.5100
 $                      44.88 

No Minimum 
 $                      44.88 

No Minimum 
90302  $                      64.39 

No Minimum 

Ardella's 88 100332 Tomato Paste 2.9250  $                    0.4530 $1.3300

Ardella's 89 3x5 Whole Grain Cheese (Bulk) PIZZA 90305 31.80 120.00 4.24 100022 Cheese Mozz Frz 11.2500  $                    1.8987 $21.3600  $                      37.44 No Minimum  $                      37.44 No Minimum 90305  $                      58.80 No Minimum 

Ardella's 90 100332 Tomato Paste 2.9250  $                    0.4530 $1.3300

Ardella's 91 3x5 Whole Grain Cheese (Wrap) PIZZA 90306 31.80 120.00 4.24 100022 Cheese Mozz Frz 11.2500  $                    1.8987 $21.3600  $                      41.88 No Minimum  $                      41.88 No Minimum 90306  $                      63.24 No Minimum 

Ardella's 92 100332 Tomato Paste 2.9250  $                    0.4530 $1.3300

Ardella's 93 Pepperoni Longboard (Bulk) PIZZA 90405 25 80.00 5.00 100022 Cheese Mozz Frz 9.3500  $                    1.8987 $17.7500  $                      39.28 No Minimum  $                      39.28 No Minimum 90405  $                      57.03 No Minimum 

Ardella's 94 100332 Tomato Paste 1.9500  $                    0.4530 $0.8800

Ardella's 95 Pepperoni Longboard (Wrap) PIZZA 90406 25 80.00 5.00 100022 Cheese Mozz Frz 9.3500  $                    1.8987 $17.7500  $                      41.76 No Minimum  $                      41.76 No Minimum 90406  $                      59.51 No Minimum 

Ardella's 96 100332 Tomato Paste 1.9500  $                    0.4530 $0.8800

Ardella's 97 Cheese Longboard (Bulk) PIZZA 90409 25 80.00 5.00 100022 Cheese Mozz Frz 10.0000  $                    1.8987 $18.9900  $                      37.68 No Minimum  $                      37.68 No Minimum 90409  $                      56.67 No Minimum 

Ardella's 98 100332 Tomato Paste 1.9500  $                    0.4530 $0.8800

Ardella's 99 Cheese Longboard (Wrap) PIZZA 90410 25 80.00 5.00 100022 Cheese Mozz Frz 10.0000  $                    1.8987 $18.9900  $                      40.24 No Minimum  $                      40.24 No Minimum 90410  $                      59.23 No Minimum 

Ardella's 100 100332 Tomato Paste 1.9500  $                    0.4530 $0.8800

Ardella's 101
3" Round Sausage Breakfast Slider 

(Bulk) 
PIZZA 90621 19.35 120.00 2.58 100022 Cheese Mozz Frz 6.5250

 $                    1.8987 $12.3900
 $                      40.31 

No Minimum 
 $                      40.31 

No Minimum 
90621  $                      52.70 

No Minimum 

Ardella's 102 100332 Tomato Paste 1.5750  $                    0.4530 $0.7100

Ardella's 103
3" Round Sausage Breakfast Slider 

(Wrap) 
PIZZA 90622 19.35 120.00 2.58 100022 Cheese Mozz Frz 6.5250

 $                    1.8987 $12.3900
 $                      42.80 

No Minimum 
 $                      42.80 

No Minimum 
90622  $                      55.19 

No Minimum 

Ardella's 104 100332 Tomato Paste 1.5750  $                    0.4530 $0.7100

Ardella's 105
3x4 Whole Grain Breakfast Biscuit 

Crust with Cheese (Bulk) 
PIZZA 90623 19.13 120.00 2.55 100022 Cheese Mozz Frz 7.5000

 $                    1.8987 $14.2400
 $                      38.40 

No Minimum 
 $                      38.40 

No Minimum 
90623  $                      52.64 

No Minimum 

Ardella's 106 100332 Tomato Paste 1.5750  $                    0.4530 $0.7100

Ardella's 107
3x4 Whole Grain Breakfast Biscuit 

Crust with Cheese (Wrap) 
PIZZA 90624 19.13 120.00 2.55 100022 Cheese Mozz Frz 7.5000

 $                    1.8987 $14.2400
 $                      40.68 

No Minimum 
 $                      40.68 

No Minimum 
90624  $                      54.92 

No Minimum 

Ardella's 108 100332 Tomato Paste 1.5750  $                    0.4530 $0.7100

Ardella's 109
3x4 Whole Grain Breakfast Sausage 

on a Biscuit Crust (Bulk) 
PIZZA 90625 30.2 160.00 3.02 100022 Cheese Mozz Frz 8.5000

 $                    1.8987 $16.1400
 $                      49.09 

No Minimum 
 $                      49.09 

No Minimum 
90625  $                      65.23 

No Minimum 

Ardella's 110 100332 Tomato Paste 2.9000  $                    0.4530 $1.3100

Ardella's 111
3x4 Whole Grain Breakfast Sausage 

on a Biscuit Crust (Wrap) 
PIZZA 90626 30.2 160.00 3.02 100022 Cheese Mozz Frz 8.5000

 $                    1.8987 $16.1400
 $                      51.58 

No Minimum 
 $                      51.58 

No Minimum 
90626  $                      67.72 

No Minimum 

Ardella's 112 100332 Tomato Paste 2.9000  $                    0.4530 $1.3100

Ardella's 113
Pepperoni Pizza Slider Whole Grain 2 

pk (Wrap)
PIZZA 90630 18.06 56.00 5.16 100022 Cheese Mozz Frz 6.3000

 $                    1.8987 $11.9600
 $                      38.14 

No Minimum 
 $                      38.14 

No Minimum 
90630  $                      50.10 

No Minimum 

Ardella's 114 100332 Tomato Paste 1.5050  $                    0.4530 $0.6800

Ardella's 115
Pepperoni Pizza Slider Whole Grain 2 

pk (Bulk)
PIZZA 90631 18.06 56.00 5.16 100022 Cheese Mozz Frz 6.3000

 $                    1.8987 $11.9600
 $                      36.39 

No Minimum 
 $                      36.39 

No Minimum 
90631  $                      48.35 

No Minimum 

Ardella's 116 100332 Tomato Paste 1.5050  $                    0.4530 $0.6800

Ardella's 117
Cheese Pizza Slider Whole Grain 2 pk 

(Wrap)
PIZZA 90632 17.85 56.00 5.10 100022 Cheese Mozz Frz 7.0000

 $                    1.8987 $13.2900
 $                      34.22 

No Minimum 
 $                      34.22 

No Minimum 
90632  $                      47.51 

No Minimum 

Ardella's 118 100332 Tomato Paste 1.5050  $                    0.4530 $0.6800

Ardella's 119
Cheese Pizza Slider Whole Grain 2 pk 

(Bulk)
PIZZA 90633 17.85 56.00 5.10 100022 Cheese Mozz Frz 7.0000

 $                    1.8987 $13.2900
 $                      35.95 

No Minimum 
 $                      35.95 

No Minimum 
90633  $                      49.24 

No Minimum 

Ardella's 120 100332 Tomato Paste 1.5050  $                    0.4530 $0.6800

Arizona Gold/Velmar 1
AZ Gold Filling, Bean Cheese 
Traditional

HISPANIC 0100408F 32 140 3.65 oz 110254 Cheese Cheddar 7.61
 $                    1.9862 $15.1150 $15.1100  $                      35.39 1400 cases  $                      35.39 1400 cases

0100408F
 $                      50.50 1400 cases  $                      49.75 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 2 140 100383 Beans Pinto 7.61  $                    0.3866 $2.9420 $2.9400  $                      47.56 1400 cases  $                      47.56 1400 cases  $                      50.50 1400 cases  $                      49.75 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 3 $15.1100  $                      35.64 400-1399 cases  $                      35.64 400-1399 cases  $                      50.75 400-1399 cases  $                      49.75 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 4 $2.9400  $                      47.81 400-1399 cases  $                      47.81 400-1399 cases  $                      50.75 400-1399 cases  $                      49.75 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 5

Arizona Gold/Velmar 6
AZ Gold Filling, Bean Cheese 
Lower Sodium

HISPANIC 0180408F 32 140 3.65 oz 110254 Cheese Cheddar 7.61
 $                    1.9862 $15.1150 $15.1100  $                      35.39 1400 cases  $                      35.39 1400 cases

0180408F
 $                      50.50 1400 cases  $                      49.75 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 7 140 100383 Beans Pinto 7.61  $                    0.3866 $2.9420 $2.9400  $                      47.56 1400 cases  $                      47.56 1400 cases  $                      50.50 1400 cases  $                      49.75 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 8 $15.1100  $                      35.64 400-1399 cases  $                      35.64 400-1399 cases  $                      50.75 400-1399 cases  $                      49.75 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 9 $2.9400  $                      47.81 400-1399 cases  $                      47.81 400-1399 cases  $                      50.75 400-1399 cases  $                      49.75 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 10

Arizona Gold/Velmar 11
AZ Gold Filling, Seasoned Pinto 
Beans

VEGETARIAN 0111408F 32 113 4.52 oz. 100383 Beans Pinto 10.77
 $                    0.3866 $4.1637 $4.1600  $                      35.15 1400 cases  $                      35.15 1400 cases

0111408F
 $                      39.31 1400 cases  $                      38.56 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 12 $4.1600  $                      35.40 400-1399 cases  $                      35.40 400-1399 cases  $                      39.56 400-1399 cases  $                      38.56 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 13

Arizona Gold/Velmar 14

Arizona Gold/Velmar 15

Arizona Gold/Velmar 16 AZ Gold Filling, Egg & Cheese EGGS 0600408F 32 277 1.85 oz. 100046 Eggs Whole Frozen 21.29
 $                    2.1841 $46.4995 $46.5000  $                      54.99 1400 cases  $                      54.99 1400 cases

0600408F
 $                    101.49 1400 cases  $                    100.74 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 17 277 110254 Cheese Cheddar 5.37  $                    1.9862 $10.6659 $10.6700  $                      90.82 1400 cases  $                      90.82 1400 cases  $                    101.49 1400 cases  $                    100.74 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 18 $46.5000  $                      55.24 400-1399 cases  $                      55.24 400-1399 cases  $                    101.74 400-1399 cases  $                    100.74 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 19 $10.6700  $                      91.07 400-1399 cases  $                      91.07 400-1399 cases  $                    101.74 400-1399 cases  $                    100.74 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 20

Arizona Gold/Velmar 21
AZ Gold Filling, Egg Cheese 
Chorizo

EGGS 0710408F 32 301 1.70 oz. 100046 Eggs Whole Frozen 11.29
 $                    2.1841 $24.6585 $24.6600  $                      50.44 1400 cases  $                      50.44 1400 cases

0710408F
 $                      75.10 1400 cases  $                      74.35 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 22 301 110254 Cheese Cheddar 5.64  $                    1.9862 $11.2022 $11.2000  $                      63.90 1400 cases  $                      63.90 1400 cases  $                      75.10 1400 cases  $                      74.35 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 23 $24.6600  $                      50.69 400-1399 cases  $                      50.69 400-1399 cases  $                      75.35 400-1399 cases  $                      74.35 100 cases

leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  J



 SCVSFSA Super Co-Op RFP#201516-0121-1 Results SY2016-17

Page 6 of 45

Net Off Invoice

Manufacturer
Line 

No.
Item Description                                                                                                                                    

Select 

Product 

Category Manufacturer Code

Net Weight Per 

Case (lbs.)

Servings Per 

Case

Net Weight per 

Serving (oz.) WBSCM Item Code

WBSCM Item 

Description

 DF Inventory 

Drawdown per case 

Value per pound of 

DF

Value of DF per 

case

 Net Off Invoice 

Discount off 

Commercial Price Case Price Quantity Case Price Quantity

 Commercial Item 

Manufacturer Code  Case Price  Quantity  Case Price  Quantity 

A B C D E F G H  I J K  M  N  O  P  Q R S T U V

20th Century 1 Apple Muffin 100-1.5 oz BAKERY 207115W 9.37 100.00 1.50 110208 White WW Flour 3.9300  $                    0.2732 $1.0700  $                        1.07  $                      25.43 207115W  $                      26.50 truckload  $                      26.50 

Pricing Information

USDA Foods End Products SEPDS Information

Commercial Equivalents

Fee for Service 

District Direct -

Fee for Service Only

Commercial Price 

FOB Distributor

Commercial Price 

FOB Manufacturer

Arizona Gold/Velmar 24 $11.2000  $                      64.15 400-1399 cases  $                      64.15 400-1399 cases  $                      75.35 400-1399 cases  $                      74.35 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 25

Arizona Gold/Velmar 26
AZ Gold Burrito, Bean Cheese 
Whole Grain Traditional Bulk

BURRITOS 3100575B 19.4 54 5.75 oz 110254 Cheese Cheddar 2.94
 $                    1.9862 $5.8394 $5.8400  $                      24.45 1400 cases

 $                      24.45 1400 cases 3100575B  $                      30.29 

1400 cases  $                      29.54 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 27 54 100383 Beans Pinto 2.94  $                    0.3866 $1.1366 $1.1400  $                      29.15 1400 cases  $                      29.15 1400 cases  $                      30.29 1400 cases  $                      29.54 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 28 $5.8400  $                      24.70 400-1399 cases  $                      24.70 400-1399 cases  $                      30.54 400-1399 cases  $                      29.54 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 29 $1.1400  $                      29.40 400-1399 cases  $                      29.40 400-1399 cases  $                      30.54 400-1399 cases  $                      29.54 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 30

Arizona Gold/Velmar 31
AZ Gold Burrito, Bean Cheese 
Whole Grain Traditional IW

BURRITOS 3100575W 19.4 54 5.75 oz 110254 Cheese Cheddar 2.94
 $                    1.9862 $5.8394 $5.8400  $                      26.48 1400 cases

 $                      26.48 

1400 cases

3100575W  $                      32.32 

1400 cases  $                      31.57 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 32 54 100383 Beans Pinto 2.94  $                    0.3866 $1.1366 $1.1400  $                      31.18 1400 cases  $                      31.18 1400 cases  $                      32.32 1400 cases  $                      31.57 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 33 $5.8400  $                      26.73 400-1399 cases  $                      26.73 400-1399 cases  $                      32.57 400-1399 cases  $                      31.57 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 34 $1.1400  $                      31.43 400-1399 cases  $                      31.43 400-1399 cases  $                      32.57 400-1399 cases  $                      31.57 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 35

Arizona Gold/Velmar 36

AZ Gold Burrito, Bean Cheese 
Whole Grain Lower Sodium 
Bulk

BURRITOS 3180575B 19.4 54 5.75 oz 110254 Cheese Cheddar 2.94
 $                    1.9862 $5.8394 $5.8400  $                      24.45 1400 cases

 $                      24.45 1400 cases 3180575B  $                      30.29 

1400 cases  $                      29.54 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 37 54 100383 Beans Pinto 2.94  $                    0.3866 $1.1366 $1.1400  $                      29.15 1400 cases  $                      29.15 1400 cases  $                      30.29 1400 cases  $                      29.54 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 38 $5.8400  $                      24.70 400-1399 cases  $                      24.70 400-1399 cases  $                      30.54 400-1399 cases  $                      29.54 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 39 $1.1400  $                      29.40 400-1399 cases  $                      29.40 400-1399 cases  $                      30.54 400-1399 cases  $                      29.54 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 40

Arizona Gold/Velmar 41
AZ Gold Burrito, Bean Cheese 
Whole Grain Lower Sodium IW

BURRITOS 3180575W 19.4 54 5.75 oz 110254 Cheese Cheddar 2.94
 $                    1.9862 $5.8394 $5.8400  $                      26.48 1400 cases

 $                      26.48 

1400 cases

3180575W  $                      32.32 

1400 cases  $                      31.57 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 42 54 100383 Beans Pinto 2.94  $                    0.3866 $1.1366 $1.1400  $                      31.18 1400 cases  $                      31.18 1400 cases  $                      32.32 1400 cases  $                      31.57 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 43 $5.8400  $                      26.73 400-1399 cases  $                      26.73 400-1399 cases  $                      32.57 400-1399 cases  $                      31.57 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 44 $1.1400  $                      31.43 400-1399 cases  $                      31.43 400-1399 cases  $                      32.57 400-1399 cases  $                      31.57 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 45

Arizona Gold/Velmar 46
AZ Gold Burrito, Bean Cheese 
Whole Grain Traditional Bulk

BURRITOS 3100330B 11.1 54 3.30 oz 110254 Cheese Cheddar 1.47
 $                    1.9862 $2.9197 $2.9200  $                      22.15 1400 cases

 $                      22.95 

1400 cases

3100330B  $                      25.07 

1400 cases  $                      24.32 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 47 54 100383 Beans Pinto 1.47  $                    0.3866 $0.5683 $0.5700  $                      24.50 1400 cases  $                      25.30 1400 cases  $                      25.07 1400 cases  $                      24.32 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 48 $2.9200  $                      22.40 400-1399 cases  $                      22.40 400-1399 cases  $                      25.32 400-1399 cases  $                      24.32 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 49 $0.5700  $                      24.75 400-1399 cases  $                      24.75 400-1399 cases  $                      25.32 400-1399 cases  $                      24.32 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 50

Arizona Gold/Velmar 51
AZ Gold Burrito, Bean Cheese 
Whole Grain Traditional IW

BURRITOS 3100330W 11.1 54 3.30 oz 110254 Cheese Cheddar 1.47
 $                    1.9862 $2.9197 $2.9200  $                      24.81 1400 cases

 $                      24.81 

1400 cases

3100330W  $                      27.73 

1400 cases  $                      26.98 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 52 54 100383 Beans Pinto 1.47  $                    0.3866 $0.5683 $0.5700  $                      27.16 1400 cases  $                      27.16 1400 cases  $                      27.73 1400 cases  $                      26.98 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 53 $2.9200  $                      25.06 400-1399 cases  $                      25.06 400-1399 cases  $                      27.98 400-1399 cases  $                      26.98 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 54 $0.5700  $                      27.41 400-1399 cases  $                      27.41 400-1399 cases  $                      27.98 400-1399 cases  $                      26.98 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 55

Arizona Gold/Velmar 56

AZ Gold Burrito, Bean Cheese 
Whole Grain Lower Sodium 
Bulk

BURRITOS 3180330B 11.1 54 3.30 oz 110254 Cheese Cheddar 1.47
 $                    1.9862 $2.9197 $2.9200  $                      22.15 1400 cases

 $                      22.95 

1400 cases

3180330B  $                      25.07 

1400 cases  $                      24.32 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 57 54 100383 Beans Pinto 1.47  $                    0.3866 $0.5683 $0.5700  $                      24.50 1400 cases  $                      25.30 1400 cases  $                      25.07 1400 cases  $                      24.32 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 58 $2.9200  $                      22.40 400-1399 cases  $                      22.40 400-1399 cases  $                      25.32 400-1399 cases  $                      24.32 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 59 $0.5700  $                      24.75 400-1399 cases  $                      24.75 400-1399 cases  $                      25.32 400-1399 cases  $                      24.32 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 60

Arizona Gold/Velmar 61
AZ Gold Burrito, Bean Cheese 
Whole Grain Lower Sodium IW

BURRITOS 3180330W 11.1 54 3.30 oz 110254 Cheese Cheddar 1.47
 $                    1.9862 $2.9197 $2.9200  $                      24.81 1400 cases

 $                      24.81 

1400 cases

3180330W  $                      27.73 

1400 cases  $                      26.98 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 62 54 100383 Beans Pinto 1.47  $                    0.3866 $0.5683 $0.5700  $                      27.16 1400 cases  $                      27.16 1400 cases  $                      27.73 1400 cases  $                      26.98 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 63 $2.9200  $                      25.06 400-1399 cases  $                      25.06 400-1399 cases  $                      27.98 400-1399 cases  $                      26.98 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 64 $0.5700  $                      27.41 400-1399 cases  $                      27.41 400-1399 cases  $                      27.98 400-1399 cases  $                      26.98 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 65

Arizona Gold/Velmar 66
AZ Gold Burrito, Egg Cheese 
Whole Grain Bulk

BURRITOS 3600335B 11.3 54 3.35 oz 100046 Eggs Whole Frozen 4.15
 $                    2.1841 $9.0640 $9.0600  $                      36.46 1400 cases

 $                      36.46 
1400 cases

3600335B  $                      45.52 
1400 cases  $                      44.77 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 67 54 110254 Cheese Cheddar 1.05  $                    1.9862 $2.0855 $2.0900  $                      43.48 1400 cases  $                      43.48 1400 cases  $                      45.57 1400 cases  $                      44.77 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 68 $9.0600  $                      36.71 400-1399 cases  $                      36.71 400-1399 cases  $                      45.77 400-1399 cases  $                      44.77 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 69 $2.0900  $                      43.68 400-1399 cases  $                      43.68 400-1399 cases  $                      45.77 400-1399 cases  $                      44.77 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 70

Arizona Gold/Velmar 71
AZ Gold Burrito, Egg Cheese 
Whole Grain IW

BURRITOS 3600335W 11.3 54 3.35 oz 100046 Eggs Whole Frozen 4.15
 $                    2.1841 $9.0640 $9.0900  $                      38.51 1400 cases

 $                      38.51 
1400 cases

3600335W  $                      47.60 
1400 cases  $                      46.85 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 72 54 110254 Cheese Cheddar 1.05  $                    1.9862 $2.0855 $2.0900  $                      45.51 1400 cases  $                      45.51 1400 cases  $                      47.60 1400 cases  $                      46.85 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 73 $9.0900  $                      38.76 400-1399 cases  $                      38.76 400-1399 cases  $                      47.85 400-1399 cases  $                      46.85 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 74 $2.0900  $                      45.76 400-1399 cases  $                      45.76 400-1399 cases  $                      47.85 400-1399 cases  $                      46.85 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 75

Arizona Gold/Velmar 76
AZ Gold Burrito, Egg Cheese 
Whole Grain Bulk

BURRITOS 3600425B 14.34 54 4.25 oz 100046 Eggs Whole Frozen 4.49
 $                    2.1841 $9.8066 $9.8100  $                      43.15 1400 cases

 $                      43.15 
1400 cases

3600425B  $                      52.96 
1400 cases  $                      52.21 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 77 54 110254 Cheese Cheddar 1.15  $                    1.9862 $2.2841 $2.2800  $                      50.68 1400 cases  $                      50.68 1400 cases  $                      52.96 1400 cases  $                      52.21 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 78 $9.8100  $                      43.40 400-1399 cases  $                      43.40 400-1399 cases  $                      53.21 400-1399 cases  $                      52.21 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 79 $2.2800  $                      50.93 400-1399 cases  $                      50.93 400-1399 cases  $                      53.21 400-1399 cases  $                      52.21 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 80

Arizona Gold/Velmar 81
AZ Gold Burrito, Egg Cheese 
Whole Grain IW

BURRITOS 3600425W 14.34 54 4.25 oz 100046 Eggs Whole Frozen 4.49
 $                    2.1841 $9.8066 $9.8100  $                      44.77 1400 cases

 $                      44.77 
1400 cases

3600425W  $                      54.58 
1400 cases  $                      53.83 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 82 54 110254 Cheese Cheddar 1.15  $                    1.9862 $2.2841 $2.2800  $                      52.30 1400 cases  $                      52.30 1400 cases  $                      54.58 1400 cases  $                      53.83 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 83 $9.8100  $                      45.02 400-1399 cases  $                      45.02 400-1399 cases  $                      54.83 400-1399 cases  $                      53.83 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 84 $2.2800  $                      52.55 400-1399 cases  $                      52.55 400-1399 cases  $                      54.83 400-1399 cases  $                      53.83 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 85

Arizona Gold/Velmar 86
AZ Gold Burrito, Egg Cheese 
Tomato Whole Grain Bulk

BURRITOS 3602425B 14.34 54 4.25 oz 100046 Eggs Whole Frozen 4.59
 $                    2.1841 $10.0250 $10.0300  $                      43.56 1400 cases

 $                      43.56 
1400 cases

3602425B  $                      53.59 
1400 cases  $                      52.84 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 87 54 110254 Cheese Cheddar 1.15  $                    1.9862 $2.2841 $2.2800  $                      51.31 1400 cases  $                      51.31 1400 cases  $                      53.59 1400 cases  $                      52.84 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 88 $10.0300  $                      43.81 400-1399 cases  $                      43.81 400-1399 cases  $                      53.84 400-1399 cases  $                      52.84 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 89 $2.2800  $                      51.56 400-1399 cases  $                      51.56 400-1399 cases  $                      53.84 400-1399 cases  $                      52.84 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 90

Arizona Gold/Velmar 91
AZ Gold Burrito, Egg Cheese 
Tomato Whole Grain IW

BURRITOS 3602425W 14.34 54 4.25 oz 100046 Eggs Whole Frozen 4.59
 $                    2.1841 $10.0250 $10.0300  $                      45.71 1400 cases

 $                      45.71 
1400 cases

3602425W  $                      55.74 
1400 cases  $                      54.99 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 92 54 110254 Cheese Cheddar 1.15  $                    1.9862 $2.2841 $2.2800  $                      53.46 1400 cases  $                      53.46 1400 cases  $                      55.74 1400 cases  $                      54.99 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 93 $10.0300  $                      45.96 400-1399 cases  $                      45.96 400-1399 cases  $                      55.99 400-1399 cases  $                      54.99 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 94 $2.2800  $                      53.71 400-1399 cases  $                      53.71 400-1399 cases  $                      55.99 400-1399 cases  $                      54.99 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 95

Arizona Gold/Velmar 96
AZ Gold Burrito, Egg Cheese 
Sausage Whole Grain Bulk

BURRITOS 3700315B 10.63 54 3.15 oz 100046 Eggs Whole Frozen 2.3
 $                    2.1841 $5.0234 $5.0200  $                      33.53 1400 cases

 $                      33.53 
1400 cases

3700315B  $                      38.55 
1400 cases  $                      37.80 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 97 54 110254 Cheese Cheddar 1.15  $                    1.9862 $2.2841 $2.2800  $                      36.27 1400 cases  $                      36.27 1400 cases  $                      38.55 1400 cases  $                      37.80 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 98 $5.0200  $                      33.78 400-1399 cases  $                      33.78 400-1399 cases  $                      38.80 400-1399 cases  $                      37.80 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 99 $2.2800  $                      36.52 400-1399 cases  $                      36.52 400-1399 cases  $                      38.80 400-1399 cases  $                      37.80 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 100

Arizona Gold/Velmar 101
AZ Gold Burrito, Egg Cheese 
Sausage Whole Grain IW

BURRITOS 3700315W 10.63 54 3.15 oz 100046 Eggs Whole Frozen 2.3
 $                    2.1841 $5.0234 $5.0200  $                      34.96 1400 cases

 $                      34.96 
1400 cases

3700315W  $                      39.98 
1400 cases  $                      39.23 100 cases

leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  J



 SCVSFSA Super Co-Op RFP#201516-0121-1 Results SY2016-17

Page 7 of 45

Net Off Invoice

Manufacturer
Line 

No.
Item Description                                                                                                                                    

Select 

Product 

Category Manufacturer Code

Net Weight Per 

Case (lbs.)

Servings Per 

Case

Net Weight per 

Serving (oz.) WBSCM Item Code

WBSCM Item 

Description

 DF Inventory 

Drawdown per case 

Value per pound of 

DF

Value of DF per 

case

 Net Off Invoice 

Discount off 

Commercial Price Case Price Quantity Case Price Quantity

 Commercial Item 

Manufacturer Code  Case Price  Quantity  Case Price  Quantity 

A B C D E F G H  I J K  M  N  O  P  Q R S T U V

20th Century 1 Apple Muffin 100-1.5 oz BAKERY 207115W 9.37 100.00 1.50 110208 White WW Flour 3.9300  $                    0.2732 $1.0700  $                        1.07  $                      25.43 207115W  $                      26.50 truckload  $                      26.50 

Pricing Information

USDA Foods End Products SEPDS Information

Commercial Equivalents

Fee for Service 

District Direct -

Fee for Service Only

Commercial Price 

FOB Distributor

Commercial Price 

FOB Manufacturer

Arizona Gold/Velmar 102 54 110254 Cheese Cheddar 1.15  $                    1.9862 $2.2841 $2.2800  $                      37.70 1400 cases  $                      37.70 1400 cases  $                      39.98 1400 cases  $                      39.23 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 103 $5.0200  $                      35.21 400-1399 cases  $                      35.21 400-1399 cases  $                      40.23 400-1399 cases  $                      39.23 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 104 $2.2800  $                      37.95 400-1399 cases  $                      37.95 400-1399 cases  $                      40.23 400-1399 cases  $                      39.23 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 105

Arizona Gold/Velmar 106
AZ Gold Burrito, Egg Cheese 
Chorizo Whole Grain Bulk

BURRITOS 3710320B 10.8 54 3.20 oz 100046 Eggs Whole Frozen 2.03
 $                    2.1841 $4.4337 $4.4300  $                      32.37 1400 cases

 $                      32.37 
1400 cases

3710320B  $                      36.80 
1400 cases  $                      36.05 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 107 54 110254 Cheese Cheddar 1.02  $                    1.9862 $2.0259 $2.0300  $                      34.77 1400 cases  $                      34.77 1400 cases  $                      36.80 1400 cases  $                      36.05 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 108 $4.4300  $                      32.62 400-1399 cases  $                      32.62 400-1399 cases  $                      37.05 400-1399 cases  $                      36.05 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 109 $2.0300  $                      35.02 400-1399 cases  $                      35.02 400-1399 cases  $                      37.05 400-1399 cases  $                      36.05 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 110

Arizona Gold/Velmar 111
AZ Gold Burrito, Egg Cheese 
Chorizo Whole Grain IW

BURRITOS 3710320W 10.8 54 3.20 oz 100046 Eggs Whole Frozen 2.03
 $                    2.1841 $4.4337 $4.4300  $                      34.44 1400 cases

 $                      34.44 
1400 cases

3710320W  $                      38.87 
1400 cases  $                      38.12 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 112 54 110254 Cheese Cheddar 1.02  $                    1.9862 $2.0259 $2.0300  $                      36.84 1400 cases  $                      36.84 1400 cases  $                      38.87 1400 cases  $                      38.12 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 113 $4.4300  $                      34.69 400-1399 cases  $                      34.69 400-1399 cases  $                      39.12 400-1399 cases  $                      38.12 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 114 $2.0300  $                      37.09 400-1399 cases  $                      37.09 400-1399 cases  $                      39.12 400-1399 cases  $                      38.12 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 115

Arizona Gold/Velmar 116
AZ Gold Quesadilla, Cheese 
Whole Grain Bulk

HISPANIC 3500250B 11.9 76 2.50 oz 110254 Cheese Cheddar 4.75
 $                    1.9862 $9.4345 $9.4300  $                      25.06 1400 cases

 $                      25.06 
1400 cases

3500250B  $                      34.49 
1400 cases  $                      33.74 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 117 $9.4300  $                      25.31 400-1399 cases  $                      25.31 400-1399 cases  $                      34.74 400-1399 cases  $                      33.74 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 118

Arizona Gold/Velmar 119

Arizona Gold/Velmar 120

Arizona Gold/Velmar 121
AZ Gold Quesadilla, Cheese 
Whole Grain IW

HISPANIC 3500250W 11.9 76 2.50 oz 110254 Cheese Cheddar 4.75
 $                    1.9862 $9.4345 $9.4300  $                      27.31 1400 cases

 $                      27.31 
1400 cases

3500250W  $                      36.74 
1400 cases  $                      35.99 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 122 $9.4300  $                      27.56 400-1399 cases  $                      27.56 400-1399 cases  $                      36.99 400-1399 cases  $                      35.99 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 123

Arizona Gold/Velmar 124

Arizona Gold/Velmar 125

Arizona Gold/Velmar 126
AZ Gold Quesadilla, Cheese 
Green Chile Whole Grain Bulk

HISPANIC 3510293B 13.92 76 2.93 oz 110254 Cheese Cheddar 4.75
 $                    1.9862 $9.4345 $9.4300  $                      26.53 1400 cases

 $                      26.53 

1400 cases

3510293B  $                      35.96 

1400 cases  $                      35.21 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 127 $9.4300  $                      26.78 400-1399 cases  $                      26.78 400-1399 cases  $                      36.21 400-1399 cases  $                      35.21 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 128

Arizona Gold/Velmar 129

Arizona Gold/Velmar 130

Arizona Gold/Velmar 131
AZ Gold Quesadilla, Cheese 
Green Chile Whole Grain IW

HISPANIC 3510293W 13.92 76 2.93 oz 110254 Cheese Cheddar 4.75
 $                    1.9862 $9.4345 $9.4300  $                      28.89 1400 cases

 $                      28.89 
1400 cases

3510293W  $                      38.32 
1400 cases  $                      37.57 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 132 $9.4300  $                      29.14 400-1399 cases  $                      29.14 400-1399 cases  $                      38.57 400-1399 cases  $                      37.57 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 133

Arizona Gold/Velmar 134

Arizona Gold/Velmar 135

Arizona Gold/Velmar 136
AZ Gold Quesadilla, Cheese 
Whole Grain Bulk

HISPANIC 3500425B 14.3 54 4.25 oz 110254 Cheese Cheddar 6.75
 $                    1.9862 $13.4069 $13.4100  $                      28.75 1400 cases

 $                      28.75 
1400 cases

3500425B  $                      42.16 
1400 cases  $                      41.41 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 137 $13.4100  $                      29.00 400-1399 cases  $                      29.00 400-1399 cases  $                      42.41 400-1399 cases  $                      41.41 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 138

Arizona Gold/Velmar 139

Arizona Gold/Velmar 140

Arizona Gold/Velmar 141
AZ Gold Quesadilla, Cheese 
Whole Grain IW

HISPANIC 3500425W 14.3 54 4.25 oz 110254 Cheese Cheddar 6.75
 $                    1.9862 $13.4069 $13.4100  $                      31.11 1400 cases

 $                      31.11 
1400 cases

3500425W  $                      44.52 
1400 cases  $                      43.77 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 142 $13.4100  $                      31.36 400-1399 cases  $                      31.36 400-1399 cases  $                      44.77 400-1399 cases  $                      43.77 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 143

Arizona Gold/Velmar 144

Arizona Gold/Velmar 145

Arizona Gold/Velmar 146
AZ Gold Quesadilla, Cheese 
Green Chile Whole Grain Bulk

HISPANIC 3510511B 17.2 54 5.11 oz 110254 Cheese Cheddar 6.75
 $                    1.9862 $13.4069 $13.4100  $                      30.75 1400 cases

 $                      30.75 

1400 cases

3510511B  $                      44.16 

1400 cases  $                      43.41 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 147 $13.4100  $                      31.00 400-1399 cases  $                      31.00 400-1399 cases  $                      44.41 400-1399 cases  $                      43.41 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 148

Arizona Gold/Velmar 149

Arizona Gold/Velmar 150

Arizona Gold/Velmar 151
AZ Gold Quesadilla, Cheese 
Green Chile Whole Grain IW

HISPANIC 3510511W 17.2 54 5.11 oz 110254 Cheese Cheddar 6.75
 $                    1.9862 $13.4069 $13.4100  $                      33.13 1400 cases

 $                      33.13 
1400 cases

3510511W  $                      46.54 
1400 cases  $                      45.79 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 152 $13.4100  $                      33.38 400-1399 cases  $                      33.38 400-1399 cases  $                      46.79 400-1399 cases  $                      45.54 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 153

Arizona Gold/Velmar 154

Arizona Gold/Velmar 155

Arizona Gold/Velmar 156
AZ Gold Enchilada, Cheese 
WG

HISPANIC C010142B 10.65 40 4.26 oz 110254 Cheese Cheddar 5.02
 $                    1.9862 $9.9707 $9.9700  $                      22.16 1400 cases

 $                      22.16 
1400 cases

C010142B  $                      32.13 
1400 cases  $                      31.38 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 157 $9.9700  $                      22.41 400-1399 cases  $                      22.41 400-1399 cases  $                      32.38 400-1399 cases  $                      31.38 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 158

Arizona Gold/Velmar 159

Arizona Gold/Velmar 160

Arizona Gold/Velmar 161
AZ Gold Enchilada, Cheese w/ 
Green Chilies WG

HISPANIC C020171B 12.82 40 5.13 oz 110254 Cheese Cheddar 5.02
 $                    1.9862 $9.9707 $9.9700  $                      23.83 1400 cases

 $                      23.83 
1400 cases

C020171B  $                      33.80 
1400 cases  $                      33.05 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 162 $9.9700  $                      24.08 400-1399 cases  $                      24.08 400-1399 cases  $                      34.05 400-1399 cases  $                      33.05 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 163

Arizona Gold/Velmar 164

Arizona Gold/Velmar 165

Arizona Gold/Velmar 166
AZ Gold Burrito, Bean Cheese 
w/Red Sauce WG Bulk

BURRITOS 3150575B 19.4 54 5.75 oz 110254 Cheese Cheddar 2.94
 $                    1.9862 $5.8394 $5.8400  $                      24.45 1400 cases

 $                      24.45 

1400 cases

3150575B  $                      30.29 

1400 cases  $                      29.54 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 167 54 100383 Beans Pinto 2.94  $                    0.3866 $1.1366 $1.1400  $                      29.15 1400 cases  $                      29.15 1400 cases  $                      30.29 1400 cases  $                      29.54 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 168 $5.8400  $                      24.70 400-1399 cases  $                      24.70 400-1399 cases  $                      30.54 400-1399 cases  $                      29.54 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 169 $1.1400  $                      29.40 400-1399 cases  $                      29.40 400-1399 cases  $                      30.54 400-1399 cases  $                      29.54 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 170

Arizona Gold/Velmar 171
AZ Gold Burrito, Bean Cheese 
w/Red Sauce WG IW

BURRITOS 3150575W 19.4 54 5.75 oz 110254 Cheese Cheddar 2.94
 $                    1.9862 $5.8394 $5.8400  $                      26.48 1400 cases

 $                      26.48 

1400 cases

3150575W  $                      32.32 

1400 cases  $                      31.57 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 172 54 100383 Beans Pinto 2.94  $                    0.3866 $1.1366 $1.1400  $                      31.18 1400 cases  $                      31.18 1400 cases  $                      32.32 1400 cases  $                      31.57 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 173 $5.8400  $                      26.73 400-1399 cases  $                      26.73 400-1399 cases  $                      32.57 400-1399 cases  $                      31.57 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 174 $1.1400  $                      31.43 400-1399 cases  $                      31.43 400-1399 cases  $                      32.57 400-1399 cases  $                      31.57 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 175

Arizona Gold/Velmar 176
AZ Gold Burrito, SUPERB Bean 
Cheese WG Bulk

BURRITOS 3120700B 23.63 54 7.00 oz 110254 Cheese Cheddar 2.19
 $                    1.9862 $4.3498 $4.3500  $                      30.09 1400 cases

 $                      30.09 
1400 cases

3120700B  $                      34.44 
1400 cases  $                      33.69 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 177 54 100383 Beans Pinto 3.48  $                    0.3866 $1.3454 $1.3500  $                      33.09 1400 cases  $                      33.09 1400 cases  $                      34.44 1400 cases  $                      33.69 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 178 $4.3500  $                      30.34 400-1399 cases  $                      30.34 400-1399 cases  $                      34.69 400-1399 cases  $                      33.69 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 179 $1.3500  $                      33.34 400-1399 cases  $                      33.34 400-1399 cases  $                      34.69 400-1399 cases  $                      33.69 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 180

Arizona Gold/Velmar 181
AZ Gold Burrito, SUPERB Bean 
Cheese WG IW

BURRITOS 3120700W 23.63 54 7.00 oz 110254 Cheese Cheddar 2.19
 $                    1.9862 $4.3498 $4.3500  $                      32.34 1400 cases

 $                      32.34 
1400 cases

3120700W  $                      36.69 
1400 cases  $                      35.94 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 182 54 100383 Beans Pinto 3.48  $                    0.3866 $1.3454 $1.3500  $                      35.34 1400 cases  $                      35.34 1400 cases  $                      36.69 1400 cases  $                      35.94 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 183 $4.3500  $                      32.59 400-1399 cases  $                      32.59 400-1399 cases  $                      36.94 400-1399 cases  $                      35.94 100 cases

leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  J



 SCVSFSA Super Co-Op RFP#201516-0121-1 Results SY2016-17

Page 8 of 45

Net Off Invoice

Manufacturer
Line 

No.
Item Description                                                                                                                                    

Select 

Product 

Category Manufacturer Code

Net Weight Per 

Case (lbs.)

Servings Per 

Case

Net Weight per 

Serving (oz.) WBSCM Item Code

WBSCM Item 

Description

 DF Inventory 

Drawdown per case 

Value per pound of 

DF

Value of DF per 

case

 Net Off Invoice 

Discount off 

Commercial Price Case Price Quantity Case Price Quantity

 Commercial Item 

Manufacturer Code  Case Price  Quantity  Case Price  Quantity 

A B C D E F G H  I J K  M  N  O  P  Q R S T U V

20th Century 1 Apple Muffin 100-1.5 oz BAKERY 207115W 9.37 100.00 1.50 110208 White WW Flour 3.9300  $                    0.2732 $1.0700  $                        1.07  $                      25.43 207115W  $                      26.50 truckload  $                      26.50 

Pricing Information

USDA Foods End Products SEPDS Information

Commercial Equivalents

Fee for Service 

District Direct -

Fee for Service Only

Commercial Price 

FOB Distributor

Commercial Price 

FOB Manufacturer

Arizona Gold/Velmar 184 $1.3500  $                      35.59 400-1399 cases  $                      35.59 400-1399 cases  $                      36.94 400-1399 cases  $                      35.94 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 185

Arizona Gold/Velmar 186
AZ Gold Burrito, Bean Cheese 
Whole Grain Traditional Bulk

BURRITOS 3100400B 13.5 54 4.00 oz 110254 Cheese Cheddar 1.47
 $                    1.9862 $2.9197 $2.9200  $                      24.86 1400 cases

 $                      24.86 

1400 cases

3100400B  $                      27.78 

1400 cases  $                      27.03 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 187 54 100383 Beans Pinto 1.47  $                    0.3866 $0.5683 $0.5700  $                      27.21 1400 cases  $                      27.21 1400 cases  $                      27.78 1400 cases  $                      27.03 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 188 $2.9200  $                      25.11 400-1399 cases  $                      25.11 400-1399 cases  $                      28.03 400-1399 cases  $                      27.03 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 189 $0.5700  $                      27.46 400-1399 cases  $                      27.46 400-1399 cases  $                      28.03 400-1399 cases  $                      27.03 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 190

Arizona Gold/Velmar 191
AZ Gold Burrito, Bean Cheese 
Whole Grain Traditional IW

BURRITOS 3100400W 13.5 54 4.00 oz 110254 Cheese Cheddar 1.47
 $                    1.9862 $2.9197 $2.9200  $                      26.92 1400 cases

 $                      26.92 

1400 cases

3100400W  $                      29.84 

1400 cases  $                      29.09 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 192 54 100383 Beans Pinto 1.47  $                    0.3866 $0.5683 $0.5700  $                      29.27 1400 cases  $                      29.27 1400 cases  $                      29.84 1400 cases  $                      29.09 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 193 $2.9200  $                      27.17 400-1399 cases  $                      27.17 400-1399 cases  $                      30.09 400-1399 cases  $                      29.09 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 194 $0.5700  $                      29.52 400-1399 cases  $                      29.52 400-1399 cases  $                      30.09 400-1399 cases  $                      29.09 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 195

Arizona Gold/Velmar 196

AZ Gold Burrito, Bean Cheese 
Whole Grain Lower Sodium 
Bulk

BURRITOS 3180400B 13.5 54 4.00 oz 110254 Cheese Cheddar 1.47
 $                    1.9862 $2.9197 $2.9200  $                      24.86 1400 cases

 $                      24.86 

1400 cases

3180400B  $                      27.78 

1400 cases  $                      27.03 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 197 54 100383 Beans Pinto 1.47  $                    0.3866 $0.5683 $0.5700  $                      27.21 1400 cases  $                      27.21 1400 cases  $                      27.78 1400 cases  $                      27.03 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 198 $2.9200  $                      25.11 400-1399 cases  $                      25.11 400-1399 cases  $                      28.03 400-1399 cases  $                      27.03 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 199 $0.5700  $                      27.46 400-1399 cases  $                      27.46 400-1399 cases  $                      28.03 400-1399 cases  $                      27.03 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 200

Arizona Gold/Velmar 201
AZ Gold Burrito, Bean Cheese 
Whole Grain Lower Sodium IW

BURRITOS 3180400W 13.5 54 4.00 oz 110254 Cheese Cheddar 1.47
 $                    1.9862 $2.9197 $2.9200  $                      26.92 1400 cases

 $                      26.92 

1400 cases

3180400W  $                      29.84 

1400 cases  $                      29.09 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 202 54 100383 Beans Pinto 1.47  $                    0.3866 $0.5683 $0.5700  $                      29.27 1400 cases  $                      29.27 1400 cases  $                      29.84 1400 cases  $                      29.09 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 203 $2.9200  $                      27.17 400-1399 cases  $                      27.17 400-1399 cases  $                      30.09 400-1399 cases  $                      29.09 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 204 $0.5700  $                      29.52 400-1399 cases  $                      29.52 400-1399 cases  $                      30.09 400-1399 cases  $                      29.09 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 205

Arizona Gold/Velmar 206
AZ Gold Burrito, Bean Cheese  
Traditional Bulk

BURRITOS 1100575B 19.4 54 5.75 oz 110254 Cheese Cheddar 2.94
 $                    1.9862 $5.8394 $5.8400  $                      22.37 1400 cases

 $                      22.37 
1400 cases

1100575B  $                      28.21 
1400 cases  $                      27.46 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 207 54 100383 Beans Pinto 2.94  $                    0.3866 $1.1366 $1.1400  $                      27.07 1400 cases  $                      27.07 1400 cases  $                      28.21 1400 cases  $                      27.46 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 208 $5.8400  $                      22.62 400-1399 cases  $                      22.62 400-1399 cases  $                      28.46 400-1399 cases  $                      27.46 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 209 $1.1400  $                      27.32 400-1399 cases  $                      27.32 400-1399 cases  $                      28.46 400-1399 cases  $                      27.46 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 210

Arizona Gold/Velmar 211
AZ Gold Burrito, Bean 
CheeseTraditional IW

BURRITOS 2100575W 19.4 54 5.75 oz 110254 Cheese Cheddar 2.94
 $                    1.9862 $5.8394 $5.8400  $                      25.39 1400 cases

 $                      25.39 
1400 cases

2100575W  $                      31.23 
1400 cases  $                      30.48 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 212 54 100383 Beans Pinto 2.94  $                    0.3866 $1.1366 $1.1400  $                      30.09 1400 cases  $                      30.09 1400 cases  $                      31.23 1400 cases  $                      30.48 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 213 $5.8400  $                      25.64 400-1399 cases  $                      25.64 400-1399 cases  $                      31.48 400-1399 cases  $                      30.48 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 214 $1.1400  $                      30.34 400-1399 cases  $                      30.34 400-1399 cases  $                      31.48 400-1399 cases  $                      30.48 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 215

Arizona Gold/Velmar 216
AZ Gold Burrito, Bean Cheese 
Lower Sodium Bulk

BURRITOS 1180575B 19.4 54 5.75 oz 110254 Cheese Cheddar 2.94
 $                    1.9862 $5.8394 $5.8400  $                      22.37 1400 cases

 $                      22.37 
1400 cases

1180575B  $                      28.21 
1400 cases  $                      27.46 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 217 54 100383 Beans Pinto 2.94  $                    0.3866 $1.1366 $1.1400  $                      27.07 1400 cases  $                      27.07 1400 cases  $                      28.21 1400 cases  $                      27.46 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 218 $5.8400  $                      22.62 400-1399 cases  $                      22.62 400-1399 cases  $                      28.46 400-1399 cases  $                      27.46 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 219 $1.1400  $                      27.32 400-1399 cases  $                      27.32 400-1399 cases  $                      28.46 400-1399 cases  $                      27.46 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 220

Arizona Gold/Velmar 221
AZ Gold Burrito, Bean Cheese 
Lower Sodium IW

BURRITOS 2180575W 19.4 54 5.75 oz 110254 Cheese Cheddar 2.94
 $                    1.9862 $5.8394 $5.8400  $                      25.39 1400 cases

 $                      25.39 
1400 cases

2180575W  $                      31.23 
1400 cases  $                      30.48 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 222 54 100383 Beans Pinto 2.94  $                    0.3866 $1.1366 $1.1400  $                      30.09 1400 cases  $                      30.09 1400 cases  $                      31.23 1400 cases  $                      30.48 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 223 $5.8400  $                      25.64 400-1399 cases  $                      25.64 400-1399 cases  $                      31.48 400-1399 cases  $                      30.48 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 224 $1.1400  $                      30.34 400-1399 cases  $                      30.34 400-1399 cases  $                      31.48 400-1399 cases  $                      30.48 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 225

Arizona Gold/Velmar 226
AZ Gold Burrito, Egg Cheese  
Bulk

BURRITOS 2600335B 11.3 54 3.35 oz 100046 Eggs Whole Frozen 4.15
 $                    2.1841 $9.0640 $9.0600  $                      30.98 1400 cases

 $                      30.98 
1400 cases

2600335B  $                      40.04 
1400 cases  $                      39.29 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 227 54 110254 Cheese Cheddar 1.05  $                    1.9862 $2.0855 $2.0900  $                      37.95 1400 cases  $                      37.95 1400 cases  $                      40.04 1400 cases  $                      39.29 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 228 $9.0600  $                      31.23 400-1399 cases  $                      31.23 400-1399 cases  $                      40.29 400-1399 cases  $                      39.29 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 229 $2.0900  $                      38.20 400-1399 cases  $                      38.20 400-1399 cases  $                      40.29 400-1399 cases  $                      39.29 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 230

Arizona Gold/Velmar 231
AZ Gold Burrito, Egg Cheese  
IW

BURRITOS 2600335W 11.3 54 3.35 oz 100046 Eggs Whole Frozen 4.15
 $                    2.1841 $9.0640 $9.0600  $                      33.06 1400 cases

 $                      33.06 
1400 cases

2600335W  $                      42.12 
1400 cases  $                      41.37 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 232 54 110254 Cheese Cheddar 1.05  $                    1.9862 $2.0855 $2.0900  $                      40.03 1400 cases  $                      40.03 1400 cases  $                      42.12 1400 cases  $                      41.37 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 233 $9.0600  $                      33.31 400-1399 cases  $                      33.31 400-1399 cases  $                      42.37 400-1399 cases  $                      41.37 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 234 $2.0900  $                      40.28 400-1399 cases  $                      40.28 400-1399 cases  $                      42.37 400-1399 cases  $                      41.37 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 235

Arizona Gold/Velmar 236
AZ Gold Burrito, Egg Cheese 
Sausage Bulk

BURRITOS 2700315B 10.63 54 3.15 oz 100046 Eggs Whole Frozen 2.3
 $                    2.1841 $5.0234 $5.0200  $                      30.01 1400 cases

 $                      30.01 
1400 cases

2700315B  $                      35.03 
1400 cases  $                      34.28 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 237 54 110254 Cheese Cheddar 1.15  $                    1.9862 $2.2841 $2.2800  $                      32.75 1400 cases  $                      32.75 1400 cases  $                      35.03 1400 cases  $                      34.28 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 238 $5.0200  $                      30.26 400-1399 cases  $                      30.26 400-1399 cases  $                      35.28 400-1399 cases  $                      34.28 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 239 $2.2800  $                      33.00 400-1399 cases  $                      33.00 400-1399 cases  $                      35.28 400-1399 cases  $                      34.28 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 240

Arizona Gold/Velmar 241
AZ Gold Burrito, Egg Cheese 
Sausage IW

BURRITOS 2700315W 10.63 54 3.15 oz 100046 Eggs Whole Frozen 2.3
 $                    2.1841 $5.0234 $5.0200  $                      31.44 1400 cases

 $                      31.44 
1400 cases

2700315W  $                      36.46 
1400 cases  $                      35.71 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 242 54 110254 Cheese Cheddar 1.15  $                    1.9862 $2.2841 $2.2800  $                      34.18 1400 cases  $                      34.18 1400 cases  $                      36.46 1400 cases  $                      35.71 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 243 $5.0200  $                      31.69 400-1399 cases  $                      31.69 400-1399 cases  $                      36.71 400-1399 cases  $                      35.71 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 244 $2.2800  $                      34.43 400-1399 cases  $                      34.43 400-1399 cases  $                      36.71 400-1399 cases  $                      35.71 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 245

Arizona Gold/Velmar 246
AZ Gold Burrito, Egg Cheese 
Chorizo  Bulk

BURRITOS 2710320B 10.8 54 3.20 oz 100046 Eggs Whole Frozen 2.03
 $                    2.1841 $4.4337 $4.4300  $                      29.12 1400 cases

 $                      29.12 
1400 cases

2710320B  $                      33.55 
1400 cases  $                      32.80 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 247 54 110254 Cheese Cheddar 1.01  $                    1.9862 $2.0061 $2.0100  $                      31.54 1400 cases  $                      31.54 1400 cases  $                      33.55 1400 cases  $                      32.80 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 248 $4.4300  $                      29.37 400-1399 cases  $                      29.37 400-1399 cases  $                      33.80 400-1399 cases  $                      32.80 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 249 $2.0100  $                      31.79 400-1399 cases  $                      31.79 400-1399 cases  $                      33.80 400-1399 cases  $                      32.80 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 250

Arizona Gold/Velmar 251
AZ Gold Burrito, Egg Cheese 
Chorizo IW

BURRITOS 2710320W 10.8 54 3.20 oz 100046 Eggs Whole Frozen 2.03
 $                    2.1841 $4.4337 $4.4300  $                      31.19 1400 cases

 $                      31.19 
1400 cases

2710320W  $                      35.62 
1400 cases  $                      34.87 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 252 54 110254 Cheese Cheddar 1.01  $                    1.9862 $2.0061 $2.0100  $                      33.61 1400 cases  $                      33.61 1400 cases  $                      35.62 1400 cases  $                      34.87 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 253 $4.4300  $                      31.44 400-1399 cases  $                      31.44 400-1399 cases  $                      35.87 400-1399 cases  $                      34.87 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 254 $2.0100  $                      33.86 400-1399 cases  $                      33.86 400-1399 cases  $                      35.87 400-1399 cases  $                      34.87 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 255

Arizona Gold/Velmar 256
AZ Gold Quesadilla, Cheese  
Bulk

HISPANIC 2500250B 11.9 76 2.50 oz 110254 Cheese Cheddar 4.75
 $                    1.9862 $9.4345 $9.4300  $                      23.54 1400 cases

 $                      23.54 
1400 cases

2500250B  $                      32.97 
1400 cases  $                      32.22 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 257 $9.4300  $                      23.79 400-1399 cases  $                      23.79 400-1399 cases  $                      33.22 400-1399 cases  $                      32.22 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 258

Arizona Gold/Velmar 259

Arizona Gold/Velmar 260

Arizona Gold/Velmar 261
AZ Gold Quesadilla, Cheese  
IW

HISPANIC 2500250W 11.9 76 2.50 oz 110254 Cheese Cheddar 4.75
 $                    1.9862 $9.4345 $9.4300  $                      25.79 1400 cases

 $                      25.79 
1400 cases

2500250W  $                      35.22 
1400 cases  $                      34.47 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 262 $9.4300  $                      26.04 400-1399 cases  $                      26.04 400-1399 cases  $                      35.47 400-1399 cases  $                      34.47 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 263

Arizona Gold/Velmar 264

Arizona Gold/Velmar 265

leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  J



 SCVSFSA Super Co-Op RFP#201516-0121-1 Results SY2016-17

Page 9 of 45

Net Off Invoice

Manufacturer
Line 

No.
Item Description                                                                                                                                    

Select 

Product 

Category Manufacturer Code

Net Weight Per 

Case (lbs.)

Servings Per 

Case

Net Weight per 

Serving (oz.) WBSCM Item Code

WBSCM Item 

Description

 DF Inventory 

Drawdown per case 

Value per pound of 

DF

Value of DF per 

case

 Net Off Invoice 

Discount off 

Commercial Price Case Price Quantity Case Price Quantity

 Commercial Item 

Manufacturer Code  Case Price  Quantity  Case Price  Quantity 

A B C D E F G H  I J K  M  N  O  P  Q R S T U V

20th Century 1 Apple Muffin 100-1.5 oz BAKERY 207115W 9.37 100.00 1.50 110208 White WW Flour 3.9300  $                    0.2732 $1.0700  $                        1.07  $                      25.43 207115W  $                      26.50 truckload  $                      26.50 

Pricing Information

USDA Foods End Products SEPDS Information

Commercial Equivalents

Fee for Service 

District Direct -

Fee for Service Only

Commercial Price 

FOB Distributor

Commercial Price 

FOB Manufacturer

Arizona Gold/Velmar 266
AZ Gold Quesadilla, Cheese 
Green Chile Bulk

HISPANIC 2510293B 13.92 76 2.93 oz 110254 Cheese Cheddar 4.75
 $                    1.9862 $9.4345 $9.4300  $                      25.01 1400 cases

 $                      25.01 
1400 cases

2510293B  $                      34.44 
1400 cases  $                      33.69 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 267 $9.4300  $                      25.26 400-1399 cases  $                      25.26 400-1399 cases  $                      34.69 400-1399 cases  $                      33.69 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 268

Arizona Gold/Velmar 269

Arizona Gold/Velmar 270

Arizona Gold/Velmar 271
AZ Gold Quesadilla, Cheese 
Green Chile IW

HISPANIC 2510293W 13.92 76 2.93 oz 110254 Cheese Cheddar 4.75
 $                    1.9862 $9.4345 $9.4300  $                      27.37 1400 cases

 $                      27.37 
1400 cases

2510293W  $                      36.80 
1400 cases  $                      36.05 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 272 $9.4300  $                      27.62 400-1399 cases  $                      27.62 400-1399 cases  $                      37.05 400-1399 cases  $                      36.05 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 273

Arizona Gold/Velmar 274

Arizona Gold/Velmar 275

Arizona Gold/Velmar 276
AZ Gold Quesadilla, Cheese  
Bulk

HISPANIC 2500425B 14.3 54 4.25 oz 110254 Cheese Cheddar 6.75
 $                    1.9862 $13.4069 $13.4100  $                      27.67 1400 cases

 $                      27.67 
1400 cases

2500425B  $                      41.08 
1400 cases  $                      40.33 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 277 $13.4100  $                      27.92 400-1399 cases  $                      27.92 400-1399 cases  $                      41.33 400-1399 cases  $                      40.33 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 278

Arizona Gold/Velmar 279

Arizona Gold/Velmar 280

Arizona Gold/Velmar 281
AZ Gold Quesadilla, Cheese  
IW

HISPANIC 2500425W 14.3 54 4.25 oz 110254 Cheese Cheddar 6.75
 $                    1.9862 $13.4069 $13.4100  $                      30.03 1400 cases

 $                      30.03 
1400 cases

2500425W  $                      43.44 
1400 cases  $                      42.69 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 282 $13.4100  $                      30.28 400-1399 cases  $                      30.28 400-1399 cases  $                      43.69 400-1399 cases  $                      42.69 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 283

Arizona Gold/Velmar 284

Arizona Gold/Velmar 285

Arizona Gold/Velmar 286
AZ Gold Quesadilla, Cheese 
Green Chile  Bulk

HISPANIC 2510511B 17.2 54 5.11 oz 110254 Cheese Cheddar 6.75
 $                    1.9862 $13.4069 $13.4100  $                      29.67 1400 cases

 $                      29.67 
1400 cases

2510511B  $                      43.08 
1400 cases  $                      42.33 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 287 $13.4100  $                      29.92 400-1399 cases  $                      29.92 400-1399 cases  $                      43.33 400-1399 cases  $                      42.33 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 288

Arizona Gold/Velmar 289

Arizona Gold/Velmar 290

Arizona Gold/Velmar 291
AZ Gold Quesadilla, Cheese 
Green Chile  IW

HISPANIC 2510511W 17.2 54 5.11 oz 110254 Cheese Cheddar 6.75
 $                    1.9862 $13.4069 $13.4100  $                      32.05 1400 cases

 $                      32.05 
1400 cases

2510511W  $                      45.46 
1400 cases  $                      44.71 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 292 $13.4100  $                      32.30 400-1399 cases  $                      32.30 400-1399 cases  $                      45.71 400-1399 cases  $                      44.71 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 293

Arizona Gold/Velmar 294

Arizona Gold/Velmar 295

Arizona Gold/Velmar 296
AZ Gold Burrito, SUPERB Bean 
Cheese  Bulk

BURRITOS 2120700B 23.63 54 7.00 oz 110254 Cheese Cheddar 2.19
 $                    1.9862 $4.3498 $4.3500  $                      29.01 1400 cases

 $                      29.01 
1400 cases

2120700B  $                      33.36 
1400 cases  $                      32.61 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 297 54 100383 Beans Pinto 3.48  $                    0.3866 $1.3454 $1.3500  $                      32.01 1400 cases  $                      32.01 1400 cases  $                      33.36 1400 cases  $                      32.61 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 298 $4.3500  $                      29.26 400-1399 cases  $                      29.26 400-1399 cases  $                      33.61 400-1399 cases  $                      32.61 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 299 $1.3500  $                      32.26 400-1399 cases  $                      32.26 400-1399 cases  $                      33.61 400-1399 cases  $                      32.61 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 300

Arizona Gold/Velmar 301
AZ Gold Burrito, SUPERB Bean 
Cheese IW

BURRITOS 2120700W 23.63 54 7.00 oz 110254 Cheese Cheddar 2.19
 $                    1.9862 $4.3498 $4.3500  $                      31.26 1400 cases

 $                      31.26 
1400 cases

2120700W  $                      35.61 
1400 cases  $                      34.86 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 302 54 100383 Beans Pinto 3.48  $                    0.3866 $1.3454 $1.3500  $                      34.26 1400 cases  $                      34.26 1400 cases  $                      35.61 1400 cases  $                      34.86 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 303 $4.3500  $                      31.51 400-1399 cases  $                      31.51 400-1399 cases  $                      35.86 400-1399 cases  $                      34.86 100 cases

Arizona Gold/Velmar 304 $1.3500  $                      34.51 400-1399 cases  $                      34.51 400-1399 cases  $                      35.86 400-1399 cases  $                      34.86 100 cases

Asian Food Solutions 1 Tangerine Chicken ASIAN 72001 42.90 176.00 3.90 100113
Chicken Legs Chilled - 

Bulk 34.6500  $                    0.3934 $13.6313  $                      13.63  $                      87.00 144 cases  $                      87.00 144 cases 72001  $                    100.63 144 cases  $                    100.63 48 CASES

Asian Food Solutions 2 General Tso's Chicken ASIAN 72003 42.90 176.00 3.90 100113
Chicken Legs Chilled - 

Bulk 34.6500  $                    0.3934 $13.6313  $                      13.63  $                      87.00 144 cases  $                      87.00 144 cases 72003  $                    100.63 144 cases  $                    100.63 48 CASES

Asian Food Solutions 3 Japanese Cherry Blossom Chicken ASIAN 72005 42.90 176.00 3.90 100113
Chicken Legs Chilled - 

Bulk 34.6500  $                    0.3934 $13.6313  $                      13.63  $                      89.00 144 cases  $                      89.00 144 cases 72005  $                    102.63 144 cases  $                    102.63 48 CASES

Asian Food Solutions 4 Lemongrass Chicken ASIAN 72010 42.90 176.00 3.90 100113
Chicken Legs Chilled - 

Bulk 34.6500  $                    0.3934 $13.6313  $                      13.63  $                      89.00 144 cases  $                      89.00 144 cases 72010  $                    102.63 144 cases  $                    102.63 48 CASES

Asian Food Solutions 5 Sriracha Honey Chicken ASIAN 72013 42.90 176.00 3.90 100113
Chicken Legs Chilled - 

Bulk 34.6500  $                    0.3934 $13.6313  $                      13.63  $                      89.00 144 cases  $                      89.00 144 cases 72013  $                    102.63 144 cases  $                    102.63 48 CASES

Asian Food Solutions 6 Teriyaki Chicken ASIAN 73001 42.90 240.00 2.85 100113
Chicken Legs Chilled - 

Bulk 45.9800  $                    0.3934 $18.0885  $                      18.09  $                      88.00 144 cases  $                      88.00 144 cases 73001  $                    106.09 144 cases  $                    106.09 48 CASES

Asian Food Solutions 7 New Orleans Chicken ASIAN 73002 42.90 240.00 2.85 100113
Chicken Legs Chilled - 

Bulk 45.9800  $                    0.3934 $18.0885  $                      18.09  $                      89.00 144 cases  $                      89.00 144 cases 73002  $                    107.09 144 cases  $                    107.09 48 CASES

Asian Food Solutions 8 Spicy Chicken ASIAN 73003 42.90 240.00 2.85 100113
Chicken Legs Chilled - 

Bulk 45.9800  $                    0.3934 $18.0885  $                      18.09  $                      89.00 144 cases  $                      89.00 144 cases 73003  $                    107.09 144 cases  $                    107.09 48 CASES

Asian Food Solutions 9 Thai Sweet Chili Chicken ASIAN 73004 42.90 240.00 2.85 100113
Chicken Legs Chilled - 

Bulk 45.9800  $                    0.3934 $18.0885  $                      18.09  $                      89.00 144 cases  $                      89.00 144 cases 73004  $                    107.09 144 cases  $                    107.09 48 CASES

Asian Food Solutions 10 Gluten Free Teriyaki Chicken ASIAN 73005 28.60 159.00 2.85 100113
Chicken Legs Chilled - 

Bulk 30.6400  $                    0.3934 $12.0538  $                      12.05  $                      63.00 144 cases  $                      63.00 144 cases 73005  $                      75.05 144 cases  $                      75.05 48 CASES

Asian Food Solutions 11 Chicken Fajita CHICKEN 78800 40.00 320.00 2.00 100113
Chicken Legs Chilled - 

Bulk 61.3100  $                    0.3934 $24.1194  $                      24.12  $                      95.90 144 cases  $                      95.90 144 cases 78800  $                    120.02 144 cases  $                    120.02 48 CASES

Asian Food Solutions 12 Pork Shreds PORK 26200 32.08 135.00 3.80 110138
Pork Bnls Let Roasts-Bulk 

Ctn-60lb 37.7200  $                    1.4092 $53.1550  $                      53.16  $                      56.80 144 cases  $                      56.80 144 cases 26200  $                    109.96 144 cases  $                    109.96 48 CASES

Asian Food Solutions 13 Beef Shreds BEEF 26002 32.08 131.00 3.90 100156
Beef Bnls Special Trm Frz 

Ctn-60lb 37.7200  $                    4.2154 $159.0049  $                    159.00  $                      56.80 144 cases  $                      56.80 144 cases 26002  $                    215.80 144 cases  $                    215.80 48 CASES

Basic American 1
Potato Pearls® EXCEL Creamy Butter 

w/Skins Mashed Potatoes
POTATOES 10040 20.37 468.00 4.00 110227

Potato For Process into 

Dehy PRD-Bulk
101.8500  $                    0.0592 $6.0295  $                        6.03 10040  $                      47.41 

10,000 gross lb. 

min.  $                      44.35 

Net/Bid FOB Idaho 

Falls 2,000# min. for 

pick-up

Basic American 2
Potato Pearls® Premium Natures Own 

Mashed Potatoes  
POTATOES 10169 18.30 400.00 4.00 110227

Potato For Process into 

Dehy PRD-Bulk
91.5000  $                    0.0592 $5.4168  $                        5.42 10169  $                      44.35 

10,000 gross lb. 

min.  $                      41.50 

Net/Bid FOB Idaho 

Falls 2,000# min. for 

pick-up

Basic American 3
Potato Pearls® Premium Redskin 

Mashed Potatoes
POTATOES 10349 16.25 328.00 4.00 110227

Potato For Process into 

Dehy PRD-Bulk
81.2500  $                    0.0592 $4.8100  $                        4.81 10349  $                      37.87 

10,000 gross lb. 

min.  $                      35.35 

Net/Bid FOB Idaho 

Falls 2,000# min. for 

pick-up

Basic American 4
Brilliant Beginnings™ Recipe-Ready 

Mashed Potatoes 
POTATOES 10630 9.75 180.00 4.00 110227

Potato For Process into 

Dehy PRD-Bulk
48.7500  $                    0.0592 $2.8860  $                        2.89 10630  $                      25.43 

10,000 gross lb. 

min.  $                      23.94 

Net/Bid FOB Idaho 

Falls 2,000# min. for 

pick-up

Basic American 5
Potato Pearls® Vitamin C Mashed 

Potatoes 
POTATOES 41770 40.00 904.00 4.00 110227

Potato For Process into 

Dehy PRD-Bulk
200.0000  $                    0.0592 $11.8400  $                      11.84 41770  $                      80.10 

10,000 gross lb. 

min.  $                      74.20 

Net/Bid FOB Idaho 

Falls 2,000# min. for 

pick-up

Basic American 6
Potato Pearls® Country Style Mashed 

Potatoes 
POTATOES 81056 23.00 480.00 4.00 110227

Potato For Process into 

Dehy PRD-Bulk
115.0000  $                    0.0592 $6.8080  $                        6.81 81056  $                      47.43 

10,000 gross lb. 

min.  $                      44.00 

Net/Bid FOB Idaho 

Falls 2,000# min. for 

pick-up

Basic American 7
Potato Pearls® Extra Rich Mashed 

Potatoes  - No Salt Added
POTATOES 81837 21.39 468.00 4.00 110227

Potato For Process into 

Dehy PRD-Bulk
106.9500  $                    0.0592 $6.3314  $                        6.33 81837  $                      39.94 

10,000 gross lb. 

min.  $                      36.65 

Net/Bid FOB Idaho 

Falls 2,000# min. for 

pick-up

Basic American 8 Savory Series™  Au Gratin Potatoes POTATOES 20922 13.50 264.00 4.00 110227
Potato For Process into 

Dehy PRD-Bulk
47.2365  $                    0.0592 $2.7964  $                        2.80 20922  $                      44.03 

10,000 gross lb. 

min.  $                      41.80 

Net/Bid FOB Idaho 

Falls 2,000# min. for 

pick-up

Basic American 9 Savory Series™  Scalloped Potatoes POTATOES 94595 13.50 258.00 4.00 110227
Potato For Process into 

Dehy PRD-Bulk
40.0023  $                    0.0592 $2.3681  $                        2.37 94595  $                      44.03 

10,000 gross lb. 

min.  $                      41.80 

Net/Bid FOB Idaho 

Falls 2,000# min. for 

pick-up

Basic American 10
Golden Grill® Premium Hashbrown 

Potatoes 
POTATOES 10084 15.20 420.00 4.00 110227

Potato For Process into 

Dehy PRD-Bulk
76.0000  $                    0.0592 $4.4992  $                        4.50 10084  $                      41.85 

10,000 gross lb. 

min.  $                      39.40 

Net/Bid FOB Idaho 

Falls 2,000# min. for 

pick-up

leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  J



 SCVSFSA Super Co-Op RFP#201516-0121-1 Results SY2016-17

Page 10 of 45

Net Off Invoice

Manufacturer
Line 

No.
Item Description                                                                                                                                    

Select 

Product 

Category Manufacturer Code

Net Weight Per 

Case (lbs.)

Servings Per 

Case

Net Weight per 

Serving (oz.) WBSCM Item Code

WBSCM Item 

Description

 DF Inventory 

Drawdown per case 

Value per pound of 

DF

Value of DF per 

case

 Net Off Invoice 

Discount off 

Commercial Price Case Price Quantity Case Price Quantity

 Commercial Item 

Manufacturer Code  Case Price  Quantity  Case Price  Quantity 

A B C D E F G H  I J K  M  N  O  P  Q R S T U V

20th Century 1 Apple Muffin 100-1.5 oz BAKERY 207115W 9.37 100.00 1.50 110208 White WW Flour 3.9300  $                    0.2732 $1.0700  $                        1.07  $                      25.43 207115W  $                      26.50 truckload  $                      26.50 

Pricing Information

USDA Foods End Products SEPDS Information

Commercial Equivalents

Fee for Service 

District Direct -

Fee for Service Only

Commercial Price 

FOB Distributor

Commercial Price 

FOB Manufacturer

Basic American 11
Golden Grill® Hashbrown Potatoes 

1/8"
POTATOES 91291 14.06 372.00 4.00 110227

Potato For Process into 

Dehy PRD-Bulk
70.3000  $                    0.0592 $4.1618  $                        4.16 91291  $                      35.88 

10,000 gross lb. 

min.  $                      33.60 

Net/Bid FOB Idaho 

Falls 2,000# min. for 

pick-up

Basic American 12
Santiago® Seasoned Vegetarian 

Refried Beans  w/Whole Beans
VEGETARIAN 10166 10.54 138.00 4.00 110381 Beans Pinto Dry Tote

9.6200  $                    0.3467 $3.3353  $                        3.34 10166  $                      27.71 

10,000 gross lb. 

min.  $                      26.10 

Net/Bid FOB Idaho 

Falls 2,000# min. for 

pick-up

Basic American 13 Santiago®QUICK-START® Chili HISPANIC 10298 7.80 150.00 4.00 110381 Beans Pinto Dry Tote

5.0390  $                    0.3467 $1.7470  $                        1.75 10298  $                      27.44 

10,000 gross lb. 

min.  $                      26.25 

Net/Bid FOB Idaho 

Falls 2,000# min. for 

pick-up

Basic American 14

Santiago® Smart Servings™ Lowfat 

Vegetarian Refried Beans - w/Whole 

beans

HISPANIC 10302 9.84 138.00 4.00 110381 Beans Pinto Dry Tote

9.1450  $                    0.3467 $3.1706  $                        3.17 10302  $                      24.26 

10,000 gross lb. 

min.  $                      22.75 

Net/Bid FOB Idaho 

Falls 2,000# min. for 

pick-up

Basic American 15
Santiago® Vegetarian Refried Beans 

w/Whole Beans 
HISPANIC 54914 10.16 138.00 4.00 110381 Beans Pinto Dry Tote

9.1270  $                    0.3467 $3.1643  $                        3.16 54914  $                      24.30 

10,000 gross lb. 

min.  $                      22.75 

Net/Bid FOB Idaho 

Falls 2,000# min. for 

pick-up

Basic American 16 Santiago® Seasoned Black Beans HISPANIC 60045 10.08 138.00 4.00 110381 Beans Pinto Dry Tote

9.1930  $                    0.3467 $3.1872  $                        3.19 60045  $                      27.65 

10,000 gross lb. 

min.  $                      26.15 

Net/Bid FOB Idaho 

Falls 2,000# min. for 

pick-up

Basic American 17
Santiago® Refried Beans w/Whole 

Beans 
HISPANIC 67245 11.16 138.00 4.00 110381 Beans Pinto Dry Tote

9.3100  $                    0.3467 $3.2278  $                        3.23 67245  $                      23.44 

10,000 gross lb. 

min.  $                      21.75 

Net/Bid FOB Idaho 

Falls 2,000# min. for 

pick-up

Basic American 18
Santiago® Excel Refried Beans - 

Smooth
HISPANIC 82948 11.16 138.00 4.00 110381 Beans Pinto Dry Tote

9.2200  $                    0.3467 $3.1966  $                        3.20 82948  $                      22.79 

10,000 gross lb. 

min.  $                      21.10 

Net/Bid FOB Idaho 

Falls 2,000# min. for 

pick-up

Buena Vista 1 WG RF Three Cheese Calzone Bulk POCKETS 50230 15.47 45.00 5.50 100022
Cheese Moz LM Part 

Skim Frz LVS-8/6 lb 2.2400  $                    1.8987 $4.2531 $32.2469
50230

 NA  $                      35.50 10 cases

Buena Vista 2 WG RF Three Cheese Calzone Bulk POCKETS 50230 15.47 45.00 5.50 100034
Cheese Moz Lite Shred 

Frz Box-30 lb 2.2400  $                    1.8987 $4.2531 $32.2469
50230

 NA  $                      35.50 10 cases

Buena Vista 3 WG RF Three Cheese Calzone Bulk POCKETS 50230 15.47 45.00 5.50 110254
Cheese Ched Yel Block-

40lb (40800) 0.5600  $                    1.9862 $1.1123 $35.3877
50230

 NA  $                      35.50 10 cases

Buena Vista 4 WG RF Three Cheese Calzone IW POCKETS 50240 15.47 45.00 5.50 100022
Cheese Moz LM Part 

Skim Frz LVS-8/6 lb 2.2400  $                    1.8987 $4.2531 $33.2469
50240

 NA  $                      36.50 10 cases

Buena Vista 5 WG RF Three Cheese Calzone IW POCKETS 50240 15.47 45.00 5.50 100034
Cheese Moz Lite Shred 

Frz Box-30 lb 2.2400  $                    1.8987 $4.2531 $33.2469
50240

 NA  $                      36.50 10 cases

Buena Vista 6 WG RF Three Cheese Calzone IW POCKETS 50240 15.47 45.00 5.50 110254
Cheese Ched Yel Block-

40lb (40800) 0.5600  $                    1.9862 $1.1123 $36.3877
50240

 NA  $                      36.50 10 cases

Buena Vista 7
WG RF Pepperoni & Cheese Calzone 

Bulk
POCKETS 50630 15.47 45.00 5.50 100022

Cheese Moz LM Part 

Skim Frz LVS-8/6 lb 2.7800  $                    1.8987 $5.2784 $33.2216
50630

 NA  $                      37.50 10 cases

Buena Vista 8
WG RF Pepperoni & Cheese Calzone 

Bulk
POCKETS 50630 15.47 45.00 5.50 100034

Cheese Moz Lite Shred 

Frz Box-30 lb 2.7800  $                    1.8987 $5.2784 $33.2216
50630

 NA  $                      37.50 10 cases

Buena Vista 9
WG RF Pepperoni & Cheese Calzone 

IW
POCKETS 50640 15.47 45.00 5.50 100022

Cheese Moz LM Part 

Skim Frz LVS-8/6 lb 2.7800  $                    1.8987 $5.2784 $33.2216
50640

 NA  $                      38.50 10 cases

Buena Vista 10
WG RF Pepperoni & Cheese Calzone 

IW
POCKETS 50640 15.47 45.00 5.50 100034

Cheese Moz Lite Shred 

Frz Box-30 lb 2.7800  $                    1.8987 $5.2784 $34.2216
50640

 NA  $                      38.50 10 cases

Buena Vista 11
WG RF Turkey Pepperoni & Cheese 

Calzone Bulk
POCKETS 50710 15.47 45.00 5.50 100022

Cheese Moz LM Part 

Skim Frz LVS-8/6 lb 2.7800  $                    1.8987 $5.2784 $33.2216
50710

 NA  $                      37.50 10 cases

Buena Vista 12
WG RF Turkey Pepperoni & Cheese 

Calzone Bulk
POCKETS 50710 15.47 45.00 5.50 100034

Cheese Moz Lite Shred 

Frz Box-30 lb 2.7800  $                    1.8987 $5.2784 $33.2216
50710

 NA  $                      37.50 10 cases

Buena Vista 13
WG RF Turkey Pepperoni & Cheese 

Calzone IW
POCKETS 50720 15.47 45.00 5.50 100022

Cheese Moz LM Part 

Skim Frz LVS-8/6 lb 2.7800  $                    1.8987 $5.2784 $34.2216
50720

 NA  $                      38.50 10 cases

Buena Vista 14
WG RF Turkey Pepperoni & Cheese 

Calzone IW
POCKETS 50720 15.47 45.00 5.50 100034

Cheese Moz Lite Shred 

Frz Box-30 lb 2.7800  $                    1.8987 $5.2784 $34.2216
50720

 NA  $                      38.50 10 cases

Buena Vista 15
WG Breakfast Empanada (Egg, Green 

Chile & Cheese) IW
BREAKFAST 53010 12.25 60.00 3.25 110254

Cheese Ched Yel Block-

40lb (40800) 1.3300  $                    1.9862 $2.6416 $27.7584
53010

 NA  $                      29.40 10 cases

Buena Vista 16
WG Breakfast Empanada (Egg, Cheese 

& Cilantro) IW
BREAKFAST 53110 12.25 60.00 3.25 100034

Cheese Moz Lite Shred 

Frz Box-30 lb 1.3400  $                    1.8987 $2.5443 $27.8557
53110

 NA  $                      29.40 10 cases

Buena Vista 17 WG Empanada (with Salsa) IW BREAKFAST 53210 12.25 60.00 3.25 110254
Cheese Ched Yel Block-

40lb (40800) 1.3300  $                    1.9862 $2.6416 $27.7584
53210

 NA  $                      29.40 10 cases

Buena Vista 18 WG Pizza Empanada IW POCKETS 53325 15.47 45.00 5.50 100034
Cheese Moz Lite Shred 

Frz Box-30 lb 5.9700  $                    1.8987 $11.3352 $29.1648
53325

 NA  $                      36.50 10 cases

Cargill Meat 1
Sliced Oven Roasted Turkey Breast 

(3.93 oz. - 7 slices)
TURKEY

700168 30# 122 3.93 100124 Turkey Bulk 27.74 1.2967 $35.9700 $35.9700 $61.83 3,000 lbs. $61.83 3,000 lbs. 700168 $97.80 3,000 lbs.  $                      94.80 3,000 lbs.

Cargill Meat 2
Sliced Smoked Turkey Breast (3.93 oz. 

- 7 slices)
TURKEY

700169 30# 122 3.93 100124 Turkey Bulk 27.74 1.2967 $35.9700 $35.9700 $63.93 3,000 lbs. $63.93 3,000 lbs. 700169 $99.90 3,000 lbs.  $                      96.90 3,000 lbs.

Cargill Meat 3
Sliced Oven Roasted Turkey Breast - 

Lower Sodium (3.93 oz. - 7 slices)
TURKEY

700268 30# 122 3.93 100124 Turkey Bulk 27.74 1.2967 $35.9700 $35.9700 $62.13 3,000 lbs. $62.13 3,000 lbs. 700268 $98.10 3,000 lbs.  $                      95.10 3,000 lbs.

Cargill Meat 4
Thick Cut Sliced Oven Roasted Turkey 

(3.43 oz.)
TURKEY

700269 30# 140 3.43 100124 Turkey Bulk 31.74 1.2967 $41.1600 $41.1600 $65.34 3,000 lbs. $65.34 3,000 lbs. 700269 $106.50 3,000 lbs.  $                    103.50 3,000 lbs.

Cargill Meat 5 Turkey Franks (2.00 oz. - 1 frank) TURKEY 700196 20# 160 2.00 100124 Turkey Bulk 18.70 1.2967 $24.2500 $24.2500 $5.15 3,000 lbs. $5.15 3,000 lbs. 700196 $29.40 3,000 lbs.  $                      27.40 3,000 lbs.

Cargill Meat 6
Turkey Pot Roast - Dark Meat (3.54 

oz.)
TURKEY

700259 30# 135 3.54 100124 Turkey Bulk 28.05 1.2967 $36.3700 $36.3700 $58.43 3,000 lbs. $58.43 3,000 lbs. 700259 $94.80 3,000 lbs.  $                      91.80 3,000 lbs.

Cargill Meat 7
Sliced Turkey Ham (3.43 oz. - 5 slices)

TURKEY
700273 30# 140 3.43 100124 Turkey Bulk 29.02 1.2967 $37.6300 $37.6300 $63.77 3,000 lbs. $63.77 3,000 lbs. 700273 $101.40 3,000 lbs.  $                      98.40 3,000 lbs.

Cargill Meat 8
Canadian Style Sliced Turkey Ham 

(3.43 oz. - 5 slices)
TURKEY

700276 30# 140 3.43 100124 Turkey Bulk 29.02 1.2967 $37.6300 $37.6300 $67.97 3,000 lbs. $67.97 3,000 lbs. 700276 $105.60 3,000 lbs.  $                    102.60 3,000 lbs.

Cargill Meat 9
Sliced Turkey Ham - Lower Sodium 

(3.43 oz. - 5 slices)
TURKEY

700275 30# 140 3.43 100124 Turkey Bulk 29.07 1.2967 $37.7000 $37.7000 $67.30 3,000 lbs. $67.30 3,000 lbs. 700275 $105.00 3,000 lbs.  $                    102.00 3,000 lbs.

Cargill Meat 10 Turkey Pepperoni TURKEY 700287 30# 161 2.97 100124 Turkey Bulk 33.58 1.2967 $43.5400 $43.5400 $63.26 3,000 lbs. $63.26 3,000 lbs. 700287 $106.80 3,000 lbs.  $                    103.80 3,000 lbs.

Cargill Meat 11
Turkey Pot Roast - White & Dark Meat 

(3.54 oz.)
TURKEY

700267 30# 135 3.54 100124 Turkey Bulk

Dark - 22.34

White - 13.23 1.2967 $46.1200 $46.1200 $49.28 3,000 lbs. $49.28 3,000 lbs. 700267 $95.40 3,000 lbs.  $                      92.40 3,000 lbs.

Cargill Meat 12
Fully Cooked White & Dark Netted 

Turkey Roast (2.19 oz.)
TURKEY

700274* 36 - 38# 263 2.19 100124 Turkey Bulk

Dark - 16.67

White - 21.54 1.2967 $49.5500 $49.5500 $69.66* 3,000 lbs. $69.66* 3,000 lbs. 700274* $121.91* 3,000 lbs.  $118.12* 3,000 lbs.

Cargill Meat 13
Raw White & Dark Netted Turkey 

Roast (3.13 oz.)
TURKEY

8700131* 19# 97 3.13 100124 Turkey Bulk

Dark - 8.07

White - 12.108 1.2967 $26.1700 $26.1700 $26.98* 3,000 lbs. $26.98* 3,000 lbs. 8700131* $53.01* 3,000 lbs.  $51.11* 3,000 lbs.

Cargill Meat 14 *These 2 items are in catch weights (case weight varies) and will be invoiced by the pound.  The case prices listed for these 2 items are approximate.

Chef's Corner 1 Orange Chicken CHICKEN CMDTYWG-0111 42.00 171.00 3.92 100113 Chicken legs chilled 39.0800 $0.3934 $15.37  n/a  $                      88.00 1/2 truckload  $                      90.00 5000 COMWG-0111  $                    104.88 10000  $                    102.88 10000

Chef's Corner 2 Honey Fire Chicken CHICKEN CMDTYWG-0112 42.00 171.00 3.92 100113 Chicken legs chilled 39.0800 $0.3934 $15.37  n/a  $                      88.00 1/2 truckload  $                      90.00 5000 COMWG-0112  $                    104.88 10000  $                    102.88 10000

Chef's Corner 3 Kung Pao Chicken CHICKEN CMDTYWG-0113 42.00 171.00 3.92 100113 Chicken legs chilled 39.0800 $0.3934 $15.37  n/a  $                      88.00 1/2 truckload  $                      90.00 5000 COMWG-0115  $                    104.88 10000  $                    102.88 10000

Chef's Corner 4 Battered Chicken CHICKEN CMDTYWG-0115 42.00 171.00 3.92 100113 Chicken legs chilled 39.0800 $0.3934 $15.37  n/a  $                      82.00 1/2 truckload  $                      84.00 5000 COMWG-0116  $                    104.88 10000  $                    102.88 10000

Chef's Corner 5 Cherry Blossom Chicken CHICKEN CMDTYWG-0116 42.00 171.00 3.92 100113 Chicken legs chilled 39.0800 $0.3934 $15.37  n/a  $                      88.00 1/2 truckload  $                      90.00 5000 COMWG-0114  $                    104.88 10000  $                    102.88 10000

Chef's Corner 6 Mandarin Mango Chicken CHICKEN CMDTYWG-0127 42.00 171.00 3.92 100113 Chicken legs chilled 39.0800 $0.3934 $15.37  n/a  $                      90.00 1/2 truckload  $                      92.00 5000 COMWG-0127  $                    104.88 10000  $                    102.88 10000

Chef's Corner 7 General Tso Chicken CHICKEN CMDTYWG-0132 42.00 171.00 3.92 100113 Chicken legs chilled 39.0800 $0.3934 $15.37  n/a  $                      88.00 1/2 truckload  $                      90.00 5000 COMWG-0132  $                    104.88 10000  $                    102.88 10000

Chef's Corner 8 Sweet Thai Chili Chicken CHICKEN CMDTYWG-0135 42.00 171.00 3.92 100113 Chicken legs chilled 39.0800 $0.3934 $15.37  n/a  $                      88.00 1/2 truckload  $                      90.00 5000 COMWG-0135  $                    104.88 10000  $                    102.88 10000

Chef's Corner 9 Sriracha Honey Chicken CHICKEN CMDTYWG-0137 42.00 171.00 3.92 100113 Chicken legs chilled 39.0800 $0.3934 $15.37  n/a  $                      92.00 1/2 truckload  $                      94.00 5000 COMWG-0137  $                    104.88 10000  $                    102.88 10000

Chef's Corner 10 Lemon Grass Chicken CHICKEN CMDTYWG-0133 42.00 171.00 3.92 100113 Chicken legs chilled 39.0800 $0.3934 $15.37  n/a  $                      88.00 1/2 truckload  $                      90.00 5000 COMWG-0133  $                    104.88 10000  $                    102.88 10000

Chef's Corner 11 Spicy Buffalo Chicken CHICKEN CMDTYWG-0134 42.00 171.00 3.92 100113 Chicken legs chilled 39.0800 $0.3934 $15.37  n/a  $                      88.00 1/2 truckload  $                      90.00 5000 COMWG-0134  $                    104.88 10000  $                    102.88 10000

Chef's Corner 12 Chicken Eggroll CHICKEN CMDTYEG-0500 13.80 96.00 2.30 100113 Chicken legs chilled 13.9600 $0.3934 $5.4900  n/a  $                      40.00 1/2 truckload  $                      43.00 5000 COMEG-0500  $                      50.00 10000  $                      48.88 10000

Chef's Corner 13 Korean Hibachi BBQ Chicken CHICKEN CMDTY-0114B 42.00 240.00 2.80 100113 Chicken legs chilled 40.2200 $0.3934 $15.8200  n/a  $                      90.00 1/2 truckload  $                      92.00 5000 COM-0115B  $                    117.00 10000  $                    115.00 10000

Chef's Corner 14 Teriyaki Chicken CHICKEN CMDTY-0117B 42.00 240.00 2.80 100113 Chicken legs chilled 40.2200 $0.3934 $15.8200  n/a  $                      88.88 1/2 truckload  $                      91.88 5000 COM-0117B  $                    117.00 10000  $                    115.00 10000

Chef's Corner 15 Simply Chicken CHICKEN CMDTY-0118B 42.00 320.00 2.00 100113 Chicken legs chilled 53.5700 $0.3934 $21.0700  n/a  $                    112.00 1/2 truckload  $                    116.00 5000 COM-0118B  $                    148.00 10000  $                    145.00 10000

Chef's Corner 16 Kung Pao Chicken CHICKEN CMDTY-0119B 42.00 240.00 2.80 100113 Chicken legs chilled 40.2200 $0.3934 $15.8200  n/a  $                      90.00 1/2 truckload  $                      92.00 5000 COM-0119B  $                    117.00 10000  $                    115.00 10000

Chef's Corner 17 Viva Mole Chicken CHICKEN CMDTY-0120B 42.00 240.00 2.80 100113 Chicken legs chilled 40.2200 $0.3934 $15.8200  n/a  $                      88.88 1/2 truckload  $                      91.88 5000 COM-0120B  $                    117.00 10000  $                    115.00 10000

Chef's Corner 18 Spicy Szechuan Chicken CHICKEN CMDTY-0122B 42.00 240.00 2.80 100113 Chicken legs chilled 40.2200 $0.3934 $15.8200  n/a  $                      90.00 1/2 truckload  $                      92.00 5000 COM-0122B  $                    117.00 10000  $                    115.00 10000

Chef's Corner 19 Gluten Free Teriyaki CHICKEN CMDTY-0130B 42.00 240.00 2.80 100113 Chicken legs chilled 40.2200 $0.3934 $15.8200  n/a  $                      92.88 1/2 truckload  $                      94.88 5000 COM-0130B  $                    117.00 10000  $                    115.00 10000

leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  J



 SCVSFSA Super Co-Op RFP#201516-0121-1 Results SY2016-17

Page 11 of 45

Net Off Invoice

Manufacturer
Line 

No.
Item Description                                                                                                                                    

Select 

Product 

Category Manufacturer Code

Net Weight Per 

Case (lbs.)

Servings Per 

Case

Net Weight per 

Serving (oz.) WBSCM Item Code

WBSCM Item 

Description

 DF Inventory 

Drawdown per case 

Value per pound of 

DF

Value of DF per 

case

 Net Off Invoice 

Discount off 

Commercial Price Case Price Quantity Case Price Quantity

 Commercial Item 

Manufacturer Code  Case Price  Quantity  Case Price  Quantity 

A B C D E F G H  I J K  M  N  O  P  Q R S T U V

20th Century 1 Apple Muffin 100-1.5 oz BAKERY 207115W 9.37 100.00 1.50 110208 White WW Flour 3.9300  $                    0.2732 $1.0700  $                        1.07  $                      25.43 207115W  $                      26.50 truckload  $                      26.50 

Pricing Information

USDA Foods End Products SEPDS Information

Commercial Equivalents

Fee for Service 

District Direct -

Fee for Service Only

Commercial Price 

FOB Distributor

Commercial Price 

FOB Manufacturer

Chef's Corner 20 Thai Chili Chicken CHICKEN CMDTY-0131B 42.00 240.00 2.80 100113 Chicken legs chilled 40.2200 $0.3934 $15.8200  n/a  $                      88.88 1/2 truckload  $                      91.88 5000 COM-0131B  $                    117.00 10000  $                    115.00 10000

Chef's Corner 21 Grilled Mandarin Orange Chicken CHICKEN CMDTY-0136B 42.00 240.00 2.80 100113 Chicken legs chilled 40.2200 $0.3934 $15.8200  n/a  $                      88.00 1/2 truckload  $                      90.00 5000 COM-0136B  $                    117.00 10000  $                    115.00 10000

ConAgra 1
Gilardi Large SC Cheese Pizza 100% 

Mozz
PIZZA 16272-20111 24.57 72.00 5.46 110244 Mozzzarella Cheese 9.36  $                    1.8987  $                      17.77  $                      17.77  $                      38.98 2,500 lbs.  $                      38.98 2,500 lbs. 16272-20111  $                      56.75 2,500 lbs.  $                      56.75 2,500 lbs.

ConAgra 2
Gilardi Large SC Turkey Pepperoni 

Pizza 100% Mozz
PIZZA 16272-20112 24.57 72.00 5.46 110244 Mozzzarella Cheese 8.33  $                    1.8987  $                      15.82  $                      15.82  $                      44.68 2,500 lbs.  $                      44.68 2,500 lbs. 16272-20112  $                      60.50 2,500 lbs.  $                      60.50 2,500 lbs.

ConAgra 3
Gilardi Medium SC Cheese Pizza 100% 

Mozz
PIZZA 16272-20113 27.00 96.00 4.50 110244 Mozzzarella Cheese 10.32  $                    1.8987  $                      19.59  $                      19.59  $                      39.41 2,500 lbs.  $                      39.41 2,500 lbs. 16272-20113  $                      59.00 2,500 lbs.  $                      59.00 2,500 lbs.

ConAgra 4
Gilardi Medium SC Turkey Pepperoni 

Pizza 100% Mozz
PIZZA 16272-20114 27.00 96.00 4.50 110244 Mozzzarella Cheese 9.03  $                    1.8987  $                      17.15  $                      17.15  $                      45.45 2,500 lbs.  $                      45.45 2,500 lbs. 16272-20114  $                      62.60 2,500 lbs.  $                      62.60 2,500 lbs.

ConAgra 5
Gilardi 6” Cheese Filled Breadstick - 

Whole Grain
PIZZA 16272-20117 19.89 144.00 2.21 110244 Mozzzarella Cheese 9.54  $                    1.8987  $                      18.11  $                      18.11  $                      32.89 2,500 lbs.  $                      32.89 2,500 lbs. 16272-20117  $                      51.00 2,500 lbs.  $                      51.00 2,500 lbs.

ConAgra 6
Gilardi 7” Cheese Filled Breadstick - 

Whole Grain
PIZZA 16272-20118 20.25 108.00 3.00 110244 Mozzzarella Cheese 7.15  $                    1.8987  $                      13.58  $                      13.58  $                      31.82 2,500 lbs.  $                      31.82 2,500 lbs. 16272-20118  $                      45.40 2,500 lbs.  $                      45.40 2,500 lbs.

ConAgra 7 Gilardi Three Cheese Calzone PIZZA 16272-20120 17.59 60.00 4.69 110244 Mozzzarella Cheese 6.07  $                    1.8987  $                      11.53  $                      11.53  $                      31.47 2,500 lbs.  $                      31.47 2,500 lbs. 16272-20120  $                      43.00 2,500 lbs.  $                      43.00 2,500 lbs.

ConAgra 8 Gilardi Meat Combo Calzone PIZZA 16272-20121 17.59 60.00 4.69 110244 Mozzzarella Cheese 4.43  $                    1.8987  $                        8.41  $                        8.41  $                      37.59 2,500 lbs.  $                      37.59 2,500 lbs. 16272-20121  $                      46.00 2,500 lbs.  $                      46.00 2,500 lbs.

ConAgra 9
The Max Wtuffed Crust Cheese Pizza. 

50/50 Traditional
PIZZA 77387-12407 21.78 72.00 4.84 110244 Mozzzarella Cheese 4.55  $                    1.8987  $                        8.64  $                        8.64  $                      29.96 2,500 lbs.  $                      29.96 2,500 lbs. 77387-12407  $                      38.60 2,500 lbs.  $                      38.60 2,500 lbs.

ConAgra 10
The Max Wtuffed Crust Pepperoni 

Pizza. 50/50 Traditional
PIZZA 77387-12408 21.92 72.00 4.87 110244 Mozzzarella Cheese 4.12  $                    1.8987  $                        7.82  $                        7.82  $                      33.68 2,500 lbs.  $                      33.68 2,500 lbs. 77387-12408  $                      41.50 2,500 lbs.  $                      41.50 2,500 lbs.

ConAgra 11
The Max Stuffed Crust Sausage Whole 

Grain Pizza
PIZZA 77387-12409 22.28 72.00 4.95 110244 Mozzzarella Cheese 4.23  $                    1.8987  $                        8.03  $                        8.03  $                      31.47 2,500 lbs.  $                      31.47 2,500 lbs. 77387-12409  $                      39.50 2,500 lbs.  $                      39.50 2,500 lbs.

ConAgra 12 The Max Whole Grain MaxStix PIZZA 77387-12439 23.16 192.00 1.93 110244 Mozzzarella Cheese 6.06  $                    1.8987  $                      11.51  $                      11.51  $                      28.89 2,500 lbs.  $                      28.89 2,500 lbs. 77387-12439  $                      40.40 2,500 lbs.  $                      40.40 2,500 lbs.

ConAgra 13
The Max Lunch aRound 100% Cheesy 

Beef Pizza
PIZZA 77387-12440 19.16 60.00 5.11 110244 Mozzzarella Cheese 4.50  $                    1.8987  $                        8.54  $                        8.54  $                      38.46 2,500 lbs.  $                      38.46 2,500 lbs. 77387-12440  $                      47.00 2,500 lbs.  $                      47.00 2,500 lbs.

ConAgra 14
The Max Real Slice Sausage Whole 

Grain Pizza
PIZZA 77387-12443 28.44 96.00 4.74 110244 Mozzzarella Cheese 3.48  $                    1.8987  $                        6.61  $                        6.61  $                      35.79 2,500 lbs.  $                      35.79 2,500 lbs. 77387-12443  $                      42.40 2,500 lbs.  $                      42.40 2,500 lbs.

ConAgra 15
The Max Lunch a Round 100% Cheese 

Pizza
PIZZA 77387-12444 18.94 60.00 5.05 110244 Mozzzarella Cheese 5.40  $                    1.8987  $                      10.25  $                      10.25  $                      31.25 2,500 lbs.  $                      31.25 2,500 lbs. 77387-12444  $                      41.50 2,500 lbs.  $                      41.50 2,500 lbs.

ConAgra 16
The Max Lunch aRound 100% Turkey 

Pepperoni Pizza
PIZZA 77387-12445 18.94 60.00 5.05 110244 Mozzzarella Cheese 4.50  $                    1.8987  $                        8.54  $                        8.54  $                      36.16 2,500 lbs.  $                      36.16 2,500 lbs. 77387-12445  $                      44.70 2,500 lbs.  $                      44.70 2,500 lbs.

ConAgra 17
The Max Egg, Turkey Bacon, Cheese 

IW Breakfast Pizza
PIZZA 77387-12467 19.15 96.00 3.19 110244 Mozzzarella Cheese 1.12  $                    1.8987  $                        2.13  $                        2.13  $                      53.37 2,500 lbs.  $                      53.37 2,500 lbs. 77387-12467  $                      55.50 2,500 lbs.  $                      55.50 2,500 lbs.

ConAgra 18
The Max Egg, Turkey Sausage, Cheese 

IW
PIZZA 77387-12468 19.26 96.00 3.21 110244 Mozzzarella Cheese 0.91  $                    1.8987  $                        1.73  $                        1.73  $                      45.27 2,500 lbs.  $                      45.27 2,500 lbs. 77387-12468  $                      47.00 2,500 lbs.  $                      47.00 2,500 lbs.

ConAgra 19
The Max Lunch aRound Cheese Whole 

Grain Pizza
PIZZA 77387-12514 18.94 60.00 5.05 110244 Mozzzarella Cheese 2.70  $                    1.8987  $                        5.13  $                        5.13  $                      29.77 2,500 lbs.  $                      29.77 2,500 lbs. 77387-12514  $                      34.90 2,500 lbs.  $                      34.90 2,500 lbs.

ConAgra 20
The Max Lunch aRound Pepperoni 

Whole Grain Pizza
PIZZA 77387-12515 18.94 60.00 5.05 110244 Mozzzarella Cheese 2.25  $                    1.8987  $                        4.27  $                        4.27  $                      33.63 2,500 lbs.  $                      33.63 2,500 lbs. 77387-12515  $                      37.90 2,500 lbs.  $                      37.90 2,500 lbs.

ConAgra 21
The Max Cheese Pizza Quesadilla 

Traditional
PIZZA 77387-12531 15.00 48.00 5.00 110244 Mozzzarella Cheese 2.67  $                    1.8987  $                        5.07  $                        5.07  $                      25.43 2,500 lbs.  $                      25.43 2,500 lbs. 77387-12531  $                      30.50 2,500 lbs.  $                      30.50 2,500 lbs.

ConAgra 22
The Max Chicken Pizza Quesadilla 

Traditional
PIZZA 77387-12532 15.00 48.00 5.00 110244 Mozzzarella Cheese 1.33  $                    1.8987  $                        2.53  $                        2.53  $                      29.47 2,500 lbs.  $                      29.47 2,500 lbs. 77387-12532  $                      32.00 2,500 lbs.  $                      32.00 2,500 lbs.

ConAgra 23
The Max IW Lunch aRound Cheese 

Whole Grain Pizza
PIZZA 77387-12537 18.94 60.00 5.05 110244 Mozzzarella Cheese 2.70  $                    1.8987  $                        5.13  $                        5.13  $                      34.37 2,500 lbs.  $                      34.37 2,500 lbs. 77387-12537  $                      39.50 2,500 lbs.  $                      39.50 2,500 lbs.

ConAgra 24
The Max IW Lunch aRound Pepperoni 

Whole Grain Pizza
PIZZA 77387-12538 18.94 60.00 5.05 110244 Mozzzarella Cheese 2.25  $                    1.8987  $                        4.27  $                        4.27  $                      38.63 2,500 lbs.  $                      38.63 2,500 lbs. 77387-12538  $                      42.90 2,500 lbs.  $                      42.90 2,500 lbs.

ConAgra 25
The Max Breakfast Pizzazz Sausage 

Whole Grain Pizza
PIZZA 77387-12562 29.25 192.00 2.44 110244 Mozzzarella Cheese 5.28  $                    1.8987  $                      10.03  $                      10.03  $                      38.67 2,500 lbs.  $                      38.67 2,500 lbs. 77387-12562  $                      48.70 2,500 lbs.  $                      48.70 2,500 lbs.

ConAgra 26
The Max 4x6 100% Mozz Cheese 

Whole Grain Pizza
PIZZA 77387-12584 27.90 96.00 4.65 110244 Mozzzarella Cheese 7.50  $                    1.8987  $                      14.24  $                      14.24  $                      27.16 2,500 lbs.  $                      27.16 2,500 lbs. 77387-12584  $                      41.40 2,500 lbs.  $                      41.40 2,500 lbs.

ConAgra 27
The Max 4x6 100% Mozz Pepperoni 

Whole Grain Pizza
PIZZA 77387-12585 27.90 96.00 4.65 110244 Mozzzarella Cheese 6.00  $                    1.8987  $                      11.39  $                      11.39  $                      36.31 2,500 lbs.  $                      36.31 2,500 lbs. 77387-12585  $                      47.70 2,500 lbs.  $                      47.70 2,500 lbs.

ConAgra 28
The Max 100% Mozz IW WholeGrain 

MaxStix
PIZZA 77387-12600 20.27 84.00 3.86 110244 Mozzzarella Cheese 10.61  $                    1.8987  $                      20.15  $                      20.15  $                      39.73 2,500 lbs.  $                      39.73 2,500 lbs. 77387-12600  $                      59.88 2,500 lbs.  $                      59.88 2,500 lbs.

ConAgra 29
The Max 100% Mozz Whole Grain 

MaxStix
PIZZA 77387-12602 23.15 192.00 1.93 110244 Mozzzarella Cheese 12.11  $                    1.8987  $                      22.99  $                      22.99  $                      21.81 2,500 lbs.  $                      21.81 2,500 lbs. 77387-12602  $                      44.80 2,500 lbs.  $                      44.80 2,500 lbs.

ConAgra 30
The Max WG Chicken Pizza Quesadilla 

100% Mozz FFK Plus
PIZZA 77387-12613 28.80 96.00 4.80 110244 Mozzzarella Cheese 7.20  $                    1.8987  $                      13.67  $                      13.67  $                      48.33 2,500 lbs.  $                      48.33 2,500 lbs. 77387-12613  $                      62.00 2,500 lbs.  $                      62.00 2,500 lbs.

ConAgra 31
The Max WG Cheese Pizza Quesadilla 

100% Mozz FFK Plus
PIZZA 77387-12614 27.90 96.00 4.65 110244 Mozzzarella Cheese 9.66  $                    1.8987  $                      18.34  $                      18.34  $                      40.66 2,500 lbs.  $                      40.66 2,500 lbs. 77387-12614  $                      59.00 2,500 lbs.  $                      59.00 2,500 lbs.

ConAgra 32
The Max 100% Mozz Stuffed Crust 

Pepperoni WG Pizza
PIZZA 77387-12615 22.50 72.00 5.00 110244 Mozzzarella Cheese 8.14  $                    1.8987  $                      15.46  $                      15.46  $                      29.84 2,500 lbs.  $                      29.84 2,500 lbs. 77387-12615  $                      45.30 2,500 lbs.  $                      45.30 2,500 lbs.

ConAgra 33
The Max 100% Mozz Stuffed Crust 

Cheese WG Pizza
PIZZA 77387-12616 22.50 72.00 5.00 110244 Mozzzarella Cheese 9.13  $                    1.8987  $                      17.34  $                      17.34  $                      26.46 2,500 lbs.  $                      26.46 2,500 lbs. 77387-12616  $                      43.80 2,500 lbs.  $                      43.80 2,500 lbs.

ConAgra 34
The Max WG Real Slice Cheese Pizza 

100% Mozz
PIZZA 77387-12617 28.80 96.00 4.80 110244 Mozzzarella Cheese 12.06  $                    1.8987  $                      22.90  $                      22.90  $                      37.60 2,500 lbs.  $                      37.60 2,500 lbs. 77387-12617  $                      60.50 2,500 lbs.  $                      60.50 2,500 lbs.

ConAgra 35
The Max WG Real Slice Turkey 

Pepperoni Pizza 100% Mozz
PIZZA 77387-12618 28.80 96.00 4.80 110244 Mozzzarella Cheese 10.74  $                    1.8987  $                      20.39  $                      20.39  $                      45.11 2,500 lbs.  $                      45.11 2,500 lbs. 77387-12618  $                      65.50 2,500 lbs.  $                      65.50 2,500 lbs.

ConAgra 36
The Max WG Real Slice Buffalo 

Chicken Pizza 100% Mozz
PIZZA 77387-12619 21.60 72.00 4.80 110244 Mozzzarella Cheese 7.83  $                    1.8987  $                      14.87  $                      14.87  $                      43.13 2,500 lbs.  $                      43.13 2,500 lbs. 77387-12619  $                      58.00 2,500 lbs.  $                      58.00 2,500 lbs.

ConAgra 37
The Max DoubleStuff 100% Mozz 

Turkey Pepperoni Whole Grain Pizza
PIZZA 77387-12630 22.44 96.00 3.74 110244 Mozzzarella Cheese 7.62  $                    1.8987  $                      14.47  $                      14.47  $                      32.33 2,500 lbs.  $                      32.33 2,500 lbs. 77387-12630  $                      46.80 2,500 lbs.  $                      46.80 2,500 lbs.

ConAgra 38 MaxWrap Chili Cheese Whole Grain PIZZA 77387-12646 18.00 60.00 4.80 110244 Mozzzarella Cheese 2.11  $                    1.8987  $                        4.01  $                        4.01  $                      29.71 2,500 lbs.  $                      29.71 2,500 lbs. 77387-12646  $                      33.72 2,500 lbs.  $                      33.72 2,500 lbs.

ConAgra 39
The Max 4x6 Cheese Whole Grain 

Pizza
PIZZA 77387-12655 27.36 96.00 4.56 110244 Mozzzarella Cheese 3.93  $                    1.8987  $                        7.46  $                        7.46  $                      26.94 2,500 lbs.  $                      26.94 2,500 lbs. 77387-12655  $                      34.40 2,500 lbs.  $                      34.40 2,500 lbs.

ConAgra 40
The Max 4x6 Turkey Pepperoni Whole 

Grain Pizza
PIZZA 77387-12656 27.36 96.00 4.56 110244 Mozzzarella Cheese 3.21  $                    1.8987  $                        6.09  $                        6.09  $                      30.91 2,500 lbs.  $                      30.91 2,500 lbs. 77387-12656  $                      37.00 2,500 lbs.  $                      37.00 2,500 lbs.

ConAgra 41
The Max MaxSnax Whole Grain 

Cheesiest ConQueso
PIZZA 77387-12658 24.12 96.00 4.02 110244 Mozzzarella Cheese 3.21  $                    1.8987  $                        6.09  $                        6.09  $                      42.21 2,500 lbs.  $                      42.21 2,500 lbs. 77387-12658  $                      48.30 2,500 lbs.  $                      48.30 2,500 lbs.

ConAgra 42
The Max Stuffed Crust Cheese Whole 

Grain Pizza
PIZZA 77387-12671 21.78 72.00 4.84 110244 Mozzzarella Cheese 4.55  $                    1.8987  $                        8.64  $                        8.64  $                      27.96 2,500 lbs.  $                      27.96 2,500 lbs. 77387-12671  $                      36.60 2,500 lbs.  $                      36.60 2,500 lbs.

ConAgra 43
The Max Real Slice Cheese Whole 

Grain Pizza
PIZZA 77387-12680 28.00 96.00 4.67 110244 Mozzzarella Cheese 4.14  $                    1.8987  $                        7.86  $                        7.86  $                      31.84 2,500 lbs.  $                      31.84 2,500 lbs. 77387-12680  $                      39.70 2,500 lbs.  $                      39.70 2,500 lbs.

ConAgra 44
The Max Real Slice Pepperoni Whole 

Grain Pizza
PIZZA 77387-12681 28.00 96.00 4.67 110244 Mozzzarella Cheese 3.75  $                    1.8987  $                        7.12  $                        7.12  $                      35.80 2,500 lbs.  $                      35.80 2,500 lbs. 77387-12681  $                      42.92 2,500 lbs.  $                      42.92 2,500 lbs.

ConAgra 45
The Max Stuffed Crust Pepperoni 

Whole Grain Pizza
PIZZA 77387-12682 21.92 72.00 4.87 110244 Mozzzarella Cheese 4.12  $                    1.8987  $                        7.82  $                        7.82  $                      29.98 2,500 lbs.  $                      29.98 2,500 lbs. 77387-12682  $                      37.80 2,500 lbs.  $                      37.80 2,500 lbs.

ConAgra 46
The Max DoubleStuff 100% Mozz 

Cheese WG Pizza
PIZZA 77387-12683 22.44 96.00 3.74 110244 Mozzzarella Cheese 8.22  $                    1.8987  $                      15.61  $                      15.61  $                      25.79 2,500 lbs.  $                      25.79 2,500 lbs. 77387-12683  $                      41.40 2,500 lbs.  $                      41.40 2,500 lbs.

ConAgra 47
The Max IW DoubleStuff 100% Mozz 

Cheese WG Pizza
PIZZA 77387-12684 11.22 48.00 3.74 110244 Mozzzarella Cheese 4.11  $                    1.8987  $                        7.80  $                        7.80  $                      22.08 2,500 lbs.  $                      22.08 2,500 lbs. 77387-12684  $                      29.88 2,500 lbs.  $                      29.88 2,500 lbs.

ConAgra 48  Whole Grain MaxStix PIZZA 77387-12685 23.16 192.00 1.93 110244 Mozzzarella Cheese 6.06  $                    1.8987  $                      11.51  $                      11.51  $                      28.49 2,500 lbs.  $                      28.49 2,500 lbs. 77387-12685  $                      40.00 2,500 lbs.  $                      40.00 2,500 lbs.

ConAgra 49
The Max 100% Mozz Real Slice 

Pepperoni WG Pizza
PIZZA 77387-12686 28.00 96.00 4.67 110244 Mozzzarella Cheese 6.96  $                    1.8987  $                      13.21  $                      13.21  $                      35.79 2,500 lbs.  $                      35.79 2,500 lbs. 77387-12686  $                      49.00 2,500 lbs.  $                      49.00 2,500 lbs.

ConAgra 50
The Max 100% Mozz Real Slice 

Cheese WG Pizza
PIZZA 77387-12687 28.00 96.00 4.67 110244 Mozzzarella Cheese 8.04  $                    1.8987  $                      15.27  $                      15.27  $                      30.23 2,500 lbs.  $                      30.23 2,500 lbs. 77387-12687  $                      45.50 2,500 lbs.  $                      45.50 2,500 lbs.

ConAgra 51 The Max WG Pizza Quesadilla Cheese PIZZA 77387-12699 28.98 96.00 4.83 110244 Mozzzarella Cheese 4.02  $                    1.8987  $                        7.63  $                        7.63  $                      38.87 2,500 lbs.  $                      38.87 2,500 lbs. 77387-12699  $                      46.50 2,500 lbs.  $                      46.50 2,500 lbs.

ConAgra 52 The Max WG Pizza Quesadilla Chicken PIZZA 77387-12700 30.00 96.00 5.00 110244 Mozzzarella Cheese 1.92  $                    1.8987  $                        3.65  $                        3.65  $                      48.85 2,500 lbs.  $                      48.85 2,500 lbs. 77387-12700  $                      52.50 2,500 lbs.  $                      52.50 2,500 lbs.

ConAgra 53
The Max 4x6 Turkey Sausage Whole 

Grain Pizza
PIZZA 77387-12703 27.36 96.00 4.56 110244 Mozzzarella Cheese 2.94  $                    1.8987  $                        5.58  $                        5.58  $                      33.82 2,500 lbs.  $                      33.82 2,500 lbs. 77387-12703  $                      39.40 2,500 lbs.  $                      39.40 2,500 lbs.

leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  J



 SCVSFSA Super Co-Op RFP#201516-0121-1 Results SY2016-17

Page 12 of 45

Net Off Invoice

Manufacturer
Line 

No.
Item Description                                                                                                                                    

Select 

Product 

Category Manufacturer Code

Net Weight Per 

Case (lbs.)

Servings Per 

Case

Net Weight per 

Serving (oz.) WBSCM Item Code

WBSCM Item 

Description

 DF Inventory 

Drawdown per case 

Value per pound of 

DF

Value of DF per 

case

 Net Off Invoice 

Discount off 

Commercial Price Case Price Quantity Case Price Quantity

 Commercial Item 

Manufacturer Code  Case Price  Quantity  Case Price  Quantity 

A B C D E F G H  I J K  M  N  O  P  Q R S T U V

20th Century 1 Apple Muffin 100-1.5 oz BAKERY 207115W 9.37 100.00 1.50 110208 White WW Flour 3.9300  $                    0.2732 $1.0700  $                        1.07  $                      25.43 207115W  $                      26.50 truckload  $                      26.50 

Pricing Information

USDA Foods End Products SEPDS Information

Commercial Equivalents

Fee for Service 

District Direct -

Fee for Service Only

Commercial Price 

FOB Distributor

Commercial Price 

FOB Manufacturer

ConAgra 54
The Max 3x4 WG Breakfast Pizzazz 

Turkey Sausage
PIZZA 77387-12708 31.92 192.00 2.66 110244 Mozzzarella Cheese 3.42  $                    1.8987  $                        6.49  $                        6.49  $                      41.71 2,500 lbs.  $                      41.71 2,500 lbs. 77387-12708  $                      48.20 2,500 lbs.  $                      48.20 2,500 lbs.

ConAgra 55
The Max MaxSnax Whole Grain 

Totally Taco
PIZZA 77387-12714 24.54 96.00 4.09 110244 Mozzzarella Cheese 2.37  $                    1.8987  $                        4.50  $                        4.50  $                      44.90 2,500 lbs.  $                      44.90 2,500 lbs. 77387-12714  $                      49.40 2,500 lbs.  $                      49.40 2,500 lbs.

ConAgra 56 The Max WG Pizza Quesadilla Beef PIZZA 77387-12715 30.00 96.00 5.00 110244 Mozzzarella Cheese 1.96  $                    1.8987  $                        3.72  $                        3.72  $                      47.98 2,500 lbs.  $                      47.98 2,500 lbs. 77387-12715  $                      51.70 2,500 lbs.  $                      51.70 2,500 lbs.

ConAgra 57
The Max FFK Plus Stuffed Crust WG 

Reduced Sodium Cheese Pizza
PIZZA 77387-12716 21.60 72.00 4.80 110244 Mozzzarella Cheese 6.10  $                    1.8987  $                      11.58  $                      11.58  $                      27.42 2,500 lbs.  $                      27.42 2,500 lbs. 77387-12716  $                      39.00 2,500 lbs.  $                      39.00 2,500 lbs.

ConAgra 58

The Max FFK Plus Stuffed Crust WG 

Reduced Sodium Turkey Pepperoni 

Pizza

PIZZA 77387-12717 21.60 72.00 4.80 110244 Mozzzarella Cheese 5.43  $                    1.8987  $                      10.31  $                      10.31  $                      33.09 2,500 lbs.  $                      33.09 2,500 lbs. 77387-12717  $                      43.40 2,500 lbs.  $                      43.40 2,500 lbs.

ConAgra 59
The Max FFK Plus 4x6 WG

Reduced Sodium Cheese Pizza
PIZZA 77387-12718 28.08 96.00 4.68 110244 Mozzzarella Cheese 5.13  $                    1.8987  $                        9.74  $                        9.74  $                      29.66 2,500 lbs.  $                      29.66 2,500 lbs. 77387-12718  $                      39.40 2,500 lbs.  $                      39.40 2,500 lbs.

ConAgra 60
The Max FFK Plus 4x6 WG Reduced 

Sodium Turkey Pepperoni Pizza
PIZZA 77387-12719 28.08 96.00 4.68 110244 Mozzzarella Cheese 4.38  $                    1.8987  $                        8.32  $                        8.32  $                      37.08 2,500 lbs.  $                      37.08 2,500 lbs. 77387-12719  $                      45.40 2,500 lbs.  $                      45.40 2,500 lbs.

ConAgra 61
The Max FFK Plus Real Slice WG

Reduced Sodium Cheese Pizza
PIZZA 77387-12720 28.08 96.00 4.68 110244 Mozzzarella Cheese 5.13  $                    1.8987  $                        9.74  $                        9.74  $                      30.86 2,500 lbs.  $                      30.86 2,500 lbs. 77387-12720  $                      40.60 2,500 lbs.  $                      40.60 2,500 lbs.

ConAgra 62
The Max FFK Plus Real Slice WG Red 

Sodium Turkey Pepperoni Pizza
PIZZA 77387-12721 28.08 96.00 4.68 110244 Mozzzarella Cheese 4.38  $                    1.8987  $                        8.32  $                        8.32  $                      35.18 2,500 lbs.  $                      35.18 2,500 lbs. 77387-12721  $                      43.50 2,500 lbs.  $                      43.50 2,500 lbs.

ConAgra 63
The Max FFK Plus MaxStix WG 

Reduced Sodium
PIZZA 77387-12722 23.40 192.00 1.95 110244 Mozzzarella Cheese 9.09  $                    1.8987  $                      17.26  $                      17.26  $                      27.24 2,500 lbs.  $                      27.24 2,500 lbs. 77387-12722  $                      44.50 2,500 lbs.  $                      44.50 2,500 lbs.

ConAgra 64
The Max MaxSnax Whole Grain BBQ 

Chicken
PIZZA 77387-12723 24.54 96.00 4.09 110244 Mozzzarella Cheese 2.25  $                    1.8987  $                        4.27  $                        4.27  $                      48.23 2,500 lbs.  $                      48.23 2,500 lbs. 77387-12723  $                      52.50 2,500 lbs.  $                      52.50 2,500 lbs.

ConAgra 65
The Max FFK Plus Lunch aRound WG 

Reduced Sodium Cheese Pizza
PIZZA 77387-12724 18.75 60.00 5.00 110244 Mozzzarella Cheese 2.68  $                    1.8987  $                        5.09  $                        5.09  $                      33.71 2,500 lbs.  $                      33.71 2,500 lbs. 77387-12724  $                      38.80 2,500 lbs.  $                      38.80 2,500 lbs.

ConAgra 66
The Max DoubleStuff WG Sausage 

and Gravy
PIZZA 77387-12811 18.30 96.00 3.05 110244 Mozzzarella Cheese 2.82  $                    1.8987  $                        5.35  $                        5.35  $                      33.15 2,500 lbs.  $                      33.15 2,500 lbs. 77387-12811  $                      38.50 2,500 lbs.  $                      38.50 2,500 lbs.

Don Lee Farms 1
Charbroiled 100% Beef Steak w/foil 

wrapper
BEEF CNQ11400W 15.00 60 4.00 100154

Beef Course Ground FRZ 

CTN - 60 LB 24.92 $2.9965 $74.67  N/A  $                      20.25 

10,000 LBS. 

COMBINED  $                      21.00 

5,000 LBS. 

COMBINED N/A  N/A N/A  N/A N/A

Don Lee Farms 2
Low Sodium, Charbroiled 100% Beef 

Steak, Lightly Seasoned
BEEF CNQ152253 33.75 240 2.25 100154

Beef Course Ground FRZ 

CTN - 60 LB 53.75 $2.9965 $161.06  N/A  $                      35.44 

10,000 LBS. 

COMBINED  $                      37.13 

5,000 LBS. 

COMBINED CN152253  $                    119.14 

5,000 LBS. 

COMBINED  $                    118.13 

5,000 LBS. 

COMBINED

Don Lee Farms 3
Low Sodium, Charbroiled 100% Beef 

Steak, Lightly Seasoned
BEEF CNQ153003 33.75 180 3.00 100154

Beef Course Ground FRZ 
CTN - 60 LB 53.75 $2.9965 $161.06  N/A  $                      35.44 

10,000 LBS. 

COMBINED  $                      37.13 

5,000 LBS. 

COMBINED N/A  N/A N/A  N/A N/A

Don Lee Farms 4
Low Sodium, 100% Beef Crumbles, 

Unseasoned
BEEF CNQ15401 4/10# 320 2.00 100154

Beef Course Ground FRZ 

CTN - 60 LB 66.67 $2.9965 $199.78  N/A  $                      42.00 

10,000 LBS. 

COMBINED  $                      44.00 

5,000 LBS. 

COMBINED CN15401L  $                    145.60 

5,000 LBS. 

COMBINED  $                    144.40 

5,000 LBS. 

COMBINED

Don Lee Farms 5
Charbroiled 100% Beef Steak, 

Seasoned
BEEF CNQ161203 30.00 400 1.20 100154

Beef Course Ground FRZ 
CTN - 60 LB 50.30 $2.9965 $150.72  N/A  $                      30.60 

10,000 LBS. 

COMBINED  $                      32.10 

5,000 LBS. 

COMBINED CN161203  $                    105.90 

5,000 LBS. 

COMBINED  $                    105.00 

5,000 LBS. 

COMBINED

Don Lee Farms 6
Charbroiled 100% Beef Steak, 

Seasoned 
BEEF CNQ162253 33.75 240 2.25 100154

Beef Course Ground FRZ 
CTN - 60 LB 50.50 $2.9965 $151.31  N/A  $                      35.10 

10,000 LBS. 

COMBINED  $                      36.79 

5,000 LBS. 

COMBINED CN162253  $                    119.14 

5,000 LBS. 

COMBINED  $                    118.13 

5,000 LBS. 

COMBINED

Don Lee Farms 7
Charbroiled 100% Beef Steak, 

Seasoned
BEEF CNQ162403 30.00 200 2.40 100154

Beef Course Ground FRZ 

CTN - 60 LB 42.90 $2.9965 $128.55  N/A  $                      31.20 

10,000 LBS. 

COMBINED  $                      32.70 

5,000 LBS. 

COMBINED N/A  N/A N/A  N/A N/A

Don Lee Farms 8
Charbroiled 100% Beef Steak, 

Seasoned
BEEF CNQ163003 33.75 180 3.00 100154

Beef Course Ground FRZ 
CTN - 60 LB 48.26 $2.9965 $144.61  N/A  $                      34.39 

10,000 LBS. 

COMBINED  $                      36.08 

5,000 LBS. 

COMBINED CN163003  $                    119.14 

5,000 LBS. 

COMBINED  $                    118.13 

5,000 LBS. 

COMBINED

Don Lee Farms 9
Charbroiled 100% Beef Steak

BEEF CNQ182003 30.00 240 2.00 100154
Beef Course Ground FRZ 

CTN - 60 LB 46.73 $2.9965 $140.03  N/A  $                      36.60 

10,000 LBS. 

COMBINED  $                      38.10 

5,000 LBS. 

COMBINED N/A  N/A N/A  N/A N/A

Don Lee Farms 10
Reduced Sodium, Charbroiled 100% 

Beef Steak
BEEF CNQ182403 30.00 200 2.40 100154

Beef Course Ground FRZ 

CTN - 60 LB 46.73 $2.9965 $140.03  N/A  $                      36.60 

10,000 LBS. 

COMBINED  $                      38.10 

5,000 LBS. 

COMBINED CN182403  $                    108.60 

5,000 LBS. 

COMBINED  $                    107.70 

5,000 LBS. 

COMBINED

Don Lee Farms 11
Reduced Sodium, Charbroiled 100% 

Beef Steak
BEEF CNQ183003 33.75 180 3.00 100154

Beef Course Ground FRZ 
CTN - 60 LB 52.57 $2.9965 $157.53  N/A  $                      41.18 

10,000 LBS. 

COMBINED  $                      42.86 

5,000 LBS. 

COMBINED CN183003  $                    122.18 

5,000 LBS. 

COMBINED  $                    121.16 

5,000 LBS. 

COMBINED

Don Lee Farms 12
Charbroiled Mesquite Beef Patty

BEEF CNQ252253 33.75 240 2.25 100154
Beef Course Ground FRZ 

CTN - 60 LB 38.58 $2.9965 $115.62  N/A  $                      34.76 

10,000 LBS. 

COMBINED  $                      36.45 

5,000 LBS. 

COMBINED N/A  N/A N/A  N/A N/A

Don Lee Farms 13
Charbroiled Mesquite Beef Patty

BEEF CNQ252603 31.20 192 2.60 100154
Beef Course Ground FRZ 

CTN - 60 LB 35.67 $2.9965 $106.89  N/A  $                      32.14 

10,000 LBS. 

COMBINED  $                      33.70 

5,000 LBS. 

COMBINED CN252603  $                      88.61 

5,000 LBS. 

COMBINED  $                      87.67 

5,000 LBS. 

COMBINED

Don Lee Farms 14
Low Sodium, Beef Meatballs (4 pcs = 1 

svg)
BEEF CNQ26053K 30.25 220 2.20 100154

Beef Course Ground FRZ 
CTN - 60 LB 39.79 $2.9965 $119.23  N/A  $                      43.56 

10,000 LBS. 

COMBINED  $                      45.07 

5,000 LBS. 

COMBINED N/A  N/A N/A  N/A N/A

Don Lee Farms 15
Low Sodium, Charbroiled Beef Patty

BEEF CNQ261753K 32.81 300 1.75 100154
Beef Course Ground FRZ 

CTN - 60 LB 44.47 $2.9965 $133.25  N/A  $                      39.04 

10,000 LBS. 

COMBINED  $                      40.68 

5,000 LBS. 

COMBINED CN261753LK  $                    111.88 

5,000 LBS. 

COMBINED  $                    110.90 

5,000 LBS. 

COMBINED

Don Lee Farms 16
Signature Charbroiled Beef Patty

BEEF CNQ262253 33.75 240 2.25 100154
Beef Course Ground FRZ 

CTN - 60 LB 40.72 $2.9965 $122.02  N/A  $                      36.11 

10,000 LBS. 

COMBINED  $                      37.80 

5,000 LBS. 

COMBINED CN262253  $                      97.54 

5,000 LBS. 

COMBINED  $                      96.53 

5,000 LBS. 

COMBINED

Don Lee Farms 17
Low Sodium, Signature Charbroiled 

Beef Patty
BEEF CNQ262253K 33.75 240 2.25 100154

Beef Course Ground FRZ 

CTN - 60 LB 41.37 $2.9965 $123.97  N/A  $                      40.16 

10,000 LBS. 

COMBINED  $                      41.85 

5,000 LBS. 

COMBINED CN262253LK  $                    115.09 

5,000 LBS. 

COMBINED  $                    114.08 

5,000 LBS. 

COMBINED

Don Lee Farms 18
Low Sodium, Signature Charbroiled 

Beef Patty
BEEF CNQ262403K 30.00 200 2.40 100154

Beef Course Ground FRZ 

CTN - 60 LB 36.76 $2.9965 $110.15  N/A  $                      35.70 

10,000 LBS. 

COMBINED  $                      37.20 

5,000 LBS. 

COMBINED CN262403LK  $                    102.81 

5,000 LBS. 

COMBINED  $                    101.91 

5,000 LBS. 

COMBINED

Don Lee Farms 19
Red. Sodium, Red. Fat, Signature 

Charbroiled Beef Patty
BEEF CNQ263003K 33.75 180 3.00 100154

Beef Course Ground FRZ 
CTN - 60 LB 45.06 $2.9965 $135.02  N/A  $                      40.16 

10,000 LBS. 

COMBINED  $                      41.85 

5,000 LBS. 

COMBINED N/A  N/A 

5,000 LBS. 

COMBINED  N/A 

5,000 LBS. 

COMBINED

Don Lee Farms 20
Beef Meatballs (4 pcs = 1 serving)

BEEF CNQ28053VS 30.00 240 2.00 100154
Beef Course Ground FRZ 

CTN - 60 LB 28.63 $2.9965 $85.79  N/A  $                      38.70 

10,000 LBS. 

COMBINED  $                      40.20 

5,000 LBS. 

COMBINED CN28053VS  $                      80.40 

5,000 LBS. 

COMBINED  $                      79.50 

5,000 LBS. 

COMBINED

Don Lee Farms 21
BBQ Beef Rib Shaped Patty

BEEF CNQ512403 30.15 201 2.40 100154
Beef Course Ground FRZ 

CTN - 60 LB 43.43 $2.9965 $130.14  N/A 
 $                      40.40 

10,000 LBS. 

COMBINED  $                      41.91 

5,000 LBS. 

COMBINED CN512403  $                      94.25 

5,000 LBS. 

COMBINED  $                      93.33 

5,000 LBS. 

COMBINED

Don Lee Farms 22
BBQ 100% Pork Rib Shaped Patty

PORK CNQ522403P 30.00 200 2.40 100193
Pork Picnic BNLS FRZ 

CTN - 60 LB 39.43 $1.1523 $45.44  N/A 
 $                      40.20 

10,000 LBS. 

COMBINED  $                      41.70 

5,000 LBS. 

COMBINED N/A  N/A N/A  N/A N/A

Don Lee Farms 23
Whole Grain Breaded Pork Chop Patty

PORK CNQ53310P 30.61 158 3.10 100193
Pork Picnic BNLS FRZ 

CTN - 60 LB 20.35 $1.1523 $23.45  N/A 
 $                      44.08 

10,000 LBS. 

COMBINED
 $                      45.61 

5,000 LBS. 

COMBINED N/A  N/A N/A  N/A N/A

Don Lee Farms 24
BBQ Pork Rib Shaped Patty

BEEF CNQ582253P 30.38 216 2.25 100193
Pork Picnic BNLS FRZ 

CTN - 60 LB 38.06 $1.1523 $43.86  N/A 
 $                      39.80 

10,000 LBS. 

COMBINED
 $                      41.32 

5,000 LBS. 

COMBINED CN582253  $                      91.14 

5,000 LBS. 

COMBINED  $                      90.23 

5,000 LBS. 

COMBINED

Don Lee Farms 25
Red. Sodium, Whole Grain Breaded 

100% Beef Fingers (4 pcs = 1 svg)
BEEF CNQ62103 30.00 120 4.00 100154

Beef Course Ground FRZ 

CTN - 60 LB 30.36 $2.9965 $90.97  N/A 
 $                      43.20 

10,000 LBS. 

COMBINED
 $                      44.70 

5,000 LBS. 

COMBINED CN62103  $                      77.40 

5,000 LBS. 

COMBINED  $                      76.50 

5,000 LBS. 

COMBINED

Don Lee Farms 26
Red. Sodium, WG Breaded Breakfast 

100% Beef Steak
BEEF CNQ621603 30.00 300 1.60 100154

Beef Course Ground FRZ 
CTN - 60 LB 33.50 $2.9965 $100.38  N/A 

 $                      43.20 
10,000 LBS. 

COMBINED
 $                      44.70 

5,000 LBS. 

COMBINED CN621603  $                      77.40 

5,000 LBS. 

COMBINED  $                      76.50 

5,000 LBS. 

COMBINED

Don Lee Farms 27
Red. Sodium, Whole Grain Breaded 

Beef Fingers (4 pcs = 1 svg)
BEEF CNQ63103 30.15 134 3.60 100154

Beef Course Ground FRZ 

CTN - 60 LB 23.23 $2.9965 $69.61  N/A 
 $                      43.42 

10,000 LBS. 

COMBINED
 $                      44.92 

5,000 LBS. 

COMBINED CN63103  $                      67.84 

5,000 LBS. 

COMBINED  $                      66.93 

5,000 LBS. 

COMBINED

Don Lee Farms 28
Red. Sodium, Whole Grain Breaded 

Beef Patty
BEEF CNQ633803 30.88 130 3.80 100154

Beef Course Ground FRZ 
CTN - 60 LB 22.07 $2.9965 $66.13  N/A 

 $                      44.47 
10,000 LBS. 

COMBINED
 $                      46.01 

5,000 LBS. 

COMBINED CN633503  $                      70.88 

5,000 LBS. 

COMBINED  $                      69.93 

5,000 LBS. 

COMBINED

Don Lee Farms 29
Low Sodium 100% Pork Sausage Link

PORK CNQ701253P 30.00 384 1.25 100193
Pork Picnic BNLS FRZ 

CTN - 60 LB 35.84 $1.1523 $41.30  N/A 
 $                      40.68 

10,000 LBS. 

COMBINED
 $                      42.18 

5,000 LBS. 

COMBINED N/A  N/A N/A  N/A N/A

Don Lee Farms 30
Whole Grain Pork Pancake Sausage 

on a Stick 
PORK CNQ71303P 30.00 160 3.00 100193

Pork Picnic BNLS FRZ 
CTN - 60 LB 23.47 $1.1523 $27.04  N/A 

 $                      45.60 
10,000 LBS. 

COMBINED
 $                      47.10 

5,000 LBS. 

COMBINED CN33572  $                      34.56 

5,000 LBS. 

COMBINED  $                      34.16 

5,000 LBS. 

COMBINED

Don Lee Farms 31
Whole Grain Pork Pancake Sausage 

on a Stick, IW
PORK CNQ71303PW 30.00 160 3.00 100193

Pork Picnic BNLS FRZ 
CTN - 60 LB 23.47 $1.1523 $27.04  N/A 

 $                      51.90 
10,000 LBS. 

COMBINED
 $                      53.40 

5,000 LBS. 

COMBINED N/A  N/A N/A  N/A N/A

Don Lee Farms 32
Salisbury Steak

BEEF CNQ752503 31.25 200 2.50 100154
Beef Course Ground FRZ 

CTN - 60 LB 33.20 $2.9965 $99.48  N/A 
 $                      40.00 

10,000 LBS. 

COMBINED
 $                      41.56 

5,000 LBS. 

COMBINED CN752253  $                      88.43 

5,000 LBS. 

COMBINED  $                      87.41 

5,000 LBS. 

COMBINED

Don Lee Farms 33
Low Sodium 100% Beef Sausage Patty

BEEF CNQ771203K 30.00 400 1.20 100154
Beef Course Ground FRZ 

CTN - 60 LB 44.11 $2.9965 $132.18  N/A 
 $                      39.50 

10,000 LBS. 

COMBINED
 $                      41.00 

5,000 LBS. 

COMBINED N/A  N/A N/A  N/A N/A

Don Lee Farms 34
Low Sodium Traditional 100% Pork 

Sausage Patty
PORK CNQ791203P 30.00 400 1.20 100193

Pork Picnic BNLS FRZ 

CTN - 60 LB 40.00 $1.1523 $46.09  N/A 
 $                      40.50 

10,000 LBS. 

COMBINED
 $                      42.00 

5,000 LBS. 

COMBINED CN791203L  $                      99.90 

5,000 LBS. 

COMBINED  $                      99.00 

5,000 LBS. 

COMBINED

Don Lee Farms 35
Beef Patty Crumbles

BEEF CNQ80104 4/10# 284 2.25 100154
Beef Course Ground FRZ 

CTN - 60 LB 37.98 $2.9965 $113.81  N/A 
 $                      50.40 

10,000 LBS. 

COMBINED
 $                      52.40 

5,000 LBS. 

COMBINED CN20401  $                    109.20 

5,000 LBS. 

COMBINED  $                    108.00 

5,000 LBS. 

COMBINED

Don Lee Farms 36
Beef Taco Crumbles

BEEF CNQ85104 4/10# 284 2.25 100154
Beef Course Ground FRZ 

CTN - 60 LB 52.11 $2.9965 $156.15  N/A 
 $                      52.00 

10,000 LBS. 

COMBINED
 $                      54.00 

5,000 LBS. 

COMBINED N/A  N/A N/A  N/A N/A

Don Lee Farms 37
Reduced Fat Reduced Sodium 

Spaghetti Sauce with Beef 
BEEF CNQK10500 6/5# 90 5.33 100154

Beef Course Ground FRZ 
CTN - 60 LB 15.81 $2.9965 $47.37  N/A 

 $                      32.10 
10,000 LBS. 

COMBINED
 $                      33.60 

5,000 LBS. 

COMBINED CNK10500  $                      73.20 

5,000 LBS. 

COMBINED  $                      72.30 

5,000 LBS. 

COMBINED

Don Lee Farms 38
Reduced Fat Chili with Beef and Beans

BEEF CNQK11500 6/5# 123 3.90 100154
Beef Course Ground FRZ 

CTN - 60 LB 13.72 $2.9965 $41.11  N/A 
 $                      32.40 

10,000 LBS. 

COMBINED
 $                      33.90 

5,000 LBS. 

COMBINED CNK11500  $                      71.40 

5,000 LBS. 

COMBINED  $                      70.50 

5,000 LBS. 

COMBINED

Don Lee Farms 39
Reduced Fat Reduced Sodium Beef 

Taco Meat
BEEF CNQK12500 6/5# 158 3.03 100154

Beef Course Ground FRZ 
CTN - 60 LB 16.47 $2.9965 $49.35  N/A 

 $                      30.60 
10,000 LBS. 

COMBINED
 $                      32.10 

5,000 LBS. 

COMBINED CNK12500  $                      73.20 

5,000 LBS. 

COMBINED  $                      72.30 

5,000 LBS. 

COMBINED

leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  J



 SCVSFSA Super Co-Op RFP#201516-0121-1 Results SY2016-17

Page 13 of 45

Net Off Invoice

Manufacturer
Line 

No.
Item Description                                                                                                                                    

Select 

Product 

Category Manufacturer Code

Net Weight Per 

Case (lbs.)

Servings Per 

Case

Net Weight per 

Serving (oz.) WBSCM Item Code

WBSCM Item 

Description

 DF Inventory 

Drawdown per case 

Value per pound of 

DF

Value of DF per 

case

 Net Off Invoice 

Discount off 

Commercial Price Case Price Quantity Case Price Quantity

 Commercial Item 

Manufacturer Code  Case Price  Quantity  Case Price  Quantity 

A B C D E F G H  I J K  M  N  O  P  Q R S T U V

20th Century 1 Apple Muffin 100-1.5 oz BAKERY 207115W 9.37 100.00 1.50 110208 White WW Flour 3.9300  $                    0.2732 $1.0700  $                        1.07  $                      25.43 207115W  $                      26.50 truckload  $                      26.50 

Pricing Information

USDA Foods End Products SEPDS Information

Commercial Equivalents

Fee for Service 

District Direct -

Fee for Service Only

Commercial Price 

FOB Distributor

Commercial Price 

FOB Manufacturer

Don Lee Farms 40
Sloppy Joe Sauce

BEEF CNQK13500 6/5# 133 3.59 100154
Beef Course Ground FRZ 

CTN - 60 LB 18.50 $2.9965 $55.44  N/A 
 $                      30.60 

10,000 LBS. 

COMBINED
 $                      32.10 

5,000 LBS. 

COMBINED CNK13500  $                      66.30 

5,000 LBS. 

COMBINED  $                      65.40 

5,000 LBS. 

COMBINED

Don Lee Farms 41
Beef Soft Taco, Individually Wrapped

BEEF CNQKT025W 16.88 72 3.75 100154
Beef Course Ground FRZ 

CTN - 60 LB 9.67 $2.9965 $28.98  N/A 
 $                      42.20 

10,000 LBS. 

COMBINED
 $                      43.04 

5,000 LBS. 

COMBINED N/A  N/A N/A  N/A N/A

Don Lee Farms 42
Teriyaki Glazed Beef Dunkers (4 pcs = 

1 serving)
BEEF CNQTD0753 30.00 160 3.00 100154

Beef Course Ground FRZ 

CTN - 60 LB 26.70 $2.9965 $80.01  N/A 
 $                      47.40 

10,000 LBS. 

COMBINED
 $                      48.90 

5,000 LBS. 

COMBINED CNTD0753  $                      97.80 

5,000 LBS. 

COMBINED  $                      96.90 

5,000 LBS. 

COMBINED

Don Lee Farms 43
Whole Grain Mini Cheeseburgers, 

SINGLE Pack, IW
BEEF QCB328 20.48 144 2.28 100154

Beef Course Ground FRZ 

CTN - 60 LB 15.75 $2.9965 $47.19  N/A 
 $                      46.07 

10,000 LBS. 

COMBINED
 $                      47.14 

5,000 LBS. 

COMBINED N/A  N/A N/A  N/A N/A

Don Lee Farms 44
Whole Grain Mini Cheeseburgers, 

TWIN Pack, IW
BEEF QCB455 20.48 72 4.55 100154

Beef Course Ground FRZ 
CTN - 60 LB 15.75 $2.9965 $47.19  N/A 

 $                      43.21 
10,000 LBS. 

COMBINED
 $                      44.24 

5,000 LBS. 

COMBINED N/A  N/A N/A  N/A N/A

Don Lee Farms 45
Whole Grain Classic Cheeseburger, 

IW
BEEF QCB475 19.69 75 4.20 100154

Beef Course Ground FRZ 

CTN - 60 LB 12.08 $2.9965 $36.20  N/A 
 $                      51.59 

10,000 LBS. 

COMBINED
 $                      52.57 

5,000 LBS. 

COMBINED N/A  N/A N/A  N/A N/A

Don Lee Farms 46
Whole Grain Mini Cheeseburgers, 

TWIN Pack, IW
BEEF QCB655 20.48 72 4.55 100154

Beef Course Ground FRZ 

CTN - 60 LB 15.75 $2.9965 $47.19  N/A 
 $                      44.12 

10,000 LBS. 

COMBINED
 $                      45.15 

5,000 LBS. 

COMBINED CB640  $                      60.34 

5,000 LBS. 

COMBINED  $                      59.74 

5,000 LBS. 

COMBINED

Don Lee Farms 47
Whole Grain Classic Hamburger, IW

BEEF QHB425 19.92 75 4.25 100154
Beef Course Ground FRZ 

CTN - 60 LB 15.98 $2.9965 $47.88  N/A 
 $                      46.02 

10,000 LBS. 

COMBINED
 $                      47.01 

5,000 LBS. 

COMBINED N/A  N/A N/A  N/A N/A

Don Lee Farms 48
Whole Grain Sausage Breakfast 

Biscuit, IW
PORK QSC295P 22.05 144 2.45 100193

Pork Picnic BNLS FRZ 

CTN - 60 LB 18.53 $1.1523 $21.35  N/A 
 $                      54.90 

10,000 LBS. 

COMBINED
 $                      56.01 

5,000 LBS. 

COMBINED N/A  N/A N/A  N/A N/A

Don Lee Farms 49
Whole Grain Sunrise Sausage & 

Cheese Breakfast Sandwich, IW
PORK QSC328P 21.33 144 2.37 100193

Pork Picnic BNLS FRZ 
CTN - 60 LB 17.33 $1.1523 $19.97  N/A 

 $                      67.40 
10,000 LBS. 

COMBINED
 $                      68.47 

5,000 LBS. 

COMBINED N/A  N/A N/A  N/A N/A

Elements 1
CHIPOTLE BEAN & CHEESE 
BURRITO

BURRITOS BNCHSBUR 22.5 60 5.44 100003
CHEESE CHED YEL 
SHRED BAG-6/5 LB

3.75
 $                    1.9862 

$7.45
 $                        7.45  $                      32.45 2 pallets

Elements 2 BEEF ENCHILADA HISPANIC ENBFRF 23 48 7.10 100003
CHEESE CHED YEL 
SHRED BAG-6/5 LB

3.00
 $                    1.9862 

$5.96
 $                        5.96  $                      40.60 2 pallets

Elements 3 PORK ENCHILADA HISPANIC ENPKCR 23.4 48 7.80 100003
CHEESE CHED YEL 
SHRED BAG-6/5 LB

3.00
 $                    1.9862 

$5.96
 $                        5.96  $                      48.23 2 pallets

Elements 4 CHEESE ENCHILADA (MEAL) HISPANIC MCHSENC 33.3 48 11.10 100003
CHEESE CHED YEL 
SHRED BAG-6/5 LB

6.00
 $                    1.9862 

$11.92
 $                      11.92  $                      40.60 2 pallets

Elements 5 TURKEY ENCHILADA (MEAL) HISPANIC MTKENC 33.3 40 11.10 100003
CHEESE CHED YEL 
SHRED BAG-6/5 LB

3.00
 $                    1.9862 

$5.96
 $                        5.96  $                      48.23 2 pallets

Elements 6 PASTA AND MEAT SAUCE CHEESE PASBF 30 48 10.00 100034
CHEESE MOZ LITE 
SHRED FRZ BOX-

30 LB

3.00
 $                    1.8987 

$5.70
 $                        5.70  $                      48.23 2 pallets

Elements 7 SOUTHWEST BOWL HISPANIC SWB844 32 48 10.00 100003
CHEESE CHED YEL 
SHRED BAG-6/5 LB

6.00
 $                    1.9862 

$11.92
 $                      11.92  $                      31.24 2 pallets

Elements 8
TURKEY ENCHILADA (AL 
CART)

HISPANIC TKENC 21 48 7.00 100003
CHEESE CHED YEL 
SHRED BAG-6/5 LB

3.00
 $                    1.9862 

$5.96
 $                        5.96  $                      40.60 2 pallets

Elements 9 BEEF COMBO BURRITO BURRITOS BFCOMBO 26.85 60 7.16 100003
CHEESE CHED YEL 
SHRED BAG-6/5 LB

3.75
 $                    1.9862 

$7.45
 $                        7.45  $                      51.40 2 pallets

Elements 10 TURKEY COMBO BURRITO BURRITOS

TKCOMBO
26.85 60 7.16 100003

CHEESE CHED YEL 
SHRED BAG-6/5 LB

3.75
 $                    1.9862 

$7.45
 $                        7.45  $                      51.40 2 pallets

Elements 11 PORK COMBO BURRITO BURRITOS

PKCOMBO
29.85 60 7.96 100003

CHEESE CHED YEL 
SHRED BAG-6/5 LB

3.75
 $                    1.9862 

$7.45
 $                        7.45  $                      60.42 2 pallets

Elements 12 CHEESE ENCHILADA CHEESE

CHSENC
19.5 48 6.50 100003

CHEESE CHED YEL 
SHRED BAG-6/5 LB

6.00
 $                    1.9862 

$11.92
 $                      11.92  $                      31.24 2 pallets

Elements 13 MAC & CHEESE (TRAY) CHEESE

MACCHST
27 48 9.00 100003

CHEESE CHED YEL 
SHRED BAG-6/5 LB

6.00
 $                    1.9862 

$11.92
 $                      11.92  $                      31.24 2 pallets

Elements 14 MAC & CHEESE (BULK) CHEESE

MACCHSB
30.375 54 9 100003

CHEESE CHED YEL 
SHRED BAG-6/5 LB

6.75
 $                    1.9862 

$13.41
 $                      13.41  $                      27.18 2 pallets

Elements 15 CHEESE CALZONE CHEESE

CHSCAL
23 64 5.70 100034

CHEESE MOZ LITE 
SHRED FRZ BOX-

30 LB

8
 $                    1.9862 

$15.19
 $                      15.19  $                      29.62 2 pallets

ES Foods 1
RF Nacho/spicy Cheese Sauce, Red. 

Sodium
SAUCES 05811 30.00 240.00 2.00 110242

Cheese Nat Amer FBD 

Barrel 10.5930  $                    1.9862 $21.0400  $                      21.04  $                      34.00 

5000# combined 

frozen  $                      34.00 

5000# combined 

frozen
05811

 $                      55.04 

5000# combined 

frozen  $                      55.04 

5000# combined 

frozen

ES Foods 2 RF Cheese Sauce, Red. Sodium SAUCES 05812 30.00 240.00 2.00 110242
Cheese Nat Amer FBD 

Barrel 10.5930  $                    1.9862 $21.0400  $                      21.04  $                      34.00 

5000# combined 

frozen  $                      34.00 

5000# combined 

frozen
05812

 $                      55.04 

5000# combined 

frozen  $                      55.04 

5000# combined 

frozen

ES Foods 3 WG RF Mac & Cheese, Red. Sodium PASTA 05915 30.00 80.00 6.00 110242
Cheese Nat Amer FBD 

Barrel 6.6520  $                    1.9862 $13.2100  $                      13.21  $                      36.00 

5000# combined 

frozen  $                      36.00 

5000# combined 

frozen
05915

 $                      49.21 

5000# combined 

frozen  $                      49.21 

5000# combined 

frozen

ES Foods 4 Toasted Cheese Sandwich IW SANDWICHES 16939 22.80 96.00 3.80 110242
Cheese Nat Amer FBD 

Barrel 9.1200  $                    1.9862 $18.1100  $                      18.11  $                      51.81 

5000# combined 

frozen  $                      51.81 

5000# combined 

frozen
16939

 $                      69.92 

5000# combined 

frozen  $                      69.92 

5000# combined 

frozen

ES Foods 5 Toasted Cheese Sandwich IW SANDWICHES 16939 22.80 96.00 3.80 100036
Cheese Blend Amer SKM 

Yel SLC 12.0000  $                    1.9862 $23.8300  $                      23.83  $                      51.81 

5000# combined 

frozen  $                      51.81 

5000# combined 

frozen
16939

 $                      75.64 

5000# combined 

frozen  $                      75.64 

5000# combined 

frozen

ES Foods 6 Cheese Pizza Stuffed Sandwich IW POCKETS 25301 22.16 96.00 3.69 110244
Cheese Moz LM PT SKM 

UNFZ Proc 10.5260  $                    1.8987 $19.9900  $                      19.99  $                      47.04 

5000# combined 

frozen  $                      47.04 

5000# combined 

frozen
25301

 $                      67.03 

5000# combined 

frozen  $                      67.03 

5000# combined 

frozen

ES Foods 7 RF Pepperoni Pizza Stuffed Sandwich POCKETS 25304 22.06 96.00 3.68 110244
Cheese Moz LM PT SKM 

UNFZ Proc 9.0210  $                    1.8987 $17.1300  $                      17.13  $                      46.08 

5000# combined 

frozen  $                      46.08 

5000# combined 

frozen
25304

 $                      63.21 

5000# combined 

frozen  $                      63.21 

5000# combined 

frozen

ES Foods 8
Breakfast Empanada- Egg, Cheese, 

Potato & Salsa
BREAKFAST 25308 32.59 160.00 3.26 110242

Cheese Nat Amer FBD 

Barrel 4.0200  $                    1.9862 $7.9800  $                        7.98  $                      57.60 

5000# combined 

frozen  $                      57.60 

5000# combined 

frozen
25308

 $                      65.58 

5000# combined 

frozen  $                      65.58 

5000# combined 

frozen

ES Foods 9
Breakfast Stuffer- Egg, Turkey Sausage 

& Cheese
BREAKFAST 25309 22.25 160.00 2.23 110242

Cheese Nat Amer FBD 

Barrel 4.5380  $                    1.9862 $9.0100  $                        9.01  $                      60.80 

5000# combined 

frozen  $                      60.80 

5000# combined 

frozen
25309

 $                      69.81 

5000# combined 

frozen  $                      69.81 

5000# combined 

frozen

ES Foods 10 Cheese Pizza Stuffed Sandwich Bulk POCKETS 25311 22.16 96.00 3.69 110244
Cheese Moz LM PT SKM 

UNFZ Proc 10.5260  $                    1.8987 $19.9900  $                      19.99  $                      41.28 

5000# combined 

frozen  $                      41.28 

5000# combined 

frozen
25311

 $                      61.27 

5000# combined 

frozen  $                      61.27 

5000# combined 

frozen

ES Foods 11
RF Pepperoni Pizza Stuffed  Sandwich 

IW
POCKETS 25314 22.06 96.00 3.68 110244

Cheese Moz LM PT SKM 

UNFZ Proc 9.0210  $                    1.8987 $17.1300  $                      17.13  $                      51.84 

5000# combined 

frozen  $                      51.84 

5000# combined 

frozen
25314

 $                      68.97 

5000# combined 

frozen  $                      68.97 

5000# combined 

frozen

ES Foods 12
Breakfast Stuffer- Egg, Turkey Sausage 

& Cheese IW
BREAKFAST 25319 22.25 160.00 2.23 110242

Cheese Nat Amer FBD 

Barrel 4.5380  $                    1.9862 $9.0100  $                        9.01  $                      65.60 

5000# combined 

frozen  $                      65.60 

5000# combined 

frozen
25319

 $                      74.61 

5000# combined 

frozen  $                      74.61 

5000# combined 

frozen

ES Foods 13
Empanada Sandwich- Rice, Beans & 

Cheese
POCKETS 25324 30.00 96.00 5.00 110242

Cheese Nat Amer FBD 

Barrel 4.0310  $                    1.9862 $8.0100  $                        8.01  $                      44.16 

5000# combined 

frozen  $                      44.16 

5000# combined 

frozen
25324

 $                      52.17 

5000# combined 

frozen  $                      52.17 

5000# combined 

frozen

Foster Poultry Farms 1
BEEF CHILI CHEESE & BEAN 
BURRITO PF FIESTA

CHEESE 5210 18.75 60 5.00 110242

CHEESE NAT 
AMER FBD 

BARREL-500 
LB(40800)

1.75 $1.9862 $3.48

$3.48  $                      36.57  5,000#  $                      36.57 5,000#

5210

 $                      36.81  5,000#  $                      36.81 5,000#

Foster Poultry Farms 2
Taco Snack Beef & Cheese, 
Bulk

CHEESE 5211 18.75 60 5.00 110242

CHEESE NAT 
AMER FBD 

BARREL-500 
LB(40800)

1.72 $1.9862 $3.42

$3.42  $                      35.85  5,000#  $                      35.85 5,000#

5211

 $                      36.94  5,000#  $                      36.94 5,000#

leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  J



 SCVSFSA Super Co-Op RFP#201516-0121-1 Results SY2016-17

Page 14 of 45

Net Off Invoice

Manufacturer
Line 

No.
Item Description                                                                                                                                    

Select 

Product 

Category Manufacturer Code

Net Weight Per 

Case (lbs.)

Servings Per 

Case

Net Weight per 

Serving (oz.) WBSCM Item Code

WBSCM Item 

Description

 DF Inventory 

Drawdown per case 

Value per pound of 

DF

Value of DF per 

case

 Net Off Invoice 

Discount off 

Commercial Price Case Price Quantity Case Price Quantity

 Commercial Item 

Manufacturer Code  Case Price  Quantity  Case Price  Quantity 

A B C D E F G H  I J K  M  N  O  P  Q R S T U V

20th Century 1 Apple Muffin 100-1.5 oz BAKERY 207115W 9.37 100.00 1.50 110208 White WW Flour 3.9300  $                    0.2732 $1.0700  $                        1.07  $                      25.43 207115W  $                      26.50 truckload  $                      26.50 

Pricing Information

USDA Foods End Products SEPDS Information

Commercial Equivalents

Fee for Service 

District Direct -

Fee for Service Only

Commercial Price 

FOB Distributor

Commercial Price 

FOB Manufacturer

Foster Poultry Farms 3
Chicken and Cheese Bean 
Burrito

CHEESE 5212 18.75 60 5.00 110242

CHEESE NAT 
AMER FBD 

BARREL-500 
LB(40800)

1.56 $1.9862 $3.10

$3.10  $                      31.43  5,000#  $                      31.43 5,000#

5212

 $                      32.63  5,000#  $                      32.63 5,000#

Foster Poultry Farms 4 Chicken and Cheese Burrito CHEESE 5213 18.75 60 5.00 110242

CHEESE NAT 
AMER FBD 

BARREL-500 
LB(40800)

1.91 $1.9862 $3.79

$3.79  $                      37.34  5,000#  $                      37.34 5,000#

5213

 $                      38.01  5,000#  $                      38.01 5,000#

Foster Poultry Farms 5
Cheese and Bean Burrito Fiesta 
Red Sauce

CHEESE 5216 18.75 60 5.00 110242

CHEESE NAT 
AMER FBD 

BARREL-500 
LB(40800)

2.65 $1.9862 $5.26

$5.26  $                      36.87  5,000#  $                      36.87 5,000#

5216

 $                      36.76  5,000#  $                      36.76 5,000#

Foster Poultry Farms 6
Cheese and Bean Burrito Zesty 
Fiesta 

CHEESE 5217 18.75 60 5.00 110242

CHEESE NAT 
AMER FBD 

BARREL-500 
LB(40800)

1.43 $1.9862 $2.84

$2.84  $                      34.42  5,000#  $                      34.42 5,000#

5217

 $                      36.08  5,000#  $                      36.08 5,000#

Foster Poultry Farms 7 Beef Cheese and Bean Burrito CHEESE 5218 18.75 60 5.00 110242

CHEESE NAT 
AMER FBD 

BARREL-500 
LB(40800)

1.56 $1.9862 $3.10

$3.10  $                      37.09  5,000#  $                      37.09 5,000#

5218

 $                      37.13  5,000#  $                      37.13 5,000#

Foster Poultry Farms 8
Beef Chili Cheese and Bean 
Burrito

CHEESE 5219 18.75 60 5.00 110242

CHEESE NAT 
AMER FBD 

BARREL-500 
LB(40800)

1.75 $1.9862 $3.48

$3.48  $                      34.80  5,000#  $                      34.80 5,000#

5219

 $                      36.19  5,000#  $                      36.19 5,000#

Foster Poultry Farms 9
Egg Bean and Cheese 
Breakfast Burrito

CHEESE 5220 19.68 90 3.50 110242

CHEESE NAT 
AMER FBD 

BARREL-500 
LB(40800)

1.89 $1.9862 $3.75

$3.75  $                      41.25  5,000#  $                      41.25 5,000#

5220

 $                      41.93  5,000#  $                      41.93 5,000#

Foster Poultry Farms 10
Egg, Pork Sausage, Bean & 
Cheese Breakfast Burrito

CHEESE 5221 19.68 90 3.50 110242

CHEESE NAT 
AMER FBD 

BARREL-500 
LB(40800)

1.57 $1.9862 $3.12

$3.12  $                      42.27  5,000#  $                      42.27 5,000#

5221

 $                      42.13  5,000#  $                      42.13 5,000#

Foster Poultry Farms 11
Egg, TURKEY Sausage, Bean 
& Cheese Breakfast Burrito

CHEESE 5222 19.68 90 3.50 110242

CHEESE NAT 
AMER FBD 

BARREL-500 
LB(40800)

1.56 $1.9862 $3.10

$3.10  $                      42.19  5,000#  $                      42.19 5,000#

5222

 $                      42.13  5,000#  $                      42.13 5,000#

Foster Poultry Farms 12
WG Cheese, Turkey Sausage & 
Egg Grab Wraps® 

CHEESE 5264 18.96 108 2.81 110242

CHEESE NAT 
AMER FBD 

BARREL-500 
LB(40800)

2.97 $1.9862 $5.90

$5.90  $                      42.08  5,000#  $                      42.08 5,000#

5264

 $                      43.29  5,000#  $                      43.29 5,000#

Foster Poultry Farms 13
WG Jalapeno Beef Grab 
Wraps® 

CHEESE 5265 18.96 108 2.81 110242

CHEESE NAT 
AMER FBD 

BARREL-500 
LB(40800)

3.16 $1.9862 $6.28

$6.28  $                      43.45  5,000#  $                      43.45 5,000#

5265

 $                      43.29  5,000#  $                      43.29 5,000#

Foster Poultry Farms 14
WG Cheese & Poblano Grab 
Wraps® 

CHEESE 5266 18.96 108 2.81 110242

CHEESE NAT 
AMER FBD 

BARREL-500 
LB(40800)

5.13 $1.9862 $10.19

$10.19  $                      45.76  5,000#  $                      45.76 5,000#

5266

 $                      43.29  5,000#  $                      43.29 5,000#

Foster Poultry Farms 15 Chicken & Cheese Fiesta Stick CHEESE 5274 9.11 54 2.70 110242

CHEESE NAT 
AMER FBD 

BARREL-500 
LB(40800)

1.32 $1.9862 $2.62

$2.62  $                      22.34  5,000#  $                      22.34 5,000#

5274

 $                      21.75  5,000#  $                      21.75 5,000#

Foster Poultry Farms 16 Beef Quesadilla Bulk Pack CHEESE 5275 21.6 144 2.40 110242

CHEESE NAT 
AMER FBD 

BARREL-500 
LB(40800)

5.99 $1.9862 $11.90

$11.90  $                      55.78  5,000#  $                      55.78 5,000#

5275

 $                      56.83  5,000#  $                      56.83 5,000#

Foster Poultry Farms 17 Chicken Quesadilla Bulk Pack CHEESE 5276 21.6 144 2.40 110242

CHEESE NAT 
AMER FBD 

BARREL-500 
LB(40800)

5.18 $1.9862 $10.29

$10.29  $                      54.01  5,000#  $                      54.01 5,000#

5276

 $                      55.23  5,000#  $                      55.23 5,000#

Foster Poultry Farms 18 WG Cheese Quesadilla CHEESE 5277 21.60 144 2.40 110242

CHEESE NAT 
AMER FBD 

BARREL-500 
LB(40800)

7.07 $1.9862 $14.04

$14.04  $                      53.53  5,000#  $                      53.53 5,000#

5277

 $                      54.31  5,000#  $                      54.31 5,000#

Foster Poultry Farms 19 Cheese Enchilada CHEESE 5280 16.45 112 2.35 110242

CHEESE NAT 
AMER FBD 

BARREL-500 
LB(40800)

4.10 $1.9862 $8.14

$8.14  $                      32.60  5,000#  $                      32.60 5,000#

5280

 $                      34.74  5,000#  $                      34.74 5,000#

Foster Poultry Farms 20
Taco Snack Beef and Cheese
Individually Wrapped

CHEESE 5811 30.00 96 5.00 110242

CHEESE NAT 
AMER FBD 

BARREL-500 
LB(40800)

2.76 $1.9862 $5.48

$5.48  $                      60.38  5,000#  $                      60.38 5,000#

5811

 $                      61.26  5,000#  $                      61.26 5,000#

Foster Poultry Farms 21
IW Cheese and Bean Burrito 
Fiesta Red Sauce

CHEESE 5816 30.00 96 5.00 110242

CHEESE NAT 
AMER FBD 

BARREL-500 
LB(40800)

4.23 $1.9862 $8.40

$8.40  $                      60.73  5,000#  $                      60.73 5,000#

5816

 $                      61.68  5,000#  $                      61.68 5,000#

Foster Poultry Farms 22
IW Cheese and Bean Burrito 
Zesty Fiesta

CHEESE 5817 30.00 96 5.00 110242

CHEESE NAT 
AMER FBD 

BARREL-500 
LB(40800)

2.29 $1.9862 $4.55

$4.55  $                      58.15  5,000#  $                      58.15 5,000#

5817

 $                      60.60  5,000#  $                      60.60 5,000#

Foster Poultry Farms 23
IW Beef Cheese and Bean 
Burrito

CHEESE 5818 30.00 96 5.00 110242

CHEESE NAT 
AMER FBD 

BARREL-500 
LB(40800)

2.50 $1.9862 $4.97

$4.97  $                      64.25  5,000#  $                      64.25 5,000#

5818

 $                      62.28  5,000#  $                      62.28 5,000#

Foster Poultry Farms 24
IW Beef Chili Cheese and Bean 
Burrito

CHEESE 5819 30.00 96 5.00 110242

CHEESE NAT 
AMER FBD 

BARREL-500 
LB(40800)

2.81 $1.9862 $5.58

$5.58  $                      59.82  5,000#  $                      59.82 5,000#

5819

 $                      60.78  5,000#  $                      60.78 5,000#

Foster Poultry Farms 25
IW Egg, Pork Sausage, Bean & 
Cheese Breakfast Burrito

CHEESE 5821 21.00 96 3.50 110242

CHEESE NAT 
AMER FBD 

BARREL-500 
LB(40800)

1.68 $1.9862 $3.34

$3.34  $                      48.67  5,000#  $                      48.67 5,000#

5821

 $                      49.11  5,000#  $                      49.11 5,000#

Foster Poultry Farms 26
Egg, TURKEY Sausage, Bean 
& Cheese Breakfast Burrito

CHEESE 5822 21.00 96 3.50 110242

CHEESE NAT 
AMER FBD 

BARREL-500 
LB(40800)

1.68 $1.9862 $3.34

$3.34  $                      47.30  5,000#  $                      47.30 5,000#

5822

 $                      49.11  5,000#  $                      49.11 5,000#

Foster Poultry Farms 27

Cheese, Tomatillo, Potato & 
Bacon Burrito Individually 
Wrapped

CHEESE 5825 18.00 96 3.00 110242

CHEESE NAT 
AMER FBD 

BARREL-500 
LB(40800)

1.33 $1.9862 $2.64

$2.64  $                      42.67  5,000#  $                      42.67 5,000#

5825

 $                      45.53  5,000#  $                      45.53 5,000#

leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  J



 SCVSFSA Super Co-Op RFP#201516-0121-1 Results SY2016-17

Page 15 of 45

Net Off Invoice

Manufacturer
Line 

No.
Item Description                                                                                                                                    

Select 

Product 

Category Manufacturer Code

Net Weight Per 

Case (lbs.)

Servings Per 

Case

Net Weight per 

Serving (oz.) WBSCM Item Code

WBSCM Item 

Description

 DF Inventory 

Drawdown per case 

Value per pound of 

DF

Value of DF per 

case

 Net Off Invoice 

Discount off 

Commercial Price Case Price Quantity Case Price Quantity

 Commercial Item 

Manufacturer Code  Case Price  Quantity  Case Price  Quantity 

A B C D E F G H  I J K  M  N  O  P  Q R S T U V

20th Century 1 Apple Muffin 100-1.5 oz BAKERY 207115W 9.37 100.00 1.50 110208 White WW Flour 3.9300  $                    0.2732 $1.0700  $                        1.07  $                      25.43 207115W  $                      26.50 truckload  $                      26.50 

Pricing Information

USDA Foods End Products SEPDS Information

Commercial Equivalents

Fee for Service 

District Direct -

Fee for Service Only

Commercial Price 

FOB Distributor

Commercial Price 

FOB Manufacturer

Foster Poultry Farms 28
WG Cheese, Turkey Sausage & 
Egg  Grab Wraps®  IW

CHEESE 5864 21.07 120 2.81 110242

CHEESE NAT 
AMER FBD 

BARREL-500 
LB(40800)

3.28 $1.9862 $6.51

$6.51  $                      51.50  5,000#  $                      51.50 5,000#

5864

 $                      50.93  5,000#  $                      50.93 5,000#

Foster Poultry Farms 29 Cheese Quesadilla CHEESE 5877 21.60 144 2.40 110242

CHEESE NAT 
AMER FBD 

BARREL-500 
LB(40800)

7.07 $1.9862 $14.04

$14.04  $                      57.31  5,000#  $                      57.31 5,000#

5877

 $                      58.30  5,000#  $                      58.30 5,000#

Foster Poultry Farms 30

Cheese, Beef, Bean,& Textured 
Vegetable Protein 
ProductBurrito

CHEESE 21072 21.38 72 4.75 110242

CHEESE NAT 
AMER FBD 

BARREL-500 
LB(40800)

3.48 $1.9862 $6.91

$6.91  $                      45.03  5,000#  $                      45.03 5,000#

21072

 $                      43.42  5,000#  $                      43.42 5,000#

Foster Poultry Farms 31 Cheese & Bean Burrito CHEESE 21200 27 96 4.50 110242

CHEESE NAT 
AMER FBD 

BARREL-500 
LB(40800)

3.06 $1.9862 $6.08

$6.08  $                      47.42  5,000#  $                      47.42 5,000#

21200

 $                      44.82  5,000#  $                      44.82 5,000#

Foster Poultry Farms 32 Cheese and Bean Burrito CHEESE 33212 27.00 96 4.50 110242

CHEESE NAT 
AMER FBD 

BARREL-500 
LB(40800)

3.06 $1.9862 $6.08

$6.08  $                      52.21  5,000#  $                      52.21 5,000#

33212

 $                      50.07  5,000#  $                      50.07 5,000#

Fresh Innovations 1 Sliced Apples 100-2 Oz FRUIT 130220 12.50 100.00 2.00 110149
APPLES FOR FURTHER 

PROCESSING-BULK 19.2300  $                    0.3450 $6.6344  $                      15.30 1 Pallet 130101  $                      19.00 1 Pallet  $                      18.30 

Fresh Innovations 2 Sliced Apples 200-2 Oz FRUIT 130222 25.00 200.00 2.00 110149
APPLES FOR FURTHER 

PROCESSING-BULK 38.4600  $                    0.3450 $13.2687  $                      30.50 1 Pallet 130082  $                      37.75 1 Pallet  $                      36.91 

Fresh Innovations 3 Sliced Apples 1.5# FRUIT 130223 12.00 192.00 1.00 110149
APPLES FOR FURTHER 

PROCESSING-BULK 18.4600  $                    0.3450 $6.3687  $                      11.75 1 Pallet 130022

Fresh Innovations 4 Sliced Apples 4 Oz FRUIT 130224 25.00 100.00 4.00 110149
APPLES FOR FURTHER 

PROCESSING-BULK 38.4600  $                    0.3450 $13.2687  $                      29.50 1 Pallet 130090

Fresh Innovations 5 Sliced Apples & Grapes 100 Count FRUIT 130230 13.13 100.00 2.10 110149
APPLES FOR FURTHER 

PROCESSING-BULK 19.2300  $                    0.3450 $6.6344  $                      25.94 1 Pallet 130301  $                      29.75 1 Pallet  $                      29.05 

Fresh Innovations 6 Sliced Organic Apples 100 Count FRUIT 130299 12.50 100.00 2.00 110149
APPLES FOR FURTHER 

PROCESSING-BULK 19.2300  $                    0.3450 $6.6344  $                      19.97 1 Pallet 130901  $                      28.38 1 Pallet  $                      27.67 

Garden Banner 1 Extra Heavy Mayo 4/1 gal DRESSING GB1010 30.46 1024.00 0.48 100443 Veg Oil 25.1100  $                    0.4548 $11.4200  $                      11.42  $                      15.58 GB1010  $                      27.00 truckload  $                      27.00 

Garden Banner 2 Extra Heavy Mayo 30 lb DRESSING GB1011 30.00 1009.00 0.48 100443 Veg Oil 24.7300  $                    0.4548 $11.2500  $                      11.25  $                      12.25 GB1011  $                      23.50 truckload  $                      23.50 

Garden Banner 3 Premium Mayo 4/1 gal DRESSING GB1030 31.10 1024.00 0.49 100443 Veg Oil 24.1700  $                    0.4548 $10.9900  $                      10.99  $                      14.01 GB1030  $                      25.00 truckload  $                      25.00 

Garden Banner 4 Premium Mayo  30 lb DRESSING GB1031 30.00 988.00 0.49 100443 Veg Oil 23.2000  $                    0.4548 $10.5500  $                      10.55  $                      10.95 GB1031  $                      21.50 truckload  $                      21.50 

Garden Banner 5 Lite Mayo 4/1 gal DRESSING GB1040 32.86 1024.00 0.51 100443 Veg Oil 12.1100  $                    0.4548 $5.5100  $                        5.51  $                      17.49 GB1040  $                      23.00 truckload  $                      23.00 

Garden Banner 6 Lite Mayo 30 lb DRESSING GB1041 30.00 935.00 0.51 100443 Veg Oil 11.0500  $                    0.4548 $5.0300  $                        5.03  $                      12.47 GB1041  $                      17.50 truckload  $                      17.50 

Garden Banner 7 Ranch Dressing 4/1 gal DRESSING GB2020 32.42 1024.00 0.51 100443 Veg Oil 19.8700  $                    0.4548 $9.0400  $                        9.04  $                      21.96 GB2020  $                      31.00 truckload  $                      31.00 

Garden Banner 8 Golden Italian 4/1 gal DRESSING GB2040 33.41 1024.00 0.52 100443 Veg Oil 12.6000  $                    0.4548 $5.7300  $                        5.73  $                      18.77 GB2040  $                      24.50 truckload  $                      24.50 

Garden Banner 9 1000 Island  4/1 gal DRESSING GB2051 34.33 1024.00 0.54 100443 Veg Oil 10.7800  $                    0.4548 $4.9000  $                        4.90  $                      24.60 GB2051  $                      29.50 truckload  $                      29.50 

Garden Banner 10 Creamy Caesar 4/1 gal DRESSING GB2080 32.03 1024.00 0.50 100443 Veg Oil 20.5200  $                    0.4548 $9.3300  $                        9.33  $                      30.67 GB2080  $                      40.00 truckload  $                      40.00 

Garden Banner 11 Lite Ranch 4/1 gal DRESSING GB2140 33.90 1024.00 0.53 100443 Veg Oil 12.0500  $                    0.4548 $5.4800  $                        5.48  $                      19.02 GB2140  $                      24.50 truckload  $                      24.50 

Garden Banner 12 Asian Sesame 4/1 gal DRESSING GB2160 33.28 1024.00 0.52 100443 Veg Oil 11.3000  $                    0.4548 $5.1400  $                        5.14  $                      36.86 GB2160  $                      42.00 truckload  $                      42.00 

Garden Banner 13 Lite Ranch No MSG 4/1 gal DRESSING GB2180 33.90 1024.00 0.53 100443 Veg Oil 12.0500  $                    0.4548 $5.4800  $                        5.48  $                      19.02 GB2180  $                      42.00 truckload  $                      42.00 

Giorgio Foods 1
16" Today's Choice Wedge Cut 

Cheese Pizza on Wheat Crust
PIZZA 5245 30.00 96.00 5.00 110244

Cheese Moz LM PT SKM 

UNFZ PROC 9.7500  $                    1.8987 $18.5100  $                      18.51  $                      45.88 2,500# 5245  $                      64.39 2,500#

Giorgio Foods 2  $                      42.16 5,000#  $                      60.67 5,000#

Giorgio Foods 3
16" Today's Choice Wedge Cut 

Pepperoni Pizza on Wheat Crust
PIZZA 5754 30.00 96.00 5.00 110244

Cheese Moz LM PT SKM 

UNFZ PROC 7.5000  $                    1.8987 $14.2400  $                      14.24  $                      57.75 2,500# 5754  $                      71.99 2,500#

Giorgio Foods 4  $                      53.79 5,000#  $                      68.03 5,000#

Giorgio Foods 5
16" Today's Choice Wedge Cut Turkey 

Pepperoni Pizza on Wheat Crust'
PIZZA 8071 30.00 96.00 5.00 110244

Cheese Moz LM PT SKM 

UNFZ PROC
7.5000  $                    1.8987 $14.2400  $                      14.24  $                      54.21 2,500# 8071  $                      68.45 2,500#

Giorgio Foods 6  $                      50.38 5,000#  $                      64.62 5,000#

Giorgio Foods 7
5" Today's Choice Pepperoni Pizza on 

Wheat Crust
PIZZA 7794 22.50 72.00 5.00 110244

Cheese Moz LM PT SKM 

UNFZ PROC 6.4400  $                    1.8987 $12.2300  $                      12.23  $                      46.46 2,500# 7794  $                      58.69 2,500#

Giorgio Foods 8  $                      43.20 5,000#  $                      55.43 5,000#

Giorgio Foods 9
5" Today's Choice Southwest Pizza on 

Wheat Crust
PIZZA 8371 21.50 72.00 4.77 110244

Cheese Moz LM PT SKM 

UNFZ PROC 5.9300  $                    1.8987 $11.2600  $                      11.26  $                      45.13 2,500# 8371  $                      56.39 2,500#

Giorgio Foods 10  $                      42.33 5,000#  $                      53.59 5,000#

Giorgio Foods 11
5" Today's Choice Cheese Pizza on 

Wheat Crust
PIZZA 8391 22.50 72.00 5.00 110244

Cheese Moz LM PT SKM 

UNFZ PROC 7.2000  $                    1.8987 $13.6700  $                      13.67  $                      36.66 2,500# 8391  $                      50.33 2,500#

Giorgio Foods 12  $                      34.02 5,000#  $                      47.69 5,000#

Giorgio Foods 13
5" Today's Choice Turkey Pepperoni 

Pizza on Wheat Crust
PIZZA 8671 22.50 72.00 5.00 110244

Cheese Moz LM PT SKM 

UNFZ PROC 6.3900  $                    1.8987 $12.1300  $                      12.13  $                      45.08 2,500# 8671  $                      57.21 2,500#

Giorgio Foods 14  $                      41.93 5,000#  $                      54.06 5,000#

Giorgio Foods 15
5" Today's Choice Rojo Fiesta Pizza on 

Wheat Crust
PIZZA 9196 20.25 72.00 4.50 110244

Cheese Moz LM PT SKM 

UNFZ PROC 5.6300  $                    1.8987 $10.6900  $                      10.69  $                      44.75 2,500# 9196  $                      55.44 2,500#

Giorgio Foods 16  $                      41.95 5,000#  $                      52.64 5,000#

Giorgio Foods 17
5" Today's Choice Cheese Pizza on 

Wheat Crust I/W
PIZZA 10583 22.50 72.00 5.00 110244

Cheese Moz LM PT SKM 

UNFZ PROC 7.2000  $                    1.8987 $13.6700  $                      13.67  $                      40.51 2,500# 10583  $                      54.18 2,500#

Giorgio Foods 18  $                      37.87 5,000#  $                      51.54 5,000#

Giorgio Foods 19
5" Today's Choice Turkey Pepperoni 

Pizza on Wheat Crust I/W
PIZZA 10656 22.50 72.00 5.00 110244

Cheese Moz LM PT SKM 

UNFZ PROC 6.3900  $                    1.8987 $12.1300  $                      12.13  $                      48.93 2,500# 10656  $                      61.06 2,500#

Giorgio Foods 20  $                      45.78 5,000#  $                      57.91 5,000#

Giorgio Foods 21 Crazy Cheesy Bread PIZZA 6432 26.25 105.00 4.00 110244
Cheese Moz LM PT SKM 

UNFZ PROC 10.4500  $                    1.8987 $19.8400  $                      19.84  $                      54.57 2,500# 6432  $                      74.41 2,500#

Giorgio Foods 22  $                      51.39 5,000#  $                      71.23 5,000#

Giorgio Foods 23 Meat Lovers Stromboli POCKETS 5192 18.90 72.00 4.20 110244
Cheese Moz LM PT SKM 

UNFZ PROC 2.4800  $                    1.8987 $4.7100  $                        4.71  $                      52.47 2,500# 5192  $                      57.18 2,500#

Giorgio Foods 24  $                      49.83 5,000#  $                      54.54 5,000#

Giorgio Foods 25 Pepperoni & Cheese Stromboli POCKETS 5193 18.90 72.00 4.20 110244
Cheese Moz LM PT SKM 

UNFZ PROC
4.9500

 $                    1.8987 
$9.4000  $                        9.40  $                      47.78 

2,500#
5193  $                      57.18 

2,500#

Giorgio Foods 26  $                      45.14 5,000#  $                      54.54 5,000#

Giorgio Foods 27 Turkey Ham & Cheese Stromboli POCKETS 10561 18.90 72.00 4.20 110244
Cheese Moz LM PT SKM 

UNFZ PROC
4.6600

 $                    1.8987 
$8.8500  $                        8.85  $                      49.45 

2,500#
10561  $                      58.30 

2,500#

Giorgio Foods 28  $                      47.05 5,000#  $                      55.90 5,000#

Giorgio Foods 29 Italian Style Cheese Crescent POCKETS 8512 15.00 48.00 5.00 110244
Cheese Moz LM PT SKM 

UNFZ PROC
3.8700

 $                    1.8987 
$7.3500  $                        7.35  $                      29.27 

2,500#
8512  $                      36.62 

2,500#

Giorgio Foods 30  $                      27.21 5,000#  $                      34.56 5,000#

Giorgio Foods 31 Turkey Pepperon Crescent POCKETS 9072 15.00 48.00 5.00 110244
Cheese Moz LM PT SKM 

UNFZ PROC
3.5100

 $                    1.8987 
$6.6600  $                        6.66  $                      31.97 

2,500#
9072  $                      38.63 

2,500#

Giorgio Foods 32  $                      30.01 5,000#  $                      36.67 5,000#

Giorgio Foods 33 Turkey Pepperoni Mini Crescents POCKETS 9073 15.00 48.00 5.00 110244
Cheese Moz LM PT SKM 

UNFZ PROC
3.5100

 $                    1.8987 
$6.6600  $                        6.66  $                      32.47 

2,500#
9073  $                      39.13 

2,500#

Giorgio Foods 34  $                      30.41 5,000#  $                      37.07 5,000#

Giorgio Foods 35 Italian Style Mini Cheese Crescent POCKETS 9074 15.00 48.00 5.00 110244
Cheese Moz LM PT SKM 

UNFZ PROC
3.8700

 $                    1.8987 
$7.3500  $                        7.35  $                      29.77 

2,500#
9074  $                      37.12 

2,500#

Giorgio Foods 36  $                      27.71 5,000#  $                      35.06 5,000#

Giorgio Foods 37 Italian Style Cheese Crescent I/W POCKETS 10653 15.00 48.00 5.00 110244
Cheese Moz LM PT SKM 

UNFZ PROC
3.8700

 $                    1.8987 
$7.3500  $                        7.35  $                      31.87 

2,500#
10653  $                      39.22 

2,500#

Giorgio Foods 38  $                      29.81 5,000#  $                      37.16 5,000#

leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  J



 SCVSFSA Super Co-Op RFP#201516-0121-1 Results SY2016-17

Page 16 of 45

Net Off Invoice

Manufacturer
Line 

No.
Item Description                                                                                                                                    

Select 

Product 

Category Manufacturer Code

Net Weight Per 

Case (lbs.)

Servings Per 

Case

Net Weight per 

Serving (oz.) WBSCM Item Code

WBSCM Item 

Description

 DF Inventory 

Drawdown per case 

Value per pound of 

DF

Value of DF per 

case

 Net Off Invoice 

Discount off 

Commercial Price Case Price Quantity Case Price Quantity

 Commercial Item 

Manufacturer Code  Case Price  Quantity  Case Price  Quantity 

A B C D E F G H  I J K  M  N  O  P  Q R S T U V

20th Century 1 Apple Muffin 100-1.5 oz BAKERY 207115W 9.37 100.00 1.50 110208 White WW Flour 3.9300  $                    0.2732 $1.0700  $                        1.07  $                      25.43 207115W  $                      26.50 truckload  $                      26.50 

Pricing Information

USDA Foods End Products SEPDS Information

Commercial Equivalents

Fee for Service 

District Direct -

Fee for Service Only

Commercial Price 

FOB Distributor

Commercial Price 

FOB Manufacturer

Giorgio Foods 39 Turkey Pepperon Crescent I/W POCKETS 10654 15.00 48.00 5.00 110244
Cheese Moz LM PT SKM 

UNFZ PROC
3.5100

 $                    1.8987 
$6.6600  $                        6.66  $                      34.57 

2,500#
10654  $                      41.23 

2,500#

Giorgio Foods 40  $                      32.61 5,000#  $                      39.27 5,000#

Giorgio Foods 41 Cheese Steak Mini Crescent POCKETS 10573 15.00 48.00 5.00 110244
Cheese Moz LM PT SKM 

UNFZ PROC
0.8300

 $                    1.8987 
$1.5800  $                        1.58  $                      43.66 

2,500#
10573  $                      45.24 

2,500#

Giorgio Foods 42 100154 Beef Coarse Ground Frz 2..61  $                    2.9965 $7.8200  $                        7.82  $                      37.42 2,500# 2,500#

Giorgio Foods 43 Cheese Steak Crescent POCKETS 10574 15.00 48.00 5.00 110244
Cheese Moz LM PT SKM 

UNFZ PROC
0.8300

 $                    1.8987 
$1.5800  $                        1.58  $                      43.16 

2,500#
10574  $                      44.74 

2,500#

Giorgio Foods 44 100154 Beef Coarse Ground Frz 2.6100  $                    2.9965 $7.8200  $                        7.82  $                      36.92 2,500# 2,500#

Giorgio Foods 45 Cheese Steak Mini Crescent POCKETS 10573 15.00 48.00 5.00 110244
Cheese Moz LM PT SKM 

UNFZ PROC
0.8300

 $                    1.8987 
$1.5800  $                        1.58  $                      41.83 

5,000#
10573  $                      43.41 

5,000#

Giorgio Foods 46 100154 Beef Coarse Ground Frz 2.6100  $                    2.9965 $7.8200  $                        7.82  $                      35.59 5,000# 5,000#

Giorgio Foods 47 Cheese Steak Crescent POCKETS 10574 15.00 48.00 5.00 110244
Cheese Moz LM PT SKM 

UNFZ PROC
0.8300

 $                    1.8987 
$1.5800  $                        1.58  $                      41.33 

5,000#
10574  $                      42.91 

5,000#

Giorgio Foods 48 100154 Beef Coarse Ground Frz 2.6100  $                    2.9965 $7.8200  $                        7.82  $                      35.09 5,000# 5,000#

Giorgio Foods 49 Breaded Mozzarella Sticks 1420 22.50 78.00 4.61 110244
Cheese Moz LM PT SKM 

UNFZ PROC
9.7500

 $                    1.8987 
$18.5100  $                      18.51  $                      33.75 

2,500#
1420  $                      52.26 

2,500#

Giorgio Foods 50  $                      30.98 5,000#  $                      49.49 5,000#

Giorgio Foods 51 Black Bean Empanada POCKETS 4502 20.00 80.00 4.00 110244
Cheese Moz LM PT SKM 

UNFZ PROC
3.8000

 $                    1.8987 
$7.2200  $                        7.22  $                      46.66 

2,500#
4502  $                      53.88 

2,500#

Glanbia 1 Macaroni and Cheese 6oz CHEESE 1063356 30.00 80.00 6.00 110254;110253 Cheddar Block 40lb 5.0000  $                    1.9862 $9.9310  $                      32.00 truckload  $                      35.15 10,000# 1063356  $                      44.91 Truckload  $                      38.91 Truckload

Highliner Foods 1 OR Unbreaded Pollock Wedge 2.6 oz FISH 1089306 13.00 80.00 2.60 110601 FISH AK PLK FRZ BULK 
13.0000  $                    1.4392 $18.7096 $18.7096  $                      13.73 2500#  $                      13.73 2500# 1089306  $                      32.44 2500#  $                      30.10 1200#

Highliner Foods 2 WG OR Pollock Sticks 1oz FISH 1089867 20.00 80.00 4.00 110601 FISH AK PLK FRZ BULK 13.0000  $                    1.4392 $18.7096 $18.7096  $                      24.00 2500#  $                      24.00 2500# 1089867  $                      42.71 2500#  $                      39.11 1200#

Highliner Foods 3 WG OR Poloock Portions 3.6 oz FISH 1089869 18.00 80.00 3.60 110601 FISH AK PLK FRZ BULK 12.8400  $                    1.4392 $18.4793 $18.4793  $                      20.18 2500#  $                      20.18 2500# 1089869  $                      38.66 2500#  $                      35.42 1200#

Highliner Foods 4
OR WG Pollock Nuggets - Sea Shapes 

1oz
FISH 1089865 20.00 80.00 4.00 110601 FISH AK PLK FRZ BULK 

5.2000  $                    1.4392 $7.4838 $7.4838  $                      34.80 2500#  $                      34.80 2500# 1089865  $                      42.28 2500#  $                      38.68 1200#

Highliner Foods 5 OR WG Potato Crunch Nuggets 1 oz FISH 06551C 10.00 40.00 4.00 110601 FISH AK PLK FRZ BULK 6.3400  $                    1.4392 $9.1245 $9.1245  $                      14.40 2500#  $                      14.40 2500# 06551C  $                      23.52 2500#  $                      21.72 1200#

Highliner Foods 6 OR WG Potato Crunch Fillet 3.6 oz FISH 06533C 10.35 46.00 3.60 110601 FISH AK PLK FRZ BULK 7.4000  $                    1.4392 $10.6501 $10.6501  $                      13.97 2500#  $                      13.97 2500# 06533C  $                      24.62 2500#  $                      22.76 1200#

Highliner Foods 7 OR WG Pollock Fillet Shape 3.6 oz FISH 1089271 10.35 46.00 3.60 110601 FISH AK PLK FRZ BULK 7.4000  $                    1.4392 $10.6501 $10.6501  $                      14.17 2500#  $                      14.17 2500# 1089271  $                      24.82 2500#  $                      22.96 1200#

Highliner Foods 8 OR WG Nacho Breaded Pollock Stick FISH 38118 20.00 80.00 4.00 110601 FISH AK PLK FRZ BULK 
13.0000  $                    1.4392 $18.7096 $18.7096  $                      22.70 2500#  $                      22.70 2500# 38118  $                      41.41 2500#  $                      37.81 1200#

Horizon 1 Apple Fruit Pockets SNACKS 1401-1 15.00 120 2.00 100258
APPLE SLICES FRZ 

CTN-30 LB
9.24

 $                    0.4370 $4.0400 $4.0400 $25.96 2 Pallets $25.96 2 Pallets
1401-1

$30.00 2 Pallets $30.00 2 Pallets

Horizon 2 Cherry Fruit Pockets SNACKS 1401-3 15.00 120 2.00 100237
CHERRIES FRZ IQF 

CTN-40 LB
10.12

 $                    0.8839 $8.9500 $8.9500 $29.45 2 Pallets $29.45 2 Pallets
1401-3

$38.40 2 Pallets $38.40 2 Pallets

Horizon 3 Apple Fruit Pockets BREAKFAST 1402-1 19.75 80 3.95 100258
APPLE SLICES FRZ 

CTN-30 LB
12.32

 $                    0.4370 $5.3800 $5.3800 $30.62 2 Pallets $30.62 2 Pallets
1402-1

$36.00 2 Pallets $36.00 2 Pallets

Horizon 4 Cherry Fruit Pockets BREAKFAST 1402-3 19.75 80 3.95 100237
CHERRIES FRZ IQF 

CTN-40 LB
13.24

 $                    0.8839 $11.7000 $11.7000 $33.90 2 Pallets $33.90 2 Pallets
1402-3

$45.60 2 Pallets $45.60 2 Pallets

Horizon 5 Apple Fruit Pockets NG SNACKS 1403-1 14.03 120 1.87 100258
APPLE SLICES FRZ 

CTN-30 LB
9.24

 $                    0.4370 $4.0400 $4.0400 $25.96 2 Pallets $25.96 2 Pallets
1403-1

$30.00 2 Pallets $30.00 2 Pallets

Horizon 6 Cherry Fruit Pockets NG SNACKS 1403-3 14.03 120 1.87 100237
CHERRIES FRZ IQF 

CTN-40 LB
10.12

 $                    0.8839 $8.9500 $8.9500 $29.45 2 Pallets $29.45 2 Pallets
1403-3

$38.40 2 Pallets $38.40 2 Pallets

Horizon 7 Apple Fruit Pockets NG BREAKFAST 1404-1 18.70 80 3.74 100258
APPLE SLICES FRZ 

CTN-30 LB
12.32

 $                    0.4370 $5.3800 $5.3800 $30.62 2 Pallets $30.62 2 Pallets
1404-1

$36.00 2 Pallets $36.00 2 Pallets

Horizon 8 Cherry Fruit Pockets NG BREAKFAST 1404-3 18.70 80 3.74 100237
CHERRIES FRZ IQF 

CTN-40 LB
13.24

 $                    0.8839 $11.7000 $11.7000 $33.90 2 Pallets $33.90 2 Pallets
1404-3

$45.60 2 Pallets $45.60 2 Pallets

Idahoan 1
Mashed Potatoes, flavored 

dehydrated mix
POTATOES 348 23.25 480.00 0.39 110227 Dehydrated Potato

0.6900  $                    0.0592 $4.0800  $                      53.98 348  $                      53.98 

Idahoan 2
Mashed Potatoes with Vitamin C 

dehydrated mix
POTATOES 22313 19.50 492.00 0.32 110227 Dehydrated Potato

97.5000  $                    0.0592 $5.7700  $                      38.24 22313  $                      38.24 

Integrated 1
Whole Grain Sourdough Grilled 

Cheese Sandwich, IW
SANDWICHES C10200 19.40 72.00 4.31 100036 Processed Cheese 

9.0000  $                    1.9862 $17.8800  $                      17.88  $                      34.68 40,000#  $                      38.43 10,000# 102000  $                      52.56 40,000#  $                      52.56 

Integrated 2
Whole Grain Sourdough Grilled 

Cheese w/Turkey Bacon Sandwich, IW
SANDWICHES C10300 19.40 72.00 4.31 100036 Processed Cheese 

8.5500  $                    1.9862 $16.9800  $                      16.98  $                      40.00 40,000#  $                      43.75 10,000# 103000  $                      56.98 40,000#  $                      56.98 

Integrated 3
Grilled Cheese Sandwich on Whole 

Grain Reduced Fat/Sodium, IW 
SANDWICHES C10400 16.61 72.00 3.69 100036 Processed Cheese 

6.7500  $                    1.9862 $13.4100  $                      13.41  $                      31.10 40,000#  $                      34.85 10,000# 104000  $                      44.51 40,000#  $                      44.51 

Integrated 4
Grilled Cheese Sandwich on Whole 

Grain Reduced Fat/Sodium, IW 
SANDWICHES C10800 18.86 72.00 4.19 100036 Processed Cheese 

9.0000  $                    1.9862 $17.8800  $                      17.88  $                      32.20 40,000#  $                      35.95 10,000# 108000  $                      50.08 40,000#  $                      50.08 

Integrated 5
Grilled Cheese Sandwich on Whole 

Grain Reduced Fat/Sodium, IW 
SANDWICHES C10900 16.61 72.00 3.69 100036 Processed Cheese 

6.7500  $                    1.9862 $13.4100  $                      13.41  $                      30.50 40,000#  $                      34.25 10,000# 109000  $                      43.91 40,000#  $                      43.91 

Integrated 6
Grilled Cheese Sandwich on Whole 

Grain Reduced Fat/Sodium, IW 
SANDWICHES C13100 14.36 72.00 3.19 100036 Processed Cheese 

4.5000  $                    1.9862 $8.9400  $                        8.94  $                      30.31 40,000#  $                      34.06 10,000# 131000  $                      39.25 40,000#  $                      39.25 

Integrated 7
Grilled Cheese Sandwich on Whole 

Grain Reduced Fat/Sodium, IW 
SANDWICHES C13400 18.86 72.00 4.19 100036 Processed Cheese 

9.0000  $                    1.9862 $17.8800  $                      17.88  $                      32.20 40,000#  $                      35.95 10,000# 134000  $                      50.08 40,000#  $                      50.08 

Integrated 8
Grilled Cheese Sandwich on Whole 

Grain Reduced Fat/Sodium, IW 
SANDWICHES C13600 14.45 72.00 3.21 100036 Processed Cheese 

6.7500  $                    1.9862 $13.4100  $                      13.41  $                      30.25 40,000#  $                      34.00 10,000# 136000  $                      43.66 40,000#  $                      43.66 

Integrated 9
Grilled Ham & Cheese Sandwich on 

Whole Grain, IW 
SANDWICHES C21000 20.21 72.00 4.49 100036 Processed Cheese 

6.7500  $                    1.9862 $13.4100  $                      13.41  $                      47.23 40,000#  $                      50.98 10,000# 200000  $                      60.64 40,000#  $                      60.64 

Integrated 10
Spicy Grilled Cheese Sandwich on 

Whole Grain, IW 
SANDWICHES C70401 19.31 72.00 4.29 100036 Processed Cheese 

9.2300  $                    1.9862 $18.3300  $                      18.33  $                      35.18 40,000#  $                      38.93 10,000# 704001  $                      53.51 40,000#  $                      53.51 

Integrated 11
Grilled Cheese Sandwich on Whole 

Grain Reduced Fat/Sodium,Bulk
SANDWICHES C70302 14.45 72.00 3.21 100036 Processed Cheese 

6.7500  $                    1.9862 $13.4100  $                      13.41  $                      30.25 40,000#  $                      34.00 10,000# 703002  $                      43.66 40,000#  $                      43.66 

Integrated 12
Grilled Cheese Sandwich on Whole 

Grain Reduced Fat/Sodium,Bulk
SANDWICHES C70303 18.86 72.00 4.19 100036 Processed Cheese 

9.0000  $                    1.9862 $17.8800  $                      17.88  $                      32.20 40,000#  $                      35.95 10,000# 703003  $                      50.08 40,000#  $                      50.08 

Integrated 13
Turkey Bologna & Cheese Sandwich, 

IW 
SANDWICHES C12001 18.00 72.00 4.00 100036 Processed Cheese 

2.2500  $                    1.9862 $4.4700  $                        4.47  $                      45.83 40,000#  $                      49.58 10,000# 120001  $                      50.30 40,000#  $                      50.30 

Integrated 14 Turkey Ham & Cheese Sandwich, IW SANDWICHES C13001 21.65 72.00 4.81 100036 Processed Cheese 
4.5000  $                    1.9862 $8.9400  $                        8.94  $                      53.18 40,000#  $                      56.93 10,000# 130001  $                      62.12 40,000#  $                      62.12 

Integrated 15
Turkey Ham & Cheese Sandwich on 

Whole  Grain Knot Roll, IW 
SANDWICHES C13008 21.65 72.00 4.81 100036 Processed Cheese 

4.5000  $                    1.9862 $8.9400  $                        8.94  $                      53.18 40,000#  $                      56.93 10,000# 130008  $                      62.12 40,000#  $                      62.12 

Integrated 16 Submarine Sandwich, IW SANDWICHES C14001 19.13 72.00 4.25 100036 Processed Cheese 2.2500  $                    1.9862 $4.4700  $                        4.47  $                      50.56 40,000#  $                      54.31 10,000# 140001  $                      55.03 40,000#  $                      55.03 

Integrated 17 Italian Submarine Sandwich SANDWICHES C14004 24.08 72.00 5.35 110244 Mozzarella 4.5000  $                    1.8987 $8.5400  $                        8.54  $                      54.29 40,000#  $                      58.04 10,000# 140004  $                      62.83 40,000#  $                      62.83 

Integrated 18
Submarine Sandwich on Whole Grain 

Ciabatta Roll, IW
SANDWICHES C14006 19.13 72.00 4.25 100036 Processed Cheese 

2.2500  $                    1.9862 $4.4700  $                        4.47  $                      50.56 40,000#  $                      54.31 10,000# 140006  $                      55.03 40,000#  $                      55.03 

Integrated 19
Turkey Breast Combo on Whole Grain 

Knot Roll, IW 
SANDWICHES C15008 22.73 72.00 5.05 100036 Processed Cheese 

4.5000  $                    1.9862 $8.9400  $                        8.94  $                      53.91 40,000#  $                      57.66 10,000# 150008  $                      62.85 40,000#  $                      62.85 

Integrated 20
Turkey Breast & Cheese Sandwich on 

Whole Grain French Roll, IW 
SANDWICHES C16001 22.82 72.00 5.07 100036 Processed Cheese 

4.5000  $                    1.9862 $8.9400  $                        8.94  $                      51.83 40,000#  $                      55.58 10,000# 160001  $                      60.77 40,000#  $                      60.77 

Integrated 21
Café Favorites -Turkey Ham & Cheese 

Deli Flatz, IW
SANDWICHES C22148 14.43 48.00 4.81 100036 Processed Cheese 

3.0000  $                    1.9862 $5.9600  $                        5.96  $                      33.56 40,000#  $                      37.31 10,000# 22148  $                      39.52 40,000#  $                      39.52 

Integrated 22
Café Favorites - Oven Roasted Turkey 

Breast & Cheese Deli Flatz, IW 
SANDWICHES C22348 15.21 48.00 5.07 100036 Processed Cheese 

3.0000  $                    1.9862 $5.9600  $                        5.96  $                      35.58 40,000#  $                      39.33 10,000# 22348  $                      41.54 40,000#  $                      41.54 

Integrated 23 Café Favorites - Italian Deli Flatz, IW SANDWICHES C22548 15.24 48.00 5.08 100036 Processed Cheese 
1.5000  $                    1.9862 $2.9800  $                        2.98  $                      37.30 40,000#  $                      41.05 10,000# 22548  $                      40.28 40,000#  $                      40.28 

Integrated 24

Café Favorites - Oven Roasted Turkey 

Breast & Cheese Melt on a Knot Roll, 

IW 

SANDWICHES C02272 22.82 72.00 5.07 100036 Processed Cheese 

4.5000  $                    1.9862 $8.9400  $                        8.94  $                      51.83 40,000#  $                      55.58 10,000# 2272  $                      60.77 40,000#  $                      60.77 

Integrated 25
Chili Cheese Dog, Low Sodium, 

Reduced Fat, IW 
SANDWICHES C95200 20.25 72.00 4.50 100036 Processed Cheese 2.2500

 $                    1.9862 $4.4700
 $                        4.47  $                      41.43 

40,000#
 $                      45.18 

10,000#
952000  $                      45.90 

40,000#
 $                      45.90 

leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  J



 SCVSFSA Super Co-Op RFP#201516-0121-1 Results SY2016-17

Page 17 of 45

Net Off Invoice

Manufacturer
Line 

No.
Item Description                                                                                                                                    

Select 

Product 

Category Manufacturer Code

Net Weight Per 

Case (lbs.)

Servings Per 

Case

Net Weight per 

Serving (oz.) WBSCM Item Code

WBSCM Item 

Description

 DF Inventory 

Drawdown per case 

Value per pound of 

DF

Value of DF per 

case

 Net Off Invoice 

Discount off 

Commercial Price Case Price Quantity Case Price Quantity

 Commercial Item 

Manufacturer Code  Case Price  Quantity  Case Price  Quantity 

A B C D E F G H  I J K  M  N  O  P  Q R S T U V

20th Century 1 Apple Muffin 100-1.5 oz BAKERY 207115W 9.37 100.00 1.50 110208 White WW Flour 3.9300  $                    0.2732 $1.0700  $                        1.07  $                      25.43 207115W  $                      26.50 truckload  $                      26.50 

Pricing Information

USDA Foods End Products SEPDS Information

Commercial Equivalents

Fee for Service 

District Direct -

Fee for Service Only

Commercial Price 

FOB Distributor

Commercial Price 

FOB Manufacturer

Integrated 26 Wienerschnitzel Chili Cheese Dog, IW SANDWICHES C96100 14.38 50.00 4.60 100036 Processed Cheese 1.2500
 $                    1.9862 $2.4800

 $                        2.48  $                      31.60 
40,000#

 $                      35.35 
10,000#

960000  $                      34.08 
40,000#

 $                      34.08 

Integrated 27 Chicken Little Sliders, IW SANDWICHES C80950 19.92 75.00 4.25 100036 Processed Cheese 1.1700  $                    1.9862 $2.3200  $                        2.32  $                      58.57 40,000#  $                      62.32 10,000# 809050  $                      60.89 40,000#  $                      60.89 

Integrated 28 Three Cheese Corn Enchilada - Bulk HISPANIC C80940 15.38 120.00 2.05 110244 Mozzarella 7.5000  $                    1.8987 $14.2400  $                      14.24  $                      27.25 40,000#  $                      31.00 10,000# 809040  $                      41.49 40,000#  $                      41.49 

Integrated 29 Twice Grilled Lunch Quesadilla, IW HISPANIC C36200 25.69 100.00 4.11 110244 Mozzarella 12.5100  $                    1.8987 $23.7500  $                      23.75  $                      47.56 40,000#  $                      51.31 10,000# 362000  $                      71.31 40,000#  $                      71.31 

Integrated 30
Twice Grilled Three Cheese 

Quesadilla, IW 
HISPANIC C36400 12.38 100.00 1.98 110244 Mozzarella 4.6900

 $                    1.8987 $8.9000
 $                        8.90  $                      39.05 

40,000#
 $                      42.80 

10,000#
364000  $                      47.95 

40,000#
 $                      47.95 

Integrated 31 Beef & Cheese Chalupa - Bulk HISPANIC C82605 14.00 72.00 3.11 100154 Beef, Coarse 2.8500  $                    2.9965 $8.5400  $                      44.96 40,000#  $                      48.71 10,000# 826005  $                      46.30 40,000#  $                      46.30 

Integrated 32 110244 Mozzarella 6.7600  $                    1.8987 $12.8400  $                      12.84  $                      33.46 40,000#  $                      37.21 10,000# 826005  $                      46.30 40,000#  $                      46.30 

Integrated 33 Beef & Cheese Chalupa - IW HISPANIC C82651 14.00 72.00 3.11 100154 Beef, Coarse 2.8500  $                    2.9965 $8.5400  $                      46.56 40,000#  $                      50.31 10,000# 826051  $                      47.83 40,000#  $                      47.83 

Integrated 34 110244 Mozzarella 6.7600  $                    1.8987 $12.8400  $                      12.84  $                      34.99 40,000#  $                      38.74 10,000# 826051  $                      47.83 40,000#  $                      47.83 

Integrated 35 Bean & Cheese Chalupa  - Bulk HISPANIC C82705 17.19 72.00 3.82 110244 Mozzarella 4.9500  $                    1.8987 $9.4000  $                        9.40  $                      38.93 40,000#  $                      42.68 10,000# 827005  $                      48.33 40,000#  $                      48.33 

Integrated 36 Bean & Cheese Chalupa  - IW HISPANIC C82751 17.19 72.00 3.82 110244 Mozzarella 4.9500  $                    1.8987 $9.4000  $                        9.40  $                      40.47 40,000#  $                      44.22 10,000# 827051  $                      49.87 40,000#  $                      49.87 

Integrated 37 Beef Taco Stick - IW HISPANIC C45019 14.38 50.00 4.60 100154 Beef, Coarse 3.7100  $                    2.9965 $11.1100  $                      33.09 40,000#  $                      36.84 10,000# 270019  $                      37.22 40,000#  $                      37.22 

Integrated 38 110244 Mozzarella 3.1200  $                    1.8987 $5.9200  $                        5.92  $                      31.30 40,000#  $                      35.05 10,000# 270019  $                      37.22 40,000#  $                      37.22 

Integrated 39
Whole Grain Sourdough Grilled 

Cheese w/Turkey Bacon Sandwich, IW
BREAKFAST C10310 12.42 72.00 2.76 100036 Processed Cheese 4.2800

 $                    1.9862 $8.5000

 $                        8.50  $                      36.79 

40,000#

 $                      40.54 

10,000#

103100  $                      45.29 

40,000#

 $                      45.29 

Integrated 40 Egg & Cheese Bagel Thin Sandwich BREAKFAST C38004 15.75 72.00 3.50 100036 Processed Cheese 2.2500  $                    1.9862 $4.4700  $                        4.47  $                      34.19 40,000#  $                      37.94 10,000# 380004  $                      38.66 40,000#  $                      38.66 

Integrated 41
Turkey Ham, Egg & Cheese Sunrise 

Stick, IW 
BREAKFAST C38021 14.06 100.00 2.25 100036 Processed Cheese 1.5600

 $                    1.9862 $3.1000
 $                        3.10  $                      43.75 

40,000#
 $                      47.50 

10,000#
380021  $                      46.85 

40,000#
 $                      46.85 

Integrated 42
Turkey Ham & Cheese on Whole 

Grain Hawaiian Bun, IW 
BREAKFAST C13018 21.25 100.00 3.40 100036 Processed Cheese 2.5000

 $                    1.9862 $4.9700
 $                        4.97  $                      43.12 

40,000#
 $                      46.87 

10,000#
130018  $                      48.09 

40,000#
 $                      48.09 

Integrated 43
Beef Sausage & Cheese on a Mini 

Bagel, IW 
BREAKFAST C80916 11.93 72.00 2.65 100154 Beef, Coarse 7.7000

 $                    2.9965 $23.0700
 $                      33.41 

40,000#
 $                      37.16 

10,000#
809016  $                      38.87 

40,000#
 $                      38.87 

Integrated 44 100036 Processed Cheese 1.1300  $                    1.9862 $2.2400  $                        2.24  $                      36.63 40,000#  $                      40.38 10,000# 809016  $                      38.87 40,000#  $                      38.87 

Integrated 45
Beef Sausage Breakfast Sandwich on 

Whole Grain Hawaiian Bun, IW 
BREAKFAST C99018 19.38 100.00 3.10 100154 Beef, Coarse 10.7000

 $                    2.9965 $32.0600
 $                      38.94 

40,000#
 $                      42.69 

10,000#
990018  $                      48.33 

40,000#
 $                      48.33 

Integrated 46
Café Favorites - Turkey Ham, Egg & 

Cheese Sunrise Twist, IW 
BREAKFAST C51140 24.50 140.00 2.80 100036 Processed Cheese 2.1900

 $                    1.9862 $4.3500
 $                        4.35  $                      80.74 

40,000#
 $                      84.49 

10,000#
51140  $                      85.09 

40,000#
 $                      85.09 

Integrated 47
Café Favorites - Turkey Sausage & 

Cheese Sunrise Twist, IW 
BREAKFAST C52140 21.66 140.00 2.48 100036 Processed Cheese 2.1900

 $                    1.9862 $4.3500
 $                        4.35  $                      86.23 

40,000#
 $                      89.98 

10,000#
52140  $                      90.58 

40,000#
 $                      90.58 

Integrated 48 BBQ Rib Sandwich, IW BEEF C46007 22.08 75.00 4.71 100154 Beef, Coarse 12.3200  $                    2.9965 $36.9200  $                      43.03 40,000#  $                      46.78 10,000# 460007  $                      60.45 40,000#  $                      60.45 

Integrated 49 All American Burger, IW BEEF C47007 13.28 50.00 4.25 100154 Beef, Coarse 7.7100  $                    2.9965 $23.1000  $                      25.45 40,000#  $                      29.20 10,000# 470007  $                      33.13 40,000#  $                      33.13 

Integrated 50 All American Cheeseburger, IW BEEF C47107 14.38 50.00 4.60 100154 Beef, Coarse 7.7100  $                    2.9965 $23.1000  $                      30.70 40,000#  $                      34.45 10,000# 471007  $                      37.17 40,000#  $                      37.17 

Integrated 51 100036 Processed Cheese 1.0900  $                    1.9862 $2.1600  $                        2.16  $                      35.01 40,000#  $                      38.76 10,000# 471007  $                      37.17 40,000#  $                      37.17 

Integrated 52 Cheeseburger Sliders, IW BEEF C47220 20.39 75.00 4.35 100154 Beef, Coarse 10.2800  $                    2.9965 $30.8000  $                      45.91 40,000#  $                      49.66 10,000# 470220  $                      55.91 40,000#  $                      55.91 

Integrated 53 100036 Processed Cheese 1.1700  $                    1.9862 $2.3200  $                        2.32  $                      53.59 40,000#  $                      57.34 10,000# 470220  $                      55.91 40,000#  $                      55.91 

Integrated 54
Teriyaki Burger on Whole Grain 

Hawaiian Bun, IW 
BEEF C48008 14.22 50.00 4.55 100154 Beef, Coarse 7.3200

 $                    2.9965 $21.9400
 $                      29.55 

40,000#
 $                      33.30 

10,000# 40,000#

Integrated 55 Mini Slider Burger Patty BEEF C12120B 18.75 250.00 1.20 100154 Beef, Coarse 20.5600  $                    2.9965 $61.6100  $                      20.60 40,000#  $                      24.35 10,000# N12120B  $                      49.40 40,000#  $                      49.40 

Integrated 56 Charbroiled Beef Patty 10% VPP - Bulk BEEF C12225B 19.69 140.00 2.25 100154 Beef, Coarse 21.5800
 $                    2.9965 $64.6600

 $                      18.40 
40,000#

 $                      22.15 
10,000#

N12225B  $                      49.10 
40,000#

 $                      49.10 

Integrated 57
Charbroiled Beef Patty 10% VPP - 

Sleeve Pack 
BEEF C12225P 14.77 105.00 2.25 100154 Beef, Coarse 16.1900

 $                    2.9965 $48.5100
 $                      16.70 

40,000#
 $                      20.45 

10,000#
N12225P  $                      36.60 

40,000#
 $                      36.60 

Integrated 58 Charbroiled Beef Patty 10% VPP - Bulk BEEF C12240B 19.80 132.00 2.40 100154 Beef, Coarse 21.7100
 $                    2.9965 $65.0500

 $                      20.80 
40,000#

 $                      24.55 
10,000#

N12240B  $                      44.70 
40,000#

 $                      44.70 

Integrated 59
Charbroiled Beef Patty 10% VPP - 

Sleeve Pack 
BEEF C12240P 15.75 105.00 2.40 100154 Beef, Coarse 17.2700

 $                    2.9965 $51.7500
 $                      16.86 

40,000#
 $                      20.61 

10,000#
N12240P  $                      38.75 

40,000#
 $                      38.75 

Integrated 60
Charbroiled Beef Patty w/Applesauce - 

Bulk 
BEEF C15250B 21.88 140.00 2.50 100154 Beef, Coarse 21.8800

 $                    2.9965 $65.5600
 $                      24.10 

40,000#
 $                      27.85 

10,000#
N15250B  $                      56.30 

40,000#
 $                      56.30 

Integrated 61
Charbroiled Beef Mesquite Patty - 

Bulk 
BEEF C15260B 21.94 135.00 2.60 100154 Beef, Coarse 23.5200

 $                    2.9965 $70.4800
 $                      24.30 

40,000#
 $                      28.05 

10,000#
N15260B  $                      53.71 

40,000#
 $                      53.71 

Integrated 62
Teriyaki Beef Blasters with sauce - 

6/3.5# Bags 
BEEF C16070GLZ 21.00 100.00 3.30 100154 Beef, Coarse 17.5800

 $                    2.9965 $52.6800
 $                      32.60 

40,000#
 $                      36.35 

10,000#
N16070GLZ  $                      58.90 

40,000#
 $                      58.90 

Integrated 63
Meatballs - 2/20# Bulk Bags       (0.50 

oz each) 
BEEF C22050B 40.00 256.00 2.50 100154 Beef, Coarse 34.3400

 $                    2.9965 $102.9000
 $                      55.80 

40,000#
 $                      59.55 

10,000#
N22050B  $                      91.72 

40,000#
 $                      91.72 

Integrated 64
Charbroiled Beef & Onion Patty 20% 

VPP - Bulk 
BEEF C23260B 21.94 135.00 2.60 100154 Beef, Coarse 18.7000

 $                    2.9965 $56.0300
 $                      23.90 

40,000#
 $                      27.65 

10,000#
N23260B  $                      53.74 

40,000#
 $                      53.74 

Integrated 65 Beef Salisbury Patty - Bulk BEEF C25215B 20.96 156.00 2.15 100154 Beef, Coarse 20.2000  $                    2.9965 $60.5300  $                      26.40 40,000#  $                      30.15 10,000# N25215B  $                      53.10 40,000#  $                      53.10 

Integrated 66 All Beef Crumbles - 4/10# Bags BEEF C32000B 40.00 284.00 2.25 100154 Beef, Coarse 53.5200  $                    2.9965 $160.3700  $                      51.54 40,000#  $                      55.29 10,000# N32000B  $                    122.16 40,000#  $                    122.16 

Integrated 67 Beef Sausage Patty - Bulk BEEF C32120B 18.75 250.00 1.20 100154 Beef, Coarse 26.7500  $                    2.9965 $80.1600  $                      21.50 40,000#  $                      25.25 10,000# N32120B  $                      49.10 40,000#  $                      49.10 

Integrated 68

Triple B All Beef Steak (Natural Shape 

Hamburger) without/foils, CN Label, 

Bulk 

BEEF C32225B 19.69 140.00 2.25 100154 Beef, Coarse 26.3400

 $                    2.9965 $78.9300

 $                      23.44 

40,000#

 $                      27.19 

10,000#

N32225B  $                      56.60 

40,000#

 $                      56.60 

Integrated 69

Triple B All Beef Steak (Natural Shape 

Hamburger)without/foils - Sleeve 

Pack 

BEEF C32225P 14.77 105.00 2.25 100154 Beef, Coarse 19.7600

 $                    2.9965 $59.2100

 $                      18.95 

40,000#

 $                      22.70 

10,000#

N32225P  $                      44.70 

40,000#

 $                      44.70 

Integrated 70

 Triple B All Beef Steak with Foil 

Wrappers (Natural Shape 

Hamburger), Bulk 

BEEF C32240B 22.50 150.00 2.40 100154 Beef, Coarse 30.1100

 $                    2.9965 $90.2200

 $                      28.10 

40,000#

 $                      31.85 

10,000# 40,000#

Integrated 71

Triple B All Beef Steak with Foil 

Wrappers, Reduced Sodium (Natural 

Shape Hamburger),        CN Label, Bulk 

BEEF C32300B 16.88 90.00 3.00 100154 Beef, Coarse 22.5800

 $                    2.9965 $67.6600

 $                      20.96 

40,000#

 $                      24.71 

10,000#

N32300B  $                      50.87 

40,000#

 $                      50.87 

Integrated 72

Triple B All Beef Steak with NO Foil 

Wrappers, Reduced Sodium (Natural 

Shape Hamburger),        CN Label, Bulk 

BEEF C32300B-NF 16.88 90.00 3.00 100154 Beef, Coarse 22.5800

 $                    2.9965 $67.6600

 $                      19.54 

40,000#

 $                      23.29 

10,000#

N32300B-NF  $                      49.54 

40,000#

 $                      49.54 

Integrated 73 Meatloaf - Bulk BEEF C33300B 27.38 146.00 3.00 100154 Beef, Coarse 30.1900  $                    2.9965 $90.4600  $                      40.10 40,000#  $                      43.85 10,000# N33300B  $                      79.80 40,000#  $                      79.80 

Integrated 74 BBQ Rib Shaped Patty (No Sauce) Bulk BEEF C34260B 24.05 148.00 2.60 100154 Beef, Coarse 24.3200
 $                    2.9965 $72.8700

 $                      33.47 
40,000#

 $                      37.22 
10,000#

N34260B  $                      89.30 
40,000#

 $                      89.30 

Integrated 75
BBQ Rib Shaped Patty w/BBQ Sauce - 

Bulk 
BEEF C34260B-BQ 30.05 148.00 3.25 100154 Beef, Coarse 24.3200

 $                    2.9965 $72.8700
 $                      39.85 

40,000#
 $                      43.60 

10,000#
N34260B-BQ  $                      95.68 

40,000#
 $                      95.68 

Integrated 76
Kettle Cook Beef Meat -                8/5# 

Boil-in-Bags
BEEF C78000B 40.00 213.00 3.00 100154 Beef, Coarse 31.6400

 $                    2.9965 $94.8100
 $                      44.20 

40,000#
 $                      47.95 

10,000#
N78000B  $                      76.40 

40,000#
 $                      76.40 

J & J Snacks 1 WG Regular SizeSoft  Pretzel SNACKS 30110 13.75# 100.00 2.2oz 100420
Flour Baker Hearth 

Unblch - Bulk
9.2400  $                    0.2233 $2.0600  $                        2.06 30110  $                      31.70 

400 cases total 

order.  Products 

may be combined  $                      29.20 

400 cases total 

order.  Products 

may be combined

J & J Snacks 2 WG Soft Pretzel Mini SNACKS 30113 12.5# 200.00 1.0oz 100420
Flour Baker Hearth 

Unblch - Bulk
8.5300  $                    0.2233 $1.9000  $                        1.90 

30113

 $                      28.35 

400 cases total 

order.  Products 

may be combined  $                      25.85 

400 cases total 

order.  Products 

may be combined

J & J Snacks 3 WG Soft Pretzel King Size SNACKS 30114 15.63# 100.00 2.5oz 100420
Flour Baker Hearth 

Unblch - Bulk
10.7700  $                    0.2233 $2.4000  $                        2.40 

30114

 $                      29.00 

400 cases total 

order.  Products 

may be combined  $                      26.50 

400 cases total 

order.  Products 

may be combined

J & J Snacks 4 WG Sfot Pretzel Regular SNACKS 30120 16.50# 120.00 2.2oz 100420
Flour Baker Hearth 

Unblch - Bulk
11.0900  $                    0.2233 $2.4800 $2.4800

30120

 $                      36.80 

400 cases total 

order.  Products 

may be combined  $                      34.30 

400 cases total 

order.  Products 

may be combined

J & J Snacks 5 WG Soft Pretzel Mini IW SNACKS 30131 12.50# 200.00 1.0oz 100420
Flour Baker Hearth 

Unblch - Bulk
8.2600  $                    0.2233 $1.8400 $1.8400

30131

 $                      25.11 

400 cases total 

order.  Products 

may be combined  $                      22.61 

400 cases total 

order.  Products 

may be combined

J & J Snacks 6 WG Soft Pretzel Nuggets SNACKS 30185 10.31# 330.00 0.5oz 100420
Flour Baker Hearth 

Unblch - Bulk
9.2400  $                    0.2233 $2.0600 $2.0600

30185

 $                      17.85 

400 cases total 

order.  Products 

may be combined  $                      15.35 

400 cases total 

order.  Products 

may be combined

leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  J



 SCVSFSA Super Co-Op RFP#201516-0121-1 Results SY2016-17

Page 18 of 45

Net Off Invoice

Manufacturer
Line 

No.
Item Description                                                                                                                                    

Select 

Product 

Category Manufacturer Code

Net Weight Per 

Case (lbs.)

Servings Per 

Case

Net Weight per 

Serving (oz.) WBSCM Item Code

WBSCM Item 

Description

 DF Inventory 

Drawdown per case 

Value per pound of 

DF

Value of DF per 

case

 Net Off Invoice 

Discount off 

Commercial Price Case Price Quantity Case Price Quantity

 Commercial Item 

Manufacturer Code  Case Price  Quantity  Case Price  Quantity 

A B C D E F G H  I J K  M  N  O  P  Q R S T U V

20th Century 1 Apple Muffin 100-1.5 oz BAKERY 207115W 9.37 100.00 1.50 110208 White WW Flour 3.9300  $                    0.2732 $1.0700  $                        1.07  $                      25.43 207115W  $                      26.50 truckload  $                      26.50 

Pricing Information

USDA Foods End Products SEPDS Information

Commercial Equivalents

Fee for Service 

District Direct -

Fee for Service Only

Commercial Price 

FOB Distributor

Commercial Price 

FOB Manufacturer

J & J Snacks 7 WG Soft Pretzel Reg - IW SNACKS 30410 13.75# 100.00 2.2oz 100420
Flour Baker Hearth 

Unblch - Bulk
9.2400  $                    0.2233 $2.0600 $2.0600

30410

 $                      32.35 

400 cases total 

order.  Products 

may be combined  $                      29.85 

400 cases total 

order.  Products 

may be combined

J & J Snacks 8 WG Soft Pretzel Rods SNACKS 31012 11.25# 180.00 1.oz 100420
Flour Baker Hearth 

Unblch - Bulk
8.6300  $                    0.2233 $1.9300 $1.9300

31012

 $                      28.05 

400 cases total 

order.  Products 

may be combined  $                      25.55 

400 cases total 

order.  Products 

may be combined

J & J Snacks 9 WG Jr Cheese Filled Prezel IW SNACKS 31190 10.31# 50.00 3.3oz 100420
Flour Baker Hearth 

Unblch - Bulk
8.8100  $                    0.2233 $1.9700 $1.9700

31190

 $                      31.70 

400 cases total 

order.  Products 

may be combined  $                      29.20 

400 cases total 

order.  Products 

may be combined

J & J Snacks 10 WG Soft Phila Style Pretzel SNACKS 32155 14.06# 75.00 3.0oz 100420
Flour Baker Hearth 

Unblch - Bulk
10.2600  $                    0.2233 $2.2900 $2.2900

32155

 $                      31.30 

400 cases total 

order.  Products 

may be combined  $                      28.80 

400 cases total 

order.  Products 

may be combined

J & J Snacks 11 WG Soft Pret w/ WOW Butter SNACKS 34134 13.75# 100.00 2.2oz 100420
Flour Baker Hearth 

Unblch - Bulk
9.4300  $                    0.2233 $2.1100 $2.1100

34134

 $                      56.50 

400 cases total 

order.  Products 

may be combined  $                      54.00 

400 cases total 

order.  Products 

may be combined

J & J Snacks 12 WG Superstix Bite Cinn SNACKS 7258 7.76# 176.00 0.71oz 100420
Flour Baker Hearth 

Unblch - Bulk
3.6400  $                    0.2233 $0.8100 $0.8100

7258
 $                      23.10 

400 cases total 

order.  Products 

may be combined  $                      20.60 

400 cases total 

order.  Products 

may be combined

J & J Snacks 13
WG Superstix Bite Sweet Cream 

Cheese
SNACKS 7259 7.76# 176.00 0.71oz 100420

Flour Baker Hearth 

Unblch - Bulk
3.9700  $                    0.2233 $0.8900 $0.8900

7259

 $                      23.10 

400 cases total 

order.  Products 

may be combined  $                      20.60 

400 cases total 

order.  Products 

may be combined

J & J Snacks 14 WG Superstix Cinn Bun IW SNACKS 34153 7.88# 60.00 2.1oz 100420
Flour Baker Hearth 

Unblch - Bulk
3.8900  $                    0.2233 $0.8700 $0.8700

34153

 $                      24.55 

400 cases total 

order.  Products 

may be combined  $                      22.05 

400 cases total 

order.  Products 

may be combined

J & J Snacks 15
WG Superstix Strawberry Cream 

Cheese IW
SNACKS 34173 7.88# 60.00 2.1oz 100420

Flour Baker Hearth 

Unblch - Bulk
3.9700  $                    0.2233 $0.8900 $0.8900

34173

 $                      24.55 

400 cases total 

order.  Products 

may be combined  $                      22.05 

400 cases total 

order.  Products 

may be combined

J & J Snacks 16 WG Soft Pretzel - Pumpkin Shape SNACKS 3678 13.75# 100.00 2.2oz 100420
Flour Baker Hearth 

Unblch - Bulk
9.2400  $                    0.2233 $2.0600 $2.0600

3678

 $                      27.50 

400 cases total 

order.  Products 

may be combined  $                      25.00 

400 cases total 

order.  Products 

may be combined

J & J Snacks 17 WG Soft Pretzel - Snowman Shape SNACKS 3679 13.75# 100.00 2.2oz 100420
Flour Baker Hearth 

Unblch - Bulk
9.2400  $                    0.2233 $2.0600 $2.0600

3679

 $                      27.50 

400 cases total 

order.  Products 

may be combined  $                      25.00 

400 cases total 

order.  Products 

may be combined

J & J Snacks 18 WG Soft Pretzel - Heart Shape SNACKS 3702 13.75# 100.00 2.2oz 100420
Flour Baker Hearth 

Unblch - Bulk
9.2400  $                    0.2233 $2.0600 $2.0600

3702

 $                      27.50 

400 cases total 

order.  Products 

may be combined  $                      25.00 

400 cases total 

order.  Products 

may be combined

J & J Snacks 19 WG Soft Pretzel - Shamrock Shape SNACKS 3703 13.75# 100.00 2.2oz 100420
Flour Baker Hearth 

Unblch - Bulk
9.2400  $                    0.2233 $2.0600 $2.0600

3703

 $                      27.50 

400 cases total 

order.  Products 

may be combined  $                      25.00 

400 cases total 

order.  Products 

may be combined

J & J Snacks 20 WG Soft Pretzel - Star Shape SNACKS 3704 13.75# 100.00 2.2oz 100420
Flour Baker Hearth 

Unblch - Bulk
9.2400  $                    0.2233 $2.0600 $2.0600

3704

 $                      27.50 

400 cases total 

order.  Products 

may be combined  $                      25.00 

400 cases total 

order.  Products 

may be combined

J & J Snacks 21 WG Soft Pretzel - Turkey Shape SNACKS 3749 13.75# 100.00 2.2oz 100420
Flour Baker Hearth 

Unblch - Bulk
9.2400  $                    0.2233 $2.0600 $2.0600

3749

 $                      27.50 

400 cases total 

order.  Products 

may be combined  $                      25.00 

400 cases total 

order.  Products 

may be combined

J & J Snacks 22 WG Soft Pretzel - Apple Shape SNACKS 34133 13.75# 100.00 2.2oz 100420
Flour Baker Hearth 

Unblch - Bulk
7.9400  $                    0.2233 $1.7700 $1.7700

34133

 $                      27.50 

400 cases total 

order.  Products 

may be combined  $                      25.00 

400 cases total 

order.  Products 

may be combined

J & J Snacks 23 WG Pretzel Roll SNACKS 7051 16.50# 120.00 2.2oz 100420
Flour Baker Hearth 

Unblch - Bulk
9.2400  $                    0.2233 $2.0600 $2.0600

7051

 $                      44.70 

400 cases total 

order.  Products 

may be combined  $                      42.20 

400 cases total 

order.  Products 

may be combined

J & J Snacks 24
WG Reduced Fat Cookie Dough - 

Chocolate Chip
SNACKS 04911 24.0# 384.00 1.0oz 100421

Flour Baker Soft Unblch - 

Bulk
8.4200  $                    0.2226 $1.8700 $1.8700 04911  $                      40.25 

100 cases total 

order.  Products 

may be combined

 $                      37.75 

100 cases total 

order.  Products 

may be combined

J & J Snacks 25
WG Reduced Fat Cookie Dough - 

Candy
SNACKS 04912 24.0# 384.00 1.0oz 100421

Flour Baker Soft Unblch - 

Bulk
8.5000  $                    0.2226 $1.8900 $1.8900 04912  $                      40.25 

100 cases total 

order.  Products 

may be combined

 $                      37.75 

100 cases total 

order.  Products 

may be combined

J & J Snacks 26
WG Reduced Fat Cookie Dough - 

Sugar
SNACKS 04915 24.0# 384.00 1.0oz 100421

Flour Baker Soft Unblch - 

Bulk
9.4200  $                    0.2226 $2.1000 $2.1000 04915  $                      40.25 

100 cases total 

order.  Products 

may be combined

 $                      37.75 

100 cases total 

order.  Products 

may be combined

J & J Snacks 27
WG Reduced Fat Cookie Dough - 

Oatmeal Raisin
SNACKS 04917 24.0# 384.00 1.0oz 100421

Flour Baker Soft Unblch - 

Bulk
8.7800  $                    0.2226 $1.9500 $1.9500 04917  $                      40.25 

100 cases total 

order.  Products 

may be combined

 $                      37.75 

100 cases total 

order.  Products 

may be combined

J & J Snacks 28
WG Reduced Fat Cookie Dough - 

Double Chocolate
SNACKS 04914 24.0# 384.00 1.0oz 100421

Flour Baker Soft Unblch - 

Bulk
4.0300  $                    0.2226 $0.9000 $0.9000 04914  $                      40.25 

100 cases total 

order.  Products 

may be combined

 $                      37.75 

100 cases total 

order.  Products 

may be combined

J & J Snacks 29
WG Reduced Fat Cookie Dough - 

Chocolate Chip
SNACKS 04931 15.0# 180.00 1.33oz 100421

Flour Baker Soft Unblch - 

Bulk
5.2400  $                    0.2226 $1.1700 $1.1700 04931  $                      25.90 

100 cases total 

order.  Products 

may be combined

 $                      23.40 

100 cases total 

order.  Products 

may be combined

J & J Snacks 30
WG Reduced Fat Cookie Dough - 

Candy
SNACKS 04932 15.0# 180.00 1.33oz 100421

Flour Baker Soft Unblch - 

Bulk
5.2400  $                    0.2226 $1.1700 $1.1700 04932  $                      26.65 

100 cases total 

order.  Products 

may be combined

 $                      24.15 

100 cases total 

order.  Products 

may be combined

J & J Snacks 31
WG Reduced Fat Cookie Dough - 

Sugar
SNACKS 04935 15.0# 180.00 1.33oz 100421

Flour Baker Soft Unblch - 

Bulk
5.6600  $                    0.2226 $1.2600 $1.2600 04935  $                      25.90 

100 cases total 

order.  Products 

may be combined

 $                      23.40 

100 cases total 

order.  Products 

may be combined

J & J Snacks 32
WG Reduced Fat Cookie Dough - 

Oatmeal Raisin
SNACKS 04937 15.0# 180.00 1.33oz 100421

Flour Baker Soft Unblch - 

Bulk
2.5700  $                    0.2226 $0.5700 $0.5700 04937  $                      26.65 

100 cases total 

order.  Products 

may be combined

 $                      24.15 

100 cases total 

order.  Products 

may be combined

J & J Snacks 33
WG Reduced Fat Cookie Dough -

Oatmeal  Choc Chip
SNACKS 04939 15.0# 180.00 1.33oz 100421

Flour Baker Soft Unblch - 

Bulk
2.5700  $                    0.2226 $0.5700 $0.5700 04939  $                      25.90 

100 cases total 

order.  Products 

may be combined

 $                      23.40 

100 cases total 

order.  Products 

may be combined

J & J Snacks 34
WG Reduced Fat Cookie Dough - 

Double  Chocolate
SNACKS 04934 15.0# 180.00 1.33oz 100421

Flour Baker Soft Unblch - 

Bulk
5.0500  $                    0.2226 $1.1200 $1.1200 04934  $                      26.00 

100 cases total 

order.  Products 

may be combined

 $                      23.50 

100 cases total 

order.  Products 

may be combined

J & J Snacks 35
WG Reduced Fat Cookie Dough - 

Chocolate Chip
SNACKS 14921 22.2# 192.00 1.85oz 100421

Flour Baker Soft Unblch - 

Bulk
7.1900  $                    0.2226 $1.6000 $1.6000 14921  $                      39.70 

100 cases total 

order.  Products 

may be combined

 $                      37.20 

100 cases total 

order.  Products 

may be combined

J & J Snacks 36
WG Reduced Fat Cookie Dough - 

Candy
SNACKS 14922 22.2# 192.00 1.85oz 100421

Flour Baker Soft Unblch - 

Bulk
7.2200  $                    0.2226 $1.6100 $1.6100 14922  $                      39.70 

100 cases total 

order.  Products 

may be combined

 $                      37.20 

100 cases total 

order.  Products 

may be combined

J & J Snacks 37
WG Reduced Fat Cookie Dough - 

Sugar
SNACKS 14925 22.2# 192.00 1.85oz 100421

Flour Baker Soft Unblch - 

Bulk
7.4700  $                    0.2226 $1.6600 $1.6600 14925  $                      39.70 

100 cases total 

order.  Products 

may be combined

 $                      37.20 

100 cases total 

order.  Products 

may be combined

J & J Snacks 38
WG Reduced Fat Cookie Dough - 

Oatmeal Raisin
SNACKS 14927 22.2# 192.00 1.85oz 100421

Flour Baker Soft Unblch - 

Bulk
4.0000  $                    0.2226 $0.8900 $0.8900 14927  $                      39.70 

100 cases total 

order.  Products 

may be combined

 $                      37.20 

100 cases total 

order.  Products 

may be combined

J & J Snacks 39
WG Reduced Fat Cookie Dough - 

Double Chocolate
SNACKS 14924 22.2# 192.00 1.85oz 100421

Flour Baker Soft Unblch - 

Bulk
7.6200  $                    0.2226 $1.7000 $1.7000 14924  $                      39.70 

100 cases total 

order.  Products 

may be combined

 $                      37.20 

100 cases total 

order.  Products 

may be combined

J & J Snacks 40 WG Theme Cookie Dough - Harvest SNACKS 74221 10.8# 144.00 1.2oz 100421
Flour Baker Soft Unblch - 

Bulk
4.9200  $                    0.2226 $1.1000 $1.1000 74221  $                      31.50 

100 cases total 

order.  Products 

may be combined

 $                      29.00 

100 cases total 

order.  Products 

may be combined

J & J Snacks 41 WG Theme Cookie Dough - Spring SNACKS 74224 10.8# 144.00 1.2oz 100421
Flour Baker Soft Unblch - 

Bulk
4.9200  $                    0.2226 $1.1000 $1.1000 74224  $                      31.50 

100 cases total 

order.  Products 

may be combined

 $                      29.00 

100 cases total 

order.  Products 

may be combined

leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  J



 SCVSFSA Super Co-Op RFP#201516-0121-1 Results SY2016-17

Page 19 of 45

Net Off Invoice

Manufacturer
Line 

No.
Item Description                                                                                                                                    

Select 

Product 

Category Manufacturer Code

Net Weight Per 

Case (lbs.)

Servings Per 

Case

Net Weight per 

Serving (oz.) WBSCM Item Code

WBSCM Item 

Description

 DF Inventory 

Drawdown per case 

Value per pound of 

DF

Value of DF per 

case

 Net Off Invoice 

Discount off 

Commercial Price Case Price Quantity Case Price Quantity

 Commercial Item 

Manufacturer Code  Case Price  Quantity  Case Price  Quantity 

A B C D E F G H  I J K  M  N  O  P  Q R S T U V

20th Century 1 Apple Muffin 100-1.5 oz BAKERY 207115W 9.37 100.00 1.50 110208 White WW Flour 3.9300  $                    0.2732 $1.0700  $                        1.07  $                      25.43 207115W  $                      26.50 truckload  $                      26.50 

Pricing Information

USDA Foods End Products SEPDS Information

Commercial Equivalents

Fee for Service 

District Direct -

Fee for Service Only

Commercial Price 

FOB Distributor

Commercial Price 

FOB Manufacturer

J & J Snacks 42 WG Theme Cookie Dough - Holiday SNACKS 74225 10.8# 144.00 1.2oz 100421
Flour Baker Soft Unblch - 

Bulk
4.9200  $                    0.2226 $1.1000 $1.1000 74225  $                      31.50 

100 cases total 

order.  Products 

may be combined

 $                      29.00 

100 cases total 

order.  Products 

may be combined

J & J Snacks 43 WG Theme Cookie Dough - Football SNACKS 74226 10.8# 144.00 1.2oz 100421
Flour Baker Soft Unblch - 

Bulk
4.9200  $                    0.2226 $1.1000 $1.1000 74226  $                      31.50 

100 cases total 

order.  Products 

may be combined

 $                      29.00 

100 cases total 

order.  Products 

may be combined

J & J Snacks 44 WG Theme Cookie Dough - Heart SNACKS 74230 10.8# 144.00 1.2oz 100421
Flour Baker Soft Unblch - 

Bulk
4.9200  $                    0.2226 $1.1000 $1.1000 74230  $                      31.50 

100 cases total 

order.  Products 

may be combined
 $                      29.00 

100 cases total 

order.  Products 

may be combined

J & J Snacks 45 WG Theme Cookie Dough - Shamrock SNACKS 74231 10.8# 144.00 1.2oz 100421
Flour Baker Soft Unblch - 

Bulk
4.9200  $                    0.2226 $1.1000 $1.1000 74231  $                      31.50 

100 cases total 

order.  Products 

may be combined

 $                      29.00 
100 cases total 

order.  Products 

may be combined

J & J Snacks 46 WG White Wheat Dinner Roll Dough BAKERY 01509 29.7# 216.00 2.2oz 100421
Flour Baker Soft Unblch - 

Bulk
15.2500  $                    0.2226 $3.3900 $3.39 01509  $                      29.27 

100 cases total 

order.  Products 

may be combined

 $                      26.77 
100 cases total 

order.  Products 

may be combined

J & J Snacks 47 WG White Wheat Dinner Roll Dough BAKERY 01519 28.05# 408.00 1.1oz 100421
Flour Baker Soft Unblch - 

Bulk
14.4000  $                    0.2226 $3.2100 $3.21 01519  $                      29.80 

100 cases total 

order.  Products 

may be combined

 $                      27.30 
100 cases total 

order.  Products 

may be combined

J & J Snacks 48 WG Reduced Sodium Biscuit Dough BAKERY 20571 29.7# 396.00 1.2oz 100421
Flour Baker Soft Unblch - 

Bulk
13.2500  $                    0.2226 $2.9500 $2.9500 20571  $                      46.23 

100 cases total 

order.  Products 

may be combined

 $                      43.73 
100 cases total 

order.  Products 

may be combined

J & J Snacks 49 WG Reduced Sodium Biscuit Dough BAKERY 20572 27# 180.00 2.4oz 100421
Flour Baker Soft Unblch - 

Bulk
12.0400  $                    0.2226 $2.6800 $2.6800 20572  $                      42.45 

100 cases total 

order.  Products 

may be combined

 $                      39.95 
100 cases total 

order.  Products 

may be combined

J & J Snacks 50 WG Cinnamon Roll Dough BAKERY 01610 28.12# 180.00 2.5oz 100421
Flour Baker Soft Unblch - 

Bulk
13.8200  $                    0.2226 $3.0800 $3.0800 01610  $                      42.83 

100 cases total 

order.  Products 

may be combined

 $                      40.33 
100 cases total 

order.  Products 

may be combined

J & J Snacks 51 WG Cinnamon Roll Dough BAKERY 11610 27.62# 260.00 1.7oz 100421
Flour Baker Soft Unblch - 

Bulk
14.0100  $                    0.2226 $3.1200 $3.1200 11610  $                      44.62 

100 cases total 

order.  Products 

may be combined

 $                      42.12 
100 cases total 

order.  Products 

may be combined

J & J Snacks 52 WG Pretzel Bun (Sliced) SNACKS 7054 18.225# 108.00 2.7oz 10420
Flour Baker Hearth 

Unblch - Bulk
10.7100  $                    0.2233 $2.3900 $2.3900 7054  $                      50.25 

400 cases total 

order.  Products 

may be combined  $                      47.75 

400 cases total 

order.  Products 

may be combined

JTM 1 5 ct. Reduced Sodium Beef Meatball BEEF

CP5030

30 171.0 2.8 100154 Beef Coarse Ground 60 # 23.78  $                    2.9965  $                 71.2568 

 N/A 26.00$                      4,000 # 28.25$                      4,000 # 5030CE 91.35$                      4,000 #  $                      86.85 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 2 4 ct. Reduced Sodium Beef Meatball BEEF

CP5035

30 184.0 2.6 100154 Beef Coarse Ground 60 # 23.26  $                    2.9965  $                 69.6986 

 N/A 26.00$                      4,000 # 28.25$                      4,000 # 5035CE 92.17$                      4,000 #  $                      87.67 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 3 3 ct. Reduced Sodium Beef Meatball BEEF

CP5038

30 160.0 3 100154 Beef Coarse Ground 60 # 22.94  $                    2.9965  $                 68.7397 

 N/A 26.00$                      4,000 # 28.25$                      4,000 # 5038CE 91.35$                      4,000 #  $                      86.85 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 4 4 ct. Reduced Sodium Beef Meatball BEEF

CP5040

30 200.0 2.4 100154 Beef Coarse Ground 60 # 27.34  $                    2.9965  $                 81.9243 

 N/A 26.16$                      4,000 # 28.41$                      4,000 # 5040CE 97.65$                      4,000 #  $                      93.15 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 5 4 ct. Beef Meatball BEEF

CP5046

30 230.0 2.08 100154 Beef Coarse Ground 60 # 34.44  $                    2.9965  $               103.1995 

 N/A 25.44$                      4,000 # 27.69$                      4,000 # 5046CE 111.83$                    4,000 #  $                    107.33 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 6 5 ct. Beef Meatball BEEF

CP5049

30 192.0 2.5 100154 Beef Coarse Ground 60 # 35  $                    2.9965  $               104.8775 

 N/A 25.59$                      4,000 # 27.84$                      4,000 # 5049CE 113.36$                    4,000 #  $                    108.86 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 7
4 ct. Reduced Sodium Mushroom-

Enhanced Beef Meatball
BEEF

CP5053

30 171.0 2.80 100154 Beef Coarse Ground 60 # 25.32  $                    2.9965  $                 75.8714 

 N/A 36.05$                      4,000 # 38.30$                      4,000 # 5053CE 100.08$                    4,000 #  $                      95.58 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 8
4 ct. Reduced Sodium Mushroom-

Enhanced Beef Meatball
BEEF

CP5053

30 171.0 2.80 100154 + 110421
Beef Coarse Ground 60 # 

+ IQF Mushrooms

25.32 BF and 7.91 

Mush

 2.9965 - BF and 

$.875 Mush 
 $                 82.7900 

 N/A 29.13$                      4,000 # 31.38$                      4,000 # 5053CE 100.08$                    4,000 #  $                      95.58 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 9 5 ct. Reduced Sodium Beef Meatball BEEF

CP5054

30 208.0 2.3 100154 Beef Coarse Ground 60 # 22.47  $                    2.9965  $                 67.3314 

 N/A 27.00$                      4,000 # 29.25$                      4,000 # 5054CE 88.22$                      4,000 #  $                      83.72 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 10 Whole Grain Rich Cheeseburger Mac BEEF

CP5151

30 100.0 4.8 100154 Beef Coarse Ground 60 # 8.75  $                    2.9965  $                 26.2194 

 N/A 41.94$                      4,000 # 44.19$                      4,000 # 5151CE 70.48$                      4,000 #  $                      65.98 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 11
Beef and Cheese Sauce for topping or 

Filling
BEEF

CP5157

30 139.0 3.45 100154 Beef Coarse Ground 60 # 15.16  $                    2.9965  $                 45.4269 

 N/A 44.53$                      4,000 # 46.78$                      4,000 # 5157CE 120.29$                    4,000 #  $                    115.79 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 12 Cincy Style Chili BEEF

CP519

30 86.0 5.58 100154 Beef Coarse Ground 60 # 15.31  $                    2.9965  $                 45.8764 

 N/A 25.95$                      4,000 # 28.20$                      4,000 # 519CE 70.52$                      4,000 #  $                      66.02 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 13
Beef Taco Filling- Allergen Free and 

Carmel Color Free
BEEF

CP5203

30 147.0 3.26 100154 Beef Coarse Ground 60 # 26.21  $                    2.9965  $                 78.5383 

 N/A 31.02$                      4,000 # 33.27$                      4,000 # 5203CE 105.96$                    4,000 #  $                    101.46 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 14 Low Fat and Sodium Beef Taco Filling BEEF

CP5232

30 166.0 2.89 100154 Beef Coarse Ground 60 # 8.79  $                    2.9965  $                 26.3392 

 N/A 27.61$                      4,000 # 29.86$                      4,000 # 5232CE 62.72$                      4,000 #  $                      58.22 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 15 Beef Taco Filling (Texas - No Tomato) BEEF

CP5242

30 198.0 2.42 100154 Beef Coarse Ground 60 # 21.65  $                    2.9965  $                 64.8742 

 N/A 26.59$                      4,000 # 28.84$                      4,000 # 5242CE 90.38$                      4,000 #  $                      85.88 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 16 Beef Taco Filling BEEF

CP5249

30 177.0 2.71 100154 Beef Coarse Ground 60 # 30.91  $                    2.9965  $                 92.6218 

 N/A 23.80$                      4,000 # 26.05$                      4,000 # 5249CE 102.24$                    4,000 #  $                      97.74 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 17
Reduced Fat Reduced Sodium Beef 

Taco Filling
BEEF

CP5250

30 151.0 3.17 100154 Beef Coarse Ground 60 # 16.79  $                    2.9965  $                 50.3112 

 N/A 25.88$                      4,000 # 28.13$                      4,000 # 5250CE 75.26$                      4,000 #  $                      70.76 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  J



 SCVSFSA Super Co-Op RFP#201516-0121-1 Results SY2016-17

Page 20 of 45

Net Off Invoice

Manufacturer
Line 

No.
Item Description                                                                                                                                    

Select 

Product 

Category Manufacturer Code

Net Weight Per 

Case (lbs.)

Servings Per 

Case

Net Weight per 

Serving (oz.) WBSCM Item Code

WBSCM Item 

Description

 DF Inventory 

Drawdown per case 

Value per pound of 

DF

Value of DF per 

case

 Net Off Invoice 

Discount off 

Commercial Price Case Price Quantity Case Price Quantity

 Commercial Item 

Manufacturer Code  Case Price  Quantity  Case Price  Quantity 

A B C D E F G H  I J K  M  N  O  P  Q R S T U V

20th Century 1 Apple Muffin 100-1.5 oz BAKERY 207115W 9.37 100.00 1.50 110208 White WW Flour 3.9300  $                    0.2732 $1.0700  $                        1.07  $                      25.43 207115W  $                      26.50 truckload  $                      26.50 

Pricing Information

USDA Foods End Products SEPDS Information

Commercial Equivalents

Fee for Service 

District Direct -

Fee for Service Only

Commercial Price 

FOB Distributor

Commercial Price 

FOB Manufacturer

JTM 18 Taco Filling w/ Beef BEEF

CP5252

32 174.0 2.94 100154 Beef Coarse Ground 60 # 19.93  $                    2.9965  $                 59.7202 

 N/A 29.59$                      4,000 # 31.99$                      4,000 # 5252CE 83.83$                      4,000 #  $                      79.03 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 19 Reduced Fat Taco Filling w/ Beef BEEF

CP5253

32 164.0 3.11 100154 Beef Coarse Ground 60 # 18.31  $                    2.9965  $                 54.8659 

 N/A 29.77$                      4,000 # 32.17$                      4,000 # 5253CE 80.50$                      4,000 #  $                      75.70 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 20
Low Fat and Sodium Mushroom-

Enhanced Beef Taco Filling
BEEF

CP5257

30 166.0 2.88 100154 Beef Coarse Ground 60 # 14.69  $                    2.9965  $                 44.0186 

 N/A 30.47$                      4,000 # 32.72$                      4,000 # 5257CE 71.00$                      4,000 #  $                      66.50 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 21
Low Fat and Sodium Mushroom-

Enhanced Beef Taco Filling
BEEF

CP5257

30 166.0 2.88 100154 + 110421
Beef Coarse Ground 60 # 

+ IQF Mushrooms

14.69 BF and 6.96 

Mush

 $2.9965 BF and 

$.875 Mush 
 $                 50.1100 

 N/A 24.38$                      4,000 # 26.63$                      4,000 # 5257CE 71.00$                      4,000 #  $                      66.50 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 22 Reduced Fat Hot Dog Chili BEEF

CP5320

30 104.0 4.6 100154 Beef Coarse Ground 60 # 9.12  $                    2.9965  $                 27.3281 

 N/A 26.12$                      4,000 # 28.37$                      4,000 # 5320CE 60.79$                      4,000 #  $                      56.29 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 23 Reduced Fat Beef Chili (No Beans) BEEF

CP5333

30 93.0 5.15 100154 Beef Coarse Ground 60 # 12.51  $                    2.9965  $                 37.4862 

 N/A 25.91$                      4,000 # 28.16$                      4,000 # 5333CE 66.71$                      4,000 #  $                      62.21 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 24
Southwest Beef Chili con Carne (w/ 

Beans)
BEEF

CP5337

30 85.0 5.64 100154 Beef Coarse Ground 60 # 8.13  $                    2.9965  $                 24.3615 

 N/A 29.54$                      4,000 # 31.79$                      4,000 # 5337CE 60.28$                      4,000 #  $                      55.78 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 25
Southwest Beef Chili con Carne (No 

Beans)
BEEF

CP5338

30 96.0 5 100154 Beef Coarse Ground 60 # 12.52  $                    2.9965  $                 37.5162 

 N/A 26.25$                      4,000 # 28.50$                      4,000 # 5338CE 67.23$                      4,000 #  $                      62.73 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 26
Whole Grain Rich Chili Mac w/o 

Beans
BEEF

CP5391

30 67.0 7.1 100154 Beef Coarse Ground 60 # 9.1  $                    2.9965  $                 27.2682 

 N/A 32.50$                      4,000 # 34.75$                      4,000 # 5391CE 62.97$                      4,000 #  $                      58.47 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 27 Whole Grain Rich Macaroni & Beef BEEF

CP5395

32 65.0 7.85 100154 Beef Coarse Ground 60 # 10.41  $                    2.9965  $                 31.1936 

 N/A 37.69$                      4,000 # 40.09$                      4,000 # 5395CE 68.94$                      4,000 #  $                      64.14 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 28 Whole Grain Rich Fiesta & Beef BEEF

CP5396

32 64.0 8 100154 Beef Coarse Ground 60 # 11.28  $                    2.9965  $                 33.8005 

 N/A 36.51$                      4,000 # 38.91$                      4,000 # 5396CE 69.30$                      4,000 #  $                      64.50 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 29 Sloppy Joe w/ Beef BEEF

CP5432

32 120.0 4.25 100154 Beef Coarse Ground 60 # 13.6  $                    2.9965  $                 40.7524 

 N/A 29.73$                      4,000 # 32.13$                      4,000 # 5432CE 67.31$                      4,000 #  $                      62.51 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 30 Reduced Fat Beef Sloppy Joe BEEF

CP545

30 132.0 3.63 100154 Beef Coarse Ground 60 # 18.56  $                    2.9965  $                 55.6150 

 N/A 26.01$                      4,000 # 28.26$                      4,000 # 545CE 79.04$                      4,000 #  $                      74.54 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 31
Spiral Whole Grain Rich Rotini w/ 

Meat Sauce
BEEF

CP5501

15 30.0 8 100154 Beef Coarse Ground 60 # 6.06  $                    2.9965  $                 18.1588 

 N/A 29.29$                      4,000 # 30.41$                      4,000 # 5501CE 52.58$                      4,000 #  $                      50.33 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 32
Whole Grain Rich Spaghetti w/ Meat 

Sauce
BEEF

CP5502

15 30.0 8 100154 Beef Coarse Ground 60 # 6.06  $                    2.9965  $                 18.1588 

 N/A 28.72$                      4,000 # 29.84$                      4,000 # 5502CE 50.81$                      4,000 #  $                      48.56 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 33 Reduced Fat Beef Spaghetti Sauce BEEF

CP5515

30 85.0 5.6 100154 Beef Coarse Ground 60 # 14.94  $                    2.9965  $                 44.7677 

 N/A 25.92$                      4,000 # 28.17$                      4,000 # 5515CE 70.45$                      4,000 #  $                      65.95 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 34 Low Fat Beef Italian Entrée Topping BEEF

CP5528

30 120.0 4 100154 Beef Coarse Ground 60 # 16.49  $                    2.9965  $                 49.4123 

 N/A 27.90$                      4,000 # 30.15$                      4,000 # 5528CE 70.89$                      4,000 #  $                      66.39 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 35 Spaghetti Sauce w/ Beef BEEF

CP5533

32 90.0 5.64 100154 Beef Coarse Ground 60 # 15.84  $                    2.9965  $                 47.4646 

 N/A 31.15$                      4,000 # 33.55$                      4,000 # 5533CE 74.94$                      4,000 #  $                      70.14 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 36
Reduced Fat Mushroom-Enhanced 

Beef Spaghetti Sauce
BEEF

CP5536

30 85.0 5.6 100154 Beef Coarse Ground 60 # 11.32  $                    2.9965  $                 33.9204 

 N/A 28.67$                      4,000 # 30.92$                      4,000 # 5536CE 60.12$                      4,000 #  $                      55.62 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 37
Reduced Fat Mushroom-Enhanced 

Beef Spaghetti Sauce
BEEF

CP5536

30 85.0 5.6 100154 + 110421
Beef Coarse Ground 60 # 

+ IQF Mushrooms

11.32 BF and 4.71 

Mush

 $2.9965 BF and 

$.875 Mush 
 $                 38.0400 

 N/A 24.55$                      4,000 # 26.80$                      4,000 # 5536CE 60.12$                      4,000 #  $                      55.62 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 38 Reduced Fat Beef Spaghetti Sauce BEEF

CP5578

30 85.0 5.6 100154 Beef Coarse Ground 60 # 14.94  $                    2.9965  $                 44.7677 

 N/A 25.99$                      4,000 # 28.24$                      4,000 # 5578CE 70.90$                      4,000 #  $                      66.40 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 39
Whole Grain Rich Spaghetti w/ Italian 

Meat Sauce
BEEF

CP5590

30 64.0 7.44 100154 Beef Coarse Ground 60 # 11.36  $                    2.9965  $                 34.0402 

 N/A 30.58$                      4,000 # 32.83$                      4,000 # 5590CE 65.48$                      4,000 #  $                      60.98 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 40
Whole Grain Rich Rotini w/ Italian 

Meat Sauce
BEEF

CP5591

30 64.0 7.44 100154 Beef Coarse Ground 60 # 11.36  $                    2.9965  $                 34.0402 

 N/A 31.37$                      4,000 # 33.62$                      4,000 # 5591CE 65.74$                      4,000 #  $                      61.24 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 41
Whole Grain Rich Rotini w/ Italian 

Meat Sauce 
BEEF

CP5592

30 64.0 7.44 100154 Beef Coarse Ground 60 # 8.85  $                    2.9965  $                 26.5190 

 N/A 32.39$                      4,000 # 34.64$                      4,000 # 5592CE 62.13$                      4,000 #  $                      57.63 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 42 Whole Grain Rich Ziti BEEF

CP5598

32 64.0 8 100154 Beef Coarse Ground 60 # 8.47  $                    2.9965  $                 25.3804 

 N/A 38.29$                      4,000 # 40.69$                      4,000 # 5598CE 66.12$                      4,000 #  $                      61.32 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 43 Reduced Sodium Beef Patty BEEF

CP5601

30 274.0 1.75 100154 Beef Coarse Ground 60 # 31.69  $                    2.9965  $                 94.9591 

 N/A 28.42$                      4,000 # 30.67$                      4,000 # 5601CE 114.37$                    4,000 #  $                    109.87 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 44 Premium Beef Steak Patty BEEF

CP5602

30 243.0 1.97 100154 Beef Coarse Ground 60 # 39.22  $                    2.9965  $               117.5227 

 N/A 30.47$                      4,000 # 32.72$                      4,000 # 5602CE 119.44$                    4,000 #  $                    114.94 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  J



 SCVSFSA Super Co-Op RFP#201516-0121-1 Results SY2016-17

Page 21 of 45

Net Off Invoice

Manufacturer
Line 

No.
Item Description                                                                                                                                    

Select 

Product 

Category Manufacturer Code

Net Weight Per 

Case (lbs.)

Servings Per 

Case

Net Weight per 

Serving (oz.) WBSCM Item Code

WBSCM Item 

Description

 DF Inventory 

Drawdown per case 

Value per pound of 

DF

Value of DF per 

case

 Net Off Invoice 

Discount off 

Commercial Price Case Price Quantity Case Price Quantity

 Commercial Item 

Manufacturer Code  Case Price  Quantity  Case Price  Quantity 

A B C D E F G H  I J K  M  N  O  P  Q R S T U V

20th Century 1 Apple Muffin 100-1.5 oz BAKERY 207115W 9.37 100.00 1.50 110208 White WW Flour 3.9300  $                    0.2732 $1.0700  $                        1.07  $                      25.43 207115W  $                      26.50 truckload  $                      26.50 

Pricing Information

USDA Foods End Products SEPDS Information

Commercial Equivalents

Fee for Service 

District Direct -

Fee for Service Only

Commercial Price 

FOB Distributor

Commercial Price 

FOB Manufacturer

JTM 45
Reduced Sodium Beef Patty w/ 

Mushrooms 
BEEF

CP5608
30 259.0 1.85 100154 Beef Coarse Ground 60 # 22.74  $                    2.9965  $                 68.1404 

 N/A 38.57$                      4,000 # 40.82$                      4,000 # 5608CE 95.54$                      4,000 #  $                      91.04 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 46
Reduced Sodium Beef Patty w/ 

Mushrooms 
BEEF

CP5608
30 259.0 1.85 100154 + 110421

Beef Coarse Ground 60 # 

+ IQF Mushrooms

22.74 BF and 8.81 

Mush

 $2.9965 BF and 

$.875 Mush 
 $                 75.8500 

 N/A 30.86$                      4,000 # 33.11$                      4,000 # 5608CE 95.54$                      4,000 #  $                      91.04 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 47 Premium Beef Steak Patty BEEF
CP5610

30 192.0 2.5 100154 Beef Coarse Ground 60 # 38.11  $                    2.9965  $               114.1966 
 N/A 27.00$                      4,000 # 29.25$                      4,000 # 5610CE 133.20$                    4,000 #  $                    128.70 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 48 Reduced Sodium Salisbury Steak  BEEF
CP5622

30 224.0 2.14 100154 Beef Coarse Ground 60 # 22.94  $                    2.9965  $                 68.7397 
 N/A 27.76$                      4,000 # 30.01$                      4,000 # 5622CE 90.26$                      4,000 #  $                      85.76 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 49 Reduced Sodium Beef Grillin' Rib BEEF
CP5624

30 192.0 2.49 100154 Beef Coarse Ground 60 # 26.03  $                    2.9965  $                 77.9989 
 N/A 27.11$                      4,000 # 29.36$                      4,000 # 5624CE 98.97$                      4,000 #  $                      94.47 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 50 Mesquite Beef Patty BEEF
CP5629

30 221.0 2.17 100154 Beef Coarse Ground 60 # 21.18  $                    2.9965  $                 63.4659 
 N/A 28.80$                      4,000 # 31.05$                      4,000 # 5629CE 97.91$                      4,000 #  $                      93.41 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 51 Reduced Sodium Meatloaf Slices  BEEF
CP5631

30 150.0 3.2 100154 Beef Coarse Ground 60 # 23.12  $                    2.9965  $                 69.2791 
 N/A 28.60$                      4,000 # 30.85$                      4,000 # 5631CE 91.65$                      4,000 #  $                      87.15 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 52 Reduced Sodium Salisbury Steak  BEEF
CP5632

30 172.0 2.78 100154 Beef Coarse Ground 60 # 25.38  $                    2.9965  $                 76.0512 
 N/A 27.87$                      4,000 # 30.12$                      4,000 # 5632CE 96.38$                      4,000 #  $                      91.88 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 53
Reduced Sodium Beef Patty w/ 

Mushrooms 
BEEF

CP5637
30 195.0 2.46 100154 Beef Coarse Ground 60 # 23.36  $                    2.9965  $                 69.9982 

 N/A 39.00$                      4,000 # 41.25$                      4,000 # 5637CE 95.67$                      4,000 #  $                      91.17 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 54
Reduced Sodium Beef Patty w/ 

Mushrooms 
BEEF

CP5637
30 195.0 2.46 100154 + 110421

Beef Coarse Ground 60 # 

+ IQF Mushrooms

23.36 BF and 8.81 

Mush

 $2.9965 BF and 

$.875 Mush 
 $                 77.7100 

 N/A 31.29$                      4,000 # 33.54$                      4,000 # 5637CE 95.67$                      4,000 #  $                      91.17 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 55 Reduced Sodium Meatloaf Slices  BEEF
CP5645

30 231.0 2.07 100154 Beef Coarse Ground 60 # 22.94  $                    2.9965  $                 68.7397 
 N/A 28.89$                      4,000 # 31.14$                      4,000 # 5645CE 91.44$                      4,000 #  $                      86.94 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 56 Reduced Sodium Beef Patty BEEF
CP5655

30 200.0 2.4 100154 Beef Coarse Ground 60 # 30.56  $                    2.9965  $                 91.5730 
 N/A 28.11$                      4,000 # 30.36$                      4,000 # 5655CE 107.63$                    4,000 #  $                    103.13 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 57 Reduced Sodium Beef Patty BEEF
CP5659

30.63 196.0 2.5 100154 Beef Coarse Ground 60 # 25.02  $                    2.9965  $                 74.9724 
 N/A 25.00$                      4,000 # 27.30$                      4,000 # 5659CE 94.27$                      4,000 #  $                      89.67 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 58 Beef Steak Cherry Patty BEEF
CP5660

30 200.0 2.4 100154 Beef Coarse Ground 60 # 39.13  $                    2.9965  $               117.2530 
 N/A 35.65$                      4,000 # 37.90$                      4,000 # 5660CE 128.91$                    4,000 #  $                    124.41 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 59 Reduced Sodium Beef Patty BEEF
CP5661

31.43 228.0 2.2 100154 Beef Coarse Ground 60 # 25.9  $                    2.9965  $                 77.6094 
 N/A 25.00$                      4,000 # 27.36$                      4,000 # 5661CE 97.88$                      4,000 #  $                      93.17 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 60 Premium Beef Steak Patty BEEF
CP5668

30 160.0 3 100154 Beef Coarse Ground 60 # 34.56  $                    2.9965  $               103.5590 
 N/A 26.00$                      4,000 # 28.25$                      4,000 # 5668CE 117.64$                    4,000 #  $                    113.14 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 61 Mini Beef Patty BEEF
CP5669

30 417.0 1.15 100154 Beef Coarse Ground 60 # 23.84  $                    2.9965  $                 71.4366 
 N/A 27.00$                      4,000 # 29.25$                      4,000 # 5669CE 92.91$                      4,000 #  $                      88.41 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 62 Premium Beef Steak Patty BEEF
CP5670

30 195.0 2.45 100154 Beef Coarse Ground 60 # 35.86  $                    2.9965  $               107.4545 
 N/A 26.00$                      4,000 # 28.25$                      4,000 # 5670CE 120.39$                    4,000 #  $                    115.89 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 63
Premium Mushroom-Enhanced Beef 

Steak Patty w/ IPF
BEEF

CP5671
30 213.0 2.25 100154 Beef Coarse Ground 60 # 35.24  $                    2.9965  $               105.5967 

 N/A 36.92$                      4,000 # 39.17$                      4,000 # 5671CE 125.78$                    4,000 #  $                    121.28 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 64
Premium Mushroom-Enhanced Beef 

Steak Patty w/ IPF
BEEF

CP5671
30 213.0 2.25 100154 + 110421

Beef Coarse Ground 60 # 

+ IQF Mushrooms

35.24 BF and 6.22 

Mush

 $2.9965 BF and 

$.875 Mush 
 $               111.0400 

 N/A 31.48$                      4,000 # 33.73$                      4,000 # 5671CE 125.78$                    4,000 #  $                    121.28 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 65
Premium Mushroom-Enhanced Beef 

Steak Patty w/ IPF
BEEF

CP5672
30 436.0 1.1 100154 Beef Coarse Ground 60 # 32.65  $                    2.9965  $                 97.8357 

 N/A 36.92$                      4,000 # 39.17$                      4,000 # 5672CE 125.78$                    4,000 #  $                    121.28 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 66
Premium Mushroom-Enhanced Beef 

Steak Patty w/ IPF
BEEF

CP5672
30 436.0 1.1 100154 + 110421

Beef Coarse Ground 60 # 

+ IQF Mushrooms

32.65 BF and 6.22 

Mush

 $2.9965 BF and 

$.875 Mush 
 $               103.2800 

 N/A 31.48$                      4,000 # 33.73$                      4,000 # 5672CE 125.78$                    4,000 #  $                    121.28 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 67 Reduced Sodium Beef Patty BEEF
CP5679

30 221.0 2.17 100154 Beef Coarse Ground 60 # 21.18  $                    2.9965  $                 63.4659 
 N/A 28.80$                      4,000 # 31.05$                      4,000 # 5679CE 95.09$                      4,000 #  $                      90.59 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 68 Low Sodium Beef Patty BEEF
CP5682

30.375 216.0 2.25 100154 Beef Coarse Ground 60 # 31.42  $                    2.9965  $                 94.1500 
 N/A 26.19$                      4,000 # 28.47$                      4,000 # 5682CE 103.58$                    4,000 #  $                      99.02 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 69 Premium Beef Steak Patty BEEF
CP5683

29.25 156.0 3 100154 Beef Coarse Ground 60 # 37.15  $                    2.9965  $               111.3200 
 N/A 27.00$                      4,000 # 29.19$                      4,000 # 5683CE 117.87$                    4,000 #  $                    113.49 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 70 Premium Mesquite Beef Steak Patty BEEF
CP5687

30 195.0 2.45 100154 Beef Coarse Ground 60 # 37.25  $                    2.9965  $               111.6196 
 N/A 28.00$                      4,000 # 30.25$                      4,000 # 5687CE 130.94$                    4,000 #  $                    126.44 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 71 Premium Beef Steak Patty BEEF
CP5689

30 403.0 1.19 100154 Beef Coarse Ground 60 # 37.56  $                    2.9965  $               112.5485 
 N/A 29.02$                      4,000 # 31.27$                      4,000 # 5689CE 130.70$                    4,000 #  $                    126.20 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 72 BBQ Beef Rib Patty w/ Sauce BEEF
CP5691

29.4 168.0 2.8 100154 Beef Coarse Ground 60 # 24.14  $                    2.9965  $                 72.3355 
 N/A 38.47$                      4,000 # 40.68$                      4,000 # 5691CE 100.05$                    4,000 #  $                      95.64 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 73 Whole Grain Rich Breaded Beef Patty BEEF
CP5695

28.89 137.0 3.35 100154 Beef Coarse Ground 60 # 20.59  $                    2.9965  $                 61.6979 
 N/A 39.00$                      4,000 # 41.17$                      4,000 # 5695CE 92.84$                      4,000 #  $                      88.50 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 74
4 ct. Whole Grain Rich Breaded Beef 

Finger
BEEF

CP5696
30 139.0 3.44 100154 Beef Coarse Ground 60 # 21.38  $                    2.9965  $                 64.0652 

 N/A 39.00$                      4,000 # 41.25$                      4,000 # 5696CE 96.39$                      4,000 #  $                      91.89 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 75 Reduced Fat Beef Chili w/ Beans BEEF
CP579

30 82.0 5.83 100154 Beef Coarse Ground 60 # 8.04  $                    2.9965  $                 24.0919 
 N/A 28.00$                      4,000 # 30.25$                      4,000 # 579CE 59.90$                      4,000 #  $                      55.40 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 76
IW Twin Pack Beef Patty Whole Grain 

Rich Sand w/ Am Cheese
BEEF

CP5803
25 80.0 5 100154 Beef Coarse Ground 60 # 9.67  $                    2.9965  $                 28.9762 

 N/A 59.00$                      4,000 # 60.88$                      4,000 # 5803CE 79.20$                      4,000 #  $                      75.45 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 77 Seasoned Beef "Philly" Steak BEEF
CP5813

30 167.0 2.86 100154 Beef Coarse Ground 60 # 32.31  $                    2.9965  $                 96.8169 
 N/A 48.00$                      4,000 # 50.25$                      4,000 # 5813CE 113.13$                    4,000 #  $                    108.63 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 78
IW Twin Pack Beef Patty Whole Grain 

Rich Bun
BEEF

CP5824
22.5 80.0 4.5 100154 Beef Coarse Ground 60 # 8.89  $                    2.9965  $                 26.6389 

 N/A 54.56$                      4,000 # 56.25$                      4,000 # 5824CE 73.34$                      4,000 #  $                      69.97 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 79 4 ct. Beef Meatballs in Teriyaki Sauce BEEF
CP5851

30 123.0 3.9 100154 Beef Coarse Ground 60 # 15.85  $                    2.9965  $                 47.4945 
 N/A 48.76$                      4,000 # 51.01$                      4,000 # 5851CE 78.75$                      4,000 #  $                      74.25 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 80
4 ct. Beef Meatballs in Marinara 

Sauce
BEEF

CP5853
30 123.0 3.9 100154 Beef Coarse Ground 60 # 15.85  $                    2.9965  $                 47.4945 

 N/A 46.24$                      4,000 # 48.49$                      4,000 # 5853CE 76.38$                      4,000 #  $                      71.88 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 81 Fully Cooked Beef Crumbles w/ VPP BEEF
CP5868

30 196.0 2.44 100154 Beef Coarse Ground 60 # 27.36  $                    2.9965  $                 81.9842 
 N/A 24.95$                      4,000 # 27.20$                      4,000 # 5868CE 94.91$                      4,000 #  $                      90.41 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 82 IQF Beef Crumbles BEEF
CP5872

30 240.0 2 100154 Beef Coarse Ground 60 # 51.51  $                    2.9965  $               154.3497 
 N/A 21.36$                      4,000 # 23.61$                      4,000 # 5872CE 142.02$                    4,000 #  $                    137.52 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 83 IQF Beef Crumbles w/ VPP BEEF
CP5876

30 240.0 2 100154 Beef Coarse Ground 60 # 23.31  $                    2.9965  $                 69.8484 
 N/A 26.94$                      4,000 # 29.19$                      4,000 # 5876CE 94.41$                      4,000 #  $                      89.91 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 84 Seasoned Beef Tips BEEF
CP5840

30 124.0 4.1 100156 Beef Special Trim 26.95  $                    4.2154  $               113.6050 
 N/A 34.24$                      4,000 # 36.49$                      4,000 # 5840CE 143.89$                    4,000 #  $                    139.39 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 85 Carne Guisada (Beef Stew) BEEF
CP5841

30 112.0 4.56 100156 Beef Special Trim 24.25  $                    4.2154  $               102.2235 
 N/A 34.11$                      4,000 # 36.36$                      4,000 # 5841CE 135.72$                    4,000 #  $                    131.22 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 86 Fully Cooked Diced Beef BEEF CP5887 30 146.0 3.27 100156 Beef Special Trim 30.6  $                    4.2154  $               128.9912  N/A 55.50$                      4,000 # 57.75$                      4,000 # N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

JTM 87 5 ct. Reduced Sodium Pork Meatball PORK CP5033 30 168.0 2.85 100193 Pork Picnic 22.94  $                    1.1523 $26.4338
 N/A 26.00$                    4,000 # 28.25$                      4,000 #

5033CE
62.64$                    4,000 #  $                      58.14 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 88 4 ct. Reduced Sodium Pork Meatball PORK CP5036 30 176.0 2.72 100193 Pork Picnic 22.94  $                    1.1523 $26.4338
 N/A 26.00$                    4,000 # 28.25$                      4,000 #

5036CE
70.79$                    4,000 #  $                      66.29 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 89 3 ct. Reduced Sodium Pork Meatball PORK CP5039 30 160.0 3 100193 Pork Picnic 22.94  $                    1.1523 $26.4338
 N/A 26.00$                    4,000 # 28.25$                      4,000 #

5039CE
63.46$                    4,000 #  $                      58.96 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 90 Low Sodium Pork Sausage Gravy PORK CP5156 30 177.0 2.71 100193 Pork Picnic 15.63  $                    1.1523 $18.0104  N/A 39.74$                    4,000 # 41.99$                      4,000 # 5156CE 64.80$                    4,000 #  $                      60.30 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 91 Reduced Fat Pork Taco Filling PORK CP5205 30 151.0 3.17 100193 Pork Picnic 16.71  $                    1.1523 $19.2549
 N/A 24.42$                    4,000 # 26.67$                      4,000 #

5205CE
60.42$                    4,000 #  $                      55.92 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 92 Pork Carnitas PORK CP5230 30 105.0 4.56 100193 Pork Picnic 19.95  $                    1.1523 $22.9884
 N/A 35.22$                    4,000 # 37.47$                      4,000 #

5230CE
70.70$                    4,000 #  $                      66.20 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 93 Reduced Fat Pork Chili w/ Beans PORK CP5304 30 82.0 5.83 100193 Pork Picnic 8.39  $                    1.1523 $9.6678
 N/A 28.22$                    4,000 # 30.47$                      4,000 #

5304CE
41.44$                    4,000 #  $                      36.94 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 94 Reduced Fat Pork Sloppy Joe PORK CP5401 30 139.0 3.44 100193 Pork Picnic 20  $                    1.1523 $23.0460

 N/A 25.48$                    4,000 # 27.73$                      4,000 #

5401CE

60.15$                    4,000 #  $                      55.65 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 95 Shredded Pork BBQ PORK CP5416 30 120.0 4 100193 Pork Picnic 19.71  $                    1.1523 $22.7118
 N/A 35.33$                    4,000 # 37.58$                      4,000 #

5416CE
71.53$                    4,000 #  $                      67.03 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 96 Reduced Fat Pork Spaghetti Sauce PORK CP5521 30 81.0 5.91 100193 Pork Picnic 14.31  $                    1.1523 $16.4894
 N/A 26.29$                    4,000 # 28.54$                      4,000 #

5521CE
56.87$                    4,000 #  $                      52.37 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  J



 SCVSFSA Super Co-Op RFP#201516-0121-1 Results SY2016-17

Page 22 of 45

Net Off Invoice

Manufacturer
Line 

No.
Item Description                                                                                                                                    

Select 

Product 

Category Manufacturer Code

Net Weight Per 

Case (lbs.)

Servings Per 

Case

Net Weight per 

Serving (oz.) WBSCM Item Code

WBSCM Item 

Description

 DF Inventory 

Drawdown per case 

Value per pound of 

DF

Value of DF per 

case

 Net Off Invoice 

Discount off 

Commercial Price Case Price Quantity Case Price Quantity

 Commercial Item 

Manufacturer Code  Case Price  Quantity  Case Price  Quantity 

A B C D E F G H  I J K  M  N  O  P  Q R S T U V

20th Century 1 Apple Muffin 100-1.5 oz BAKERY 207115W 9.37 100.00 1.50 110208 White WW Flour 3.9300  $                    0.2732 $1.0700  $                        1.07  $                      25.43 207115W  $                      26.50 truckload  $                      26.50 

Pricing Information

USDA Foods End Products SEPDS Information

Commercial Equivalents

Fee for Service 

District Direct -

Fee for Service Only

Commercial Price 

FOB Distributor

Commercial Price 

FOB Manufacturer

JTM 97 Reduced Sodium Pork Grillin' Rib PORK CP5614 30 188.0 2.54 100193 Pork Picnic 26.85  $                    1.1523 $30.9393
 N/A 29.02$                    4,000 # 31.27$                      4,000 #

5614CE
78.21$                    4,000 #  $                      73.71 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 98 Pork Sausage Link PORK CP5617 30 384.0 1.25 100193 Pork Picnic 36.5  $                    1.1523 $42.0590
 N/A 25.93$                    4,000 # 28.18$                      4,000 #

5617CE
80.69$                    4,000 #  $                      76.19 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 99 Pork Breakfast Patty PORK CP5635 30 366.0 1.31 100193 Pork Picnic 23.54  $                    1.1523 $27.1251
 N/A 27.50$                    4,000 # 29.75$                      4,000 #

5635CE
69.80$                    4,000 #  $                      65.30 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 100 2 ct. Pork Breakfast Mini Links PORK CP5641 30 358.0 1.34 100193 Pork Picnic 23.22  $                    1.1523 $26.7564
 N/A 28.40$                    4,000 # 30.65$                      4,000 #

5641CE
72.10$                    4,000 #  $                      67.60 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 101 Pork Sausage Patty PORK CP5646 30 384.0 1.25 100193 Pork Picnic 34.92  $                    1.1523 $40.2383
 N/A 23.50$                    4,000 # 25.75$                      4,000 #

5646CE
79.30$                    4,000 #  $                      74.80 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 102 Pork Sausage Patty PORK CP5649 30 360.0 1.33 100193 Pork Picnic 25.32  $                    1.1523 $29.1762
 N/A 29.44$                    4,000 # 31.69$                      4,000 #

5649CE
74.31$                    4,000 #  $                      69.81 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 103 2 ct. Pork Sausage Mini Links PORK CP5653 30 352.0 1.36 100193 Pork Picnic 27.09  $                    1.1523 $31.2158
 N/A 29.44$                    4,000 # 31.69$                      4,000 #

5653CE

77.38$                    4,000 #  $                      72.88 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 104 Pork Sausage Patty (Sandwich size) PORK CP5674 30 360.0 1.33 100193 Pork Picnic 25.32  $                    1.1523 $29.1762

 N/A 31.00$                    4,000 # 33.25$                      4,000 #

5674CE

75.60$                    4,000 #  $                      71.10 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 105 Pork Rib Patty w/ BBQ Sauce PORK CP5690 29.4 168.0 2.8 100193 Pork Picnic 24.14  $                    1.1523 $27.8165
 N/A 38.21$                    4,000 # 40.41$                      4,000 #

5690CE

78.33$                    4,000 #  $                      73.92 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 106
Whole Grain Rich Breaded Pork Chop 

Shaped Patty
PORK CP5694 28.89 137.0 3.35 100193 Pork Picnic 20.59  $                    1.1523 $23.7259  N/A 38.92$                    4,000 # 41.08$                      4,000 # 5694CE 74.30$                    4,000 #  $                      69.97 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 107 IQF Pork Crumbles w/ VPP PORK CP5886 30 240.0 2 100193 Pork Picnic 24.62  $                    1.1523 $28.3696
 N/A 26.94$                    4,000 # 29.19$                      4,000 #

5886CE
62.68$                    4,000 #  $                      58.18 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 108 IQF Pork Crumbles PORK CP5883 30 240.0 2 100193 Pork Picnic 49.03  $                    1.1523 $56.4973
 N/A 21.36$                    4,000 # 23.61$                      4,000 #

5883CE
96.79$                    4,000 #  $                      92.29 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 109
IW Pork Sausage Whole Grain Rich 

Biscuit (oven/steamable)
PORK CP5802 21.09 150.0 2.25 100193 Pork Picnic 13.64  $                    1.1523 $15.7174

 N/A 58.67$                    4,000 # 60.25$                      4,000 #
5802CE

71.66$                    4,000 #  $                      68.50 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 110 Shredded Pork BBQ PORK CP5414 32 128.0 4 110138 Pork Leg ham Roast 21.05  $                    1.4092 $29.6637
 N/A 37.49$                    4,000 # 39.89$                      4,000 #

5414CE
83.37$                    4,000 #  $                      78.57 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 111 Pork Carnitas PORK CP5435 32 113.0 4.5 110138 Pork Leg ham Roast 21.06  $                    1.4092 $29.6778
 N/A 37.40$                    4,000 # 39.80$                      4,000 #

5435CE
72.59$                    4,000 #  $                      67.79 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 112 Fully Cooked Diced Pork PORK CP5888 30 139.0 3.45 110138 Pork Leg ham Roast 30.6  $                    1.4092 $43.1215  N/A 55.50$                    4,000 # 57.75$                      4,000 # N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

JTM 113
5 ct. Reduced Sodium Turkey 

Meatball
TURKEY CP5051 30 168.0 2.85 100883 Turkey Thigh 19.92  $                    1.5257 $30.3919

 N/A 34.74$                    4,000 # 36.99$                      4,000 #
5051CE

74.10$                    4,000 #  $                      69.60 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 114
5 ct. Reduced Sodium Turkey 

Meatball w/ IPF
TURKEY CP5052 30 184.0 2.6 100883 Turkey Thigh 23.4  $                    1.5257 $35.7014

 N/A 45.14$                    4,000 # 47.39$                      4,000 #
5052CE

83.55$                    4,000 #  $                      79.05 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 115 Reduced Fat Turkey Taco Filling TURKEY CP5235 30 139.0 3.45 100883 Turkey Thigh 18.3  $                    1.5257 $27.9203
 N/A 25.69$                    4,000 # 27.94$                      4,000 #

5235CE
67.78$                    4,000 #  $                      63.28 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 116 Turkey Taco TURKEY CP5254 32 157.0 3.26 100883 Turkey Thigh 19.33  $                    1.5257 $29.4918
 N/A 27.80$                    4,000 # 30.20$                      4,000 #

5254CE
70.07$                    4,000 #  $                      65.27 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 117 Low Fat Turkey Taco Filling TURKEY CP5280 30 162.0 2.95 100883 Turkey Thigh 8.53  $                    1.5257 $13.0142
 N/A 27.95$                    4,000 # 30.20$                      4,000 #

5280CE
55.78$                    4,000 #  $                      51.28 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 118 Reduced Fat Turkey Chili w/ Beans TURKEY CP5343 30 82.0 5.83 100883 Turkey Thigh 7.29  $                    1.5257 $11.1224
 N/A 30.94$                    4,000 # 33.19$                      4,000 #

5343CE
54.30$                    4,000 #  $                      49.80 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 119 Southwest Turkey Chili w/out Beans TURKEY CP5347 30 96.0 5 100883 Turkey Thigh 12.69  $                    1.5257 $19.3611
 N/A 28.85$                    4,000 # 31.10$                      4,000 #

5347CE
49.99$                    4,000 #  $                      45.49 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 120 Reduced Fat Pulled Turkey Carnitas TURKEY CP5425 30 110.0 4.35 100883 Turkey Thigh 13.8  $                    1.5257 $21.0547
 N/A 38.73$                    4,000 # 40.98$                      4,000 #

5425CE
64.31$                    4,000 #  $                      59.81 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 121 Reduced Fat Pulled Turkey BBQ TURKEY CP5429 30 116.0 4.11 100883 Turkey Thigh 15  $                    1.5257 $22.8855
 N/A 38.05$                    4,000 # 40.30$                      4,000 #

5429CE
67.34$                    4,000 #  $                      62.84 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 122
Reduced Fat Turkey Spaghettie 

Sauce
TURKEY CP5532 30 80.0 6 100883 Turkey Thigh 14.29  $                    1.5257 $21.8023

 N/A 26.67$                    4,000 # 28.92$                      4,000 #
5532CE

61.79$                    4,000 #  $                      57.29 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 123
Reduced Sodium Premium Turkey 
Burger w/ Mushrooms 

TURKEY CP5604 30 193.0 2.49 100883 Turkey Thigh 19.82  $                    1.5257 $30.2394
 N/A 43.69$                    4,000 # 45.94$                      4,000 #

5604CE
83.38$                    4,000 #  $                      78.88 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 124
Reduced Sodium Premium Turkey 
Burger w/ IPF

TURKEY CP5623 30 177.0 2.7 100883 Turkey Thigh 23.4  $                    1.5257 $35.7014

 N/A 43.69$                    4,000 # 45.94$                      4,000 #

5623CE

83.38$                    4,000 #  $                      78.88 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 125 Reduced Fat Turkey Sausage Patty TURKEY CP5685 30 369.0 1.3 100883 Turkey Thigh 24.23  $                    1.5257 $36.9677

 N/A 39.03$                    4,000 # 41.28$                      4,000 #

5685CE

87.87$                    4,000 #  $                      83.37 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 126
IW Turkey Sausage Whole Grain Rich 
Biscuit (oven/steamable)

TURKEY CP5823 21.56 150.0 2.3 100883 Turkey Thigh 9.84  $                    1.5257 $15.0129
 N/A 63.81$                    4,000 # 65.43$                      4,000 #

5823CE
76.21$                    4,000 #  $                      72.98 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 127 Diced Turkey in Gravy TURKEY CP5843 32 143.0 3.58 100883 Turkey Thigh 25.6  $                    1.5257 $39.0579
 N/A 42.62$                    4,000 # 45.02$                      4,000 #

5843CE
85.79$                    4,000 #  $                      80.99 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 128 Fully Cooked Diced Turkey TURKEY CP5889 30 167.0 2.86 100883 Turkey Thigh 30  $                    1.5257 $45.7710  N/A 55.50$                    4,000 # 57.75$                      4,000 # N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

JTM 129 Broccoli & Cheese Soup CHEESE 5114 30 80.0 6.00 110242 Cheese Barrel 5.12  $                    1.9862 $10.1693

 $                      10.17 

47.39$                    

4,000 #

5114

55.31$                    4,000 #  $                      50.81 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 130 Egg, Cheese & Potato Breakfast Filling CHEESE 5282 30 160.0 3.00 110242 Cheese Barrel 3  $                    1.9862 $5.9586

 $                        5.96 

52.96$                    

4,000 #

5282

56.67$                    4,000 #  $                      52.17 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 131 Bean & Cheese Burrito Filling CHEESE 5283 30 160.0 3.00 110242 Cheese Barrel 3  $                    1.9862 $5.9586
 $                        5.96 

42.88$                    
4,000 #

5283
46.59$                    4,000 #  $                      42.09 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 132
Reduced Fat Whole Grain Rich Mac & 

Cheese
CHEESE 5756 30 80.0 6.00 110242 Cheese Barrel 5.12  $                    1.9862 $10.1693

 $                      10.17 
37.16$                    

4,000 #
5756

45.08$                    4,000 #  $                      40.58 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 133 Macaroni & Cheese (Elbow) Not WGR CHEESE 5757 30 80.0 6.00 110242 Cheese Barrel 7.2  $                    1.9862 $14.3006
 $                      14.30 

32.59$                    
4,000 #

5757
44.64$                    4,000 #  $                      40.14 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 134
Reduced Fat Macaroni & Cheese 

(Elbow) Not WGR
CHEESE 5758 30 80.0 6.00 110242 Cheese Barrel 5.08  $                    1.9862 $10.0899

 $                      10.09 
35.73$                    

4,000 #
5758

43.57$                    4,000 #  $                      39.07 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 135
Macaroni & Cheese (Straight) Not 

WGR 
CHEESE 5759 30 80.0 6.00 110242 Cheese Barrel 7.2  $                    1.9862 $14.3006

 $                      14.30 
32.33$                    

4,000 #
5759

44.38$                    4,000 #  $                      39.88 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 136
Reduced Fat Mac & Cheese (Straight) 

Not WGR
CHEESE 5761 30 80.0 6.00 110242 Cheese Barrel 5.02  $                    1.9862 $9.9707

 $                        9.97 
35.63$                    

4,000 #
5761

43.35$                    4,000 #  $                      38.85 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 137
Reduced Fat Mexican Whole Grain 

Rich Macaroni & Cheese
CHEESE 5763 30 80.0 6.00 110242 Cheese Barrel 5.12  $                    1.9862 $10.1693

 $                      10.17 
38.73$                    

4,000 #
5763

46.65$                    4,000 #  $                      42.15 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 138
Reduced Fat Alfredo Sauce w/ Whole 

Grain Rich Penne Pasta
CHEESE 5764 30 80.0 6.00 110242 Cheese Barrel 5.12  $                    1.9862 $10.1693

 $                      10.17 
38.67$                    

4,000 #
5764

46.59$                    4,000 #  $                      42.09 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 139
Reduced Fat Whole Grain Rich Mac & 

Cheese
CHEESE 5765 30 80.0 6.00 110242 Cheese Barrel 5.12  $                    1.9862 $10.1693

 $                      10.17 
37.24$                    

4,000 #
5765

45.16$                    4,000 #  $                      40.66 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 140
Low Sodium Whole Grain Rich Mac & 

Cheese
CHEESE 5767 30 80.0 6.00 110242 Cheese Barrel 5.12  $                    1.9862 $10.1693

 $                      10.17 
37.71$                    

4,000 #
5767

45.63$                    4,000 #  $                      41.13 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 141 Whole Grain Rich Macaroni & Cheese CHEESE 5768 30 80.0 6.00 110242 Cheese Barrel 7.2  $                    1.9862 $14.3006
 $                      14.30 

34.38$                    
4,000 #

5768
46.43$                    4,000 #  $                      41.93 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 142 Whole Grain Rich Macaroni & Cheese CHEESE 5769 30 80.0 6.00 110242 Cheese Barrel 7.2  $                    1.9862 $14.3006
 $                      14.30 

34.51$                    
4,000 #

5769
46.56$                    4,000 #  $                      42.06 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 143
Reduced Fat Alfredo Sauce w/ Whole 

Grain Rich Penne Pasta with Broccoli
CHEESE 5770 30 80.0 6.00 110242 Cheese Barrel 5.12  $                    1.9862 $10.1693

 $                      10.17 

43.39$                    

4,000 #

5770

51.31$                    4,000 #  $                      46.81 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 144 WGR Pasta Primavera CHEESE 5771 30 80.0 6.00 110242 Cheese Barrel 5.12  $                    1.9862 $10.1693
 $                      10.17 

41.16$                    
4,000 #

5771
49.08$                    4,000 #  $                      44.58 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 145
Reduced Fat Whole Grain Rich Mac & 

Ch Bowls
CHEESE 5781 11.25 30.0 6.00 110242 Cheese Barrel 1.92  $                    1.9862 $3.8135

 $                        3.81 
25.07$                    

4,000 #
5781

28.04$                    4,000 #  $                      26.35 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  J



 SCVSFSA Super Co-Op RFP#201516-0121-1 Results SY2016-17

Page 23 of 45

Net Off Invoice

Manufacturer
Line 

No.
Item Description                                                                                                                                    

Select 

Product 

Category Manufacturer Code

Net Weight Per 

Case (lbs.)

Servings Per 

Case

Net Weight per 

Serving (oz.) WBSCM Item Code

WBSCM Item 

Description

 DF Inventory 

Drawdown per case 

Value per pound of 

DF

Value of DF per 

case

 Net Off Invoice 

Discount off 

Commercial Price Case Price Quantity Case Price Quantity

 Commercial Item 

Manufacturer Code  Case Price  Quantity  Case Price  Quantity 

A B C D E F G H  I J K  M  N  O  P  Q R S T U V

20th Century 1 Apple Muffin 100-1.5 oz BAKERY 207115W 9.37 100.00 1.50 110208 White WW Flour 3.9300  $                    0.2732 $1.0700  $                        1.07  $                      25.43 207115W  $                      26.50 truckload  $                      26.50 

Pricing Information

USDA Foods End Products SEPDS Information

Commercial Equivalents

Fee for Service 

District Direct -

Fee for Service Only

Commercial Price 

FOB Distributor

Commercial Price 

FOB Manufacturer

JTM 146 WGR Biscuit w/ Egg & Cheese Fundle CHEESE 5825 30 160 3 110242 Cheese Barrel 1.44  $                    1.9862 $2.8601
 $                        2.86 

73.25$                    
4,000 #

5825
73.86$                    4,000 #  $                      69.36 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 147
WGR Corn Masa Torta w/ Bean & 

Cheese Fundle
CHEESE 5826 31 160 3.10 110242 Cheese Barrel 1.24  $                    1.9862 $2.4629

 $                        2.46 
73.33$                    

4,000 #
5826

73.46$                    4,000 #  $                      68.81 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 148
WGR Corn Masa Torta w/ Veggie Taco  

& Cheese Pocket
CHEESE 5828 30 120 4.00 110242 Cheese Barrel 1.8  $                    1.9862 $3.5752

 $                        3.58 
65.16$                    

4,000 #
5828

66.49$                    4,000 #  $                      61.99 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 149
WGR Corn Masa Torta w/ Veggie Taco  

& Cheese Fundle
CHEESE 5829 29 160 2.90 110242 Cheese Barrel 1.74  $                    1.9862 $3.4560

 $                        3.46 
65.09$                    

4,000 #
5829

66.37$                    4,000 #  $                      62.02 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 150
WGR Biscuit w/ Turkey Sausage, Egg 

& Cheese Fundle
CHEESE 5830 27 160 2.70 110242 Cheese Barrel 1.4  $                    1.9862 $2.7807

 $                        2.78 
72.19$                    

4,000 #
5830

72.94$                    4,000 #  $                      68.89 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 151
WGR Corn Masa Torta w/ Chicken 

Taco  & Cheese Fundle
CHEESE 5832 30 83 5.80 110242 Cheese Barrel 3.38  $                    1.9862 $6.7134

 $                        6.71 

68.04$                    

4,000 #

5832

72.50$                    4,000 #  $                      68.00 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

JTM 152
WGR Biscuit w/ Beef Bar-B-Que & 

Cheese (Twin Pack)
CHEESE 5833 30 72 6.70 110242 Cheese Barrel 4.46  $                    1.9862 $8.8585

 $                        8.86 
86.38$                    

4,000 #
5833

92.99$                    4,000 #  $                      88.49 

4,000 # Harrison, 

OH 45030

Kraft Heinz 1 Heinz Dip & Squeeze 27gr TOMATO 780000037 17.85 300.00 0.95 100332
TOMATO PASTE FOR 

BULK PROCESSING
3.8800  $                    0.4530 $1.7576  $                        1.76 

780000037

 $                      17.93 truckload truckload

Kraft Heinz 2 Heinz BBQ sauce disp pouch 2/1.5gal TOMATO 78000686 29.00 386.00 1.20 100332
TOMATO PASTE FOR 

BULK PROCESSING 4.8300  $                    0.4530 $2.1880  $                        2.19 
78000686

 $                      24.84 truckload truckload

Kraft Heinz 3 Simply Heinz ketchup Vol pak 1/3agal TOMATO 78002709 28.50 760.00 0.60 100332
TOMATO PASTE FOR 

BULK PROCESSING

6.4600  $                    0.4530 $2.9264  $                        2.93 

78002709

 $                      16.00 truckload truckload

Kraft Heinz 4 Heinz vol pak ketchup 1/3gal TOMATO 75991004 28.50 760.00 0.60 100332
TOMATO PASTE FOR 

BULK PROCESSING
6.2000  $                    0.4530 $2.8086  $                        2.81 

75991004

 $                      12.45 truckload truckload

Kraft Heinz 5 Heinz ketchup 6/#10 cans TOMATO 78000063 42.75 1140.00 0.60 100332
TOMATO PASTE FOR 

BULK PROCESSING 9.3000  $                    0.4530 $4.2129  $                        4.21 
78000063

 $                      18.30 truckload truckload

Kraft Heinz 6 Heinz ketchup pkt 1000/9gr TOMATO 78000108 19.84 1000.00 0.32 100332
TOMATO PASTE FOR 

BULK PROCESSING 4.3200  $                    0.4530 $1.9570  $                        1.96 
78000108

 $                      12.30 truckload truckload

Kraft Heinz 7 Heinz 6/#10 pouch ketchup TOMATO 78000068 42.75 1140.00 0.60 100332
TOMATO PASTE FOR 

BULK PROCESSING
9.3000  $                    0.4530 $4.2129  $                        4.21 

78000068

 $                      16.50 truckload truckload

Kraft Heinz 8 Heinz dispenser pack 2/1.5gal TOMATO 78000075 28.50 760.00 0.60 100332
TOMATO PASTE FOR 

BULK PROCESSING 6.2000  $                    0.4530 $2.8086  $                        2.81 
78000075

 $                      14.60 truckload truckload

Kraft Heinz 9 Simply Heinz disp pack 2/1.5gal TOMATO 78004056 28.50 760.00 0.60 100332
TOMATO PASTE FOR 

BULK PROCESSING 5.9900  $                    0.4530 $2.7135  $                        2.71 
78004056

 $                      19.35 truckload truckload

Kraft Heinz 10 Simply Heinz SSK 1000/9gr TOMATO 78002752 19.84 1000.00 0.32 100332
TOMATO PASTE FOR 

BULK PROCESSING 4.4900  $                    0.4530 $2.0340  $                        2.03 
78002752

 $                      18.22 truckload truckload

Kraft Heinz 11 Tomato paste can 6/#10 TOMATO 78002525 41.63 555.00 1.20 100332
TOMATO PASTE FOR 

BULK PROCESSING 32.1100  $                    0.4530 $14.5458  $                      14.55 
78002525

 $                      24.20 truckload truckload

Kraft Heinz 12 Fully Prepared Pizza sauce 6/#10 TOMATO 75991017 38.63 292.00 2.12 100332
TOMATO PASTE FOR 

BULK PROCESSING 13.6900  $                    0.4530 $6.2016  $                        6.20 
75991017

 $                      23.68 truckload truckload

Kraft Heinz 13 Spaghetti sauce 6/#10 TOMATO 78002692 39.00 141.00 4.41 100332
TOMATO PASTE FOR 

BULK PROCESSING 11.9000  $                    0.4530 $5.3907  $                        5.39 
78002692

 $                      20.82 truckload truckload

Kraft Heinz 14 Heinz SSK 500/9gr TOMATO 78000100 9.92 500.00 0.32 100332
TOMATO PASTE FOR 

BULK PROCESSING 2.1900  $                    0.4530 $0.9921  $                        0.99 
78000100

 $                        7.17 truckload truckload

Kraft Heinz 15 Heinz SSK 1000/7gr TOMATO 78000109 15.40 1000.00 0.25 100332
TOMATO PASTE FOR 

BULK PROCESSING 3.3800  $                    0.4530 $1.5311  $                        1.53 
78000109

 $                      11.20 truckload truckload

Kraft Heinz 16 Heinz SSK 500/ 18gr TOMATO 78000113 19.80 500.00 0.64 100332
TOMATO PASTE FOR 

BULK PROCESSING 4.3400  $                    0.4530 $1.9660  $                        1.97 
78000113

 $                      14.06 truckload truckload

Kraft Heinz 17 Heinz low sodium SSK 1000/9gr TOMATO 78004314 19.80 1000.00 0.32 100332
TOMATO PASTE FOR 

BULK PROCESSING 4.3800  $                    0.4530 $1.9841  $                        1.98 
78004314

 $                      12.95 truckload truckload

Kraft Heinz 18 TPG Marinara cup 100/1oz TOMATO 78000406 6.35 100.00 1.00 100332
TOMATO PASTE FOR 

BULK PROCESSING 1.2500  $                    0.4530 $0.5663  $                        0.57 
78000406

 $                        6.95 truckload truckload

Kraft Heinz 19 Salsa del sol picante 200/.5oz TOMATO 78000407 6.25 200.00 0.50 100332
TOMATO PASTE FOR 

BULK PROCESSING 0.8100  $                    0.4530 $0.3669  $                        0.37 
78000407

 $                        6.89 truckload truckload

Kraft Heinz 20 Salsa del sol picante cup 100/1oz TOMATO 78000408 6.25 100.00 1.00 100332
TOMATO PASTE FOR 

BULK PROCESSING 0.8200  $                    0.4530 $0.3715  $                        0.37 
78000408

 $                        8.43 truckload truckload

Kraft Heinz 21 Simply BBQ sauce 200/12gr TOMATO 78000400 5.25 200.00 0.42 100332
TOMATO PASTE FOR 

BULK PROCESSING 0.4200  $                    0.4530 $0.3216  $                        0.32 
78000400

 $                      10.35 truckload truckload

Kraft Heinz 22 Smart ladel tomato soup 12/51oz TOMATO 78004235 38.25 144.00 4.25 100332
TOMATO PASTE FOR 

BULK PROCESSING 6.7500  $                    0.4530 $3.0578  $                        3.06 
78004235

 $                      22.34 truckload truckload

Kraft Heinz 23 Heinz Salsa Cups 60/2oz TOMATO 78003534 7.50 60.00 2.00 100332
TOMATO PASTE FOR 

BULK PROCESSING 0.6200  $                    0.4530 $0.2809  $                        0.28 
78003534

 $                      17.99 truckload truckload

Kraft Heinz 24 Heinz Marinara Cups 60/2oz TOMATO 78003535 7.50 60.00 2.00 100332
TOMATO PASTE FOR 

BULK PROCESSING
1.6100  $                    0.4530 $0.7293  $                        0.73 78003535  $                      16.89 

truckload truckload

Kraft Heinz 25 Heinz taco sauce mild 200/9gr TOMATO 78000718 4.00 200.00 0.32 100332
TOMATO PASTE FOR 

BULK PROCESSING
0.7600  $                    0.4530 $0.3443  $                        0.34 78000718  $                        7.69 

truckload truckload

Kraft Heinz 26 Heinz BBQ sauce SS 200/12gr TOMATO 78000729 5.29 200.00 0.42 100332
TOMATO PASTE FOR 

BULK PROCESSING
1.0100  $                    0.4530 $0.4575  $                        0.46 78000729  $                        9.94 

truckload truckload

Kraft Heinz 27 Campside BBQ 4/1gal TOMATO 78002745 38.28 504.00 1.22 100332
TOMATO PASTE FOR 

BULK PROCESSING
4.9000  $                    0.4530 $2.2197  $                        2.22 78002745  $                      29.75 

truckload truckload

Kraft Heinz 28 Smokey BBQ vol pak 1/3gal TOMATO 75991019 28.50 378.00 1.21 100332
TOMATO PASTE FOR 

BULK PROCESSING
3.6100  $                    0.4530 $1.6353  $                        1.64 75991019  $                      21.05 

truckload truckload

Kraft Heinz 29 Regular BBQ 4/1gal TOMATO 74000015 38.00 512.00 1.19 100332
TOMATO PASTE FOR 

BULK PROCESSING
4.9100  $                    0.4530 $2.2242  $                        2.22 74000015  $                      28.26 

truckload truckload

Kraft Heinz 30 Hickory BBQ 4/1gal TOMATO 74000017 38.28 504.00 1.22 100332
TOMATO PASTE FOR 

BULK PROCESSING
4.9000  $                    0.4530 $2.2197  $                        2.22 74000017  $                      28.26 

truckload truckload

Kraft Heinz 31 Pouch pizza sauce 6/#10 TOMATO 78002487 39.38 1.00 2.11 100332
TOMATO PASTE FOR 

BULK PROCESSING
11.2500  $                    0.4530 $5.0963  $                        5.10 78002487  $                      20.24 

truckload truckload

Kraft Heinz 32 Pouch tomato puree 6/#10 TOMATO 78002689 39.38 300.00 2.11 100332
TOMATO PASTE FOR 

BULK PROCESSING
9.9900  $                    0.4530 $4.5255  $                        4.53 78002689  $                      19.14 

truckload truckload

Kraft Heinz 33 Pouch tomato sauce 6/#10 TOMATO 78002690 38.63 300.00 2.06 100332
TOMATO PASTE FOR 

BULK PROCESSING
9.8000  $                    0.4530 $4.4394  $                        4.44 78002690  $                      15.89 

truckload truckload

Kraft Heinz 34 Tomato sauce can 6/#10 TOMATO 78002523 38.63 294.00 2.11 100332
TOMATO PASTE FOR 

BULK PROCESSING
9.5700  $                    0.4530 $4.3352  $                        4.34 78002523  $                      16.43 

truckload truckload

Kraft Heinz 35 Tomato sauce VP 1/3gal TOMATO 78002526 26.38 200.00 2.11 100332
TOMATO PASTE FOR 

BULK PROCESSING
5.9900  $                    0.4530 $2.7135  $                        2.71 78002526  $                      12.36 

truckload truckload

Kraft Heinz 36 Tomato puree VP 1/3gal TOMATO 78002527 26.13 198.00 2.11 100332
TOMATO PASTE FOR 

BULK PROCESSING
6.0600  $                    0.4530 $2.7452  $                        2.75 78002527  $                      12.41 

truckload truckload

Kraft Heinz 37 Pizza sauce VP 1/3gal TOMATO 78002759 26.44 197.00 2.12 100332
TOMATO PASTE FOR 

BULK PROCESSING
7.8800  $                    0.4530 $3.5696  $                        3.57 78002759  $                      16.01 

truckload truckload

Kraft Heinz 38 BBQ sauce 100/1oz TOMATO 78000818 6.25 1.00 1.00 100332
TOMATO PASTE FOR 

BULK PROCESSING
1.1900  $                    0.4530 $0.5391  $                        0.54 78000818  $                      11.25 

truckload truckload

Kraft Heinz 39 Marinara sauce 6/#10 TOMATO 78004817 39.38 143.00 4.40 100332
TOMATO PASTE FOR 

BULK PROCESSING
4.6400  $                    0.4530 $2.1019  $                        2.10 78004817  $                      22.00 

truckload truckload

Kraft Heinz 40 Low sodium disp ketchup 2/1.5gal TOMATO 76003605 28.50 760.00 0.60 100332
TOMATO PASTE FOR 

BULK PROCESSING
6.5500  $                    0.4530 $2.9672  $                        2.97 76003605  $                      16.46 

truckload truckload

leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  J



 SCVSFSA Super Co-Op RFP#201516-0121-1 Results SY2016-17

Page 24 of 45

Net Off Invoice

Manufacturer
Line 

No.
Item Description                                                                                                                                    

Select 

Product 

Category Manufacturer Code

Net Weight Per 

Case (lbs.)

Servings Per 

Case

Net Weight per 

Serving (oz.) WBSCM Item Code

WBSCM Item 

Description

 DF Inventory 

Drawdown per case 

Value per pound of 

DF

Value of DF per 

case

 Net Off Invoice 

Discount off 

Commercial Price Case Price Quantity Case Price Quantity

 Commercial Item 

Manufacturer Code  Case Price  Quantity  Case Price  Quantity 

A B C D E F G H  I J K  M  N  O  P  Q R S T U V

20th Century 1 Apple Muffin 100-1.5 oz BAKERY 207115W 9.37 100.00 1.50 110208 White WW Flour 3.9300  $                    0.2732 $1.0700  $                        1.07  $                      25.43 207115W  $                      26.50 truckload  $                      26.50 

Pricing Information

USDA Foods End Products SEPDS Information

Commercial Equivalents

Fee for Service 

District Direct -

Fee for Service Only

Commercial Price 

FOB Distributor

Commercial Price 

FOB Manufacturer

Kraft Heinz 41 Low sodium ketchup pouch 6/#10 TOMATO 76003627 42.75 1141.00 0.60 100332
TOMATO PASTE FOR 

BULK PROCESSING
9.8400  $                    0.4530 $4.4575  $                        4.46 76003627  $                      17.25 

truckload truckload

Kraft Heinz 42 Simply BBQ disp pouch 2/1.5gal TOMATO 78004234 31.29 374.00 1.34 100332
TOMATO PASTE FOR 

BULK PROCESSING
4.3900  $                    0.4530 $1.9887 1.98867 78004234  $                      30.39 

truckload truckload

Lamb Weston 1
Stealth Fries Shoestrings 

(1/4)
POTATOES S34 27.00 144.00 3.00 100506

POTATO BULK FOR 

PROCESS FRZ
49.0900  $        0.1018 $5.0000 $5.0000 S34  $          16.99 

Truckload 

Direct -  No 

Redistribution
 $          15.66 5,000 lb

Lamb Weston 2 S34 S34  $          20.91 

5,000 lb 

Delivery Direct -  

No 

Redistribution

Lamb Weston 3
Stealth Fries Thin Regular 

Cuts (5/16)
POTATOES S35 30.00 160.00 3.00 100506

POTATO BULK FOR 

PROCESS FRZ
54.5500  $        0.1018 $5.5500 $5.5500 S35  $          18.57 

Truckload 

Direct -  No 

Redistribution
 $          17.10 5,000 lb

Lamb Weston 4 S35 S35  $          22.89 

5,000 lb 

Delivery Direct -  

No 

Redistribution

Lamb Weston 5 Stealth 3/8" Regular Cuts POTATOES S57 30.00 160.00 3.00 100506
POTATO BULK FOR 

PROCESS FRZ
54.5500  $        0.1018 $5.5500 $5.5500 S57  $          18.27 

Truckload 

Direct -  No 

Redistribution

 $          16.80 5,000 lb

Lamb Weston 6 S57 S57  $          22.59 

5,000 lb 

Delivery Direct -  

No 

Redistribution

Lamb Weston 7
Generation 7 Shoestring 

(1/4)
POTATOES X11 24.00 128.00 3.00 100506

POTATO BULK FOR 

PROCESS FRZ
43.6400  $        0.1018 $4.4400 $4.4400 X11  $          17.16 

Truckload 

Direct -  No 

Redistribution

 $          15.96 5,000 lb

Lamb Weston 8 X11 X11  $          20.67 

5,000 lb 

Delivery Direct -  

No 

Redistribution

Lamb Weston 9
Generation 7 Regular Cut 

5/16"
POTATOES X12 24.00 128.00 3.00 100506

POTATO BULK FOR 

PROCESS FRZ
43.6400  $        0.1018 $4.4400 $4.4400 X12  $          17.16 

Truckload 

Direct -  No 

Redistribution
 $          15.96 5,000 lb

Lamb Weston 10 X12 X12  $          20.67 

5,000 lb 

Delivery Direct -  

No 

Redistribution

Lamb Weston 11
Generation 7 Regular Cut 

(3/8)
POTATOES X13 27.00 144.00 3.00 100506

POTATO BULK FOR 

PROCESS FRZ
49.0900  $        0.1018 $5.0000 $5.0000 X13  $          19.29 

Truckload 

Direct -  No 

Redistribution
 $          17.96 5,000 lb

Lamb Weston 12 X13 X13  $          23.20 

5,000 lb 

Delivery Direct -  

No 

Redistribution

Lamb Weston 13
Generation 7 Concertinas 

(1/2) 
POTATOES X14 27.00 144.00 3.00 100506

POTATO BULK FOR 

PROCESS FRZ
49.0900  $        0.1018 $5.0000 $5.0000 X14  $          19.29 

Truckload 

Direct -  No 

Redistribution
 $          17.96 5,000 lb

Lamb Weston 14 X14 X14  $          23.20 

5,000 lb 

Delivery Direct -  

No 

Redistribution

Lamb Weston 15
Taterboy Western Spicy 

Crispy QQQ's
POTATOES 24322 30.00 160.00 3.00 100506

POTATO BULK FOR 

PROCESS FRZ
54.5500  $        0.1018 $5.5500 $5.5500 24322  $          21.42 

Truckload 

Direct -  No 

Redistribution

 $          19.95 5,000 lb

Lamb Weston 16 24322 24322  $          25.74 

5,000 lb 

Delivery Direct -  

No 

Redistribution

Lamb Weston 17
Lamb Supreme Tri-Patties 

2 oz.
POTATOES B03 30.00 240.00 2.00 100506

POTATO BULK FOR 

PROCESS FRZ
54.5500  $        0.1018 $5.5500 $5.5500 B03  $          20.52 

Truckload 

Direct -  No 

Redistribution

 $          19.05 5,000 lb

Lamb Weston 18 B03 B03  $          24.84 

5,000 lb 

Delivery Direct -  

No 

Redistribution

Lamb Weston 19

Lamb's Original Recipe 

Wedge Cut Fries (8 cut 

wedges)

POTATOES C27 30.00 160.00 3.00 100506
POTATO BULK FOR 

PROCESS FRZ
54.5500  $        0.1018 $5.5500 $5.5500 C27  $          18.27 

Truckload 

Direct -  No 

Redistribution
 $          16.80 5,000 lb

Lamb Weston 20 C27 C27  $          22.59 

5,000 lb 

Delivery Direct -  

No 

Redistribution

Lamb Weston 21
Crispy Coat Regular Cuts 

3/8"
POTATOES C28 30.00 160.00 3.00 100506

POTATO BULK FOR 

PROCESS FRZ
54.5500  $        0.1018 $5.5500 $5.5500 C28  $          24.24 

Truckload 

Direct -  No 

Redistribution

 $          18.45 5,000 lb

Lamb Weston 22 C28 C28  $          19.92 

5,000 lb 

Delivery Direct -  

No 

Redistribution

Lamb Weston 23
Oven Roasted Wedges 

w/canola oil
POTATOES S0007 30.00 160.00 3.00 100506

POTATO BULK FOR 

PROCESS FRZ
54.5500  $        0.1018 $5.5500 $5.5500 S0007  $          18.72 

Truckload 

Direct -  No 

Redistribution
 $          17.55 5,000 lb

leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  J



 SCVSFSA Super Co-Op RFP#201516-0121-1 Results SY2016-17

Page 25 of 45

Net Off Invoice

Manufacturer
Line 

No.
Item Description                                                                                                                                    

Select 

Product 

Category Manufacturer Code

Net Weight Per 

Case (lbs.)

Servings Per 

Case

Net Weight per 

Serving (oz.) WBSCM Item Code

WBSCM Item 

Description

 DF Inventory 

Drawdown per case 

Value per pound of 

DF

Value of DF per 

case

 Net Off Invoice 

Discount off 

Commercial Price Case Price Quantity Case Price Quantity

 Commercial Item 

Manufacturer Code  Case Price  Quantity  Case Price  Quantity 

A B C D E F G H  I J K  M  N  O  P  Q R S T U V

20th Century 1 Apple Muffin 100-1.5 oz BAKERY 207115W 9.37 100.00 1.50 110208 White WW Flour 3.9300  $                    0.2732 $1.0700  $                        1.07  $                      25.43 207115W  $                      26.50 truckload  $                      26.50 

Pricing Information

USDA Foods End Products SEPDS Information

Commercial Equivalents

Fee for Service 

District Direct -

Fee for Service Only

Commercial Price 

FOB Distributor

Commercial Price 

FOB Manufacturer

Lamb Weston 24 S0007 S0007  $          21.65 

5,000 lb 

Delivery Direct -  

No 

Redistribution

Lamb Weston 25
Oven Roasted 1/2" 

Concertina w/canola oil
POTATOES S0008 30.00 160.00 3.00 100506

POTATO BULK FOR 

PROCESS FRZ
54.5500  $        0.1018 $5.5500 $5.5500 S0008  $          18.72 

Truckload 

Direct -  No 

Redistribution
 $          17.55 5,000 lb

Lamb Weston 26 S0008 S0008  $          21.65 

5,000 lb 

Delivery Direct -  

No 

Redistribution

Lamb Weston 27
Supreme Oven Roasted 

3/8" RC Seasoned
POTATOES S0009 30.00 160.00 3.00 100506

POTATO BULK FOR 

PROCESS FRZ
54.5500  $        0.1018 $5.5500 $5.5500 S0009  $          19.62 

Truckload 

Direct -  No 

Redistribution
 $          18.45 5,000 lb

Lamb Weston 28 S0009 S0009  $          22.55 

5,000 lb 

Delivery Direct -  

No 

Redistribution

Lamb Weston 29
Seasoned Twisters 

Original
POTATOES D0073 30.00 160.00 3.00 100506

POTATO BULK FOR 

PROCESS FRZ
54.5500  $        0.1018 $5.5500 $5.5500 D0073  $          21.42 

Truckload 

Direct -  No 

Redistribution

 $          19.95 5,000 lb

Lamb Weston 30 D0073 D0073  $          25.74 

5,000 lb 

Delivery Direct -  

No 

Redistribution

Lamb Weston 31
Original Recipe Criss Cut 

Fries
POTATOES D23 27.00 144.00 3.00 100506

POTATO BULK FOR 

PROCESS FRZ
49.0900  $        0.1018 $5.0000 $5.0000 D23  $          29.29 

Truckload 

Direct -  No 

Redistribution

 $          17.96 5,000 lb

Lamb Weston 32 D23 D23  $          23.20 

5,000 lb 

Delivery Direct -  

No 

Redistribution

Lamb Weston 33
Lamb's Supreme Tater 

Puff's 
POTATOES H30 30.00 160.00 3.00 100506

POTATO BULK FOR 

PROCESS FRZ
54.5500  $        0.1018 $5.5500 $5.5500 H30  $          19.62 

Truckload 

Direct -  No 

Redistribution
 $          18.15 5,000 lb

Lamb Weston 34 H30 H30  $          23.94 

5,000 lb 

Delivery Direct -  

No 

Redistribution

Lamb Weston 35
Lamb's Supreme Lightly 

Seasoned Mashed
POTATOES M14 24.00 78.00 4.94 100506

POTATO BULK FOR 

PROCESS FRZ
43.6400  $        0.1018 $4.4400 $4.4400 M14  $          18.12 

Truckload 

Direct -  No 

Redistribution
 $          16.92 5,000 lb

Lamb Weston 36 M14 M14  $          21.63 

5,000 lb 

Delivery Direct -  

No 

Redistribution

Lamb Weston 37
Lamb's Natural 8-

Segment Wedges
POTATOES Q80 30.00 160.00 3.00 100506

POTATO BULK FOR 

PROCESS FRZ
54.5500  $        0.1018 $5.5500 $5.5500 Q80  $          16.47 

Truckload 

Direct -  No 

Redistribution

 $          15.00 5,000 lb

Lamb Weston 38 Q80 Q80  $          20.79 

5,000 lb 

Delivery Direct -  

No 

Redistribution

Lamb Weston 39
RusEttes 1/2" Oven 

Crinkle Cuts
POTATOES R45 30.00 160.00 3.00 100506

POTATO BULK FOR 

PROCESS FRZ
54.5500  $        0.1018 $5.5500 $5.5500 R45  $          16.17 

Truckload 

Direct -  No 

Redistribution

 $          14.70 5,000 lb

Lamb Weston 40 R45 R45  $          20.49 

5,000 lb 

Delivery Direct -  

No 

Redistribution

Lamb Weston 41
Sweet Things 3/8" Crinkle 

Cut Sweet Potato Fries
POTATOES L0084 15.00 80.00 3.00 100980

SWEET POTATO BULK 

FRESH PROC
29.4100  $        0.2332 $6.8600 $6.8600 L0084  $          17.73 

Truckload 

Direct -  No 

Redistribution
 $          16.95 5,000 lb

Lamb Weston 42 L0084 L0084  $          20.03 

5,000 lb 

Delivery Direct -  

No 

Redistribution

Lamb Weston 43
Sweet Things Criss Cut 

Fries
POTATOES L0090 15.00 80.00 3.00 100980

SWEET POTATO BULK 

FRESH PROC
29.4100  $        0.2332 $6.8600 $6.8600 L0090  $          19.08 

Truckload 

Direct -  No 

Redistribution

 $          18.30 5,000 lb

Lamb Weston 44 L0090 L0090  $          21.38 

5,000 lb 

Delivery Direct -  

No 

Redistribution

Lamb Weston 45
Lamb Weston Sweet 

Things Potato  Puffs
POTATOES L0094 15.00 80.00 3.00 100980

SWEET POTATO BULK 

FRESH PROC
29.4100  $        0.2332 $6.8600 $6.8600 L0094  $          18.92 

Truckload 

Direct -  No 

Redistribution

 $          18.30 5,000 lb

Lamb Weston 46 L0094 L0094  $          20.48 

5,000 lb 

Delivery Direct -  

No 

Redistribution

leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  J



 SCVSFSA Super Co-Op RFP#201516-0121-1 Results SY2016-17

Page 26 of 45

Net Off Invoice

Manufacturer
Line 

No.
Item Description                                                                                                                                    

Select 

Product 

Category Manufacturer Code

Net Weight Per 

Case (lbs.)

Servings Per 

Case

Net Weight per 

Serving (oz.) WBSCM Item Code

WBSCM Item 

Description

 DF Inventory 

Drawdown per case 

Value per pound of 

DF

Value of DF per 

case

 Net Off Invoice 

Discount off 

Commercial Price Case Price Quantity Case Price Quantity

 Commercial Item 

Manufacturer Code  Case Price  Quantity  Case Price  Quantity 

A B C D E F G H  I J K  M  N  O  P  Q R S T U V

20th Century 1 Apple Muffin 100-1.5 oz BAKERY 207115W 9.37 100.00 1.50 110208 White WW Flour 3.9300  $                    0.2732 $1.0700  $                        1.07  $                      25.43 207115W  $                      26.50 truckload  $                      26.50 

Pricing Information

USDA Foods End Products SEPDS Information

Commercial Equivalents

Fee for Service 

District Direct -

Fee for Service Only

Commercial Price 

FOB Distributor

Commercial Price 

FOB Manufacturer

Lamb Weston 47
Sweet Things® / Sweet 

Potato Seasoned Rib Cut
POTATOES L0097 15.00 80.00 3.00 100980

SWEET POTATO BULK 

FRESH PROC
29.4100  $        0.2332 $6.8600 $6.8600 L0097  $          21.03 

Truckload 

Direct -  No 

Redistribution
 $          20.25 5,000 lb

Lamb Weston 48 L0097 L0097  $          23.23 

5,000 lb 

Delivery Direct -  

No 

Redistribution

Lamb Weston 49
Lamb Weston Sweet 

Things Trim Fries 
POTATOES L8000 15.00 80.00 3.00 100980

SWEET POTATO BULK 

FRESH PROC
29.4100  $        0.2332 $6.8600 $6.8600 L8000  $          16.98 

Truckload 

Direct -  No 

Redistribution
 $          16.20 5,000 lb

Lamb Weston 50 L8000 L8000  $          19.28 

5,000 lb 

Delivery Direct -  

No 

Redistribution

Lamb Weston 51
Lamb Weston Sweet 

Things Platter Fries 
POTATOES L8100 15.00 80.00 3.00 100980

SWEET POTATO BULK 

FRESH PROC
29.4100  $        0.2332 $6.8600 $6.8600 L8100  $          16.98 

Truckload 

Direct -  No 

Redistribution

 $          16.20 5,000 lb

Lamb Weston 52 L8100 L8100  $          19.28 

5,000 lb 

Delivery Direct -  

No 

Redistribution

Land O'Lakes 1

25% Reduced Sodium, 50% Reduced 

Fat Macaroni & Cheese with Whole 

Grain

PASTA 43274 30.00 80.00 6.00 110242
CHEESE NAT AMER FBD

BARREL-500 LB(40800)
6.6600  $                    1.9862 $13.2281  $                      13.23  $                      38.40 2500#  $                      38.40 2500#

43274

 $                      51.63 5000#

Land O'Lakes 2
 50% Reduced Fat Macaroni & Cheese 

with Whole Grain
PASTA 43277 30.00 81.00 5.94 110242

CHEESE NAT AMER FBD

BARREL-500 LB(40800) 6.2500  $                    1.9862 $12.4138  $                      12.41  $                      39.45 2500#  $                      39.45 2500#
43277

 $                      51.86 5000#

Land O'Lakes 3 50% Reduced Fat Macaroni & Cheese PASTA 43284 30.00 81.00 5.94 110242
CHEESE NAT AMER FBD

BARREL-500 LB(40800) 6.2500  $                    1.9862 $12.4138  $                      12.41  $                      37.05 2500#  $                      37.05 2500#
43284

 $                      49.46 5000#

Land O'Lakes 4
Macaroni & Cheese Entrée w/ Whole 

Grain
PASTA 43292 30.00 80.00 6.00 110242

CHEESE NAT AMER FBD

BARREL-500 LB(40800) 8.7300  $                    1.9862 $17.3395  $                      17.34  $                      33.00 2500#  $                      33.00 2500#
43292

 $                      50.34 5000#

Land O'Lakes 5
Monterey Jack/Cheddar Blend 

Shredded Cheese
CHEESE 41485 20.00 320.00 1.00 110242

CHEESE NAT AMER FBD

BARREL-500 LB(40800) 39.7200  $                    1.9862 $78.8919  $                      78.89  $                      10.00 2500#  $                      10.00 2500#
41485

 $                      49.72 5000#

Land O'Lakes 6 Shredded Sharp American Cheese CHEESE 41725 20.00 320.00 1.00 110242
CHEESE NAT AMER FBD

BARREL-500 LB(40800) 16.0000  $                    1.9862 $31.7792  $                      31.78  $                      21.90 2500#  $                      21.90 2500#
41725

 $                      53.68 5000#

Land O'Lakes 7 Reduced Fat CoJack Cheese Cubes CHEESE 44115 12.50 200.00 1.00 110242
CHEESE NAT AMER FBD

BARREL-500 LB(40800) 12.5000  $                    1.9862 $24.8275  $                      24.83  $                      30.87 2500#  $                      30.87 2500#
44115

 $                      55.70 5000#

Land O'Lakes 8
Reduced Fat Mild Cheddar Cheese 

Cubes
CHEESE 44751 20.00 320.00 1.00 110242

CHEESE NAT AMER FBD

BARREL-500 LB(40800) 20.0000  $                    1.9862 $39.7240  $                      39.72  $                      24.20 2500#  $                      24.20 2500#
44751

 $                      63.92 5000#

Land O'Lakes 9 184-Slice American, Yellow CHEESE 46236 30.00 1104.00 0.44 110242
CHEESE NAT AMER FBD

BARREL-500 LB(40800) 21.7700  $                    1.9862 $43.2396  $                      43.24  $                      22.50 2500#  $                      22.50 2500#
46236

 $                      65.74 5000#

Land O'Lakes 10 Loaf American. Yellow CHEESE 48174 30.00 960.00 0.50 110242
CHEESE NAT AMER FBD

BARREL-500 LB(40800) 22.7800  $                    1.9862 $45.2456  $                      45.25  $                      21.90 2500#  $                      21.90 2500#
48174

 $                      67.15 5000#

Lings 1 Mandarin Orange Chicken ASIAN 8-52724-15552-4 43.50 192.00 3.60 100113 Chicken legs, chilled, bulk
38.0500  $                    0.3934 $14.9700  $                      14.97  $                    100.07 13-pallet minimum  $                    100.07 13-pallet minimum 8-52724-15552-4  $                    115.04 13-pallet minimum  $                    113.30 No Minimum

Lings 2 Mandarin Orange Chicken JR ASIAN 8-52724-15555-5 43.50 192.00 3.60 100113 Chicken legs, chilled, bulk
38.0500  $                    0.3934 $14.9700  $                      14.97  $                      89.72 13-pallet minimum  $                      89.72 13-pallet minimum 8-52724-15555-5  $                    104.69 13-pallet minimum  $                    102.95 No Minimum

Lings 3 Buffalo Hot Ling's Chicken ASIAN 8-52724-15558-6 41.25 192.00 3.40 100113 Chicken legs, chilled, bulk
38.0500  $                    0.3934 $14.9700  $                      14.97  $                    100.07 13-pallet minimum  $                    100.07 13-pallet minimum 8-52724-15558-6  $                    115.04 13-pallet minimum  $                    113.30 No Minimum

Lings 4 Sweet Chili Thai Chicken ASIAN 8-52724-15550-0 43.50 192.00 3.60 100113 Chicken legs, chilled, bulk
38.0500  $                    0.3934 $14.9700  $                      14.97  $                    100.07 13-pallet minimum  $                    100.07 13-pallet minimum 8-52724-15550-0  $                    115.04 13-pallet minimum  $                    113.30 No Minimum

Lings 5 General Tso's Chicken ASIAN 8-52724-15563-0 43.50 192.00 3.60 100113 Chicken legs, chilled, bulk
38.0500  $                    0.3934 $14.9700  $                      14.97  $                    100.07 13-pallet minimum  $                    100.07 13-pallet minimum 8-52724-15563-0  $                    115.04 13-pallet minimum  $                    113.30 No Minimum

Lings 6 Sweet & Sour Chicken ASIAN 8-52724-15551-7 43.50 192.00 3.60 100113 Chicken legs, chilled, bulk
38.0500  $                    0.3934 $14.9700  $                      14.97  $                    100.07 13-pallet minimum  $                    100.07 13-pallet minimum 8-52724-15551-7  $                    115.04 13-pallet minimum  $                    113.30 No Minimum

Lings 7 Lemongrass Chicken ASIAN 8-52724-15553-1 43.50 192.00 3.60 100113 Chicken legs, chilled, bulk
38.0500  $                    0.3934 $14.9700  $                      14.97  $                    100.07 13-pallet minimum  $                    100.07 13-pallet minimum 8-52724-15553-1  $                    115.04 13-pallet minimum  $                    113.30 No Minimum

Lings 8 BBQ Teriyaki Chicken ASIAN 8-52724-15554-8 42.00 240.00 2.80 100113 Chicken legs, chilled, bulk
45.9200  $                    0.3934 $18.0600  $                      18.06  $                      85.64 13-pallet minimum  $                      85.64 13-pallet minimum 8-52724-15554-8  $                    103.70 13-pallet minimum  $                    101.96 No Minimum

Lings 9 Gluten Free BBQ Teriyaki Chicken ASIAN 8-52724-15559-3 42.00 240.00 2.80 100113 Chicken legs, chilled, bulk
45.9200  $                    0.3934 $18.0600  $                      18.06  $                      87.64 13-pallet minimum  $                      87.64 13-pallet minimum 8-52724-15559-3  $                    105.70 13-pallet minimum  $                    103.96 No Minimum

Lings 10 Spicy Sichuan Chicken ASIAN 8-52724-15556-2 42.00 240.00 2.80 100113 Chicken legs, chilled, bulk
45.9200  $                    0.3934 $18.0600  $                      18.06  $                      85.64 13-pallet minimum  $                      85.64 13-pallet minimum 8-52724-15556-2  $                    103.70 13-pallet minimum  $                    101.96 No Minimum

Lings 11 Edamame Kung Pao Chicken ASIAN 8-52724-15557-9 43.50 182.00 3.80 100113 Chicken legs, chilled, bulk
38.6700  $                    0.3934 $15.2100  $                      15.21  $                    105.74 13-pallet minimum  $                    105.74 13-pallet minimum 8-52724-15557-9  $                    120.95 13-pallet minimum  $                    119.21 No Minimum

Lings 12 Curry Chicken ASIAN 8-52724-15567-8 42.00 240.00 2.80 100113 Chicken legs, chilled, bulk
45.9200  $                    0.3934 $18.0600  $                      18.06  $                      85.64 13-pallet minimum  $                      85.64 13-pallet minimum 8-52724-15567-8  $                    103.70 13-pallet minimum  $                    101.96 No Minimum

Lings 13 BBQ Teriyai Chicken Strips, No Sauce ASIAN 8-52724-15565-4 40.00 320.00 2.00 100113 Chicken legs, chilled, bulk
61.2200  $                    0.3934 $24.0800  $                      24.08  $                    109.53 13-pallet minimum  $                    109.53 13-pallet minimum 8-52724-15565-4  $                    133.61 13-pallet minimum  $                    131.87 No Minimum

Lings 14
Chicken Nuggets, Whole Muscle, No 

Sauce
ASIAN 8-52724-15566-1 35.00 224.00 2.50 100113 Chicken legs, chilled, bulk

44.4500  $                    0.3934 $17.4900  $                      17.49  $                    107.18 13-pallet minimum  $                    107.18 13-pallet minimum 8-52724-15566-1  $                    124.67 13-pallet minimum  $                    122.93 No Minimum

Lings 15
BBQ Teriyaki Chicken & Brown Rice 

Tray Pack
ASIAN 8-52724-16665-0 18.00 36.00 8.00 100113 Chicken legs, chilled, bulk

6.8900  $                    0.3934 $2.7100  $                        2.71  $                      36.73 13-pallet minimum  $                      36.73 13-pallet minimum 8-52724-16665-0  $                      39.44 13-pallet minimum  $                      37.99 No Minimum

Lings 16
BBQ Teriyaki Chicken & Brown Rice 

w/Carrots Tray Pack
ASIAN 8-52724-16661-2 21.38 36.00 9.50 100113 Chicken legs, chilled, bulk

6.8900  $                    0.3934 $2.7100  $                        2.71  $                      36.73 13-pallet minimum  $                      36.73 13-pallet minimum 8-52724-16661-2  $                      39.44 13-pallet minimum  $                      37.99 No Minimum

Lings 17
BBQ Teriyaki Chicken & Brown Rice, 

Carrots & Celery Tray Pack
ASIAN 8-52724-16662-9 21.38 36.00 9.50 100113 Chicken legs, chilled, bulk

6.8900  $                    0.3934 $2.7100  $                        2.71  $                      36.73 13-pallet minimum  $                      36.73 13-pallet minimum 8-52724-16662-9  $                      39.44 13-pallet minimum  $                      37.99 No Minimum

McCain 1 ORE-IDA RED SODIUM TATER TOTS POTATOES 1000002789 30.00 156.00 3.00 100506 Potato Bulk 54.5500  $                    0.1018 $5.5500  $                        5.55 1000002789  $                      20.73 truckload

McCain 2  $                      21.84 20,000

McCain 3 MC CRISP BAK SEAS WEDGE 8-CUT POTATOES 1000000496 30.00 160.00 3.00 100506 Potato Bulk 54.5500  $                    0.1018 $5.5500  $                        5.55 1000000496  $                      23.73 truckload

McCain 4  $                      24.84 20,000

McCain 5 Red Sodium Mashed Potatoes POTATOES 1000002870 24.00 128.00 3.00 100506 Potato Bulk 43.6400  $                    0.1018 $4.4400  $                        4.44 1000002870  $                      19.70 truckload

McCain 6  $                      20.59 20,000

McCain 7 FS SO RED BAT XL 5/16SC 6X5 LB POTATOES MCX03620 30.00 160.00 3.00 100506 Potato Bulk 54.5500  $                    0.1018 $5.5500  $                        5.55 MCX03620  $                      19.83 truckload

McCain 8  $                      20.94 20,000

McCain 9 FS XTRM SO CRK PPR 3/8SC 6X5LB POTATOES MXF265 30.00 160.00 3.00 100506 Potato Bulk 54.5500  $                    0.1018 $5.5500  $                        5.55 MXF265  $                      23.43 truckload

McCain 10  $                      24.54 20,000

McCain 11 FS OREIDA CSTYLE CT WGE 6X5LB POTATOES OIF00024A 30.00 160.00 3.00 100506 Potato Bulk 54.5500  $                    0.1018 $5.5500  $                        5.55 OIF00024A  $                      16.53 truckload

McCain 12  $                      17.64 20,000

McCain 13 FS O-I PRFRY HSH 6X2.8125 LB POTATOES OIF00589A 16.80 90.00 3.00 100506 Potato Bulk 54.5500  $                    0.1018 $3.1100  $                        3.11 OIF00589A  $                      12.77 truckload

McCain 14  $                      13.40 20,000

McCain 15 MC POTATO SKINS 4X4.25 POTATOES MCX03602 17.00 91.00 3.00 100506 Potato Bulk 30.9100  $                    0.1018 $3.1500  $                        3.15 MCX03602  $                      24.33 truckload

McCain 16  $                      24.96 20,000

McCain 17 FS OREIDA GOLDEN TWIRL 6X4 LB POTATOES OIF01038A 24.00 128.00 3.00 100506 Potato Bulk 43.6400  $                    0.1018 $4.4400  $                        4.44 OIF01038A  $                      18.64 truckload

McCain 18  $                      19.63 20,000

McCain 19 FS MC XL 0TFA 1/4 SS 6X4.5 LB POTATOES MCX01 27.00 144.00 3.00 100506 Potato Bulk 49.0900  $                    0.1018 $5.0000  $                        5.00 MCX01  $                      15.42 truckload

McCain 20  $                      16.42 20,000

McCain 21 FS MC XL 3/8SC 6X5 LB POTATOES MCX40 30.00 160.00 3.00 100506 Potato Bulk 54.5500  $                    0.1018 $5.5500  $                        5.55 MCX40  $                      16.63 truckload

McCain 22  $                      17.64 20,000

McCain 23 FS MC SO RED BAT TRAX 6X4.5 LB POTATOES MCL03623 27.00 144.00 3.00 100506 Potato Bulk 49.0900  $                    0.1018 $5.0000  $                        5.00 MCL03623  $                      20.28 truckload

leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  J



 SCVSFSA Super Co-Op RFP#201516-0121-1 Results SY2016-17

Page 27 of 45

Net Off Invoice

Manufacturer
Line 

No.
Item Description                                                                                                                                    

Select 

Product 

Category Manufacturer Code

Net Weight Per 

Case (lbs.)

Servings Per 

Case

Net Weight per 

Serving (oz.) WBSCM Item Code

WBSCM Item 

Description

 DF Inventory 

Drawdown per case 

Value per pound of 

DF

Value of DF per 

case

 Net Off Invoice 

Discount off 

Commercial Price Case Price Quantity Case Price Quantity

 Commercial Item 

Manufacturer Code  Case Price  Quantity  Case Price  Quantity 

A B C D E F G H  I J K  M  N  O  P  Q R S T U V

20th Century 1 Apple Muffin 100-1.5 oz BAKERY 207115W 9.37 100.00 1.50 110208 White WW Flour 3.9300  $                    0.2732 $1.0700  $                        1.07  $                      25.43 207115W  $                      26.50 truckload  $                      26.50 

Pricing Information

USDA Foods End Products SEPDS Information

Commercial Equivalents

Fee for Service 

District Direct -

Fee for Service Only

Commercial Price 

FOB Distributor

Commercial Price 

FOB Manufacturer

McCain 24  $                      21.28 20,000

McCain 25 MC ROLLER GRILL HB 8X20X2.25OZ POTATOES MCX03710 22.50 120.00 3.00 100506 Potato Bulk 40.9100  $                    0.1018 $4.1600  $                        4.16 MCX03710  $                      29.95 truckload

McCain 26  $                      30.78 20,000

McCain 27 10 CUT RIDGE SWEET POT WEDGE POTATOES MCF04712 15.00 80.00 3.00 100980 Sweet Potato 29.4100  $                    0.2332 $6.8600  $                        6.86 MCF04712  $                      19.14 truckload

McCain 28  $                      19.70 20,000

MCI Los Cabos 1 BEAN, CHEDDAR CHEESE 2/2 IW BURRITOS 97576 31.20 96 5.2 110254 40#YCHS 3.06 $1.9862 $6.08 $6.08  $                      43.90 5000 LBS 97576 $49.98 5000 LBS $48.62 500 lbs

MCI Los Cabos 2 110382 Pinto Beans 4.43 $0.3964 $1.76 $1.76  $                      48.22 5000 LBS 97576 $49.98 5000 LBS $48.62 500 lbs

MCI Los Cabos 3 BEAN, CHEDDAR CHEESE, GREEN CHILI 2/2 IWBURRITOS 97580 31.20 96 5.2 110254 40#YCHS 3.06 $1.9862 $6.08 $6.08  $                      47.48 5000 LBS 97580 $53.56 5000 LBS $52.20 500 lbs

MCI Los Cabos 4 110382 Pinto Beans 4.43 $0.3964 $1.76 $1.76  $                      51.80 5000 LBS 97580 $53.56 5000 LBS $52.20 500 lbs

MCI Los Cabos 5 BEEF, BEAN 2/2 IW BURRITOS 93540 31.20 96 5.2 110382 Pinto Beans 3.25 $0.3964 $1.29 $1.29  $                      52.97 5000 LBS 93540 $54.26 5000 LBS $52.90 500 lbs

MCI Los Cabos 6 BEEF, BEAN,RED CHILI 2/2 IW BURRITOS 94541 31.20 96 5.2 110382 Pinto Beans 3.25 $0.3964 $1.29 $1.29  $                      53.67 5000 LBS 94541 $54.96 5000 LBS $53.60 500 lbs

MCI Los Cabos 7 BEEF, CHEDDAR CHEESE TACO SNACK YFT 2/2 IWBURRITOS 98765 31.20 96 5.2 110254 40#YCHS 3.69 $1.9862 $7.33 $7.33  $                      58.83 5000 LBS 98765 $66.16 5000 LBS $64.80 500 lbs

MCI Los Cabos 8 CHICKEN, CHEDDAR CHEESE 2/2 IW BURRITOS 92271 31.20 96 5.2 110254 40#YCHS 2.48 $1.9862 $4.93 $4.93  $                      50.41 5000 LBS 92271 $55.34 5000 LBS $53.98 500 lbs

MCI Los Cabos 9 COMBO BEEF, CHICKEN, RF AMERICAN CHEESE 2/2 IWBURRITOS 99576 31.20 96 5.2 110254 40#YCHS 2.03 $1.9862 $4.03 $4.03  $                      53.13 5000 LBS 99576 $57.16 5000 LBS $55.80 500 lbs

MCI Los Cabos 10 BEEF,BEAN,GREEN CHILI 2/2 IW BURRITOS 95574 31.20 96 5.2 110382 Pinto Beans 3.25 $0.3964 $1.29 $1.29  $                      59.91 5000 LBS 95574 $61.20 5000 LBS $59.84 500 lbs

MCI Los Cabos 11 BEEF, AMERICAN CHEESE TACO SNACK YFT 2/2 IWBURRITOS 94620 28.50 96 4.75 110254 40#YCHS 2.27 $1.9862 $4.51 $4.51  $                      61.04 5000 LBS 94620 $65.55 5000 LBS $64.30 500 lbs

MCI Los Cabos 12 BEAN, CHEDDAR CHS  2/2 BULK BURRITOS 67576 15.60 48 5.2 110254 40#YCHS 1.53 $1.9862 $3.04 $3.04  $                      21.06 5000 LBS 67576 $24.10 5000 LBS $23.42 500 lbs

MCI Los Cabos 13 110382 Pinto Beans 2.21 $0.3964 $0.88 $0.88  $                      23.22 5000 LBS 67576 $24.10 5000 LBS $23.42 500 lbs

MCI Los Cabos 14 BEAN, CHEDDAR CHEESE YFT 2/2 BULKBURRITOS 67565 15.60 48 5.2 110254 40#YCHS 1.53 $1.9862 $3.04 $3.04  $                      21.60 5000 LBS 67565 $24.64 5000 LBS $23.96 500 lbs

MCI Los Cabos 15 110382 Pinto Beans 2.21 $0.3964 $0.88 $0.88  $                      23.76 5000 LBS 67565 $24.64 5000 LBS $23.96 500 lbs

MCI Los Cabos 16 BEAN, CHEDDAR CHS, GREEN CHILI 2/2 BULKBURRITOS 67580 15.60 48 5.2 110254 40#YCHS 1.53 $1.9862 $3.04 $3.04  $                      23.24 5000 LBS 67580 $26.28 5000 LBS $25.60 500 lbs

MCI Los Cabos 17 110382 Pinto Beans 2.21 $0.3964 $0.88 $0.88  $                      25.40 5000 LBS 67580 $26.28 5000 LBS $25.60 500 lbs

MCI Los Cabos 18 BEAN,  REDUCED FAT AMERICAN CHEESE 2/2 BULKBURRITOS 69542 15.60 48 5.2 110254 40#YCHS 1.17 $1.9862 $2.32 $2.32  $                      22.31 5000 LBS 69542 $24.64 5000 LBS $23.96 500 lbs

MCI Los Cabos 19 110382 Pinto Beans 2.21 $0.3964 $0.88 $0.88  $                      23.76 5000 LBS 69542 $24.64 5000 LBS $23.96 500 lbs

MCI Los Cabos 20 BEEF,BEAN 2/2 BULK BURRITOS 63540 15.60 48 5.2 110382 Pinto Beans 1.62 $0.3964 $0.64 $0.64  $                      25.95 5000 LBS 63540 $26.60 5000 LBS $25.92 500 lbs

MCI Los Cabos 21 BEEF,BEAN, YFT 2/2 BULK BURRITOS 63451 15.60 48 5.2 110382 Pinto Beans 1.62 $0.3964 $0.64 $0.64  $                      25.95 5000 LBS 63451 $26.60 5000 LBS $25.92 500 lbs

MCI Los Cabos 22 BEEF, CHEEDAR CHEESE TACO SNACK YFT 2/2 BULKBURRITOS 68765 15.60 48 5.2 110254 40#YCHS 1.85 $1.9862 $3.67 $3.67  $                      28.90 5000 LBS 68765 $32.58 5000 LBS $31.90 500 lbs

MCI Los Cabos 23 BEEF,BEAN,RED CHILI 2/2 BULK BURRITOS 64541 15.60 48 5.2 110382 Pinto Beans 1.62 $0.3964 $0.64 $0.64  $                      26.03 5000 LBS 64541 $26.68 5000 LBS $26.00 500 lbs

MCI Los Cabos 24 BEAN, BEEF, CHD CHEESE 2/2 BULK BURRITOS 68660 15.60 48 5.2 110254 40#YCHS 0.69 $1.9862 $1.37 $1.37  $                      28.81 5000 LBS 68660 $30.18 5000 LBS $29.50 500 lbs

MCI Los Cabos 25 110382 Pinto Beans 1.24 $0.3964 $0.49 $0.49  $                      29.68 5000 LBS 68660 $30.18 5000 LBS $29.50 500 lbs

MCI Los Cabos 26 CHICKEN, CHEDDAR CHEESE 2/2 BULKBURRITOS 62271 15.60 48 5.2 110254 40#YCHS 1.24 $1.9862 $2.46 $2.46  $                      24.99 5000 LBS 62271 $27.46 5000 LBS $26.78 500 lbs

MCI Los Cabos 27 COMBO BEEF, CHICKEN, RF AMR CHS 2/2 BULKBURRITOS 61576 15.60 48 5.2 110254 40#YCHS 1.02 $1.9862 $2.03 $2.03  $                      25.99 5000 LBS 61576 $28.02 5000 LBS $27.34 500 lbs

MCI Los Cabos 28 BEEF, AMERICAN CHEESE TACO SNACK YFT 2/2 BULKBURRITOS 64620 14.25 48 4.75 110254 40#YCHS 1.14 $1.9862 $2.26 $2.26  $                      30.08 5000 LBS 64620 $32.34 5000 LBS $31.72 500 lbs

MCI Los Cabos 29 BEEF,BEAN,GREEN CHILI 2/2 BULK BURRITOS 65574 15.60 48 5.2 110382 Pinto Beans 1.62 $0.3964 $0.64 $0.64  $                      29.43 5000 LBS 65574 $30.08 5000 LBS $29.40 500 lbs

MCI Los Cabos 30 CHICKEN,BEAN 2/2 BULK BURRITOS 61257 14.70 48 4.9 110382 Pinto Beans 0.94 $0.3964 $0.37 $0.37  $                      24.07 5000 LBS 61257 $24.44 5000 LBS $23.80 500 lbs

MCI Los Cabos 31 BEEF,BEAN  NO TVP NO SOY 2/2 BULKBURRITOS 63455 15.60 48 5.2 110382 Pinto Beans 1.5 $0.3964 $0.59 $0.59  $                      27.66 5000 LBS 63455 $28.26 5000 LBS $27.58 500 lbs

MCI Los Cabos 32 BEEF,BEAN, RED CHILI NO TVP NO SOY 2/2 BULKBURRITOS 63456 15.60 48 5.2 110382 Pinto Beans 1.5 $0.3964 $0.59 $0.59  $                      27.66 5000 LBS 63456 $28.26 5000 LBS $27.58 500 lbs

MCI Los Cabos 33 BEAN, CHEDDAR CHS NO TVP NO SOY 2/2 BULKBURRITOS 63457 16.35 48 5.45 110254 40#YCHS 1.75 $1.9862 $3.48 $3.48  $                      22.67 5000 LBS 63457 $26.15 5000 LBS $25.44 500 lbs

MCI Los Cabos 34 110382 Pinto Beans 1.51 $0.3964 $0.60 $0.60  $                      25.55 5000 LBS 63457 $26.15 5000 LBS $25.44 500 lbs

MCI Los Cabos 35 BEEF CHEESE TACO SNACK NO SOY 2/2 BULKBURRITOS 63460 14.25 48 4.75 110254 40#YCHS 2.25 $1.9862 $4.47 $4.47  $                      29.00 5000 LBS 63460 $33.47 5000 LBS $32.85 500 lbs

MCI Los Cabos 36 BAJA CHICKEN, CHEESE, RICE 2/2 IW BURRITOS 71262 29.25 80 5.85 110254 40#YCHS 2.34 $1.9862 $4.65 $4.65  $                      66.63 5000 LBS 71262 $71.28 5000 LBS $70.00 500 lbs

MCI Los Cabos 37 BEAN, BEEF, CHD CHEESE, SALSA  2/2 IWBURRITOS 71344 27.50 80 5.5 110254 40#YCHS 1.95 $1.9862 $3.87 $3.87  $                      47.84 5000 LBS 71344 $51.71 5000 LBS $50.50 500 lbs

MCI Los Cabos 38 110382 Pinto Beans 2.80 $0.3964 $1.11 $1.11  $                      50.60 5000 LBS 71344 $51.71 5000 LBS $50.50 500 lbs

MCI Los Cabos 39 ULTRA SPICY BEAN & CHEDDAR CHEESE 2/2 IWBURRITOS 71470 29.75 80 5.95 110254 40#YCHS 3.31 $1.9862 $6.57 $6.57  $                      45.73 5000 LBS 71470 $52.30 5000 LBS $51.00 500 lbs

MCI Los Cabos 40 110382 Pinto Beans 1.03 $0.3964 $0.41 $0.41  $                      51.89 5000 LBS 71470 $52.30 5000 LBS $51.00 500 lbs

MCI Los Cabos 41 ULTRA BEAN, CHEDDAR CHEESE 2/2 IWBURRITOS 71571 27.50 80 5.5 110254 40#YCHS 3.17 $1.9862 $6.30 $6.30  $                      42.17 5000 LBS 71571 $48.47 5000 LBS $47.26 500 lbs

MCI Los Cabos 42 110382 Pinto Beans 2.80 $0.3964 $1.11 $1.11  $                      47.36 5000 LBS 71571 $48.47 5000 LBS $47.26 500 lbs

MCI Los Cabos 43 XTREME BEAN, CHEDDAR CHEESE 2/2 IWBURRITOS 71662 31.20 96 5.2 110254 40#YCHS 3.06 $1.9862 $6.08 $6.08  $                      44.90 5000 LBS 71662 $50.98 5000 LBS $49.62 500 lbs

MCI Los Cabos 44 110382 Pinto Beans 4.43 $0.3964 $1.76 $1.76  $                      49.22 5000 LBS 71662 $50.98 5000 LBS $49.62 500 lbs

MCI Los Cabos 45 SPICY BEAN, CHEDDAR CHEESE 2/2 IWBURRITOS 71663 32.70 96 5.45 110254 40#YCHS 3.03 $1.9862 $6.02 $6.02  $                      49.30 5000 LBS 71663 $55.32 5000 LBS $53.90 500 lbs

MCI Los Cabos 46 110382 Pinto Beans 4.58 $0.3964 $1.82 $1.82  $                      53.50 5000 LBS 71663 $55.32 5000 LBS $53.90 500 lbs

MCI Los Cabos 47 MACHO CHILI BEEF & CHD CHS 2/2 IWBURRITOS 71667 31.20 96 5.2 110254 40#YCHS 2.66 $1.9862 $5.28 $5.28  $                      62.76 5000 LBS 71667 $68.04 5000 LBS $66.68 500 lbs

MCI Los Cabos 48 SOUTHWESTERN STYLE BLACK BEAN, CHEESE 2/2 IWBURRITOS 71673 30.25 80 6.05 110254 40#YCHS 3.04 $1.9862 $6.04 $6.04  $                      48.28 5000 LBS 71673 $54.32 5000 LBS $53.00 500 lbs

MCI Los Cabos 49 SHREDDED BEEF & CHEESE GREEN CHILI YFT 2/2BURRITOS 71676 27.00 80 5.4 110254 40#YCHS 2.84 $1.9862 $5.64 $5.64  $                      68.35 5000 LBS 71676 $73.99 5000 LBS $72.80 500 lbs

MCI Los Cabos 50 BAJA CHICKEN, CHEESE, RICE 2/2 BULKBURRITOS 67262 14.63 40 5.85 110254 40#YCHS 1.17 $1.9862 $2.32 $2.32  $                      33.31 5000 LBS 67262 $35.64 5000 LBS $35.00 500 lbs

MCI Los Cabos 51 SPICY BEAN, CHEDDAR CHEESE 2/2 BULKBURRITOS 67663 16.35 48 5.45 110254 40#YCHS 1.52 $1.9862 $3.02 $3.02  $                      24.84 5000 LBS 67663 $27.86 5000 LBS $27.15 500 lbs

MCI Los Cabos 52 110382 Pinto Beans 2.29 $0.3964 $0.91 $0.91  $                      26.95 5000 LBS 67663 $27.86 5000 LBS $27.15 500 lbs

MCI Los Cabos 53 Southwestern Black Bean & Cheese 2/2 BULKBURRITOS 61673 15.13 40 6.05 110254 40#YCHS 1.52 $1.9862 $3.02 $3.02  $                      23.20 5000 LBS 61673 $26.22 5000 LBS $25.56 500 lbs

MCI Los Cabos 54 BEEF, CHEDDAR CHEESE FT 2/2 Soft Taco IWHISPANIC 44555 12.08 40 4.83 110254 40#YCHS 1.25 $1.9862 $2.48 $2.48  $                      28.66 5000 LBS 44555 $31.14 5000 LBS $30.60 500 lbs

MCI Los Cabos 55 BEEF, CHEDDAR CHEESE Corn Tortilla 2/1 SOFT TACO IWHISPANIC 44558 11.58 40 4.63 110254 40#YCHS 1.25 $1.9862 $2.48 $2.48  $                      29.04 5000 LBS 44558 $31.52 5000 LBS $31.00 500 lbs

MCI Los Cabos 56 CHICKEN , BLACK BEAN 2/2 QUESADILLA IWHISPANIC 43559 13.75 40 5.5 110254 40#YCHS 0.73 $1.9862 $1.45 $1.45  $                      28.40 5000 LBS 43559 $29.85 5000 LBS $29.24 500 lbs

MCI Los Cabos 57 CHEDDAR, MONTEREY JACK, GREEN CHILI  2/2 QUESADILLA IWHISPANIC 45227 13.20 48 4.4 110254 40#YCHS 4.50 $1.9862 $8.94 $8.94  $                      26.65 5000 LBS 45227 $35.59 5000 LBS $35.00 500 lbs

MCI Los Cabos 58 CHEDDAR, MONTEREY JACK, GREEN CHILI  2/2 QUESADILLA IWHISPANIC 65227 11.00 40 4.4 110254 40#YCHS 3.74 $1.9862 $7.43 $7.43  $                      20.81 5000 LBS 65227 $28.24 5000 LBS $27.74 500 lbs

MCI Los Cabos 59 BEAN BURRITO VEGAN 2/2 BULK BURRITOS 13802 15.75 48 5.25 110382 Pinto Beans 2.70 $0.3964 $1.07 $1.07  $                      27.25 5000 LBS 13802 $28.32 5000 LBS $27.64 500 lbs

MCI Los Cabos 60 BEAN, CHEDDAR CHEESE 1.50/1.50 IWBURRITOS 61300 29.63 120 3.95 110254 40#YCHS 2.85 $1.9862 $5.66 $5.66  $                      46.98 5000 LBS 61300 $52.64 5000 LBS $51.34 500 lbs

MCI Los Cabos 61  110382 Pinto Beans 4.13 $0.3964 $1.64 $1.64  $                      51.00 5000 LBS 61300 $52.64 5000 LBS $51.34 500 lbs

MCI Los Cabos 62 BEEF, BEAN, RED CHILI 1.50/1.50 IW BURRITOS 94040 29.63 120 3.95 110382 Pinto Beans 3.1 $0.3964 $1.23 $1.23  $                      56.79 5000 LBS 94040 $58.02 5000 LBS $56.72 500 lbs

MCI Los Cabos 63 BEEF, BEAN 1.50/1.50 IW BURRITOS 64042 29.63 120 3.95 110382 Pinto Beans 3.1 $0.3964 $1.23 $1.23  $                      56.79 5000 LBS 64042 $58.02 5000 LBS $56.72 500 lbs

MCI Los Cabos 64 BEEF, CHEDDAR CHEESE TACO SNACK YFT  1.50/1.50 IWBURRITOS 38765 29.63 120 3.95 110254 40#YCHS 3.44 $1.9862 $6.83 $6.83  $                      58.01 5000 LBS 38765 $64.85 5000 LBS $63.55 500 lbs

MCI Los Cabos 65 BEAN, CHEDDAR CHEESE 1.50/1.50 BULKBURRITOS 64341 17.78 72 3.95 110254 40#YCHS 1.71 $1.9862 $3.40 $3.40  $                      26.73 5000 LBS 64341 $30.12 5000 LBS $29.36 500 lbs

MCI Los Cabos 66 110382 Pinto Beans 2.48 $0.3964 $0.98 $0.98  $                      29.14 5000 LBS 64341 $30.12 5000 LBS $29.36 500 lbs

MCI Los Cabos 67 BEEF , BEAN 1.50/1.50 Bulk BURRITOS 64040 17.78 72 3.95 110382 Pinto Beans 1.86 $0.3964 $0.74 $0.74  $                      32.37 5000 LBS 64040 $33.10 5000 LBS $32.34 500 lbs

MCI Los Cabos 68 BEEF,BEAN,RED CHILI 1.50/1.50 BULK BURRITOS 64441 17.78 72 3.95 110382 Pinto Beans 1.86 $0.3964 $0.74 $0.74  $                      34.37 5000 LBS 64441 $35.10 5000 LBS $34.34 500 lbs

MCI Los Cabos 69 BEEF, CHEDDAR CHEESE TACO SNACK YFT 1.50/1.50 BULKBURRITOS 38760 17.78 72 3.95 110254 40#YCHS 2.07 $1.9862 $4.11 $4.11  $                      34.79 5000 LBS 38760 $38.90 5000 LBS $38.14 500 lbs

MCI Los Cabos 70 BEEF,BEAN GREEN CHILI 1.50/1.50 BULKBURRITOS 64474 17.78 72 3.95 110382 Pinto Beans 1.82 $0.3964 $0.72 $0.72  $                      35.70 5000 LBS 64474 $36.42 5000 LBS $35.66 500 lbs

MCI Los Cabos 71 CHICKEN CHEESE CHORIZO 1/1.75 IWBREAKFAST 98332 28.13 120 3.75 110254 40#YCHS 2.85 $1.9862 $5.66 $5.66  $                      53.30 5000 LBS 98332 $58.96 5000 LBS $57.72 500 lbs

MCI Los Cabos 72 CHEESE, EGG SALSA 1/1.75 IW BREAKFAST 98334 28.13 120 3.75 110254 40#YCHS 3.77 $1.9862 $7.49 $7.49  $                      51.47 5000 LBS 98334 $58.96 5000 LBS $57.72 500 lbs

MCI Los Cabos 73 EGG, CHEESE , BACON  1.25/1.50 IW BREAKFAST 98336 25.50 120 3.4 110254 40#YCHS 3.57 $1.9862 $7.09 $7.09  $                      56.06 5000 LBS 98336 $63.15 5000 LBS $62.02 500 lbs

MCI Los Cabos 74 EGG, AMERICAN CHEESE, TURKEY SAUSAGE 1/1.50 IWBREAKFAST 98337 24.00 120 3.2 110254 40#YCHS 2.80 $1.9862 $5.57 $5.57  $                      52.22 5000 LBS 98337 $57.79 5000 LBS $56.72 500 lbs

MCI Los Cabos 75 TKY SGE, GRAVY, CHS & POTATO WRAP YFT  1/1.50 IWBREAKFAST 48501 13.50 72 3 110254 40#YCHS 0.48 $1.9862 $0.95 $0.95  $                      29.65 5000 LBS 48501 $30.60 5000 LBS $30.00 500 lbs

MCI Los Cabos 76 EGG, CHEESE , PORK HAM WRAP 1/1 IWBREAKFAST 97331 11.25 72 2.5 110254 40#YCHS 1.52 $1.9862 $3.02 $3.02  $                      27.49 5000 LBS 97331 $30.51 5000 LBS $30.00 500 lbs

MCI Los Cabos 77 EGG & CHEESE  WRAP 1/1 IW BREAKFAST 97871 11.25 72 2.5 110254 40#YCHS 1.88 $1.9862 $3.73 $3.73  $                      27.77 5000 LBS 97871 $31.51 5000 LBS $31.00 500 lbs

MCI Los Cabos 78 EGG, CHEESE, TURKEY SAUSAGE WRAP 1/1 IWBREAKFAST 97887 11.25 72 2.5 110254 40#YCHS 1.63 $1.9862 $3.24 $3.24  $                      29.27 5000 LBS 97887 $32.51 5000 LBS $32.00 500 lbs

MCI Los Cabos 79 EGG, CHEESE, TURKEY SAUSAGE, POTATO WRAP 1/1 IWBREAKFAST 97879 11.25 72 2.5 110254 40#YCHS 1.41 $1.9862 $2.80 $2.80  $                      29.21 5000 LBS 97879 $32.01 5000 LBS $31.50 500 lbs

MCI Los Cabos 80 EGG, CHEESE, TURKEY SAUSAGE WRAP 1/1.50 IWBREAKFAST 97881 13.275 72 2.95 110254 40#YCHS 1.63 $1.9862 $3.24 $3.24  $                      29.85 5000 LBS 97881 $33.09 5000 LBS $32.50 500 lbs

MCI Los Cabos 81 EGG, CHEESE, TURKEY SAUSAGE WRAP 1.25/2 IWBREAKFAST 97882 16.2 72 3.6 110254 40#YCHS 1.96 $1.9862 $3.89 $3.89  $                      33.32 5000 LBS 97882 $37.21 5000 LBS $36.50 500 lbs

MCI Los Cabos 82 CHEDDAR, MONTEREY JACK, GREEN CHILI  1/1 QUESADILLA IWBREAKFAST 43107 8.25 60 2.2 110254 40#YCHS 2.88 $1.9862 $5.72 $5.72  $                      25.53 5000 LBS 43107 $31.25 5000 LBS $30.86 500 lbs

MCI Los Cabos 83 EGG, CHEESE, TURKEY SAUSAGE, POTATO WRAP 1/1 BULKBREAKFAST 77897 11.25 72 2.5 110254 40#YCHS 1.41 $1.9862 $2.80 $2.80  $                      27.70 5000 LBS 77897 $30.50 5000 LBS $30.00 500 lbs

MCI Los Cabos 84 TKY SGE,GRAVY,CHS  & POTATO WRP YFT 1/1.50 BULKBREAKFAST 48504 13.5 72 3 110254 40#YCHS 0.48 $1.9862 $0.95 $0.95  $                      27.76 5000 LBS 48504 $28.71 5000 LBS $28.12 500 lbs

MCI Los Cabos 85 REDUCED FAT CHEDDAR CHEESE 5"  .50/1 ENCHILADA BULKHISPANIC 64404 18 144 2 110254 40#YCHS 4.5 $1.9862 $8.94 $8.94  $                      32.16 5000 LBS 64404 $41.10 5000 LBS $40.32 500 lbs

MCI Los Cabos 86 REDUCED FAT CHEDDAR CHEESE 6" 1/1 ENCHILADA BULKHISPANIC 64143 18 144 2 110254 40#YCHS 9 $1.9862 $17.88 $17.88  $                      33.50 5000 LBS 64143 $51.38 5000 LBS $50.60 500 lbs

MCI Los Cabos 87 REDUCED FAT CHEDDAR CHEESE 5" .75/1 ENCHILADA BULKHISPANIC 64153 15.75 144 1.75 110254 40#YCHS 6.75 $1.9862 $13.41 $13.41  $                      27.48 5000 LBS 64153 $40.89 5000 LBS $40.20 500 lbs

MCI Los Cabos 88 REDUCED FAT CHEDDAR CHEESE 5" .75/.50 ENCHILADA BULKHISPANIC 64141 13.275 144 1.475 110254 40#YCHS 6.75 $1.9862 $13.41 $13.41  $                      29.38 5000 LBS 64141 $42.79 5000 LBS $42.20 500 lbs

MCI Los Cabos 89 REDUCED FAT MONTEREY JACK 6" 1/1 ENCHILADA BULKHISPANIC 64142 18 144 2 110254 40#YCHS 9 $1.9862 $17.88 $17.88  $                      33.50 5000 LBS 64142 $51.38 5000 LBS $50.60 500 lbs

MCI Los Cabos 90 REDUCED FAT MONTEREY JACK CHEESE 5" .75/.50 ENCHILADA BULKHISPANIC 64149 13.275 144 1.475 110254 40#YCHS 6.75 $1.9862 $13.41 $13.41  $                      29.38 5000 LBS 64149 $42.79 5000 LBS $42.20 500 lbs

MCI Los Cabos 91 REDUCED FAT MONTEREY JACK CHEESE 6" 1/1 ENCHILADA BULKHISPANIC 64151 15.1875 90 2.7 110254 40#YCHS 5.74 $1.9862 $11.40 $11.40  $                      25.47 5000 LBS 64151 $36.87 5000 LBS $36.20 500 lbs

MCI Los Cabos 92 PEPPER JACK 6" 1/1 ENCHILADA BULKHISPANIC 64150 18 144 2 110254 40#YCHS 9.00 $1.9862 $17.88 $17.88  $                      33.50 5000 LBS 64150 $51.38 5000 LBS $50.60 500 lbs

MCI Los Cabos 93 RF AMERICAN CHEESE 6".75/.50 ENCHILADA BULKHISPANIC 69213 13.275 144 1.475 110254 40#YCHS 5.22 $1.9862 $10.37 $10.37  $                      32.66 5000 LBS 69213 $43.03 5000 LBS $42.44 500 lbs

MCI Los Cabos 94 GROUND BEEF & CHEDDAR CHEESE 6" .75/1 ENCHILADA BULKHISPANIC 61854 12.65625 90 2.25 110254 40#YCHS 0.70 $1.9862 $1.39 $1.39  $                      32.57 5000 LBS 61854 $33.96 5000 LBS $33.40 500 lbs

MCI Los Cabos 95 SHREDDED CKN & CHEDDAR CHEESE 6" .75/1 ENCHILADA BULKHISPANIC 61953 19.35 144 2.15 110254 40#YCHS 1.95 $1.9862 $3.87 $3.87  $                      52.12 5000 LBS 61953 $56.00 5000 LBS $55.16 500 lbs

Michael Bs/Bestway 1 BEAN & CHEESE BURRITO- IW BURRITOS BCB500 26.50 78.00 5.3 oz 110242 AMERICAN CHEESE 4.92 lbs  $                    1.9862 $9.7700  $                        9.77  $                      45.43  $                      45.43 BCB500  $                      55.20  $                      54.45 

Michael Bs/Bestway 2 JUMBO BEAN & CHEESE BURRITO- IW BURRITOS BCB800 36.56 78.00 7.5 oz 110242 AMERICAN CHEESE
7.39 lbs  $                    1.9862 $7.3900  $                        7.39  $                      56.35  $                      56.35 BCB800  $                      71.03  $                      70.28 

Michael Bs/Bestway 3 PLAN BEAN & CHEESE BURRITO- IW BURRITOS FBC500 26.50 78.00 5.3 oz 11O242 AMERICAN CHEESE
4.92 lbs  $                    1.9862 $9.7700  $                        9.77  $                      45.43  $                      45.43 FBC500  $                      55.20  $                      54.45 

leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  J



 SCVSFSA Super Co-Op RFP#201516-0121-1 Results SY2016-17

Page 28 of 45

Net Off Invoice

Manufacturer
Line 

No.
Item Description                                                                                                                                    

Select 

Product 

Category Manufacturer Code

Net Weight Per 

Case (lbs.)

Servings Per 

Case

Net Weight per 

Serving (oz.) WBSCM Item Code

WBSCM Item 

Description

 DF Inventory 

Drawdown per case 

Value per pound of 

DF

Value of DF per 

case

 Net Off Invoice 

Discount off 

Commercial Price Case Price Quantity Case Price Quantity

 Commercial Item 

Manufacturer Code  Case Price  Quantity  Case Price  Quantity 

A B C D E F G H  I J K  M  N  O  P  Q R S T U V

20th Century 1 Apple Muffin 100-1.5 oz BAKERY 207115W 9.37 100.00 1.50 110208 White WW Flour 3.9300  $                    0.2732 $1.0700  $                        1.07  $                      25.43 207115W  $                      26.50 truckload  $                      26.50 

Pricing Information

USDA Foods End Products SEPDS Information

Commercial Equivalents

Fee for Service 

District Direct -

Fee for Service Only

Commercial Price 

FOB Distributor

Commercial Price 

FOB Manufacturer

Michael Bs/Bestway 4 TURKEY CARNITAS BURRITO - IW BURRITOS TB614 33.44 78.00 6.86 oz 110242 AMERICAN CHEESE 2.46 lbs  $                    1.9862 $4.8700  $                        4.87 

Michael Bs/Bestway 5 110244 MOZZ. CHEESE 2.46 lbs  $                    1.8987 $4.6700  $                        4.67  $                      63.96  $                      63.96 TB614  $                      73.52  $                      72.87 

Michael Bs/Bestway 6 PORK CARNITAS BURRITO - IW BURRITOS PB614 30.25 78.00 6.2 oz 110242 AMERICAN CHEESE 2.46 lbs  $                    1.9862 $4.8700  $                        4.87 

Michael Bs/Bestway 7 MOZZ. CHEESE 2.51lbs  $                    1.8987 $4.7700  $                        4.77  $                      63.96  $                      63.96 PB614  $                      73.52  $                      72.87 

Michael Bs/Bestway 8 TACO SNACK BURRITO - IW BURRITOS BTS614 28.03 78.00 5.75 110242 AMERICAN CHEESE 3.69 lbs  $                    1.9862 $7.3300  $                        7.33  $                      70.44  $                      70.44 BTS614  $                      77.77  $                      77.02 

Michael Bs/Bestway 9
CHICKEN, RICE & CHEESE BURRITO-

IW
BURRITOS CRHB75 28.03 78.00 5.75 110242 AMERICAN CHEESE

2.46 lbs  $                    1.9862 $4.8900  $                        4.89  $                      70.44  $                      70.44 CRHB75  $                      75.33  $                      74.58 

Michael Bs/Bestway 10 BEAN & CHEESE BURRITO- IW BREAKFAST BSB420 21.06 78.00 4.32 110242 AMERICAN CHEESE 3.69 lbs  $                    1.9862 $7.3300  $                        7.33  $                      38.10  $                      38.10 BSB420  $                      45.43  $                      44.68 

Michael Bs/Bestway 11 EGG & CHEESE QUESADILLA -IW BREAKFAST FSC07 16.88 90.00 3 oz 110242 AMERICAN CHEESE 2.84 lbs  $                    1.9862 $5.6400  $                        5.64  $                      46.80  $                      46.80 FSC07  $                      56.23  $                      55.48 

Michael Bs/Bestway 12 BEAN & CHEES QUESADILLA -IW HISPANIC BCQ92 29.90 80.00 5.98 110242 AMERICAN CHEESE 5.05 lbs  $                    1.9862 $10.0300  $                      10.03  $                      46.30  $                      46.30 BCQ92  $                      56.83  $                      56.08 

Michael Bs/Bestway 13 CHICKEN & CHEESE QUESADILLA -IW HISPANIC QCC94 29.90 80.00 5.98 110242 AMERICAN CHEESE
5.05 lbs  $                    1.9862 $10.0300  $                      10.03  $                      79.18  $                      79.18 QCC94  $                      89.11  $                      88.36 

Michael Bs/Bestway 14 PORK & CHEESE SOFT TACOS -IW HISPANIC PST03 9.30 35.00 4.25 110254 CHEDDAR CHEESE 3.38 lbs  $                    1.9862 $6.7100  $                        6.71  $                      52.50  $                      52.50 PST03  $                      59.21  $                      58.46 

Michael Bs/Bestway 15 BEEF & CHEESE SOFT TACOS- IW HISPANIC BST40 9.30 35.00 4.25 110254 CHEDDAR CHEESE 3.38 lbs  $                    1.9862 $6.7100  $                        6.71  $                      52.50  $                      52.50 BST40  $                      59.21  $                      58.46 

Michael Bs/Bestway 16 CHICKEN & CHEESE SOFT TACOS-IW HISPANIC CTS40 9.30 35.00 4.25 110254 CHEDDAR CHEESE
3.38 lbs  $                    1.9862 $6.7100  $                        6.71  $                      52.50  $                      52.50 CTS40  $                      59.21  $                      58.46 

Michael Bs/Bestway 17 CHICKEN & CHEESE ENCHILADA -IW HISPANIC DCE860 15.53 35.00 7.10 110242 AMERICAN CHEESE
2.19 lbs  $                    1.9862 $4.3500  $                        4.35  $                      30.50  $                      30.50 DCE860  $                      34.85  $                      34.10 

Michael Bs/Bestway 18 MEAT BALL HOAGIE -IW SANDWICHES MBM480 18.00 60.00 4.80 110244 MOZZ. CHEESE 2.73 lbs  $                    1.8987 $5.1800  $                        5.18  $                      53.70  $                      53.70 MBM480  $                      58.88  $                      58.13 

Michael Bs/Bestway 19 TURKEY BREAST & MOZZ HOAGIE -IW SANDWICHES BTC444 16.50 60.00 4.40 110244 MOZZ. CHEESE
3.79 lbs  $                    1.8987 $7.2000  $                        7.20  $                      45.00  $                      45.00 BTC444  $                      52.20  $                      51.45 

Michael Bs/Bestway 20
PORK SAUSAGE & CHEESE  ENGLISH 

MUFFIN SANDWICH -IW
BREAKFAST PPCE49 22.05 72.00 4.90 110242 AMERICAN CHEESE

2.25 lbs  $                    1.9862 $4.4700  $                        4.47  $                      35.28  $                      35.28 PPCE49  $                      39.75  $                      39.00 

Michael Bs/Bestway 21
TURKEY SAUSAGE & CHEESE ENGLISH 

MUFFIN SANDWICH -IW
BREAKFAST TSCE49 20.70 72.00 4.60 110242 AMERICAN CHEESE

2.25 lbs  $                    1.9862 $4.4700  $                        4.47  $                      32.88  $                      32.88 TSCE49  $                      37.35  $                      36.60 

Michael Bs/Bestway 22 BEEF & CHEESE TAMALE HISPANIC TAB41 24.75 72.00 5.50 110244 MOZZ. CHEESE 2.27 lbs  $                    1.8987 $4.3100  $                        4.31  $                      63.75  $                      63.75 TAB41  $                      68.06  $                      67.31 

Michael Bs/Bestway 23 CHICKEN & CHEESE TAMALE HISPANIC TAC32 24.75 72.00 5.50 110244 MOZZ. CHEESE 4.55 lbs  $                    1.8987 $8.6400  $                        8.64  $                      63.75  $                      63.75 TAC32  $                      72.39  $                      71.64 

Michael Bs/Bestway 24 PORK & CHEESE TAMALE HISPANIC TAP76 24.75 72.00 5.50 110244 MOZZ. CHEESE 3.64 lbs  $                    1.8987 $6.9100  $                        6.91  $                      63.75  $                      63.75 TAP76  $                      70.66  $                      69.91 

Michael Bs/Bestway 25 CHILE CHEESE TAMALE HISPANIC TC12 24.75 72.00 5.50 110244 MOZZ. CHEESE 9.09 lbs  $                    1.8987 $17.2600  $                      17.26  $                      63.75  $                      63.75 TC12  $                      80.01  $                      79.26 

Michael Bs/Bestway 26 BEAN & CHEESE TAMALE HISPANIC TBC11 24.75 72.00 5.50 110244 MOZZ. CHEESE 3.41 lbs  $                    1.8987 $6.4700  $                        6.47  $                      63.75  $                      63.75 TBC11  $                      70.22  $                      69.47 

Michael Bs/Bestway 27 SPINACH & CHEESE TAMALE HISPANIC SCT41 24.75 72.00 5.50 110244 MOZZ. CHEESE 6.75 lbs  $                    1.8987 $12.8200  $                      12.80  $                      63.75  $                      63.75 SCT41  $                      76.57  $                      75.82 

Michael Bs/Bestway 28 BEAN, EGG & CHEESE TAMALE BREAKFAST BEC21 18.90 72.00 4.20 110244 MOZZ. CHEESE 3.38 lbs  $                    1.8987 $6.4200  $                        6.42  $                      40.00  $                      40.00 BEC21  $                      46.42  $                      45.67 

Michael Bs/Bestway 29 BEAN & CHEESE TAMALE BREAKFAST BAC40 18.90 72.00 4.20 110244 MOZZ. CHEESE 3.38 lbs  $                    1.8987 $6.4200  $                        6.42  $                      40.00  $                      40.00 BAC40  $                      46.42  $                      45.67 

Michael Bs/Bestway 30 EGG & CHEESE TAMALE BREAKFAST TEC25 24.75 72.00 5.50 110244 MOZZ. CHEESE 3.75 lbs  $                    1.8987 $7.1200  $                        7.12  $                      65.16  $                      65.16 TEC25  $                      72.90  $                      72.15 

Michael Bs/Bestway 31 EGG & CHEESE TAQUITO BREAKFAST ECT51 14.38 100.00 2.30 110254 CHEDDAR CHEESE 3.16 lbs  $                    1.9862 $6.2800  $                        6.28  $                      50.00  $                      50.00 ECT51  $                      56.28  $                      55.53 

Michael Bs/Bestway 32 EGG & CHEESE JUMBO TAQUITO BREAKFAST SECT11W 12.50 50.00 4.00 110254 CHEDDAR CHEESE 2.37 lbs  $                    1.9862 $4.7100  $                        4.71  $                      27.50  $                      27.50 SECT11W  $                      32.21  $                      31.46 

Michael Bs/Bestway 33 EGG & CHEESE TAQUITO -W BREAKFAST ECT51W 14.38 100.00 2.30 110254 CHEDDAR CHEESE 3.16 lbs  $                    1.9862 $6.2800  $                        6.28  $                      52.00  $                      52.00 ECT51W  $                      58.28  $                      57.53 

Michael Bs/Bestway 34 BEEF & CHEESE LASAGNA -TRAY ITALIAN BL672 16.14 35.00 7.38 110244 MOZZ. CHEESE 2.19 lbs  $                    1.8987 $4.1600  $                        4.16  $                      47.07  $                      47.07 BL672  $                      51.23  $                      50.48 

Michael Bs/Bestway 35 3 CHEESE LASAGNA -TRAY ITALIAN TCL672 14.33 35.00 6.55 110244 MOZZ. CHEESE 4.63 lbs  $                    1.8987 $8.7900  $                        8.79  $                      41.84  $                      41.84 TCL672  $                      50.63  $                      49.88 

Michael Bs/Bestway 36 FETTUCINE ALFREDO -TRAY ITALIAN FAP01 18.59 35.00 8.50 110244 MOZZ. CHEESE 2.21 lbs  $                    1.8987 $4.2000  $                        4.20  $                      30.45  $                      30.45 FAP01  $                      34.65  $                      33.90 

Michael Bs/Bestway 37
FETTUCINE ALFREDO -1/2 STEAM 

PAN 
ITALIAN FAO1ST 18.59 35.00 7.50 110244 MOZZ. CHEESE 2.21 lbs

 $                    1.8987 $4.2000
 $                        4.20  $                      30.45  $                      30.45 FA01ST  $                      34.65  $                      33.90 

Michael Bs/Bestway 38 MACARONI & CHEESE -TRAY PASTA MLU55 16.42 35.00 7.50 110242 AMERICAN CHEESE 4.42 lbs  $                    1.9862 $8.7800  $                        8.78  $                      30.45  $                      30.45 MLU55  $                      39.23  $                      38.48 

Michael Bs/Bestway 39 MACARONI & CHEESE 1/2 STEAM PASTA MLUST5 16.42 35.00 7.50 110242 AMERICAN CHEESE 4.42 lbs  $                    1.9862 $8.7800  $                        8.78  $                      30.45  $                      30.45 MLUST5  $                      39.23  $                      38.48 

Michael Bs/Bestway 40 BEEF TACO & CHEESE EMPANADA HISPANIC TBC27 20.00 80.00 4.00 110242 AMERICAN CHEESE 5.05 lbs  $                    1.9862 $10.0300  $                      10.03  $                      69.20  $                      69.20 TBC27  $                      79.23  $                      78.48 

Michael Bs/Bestway 41 CHILE CHEESE EMPANADA HISPANIC CEC71 21.25 80.00 4.25 110242 AMERICAN CHEESE 10.01 lbs  $                    1.9862 $19.8800  $                      19.88  $                      69.20  $                      69.20 CEC71  $                      89.08  $                      88.33 

Michael Bs/Bestway 42 TURKEY HAM & CHEESE EMPANADA HISPANIC BHE20 21.25 80.00 4.25 110242 AMERICAN CHEESE 6.56 lbs
 $                    1.9862 $11.0400

 $                      11.04  $                      69.20  $                      69.20 BHE20  $                      82.23  $                      81.48 

Michael Bs/Bestway 43 BEAN & CHEESE DIP SNACKS BD22 14.06 100.00 2.25 110254 CHEDDAR CHEESE 4.1200  $                    1.9862 $8.1800  $                        8.18  $                      53.40  $                      53.40   $                      61.58  $                      60.83 

Michael Foods 1 Cheddar Cheese Omelet IW CN EGGS 14688 21.88 175.00 2.00 100047
Eggs Whole Liq Bulk - 

Tank 15.3100  $                    0.9207 $14.1000  $                      61.76 3000 lbs.  $                      61.76 3000 lbs. 14688

Michael Foods 2
Scramble Mix, Traditional Cook/Bag, 

CN, 6/5 lb
EGGS 54232 30.00 252.00 1.90 100047

Eggs Whole Liq Bulk - 

Tank 22.6000  $                    0.9207 $20.8100  $                      22.41 5,000 lbs  $                      22.41 5,000 lbs 54232

Michael Foods 3 Square Egg Patty, 2.5" Grilled, CN EGGS 61688 16.50 264.00 1.00 100047
Eggs Whole Liq Bulk - 

Tank 12.9900  $                    0.9207 $11.9600  $                      22.78 3000 lbs.  $                      22.78 3000 lbs. 61688

Michael Foods 4
Frozen Diced Hard Cooked Eggs, 4/5 

lb 
EGGS 64102 20.00 320.00 1.00 100047

Eggs Whole Liq Bulk - 

Tank 20.0200  $                    0.9207 $18.4300  $                      17.99 3000 lbs.  $                      17.99 3000 lbs. 64102

Michael Foods 5
Whole Egg w/Citric Acid, Frozen, 6/5 

lb
EGGS 65123 30.00 480.00 1.00 100047

Eggs Whole Liq Bulk - 

Tank 29.9400  $                    0.9207 $27.5700  $                      15.67 5,000 lbs.  $                      15.67 5,000 lbs. 65123

Michael Foods 6
Whole Grain Cinn. Glazed French 

Toast IW, CN
EGGS 75009 26.10 144.00 2.90 100047

Eggs Whole Liq Bulk - 

Tank 8.6700  $                    0.9207 $7.9800  $                      67.28 3000 lbs.  $                      67.28 3000 lbs. 75009

Michael Foods 7
Whole Grain Maple Glazed French 

Toast Sticks, CN
EGGS 75010 15.41 85.00 2.90 100047

Eggs Whole Liq Bulk - 

Tank 4.9300  $                    0.9207 $4.5400  $                      33.29 3000 lbs.  $                      33.29 3000 lbs. 75010

Michael Foods 8
Whole Grain Cinn. Glazed French 

Toast Stick Bulk, CN
EGGS 75012 15.41 85.00 2.90 100047

Eggs Whole Liq Bulk - 

Tank 4.9200  $                    0.9207 $4.5300  $                      33.30 3000 lbs.  $                      33.30 3000 lbs. 75012

Michael Foods 9
Whlole Grain Cinn. Glazed French 

Toast Bulk, CN
EGGS 75014 26.10 144.00 2.90 100047

Eggs Whole Liq Bulk - 

Tank 8.6800  $                    0.9207 $7.9900  $                      55.38 3000 lbs.  $                      55.38 3000 lbs. 75014

Michael Foods 10
Whole Grain Cinn. Glazed French 

Toast Stick IW, CN
EGGS 75015 18.13 100.00 2.90 100047

Eggs Whole Liq Bulk - 

Tank 5.8000  $                    0.9207 $5.3400  $                      64.69 3000 lbs.  $                      64.69 3000 lbs. 75015

Michael Foods 11
Wole Grain French Toast Sticks Bulk, 

CN
EGGS 75016 16.25 100.00 2.60 100047

Eggs Whole Liq Bulk - 

Tank 5.7500  $                    0.9207 $5.2900  $                      34.60 3000 lbs.  $                      34.60 3000 lbs. 75016

Michael Foods 12 Round Egg Patty, 3.5" CN EGGS 85017 23.44 300.00 1.25 100047
Eggs Whole Liq Bulk - 

Tank 15.7900  $                    0.9207 $14.5400  $                      34.76 3000 lbs.  $                      34.76 3000 lbs. 85017

Michael Foods 13 Hard Cooked Eggs EGGS 85018 15.00 144.00 1.66 100047
Eggs Whole Liq Bulk - 

Tank 15.0100  $                    0.9207 $13.8200  $                      15.08 3000 lbs.  $                      15.08 3000 lbs. 85018

Michael Foods 14 IQF Scrambled Eggs, CN, 4/5# EGGS 85019 20.00 160.00 2.00 100047
Eggs Whole Liq Bulk - 

Tank 18.1000  $                    0.9207 $16.6600  $                      20.06 3000 lbs.  $                      20.06 3000 lbs. 85019

Michael Foods 15 Cheddar Cheese Omelet, 5" CN EGGS 85037 18.00 144.00 2.00 100047
Eggs Whole Liq Bulk - 

Tank 12.5900  $                    0.9207 $11.5900  $                      36.83 3000 lbs.  $                      36.83 3000 lbs. 85037

Michael Foods 16 Colby Cheese Omelet, 5"CN EGGS 85137 18.90 144.00 2.10 100047
Eggs Whole Liq Bulk - 

Tank 11.8200  $                    0.9207 $10.8800  $                      39.96 3000 lbs.  $                      39.96 3000 lbs. 85137

Michael Foods 17 Cinnamon Swirl French Toast, CN EGGS 85800 15.63 100.00 2.50 100047
Eggs Whole Liq Bulk - 

Tank 5.0800  $                    0.9207 $4.6800  $                      34.50 3000 lbs.  $                      34.50 3000 lbs. 85800

Michael Foods 18 Plain FrenchToast. CN EGGS 85801 15.63 100.00 2.50 100047
Eggs Whole Liq Bulk - 

Tank 5.0800  $                    0.9207 $4.6800  $                      29.87 3000 lbs.  $                      29.87 3000 lbs. 85801

Michael Foods 19 French Tost Sticks, CN EGGS 85803 16.25 100.00 2.60 100047
Eggs Whole Liq Bulk - 

Tank 5.3200  $                    0.9207 $4.9000  $                      35.00 3000 lbs.  $                      35.00 3000 lbs. 85803

Michael Foods 20 Cinn. Glazed French Toast, CN EGGS 85805 29.25 144.00 3.25 100047
Eggs Whole Liq Bulk - 

Tank 7.3500  $                    0.9207 $6.7700  $                      64.25 3000 lbs.  $                      64.25 3000 lbs. 85805

Michael Foods 21 Cinn. Glazed French Toast Sticks EGGS 85806 15.41 85.00 2.90 100047
Eggs Whole Liq Bulk - 

Tank 4.5200  $                    0.9207 $4.1600  $                      33.67 3000 lbs.  $                      33.67 3000 lbs. 85806

Muffintown/JSB 1
sunbutter and grape jelly crustless 

sandwich, IW
SANDWICHES 12228 13.80 96.00 2.8oz 110404 sunflower seed spread

6.6 lbs.  $                    2.0130 $13.2900  $                      13.29  $                      59.00 DOT Delivered  $                      45.71 DOT Delivered 12228  $                      60.84 DOT Delivered  $                      58.00 truckload

Nardone Bros. 1 WW Pizzeria Style Cheese Pizza PIZZA 16WPS2 20.00 64.00 5.00 110244 LMPS MOZZARELLA 8.0000 1.8987$                    $15.9000 $15.9000 34.10$                      7500 lbs 33.10$                      7500 lbs 16WPS2  $                      50.00 5,000 lbs  $                      49.00 5,000 lbs

Nardone Bros. 2 WW Pizzeria Style Cheese Pizza, IQF PIZZA 16WPS2-IQF 20.00 64.00 5.00 110244 LMPS MOZZARELLA 8.0000 1.8987$                    $15.9000 $15.9000 35.10$                      7500 lbs 34.10$                      7500 lbs 16WPS2-IQF  $                      51.00 5,000 lbs  $                      50.00 5,000 lbs

Nardone Bros. 3 WW Buffalo Style White Chicken Pizza PIZZA 16WPSBC 18.40 64.00 4.60 110244 LMPS MOZZARELLA
6.0000 1.8987$                    $11.3900 $11.3900 41.61$                      7500 lbs 40.61$                      7500 lbs

16WPSBC
 $                      53.00 

5,000 lbs
 $                      52.00 5,000 lbs

Nardone Bros. 4 WW Pizzeria Style Pepperoni Pizza PIZZA 16WPSP2 20.32 64.00 5.08 110244 LMPS MOZZARELLA 6.3200 1.8987$                    $12.0000 $12.0000 38.00$                      7500 lbs 37.00$                      7500 lbs 16WPSP2  $                      50.00 5,000 lbs  $                      49.00 5,000 lbs

Nardone Bros. 5
WW Pizzeria Style Pepperoni Pizza, 

IQF
PIZZA 16WPSP2-IQF 20.32 64.00 5.08 110244 LMPS MOZZARELLA 6.3200

1.8987$                    
$12.0000 $12.0000

39.00$                      7500 lbs 38.00$                      7500 lbs
16WPSP2-IQF

 $                      51.00 
5,000 lbs

 $                      50.00 5,000 lbs

Nardone Bros. 6 WW Pizzeria Style Sausage Pizza PIZZA 16WPSS2 20.85 64.00 5.22 110244 LMPS MOZZARELLA 6.4500 1.8987$                    $12.2500 $12.2500 38.75$                      7500 lbs 37.75$                      7500 lbs 16WPSS2  $                      51.00 5,000 lbs  $                      50.00 5,000 lbs

Nardone Bros. 7
WW Pizzeria Style Turkey Pepperoni 

Pizza
PIZZA 16WPSTP3 20.00 64.00 5.00 110244 LMPS MOZZARELLA

6.8000 1.8987$                    $12.9100 $12.9100 38.09$                      7500 lbs 37.09$                      7500 lbs
16WPSTP3

 $                      51.00 
5,000 lbs

 $                      50.00 5,000 lbs

Nardone Bros. 8 4x6 WW Pepperoni Pizza, Boxed PIZZA 401WMP2 12.50 40.00 5.00 110244 LMPS MOZZARELLA 3.7500 1.8987$                    $7.1200 $7.1200 28.88$                      7500 lbs 27.88$                      7500 lbs 401WMP2  $                      36.00 5,000 lbs  $                      35.00 5,000 lbs

leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  J



 SCVSFSA Super Co-Op RFP#201516-0121-1 Results SY2016-17

Page 29 of 45

Net Off Invoice

Manufacturer
Line 

No.
Item Description                                                                                                                                    

Select 

Product 

Category Manufacturer Code

Net Weight Per 

Case (lbs.)

Servings Per 

Case

Net Weight per 

Serving (oz.) WBSCM Item Code

WBSCM Item 

Description

 DF Inventory 

Drawdown per case 

Value per pound of 

DF

Value of DF per 

case

 Net Off Invoice 

Discount off 

Commercial Price Case Price Quantity Case Price Quantity

 Commercial Item 

Manufacturer Code  Case Price  Quantity  Case Price  Quantity 

A B C D E F G H  I J K  M  N  O  P  Q R S T U V

20th Century 1 Apple Muffin 100-1.5 oz BAKERY 207115W 9.37 100.00 1.50 110208 White WW Flour 3.9300  $                    0.2732 $1.0700  $                        1.07  $                      25.43 207115W  $                      26.50 truckload  $                      26.50 

Pricing Information

USDA Foods End Products SEPDS Information

Commercial Equivalents

Fee for Service 

District Direct -

Fee for Service Only

Commercial Price 

FOB Distributor

Commercial Price 

FOB Manufacturer

Nardone Bros. 9
WW Garlic French Bread Cheese 

Pizza, Boxed
PIZZA 40WGUM 11.25 40.00 4.50 110244 LMPS MOZZARELLA 5.0000

1.8987$                    
$9.4900 $9.4900

26.51$                      7500 lbs 25.51$                      7500 lbs
40WGUM

 $                      36.00 
5,000 lbs

 $                      35.00 5,000 lbs

Nardone Bros. 10 5" Round WW Cheese Pizza, Boxed PIZZA 40WRMNY2 13.37 40.00 5.35 110244 LMPS MOZZARELLA 5.0000 1.8987$                    $9.4900 $9.4900 26.51$                      7500 lbs 25.51$                      7500 lbs 40WRMNY2  $                      36.00 5,000 lbs  $                      35.00 5,000 lbs

Nardone Bros. 11 5" Round WW Pepperoni Pizza, Boxed PIZZA 40WRMP1NY2 13.50 40.00 5.40 110244 LMPS MOZZARELLA 4.0000
1.8987$                    

$7.5900 $7.5900
28.41$                      7500 lbs 27.41$                      7500 lbs

40WRMP1NY2
 $                      36.00 

5,000 lbs
 $                      35.00 5,000 lbs

Nardone Bros. 12
WW French Bread Cheese Pizza, 

Boxed
PIZZA 40WUM2 13.75 40.00 5.50 110244 LMPS MOZZARELLA 5.0000

1.8987$                    
$9.4900 $9.4900

26.51$                      7500 lbs 25.51$                      7500 lbs
40WUM2

 $                      36.00 
5,000 lbs

 $                      35.00 5,000 lbs

Nardone Bros. 13 5" Round WW Cheese Pizza PIZZA 5WRMNY2 20.06 60.00 5.35 110244 LMPS MOZZARELLA 7.5000 1.8987$                    $14.2400 $14.2400 31.26$                      7500 lbs 30.26$                      7500 lbs 5WRMNY2  $                      45.50 5,000 lbs  $                      44.50 5,000 lbs

Nardone Bros. 14 5" Round WW Pepperoni Pizza PIZZA 5WRMP1NY2 20.25 60.00 5.40 110244 LMPS MOZZARELLA 6.0000 1.8987$                    $11.3900 $11.3900 34.11$                      7500 lbs 33.11$                      7500 lbs 5WRMP1NY2  $                      45.50 5,000 lbs  $                      44.50 5,000 lbs

Nardone Bros. 15 5" Round WW Turkey Pepperoni Pizza PIZZA 5WRMTP3 20.06 60.00 5.35 110244 LMPS MOZZARELLA 5.8100
1.8987$                    

$11.0300 $11.0300
34.97$                      7500 lbs 33.97$                      7500 lbs

5WRMTP3
 $                      46.00 

5,000 lbs
 $                      45.00 5,000 lbs

Nardone Bros. 16 WW French Bread Cheese Pizza PIZZA 60WUM2 20.63 60.00 5.50 110244 LMPS MOZZARELLA 7.5000 1.8987$                    $14.2400 $14.2400 31.26$                      7500 lbs 30.26$                      7500 lbs 60WUM2  $                      45.50 5,000 lbs  $                      44.50 5,000 lbs

Nardone Bros. 17 WW French Bread Pepperoni Pizza PIZZA 60WUMP2 20.63 60.00 5.50 110244 LMPS MOZZARELLA 5.6300 1.8987$                    $10.6900 $10.6900 34.81$                      7500 lbs 33.81$                      7500 lbs 60WUMP2  $                      45.50 5,000 lbs  $                      44.50 5,000 lbs

Nardone Bros. 18
WW Turkey Pepperoni French Bread 

Pizza
PIZZA 60WUMTP2 20.63 60.00 5.50 110244 LMPS MOZZARELLA 5.6300

1.8987$                    
$10.6900 $10.6900

35.31$                      7500 lbs 34.31$                      7500 lbs
60WUMPTP2

 $                      46.00 
5,000 lbs

 $                      45.00 5,000 lbs

Nardone Bros. 19 6" Buffalo Style White Chicken Pizza PIZZA 625WBC2 16.88 60.00 4.50 110244 LMPS MOZZARELLA
5.6300 1.8987$                    $10.6900 $10.6900 35.81$                      7500 lbs 34.81$                      7500 lbs

625WBC2
 $                      46.50 

5,000 lbs
 $                      45.50 5,000 lbs

Nardone Bros. 20 6" WW Hawaiian Pizza PIZZA 625WHW2 22.50 60.00 6.00 110244 LMPS MOZZARELLA 6.4400 1.8987$                    $12.2300 $12.2300 34.27$                      7500 lbs 33.27$                      7500 lbs 625WHW2  $                      46.50 5,000 lbs  $                      45.50 5,000 lbs

Nardone Bros. 21 6" WW Cheese Pizza PIZZA 625WRM2 20.25 60.00 5.40 110244 LMPS MOZZARELLA 7.5000 1.8987$                    $14.2400 $14.2400 31.26$                      7500 lbs 30.26$                      7500 lbs 625WRM2  $                      45.50 5,000 lbs  $                      44.50 5,000 lbs

Nardone Bros. 22 6" WW Pepperoni Pizza PIZZA 625WRMP2 20.62 60.00 5.50 110244 LMPS MOZZARELLA 5.4400 1.8987$                    $10.3300 $10.3300 35.17$                      7500 lbs 34.17$                      7500 lbs 625WRMP2  $                      45.50 5,000 lbs  $                      44.50 5,000 lbs

Nardone Bros. 23 6" WW Turkey Pepperoni Pizza PIZZA 625WRMTP3 20.25 60.00 5.40 110244 LMPS MOZZARELLA 6.0000 1.8987$                    $11.3900 $11.3900 34.61$                      7500 lbs 33.61$                      7500 lbs 625WRMTP3  $                      46.00 5,000 lbs  $                      45.00 5,000 lbs

Nardone Bros. 24 6" WW Supreme Pizza PIZZA 625WSUP2 23.81 60.00 6.35 110244 LMPS MOZZARELLA 4.6900 1.8987$                    $8.9000 $8.9000 37.60$                      7500 lbs 36.60$                      7500 lbs 625WSUP2  $                      46.50 5,000 lbs  $                      45.50 5,000 lbs

Nardone Bros. 25 6" WW Turkey Meateaters Pizza PIZZA 625WTME2 20.89 60.00 6.40 110244 LMPS MOZZARELLA 5.2900 1.8987$                    $10.0400 $10.0400 36.46$                      7500 lbs 35.46$                      7500 lbs 625WTME2  $                      46.50 5,000 lbs  $                      45.50 5,000 lbs

Nardone Bros. 26 WW Pizzeria Style Cheese Pizza PIZZA 64WPS2 20.00 64.00 5.00 110244 LMPS MOZZARELLA 8.0000 1.8987$                    $15.1900 $15.1900 35.81$                      7500 lbs 34.81$                      7500 lbs 64WPS2  $                      51.00 5,000 lbs  $                      50.00 5,000 lbs

Nardone Bros. 27 WW Buffalo Style White Chicken Pizza PIZZA 64WPSBC 18.40 64.00 4.60 110244 LMPS MOZZARELLA
6.0000 1.8987$                    $11.3900 $11.3900 42.61$                      7500 lbs 41.61$                      7500 lbs

64WPSBC  $                      54.00 5,000 lbs  $                      53.00 
5,000 lbs

Nardone Bros. 28 WW Pizzeria Style Pepperoni Pizza PIZZA 64WPSP2 20.32 64.00 5.08 110244 LMPS MOZZARELLA 6.3100 1.8987$                    $11.9800 $11.9800 39.02$                      7500 lbs 38.02$                      7500 lbs 64WPSP2  $                      51.00 5,000 lbs  $                      50.00 5,000 lbs

Nardone Bros. 29 WW Cheese Breadstick PIZZA 72WBSM 13.50 72.00 3.00 110244 LMPS MOZZARELLA 4.5000 1.8987$                    $8.5400 $8.5400 19.46$                      7500 lbs 18.46$                      7500 lbs 72WBSM  $                      28.00 5,000 lbs  $                      27.00 5,000 lbs

Nardone Bros. 30 WW Stuffed Crust Pepperoni Pizza PIZZA 72WWSCMP2 21.65 70.00 4.95 110244 LMPS MOZZARELLA 6.5600 1.8987$                    $12.4600 $12.4600 34.54$                      7500 lbs 33.54$                      7500 lbs 72WWSCMP2  $                      47.00 5,000 lbs  $                      46.00 5,000 lbs

Nardone Bros. 31 WW Bacon Scramble PIZZA 80WBCA1 15.00 80.00 3.00 110244 LMPS MOZZARELLA 1.6300 1.8987$                    $3.0900 $3.0900 23.91$                      7500 lbs 22.91$                      7500 lbs 80WBCA1  $                      27.00 5,000 lbs  $                      26.00 5,000 lbs

Nardone Bros. 32
3x5 WW Turkey Sausage Breakfast 

Pizza
PIZZA 80WBTS100 18.15 80.00 3.63 110244 LMPS MOZZARELLA

3.9000 1.8987$                    $7.4000 $7.4000 20.60$                      7500 lbs 19.60$                      7500 lbs
80WBTS100  $                      28.00 5,000 lbs  $                      27.00 

5,000 lbs

Nardone Bros. 33 WW Sausage Breakfast Pizza PIZZA 80WS100 16.50 80.00 3.30 110244 LMPS MOZZARELLA 3.7500 1.8987$                    $7.1200 $7.1200 20.88$                      7500 lbs 19.88$                      7500 lbs 80WS100  $                      28.00 5,000 lbs  $                      27.00 5,000 lbs

Nardone Bros. 34
WW Sausage and Gravy Breakfast 

Pizza Bagel
PIZZA 96WBPBMSG 20.16 96.00 3.63 110244 LMPS MOZZARELLA

4.2000 1.8987$                    $7.9700 $7.9700 37.53$                      7500 lbs 36.53$                      7500 lbs
96WBPBMSG  $                      45.50 5,000 lbs  $                      44.50 

5,000 lbs

Nardone Bros. 35 4x6 WW Garlic Bread Cheese Pizza PIZZA 96WGUM 4X6 25.20 96.00 4.20 110244 LMPS MOZZARELLA 12.0000 1.8987$                    $22.7800 $22.7800 27.22$                      7500 lbs 26.22$                      7500 lbs 96WGUM 4X6  $                      50.00 5,000 lbs  $                      49.00 5,000 lbs

Nardone Bros. 36 4x6 WW Cheese Pizza PIZZA 96WW2 4X6 30.00 96.00 5.00 110244 LMPS MOZZARELLA 12.0000 1.8987$                    $22.7800 $22.7800 25.22$                      7500 lbs 24.22$                      7500 lbs 96WW2 4X6  $                      48.00 5,000 lbs  $                      47.00 5,000 lbs

Nardone Bros. 37
4x6 WW Buffalo Style White Chicken 

Pizza
PIZZA 96WWBC 4X6 26.10 96.00 4.35 110244 LMPS MOZZARELLA

9.0000 1.8987$                    $17.0900 $17.0900 37.91$                      7500 lbs 36.91$                      7500 lbs
96WWBC 4X6  $                      55.00 5,000 lbs  $                      54.00 

5,000 lbs

Nardone Bros. 38 WW Wedge Cheese Pizza PIZZA 96WWED2 30.00 96.00 5.00 110244 LMPS MOZZARELLA 12.0000 1.8987$                    $22.7800 $22.7800 25.22$                      7500 lbs 24.22$                      7500 lbs 96WWED2  $                      48.00 5,000 lbs  $                      47.00 5,000 lbs

Nardone Bros. 39 WW Wedge Pepperoni Pizza PIZZA 96WWEDP2 30.00 96.00 5.00 110244 LMPS MOZZARELLA 9.0000 1.8987$                    $17.0900 $17.0900 30.91$                      7500 lbs 29.91$                      7500 lbs 96WWEDP2  $                      48.00 5,000 lbs  $                      47.00 5,000 lbs

Nardone Bros. 40 4x6 WW Pepperoni Pizza PIZZA 96WWP2 4X6 30.00 96.00 5.00 110244 LMPS MOZZARELLA 9.0000 1.8987$                    $17.0900 $17.0900 30.91$                      7500 lbs 29.91$                      7500 lbs 96WWP2 4X6  $                      48.00 5,000 lbs  $                      47.00 5,000 lbs

Nardone Bros. 41 6" Round WW Pepperoni Pizza PIZZA C625WRMP2 20.62 60.00 5.50 110244 LMPS MOZZARELLA 5.4400 1.8987$                    $10.3300 $10.3300 35.67$                      7500 lbs 34.67$                      7500 lbs C625WRMP2  $                      46.00 5,000 lbs  $                      45.00 5,000 lbs

Nardone Bros. 42
WW Garlic French Bread Cheese 

Pizza, IW
PIZZA M60WGUM2 16.88 60.00 4.50 110244 LMPS MOZZARELLA

7.5000 1.8987$                    $14.2400 $14.2400 35.76$                      7500 lbs 34.76$                      7500 lbs
M60WGUM2  $                      50.00 5,000 lbs  $                      49.00 

5,000 lbs

Nardone Bros. 43
WW Sausage, Gravy, 50/50 Cheese 

Breakfast Pizza, IW
PIZZA M80WSGA100 16.25 80.00 3.25 110244 LMPS MOZZARELLA 1.8500

1.8987$                    
$3.5100 $3.5100

35.99$                      7500 lbs 34.99$                      7500 lbs
M80SGA100  $                      39.50 5,000 lbs  $                      38.50 

5,000 lbs

Nardone Bros. 44 WW Bacon Scramble, IW PIZZA M80WBCA1 15.00 80.00 3.00 110244 LMPS MOZZARELLA 1.6300 1.8987$                    $3.0900 $3.0900 36.41$                      7500 lbs 35.41$                      7500 lbs M80WBCA1  $                      39.50 5,000 lbs  $                      38.50 5,000 lbs

Nardone Bros. 45
3x5 WW Turkey Sausage Breakfast 

Pizza, IW
PIZZA M80WBTS100 18.15 80.00 3.63 110244 LMPS MOZZARELLA

3.9000 1.8987$                    $7.4000 $7.4000 32.10$                      7500 lbs 31.10$                      7500 lbs
M80WBTS100  $                      39.50 5,000 lbs  $                      38.50 

5,000 lbs

Nardone Bros. 46 WW Sausage Breakfast Pizza, IW PIZZA M80WS100 16.50 80.00 3.30 110244 LMPS MOZZARELLA 3.7500 1.8987$                    $7.1200 $7.1200 32.38$                      7500 lbs 31.38$                      7500 lbs M80WS100  $                      39.50 5,000 lbs  $                      38.50 5,000 lbs

Nardone Bros. 47
WW Sausage 50/50 Breakfast Pizza, 

IW
PIZZA M80WSA100 16.50 80.00 3.30 110244 LMPS MOZZARELLA 1.8500

1.8987$                    
$3.5100 $3.5100

35.99$                      7500 lbs 34.99$                      7500 lbs
M80WSA100  $                      39.50 5,000 lbs  $                      38.50 

5,000 lbs

Nardone Bros. 48 WW Sausage Breakfast Bagel PIZZA M96WBBS 22.80 96.00 3.80 110244 LMPS MOZZARELLA 4.2000 1.8987$                    $7.9700 $7.9700 43.03$                      7500 lbs 42.03$                      7500 lbs M96WBBS  $                      51.00 5,000 lbs  $                      50.00 5,000 lbs

Nardone Bros. 49
WW Sausage and Gravy Breakfast 

Pizza Bagel, IW
PIZZA M96WBPBMSG 20.16 96.00 3.63 110244 LMPS MOZZARELLA

4.2000 1.8987$                    $7.9700 $7.9700 43.03$                      7500 lbs 42.03$                      7500 lbs
M96WBPBMSG  $                      51.00 5,000 lbs  $                      50.00 

5,000 lbs

Nardone Bros. 50
WW Breakfast Bagel with Turkey 

Sausage, Gravy and 50/50 Cheese
PIZZA M96WBTSA1 15.90 96.00 2.65 110244 LMPS MOZZARELLA 2.1000

1.8987$                    
$3.9900 $3.9900

47.01$                      7500 lbs 46.01$                      7500 lbs
M96WBTSA1  $                      51.00 5,000 lbs  $                      50.00 

5,000 lbs

National Food Group 1
NFG Brand Shelf Stable Applesacue 

Cups- Cinnamon
FRUIT A1510 27.00 96.00 4.5 oz. 110149

APPLES FOR FURTHER 

PROCESSING-BULK 28.2000  $                    0.3450 $9.7300 $9.73  $                      17.60 Truckload  $                      17.60 Truckload A87190  $                      20.98 Truckload  $                      20.98 Truckload

National Food Group 2
NFG Brand Shelf Stable Applesacue 

Cups- Cinnamon
FRUIT A1510 27.00 96.00 4.5 oz. 110149

APPLES FOR FURTHER 

PROCESSING-BULK 28.2000  $                    0.3450 $9.7300 $9.73  $                      19.20 Per Pallet  $                      19.20 Per Pallet A87190  $                      22.56 Per Pallet  $                      22.56 Per Pallet

National Food Group 3
NFG Brand Shelf Stable Applesauce 

Cups-Strawberry
FRUIT A1590 27.00 96.00 4.5 oz. 110149

APPLES FOR FURTHER 

PROCESSING-BULK 23.5000  $                    0.3450 $8.1100  $                        8.11  $                      17.60 Truckload  $                      17.60 Truckload A87170 $20.98 Truckload $20.98 Truckload

National Food Group 4
NFG Brand Shelf Stable Applesacue 

Cups-Strawberry
FRUIT A1590 27.00 96.00 4.5 oz. 110149

APPLES FOR FURTHER 

PROCESSING-BULK 23.5000  $                    0.3450 $8.1100  $                        8.11  $                      19.20 Per Pallet  $                      19.20 Per Pallet A87170  $                      22.56 Per Pallet  $                      22.56 Per Pallet

National Food Group 5
NFG Brand Shelf Stable Applesauce 

Cups - Plain
FRUIT A1500 27.00 96.00 4.5 oz. 110149

APPLES FOR FURTHER 

PROCESSING-BULK 28.2000  $                    0.3450 $9.7300  $                        9.73  $                      17.60 Truckload  $                      17.60 Truckload A87210  $                      20.98 Truckload $20.98 Truckload

National Food Group 6
NFG Brand Shelf Stable Applesauce 

Cups - Plain
FRUIT A1500 27.00 96.00 4.5 oz. 110149

APPLES FOR FURTHER 

PROCESSING-BULK 28.2000  $                    0.3450 $9.7300  $                        9.73  $                      19.20 Per Pallet  $                      19.20 Per Pallet A87210  $                      22.56 Per Pallet  $                      22.56 Per Pallet

National Food Group 7
NFG Brand Shelf Stable Applesauce 

Cups -Strawberry Banana
FRUIT A3790 27.00 96.00 4.5 oz. 110149

APPLES FOR FURTHER 

PROCESSING-BULK 23.5000  $                    0.3450 $8.1100  $                        8.11  $                      17.60 Truckload  $                      17.60 Truckload A87220 $20.98 Truckload  $                      20.98 Truckload

National Food Group 8
NFG Brand Shelf Stable Applesauce 

Cups -Strawberry Banana
FRUIT A3790 27.00 96.00 4.5 oz. 110149

APPLES FOR FURTHER 

PROCESSING-BULK 23.5000  $                    0.3450 $8.1100  $                        8.11  $                      19.20 Per Pallet  $                      19.20 Per pallet A87220  $                      22.56 Per Pallet  $                      22.56 Per Pallet

National Food Group 9
NFG Brand Shelf Stable Applesauce 

Cups - Wild Watermelon
FRUIT A3510 27.00 96.00 4.5 oz. 110149

APPLES FOR FURTHER 

PROCESSING-BULK 23.5000  $                    0.3450 $8.1100
8

 $                        8.11  $                      17.60 Truckload  $                      17.60 Truckload A88330 $20.98 Truckload  $                      20.98 Truckload

National Food Group 10
NFG Brand Shelf Stable Applesauce 

Cups - Wild Watermelon
FRUIT A3510 27.00 96.00 4.5 oz. 110149

APPLES FOR FURTHER 

PROCESSING-BULK 23.5000  $                    0.3450 $8.1100
8

 $                        8.11  $                      19.20 Per Pallet  $                      19.20 Per Pallet A88330  $                      22.56 Per Pallet  $                      22.56 Per Pallet

National Food Group 11
NFG Brand Shelf Stable Applesauce 

Cups - Rockin Blue Raspberry
FRUIT A3530 27.00 96.00 4.5 oz. 110149

APPLES FOR FURTHER 

PROCESSING-BULK 23.5000  $                    0.3450 $8.1100  $                        8.11  $                      17.60 Truckload  $                      17.60 Truckload A88350 $20.98 Truckload  $                      20.98 Truckload

National Food Group 12
NFG Brand Shelf Stable Applesauce 

Cups - Rockin Blue Raspberry
FRUIT A3530 27.00 96.00 4.5 oz. 110149

APPLES FOR FURTHER 

PROCESSING-BULK 23.5000  $                    0.3450 $8.1100  $                        8.11  $                      19.20 Per Pallet  $                      19.20 Per Pallet A88350  $                      22.56 Per Pallet  $                      22.56 Per Pallet

National Food Group 13
NFG Brand Shelf Stable Applesauce 

Cups - Super Sour Apple
FRUIT A3540 27.00 96.00 4.5 oz. 110149

APPLES FOR FURTHER 

PROCESSING-BULK 23.5000  $                    0.3450 $8.1100  $                        8.11  $                      17.60 Truckload  $                      17.60 Truckload A88360  $                      20.98 Truckload  $                      20.98 Truckload

National Food Group 14
NFG Brand Shelf Stable Applesauce 

Cups - Super Sour Apple
FRUIT A3540 27.00 96.00 4.5 oz. 110149

APPLES FOR FURTHER 

PROCESSING-BULK 23.5000  $                    0.3450 $8.1100  $                        8.11  $                      19.20 Per Pallet  $                      19.20 Per Pallet A88360  $                      22.56 Per Pallet  $                      22.56 Per Pallet

National Food Group 15
NFG Brand Shelf Stable Applesauce 

Cups - Cherry
FRUIT A1520 27.00 96.00 4.5 oz. 110149

APPLES FOR FURTHER 

PROCESSING-BULK 23.5000  $                    0.3450 $8.1100  $                        8.11  $                      17.60 Truckload  $                      17.60 Truckload A87180  $                      20.98 Truckload  $                      20.98 Truckload

National Food Group 16
NFG Brand Shelf Stable Applesauce 

Cups - Cherry
FRUIT A1520 27.00 96.00 4.5 oz. 110149

APPLES FOR FURTHER 

PROCESSING-BULK 23.5000  $                    0.3450 $8.1100  $                        8.11  $                      19.20 Per Pallet  $                      19.20 Per Pallet A87180  $                      22.56 Per Pallet  $                      22.56 Per Pallet

National Food Group 17
NFG Brand Shelf Stable Applesauce 

Cups -Mixed Fruit (using apples)
FRUIT A1580 27.00 96.00 4.5 oz. 110149

APPLES FOR FURTHER 

PROCESSING-BULK 23.5000  $                    0.3450 $8.1100  $                        8.11  $                      17.60 Truckload  $                      17.60 Truckload A89360  $                      20.98 Truckload  $                      20.98 Truckload

National Food Group 18
NFG Brand Shelf Stable Applesauce 

Cups -Mixed Fruit (using apples)
FRUIT A1580 27.00 96.00 4.5 oz. 110149

APPLES FOR FURTHER 

PROCESSING-BULK 23.5000  $                    0.3450 $8.1100  $                        8.11  $                      19.20 Per Pallet  $                      19.20 Per Pallet A89360  $                      22.56 Per Pallet  $                      22.56 Per Pallet

National Food Group 19
NFG Brand Shelf Stable Applesauce 

Cups-Happy Birthday
FRUIT A3800 27.00 96.00 4.5 oz. 110149

APPLES FOR FURTHER 

PROCESSING-BULK 23.5000  $                    0.3450 $8.1100  $                        8.11  $                      17.60 Truckload  $                      17.60 Truckload A89310  $                      20.98 Truckload  $                      20.98 Truckload

National Food Group 20
NFG Brand Shelf Stable Applesauce 

Cups-Happy Birthday
FRUIT A3800 27.00 96.00 4.5 oz. 110149

APPLES FOR FURTHER 

PROCESSING-BULK 23.5000  $                    0.3450 $8.1100  $                        8.11  $                      19.20 Per Pallet  $                      19.20 Per Pallet A89310  $                      22.56 Per Pallet  $                      22.56 Per Pallet

National Food Group 21
NFG Brand Shelf Stable Applesauce 

Cups -Mixed Fruit (using Cherries)
FRUIT A3880 27.00 96.00 4.5 oz. 100237 or100235

APPLES FOR FURTHER 

PROCESSING-BULK 4.5000  $                    4.5330 $3.9800  $                        3.98  $                      17.60 Truckload  $                      17.60 Truckload

National Food Group 22
NFG Brand Shelf Stable Applesauce 

Cups -Mixed Fruit (using Cherries)
FRUIT A3880 27.00 96.00 4.5 oz. 100237 or100235

APPLES FOR FURTHER 

PROCESSING-BULK 4.5000  $                    4.5330 $3.9800  $                        3.98  $                      19.20 Per Pallet  $                      19.20 Per Pallet

National Food Group 23
NFG Brand Shelf Stable Applesauce 

Cups - Unsweetened Plain
FRUIT A3500 27.00 96.00 4.5 oz. 110149

APPLES FOR FURTHER 

PROCESSING-BULK 28.2000  $                    0.3450 $9.7300  $                        9.73  $                      17.60 Truckload  $                      17.60 Truckload A87120 $20.98 Truckload  $                      20.98 Truckload

leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  J



 SCVSFSA Super Co-Op RFP#201516-0121-1 Results SY2016-17

Page 30 of 45

Net Off Invoice

Manufacturer
Line 

No.
Item Description                                                                                                                                    

Select 

Product 

Category Manufacturer Code

Net Weight Per 

Case (lbs.)

Servings Per 

Case

Net Weight per 

Serving (oz.) WBSCM Item Code

WBSCM Item 

Description

 DF Inventory 

Drawdown per case 

Value per pound of 

DF

Value of DF per 

case

 Net Off Invoice 

Discount off 

Commercial Price Case Price Quantity Case Price Quantity

 Commercial Item 

Manufacturer Code  Case Price  Quantity  Case Price  Quantity 

A B C D E F G H  I J K  M  N  O  P  Q R S T U V

20th Century 1 Apple Muffin 100-1.5 oz BAKERY 207115W 9.37 100.00 1.50 110208 White WW Flour 3.9300  $                    0.2732 $1.0700  $                        1.07  $                      25.43 207115W  $                      26.50 truckload  $                      26.50 

Pricing Information

USDA Foods End Products SEPDS Information

Commercial Equivalents

Fee for Service 

District Direct -

Fee for Service Only

Commercial Price 

FOB Distributor

Commercial Price 

FOB Manufacturer

National Food Group 24
NFG Brand Shelf Stable Applesauce 

Cups - Unsweetened Plain
FRUIT A3500 27.00 96.00 4.5 oz. 110149

APPLES FOR FURTHER 

PROCESSING-BULK 28.2000  $                    0.3450 $9.7300  $                        9.73  $                      19.20 Per Pallet  $                      19.20 Per Pallet A87120  $                      22.56 Per Pallet  $                      22.56 Per Pallet

National Food Group 25
NFG Brand Shelf Stable Applesauce 

Cups - Unsweetened Cinnamon
FRUIT A1410 27.00 96.00 4.5 oz. 110149

APPLES FOR FURTHER 

PROCESSING-BULK 28.2000  $                    0.3450 $9.7300  $                        9.73  $                      17.60 Truckload  $                      17.60 Truckload A82510  $                      20.98 Truckload  $                      20.98 Truckload

National Food Group 26
NFG Brand Shelf Stable Applesauce 

Cups - Unsweetened Cinnamon
FRUIT A1410 27.00 96.00 4.5 oz. 110149

APPLES FOR FURTHER 

PROCESSING-BULK 28.2000  $                    0.3450 $9.7300  $                        9.73  $                      19.20 Per Pallet  $                      19.20 Per Pallet A82510  $                      22.56 Per Pallet  $                      22.56 Per Pallet

National Food Group 27
NFG Brand Shelf Stable Applesauce 

Cups - Unsweetened Strawberry
FRUIT A1490 27.00 96.00 4.5 oz. 110149

APPLES FOR FURTHER 

PROCESSING-BULK 23.5000  $                    0.3450 $8.1100  $                        8.11  $                      17.60 Truckload  $                      17.60 Truckload A82520  $                      20.98 Truckload  $                      20.98 Truckload

National Food Group 28
NFG Brand Shelf Stable Applesauce 

Cups - Unsweetened Strawberry
FRUIT A1490 27.00 96.00 4.5 oz. 110149

APPLES FOR FURTHER 

PROCESSING-BULK 23.5000  $                    0.3450 $8.1100  $                        8.11  $                      19.20 Per Pallet  $                      19.20 Per Pallet A82520  $                      22.56 Per Pallet  $                      22.56 Per Pallet

National Food Group 29
NFG Brand Shelf Stable Applesauce 

Cups-Unsw Strawberry Banana
FRUIT A3700 27.00 96.00 4.5 oz. 110149

APPLES FOR FURTHER 

PROCESSING-BULK 23.5000  $                    0.3450 $8.1100  $                        8.11  $                      17.60 Truckload  $                      17.60 Truckload A82500  $                      20.98 Truckload  $                      20.98 Truckload

National Food Group 30
NFG Brand Shelf Stable Applesauce 

Cups-Unsw Strawberry Banana
FRUIT A3700 27.00 96.00 4.5 oz. 110149

APPLES FOR FURTHER 

PROCESSING-BULK 23.5000  $                    0.3450 $8.1100  $                        8.11  $                      19.20 Per Pallet  $                      19.20 Per Pallet A82500  $                      22.56 Per Pallet  $                      22.56 Per Pallet

National Food Group 31
NFG Brand Shelf Stable Applesauce 

Cups, Unsweetened Peach
FRUIT A1555 27.00 96.00 4.5 oz. 110149

APPLES FOR FURTHER 

PROCESSING-BULK 23.5000  $                    0.3450 $8.1100  $                        8.11  $                      17.60 Truckload  $                      17.60 Truckload 600994  $                      20.98 Truckload  $                      20.98 Truckload

National Food Group 32
NFG Brand Shelf Stable Applesauce 

Cups, Unsweetened Peach
FRUIT A1555 27.00 96.00 4.5 oz. 110149

APPLES FOR FURTHER 

PROCESSING-BULK 23.5000  $                    0.3450 $8.1100  $                        8.11  $                      19.20 Per Pallet  $                      19.20 Per Pallet 600994  $                      22.56 Per Pallet  $                      22.56 Per Pallet

National Food Group 33
NFG Brand Shelf Stable Applesauce 

Cups, Unsweetened Cherry
FRUIT A1525 27.00 96.00 4.5 oz. 110149

APPLES FOR FURTHER 

PROCESSING-BULK 23.5000  $                    0.3450 $8.1100  $                        8.11  $                      17.60 Truckload  $                      17.60 Truckload 600995  $                      20.98 Truckload  $                      20.98 Truckload

National Food Group 34
NFG Brand Shelf Stable Applesauce 

Cups, Unsweetened Cherry
FRUIT A1525 27.00 96.00 4.5 oz. 110149

APPLES FOR FURTHER 

PROCESSING-BULK 23.5000  $                    0.3450 $8.1100  $                        8.11  $                      19.20 Per Pallet  $                      19.20 Per Pallet 600995  $                      22.56 Per Pallet  $                      22.56 Per Pallet

National Food Group 35
NFG Brand Shelf Stable Pearsauce 

Cups
FRUIT A4000 27.00 96.00 4.5 oz. 100225 Pears, Diced Can

39.5000  $                    0.8160 $0.8160  $                      32.24  $                      22.30 Truckload $22.30 Truckload A89300  $                      37.59 Truckload  $                      32.20 Truckload

National Food Group 36
NFG Brand Shelf Stable Pearsauce 

Cups
FRUIT A4000 27.00 96.00 4.5 oz. 100225 Pears, Diced Can

39.5000  $                    0.8160 $0.8160  $                      32.24  $                      26.75 Per Pallet $26.75 Per Pallet A89300  $                      39.95 Per Pallet  $                      36.59 Per Pallet

National Food Group 37
NFG Brand Shelf Stable Diced Pear 

Cups
FRUIT 1780 27.00 72.00 4.5 oz. 100225 Pears, Diced Can

10.0000  $                    0.8160 $8.1600  $                        8.16  $                      22.30 Truckload  $                      22.30 Truckload 87250  $                      37.59 Truckload  $                      32.20 Truckload

National Food Group 38
NFG Brand Shelf Stable Diced Pear 

Cups
FRUIT 1780 27.00 72.00 4.5 oz. 100225 Pears, Diced Can

10.0000  $                    0.8160 $8.1600  $                        8.16  $                      26.75 Per Pallet  $                      26.75 Per Pallet 87250  $                      39.95 Per Pallet  $                      36.59 Per Pallet

National Food Group 39
NFG Brand Shelf Stable Diced Peach 

Cups
FRUIT 1740 27.00 72.00 4.5 oz. 100220 Peaches, Cling Diced Can

10.0000  $                    0.9120 $9.1200  $                        9.12  $                      22.30 Truckload  $                      22.30 Truckload 87260  $                      37.59 Truckload  $                      32.20 Truckload

National Food Group 40
NFG Brand Shelf Stable Diced Peach 

Cups
FRUIT 1740 27.00 72.00 4.5 oz. 100220 Peaches, Cling Diced Can

10.0000  $                    0.9120 $9.1200  $                        9.12  $                      26.75 Per Pallet  $                      26.75 Per Pallet 87260  $                      39.95 Per Pallet  $                      36.59 Per Pallet

National Food Group 41
NFG Brand Shelf Stable Diced Mixed 

Fruit Cups
FRUIT 1765 27.00 72.00 4.5 oz. 100212 Mixed Fruit Can

16.5300  $                    0.9510 $9.1200  $                      15.73  $                      22.30 Truckload  $                      22.30 Truckload 87240  $                      37.59 Truckload  $                      32.20 Truckload

National Food Group 42
NFG Brand Shelf Stable Diced Mixed 

Fruit Cups
FRUIT 1765 27.00 72.00 4.5 oz. 100212 Mixed Fruit Can

16.5300  $                    0.9510 $9.1200  $                      15.73  $                      26.75 Per pallet  $                      26.75 Per Pallet 87240  $                      39.95 Per Pallet  $                      36.59 Per Pallet

National Food Group 43
Get Vertical Bar-Whole Grain Cocoa 

Cherry
SNACKS GFC800WG 16.50 120.00 2.2 oz. 100235 Cherries, Red Tart

4.7900  $                    0.8780 $4.2100  $                        4.21  $                      34.00 3 Pallets  $                      34.00 3 Pallets 60450  $                      43.55 3 Pallets  $                      43.55 3 Pallets

Peterson Farms 1 Sliced Apples 100 - 2.0oz. FRUIT 210005 12.50 100.00 2.00 110149
APPLES FOR FURTHER 

PROCESSING-BULK
19.2400  $                    0.3450 $6.6400  $                        6.64  $                      12.26 

Half Truck (15 

pallets @ 91 cs. per 

pallet)  $                      12.26 

Half Truck (15 

pallets @ 91 cs. per 

pallet) 203102  $                      18.90 

Half Truck (15 

pallets @ 91 cs. per 

pallet  N/A N/A

Peterson Farms 2 Sliced Apples 100 - 3.0oz FRUIT 210003 18.75 100.00 3.00 110149
APPLES FOR FURTHER 

PROCESSING-BULK
14.4300  $                    0.3450 $4.9800  $                        4.98  $                      25.52 

Half Truck (15 

pallets @ 91 cs. per 

pallet)  $                      25.55 

Half Truck (15 

pallets @ 91 cs. per 

pallet) 203120  $                      30.50 

Half Truck (15 

pallets @ 91 cs. per 

pallet  N/A N/A

Peterson Farms 3 Sliced Apples 75 - 4.0oz FRUIT 210006 18.75 75.00 4.00 110149
APPLES FOR FURTHER 

PROCESSING-BULK
28.8500  $                    0.3450 $9.9500  $                        9.95  $                      20.55 

Half Truck (15 

pallets @ 91 cs. per 

pallet)  $                      20.55 

Half Truck (15 

pallets @ 91 cs. per 

pallet) 203108  $                      30.50 

Half Truck (15 

pallets @ 91 cs. per 

pallet  N/A N/A

Peterson Farms 4 Sliced Apples Bulk 10 - 1 LBS FRUIT 210004 10.00 80.00 2.00 110149
APPLES FOR FURTHER 

PROCESSING-BULK
7.6900  $                    0.3450 $2.6500  $                        2.65  $                      13.55 

Half Truck (15 

pallets @ 91 cs. per 

pallet)  $                      13.55 

Half Truck (15 

pallets @ 91 cs. per 

pallet) 210004  $                      16.00 

Half Truck (15 

pallets @ 91 cs. per 

pallet  N/A N/A

Peterson Farms 5
Applesauce, Natural Unsweet 96 - 

4.5oz
FRUIT ASA10001 27.00 96.00 4.50 110149

APPLES FOR FURTHER 

PROCESSING-BULK
29.7300  $                    0.3450 TBD TBD  $                      18.40 

Half Truck (12 

pallets @ 64 cs. per 

pallet)  $                      18.40 

Half Truck (12 

pallets @ 64 cs. per 

pallet) ASA10001  $                      22.00 

Half Truck (12 

pallets @ 64 cs. per 

pallet)  N/A  N/A 

Peterson Farms 6
Applesauce, Cinnamon Unsweet 96 - 

4.5oz
FRUIT ASA10013 27.00 96.00 4.50 110149

APPLES FOR FURTHER 

PROCESSING-BULK
29.4300  $                    0.3450 TBD TBD  $                      18.40 

Half Truck (12 

pallets @ 64 cs. per 

pallet)  $                      18.40 

Half Truck (12 

pallets @ 64 cs. per 

pallet)

ASA10013

 $                      22.00 

Half Truck (12 

pallets @ 64 cs. per 

pallet)  N/A  N/A 

Peterson Farms 7
Applesauce, Strawberry Unsweet 96 - 

4.5oz
FRUIT ASA10014 27.00 96.00 4.50 110149

APPLES FOR FURTHER 

PROCESSING-BULK
26.7300  $                    0.3450 TBD TBD  $                      18.40 

Half Truck (12 

pallets @ 64 cs. per 

pallet)  $                      18.40 

Half Truck (12 

pallets @ 64 cs. per 

pallet)

ASA10014

 $                      22.00 

Half Truck (12 

pallets @ 64 cs. per 

pallet)  N/A  N/A 

Peterson Farms 8
Applesauce, Strawberry Banana 

Unsweet 96 - 4.5oz
FRUIT ASA10015 27.00 96.00 4.50 110149

APPLES FOR FURTHER 

PROCESSING-BULK
26.7300  $                    0.3450 TBD TBD  $                      18.40 

Half Truck (12 

pallets @ 64 cs. per 

pallet)  $                      18.40 

Half Truck (12 

pallets @ 64 cs. per 

pallet)

ASA10015

 $                      22.00 

Half Truck (12 

pallets @ 64 cs. per 

pallet)  N/A  N/A 

Peterson Farms 9
Applesauce, Peach Unsweet 96 - 

4.5oz
FRUIT ASA10017 27.00 96.00 4.50 110149

APPLES FOR FURTHER 

PROCESSING-BULK
26.7300  $                    0.3450 TBD TBD  $                      18.40 

Half Truck (12 

pallets @ 64 cs. per 

pallet)  $                      18.40 

Half Truck (12 

pallets @ 64 cs. per 

pallet)

ASA10017

 $                      22.00 

Half Truck (12 

pallets @ 64 cs. per 

pallet)  N/A  N/A 

Peterson Farms 10
Applesauce, Cherry Unsweet 96 - 

4.5oz
FRUIT ASA10016 27.00 96.00 4.50 110149

APPLES FOR FURTHER 

PROCESSING-BULK
26.7300  $                    0.3450 TBD TBD  $                      18.40 

Half Truck (12 

pallets @ 64 cs. per 

pallet)  $                      18.40 

Half Truck (12 

pallets @ 64 cs. per 

pallet)

ASA10016

 $                      22.00 

Half Truck (12 

pallets @ 64 cs. per 

pallet)  N/A  N/A 

Peterson Farms 11
Applesauce, Cinnamon Sweetened 96 - 

4.5oz
FRUIT ASA10002 27.00 96.00 4.50 110149

APPLES FOR FURTHER 

PROCESSING-BULK
29.1300  $                    0.3450 TBD TBD  $                      18.40 

Half Truck (12 

pallets @ 64 cs. per 

pallet)  $                      18.40 

Half Truck (12 

pallets @ 64 cs. per 

pallet)

ASA10002

 $                      22.00 

Half Truck (12 

pallets @ 64 cs. per 

pallet)  N/A  N/A 

Peterson Farms 12
Applesauce, Birthday Cake Sweetened 

96 - 4.5oz
FRUIT ASA10003 27.00 96.00 4.50 110149

APPLES FOR FURTHER 

PROCESSING-BULK
26.4300  $                    0.3450 TBD TBD  $                      18.40 

Half Truck (12 

pallets @ 64 cs. per 

pallet)  $                      18.40 

Half Truck (12 

pallets @ 64 cs. per 

pallet)

ASA10003

 $                      22.00 

Half Truck (12 

pallets @ 64 cs. per 

pallet)  N/A  N/A 

Peterson Farms 13
Applesauce, Strawberry Sweetened 

96 - 4.5oz
FRUIT ASA10004 27.00 96.00 4.50 110149

APPLES FOR FURTHER 

PROCESSING-BULK
26.4300  $                    0.3450 TBD TBD  $                      18.40 

Half Truck (12 

pallets @ 64 cs. per 

pallet)  $                      18.40 

Half Truck (12 

pallets @ 64 cs. per 

pallet)

ASA10004

 $                      22.00 

Half Truck (12 

pallets @ 64 cs. per 

pallet)  N/A  N/A 

Peterson Farms 14
Applesauce, Cherry Sweetened 96 - 

4.5oz
FRUIT ASA10005 27.00 96.00 4.50 110149

APPLES FOR FURTHER 

PROCESSING-BULK
26.4300  $                    0.3450 TBD TBD  $                      18.40 

Half Truck (12 

pallets @ 64 cs. per 

pallet)  $                      18.40 

Half Truck (12 

pallets @ 64 cs. per 

pallet)

ASA10005

 $                      22.00 

Half Truck (12 

pallets @ 64 cs. per 

pallet)  N/A  N/A 

Peterson Farms 15
Applesauce, Original Sweetened 96 - 

4.5oz
FRUIT ASA10006 27.00 96.00 4.50 110149

APPLES FOR FURTHER 

PROCESSING-BULK
29.4300  $                    0.3450 TBD TBD  $                      18.40 

Half Truck (12 

pallets @ 64 cs. per 

pallet)  $                      18.40 

Half Truck (12 

pallets @ 64 cs. per 

pallet)

ASA10006

 $                      22.00 

Half Truck (12 

pallets @ 64 cs. per 

pallet)  N/A  N/A 

Peterson Farms 16
Applesauce, Strawberry Banana 

Sweetened 96 - 4.5oz
FRUIT ASA10007 27.00 96.00 4.50 110149

APPLES FOR FURTHER 

PROCESSING-BULK
26.4300  $                    0.3450 TBD TBD  $                      18.40 

Half Truck (12 

pallets @ 64 cs. per 

pallet)  $                      18.40 

Half Truck (12 

pallets @ 64 cs. per 

pallet)

ASA10007

 $                      22.00 

Half Truck (12 

pallets @ 64 cs. per 

pallet)  N/A  N/A 

Peterson Farms 17
Applesauce, Raspberry Sweetened 96 - 

4.5oz
FRUIT ASA10008 27.00 96.00 4.50 110149

APPLES FOR FURTHER 

PROCESSING-BULK
26.4300  $                    0.3450 TBD TBD  $                      18.40 

Half Truck (12 

pallets @ 64 cs. per 

pallet)  $                      18.40 

Half Truck (12 

pallets @ 64 cs. per 

pallet)

ASA10008

 $                      22.00 

Half Truck (12 

pallets @ 64 cs. per 

pallet)  N/A  N/A 

Peterson Farms 18
Applesauce, Watermelon Sweetened 

96 - 4.5oz
FRUIT ASA10018 27.00 96.00 4.50 110149

APPLES FOR FURTHER 

PROCESSING-BULK
26.4300  $                    0.3450 TBD TBD  $                      18.40 

Half Truck (12 

pallets @ 64 cs. per 

pallet)  $                      18.40 

Half Truck (12 

pallets @ 64 cs. per 

pallet)

ASA10018

 $                      22.00 

Half Truck (12 

pallets @ 64 cs. per 

pallet)  N/A  N/A 

Pilgrims Pride 1 Chicken-WG Minimally Processed PROCESSED CHICKEN 6116 30 120 3.9 oz 100103 Bulk Chix Chill Large 31.2500  $                    0.9794 $30.6100  $                      30.61  $                      41.70 truckload  $                      41.70 5,000# 6116  $                      72.31 truckload  $                      72.31 5,000#

Pilgrims Pride 2 Chicken- Minimally Processed PROCESSED CHICKEN 6216 30 120 3.9 oz 100103 Bulk Chix Chill Large 31.2500  $                    0.9794 $30.6100  $                      30.61  $                      41.70 truckload  $                      41.70 5,000# 6216  $                      72.31 truckload  $                      72.31 5,000#

Pilgrims Pride 3 Chicken-WG Minimally Processed PROCESSED CHICKEN 6616 30 120 3.9 oz 100103 Bulk Chix Chill Large 31.2500  $                    0.9794 $30.6100  $                      30.61  $                      41.70 truckload  $                      41.70 5,000# 6616  $                      72.31 truckload  $                      72.31 5,000#

Pilgrims Pride 4 Chicken WG Homestyle  Breaded PROCESSED CHICKEN 615300 30 156 3.04 oz 100103 Bulk Chix Chill Large 20.2700  $                    0.9794 $19.8500  $                      19.85  $                      39.90 truckload  $                      39.90 5,000# 615300  $                      59.75 truckload  $                      59.75 5,000#

Pilgrims Pride 5 Chicken WG Homestyle  Breaded PROCESSED CHICKEN 625300 30 156 3.06 oz 100103 Bulk Chix Chill Large 20.2700  $                    0.9794 $19.8500  $                      19.85  $                      39.90 truckload  $                      39.90 5,000# 625300  $                      59.75 truckload  $                      59.75 5,000#

Pilgrims Pride 6 Chicken WG Homestyle  Breaded PROCESSED CHICKEN 635300 30 294 1.63 oz 100103 Bulk Chix Chill Large 20.2700  $                    0.9794 $19.8500  $                      19.85  $                      39.90 truckload  $                      39.90 5,000# 635300  $                      59.75 truckload  $                      59.75 5,000#

Pilgrims Pride 7 Chicken WG Homestyle  Breaded PROCESSED CHICKEN 665400 30 156 3.05 oz 100103 Bulk Chix Chill Large 20.2700  $                    0.9794 $19.8500  $                      19.85  $                      39.90 truckload  $                      39.90 5,000# 665400  $                      59.75 truckload  $                      59.75 5,000#

Pilgrims Pride 8 Chicken WG Breaded Nugget PROCESSED CHICKEN 612100 30 158 3.04 oz 100103 Bulk Chix Chill Large 20.2700  $                    0.9794 $19.8500  $                      19.85  $                      39.90 truckload  $                      39.90 5,000# 612100  $                      59.75 truckload  $                      59.75 5,000#

Pilgrims Pride 9 Chicken WG Breaded Strip PROCESSED CHICKEN 622100 30 156 3.06 oz 100103 Bulk Chix Chill Large 20.2700  $                    0.9794 $19.8500  $                      19.85  $                      39.90 truckload  $                      39.90 5,000# 622100  $                      59.75 truckload  $                      59.75 5,000#

Pilgrims Pride 10 Chicken WG Breaded Patty PROCESSED CHICKEN 662100 30 156 3.05 oz 100103 Bulk Chix Chill Large 20.2700  $                    0.9794 $19.8500  $                      19.85  $                      39.90 truckload  $                      39.90 5,000# 662100  $                      59.75 truckload  $                      59.75 5,000#

leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  J



 SCVSFSA Super Co-Op RFP#201516-0121-1 Results SY2016-17

Page 31 of 45

Net Off Invoice

Manufacturer
Line 

No.
Item Description                                                                                                                                    

Select 

Product 

Category Manufacturer Code

Net Weight Per 

Case (lbs.)

Servings Per 

Case

Net Weight per 

Serving (oz.) WBSCM Item Code

WBSCM Item 

Description

 DF Inventory 

Drawdown per case 

Value per pound of 

DF

Value of DF per 

case

 Net Off Invoice 

Discount off 

Commercial Price Case Price Quantity Case Price Quantity

 Commercial Item 

Manufacturer Code  Case Price  Quantity  Case Price  Quantity 

A B C D E F G H  I J K  M  N  O  P  Q R S T U V

20th Century 1 Apple Muffin 100-1.5 oz BAKERY 207115W 9.37 100.00 1.50 110208 White WW Flour 3.9300  $                    0.2732 $1.0700  $                        1.07  $                      25.43 207115W  $                      26.50 truckload  $                      26.50 

Pricing Information

USDA Foods End Products SEPDS Information

Commercial Equivalents

Fee for Service 

District Direct -

Fee for Service Only

Commercial Price 

FOB Distributor

Commercial Price 

FOB Manufacturer

Pilgrims Pride 11 Chicken PYRO WG  Hot & Spicy Patty PROCESSED CHICKEN 666700 30 156 3.05 oz 100103 Bulk Chix Chill Large
20.2700  $                    0.9794 $19.8500  $                      19.85  $                      43.80 truckload  $                      43.80 5,000# 666700  $                      63.65 truckload  $                      63.65 5,000#

Pilgrims Pride 12 Chicken WG Hot & Spicy  Patty PROCESSED CHICKEN 666600 30 156 3.05 oz 100103 Bulk Chix Chill Large 20.2700  $                    0.9794 $19.8500  $                      19.85  $                      43.80 truckload  $                      43.80 5,000# 666600  $                      63.65 truckload  $                      63.65 5,000#

Pilgrims Pride 13 Chicken WG Breaded Sticks PROCESSED CHICKEN 49913 30 130 3.67 100103 Bulk Chix Chill Large 24.8960  $                    0.9794 $24.3800  $                      24.38  $                      45.90 truckload  $                      45.90 5,000# 49913  $                      70.28 truckload  $                      70.28 5,000#

Pilgrims Pride 14 Chicken WG Breaded Rings PROCESSED CHICKEN 499180 30 136 3.475 oz 100103 Bulk Chix Chill Large 29.4600  $                    0.9794 $28.8500  $                      28.85  $                      43.80 truckload  $                      43.80 5,000# 499180  $                      72.65 truckload  $                      72.65 5,000#

Pilgrims Pride 15 Chicken WG Brd Popcorn Bites PROCESSED CHICKEN 691600 20 103 3.08 oz 100103 Bulk Chix Chill Large 12.3410  $                    0.9794 $12.0900  $                      12.09  $                      29.60 truckload  $                      29.60 5,000# 691600  $                      41.69 truckload  $                      41.69 5,000#

Pilgrims Pride 16 Chicken WG Brd Large Popcorn Bites PROCESSED CHICKEN 110452 30 108 4.3 oz 100103 Bulk Chix Chill Large
29.9750  $                    0.9794 $29.3600  $                      29.36  $                      45.90 truckload  $                      45.90 5,000# 110452  $                      75.26 truckload  $                      75.26 5,000#

Pilgrims Pride 17 Chicken  Diced PROCESSED CHICKEN 1230 30 176 2.72 oz 100103 Bulk Chix Chill Large 36.0000  $                    0.9794 $35.2600  $                      35.26  $                      51.90 truckload  $                      51.90 5,000# 1230  $                      87.16 truckload  $                      87.16 5,000#

Pilgrims Pride 18 Chiicken fajita Strips PROCESSED CHICKEN 1325 30 195 2.451 oz 100103 Bulk Chix Chill Large 36.0000  $                    0.9794 $35.2600  $                      35.26  $                      51.90 truckload  $                      51.90 5,000# 1325  $                      87.16 truckload  $                      87.16 5,000#

Pilgrims Pride 19 Chicken WG WM Breast Filets PROCESSED CHICKEN 7516 30 120 4 oz 100103 Bulk Chix Chill Large 24.7600  $                    0.9794 $24.2500  $                      24.25  $                      69.30 truckload  $                      69.30 5,000# 7516  $                      93.55 truckload  $                      93.55 5,000#

Pilgrims Pride 20 Chicken WG H&S WM Breast Filets PROCESSED CHICKEN 7517 30 120 4 oz 100103 Bulk Chix Chill Large 24.7600  $                    0.9794 $24.2500  $                      24.25  $                      69.30 truckload  $                      69.30 5,000# 7517  $                      93.55 truckload  $                      93.55 5,000#

Pilgrims Pride 21 Chicken WG WM  Breast Bites PROCESSED CHICKEN 7518 30 128 3.75 oz 100103 Bulk Chix Chill Large 24.7600  $                    0.9794 $24.2500  $                      24.25  $                      69.30 truckload  $                      69.30 5,000# 7518  $                      93.55 truckload  $                      93.55 5,000#

Pilgrims Pride 22 Chicken Roasted Breast Filet PROCESSED CHICKEN 7520 20 106 3 oz 100103 Bulk Chix Chill Large 22.7270  $                    0.9794 $22.2600  $                      22.26  $                      63.80 truckload  $                      63.80 5,000# 7520  $                      86.06 truckload  $                      86.06 5,000#

Pilgrims Pride 23 Chicken DARK MEAT WG Popcorn PROCESSED CHICKEN 110458 30 108 100103 Bulk Chix Chill Large 40.5410  $                    0.9794 $39.7100  $                      39.71  $                      45.90 truckload  $                      45.90 5,000# 110458  $                      85.61 truckload  $                      85.61 5,000#

Pilgrims Pride 24 Chicken DARK MEAT Strips PROCESSED CHICKEN 1330 30 195 100103 Bulk Chix Chill Large 51.1360  $                    0.9794 $50.0800  $                      50.08  $                      52.20 truckload  $                      52.20 5,000# 1330  $                    102.28 truckload  $                    102.28 5,000#

Pilgrims Pride 25 Chicken WG Brd 8 piece parts PROCESSED CHICKEN 7812 35 70 Varies 100100 Bulk Chix Chill Small 34.9854
 $                    0.9312 $32.5800

 Fee for Service Only  $                      55.30 truckload  $                      55.30 5000 #

Pilgrims Pride 26 Chicken Roasted 8 piece parts PROCESSED CHICKEN 8820 30 88 Varies 100100 Bulk Chix Chill Small 44.7761
 $                    0.9312 $41.7000

 Fee for Service Only  $                      46.50 truckload  $                      46.50 5000 #

Pilgrims Pride 27 Chicken Roasted 4 piece parts PROCESSED CHICKEN 88013 30 84 Varies 100100 Bulk Chix Chill Small 44.7761
 $                    0.9312 $41.7000

 Fee for Service Only  $                      49.50 truckload  $                      49.50 5000 #

Red Gold 1 KETCHUP 33% FANCY - 114oz POUCH TOMATO REDY572 42.75 1141.00 0.60 100332
TOMATO PASTE FOR 

BULK PROCESSING 9.7200  $                    0.4530 $4.4032 $4.4032  $                      15.30 TRUCKLOAD  $                      14.30 TRUCKLOAD REDY572  $                      18.70 TRUCKLOAD  $                      16.54 TRUCKLOAD

Red Gold 2 KETCHUP 33% FANCY - 114oz POUCH TOMATO REDY572 42.75 1141.00 0.60 100332
TOMATO PASTE FOR 

BULK PROCESSING 9.7200  $                    0.4530 $4.4032 $4.4032  NA 1/2 TRUCKLOAD  NA 1/2 TRUCKLOAD REDY572  $                      20.82 1/2 TRUCKLOAD  $                      16.54 1/2 TRUCKLOAD

Red Gold 3
KETCHUP 33% FANCY - 64oz BOTTLES 

W/ PUMP
TOMATO REDYA64 36.00 961.00 0.60 100332

TOMATO PASTE FOR 

BULK PROCESSING 8.2300  $                    0.4530 $3.7282 $3.7282  $                      17.23 TRUCKLOAD  $                      16.23 TRUCKLOAD REDYA64  $                      19.96 TRUCKLOAD  $                      17.99 TRUCKLOAD

Red Gold 4
KETCHUP 33% FANCY - 64oz BOTTLES 

W/ PUMP
TOMATO REDYA64 36.00 961.00 0.60 100332

TOMATO PASTE FOR 

BULK PROCESSING 8.2300  $                    0.4530 $3.7282 $3.7282  NA 1/2 TRUCKLOAD  NA 1/2 TRUCKLOAD REDYA64  $                      21.89 1/2 TRUCKLOAD  $                      17.99 1/2 TRUCKLOAD

Red Gold 5 KETCHUP 33% FANCY - BAG IN BOX TOMATO REDYA3GTH 28.50 760.00 0.60 100332
TOMATO PASTE FOR 

BULK PROCESSING 6.4800  $                    0.4530 $2.9354 $2.9354  $                      12.54 TRUCKLOAD  $                      11.54 TRUCKLOAD REDYA3GTH  $                      14.48 TRUCKLOAD  $                      12.99 TRUCKLOAD

Red Gold 6 KETCHUP 33% FANCY - BAG IN BOX TOMATO REDYA3GTH 28.50 760.00 0.60 100332
TOMATO PASTE FOR 

BULK PROCESSING 6.4800  $                    0.4530 $2.9354 $2.9354  NA 1/2 TRUCKLOAD  NA 1/2 TRUCKLOAD REDYA3GTH  $                      15.94 1/2 TRUCKLOAD  $                      12.99 1/2 TRUCKLOAD

Red Gold 7
KETCHUP NATURAL MADE W/SUGAR 

LOW SODIUM BAG IN BOX
TOMATO REDYL3G 28.50 760.00 0.60 100332

TOMATO PASTE FOR 

BULK PROCESSING
6.9300  $                    0.4530 $3.1393 $3.1393  $                      13.74 TRUCKLOAD  $                      12.74 TRUCKLOAD REDYL3G  $                      15.88 TRUCKLOAD  $                      14.39 TRUCKLOAD

Red Gold 8
KETCHUP NATURAL MADE W/SUGAR 

LOW SODIUM BAG IN BOX
TOMATO REDYL3G 28.50 760.00 0.60 100332

TOMATO PASTE FOR 

BULK PROCESSING
6.9300  $                    0.4530 $3.1393 $3.1393  NA 1/2 TRUCKLOAD  NA 1/2 TRUCKLOAD REDYL3G  $                      17.34 1/2 TRUCKLOAD  $                      14.39 1/2 TRUCKLOAD

Red Gold 9 KETCHUP 33% FANCY 1.5 GAL POUCH TOMATO REDY53H 43.50 1161.00 0.60 100332
TOMATO PASTE FOR 

BULK PROCESSING 9.8900  $                    0.4530 $4.4802 $4.4802  $                      14.82 TRUCKLOAD  $                      13.82 TRUCKLOAD REDY53H  $                      18.30 TRUCKLOAD  $                      16.14 TRUCKLOAD

Red Gold 10 KETCHUP 33% FANCY 1.5 GAL POUCH TOMATO REDY53H 43.50 1161.00 0.60 100332
TOMATO PASTE FOR 

BULK PROCESSING 9.8900  $                    0.4530 $4.4802 $4.4802  NA 1/2 TRUCKLOAD  NA 1/2 TRUCKLOAD REDY53H  $                      20.42 1/2 TRUCKLOAD  $                      16.14 1/2 TRUCKLOAD

Red Gold 11
KETCHUP 1.0z DUNK CUP - LOW 

SODIUM
TOMATO REDY51Z 15.63 250.00 0.60 100332

TOMATO PASTE FOR 

BULK PROCESSING 3.5600  $                    0.4530 $1.6127 $1.6127  $                      18.59 TRUCKLOAD  $                      17.59 TRUCKLOAD REDY51Z  $                      19.20 TRUCKLOAD  $                      18.34 TRUCKLOAD

Red Gold 12
KETCHUP 1.0z DUNK CUP - LOW 

SODIUM
TOMATO REDY51Z 15.63 250.00 0.60 100332

TOMATO PASTE FOR 

BULK PROCESSING 3.5600  $                    0.4530 $1.6127 $1.6127  NA 1/2 TRUCKLOAD  NA 1/2 TRUCKLOAD REDY51Z  $                      20.05 1/2 TRUCKLOAD  $                      18.34 1/2 TRUCKLOAD

Red Gold 13
SRIRACHA HOT CHILI SAUCE KETCHUP 

BOTTLES
TOMATO HUYYW2R 15.00 400.00 0.60 100332

TOMATO PASTE FOR 

BULK PROCESSING 3.3400  $                    0.4530 $1.5130 $1.5130  $                      18.59 TRUCKLOAD  $                      17.59 TRUCKLOAD HUYYW2R  $                      19.10 TRUCKLOAD  $                      18.24 TRUCKLOAD

Red Gold 14
SRIRACHA HOT CHILI SAUCE KETCHUP 

BOTTLES
TOMATO HUYYW2R 15.00 400.00 0.60 100332

TOMATO PASTE FOR 

BULK PROCESSING 3.3400  $                    0.4530 $1.5130 $1.5130  NA 1/2 TRUCKLOAD  NA 1/2 TRUCKLOAD HUYYW2R  $                      19.95 1/2 TRUCKLOAD  $                      18.24 1/2 TRUCKLOAD

Red Gold 15
SRIRACHA HOT CHILI SAUCE KETCHUP 

8 GRAM PACKETS
TOMATO HUYYW8G 17.50 1000.00 0.28 100332

TOMATO PASTE FOR 

BULK PROCESSING 3.8900  $                    0.4530 $1.7622 $1.7622  $                      20.49 TRUCKLOAD  $                      19.49 TRUCKLOAD HUYYW8G  $                      21.25 TRUCKLOAD  $                      20.24 TRUCKLOAD

Red Gold 16
SRIRACHA HOT CHILI SAUCE KETCHUP 

8 GRAM PACKETS
TOMATO HUYYW8G 17.50 1000.00 0.28 100332

TOMATO PASTE FOR 

BULK PROCESSING 3.8900  $                    0.4530 $1.7622 $1.7622  NA 1/2 TRUCKLOAD  NA 1/2 TRUCKLOAD HUYYW8G  $                      22.24 1/2 TRUCKLOAD  $                      20.24 1/2 TRUCKLOAD

Red Gold 17
BBQ SAUCE 1.0z DUNK CUP - LOW 

SODIUM
TOMATO REDOA1Z 15.63 250.00 1.00 100332

TOMATO PASTE FOR 

BULK PROCESSING 2.0500  $                    0.4530 $0.9287 $0.9287  $                      21.78 TRUCKLOAD  $                      20.78 TRUCKLOAD REDOA1Z  $                      21.70 TRUCKLOAD  $                      20.84 TRUCKLOAD

Red Gold 18
BBQ SAUCE 1.0z DUNK CUP - LOW 

SODIUM
TOMATO REDOA1Z 15.63 250.00 1.00 100332

TOMATO PASTE FOR 

BULK PROCESSING 2.0500  $                    0.4530 $0.9287 $0.9287  NA 1/2 TRUCKLOAD  NA 1/2 TRUCKLOAD REDOA1Z  $                      22.55 1/2 TRUCKLOAD  $                      20.84 1/2 TRUCKLOAD

Red Gold 19
KETCHUP 33% FANCY 1.5 GAL 

DISPENSER POUCH
TOMATO REDY57D 29.00 774.00 0.60 100332

TOMATO PASTE FOR 

BULK PROCESSING 6.6000  $                    0.4530 $2.9898 $2.9898  $                      13.69 TRUCKLOAD  $                      12.69 TRUCKLOAD REDY57D  $                      15.68 TRUCKLOAD  $                      14.19 TRUCKLOAD

Red Gold 20
KETCHUP 33% FANCY 1.5 GAL 

DISPENSER POUCH
TOMATO REDY57D 29.00 774.00 0.60 100332

TOMATO PASTE FOR 

BULK PROCESSING 6.6000  $                    0.4530 $2.9898 $2.9898  NA 1/2 TRUCKLOAD  NA 1/2 TRUCKLOAD REDY57D  $                      17.14 1/2 TRUCKLOAD  $                      14.19 1/2 TRUCKLOAD

Red Gold 21

KETCHUP NATURAL MADE W/ SUGAR 

LOW SODIUM 1.5 GAL DISPENSER 

POUCH

TOMATO REDYL7D 29.00 773.00 0.60 100332
TOMATO PASTE FOR 

BULK PROCESSING
6.9300  $                    0.4530 $3.1393 $3.1393  $                      14.99 TRUCKLOAD  $                      13.99 TRUCKLOAD REDYL7D  $                      17.13 TRUCKLOAD  $                      15.64 TRUCKLOAD

Red Gold 22

KETCHUP NATURAL MADE W/ SUGAR 

LOW SODIUM 1.5 GAL DISPENSER 

POUCH

TOMATO REDYL7D 29.00 773.00 0.60 100332
TOMATO PASTE FOR 

BULK PROCESSING
6.9300  $                    0.4530 $3.1393 $3.1393  NA 1/2 TRUCKLOAD  NA 1/2 TRUCKLOAD REDYL7D  $                      18.59 1/2 TRUCKLOAD  $                      15.64 1/2 TRUCKLOAD

Red Gold 23
BBQ SAUCE 1.5 GAL DISPENSER 

POUCH LOW SODIUM
TOMATO REDOA7D 29.20 370.00 1.26 100332

TOMATO PASTE FOR 

BULK PROCESSING 3.8300  $                    0.4530 $1.7350 $1.7350  $                      22.74 TRUCKLOAD  $                      21.74 TRUCKLOAD REDOA7D  $                      23.48 TRUCKLOAD  $                      21.99 TRUCKLOAD

Red Gold 24
BBQ SAUCE 1.5 GAL DISPENSER 

POUCH LOW SODIUM
TOMATO REDOA7D 29.20 370.00 1.26 100332

TOMATO PASTE FOR 

BULK PROCESSING 3.8300  $                    0.4530 $1.7350 $1.7350  NA 1/2 TRUCKLOAD  NA 1/2 TRUCKLOAD REDOA7D  $                      24.94 1/2 TRUCKLOAD  $                      21.99 1/2 TRUCKLOAD

Red Gold 25 MARINARA SAUCE POUCH TOMATO RPKNC9H 39.38 450.00 1.40 100332
TOMATO PASTE FOR 

BULK PROCESSING 7.5200  $                    0.4530 $3.4066 $3.4066  $                      24.00 TRUCKLOAD  $                      23.00 TRUCKLOAD RPKNC9H  $                      26.41 TRUCKLOAD  $                      24.39 TRUCKLOAD

Red Gold 26 MARINARA SAUCE POUCH TOMATO RPKNC9H 39.38 450.00 1.40 100332
TOMATO PASTE FOR 

BULK PROCESSING 7.5200  $                    0.4530 $3.4066 $3.4066  NA 1/2 TRUCKLOAD  NA 1/2 TRUCKLOAD RPKNC9H  $                      28.38 1/2 TRUCKLOAD  $                      24.39 1/2 TRUCKLOAD

Red Gold 27
NUTRITIONALLY ENHANCED PIZZA 

SAUCE LOW SODIUM
TOMATO RPKIL9E 39.75 530.00 1.20 100332

TOMATO PASTE FOR 

BULK PROCESSING 12.2600  $                    0.4530 $5.5538 $5.5538  $                      21.05 TRUCKLOAD  $                      20.05 TRUCKLOAD RPKIL9E  $                      25.60 TRUCKLOAD  $                      23.44 TRUCKLOAD

Red Gold 28
NUTRITIONALLY ENHANCED PIZZA 

SAUCE LOW SODIUM
TOMATO RPKIL9E 39.75 530.00 1.20 100332

TOMATO PASTE FOR 

BULK PROCESSING 12.2600  $                    0.4530 $5.5538 $5.5538  NA 1/2 TRUCKLOAD  NA 1/2 TRUCKLOAD RPKIL9E  $                      27.72 1/2 TRUCKLOAD  $                      23.44 1/2 TRUCKLOAD

Red Gold 29 PIZZA SAUCE W/ BASIL TOMATO RPKIX99 39.38 573.00 1.10 100332
TOMATO PASTE FOR 

BULK PROCESSING 15.3500  $                    0.4530 $6.9536 $6.9536  $                      13.29 TRUCKLOAD  $                      12.29 TRUCKLOAD RPKIX99  $                      19.25 TRUCKLOAD  $                      17.04 TRUCKLOAD

Red Gold 30 PIZZA SAUCE W/ BASIL TOMATO RPKIX99 39.38 573.00 1.10 100332
TOMATO PASTE FOR 

BULK PROCESSING 15.3500  $                    0.4530 $6.9536 $6.9536  NA 1/2 TRUCKLOAD  NA 1/2 TRUCKLOAD RPKIX99  $                      21.41 1/2 TRUCKLOAD  $                      17.04 1/2 TRUCKLOAD

Red Gold 31 SLOPPY JOE SAUCE TOMATO RPK1A99 40.50 498.00 1.30 100332
TOMATO PASTE FOR 

BULK PROCESSING 10.5200  $                    0.4530 $4.7656 $4.7656  $                      18.68 TRUCKLOAD  $                      17.68 TRUCKLOAD RPK1A99  $                      22.44 TRUCKLOAD  $                      20.14 TRUCKLOAD

Red Gold 32 SLOPPY JOE SAUCE TOMATO RPK1A99 40.50 498.00 1.30 100332
TOMATO PASTE FOR 

BULK PROCESSING 10.5200  $                    0.4530 $4.7656 $4.7656  NA 1/2 TRUCKLOAD  NA 1/2 TRUCKLOAD RPK1A99  $                      24.70 1/2 TRUCKLOAD  $                      20.14 1/2 TRUCKLOAD

Red Gold 33
TOMATO JUICE NO SALT ADDED 46z 

CANS
TOMATO REDVB46 34.50 276.00 2.00 100332

TOMATO PASTE FOR 

BULK PROCESSING 5.7000  $                    0.4530 $2.5821 $2.5821  $                      14.42 TRUCKLOAD  $                      13.42 TRUCKLOAD REDVB46  $                      16.00 TRUCKLOAD  $                      13.89 TRUCKLOAD

Red Gold 34
TOMATO JUICE NO SALT ADDED 46z 

CANS
TOMATO REDVB46 34.50 276.00 2.00 100332

TOMATO PASTE FOR 

BULK PROCESSING 5.7000  $                    0.4530 $2.5821 $2.5821  NA 1/2 TRUCKLOAD  NA 1/2 TRUCKLOAD REDVB46  $                      18.07 1/2 TRUCKLOAD  $                      13.89 1/2 TRUCKLOAD

Red Gold 35 TOMATO SAUCE LOW SODIUM TOMATO VINHM99 39.75 318.00 2.00 100332
TOMATO PASTE FOR 

BULK PROCESSING 9.0300  $                    0.4530 $4.0906 $4.0906  $                      13.71 TRUCKLOAD  $                      12.71 TRUCKLOAD VINHM99  $                      16.80 TRUCKLOAD  $                      14.64 TRUCKLOAD

Red Gold 36 TOMATO SAUCE LOW SODIUM TOMATO VINHM99 39.75 318.00 2.00 100332
TOMATO PASTE FOR 

BULK PROCESSING 9.0300  $                    0.4530 $4.0906 $4.0906  NA 1/2 TRUCKLOAD  NA 1/2 TRUCKLOAD VINHM99  $                      18.92 1/2 TRUCKLOAD  $                      14.64 1/2 TRUCKLOAD

Red Gold 37 SPAGHETTI SAUCE - LOW SODIUM TOMATO VINMS99 39.75 318.00 2.00 100332
TOMATO PASTE FOR 

BULK PROCESSING 8.9600  $                    0.4530 $4.0589 $4.0589  $                      16.04 TRUCKLOAD  $                      15.04 TRUCKLOAD VINMS99  $                      19.10 TRUCKLOAD  $                      16.94 TRUCKLOAD

Red Gold 38 SPAGHETTI SAUCE - LOW SODIUM TOMATO VINMS99 39.75 318.00 2.00 100332
TOMATO PASTE FOR 

BULK PROCESSING 8.9600  $                    0.4530 $4.0589 $4.0589  NA 1/2 TRUCKLOAD  NA 1/2 TRUCKLOAD VINMS99  $                      21.22 1/2 TRUCKLOAD  $                      16.94 1/2 TRUCKLOAD

Rich Chicks 1 WG BRD CKN BRST FILLET CHICKEN 13422 20.00 76.00 4.18 100103
LARGE CKN CHILLED 

BULK 28.5600  $                    0.9794 $27.9700  $                      47.56 20800#  $                      47.56 20800# 13408  $                      74.43 9600#

leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  J



 SCVSFSA Super Co-Op RFP#201516-0121-1 Results SY2016-17

Page 32 of 45

Net Off Invoice

Manufacturer
Line 

No.
Item Description                                                                                                                                    

Select 

Product 

Category Manufacturer Code

Net Weight Per 

Case (lbs.)

Servings Per 

Case

Net Weight per 

Serving (oz.) WBSCM Item Code

WBSCM Item 

Description

 DF Inventory 

Drawdown per case 

Value per pound of 

DF

Value of DF per 

case

 Net Off Invoice 

Discount off 

Commercial Price Case Price Quantity Case Price Quantity

 Commercial Item 

Manufacturer Code  Case Price  Quantity  Case Price  Quantity 

A B C D E F G H  I J K  M  N  O  P  Q R S T U V

20th Century 1 Apple Muffin 100-1.5 oz BAKERY 207115W 9.37 100.00 1.50 110208 White WW Flour 3.9300  $                    0.2732 $1.0700  $                        1.07  $                      25.43 207115W  $                      26.50 truckload  $                      26.50 

Pricing Information

USDA Foods End Products SEPDS Information

Commercial Equivalents

Fee for Service 

District Direct -

Fee for Service Only

Commercial Price 

FOB Distributor

Commercial Price 

FOB Manufacturer

Rich Chicks 2 WG BRD CKN BRST FILLET CHICKEN 13422 20.00 76.00 4.18 100103
LARGE CKN CHILLED 

BULK 28.5600  $                    0.9794 $27.9700  $                      71.69 30400#

Rich Chicks 3 SPICY WG BRD CKN BRST FILLET CHICKEN 13423 20.00 76.00 4.18 100103
LARGE CKN CHILLED 

BULK 28.5600  $                    0.9794 $27.9700  $                      47.96 20800#  $                      47.96 20800# 13410  $                      74.63 9600#

Rich Chicks 4 SPICY WG BRD CKN BRST FILLET CHICKEN 13423 20.00 76.00 4.18 100103
LARGE CKN CHILLED 

BULK 28.5600  $                    0.9794 $27.9700  $                      48.96 20800#  $                      48.96 20800# 13411  $                      71.89 30400#

Rich Chicks 5 WG BRD CKN BRST CHUNK CHICKEN 23407 20.00 77.00 4.16 100103
LARGE CKN CHILLED 

BULK 23.8600  $                    0.9794 $23.3700  $                      47.56 20800#  $                      47.56 20800# 23403  $                      65.43 9600#

Rich Chicks 6 WG BRD CKN BRST CHUNK CHICKEN 23407 20.00 77.00 4.16 100103
LARGE CKN CHILLED 

BULK 23.8600  $                    0.9794 $23.3700  $                      48.56 20800#  $                      48.56 20800# 23404  $                      62.69 30400#

Rich Chicks 7 SPICY WG BRD CKN BRST CHUNK CHICKEN 23408 20.00 77.00 4.16 100103
LARGE CKN CHILLED 

BULK 23.8600  $                    0.9794 $23.3700  $                      47.96 20800#  $                      47.96 20800# 23404  $                      65.63 9600#

Rich Chicks 8 SPICY WG BRD CKN BRST CHUNK CHICKEN 23408 20.00 77.00 4.16 100103
LARGE CKN CHILLED 

BULK 23.8600  $                    0.9794 $23.3700  $                      48.96 20800#  $                      48.96 20800# 23405  $                      62.89 30400#

Rich Chicks 9 WG BRD CKN BRST TENDERLOIN CHICKEN 43413 20.00 80.00 4.00 100103
LARGE CKN CHILLED 

BULK 28.5600  $                    0.9794 $27.9700  $                      47.06 20800#  $                      47.06 20800# 43403  $                      72.43 9600#

Rich Chicks 10 WG BRD CKN BRST TENDERLOIN CHICKEN 43413 20.00 80.00 4.00 100103
LARGE CKN CHILLED 

BULK 28.5600  $                    0.9794 $27.9700  $                      48.06 20800#  $                      48.06 20800# 43404  $                      69.69 30400#

Rich Chicks 11
SPICY WG BRD CKN BRST 

TENDERLOIN
CHICKEN 43414 20.00 80.00 4.00 100103

LARGE CKN CHILLED 

BULK 28.5600  $                    0.9794 $27.9700  $                      47.46 20800#  $                      47.46 20800# 43404  $                      72.43 9600#

Rich Chicks 12
SPICY WG BRD CKN BRST 

TENDERLOIN
CHICKEN 43414 20.00 80.00 4.00 100103

LARGE CKN CHILLED 

BULK 28.5600  $                    0.9794 $27.9700  $                      69.69 30400#

Rich Chicks 13 WG POPCORN CKN CHICKEN 54409 20.00 107.00 3.00 100103
LARGE CKN CHILLED 

BULK 16.5200  $                    0.9794 $16.1800  $                      42.26 20800#  $                      42.26 20800# 54413  $                      50.43 9600#

Rich Chicks 14 WG POPCORN CKN CHICKEN 54409 20.00 107.00 3.00 100103
LARGE CKN CHILLED 

BULK 16.5200  $                    0.9794 $16.1800  $                      47.69 30400#

Rich Chicks 15 WG CKN NUGGET CHICKEN 54410 20.00 107.00 3.00 100103
LARGE CKN CHILLED 

BULK 16.5200  $                    0.9794 $16.1800  $                      42.26 20800#  $                      42.26 20800# 54435  $                      50.43 9600#

Rich Chicks 16 WG CKN NUGGET CHICKEN 54410 20.00 107.00 3.00 100103
LARGE CKN CHILLED 

BULK 16.5200  $                    0.9794 $16.1800  $                      47.69 30400#

Rich Chicks 17 WG CKN BREAKFAST SLIDER PATTY CHICKEN 54411 20.00 214.00 1.50 100103
LARGE CKN CHILLED 

BULK 16.5200  $                    0.9794 $16.1800  $                      42.26 20800#  $                      42.26 20800# 54415  $                      50.43 9600#

Rich Chicks 18 WG CKN BREAKFAST SLIDER PATTY CHICKEN 54411 20.00 214.00 1.50 100103
LARGE CKN CHILLED 

BULK 16.5200  $                    0.9794 $16.1800  $                      47.69 30400#

Rich Chicks 19 WG CKN PATTY CHICKEN 54412 20.00 107.00 3.00 100103
LARGE CKN CHILLED 

BULK 16.5200  $                    0.9794 $16.1800  $                      42.26 20800#  $                      42.26 20800# 54416  $                      50.43 9600#

Rich Chicks 20 WG CKN PATTY CHICKEN 54412 20.00 107.00 3.00 100103
LARGE CKN CHILLED 

BULK 16.5200  $                    0.9794 $16.1800  $                      47.69 30400#

Rich Chicks 21 SPICY WG POPCORN CKN CHICKEN 54427 20.00 107.00 3.00 100103
LARGE CKN CHILLED 

BULK 16.5200  $                    0.9794 $16.1800  $                      42.66 20800#  $                      42.66 20800# 54417  $                      50.83 9600#

Rich Chicks 22 SPICY WG POPCORN CKN CHICKEN 54427 20.00 107.00 3.00 100103
LARGE CKN CHILLED 

BULK 16.5200  $                    0.9794 $16.1800  $                      48.09 30400#

Rich Chicks 23 SPICY WG CKN NUGGET CHICKEN 54428 20.00 107.00 3.00 100103
LARGE CKN CHILLED 

BULK 16.5200  $                    0.9794 $16.1800  $                      42.66 20800#  $                      42.66 20800# 54436  $                      50.83 9600#

Rich Chicks 24 SPICY WG CKN NUGGET CHICKEN 54428 20.00 107.00 3.00 100103
LARGE CKN CHILLED 

BULK 16.5200  $                    0.9794 $16.1800  $                      48.09 30400#

Rich Chicks 25
SPICY WG CKN BREAKFAST SLIDER 

PATTY
CHICKEN 54429 20.00 214.00 1.50 100103

LARGE CKN CHILLED 

BULK 16.5200  $                    0.9794 $16.1800  $                      42.66 20800#  $                      42.66 20800# 54419  $                      50.83 9600#

Rich Chicks 26
SPICY WG CKN BREAKFAST SLIDER 

PATTY
CHICKEN 54429 20.00 214.00 1.50 100103

LARGE CKN CHILLED 

BULK 16.5200  $                    0.9794 $16.1800  $                      48.09 30400#

Rich Chicks 27 SPICY WG CKN PATTY CHICKEN 54430 20.00 107.00 3.00 100103
LARGE CKN CHILLED 

BULK 16.5200  $                    0.9794 $16.1800  $                      42.66 20800#  $                      42.66 20800# 54420  $                      50.83 9600#

Rich Chicks 28 SPICY WG CKN PATTY CHICKEN 54430 20.00 107.00 3.00 100103
LARGE CKN CHILLED 

BULK 16.5200  $                    0.9794 $16.1800  $                      48.09 30400#

Rich Chicks 29
WG POPCORN CKN W/SWEET CHILI 

SAUCE
CHICKEN 54431 25.00 107.00 3.75 100103

LARGE CKN CHILLED 

BULK 16.5200  $                    0.9794 $16.1800  $                      52.06 20800#  $                      52.06 20800# 54433  $                      67.23 9600#

Rich Chicks 30
WG POPCORN CKN W/SWEET CHILI 

SAUCE
CHICKEN 54431 25.00 107.00 3.75 100103

LARGE CKN CHILLED 

BULK 16.5200  $                    0.9794 $16.1800  $                      64.49 30400#

Rich Chicks 31
WG POPCORN CKN W/TERIYAKI 

SAUCE
CHICKEN 54432 25.00 107.00 3.75 100103

LARGE CKN CHILLED 

BULK 16.5200  $                    0.9794 $16.1800  $                      49.86 20800#  $                      49.86 20800# 54434  $                      65.03 9600#

Rich Chicks 32
WG POPCORN CKN W/TERIYAKI 

SAUCE
CHICKEN 54432 25.00 107.00 3.75 100103

LARGE CKN CHILLED 

BULK 16.5200  $                    0.9794 $16.1800  $                      62.29 30400#

Rich Chicks 33 WG CKN TENDER CHICKEN 54453 20.00 107.00 3.00 100103
LARGE CKN CHILLED 

BULK 16.5200  $                    0.9794 $16.1800  $                      42.26 20800#  $                      42.26 20800# 54414  $                      50.43 9600#

Rich Chicks 34 WG CKN TENDER CHICKEN 54453 20.00 107.00 3.00 100103
LARGE CKN CHILLED 

BULK 16.5200  $                    0.9794 $16.1800  $                      47.69 30400#

Rich Products Corp. 1 Breaded Mozzarella Cheese Sticks CHEESE 65215 12.00 46.00 4.18 110244
CHEESE MOZ LM PT SKM 

UNFZ PROC PK(41125)
5.0200  $                    1.8987 

 $                        9.53  $                        9.53 

 $                      27.97 3000#  $                      27.97 3000#

65215

 $                      37.50 3000#  $                      37.50 3000#

Rich Products Corp. 2 Breaded Mozzarella Cheese Sticks CHEESE 65216 24.00 89.00 4.30 110244
CHEESE MOZ LM PT SKM 

UNFZ PROC PK(41125)
11.3500  $                    1.8987 

 $                      21.55  $                      21.55 

 $                      27.45 3000#  $                      27.45 3000#

65216

 $                      49.00 3000#  $                      49.00 3000#

Rich Products Corp. 3
Whole Grain Rich Reduced Sodium 

Breaded Cheese Stick
CHEESE 65219 24.00 85.00 4.50 110244

CHEESE MOZ LM PT SKM 

UNFZ PROC PK(41125)
10.8100  $                    1.8987 

 $                      20.52  $                      20.52 

 $                      31.53 3000#  $                      31.53 3000#

65219

 $                      52.05 3000#  $                      52.05 3000#

Rich Products Corp. 4
Whole Grain Rich  Breaded Cheese 

Stick
CHEESE 65220 24.00 84.00 4.58 110244

CHEESE MOZ LM PT SKM 

UNFZ PROC PK(41125)
11.8800  $                    1.8987 

 $                      22.56  $                      22.56 

 $                      29.44 3000#  $                      29.44 3000#

65220

 $                      52.00 3000#  $                      52.00 3000#

Rich Products Corp. 5
Whole Grain Rich  Breaded Buffalo 

Cheese Cruncher
CHEESE 65224 24.99 69.00 5.79 110244

CHEESE MOZ LM PT SKM 

UNFZ PROC PK(41125)
9.3600  $                    1.8987 

 $                      17.77  $                      17.77 

 $                      44.23 3000#  $                      44.23 3000#

65224

 $                      62.00 3000#  $                      62.00 3000#

Rich Products Corp. 6
Whole Grain Rich  Breaded Pizza 

Cheese Cruncher
CHEESE 65225 24.99 72.00 5.48 110244

CHEESE MOZ LM PT SKM 

UNFZ PROC PK(41125)
8.8300  $                    1.8987 

 $                      16.77  $                      16.77 

 $                      39.73 3000#  $                      39.73 3000#

65225

 $                      56.50 3000#  $                      56.50 3000#

Rich Products Corp. 7
Whole Grain Rich Extra Thin Oven-

Fired Flats
BAKERY 825 18.75 50.00 5.30 100912 FLOUR BREAD-BULK

8.2800  $                    0.1977 
 $                        1.64  $                        1.64 

 $                      42.45 3000#  $                      42.45 3000#
825

 $                      44.09 3000#  $                      44.09 3000#

Rich Products Corp. 8 French Bread Dough BAKERY 3033 29.25 24.00 19.50 100912 FLOUR BREAD-BULK 14.4500  $                    0.1977  $                        2.86  $                        2.86  $                      20.81 3000#  $                      20.81 3000# 3033  $                      23.67 3000#  $                      23.67 3000#

Rich Products Corp. 9 Country Style Wheat Dinner Roll BAKERY 3301 22.50 240.00 1.50 100912 FLOUR BREAD-BULK 7.4200  $                    0.1977  $                        1.47  $                        1.47  $                      27.60 3000#  $                      27.60 3000# 3301  $                      29.07 3000#  $                      29.07 3000#

Rich Products Corp. 10 Hoagie Roll Dough BAKERY 3199 20.63 120.00 2.75 100912 FLOUR BREAD-BULK 10.2800  $                    0.1977  $                        2.03  $                        2.03  $                      23.98 3000#  $                      23.98 3000# 3199  $                      26.01 3000#  $                      26.01 3000#

Rich Products Corp. 11
2.25 oz Traditional Cinnamon Sweet 

Roll Dough
BREAKFAST 3439 16.88 120.00 2.25 100912 FLOUR BREAD-BULK

7.5000  $                    0.1977 
 $                        1.48  $                        1.48 

 $                      18.52 3000#  $                      18.52 3000#
3439

 $                      20.00 3000#  $                      20.00 3000#

Rich Products Corp. 12 Petite Cinnamon Sweet Roll Dough BREAKFAST 3480 18.75 240.00 1.25 100912 FLOUR BREAD-BULK 7.9500  $                    0.1977  $                        1.57  $                        1.57  $                      21.83 3000#  $                      21.83 3000# 3480  $                      23.40 3000#  $                      23.40 3000#

Rich Products Corp. 13 Butter Egg Dinner Roll BAKERY 4280 22.50 240.00 1.50 100912 FLOUR BREAD-BULK 10.5000  $                    0.1977  $                        2.08  $                        2.08  $                      32.35 3000#  $                      32.35 3000# 4280  $                      34.43 3000#  $                      34.43 3000#

Rich Products Corp. 14 Wheat Dinner Roll Dough BAKERY 4300 22.50 240.00 1.50 100912 FLOUR BREAD-BULK 8.4000  $                    0.1977  $                        1.66  $                        1.66  $                      19.84 3000#  $                      19.84 3000# 4300  $                      21.50 3000#  $                      21.50 3000#

Rich Products Corp. 15
Whole Grain Rich 9"X9" White Wheat 

Oven-Fired Flats
BAKERY 4649 30.00 80.00 6.00 100912 FLOUR BREAD-BULK

16.2900  $                    0.1977 
 $                        3.22  $                        3.22 

 $                      50.72 3000#  $                      50.72 3000#
4649

 $                      53.94 3000#  $                      53.94 3000#

Rich Products Corp. 16 Whole Grain Rich Dinner Roll BAKERY 5295 23.63 180.00 2.10 100912 FLOUR BREAD-BULK 8.0600  $                    0.1977  $                        1.59  $                        1.59  $                      22.66 3000#  $                      22.66 3000# 5295  $                      24.25 3000#  $                      24.25 3000#

Rich Products Corp. 17 Ztf Biscuit Dough Round Handi-Split BAKERY 6063 33.00 240.00 2.20 100912 FLOUR BREAD-BULK 7.8000  $                    0.1977  $                        1.54  $                        1.54  $                      28.46 3000#  $                      28.46 3000# 6063  $                      30.00 3000#  $                      30.00 3000#

Rich Products Corp. 18
Ztf Made With Whole Grain Biscuit 

Dough
BAKERY 6184 30.38 216.00 2.25 100912 FLOUR BREAD-BULK

10.6300  $                    0.1977 
 $                        2.10  $                        2.10 

 $                      33.07 3000#  $                      33.07 3000#
6184

 $                      35.17 3000#  $                      35.17 3000#

Rich Products Corp. 19
Fresh 'N Ready(R) Cinn Roll Dough 

Made With Whole Grains
BREAKFAST 7760 18.75 120.00 1.25 100912 FLOUR BREAD-BULK

9.0800  $                    0.1977 
 $                        1.80  $                        1.80 

 $                      32.73 3000#  $                      32.73 3000#
7760

 $                      34.53 3000#  $                      34.53 3000#

Rich Products Corp. 20
UBR - The Ultimate Breakfast Round™ 

Cinnamon Dough
BREAKFAST 7816 21.88 140.00 2.50 100912 FLOUR BREAD-BULK

5.6300  $                    0.1977 
 $                        1.11  $                        1.11 

 $                      32.14 3000#  $                      32.14 3000#
7816

 $                      33.25 3000#  $                      33.25 3000#

leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  J



 SCVSFSA Super Co-Op RFP#201516-0121-1 Results SY2016-17

Page 33 of 45

Net Off Invoice

Manufacturer
Line 

No.
Item Description                                                                                                                                    

Select 

Product 

Category Manufacturer Code

Net Weight Per 

Case (lbs.)

Servings Per 

Case

Net Weight per 

Serving (oz.) WBSCM Item Code

WBSCM Item 

Description

 DF Inventory 

Drawdown per case 

Value per pound of 

DF

Value of DF per 

case

 Net Off Invoice 

Discount off 

Commercial Price Case Price Quantity Case Price Quantity

 Commercial Item 

Manufacturer Code  Case Price  Quantity  Case Price  Quantity 

A B C D E F G H  I J K  M  N  O  P  Q R S T U V

20th Century 1 Apple Muffin 100-1.5 oz BAKERY 207115W 9.37 100.00 1.50 110208 White WW Flour 3.9300  $                    0.2732 $1.0700  $                        1.07  $                      25.43 207115W  $                      26.50 truckload  $                      26.50 

Pricing Information

USDA Foods End Products SEPDS Information

Commercial Equivalents

Fee for Service 

District Direct -

Fee for Service Only

Commercial Price 

FOB Distributor

Commercial Price 

FOB Manufacturer

Rich Products Corp. 21
UBR - The Ultimate Breakfast Round™ 

Cinnamon Dough
BREAKFAST 7943 22.50 240.00 1.50 100912 FLOUR BREAD-BULK

5.8400  $                    0.1977 
 $                        1.15  $                        1.15 

 $                      34.39 3000#  $                      34.39 3000#
7943

 $                      35.54 3000#  $                      35.54 3000#

Rich Products Corp. 22 Traditional Sweet Roll BREAKFAST 8221 18.75 120.00 2.50 100912 FLOUR BREAD-BULK 7.8800  $                    0.1977  $                        1.56  $                        1.56  $                      18.63 3000#  $                      18.63 3000# 8221  $                      20.19 3000#  $                      20.19 3000#

Rich Products Corp. 23 Jumbo Cinnamon Sweet Roll BREAKFAST 8344 21.00 84.00 4.00 100912 FLOUR BREAD-BULK 8.7700  $                    0.1977  $                        1.73  $                        1.73  $                      30.67 3000#  $                      30.67 3000# 8344  $                      32.40 3000#  $                      32.40 3000#

Rich Products Corp. 24 Homestyle Roll Dough   BAKERY 8600 18.00 144.00 1.00 100912 FLOUR BREAD-BULK 9.1300  $                    0.1977  $                        1.81  $                        1.81  $                      21.92 3000#  $                      21.92 3000# 8600  $                      23.73 3000#  $                      23.73 3000#

Rich Products Corp. 25 Whole Grain Rich Sub Roll Dough BAKERY 8763 28.13 60.00 7.50 100912 FLOUR BREAD-BULK 13.8100  $                    0.1977  $                        2.73  $                        2.73  $                      28.27 3000#  $                      28.27 3000# 8763  $                      31.00 3000#  $                      31.00 3000#

Rich Products Corp. 26
Whole Grain Rich Rip Stick Breadstick 

Dough 
BAKERY 8818 15.63 250.00 1.00 100912 FLOUR BREAD-BULK 8.1800

 $                    0.1977 
 $                        1.62  $                        1.62 

 $                      17.88 3000#
 $                      17.88 

3000#
8818  $                      19.50 

3000#
 $                      19.50 

3000#

Rich Products Corp. 27
UBR - The Ultimate Breakfast Round™ 

Cinnamon (Baked, IW, Nut-Free)
BREAKFAST 8733 17.33 126.00 2.20 100912 FLOUR BREAD-BULK 4.3200

 $                    0.1977 

 $                        0.85  $                        0.85 

 $                      43.25 3000#

 $                      43.25 

3000#

8733  $                      44.10 

3000#

 $                      44.10 

3000#

Rich Products Corp. 28 1.5 oz Whole Grain Rich Biscuit Dough  BAKERY 9315 28.35 216.00 2.10 100912 FLOUR BREAD-BULK 9.6000
 $                    0.1977 

 $                        1.90  $                        1.90 
 $                      28.67 3000#

 $                      28.67 
3000#

9315  $                      30.57 
3000#

 $                      30.57 
3000#

Rich Products Corp. 29
UBR - The Ultimate Breakfast Round™ 

Bluesberry Dough
BREAKFAST 9431 21.88 140.00 2.50 100912 FLOUR BREAD-BULK 5.8300

 $                    0.1977 
 $                        1.15  $                        1.15 

 $                      41.98 3000#
 $                      41.98 

3000#
9431  $                      43.13 

3000#
 $                      43.13 

3000#

Rich Products Corp. 30
 Whole Grain Rich 16" Sheeted Pizza 

Dough
PIZZA 9718 33.00 24.00 22.00 100912 FLOUR BREAD-BULK 19.0100

 $                    0.1977 
 $                        3.76  $                        3.76 

 $                      33.84 3000#
 $                      33.84 

3000#
9718  $                      37.60 

3000#
 $                      37.60 

3000#

Rich Products Corp. 31
UBR - The Ultimate Breakfast Round™ 

Sunberry Blast Dough
BREAKFAST 9858 21.88 140.00 2.60 100912 FLOUR BREAD-BULK 5.3300

 $                    0.1977 
 $                        1.05  $                        1.05 

 $                      35.05 3000#
 $                      35.05 

3000#
9858  $                      36.10 

3000#
 $                      36.10 

3000#

Rich Products Corp. 32
Whole Grain Rich Cinnamon Roll 

Dough 
BREAKFAST 10204 16.13 240.00 1.35 100912 FLOUR BREAD-BULK 8.2800

 $                    0.1977 
 $                        1.64  $                        1.64 

 $                      25.13 3000#
 $                      25.13 

3000#
10204  $                      26.77 

3000#
 $                      26.77 

3000#

Rich Products Corp. 33 51% Whole Grain Dinner Roll Dough BAKERY 10988 20.70 288.00 1.25 100912 FLOUR BREAD-BULK 10.0100  $                    0.1977  $                        1.98  $                        1.98  $                      21.02 3000#  $                      21.02 3000# 10988  $                      23.00 3000#  $                      23.00 3000#

Rich Products Corp. 34
12" X 16" Whole Grain Rich Pizza 

Dough
PIZZA 11108 30.63 20.00 24.50 100912 FLOUR BREAD-BULK 17.5400

 $                    0.1977 
 $                        3.47  $                        3.47 

 $                      35.30 3000#
 $                      35.30 

3000#
11108  $                      38.77 

3000#
 $                      38.77 

3000#

Rich Products Corp. 35 Homestyle Roll Dough   BAKERY 11439 22.50 240.00 1.50 100912 FLOUR BREAD-BULK 11.4300  $                    0.1977  $                        2.26  $                        2.26  $                      24.63 3000#  $                      24.63 3000# 11439  $                      26.89 3000#  $                      26.89 3000#

Rich Products Corp. 36
Whole Grain Rich 14" Sheeted Pizza 

Dough
PIZZA 11568 32.50 32.00 16.25 100912 FLOUR BREAD-BULK 16.0700

 $                    0.1977 
 $                        3.18  $                        3.18 

 $                      36.63 3000#
 $                      36.63 

3000#
11568  $                      39.81 

3000#
 $                      39.81 

3000#

Rich Products Corp. 37 Whole Grain Rich Mini Sub Roll Dough BAKERY 11782 27.00 180.00 2.40 100912 FLOUR BREAD-BULK 13.2200
 $                    0.1977 

 $                        2.61  $                        2.61 
 $                      29.31 3000#

 $                      29.31 
3000#

11782  $                      31.92 
3000#

 $                      31.92 
3000#

Rich Products Corp. 38
Whole Grain Rich Rip Stick Breadstick 

Dough
BAKERY 12194 18.75 250.00 1.20 100912 FLOUR BREAD-BULK 9.5300

 $                    0.1977 
 $                        1.88  $                        1.88 

 $                      18.12 3000#
 $                      18.12 

3000#
12194  $                      20.00 

3000#
 $                      20.00 

3000#

Rich Products Corp. 39
1 oz Whole Grain Rich Handi-Split 

Biscuit Dough
BAKERY 12549 28.35 336.00 1.35 100912 FLOUR BREAD-BULK 10.3600

 $                    0.1977 
 $                        2.05  $                        2.05 

 $                      34.91 3000#
 $                      34.91 

3000#
12549  $                      36.96 

3000#
 $                      36.96 

3000#

Rich Products Corp. 40
Whole Grain Rich Honey Corn Biscuit 

Dough Handi-Split
BAKERY 12619 28.87 168.00 2.75 100912 FLOUR BREAD-BULK 5.3900

 $                    0.1977 
 $                        1.07  $                        1.07 

 $                      30.85 3000#
 $                      30.85 

3000#
12619  $                      31.92 

3000#
 $                      31.92 

3000#

Rich Products Corp. 41 Country Style Biscuit Dough BAKERY 13370 36.75 240.00 2.45 100912 FLOUR BREAD-BULK 17.1200  $                    0.1977  $                        3.38  $                        3.38  $                      39.15 3000#  $                      39.15 3000# 13370  $                      42.53 3000#  $                      42.53 3000#

Rich Products Corp. 42
2 oz Whole Grain Rich Biscuit Dough 

Handi-Split
BAKERY 13457 29.58 182.00 2.50 100912 FLOUR BREAD-BULK 11.6700

 $                    0.1977 
 $                        2.31  $                        2.31 

 $                      26.74 3000#
 $                      26.74 

3000#
13457  $                      29.05 

3000#
 $                      29.05 

3000#

Rich Products Corp. 43
UBR - The Ultimate Breakfast Round™ 

Oatmeal Chocolate Chip Dough
BREAKFAST 13709 21.88 140.00 2.50 100912 FLOUR BREAD-BULK 5.4700

 $                    0.1977 

 $                        1.08  $                        1.08 

 $                      34.22 3000#

 $                      34.22 

3000#

13709  $                      35.30 

3000#

 $                      35.30 

3000#

Rich Products Corp. 44 Southern Style Biscuit Dough BAKERY 13717 30.38 216.00 2.25 100912 FLOUR BREAD-BULK 2.4300  $                    0.1977  $                        0.48  $                        0.48  $                      38.96 3000#  $                      38.96 3000# 13717  $                      39.44 3000#  $                      39.44 3000#

Rich Products Corp. 45

UBR - The Ultimate Breakfast Round™ 

Oatmeal Chocolate Chip  (Baked, IW, 

Nut-free)

BREAKFAST 13862 17.33 126.00 2.20 100912 FLOUR BREAD-BULK 4.3300

 $                    0.1977 

 $                        0.86  $                        0.86 

 $                      43.24 3000#

 $                      43.24 

3000#

13862  $                      44.10 

3000#

 $                      44.10 

3000#

Rich Products Corp. 46
Whole Grain Rich Dinner Roll Dough 

2.5oz
BAKERY 13918 25.00 160.00 2.50 100912 FLOUR BREAD-BULK 11.5600

 $                    0.1977 
 $                        2.29  $                        2.29 

 $                      18.41 3000#
 $                      18.41 

3000#
13918  $                      20.70 

3000#
 $                      20.70 

3000#

Rich Products Corp. 47
2 oz EQ Whole Grain Cinnamon Swirl 

Dough
BREAKFAST 13940 22.75 140.00 2.60 100912 FLOUR BREAD-BULK 11.6800

 $                    0.1977 
 $                        2.31  $                        2.31 

 $                      29.69 3000#
 $                      29.69 

3000#
13940  $                      32.00 

3000#
 $                      32.00 

3000#

Rich Products Corp. 48
16" Whole Grain Rich Parbaked Pizza 

Crust 
PIZZA 14006 19.13 18.00 34.00 100912 FLOUR BREAD-BULK 10.4900

 $                    0.1977 
 $                        2.07  $                        2.07 

 $                      27.18 3000#
 $                      27.18 

3000#
14006  $                      29.25 

3000#
 $                      29.25 

3000#

Rich Products Corp. 49
Whole Grain 12" x 16" Parbaked Pizza 

Crust
PIZZA 14007 17.00 16.00 34.00 100912 FLOUR BREAD-BULK 9.2600

 $                    0.1977 
 $                        1.83  $                        1.83 

 $                      33.92 3000#
 $                      33.92 

3000#
14007  $                      35.75 

3000#
 $                      35.75 

3000#

Rich Products Corp. 50
2oz EQ Whole Grain Rich 6X6 Oven 

Fired Flatbread
BAKERY 14010 26.40 192.00 2.00 100912 FLOUR BREAD-BULK 15.1700

 $                    0.1977 
 $                        3.00  $                        3.00 

 $                      31.75 3000#
 $                      31.75 

3000#
14010  $                      34.75 

3000#
 $                      34.75 

3000#

Rich Products Corp. 51
UBR - The Ultimate Breakfast Round™ 

Sunberry Blast  (Baked, IW, Nut-free)
BREAKFAST 14078 17.33 126.00 2.20 100912 FLOUR BREAD-BULK 4.4100

 $                    0.1977 

 $                        0.87  $                        0.87 

 $                      43.23 3000#

 $                      43.23 

3000#

14078  $                      44.10 

3000#

 $                      44.10 

3000#

Rich Products Corp. 52 Multi-grain Hoagie Flats BAKERY 14176 24.75 144.00 2.75 100912 FLOUR BREAD-BULK 11.8300  $                    0.1977  $                        2.34  $                        2.34  $                      29.66 3000#  $                      29.66 3000# 14176  $                      32.00 3000#  $                      32.00 3000#

Rich Products Corp. 53
Whole Grain Rich Jalapeno Cheddar 

Biscuit Dough
BAKERY 14669 27.30 168.00 2.60 100912 FLOUR BREAD-BULK 9.7800

 $                    0.1977 
 $                        1.93  $                        1.93 

 $                      28.07 3000#
 $                      28.07 

3000#
14669  $                      30.00 

3000#
 $                      30.00 

3000#

Rich Products Corp. 54
Whole Grain Rich Chocolate Chip 

Cookie Dough
COOKIES 14701 18.00 240.00 1.20 100912 FLOUR BREAD-BULK 6.0900

 $                    0.1977 
 $                        1.20  $                        1.20 

 $                      29.55 3000#
 $                      29.55 

3000#
14701  $                      30.75 

3000#
 $                      30.75 

3000#

Rich Products Corp. 55
Whole Grain Rich Chocolate Birthday 

Party Cookie Dough
COOKIES 14702 18.00 240.00 1.20 100912 FLOUR BREAD-BULK 6.4200

 $                    0.1977 
 $                        1.27  $                        1.27 

 $                      29.48 3000#
 $                      29.48 

3000#
14702  $                      30.75 

3000#
 $                      30.75 

3000#

Rich Products Corp. 56
Whole Grain Rich Birthday Party 

Cookie Dough
COOKIES 14703 18.00 240.00 1.20 100912 FLOUR BREAD-BULK 6.6600

 $                    0.1977 
 $                        1.32  $                        1.32 

 $                      29.43 3000#
 $                      29.43 

3000#
14703  $                      30.75 

3000#
 $                      30.75 

3000#

Rich Products Corp. 57
Whole Grain Rich Candy Gem Sugar 

Cookie Dough
COOKIES 14705 18.00 240.00 1.20 100912 FLOUR BREAD-BULK 6.1300

 $                    0.1977 
 $                        1.21  $                        1.21 

 $                      33.29 3000#
 $                      33.29 

3000#
14705  $                      34.50 

3000#
 $                      34.50 

3000#

Rich Products Corp. 58
Made with Whole Grain Yeast Raised 

Ring Donut
BREAKFAST 14839 12.08 84.00 2.30 100912 FLOUR BREAD-BULK 3.9400

 $                    0.1977 
 $                        0.78  $                        0.78 

 $                      26.10 3000#
 $                      26.10 

3000#
14839  $                      26.88 

3000#
 $                      26.88 

3000#

Rich Products Corp. 59
Whole Grain Rich Reduced Sodium 

and Reduced Fat Biscuit Dough
BAKERY 14858 29.58 182.00 2.60 100912 FLOUR BREAD-BULK 13.1600

 $                    0.1977 
 $                        2.60  $                        2.60 

 $                      27.40 3000#
 $                      27.40 

3000#
14858  $                      30.00 

3000#
 $                      30.00 

3000#

Rich Products Corp. 60 Homestyle Biscuit Dough BAKERY 16280 33.75 216.00 2.50 100912 FLOUR BREAD-BULK 6.5300  $                    0.1977  $                        1.29  $                        1.29  $                      29.96 3000#  $                      29.96 3000# 16280  $                      31.25 3000#  $                      31.25 3000#

Rich Products Corp. 61 7" Presheeted Pizza Dough PIZZA 16387 33.00 96.00 5.50 100912 FLOUR BREAD-BULK 16.6800  $                    0.1977  $                        3.30  $                        3.30  $                      37.05 3000#  $                      37.05 3000# 16387  $                      40.35 3000#  $                      40.35 3000#

Rich Products Corp. 62 Deluxe Wheat Sub Roll Dough BAKERY 18147 28.13 120.00 7.50 100912 FLOUR BREAD-BULK 15.0700  $                    0.1977  $                        2.98  $                        2.98  $                      29.85 3000#  $                      29.85 3000# 18147  $                      32.83 3000#  $                      32.83 3000#

Rich Products Corp. 63 Deluxe White Sub Roll Dough BAKERY 18148 28.13 120.00 7.50 100912 FLOUR BREAD-BULK 15.6900  $                    0.1977  $                        3.10  $                        3.10  $                      27.77 3000#  $                      27.77 3000# 18148  $                      30.87 3000#  $                      30.87 3000#

Rich Products Corp. 64 Sweet Yeasty Dinner Roll Dough BAKERY 29104 22.50 240.00 1.50 100912 FLOUR BREAD-BULK 10.7600  $                    0.1977  $                        2.13  $                        2.13  $                      26.80 3000#  $                      26.80 3000# 29104  $                      28.93 3000#  $                      28.93 3000#

Rich Products Corp. 65 Sweet Yeast Diamond Roll Dough BAKERY 29120 25.31 180.00 2.25 100912 FLOUR BREAD-BULK 12.0900  $                    0.1977  $                        2.39  $                        2.39  $                      27.63 3000#  $                      27.63 3000# 29120  $                      30.02 3000#  $                      30.02 3000#

Rich Products Corp. 66 16" Pre-Sheeted Pizza Dough PIZZA 35086 32.50 20.00 26.00 100912 FLOUR BREAD-BULK 16.4300  $                    0.1977  $                        3.25  $                        3.25  $                      32.49 3000#  $                      32.49 3000# 35086  $                      35.74 3000#  $                      35.74 3000#

Rich Products Corp. 67 Seasoned Hand-Pulled Pork PORK 87067 20.00 152.00 2.10 100193
PORK PICNIC BNLS FRZ 

CTN-60 LB
44.1400

 $                    1.1523 
 $                      50.86  $                      39.50 

3000#
 $                      39.50 

3000#

Rose & Shore 1 Macaroni & Cheese 850 30.00 80.00 6.00 100036
CHEESE BLEND AMER 

SKM YEL SLC LVS-6/5 LB 7.7000  $                    1.9862 $15.2937  $                      15.29 
850

 $                      57.46  $                      57.46 

Rose & Shore 2 110254
CHEESE CHED YEL BLOCK-

40 LB (40800) 2.3000  $                    1.9862 $4.5683  $                        4.57 

Rose & Shore 3 Macaroni & Cheese in Trays 850-TRAY 19.69 45.00 7.00 100036
CHEESE BLEND AMER 

SKM YEL SLC LVS-6/5 LB 4.2200  $                    1.9862 $8.3818  $                        8.38 
850-TRAY

 $                      41.33  $                      41.33 

Rose & Shore 4 110254
CHEESE CHED YEL BLOCK-

40 LB (40800) 1.4100  $                    1.9862 $2.8005  $                        2.80 

Rose & Shore 5 Macaroni & Cheese 860 30.00 60.00 8.00 100036
CHEESE BLEND AMER 

SKM YEL SLC LVS-6/5 LB 6.2600  $                    1.9862 $12.4336  $                      12.43 
860

 $                      53.30  $                      53.30 

Rose & Shore 6 110254
CHEESE CHED YEL BLOCK-

40 LB (40800) 1.2400  $                    1.9862 $2.4629  $                        2.46 

Rose & Shore 7 Macaroni & Cheese in Trays 860-TRAY 22.50 45.00 8.00 100036
CHEESE BLEND AMER 

SKM YEL SLC LVS-6/5 LB 4.6700  $                    1.9862 $9.2756  $                        9.28 
860-TRAY

 $                      44.48  $                      44.48 

Rose & Shore 8 110254
CHEESE CHED YEL BLOCK-

40 LB (40800) 0.9600  $                    1.9862 $1.9068  $                        1.91 

Rose & Shore 9 Breakfast Cheese Quesadilla W24072 9.68 72.00 2.15 110254
CHEESE CHED YEL BLOCK-

40 LB (40800) 4.5000  $                    1.9862 $8.9379  $                        8.94 
W24072

 $                      40.94  $                      40.94 

Rose & Shore 10 Cheese Quesadilla W31100 12.60 48.00 4.20 110254
CHEESE CHED YEL BLOCK-

40 LB (40800) 6.0000  $                    1.9862 $11.9172  $                      11.92 
W31100

 $                      37.92  $                      37.92 

Rose & Shore 11
Grilled Cheese Sandwich on Wheat 

Bread
GCW454WC 12.83 54.00 3.80 100036

CHEESE BLEND AMER 

SKM YEL SLC LVS-6/5 LB 6.7500  $                    1.9862 $13.4069  $                      13.41 
GCW454WC

 $                      46.89  $                      46.89 

leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  J



 SCVSFSA Super Co-Op RFP#201516-0121-1 Results SY2016-17

Page 34 of 45

Net Off Invoice

Manufacturer
Line 

No.
Item Description                                                                                                                                    

Select 

Product 

Category Manufacturer Code

Net Weight Per 

Case (lbs.)

Servings Per 

Case

Net Weight per 

Serving (oz.) WBSCM Item Code

WBSCM Item 

Description

 DF Inventory 

Drawdown per case 

Value per pound of 

DF

Value of DF per 

case

 Net Off Invoice 

Discount off 

Commercial Price Case Price Quantity Case Price Quantity

 Commercial Item 

Manufacturer Code  Case Price  Quantity  Case Price  Quantity 

A B C D E F G H  I J K  M  N  O  P  Q R S T U V

20th Century 1 Apple Muffin 100-1.5 oz BAKERY 207115W 9.37 100.00 1.50 110208 White WW Flour 3.9300  $                    0.2732 $1.0700  $                        1.07  $                      25.43 207115W  $                      26.50 truckload  $                      26.50 

Pricing Information

USDA Foods End Products SEPDS Information

Commercial Equivalents

Fee for Service 

District Direct -

Fee for Service Only

Commercial Price 

FOB Distributor

Commercial Price 

FOB Manufacturer

Rose & Shore 12 Bistro Cheese Pizza - 10 slices BSTR1600C 24.00 80.00 4.80 110244
CHEESE MOZ LM PT SKM 

UNFZ PROC PK(41125)
10.0800  $                    1.8987 $19.1389  $                      19.14 

BSTR1600C

 $                      52.74  $                      52.74 

Rose & Shore 13 Bistro Pepperoni Pizza - 10 slices BSTR1600P 24.50 80.00 4.90 110244
CHEESE MOZ LM PT SKM 

UNFZ PROC PK(41125)
9.0800  $                    1.8987 $17.2402  $                      17.24 

BSTR1600P

 $                      54.04  $                      54.04 

Rose & Shore 14 Bistro 5" Breakfast Pizza BSTR500B 10.80 48.00 3.60 110244
CHEESE MOZ LM PT SKM 

UNFZ PROC PK(41125)
2.1000  $                    1.8987 $3.9873  $                        3.99 

BSTR500B

 $                      32.31  $                      32.31 

Rose & Shore 15 Bistro 5" Cheese Pizza BSTR500C 14.70 48.00 4.90 110244
CHEESE MOZ LM PT SKM 

UNFZ PROC PK(41125)
6.0500  $                    1.8987 $11.4871  $                      11.49 

BSTR500C

 $                      42.69  $                      42.69 

Rose & Shore 16 Bistro 5" Pepperoni Pizza BSTR500P 15.00 48.00 5.00 110244
CHEESE MOZ LM PT SKM 

UNFZ PROC PK(41125)
5.4500  $                    1.8987 $10.3479  $                      10.35 

BSTR500P

 $                      43.95  $                      43.95 

Rose & Shore 17 Bistro 5" Cheese Pizza-Bulk Pack BSTR525C 14.70 48.00 4.90 110244
CHEESE MOZ LM PT SKM 

UNFZ PROC PK(41125)
6.0500  $                    1.8987 $11.4871  $                      11.49 

BSTR525C

 $                      40.29  $                      40.29 

Rose & Shore 18 Bistro 5" Pepperoni Pizza-Bulk Pack BSTR525P 15.00 48.00 5.00 110244
CHEESE MOZ LM PT SKM 

UNFZ PROC PK(41125)
5.4500  $                    1.8987 $10.3479  $                      10.35 

BSTR525P

 $                      41.55  $                      41.55 

Rose & Shore 19 Bistro Cheese Pizza Wedges BSTR100C 13.78 45.00 4.90 110244
CHEESE MOZ LM PT SKM 

UNFZ PROC PK(41125)
5.6700  $                    1.8987 $10.7656  $                      10.77 

BSTR100C

 $                      38.22  $                      38.22 

Rose & Shore 20 Bistro Pepperoni Pizza Wedges BSTR100P 14.06 45.00 5.00 110244
CHEESE MOZ LM PT SKM 

UNFZ PROC PK(41125)
5.1100  $                    1.8987 $9.7024  $                        9.70 

BSTR100P

 $                      38.95  $                      38.95 

Rose & Shore 21 Bistro Cheese Pizza Wedges-Bulk Pack BSTR125C 13.78 45.00 4.90 110244
CHEESE MOZ LM PT SKM 

UNFZ PROC PK(41125)
5.6700  $                    1.8987 $10.7656  $                      10.77 

BSTR125C

 $                      35.97  $                      35.97 

Rose & Shore 22
Bistro Pepperoni Pizza Wedge-Bulk 

Pack
BSTR125P 14.06 45.00 5.00 110244

CHEESE MOZ LM PT SKM 

UNFZ PROC PK(41125)
5.1100  $                    1.8987 $9.7024  $                        9.70 

BSTR125P

 $                      36.70  $                      36.70 

Rose & Shore 23 Cooked Turkey & Gravy 780 20.00 80.00 4.00 100125
TURKEY ROASTS FRZ CTN-

32-48 LB 17.7000  $                    2.7776 $49.1635  $                      49.16  $                      32.00  $                      32.00 NONE

Rose & Shore 24 Cooked Turkey & Creamy Gravy 782 20.00 80.00 4.00 100125
TURKEY ROASTS FRZ CTN-

32-48 LB
17.7000

 $                    2.7776 $49.1635
 $                      49.16  $                      32.00  $                      32.00 

NONE

Rose & Shore 25 Shredded Pork Carnitas 790 40.00 278.00 2.30 100193
PORK PICNIC BNLS FRZ 

CTN-60 LB
61.5100

 $                    1.1523 $70.8780
 $                      70.88  $                      55.00  $                      55.00 

NONE

Rose & Shore 26 Hawaiian Style Pork 792 20.00 80.00 4.00 100193
PORK PICNIC BNLS FRZ 

CTN-60 LB
17.5800

 $                    1.1523 $20.2574
 $                      20.26  $                      36.00  $                      36.00 

NONE

Rose & Shore 27 Pork Chile Verde Quesadilla W79100 14.70 48.00 4.90 100193
PORK PICNIC BNLS FRZ 

CTN-60 LB
7.9200

 $                    1.1523 $9.1262
 $                        9.13  $                      32.64  $                      32.64 

NONE

Rose & Shore 28 110254
CHEESE CHED YEL BLOCK-

40 LB (40800)
1.5000

 $                    1.9862 $2.9793
 $                        2.98 

Rose & Shore 29
Turkey Ham & Cheese French Roll 

Sandwich
SST10WC 13.50 48.00 4.50 100126

TURKEY HAMS SMKD FRZ 

CTN-40 LB
6.0000

 $                    2.0656 $12.3936
 $                      12.39  $                      31.20  $                      31.20 

NONE

Rose & Shore 30 100036
CHEESE BLEND AMER 

SKM YEL SLC LVS-6/5 LB
3.0000

 $                    1.9862 $5.9586
 $                        5.96 

Rose & Shore 31 Turkey Ham & Cheese Bagel Sandwich THB248WC 15.00 48.00 5.00 100126
TURKEY HAMS SMKD FRZ 

CTN-40 LB
6.0000

 $                    2.0656 $12.3936
 $                      12.39  $                      33.60  $                      33.60 

NONE

Rose & Shore 32 100036
CHEESE BLEND AMER 

SKM YEL SLC LVS-6/5 LB
3.0000

 $                    1.9862 $5.9586
 $                        5.96 

Rose & Shore 33
Turkey Ham, Egg & Cheese Sunnyside 

Up English Muffin Sandwich
SSU248WC 12.45 48.00 4.15 100126

TURKEY HAMS SMKD FRZ 

CTN-40 LB
3.0000

 $                    2.0656 $6.1968

 $                        6.20  $                      36.96  $                      36.96 

NONE

Rose & Shore 34 100036
CHEESE BLEND AMER 

SKM YEL SLC LVS-6/5 LB
1.5000

 $                    1.9862 $2.9793
 $                        2.98 

Rose & Shore 35
Turkey Ham & Cheese Wrap (Deli 

Stick)
C63019 14.53 50.00 4.65 100126

TURKEY HAMS SMKD FRZ 

CTN-40 LB
7.7700

 $                    2.0656 $16.0497
 $                      16.05  $                      29.50  $                      29.50 

NONE

Rose & Shore 36 110254
CHEESE CHED YEL BLOCK-

40 LB (40800)
2.5000

 $                    1.9862 $4.9655
 $                        4.97 

Rose & Shore 37
Deli Style Turkey & Cheese Submarine 

Sandwich
TDC336WC 11.03 36.00 4.90 100121

TURKEY BREAST DELI FRZ 

CTN-40 LB
6.3500

 $                    2.7583 $17.5152
 $                      17.52  $                      25.92  $                      25.92 

NONE

Rose & Shore 38 100036
CHEESE BLEND AMER 

SKM YEL SLC LVS-6/5 LB
1.1300

 $                    1.9862 $2.2444
 $                        2.24 

Rose & Shore 39
Deli Style Turkey & Cheese French Roll 

Sandwich
TDC248WC 14.10 48.00 4.70 100121

TURKEY BREAST DELI FRZ 

CTN-40 LB
8.4700

 $                    2.7583 $23.3628
 $                      23.36  $                      31.20  $                      31.20 

NONE

Rose & Shore 40 100036
CHEESE BLEND AMER 

SKM YEL SLC LVS-6/5 LB
1.5000

 $                    1.9862 $2.9793
 $                        2.98 

Rose & Shore 41
Deli Style Turkey & Cheese on a 

Sandwich Bun
TDB100WC 10.80 36.00 4.80 100121

TURKEY BREAST DELI FRZ 

CTN-40 LB
6.3500

 $                    2.7583 $17.5152
 $                      17.52  $                      25.92  $                      25.92 

NONE

Rose & Shore 42 100036
CHEESE BLEND AMER 

SKM YEL SLC LVS-6/5 LB
1.1300

 $                    1.9862 $2.2444
 $                        2.24 

SA Piazza 1

SA Piazza 2 16" Pizzas

SA Piazza 3 Wild Mike's 10-Cut Pepperoni PIZZA 20210 30.94 90.00 5.50 110244 Mozz. Cheese 9.9500  $                    1.8987 $18.8900  $                      18.89  $                      49.70 2 pallets  $                      49.70 2 pallets 20210  $                      68.59 2 pallets  $                      67.59 2 pallets

SA Piazza 4 Wild Mike's 10-Cut Cheese PIZZA 20211 30.88 90.00 5.49 110244 Mozz. Cheese 11.4400  $                    1.8987 $21.7200  $                      21.72  $                      46.42 2 pallets  $                      46.42 2 pallets 20211  $                      68.14 2 pallets  $                      67.14 2 pallets

SA Piazza 5
Wild Mike's 10-Cut Pepperoni - No 

Pork 
PIZZA 90700 31.67 90.00 5.63 110244 Mozz. Cheese

9.9500  $                    1.8987 $18.8900  $                      18.89  $                      52.91 2 pallets  $                      52.91 2 pallets 90700  $                      71.80 2 pallets  $                      70.80 2 pallets

SA Piazza 6 Wild Mike's 8-Cut Pepperoni PIZZA 20310 24.75 72.00 5.50 110244 Mozz. Cheese 7.9600  $                    1.8987 $15.1100  $                      15.11  $                      44.67 2 pallets  $                      44.67 2 pallets 20310  $                      59.78 2 pallets  $                      58.78 2 pallets

SA Piazza 7 Wild Mike's 8-Cut Cheese PIZZA 20311 27.71 72.00 5.49 110244 Mozz. Cheese 9.1500  $                    1.8987 $17.3700  $                      17.37  $                      41.31 2 pallets  $                      41.31 2 pallets 20311  $                      58.68 2 pallets  $                      57.68 2 pallets

SA Piazza 8

SA Piazza 9 Ind. Wrapped Wedges

SA Piazza 10 Wild Mike's IW Pepperoni PIZZA 90500 30.94 90.00 5.50 110244 Mozz. Cheese 9.9500  $                    1.8987 $18.8900  $                      18.89  $                      54.92 2 pallets  $                      54.92 2 pallets 90500  $                      73.81 2 pallets  $                      72.81 2 pallets

SA Piazza 11 Wild Mike's IW Cheese PIZZA 90501 30.88 90.00 5.49 110244 Mozz. Cheese 11.4400  $                    1.8987 $21.7200  $                      21.72  $                      51.74 2 pallets  $                      51.74 2 pallets 90501  $                      73.46 2 pallets  $                      72.46 2 pallets

SA Piazza 12

SA Piazza 13 15" pizzas

SA Piazza 14 Wild Mike's Uncut Pepperoni PIZZA 15010 27.50 80.00 5.50 110244 Mozz. Cheese 8.8500  $                    1.8987 $16.8000  $                      16.80  $                      37.81 2 pallets  $                      37.81 2 pallets 15010  $                      54.61 2 pallets  $                      53.61 2 pallets

SA Piazza 15 Wild Mike's Uncut Cheese PIZZA 15011 27.45 80.00 5.49 110244 Mozz. Cheese 10.1700  $                    1.8987 $19.3100  $                      19.31  $                      34.56 2 pallets  $                      34.56 2 pallets 15011  $                      53.87 2 pallets  $                      52.87 2 pallets

SA Piazza 16 Wild Mike's 8-Cut Pepperoni PIZZA 15310 24.75 72.00 5.50 110244 Mozz. Cheese 7.9700  $                    1.8987 $15.1300  $                      15.13  $                      37.47 2 pallets  $                      37.47 2 pallets 15310  $                      52.60 2 pallets  $                      51.60 2 pallets

SA Piazza 17 Wild Mike's 8-Cut Cheese PIZZA 15311 24.71 72.00 5.49 110244 Mozz. Cheese 9.1500  $                    1.8987 $17.3700  $                      17.37  $                      34.59 2 pallets  $                      34.59 2 pallets 15311  $                      51.96 2 pallets  $                      50.96 2 pallets

SA Piazza 18

SA Piazza 19 5" pizzas

SA Piazza 20
Wild Mike's 5" Deep Dish Pepperoni - 

No Pork
PIZZA 80549 28.15 80.00 5.63 110244 Mozz. Cheese

8.7000  $                    1.8987 $16.5200  $                      16.52  $                      54.41 2 pallets  $                      54.41 2 pallets 80549  $                      70.93 2 pallets  $                      69.93 2 pallets

SA Piazza 21 Wild Mike's 5" Deep Dish Cheese PIZZA 80550 27.45 80.00 5.49 110244 Mozz. Cheese 10.0000  $                    1.8987 $18.9900  $                      18.99  $                      51.80 2 pallets  $                      51.80 2 pallets 80550  $                      70.79 2 pallets  $                      69.79 2 pallets

SA Piazza 22
Wild Mike's 5" IW Deep Dish 

Pepperoni - No Pork
PIZZA 80649 28.15 80.00 5.63 110244 Mozz. Cheese

8.7000  $                    1.8987 $16.5200  $                      16.52  $                      57.59 2 pallets  $                      57.59 2 pallets 80649  $                      74.11 2 pallets  $                      73.11 2 pallets

SA Piazza 23 Wild Mike's 5" IW Deep Dish Cheese PIZZA 80650 27.45 80.00 5.49 110244 Mozz. Cheese
10.0000  $                    1.8987 $18.9900  $                      18.99  $                      54.24 2 pallets  $                      54.24 2 pallets 80650  $                      73.23 2 pallets  $                      72.23 2 pallets

SA Piazza 24

SA Piazza 25 Breakfast Pizzas

SA Piazza 26 Wild Mike's BULK Breakfast PIZZA 90302 25.11 144.00 2.79 110244 Mozz. Cheese 6.4700  $                    1.8987 $12.2800  $                      12.28  $                      45.47 2 pallets  $                      45.47 2 pallets 90302  $                      57.75 2 pallets  $                      56.75 2 pallets

SA Piazza 27 Wild Mike's IW Breakfast PIZZA 90502 27.90 160.00 2.79 110244 Mozz. Cheese 7.1900  $                    1.8987 $13.6500  $                      13.65  $                      59.53 2 pallets  $                      59.53 2 pallets 90502  $                      73.18 2 pallets  $                      72.18 2 pallets

leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  J



 SCVSFSA Super Co-Op RFP#201516-0121-1 Results SY2016-17

Page 35 of 45

Net Off Invoice

Manufacturer
Line 

No.
Item Description                                                                                                                                    

Select 

Product 

Category Manufacturer Code

Net Weight Per 

Case (lbs.)

Servings Per 

Case

Net Weight per 

Serving (oz.) WBSCM Item Code

WBSCM Item 

Description

 DF Inventory 

Drawdown per case 

Value per pound of 

DF

Value of DF per 

case

 Net Off Invoice 

Discount off 

Commercial Price Case Price Quantity Case Price Quantity

 Commercial Item 

Manufacturer Code  Case Price  Quantity  Case Price  Quantity 

A B C D E F G H  I J K  M  N  O  P  Q R S T U V

20th Century 1 Apple Muffin 100-1.5 oz BAKERY 207115W 9.37 100.00 1.50 110208 White WW Flour 3.9300  $                    0.2732 $1.0700  $                        1.07  $                      25.43 207115W  $                      26.50 truckload  $                      26.50 

Pricing Information

USDA Foods End Products SEPDS Information

Commercial Equivalents

Fee for Service 

District Direct -

Fee for Service Only

Commercial Price 

FOB Distributor

Commercial Price 

FOB Manufacturer

SA Piazza 28

SA Piazza 29 Pizza CRUSTS

SA Piazza 30
Wild Mike's 16" Cheesy Bottom 

Suggested 10 cut
PIZZA 00062 31.12 20.00 24.90 110244 Mozz. Cheese 3.0900  $                    1.8987 $5.8700  $                        5.87  $                      35.73 2 pallets  $                      35.73 2 pallets 00062  $                      41.60 2 pallets  $                      40.60 2 pallets

SA Piazza 31
Wild Mike's 16" Cheesy Bottom 

Suggested 8 cut
PIZZA 00063 25.50 20.00 20.40 110244 Mozz. Cheese 3.0900  $                    1.8987 $5.8700  $                        5.87  $                      34.75 2 pallets  $                      34.75 2 pallets 00063  $                      40.62 2 pallets  $                      39.62 2 pallets

SA Piazza 32
Wild Mike's 16" Cheesy Bottom 

Suggested 6 cut
PIZZA 00064 23.85 24.00 15.90 110244 Mozz. Cheese 3.6900  $                    1.8987 $7.0100  $                        7.01  $                      42.72 2 pallets  $                      42.72 2 pallets 00064  $                      49.73 2 pallets  $                      48.73 2 pallets

SA Piazza 33
Wild Mike's 8" x 12" Cheesy Bottom 

Suggested 6 cut
PIZZA 00071 37.20 40.00 14.88 110244 Mozz. Cheese 3.6000  $                    1.8987 $6.8400  $                        6.84  $                      41.75 2 pallets  $                      41.75 2 pallets 00071  $                      48.59 2 pallets  $                      47.59 2 pallets

SA Piazza 34

SA Piazza 35 Cheese filled Breadsticks

SA Piazza 36 Wild Mike's BULK Cheese Bread Stick  CHEESE 11001 14.00 112.00 2.00 110244 Mozz. Cheese 7.0000  $                    1.8987 $13.2900  $                      13.29  $                      36.44 2 pallets  $                      36.44 2 pallets 11001  $                      49.73 2 pallets  $                      48.73 2 pallets

SA Piazza 37 Wild Mike's IW Cheese Bread Stick CHEESE 11002 14.00 112.00 2.00 110244 Mozz. Cheese 7.0000  $                    1.8987 $13.2900  $                      13.29  $                      38.73 2 pallets  $                      38.73 2 pallets 11002  $                      52.02 2 pallets  $                      51.02 2 pallets

SA Piazza 38

SA Piazza 39 Cheese filled BITES

SA Piazza 40 Wild Mike's BULK Chz Bites             CHEESE 11003 15.00 240.00 1.40 110244 Mozz. Cheese 7.5000  $                    1.8987 $14.2400  $                      14.24  $                      40.68 2 pallets  $                      40.68 2 pallets 11003  $                      54.92 2 pallets  $                      53.92 2 pallets

Schwan's 1
Breakfast Sliders 51% WG Turkey 

Sausage Egg & Cheese
BREAKFAST 55226 11.43 72 2.54 110244 Cheese Mozz 0.5400 1.8987$                    $1.0300 1.03$                         55226 27.79$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
27.05$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 2
Breakfast Sliders 51% WG Turkey 

Sausage Egg & Cheese
BREAKFAST 55226 11.43 72 2.54 100418 Flour 3.3200 0.2003$                    $0.6600 0.66$                         55226 27.79$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
27.05$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 3

Schwan's 4
Breakfast Sliders 51% WG Turkey 

Sausage Egg & Cheese - IW
BREAKFAST 55227 11.43 72 2.54 110244 Cheese Mozz 0.5400 1.8987$                    $1.0300 1.03$                         55227 30.67$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
29.93$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 5
Breakfast Sliders 51% WG Turkey 

Sausage Egg & Cheese - IW
BREAKFAST 55227 11.43 72 2.54 100418 Flour 3.3200 0.2003$                    $0.6600 0.66$                         55227 30.67$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
29.93$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 6

Schwan's 7
Breakfast Sliders 51% WG Southwest 

Egg & Cheese - IW
BREAKFAST 55230 11.97 72 2.66 110244 Cheese Mozz 0.9400 1.8987$                    $1.7800 1.78$                         55230 30.67$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
29.93$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 8
Breakfast Sliders 51% WG Southwest 

Egg & Cheese - IW
BREAKFAST 55230 11.97 72 2.66 100418 Flour 3.1300 0.2003$                    $0.6300 0.63$                         55230 30.67$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
29.93$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 9
Breakfast Sliders 51% WG Southwest 

Egg & Cheese - IW
BREAKFAST 55230 11.97 72 2.66 100332 Tomato Paste 0.3300 0.4530$                    $0.1500 0.15$                         55230 30.67$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
29.93$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 10

Schwan's 11
Stuffed Sandwich 51% WG Cheese - 

IW
SANDWICHES 55299 13.62 96 2.27 110244 Cheese Mozz 4.9500 1.8987$                    $9.4000 9.40$                         55299 42.19$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
41.25$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 12
Stuffed Sandwich 51% WG Cheese - 

IW
SANDWICHES 55299 13.62 96 2.27 100418 Flour 3.8400 0.2003$                    $0.7700 0.77$                         55299 42.19$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
41.25$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 13
Stuffed Sandwich 51% WG Cheese - 

IW
SANDWICHES 55299 13.62 96 2.27 100332 Tomato Paste 0.3700 0.4530$                    $0.1700 0.17$                         55299 42.19$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
41.25$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 14

Schwan's 15
Breakfast Pizza 51% WG 50/50 Turkey 

Sausage
BREAKFAST 63912 26.48 128 3.31 110244 Cheese Mozz 2.4000 1.8987$                    $4.5600 4.56$                         63912 40.46$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
38.95$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 16
Breakfast Pizza 51% WG 50/50 Turkey 

Sausage
BREAKFAST 63912 26.48 128 3.31 100418 Flour 6.9600 0.2003$                    $1.3900 1.39$                         63912 40.46$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
38.95$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 17
Breakfast Pizza 51% WG 50/50 Turkey 

Sausage
BREAKFAST 63912 26.48 128 3.31 100332 Tomato Paste 1.3900 0.4530$                    $0.6300 0.63$                         63912 40.46$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
38.95$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 18

Schwan's 19
Breakfast Pizza 51% WG 50/50 Turkey 

Sausage - IW
BREAKFAST 63913 22.93 100 3.67 100244 Cheese Mozz 2.0000 1.8987$                    $3.8000 3.80$                         63913 50.08$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
48.70$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 20
Breakfast Pizza 51% WG 50/50 Turkey 

Sausage - IW
BREAKFAST 63913 22.93 100 3.67 100418 Flour 6.6200 0.2003$                    $1.3300 1.33$                         63913 50.08$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
48.70$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 21
Breakfast Pizza 51% WG 50/50 Turkey 

Sausage - IW
BREAKFAST 63913 22.93 100 3.67 100332 Tomato Paste 1.1500 0.4530$                    $0.5200 0.52$                         63913 50.08$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
48.70$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 22

Schwan's 23 4x6 51% WG Thick Crust Cheese Pizza PIZZA 68521 30.60 96 5.10 110244 Cheese Mozz 12.0000 1.8987$                    $22.7800 22.78$                      68521 60.20$                      
5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
58.35$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 24 4x6 51% WG Thick Crust Cheese Pizza PIZZA 68521 30.60 96 5.10 100418 Flour 7.4000 0.2003$                    $1.4800 1.48$                         68521 60.20$                      
5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
58.35$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 25 4x6 51% WG Thick Crust Cheese Pizza PIZZA 68521 30.60 96 5.10 100332 Tomato Paste 1.5200 0.4530$                    $0.6900 0.69$                         68521 60.20$                      
5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
58.35$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 26

Schwan's 27 Fiestada 51% WG Pizza PIZZA 68523 24.48 72 5.44 110244 Cheese Mozz 3.4200 1.8987$                    $6.4900 6.49$                         68523 42.19$                      
5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
40.71$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 28 Fiestada 51% WG Pizza PIZZA 68523 24.48 72 5.44 100418 Flour 5.3800 0.2003$                    $1.0800 1.08$                         68523 42.19$                      
5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
40.71$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 29 Fiestada 51% WG Pizza PIZZA 68523 24.48 72 5.44 100332 Tomato Paste 1.1300 0.4530$                    $0.5100 0.51$                         68523 42.19$                      
5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
40.71$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 30

Schwan's 31 16" Harvest 51% WG Cheese Pizza PIZZA 68543 22.23 72 4.94 110244 Cheese Mozz 6.8600 1.8987$                    $13.0300 13.03$                      68543 55.77$                      
5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
54.28$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 32 16" Harvest 51% WG Cheese Pizza PIZZA 68543 22.23 72 4.94 100418 Flour 5.4100 0.2003$                    $1.0800 1.08$                         68543 55.77$                      
5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
54.28$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 33 16" Harvest 51% WG Cheese Pizza PIZZA 68543 22.23 72 4.94 100332 Tomato Paste 1.4800 0.4530$                    $0.6700 0.67$                         68543 55.77$                      
5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
54.28$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 34

Schwan's 35
16" Harvest 51% WG Turkey 

Pepperoni Pizza
PIZZA 68544 22.46 72 4.99 110244 Cheese Mozz 5.9600 1.8987$                    $11.3200 11.32$                      68544 57.28$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
55.79$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 36
16" Harvest 51% WG Turkey 

Pepperoni Pizza
PIZZA 68544 22.46 72 4.99 100418 Flour 5.4100 0.2003$                    $1.0800 1.08$                         68544 57.28$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
55.79$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 37
16" Harvest 51% WG Turkey 

Pepperoni Pizza
PIZZA 68544 22.46 72 4.99 100332 Tomato Paste 1.4800 0.4530$                    $0.6700 0.67$                         68544 57.28$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
55.79$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 38

Schwan's 39 Flatbread 51% WG Italian Cheese PIZZA 68568 28.50 96 4.75 110244 Cheese Mozz 7.8000 1.8987$                    $14.8100 14.81$                      68568 82.60$                      
5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
80.89$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 40 Flatbread 51% WG Italian Cheese PIZZA 68568 28.50 96 4.75 100418 Flour 6.9100 0.2003$                    $1.3800 1.38$                         68568 82.60$                      
5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
80.89$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 41 Flatbread 51% WG Italian Cheese PIZZA 68568 28.50 96 4.75 100332 Tomato Paste 3.0300 0.4530$                    $1.3700 1.37$                         68568 82.60$                      
5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
80.89$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 42

Schwan's 43
Stir Fry Kit Sweet & Sour Chicken 

(lightly dusted)
ASIAN 69016 42.00 240 2.80 100113 Chicken Legs Chilled-Bulk 42.8100 0.3934$                    $16.8400 16.84$                      69016 146.99$                    

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
144.53$                    

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 44

Schwan's 45
Stir Fry Kit General Tso's Chicken 

(unbreaded)
ASIAN 69017 42.00 240 2.80 100113 Chicken Legs Chilled-Bulk 43.1100 0.3934$                    $16.9600 16.96$                      69017 116.26$                    

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
113.80$                    

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 46

Schwan's 47
Stir Fry Kit Teriyaki Chicken 

(unbreaded)
ASIAN 69018 42.00 240 2.80 100113 Chicken Legs Chilled-Bulk 43.1100 0.3934$                    $16.9600 16.96$                      69018 116.26$                    

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
113.80$                    

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 48

Schwan's 49
Stri Fry Kit Orange Chicken (lightly 

dusted)
ASIAN 69020 42.00 240 2.80 100113 Chicken Legs Chilled-Bulk 42.8100 0.3934$                    $16.8400 16.84$                      69020 146.99$                    

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
144.53$                    

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 50

Schwan's 51
7" Classic Wedge 51% WG 100% 

Mozz Cheese Pizza
PIZZA 72558 28.20 96 4.70 110244 Cheese Mozz 8.4000 1.8987$                    $15.9500 15.95$                      72558 46.24$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
44.54$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  J



 SCVSFSA Super Co-Op RFP#201516-0121-1 Results SY2016-17

Page 36 of 45

Net Off Invoice

Manufacturer
Line 

No.
Item Description                                                                                                                                    

Select 

Product 

Category Manufacturer Code

Net Weight Per 

Case (lbs.)

Servings Per 

Case

Net Weight per 

Serving (oz.) WBSCM Item Code

WBSCM Item 

Description

 DF Inventory 

Drawdown per case 

Value per pound of 

DF

Value of DF per 

case

 Net Off Invoice 

Discount off 

Commercial Price Case Price Quantity Case Price Quantity

 Commercial Item 

Manufacturer Code  Case Price  Quantity  Case Price  Quantity 

A B C D E F G H  I J K  M  N  O  P  Q R S T U V

20th Century 1 Apple Muffin 100-1.5 oz BAKERY 207115W 9.37 100.00 1.50 110208 White WW Flour 3.9300  $                    0.2732 $1.0700  $                        1.07  $                      25.43 207115W  $                      26.50 truckload  $                      26.50 

Pricing Information

USDA Foods End Products SEPDS Information

Commercial Equivalents

Fee for Service 

District Direct -

Fee for Service Only

Commercial Price 

FOB Distributor

Commercial Price 

FOB Manufacturer

Schwan's 52
7" Classic Wedge 51% WG 100% 

Mozz Cheese Pizza
PIZZA 72558 28.20 96 4.70 100418 Flour 6.3000 0.2003$                    $1.2600 1.26$                         72558 46.24$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
44.54$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 53
7" Classic Wedge 51% WG 100% 

Mozz Cheese Pizza
PIZZA 72558 28.20 96 4.70 100332 Tomato Paste 1.8300 0.4530$                    $0.8300 0.83$                         72558 46.24$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
44.54$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 54

Schwan's 55
7" Classic Wedge 51% WG 100% 

Mozz Pepperoni Pizza
PIZZA 72560 28.08 96 4.68 110244 Cheese Mozz 6.6600 1.8987$                    $12.6500 12.65$                      72560 46.64$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
44.94$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 56
7" Classic Wedge 51% WG 100% 

Mozz Pepperoni Pizza
PIZZA 72560 28.08 96 4.68 100418 Flour 6.3000 0.2003$                    $1.2600 1.26$                         72560 46.64$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
44.94$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 57
7" Classic Wedge 51% WG 100% 

Mozz Pepperoni Pizza
PIZZA 72560 28.08 96 4.68 100332 Tomato Paste 1.8300 0.4530$                    $0.8300 0.83$                         72560 46.64$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
44.94$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 58

Schwan's 59 Flatbread 51% WG Cheese Garlic PIZZA 72565 25.44 96 4.24 110244 Cheese Mozz 4.5000 1.8987$                    $8.5400 8.54$                         72565 50.05$                      
5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
48.50$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 60 Flatbread 51% WG Cheese Garlic PIZZA 72565 25.44 96 4.24 100418 Flour 6.3000 0.2003$                    $1.2600 1.26$                         72565 50.05$                      
5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
48.50$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 61

Schwan's 62
5" 51% WG 50/50 Cheese Pizza - Low 

Sodium
PIZZA 72580 18.86 60 5.03 110244 Cheese Mozz 2.9600 1.8987$                    $5.6200 5.62$                         72580 37.24$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
36.13$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 63
5" 51% WG 50/50 Cheese Pizza - Low 

Sodium
PIZZA 72580 18.86 60 5.03 100418 Flour 4.5600 0.2003$                    $0.9100 0.91$                         72580 37.24$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
36.13$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 64
5" 51% WG 50/50 Cheese Pizza - Low 

Sodium
PIZZA 72580 18.86 60 5.03 100332 Tomato Paste 1.0800 0.4530$                    $0.4900 0.49$                         72580 37.24$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
36.13$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 65

Schwan's 66
5" 51% WG 50/50 Pepperoni Pizza - 

Low Sodium
PIZZA 72581 18.30 60 4.88 110244 Cheese Mozz 2.4300 1.8987$                    $4.6100 4.61$                         72581 38.96$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
37.85$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 67
5" 51% WG 50/50 Pepperoni Pizza - 

Low Sodium
PIZZA 72581 18.30 60 4.88 100418 Flour 4.5600 0.2003$                    $0.9100 0.91$                         72581 38.96$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
37.85$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 68
5" 51% WG 50/50 Pepperoni Pizza - 

Low Sodium
PIZZA 72581 18.30 60 4.88 100332 Tomato Paste 0.9400 0.4530$                    $0.4300 0.43$                         72581 38.96$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
37.85$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 69

Schwan's 70
6" French Bread 51% WG 100% Mozz 

Cheese Pizza
PIZZA 72671 20.62 60 5.50 110244 Cheese Mozz 7.5000 1.8987$                    $14.2400 14.24$                      72671 43.35$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
42.05$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 71

Schwan's 72
6" French Bread 51% WG 100% Mozz 

Pepperoni Pizza
PIZZA 72672 20.25 60 5.40 110244 Cheese Mozz 5.6300 1.8987$                    $10.6900 10.69$                      72672 39.57$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
38.27$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 73

Schwan's 74
7" Classic Wedge 51% WG 50/50 

Cheese Pizza
PIZZA 73158 27.60 96 4.60 110244 Cheese Mozz 4.5000 1.8987$                    $8.5400 8.54$                         73158 36.55$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
34.91$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 75
7" Classic Wedge 51% WG 50/50 

Cheese Pizza
PIZZA 73158 27.60 96 4.60 100418 Flour 6.3000 0.2003$                    $1.2600 1.26$                         73158 36.55$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
34.91$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 76
7" Classic Wedge 51% WG 50/50 

Cheese Pizza
PIZZA 73158 27.60 96 4.60 100332 Tomato Paste 1.5300 0.4530$                    $0.6900 0.69$                         73158 36.55$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
34.91$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 77

Schwan's 78
7" Classic Wedge 51% WG 50/50 

Pepperoni Pizza
PIZZA 73159 26.88 96 4.48 110244 Cheese Mozz 3.3300 1.8987$                    $6.3200 6.32$                         73159 37.17$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
35.53$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 79
7" Classic Wedge 51% WG 50/50 

Pepperoni Pizza
PIZZA 73159 26.88 96 4.48 100418 Flour 6.3000 0.2003$                    $1.2600 1.26$                         73159 37.17$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
35.53$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 80
7" Classic Wedge 51% WG 50/50 

Pepperoni Pizza
PIZZA 73159 26.88 96 4.48 1003332 Tomato Paste 1.5300 0.4530$                    $0.6900 0.69$                         73159 37.17$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
35.53$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 81

Schwan's 82
Sheeted Dough 16" 51% WG Pre-

Proofed
BAKERY 73165 28.13 144 3.13 100418 Flour 15.8200 0.2003$                    $3.1700 3.17$                         73165 41.52$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
39.86$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 83

Schwan's 84 Stuffed Sticks 51% WG 50/50 Mozz BAKERY 73318 26.25 100 4.20 110244 Cheese Mozz 5.6300 1.8987$                    $10.6900 10.69$                      73318 46.63$                      
5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
45.04$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 85 Stuffed Sticks 51% WG 50/50 Mozz BAKERY 73318 26.25 100 4.20 100418 Flour 7.3400 0.2003$                    $1.4700 1.47$                         73318 46.63$                      
5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
45.04$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 86

Schwan's 87 Stuffed Sticks 51% WG 100% Mozz BAKERY 73338 26.25 100 4.20 110244 Cheese Mozz 10.0000 1.8987$                    $18.9900 18.99$                      73338 51.63$                      
5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
50.04$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 88 Stuffed Sticks 51% WG 100% Mozz BAKERY 73338 26.25 100 4.20 100418 Flour 7.3400 0.2003$                    $1.4700 1.47$                         73338 51.63$                      
5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
50.04$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 89

Schwan's 90
Breakfast Pizza 51% WG Sausage & 

Country Gravy
BREAKFAST 78352 24.00 128 3.00 110244 Cheese Mozz 2.2400 1.8987$                    $4.2500 4.25$                         78352 43.24$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
41.73$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 91
Breakfast Pizza 51% WG Sausage & 

Country Gravy
BREAKFAST 78352 24.00 128 3.00 100418 Flour 6.9600 0.2003$                    $1.3900 1.39$                         78352 43.24$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
41.73$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 92

Schwan's 93
Breakfast Pizza 51% WG Bacon 

Sramble
BREAKFAST 78353 23.60 128 2.95 110244 Cheese Mozz 4.9600 1.8987$                    $9.4200 9.42$                         78353 45.47$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
44.05$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 94
Breakfast Pizza 51% WG Bacon 

Sramble
BREAKFAST 78353 23.60 128 2.95 100418 Flour 6.9600 0.2003$                    $1.3900 1.39$                         78353 45.47$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
44.05$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 95

Schwan's 96
6" French Bread 51% WG 50/50 

Cheese Pizza
PIZZA 78356 18.52 60 4.94 110244 Cheese Mozz 3.1000 1.8987$                    $5.8900 5.89$                         78356 37.86$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
36.73$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 97

Schwan's 98
6" French Bread 51% WG 50/50 

Pepperoni Pizza
PIZZA 78357 18.48 60 4.93 110244 Cheese Mozz 2.3000 1.8987$                    $4.3700 4.37$                         78357 40.42$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
39.29$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 99

Schwan's 100
6" French Bread 51% WG 50/50 Multi 

Cheese Garliz Pizza
PIZZA 78359 16.08 60 4.29 110244 Cheese Mozz 1.7500 1.8987$                    $3.3200 3.32$                         78359 41.12$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
39.99$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 101

Schwan's 102
6" French Bread 51% WG 50/50 Multi 

Cheese  Pizza - IW
PIZZA 78361 16.08 60 4.29 110244 Cheese Mozz 1.7500 1.8987$                    $3.3200 3.32$                         78361 43.31$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
42.18$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 103

Schwan's 104 4" 51% WG Galaxy Cheese Pizza PIZZA 78364 20.07 72 4.46 110244 Cheese Mozz 7.0600 1.8987$                    $13.4000 13.40$                      78364 44.59$                      
5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
43.35$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 105 4" 51% WG Galaxy Cheese Pizza PIZZA 78364 20.07 72 4.46 100418 Flour 4.8600 0.2003$                    $0.9700 0.97$                         78364 44.59$                      
5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
43.35$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 106 4" 51% WG Galaxy Cheese Pizza PIZZA 78364 20.07 72 4.46 100332 Tomato Paste 1.1500 0.4530$                    $0.5200 0.52$                         78364 44.59$                      
5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
43.35$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 107

Schwan's 108
4" 51% WG Galaxy Turkey Pepperoni 

Pizza
PIZZA 78365 20.29 72 4.51 110244 Cheese Mozz 6.3900 1.8987$                    $12.1300 12.13$                      78365 45.59$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
44.35$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 109
4" 51% WG Galaxy Turkey Pepperoni 

Pizza
PIZZA 78365 20.29 72 4.51 100418 Flour 4.8600 0.2003$                    $0.9700 0.97$                         78365 45.59$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
44.35$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 110
4" 51% WG Galaxy Turkey Pepperoni 

Pizza
PIZZA 78365 20.29 72 4.51 100332 Tomato Paste 1.1500 0.4530$                    $0.5200 0.52$                         78365 45.59$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
44.35$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 111

Schwan's 112 4" 51% WG Galaxy Cheese Pizza - IW PIZZA 78366 20.07 72 4.46 110244 Cheese Mozz 7.0600 1.8987$                    $13.4000 13.40$                      78366 48.22$                      
5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
46.98$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 113 4" 51% WG Galaxy Cheese Pizza - IW PIZZA 78366 20.07 72 4.46 100418 Flour 4.8600 0.2003$                    $0.9700 0.97$                         78366 48.22$                      
5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
46.98$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 114 4" 51% WG Galaxy Cheese Pizza - IW PIZZA 78366 20.07 72 4.46 100332 Tomato Paste 1.1500 0.4530$                    $0.5200 0.52$                         78366 48.22$                      
5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
46.98$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  J



 SCVSFSA Super Co-Op RFP#201516-0121-1 Results SY2016-17

Page 37 of 45

Net Off Invoice

Manufacturer
Line 

No.
Item Description                                                                                                                                    

Select 

Product 

Category Manufacturer Code

Net Weight Per 

Case (lbs.)

Servings Per 

Case

Net Weight per 

Serving (oz.) WBSCM Item Code

WBSCM Item 

Description

 DF Inventory 

Drawdown per case 

Value per pound of 

DF

Value of DF per 

case

 Net Off Invoice 

Discount off 

Commercial Price Case Price Quantity Case Price Quantity

 Commercial Item 

Manufacturer Code  Case Price  Quantity  Case Price  Quantity 

A B C D E F G H  I J K  M  N  O  P  Q R S T U V

20th Century 1 Apple Muffin 100-1.5 oz BAKERY 207115W 9.37 100.00 1.50 110208 White WW Flour 3.9300  $                    0.2732 $1.0700  $                        1.07  $                      25.43 207115W  $                      26.50 truckload  $                      26.50 

Pricing Information

USDA Foods End Products SEPDS Information

Commercial Equivalents

Fee for Service 

District Direct -

Fee for Service Only

Commercial Price 

FOB Distributor

Commercial Price 

FOB Manufacturer

Schwan's 115

Schwan's 116
4" 51% WG Galaxy Turkey Pepperoni 

Pizza - IW
PIZZA 78367 20.29 72 4.51 110244 Cheese Mozz 6.3900 1.8987$                    $12.1300 12.13$                      78367 47.77$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
46.53$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 117
4" 51% WG Galaxy Turkey Pepperoni 

Pizza - IW
PIZZA 78367 20.29 72 4.51 100418 Flour 4.8600 0.2003$                    $0.9700 0.97$                         78367 47.77$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
46.53$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 118
4" 51% WG Galaxy Turkey Pepperoni 

Pizza - IW
PIZZA 78367 20.29 72 4.51 100332 Tomato Paste 1.1500 0.4530$                    $0.5200 0.52$                         78367 47.77$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
46.53$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 119

Schwan's 120 5" 51% WG 100% Mozz Cheese Pizza PIZZA 78368 18.67 60 4.98 110244 Cheese Mozz 5.9200 1.8987$                    $11.2400 11.24$                      78368 49.07$                      
5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
47.96$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 121 5" 51% WG 100% Mozz Cheese Pizza PIZZA 78368 18.67 60 4.98 100418 Flour 6.0100 0.2003$                    $1.2000 1.20$                         78368 49.07$                      
5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
47.96$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 122 5" 51% WG 100% Mozz Cheese Pizza PIZZA 78368 18.67 60 4.98 100332 Tomato Paste 1.0300 0.4530$                    $0.4700 0.47$                         78368 49.07$                      
5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
47.96$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 123

Schwan's 124
5" 51% WG 100% Mozz Pepperoni 

Pizza
PIZZA 78369 18.67 60 4.98 110244 Cheese Mozz 4.8000 1.8987$                    $9.1100 9.11$                         78369 49.16$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
48.05$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 125
5" 51% WG 100% Mozz Pepperoni 

Pizza
PIZZA 78369 18.67 60 4.98 100418 Flour 6.0100 0.2003$                    $1.2000 1.20$                         78369 49.16$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
48.05$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 126
5" 51% WG 100% Mozz Pepperoni 

Pizza
PIZZA 78369 18.67 60 4.98 100332 Tomato Paste 1.0300 0.4530$                    $0.4700 0.47$                         78369 49.16$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
48.05$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 127

Schwan's 128 Quesadilla 51% WG Cheese PIZZA 78372 26.40 96 4.40 110244 Cheese Mozz 9.1200 1.8987$                    $17.3200 17.32$                      78372 60.32$                      
5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
58.75$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 129 Quesadilla 51% WG Cheese PIZZA 78372 26.40 96 4.40 100418 Flour 7.3500 0.2003$                    $1.4700 1.47$                         78372 60.32$                      
5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
58.75$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 130 Quesadilla 51% WG Cheese PIZZA 78372 26.40 96 4.40 100332 Tomato Paste 0.6500 0.4530$                    $0.2900 0.29$                         78372 60.32$                      
5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
58.75$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 131

Schwan's 132 Quesadilla 51% WG Chicken & Cheese PIZZA 78373 26.40 96 4.40 110244 Cheese Mozz 6.7200 1.8987$                    $12.7600 12.76$                      78373 61.64$                      
5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
60.07$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 133 Quesadilla 51% WG Chicken & Cheese PIZZA 78373 26.40 96 4.40 100418 Flour 7.3500 0.2003$                    $1.4700 1.47$                         78373 61.64$                      
5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
60.07$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 134 Quesadilla 51% WG Chicken & Cheese PIZZA 78373 26.40 96 4.40 100332 Tomato Paste 0.6500 0.4530$                    $0.2900 0.29$                         78373 61.64$                      
5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
60.07$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 135

Schwan's 136
Stuffed Sandwich 51% WG Turkey 

Pepperoni
SANDWICHES 78376 13.38 48 4.46 110244 Cheese Mozz 2.7100 1.8987$                    $5.1500 5.15$                         78376 30.30$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
29.46$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 137
Stuffed Sandwich 51% WG Turkey 

Pepperoni
SANDWICHES 78376 13.38 48 4.46 100418 Flour 3.6300 0.2003$                    $0.7300 0.73$                         78376 30.30$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
29.46$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 138
Stuffed Sandwich 51% WG Turkey 

Pepperoni
SANDWICHES 78376 13.38 48 4.46 100332 Tomato Paste 0.7900 0.4530$                    $0.3600 0.36$                         78376 30.30$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
29.46$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 139

Schwan's 140
Stuffed Sandwich 51% WG Turkey 

Pepperoni - IW
SANDWICHES 78377 6.69 24 4.46 110244 Cheese Mozz 1.3600 1.8987$                    $2.5800 2.58$                         78377 16.80$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
16.39$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 141
Stuffed Sandwich 51% WG Turkey 

Pepperoni - IW
SANDWICHES 78377 6.69 24 4.46 100418 Flour 1.8100 0.2003$                    $0.3600 0.36$                         78377 16.80$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
16.39$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 142
Stuffed Sandwich 51% WG Turkey 

Pepperoni - IW
SANDWICHES 78377 6.69 24 4.46 100332 Tomato Paste 0.4000 0.4530$                    $0.1800 0.18$                         78377 16.80$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
16.39$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 143

Schwan's 144 Pizza Strips 51% WG Pepperoni PIZZA 78378 9.30 48 3.10 110244 Cheese Mozz 1.3200 1.8987$                    $2.5100 2.51$                         78378 22.99$                      
5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
22.44$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 145 Pizza Strips 51% WG Pepperoni PIZZA 78378 9.30 48 3.10 100418 Flour 3.3700 0.2003$                    $0.6800 0.68$                         78378 22.99$                      
5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
22.44$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 146 Pizza Strips 51% WG Pepperoni PIZZA 78378 9.30 48 3.10 100332 Tomato Paste 0.3800 0.4530$                    $0.1700 0.17$                         78378 22.99$                      
5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
22.44$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 147

Schwan's 148 Pizza Strips 51% WG Pepperoni - IW PIZZA 78379 9.30 48 3.10 110244 Cheese Mozz 1.3200 1.8987$                    $2.5100 2.51$                         78379 24.39$                      
5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
23.84$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 149 Pizza Strips 51% WG Pepperoni - IW PIZZA 78379 9.30 48 3.10 100418 Flour 3.3700 0.2003$                    $0.6800 0.68$                         78379 24.39$                      
5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
23.84$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 150 Pizza Strips 51% WG Pepperoni - IW PIZZA 78379 9.30 48 3.10 100332 Tomato Paste 0.3800 0.4530$                    $0.1700 0.17$                         78379 24.39$                      
5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
23.84$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 151

Schwan's 152
16" Hand Tossed Style 51% WG 

Cheese Pizza
PIZZA 78398 22.37 72 4.97 110244 Cheese Mozz 9.0000 1.8987$                    $17.0900 17.09$                      78398 55.77$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
54.28$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 153
16" Hand Tossed Style 51% WG 

Cheese Pizza
PIZZA 78398 22.37 72 4.97 100418 Flour 5.2700 0.2003$                    $1.0600 1.06$                         78398 55.77$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
54.28$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 154
16" Hand Tossed Style 51% WG 

Cheese Pizza
PIZZA 78398 22.37 72 4.97 100332 Tomato Paste 1.1400 0.4530$                    $0.5200 0.52$                         78398 55.77$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
54.28$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 155

Schwan's 156
16" Hand Tossed Style 51% WG Pork 

Pepperoni Pizza
PIZZA 78399 22.50 72 5.00 110244 Cheese Mozz 7.2700 1.8987$                    $13.8000 13.80$                      78399 57.29$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
55.80$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 157
16" Hand Tossed Style 51% WG Pork 

Pepperoni Pizza
PIZZA 78399 22.50 72 5.00 100418 Flour 5.2700 0.2003$                    $1.0600 1.06$                         78399 57.29$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
55.80$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 158
16" Hand Tossed Style 51% WG Pork 

Pepperoni Pizza
PIZZA 78399 22.50 72 5.00 100332 Tomato Paste 1.1400 0.4530$                    $0.5200 0.52$                         78399 57.29$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
55.80$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 159

Schwan's 160
16" PRIMO 51% WG Four Cheese 

Pizza
PIZZA 78637 23.34 72 5.18 110244 Cheese Mozz 9.0000 1.8987$                    $17.0900 17.09$                      78637 61.79$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
60.34$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 161
16" PRIMO 51% WG Four Cheese 

Pizza
PIZZA 78637 23.34 72 5.18 100418 Flour 4.2000 0.2003$                    $0.8400 0.84$                         78637 61.79$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
60.34$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 162
16" PRIMO 51% WG Four Cheese 

Pizza
PIZZA 78637 23.34 72 5.18 100332 Tomato Paste 1.2300 0.4530$                    $0.5600 0.56$                         78637 61.79$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
60.34$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 163

Schwan's 164
16" PRIMO 51% WG Turkey 

Pepperoni Pizza
PIZZA 78638 23.34 72 5.18 110244 Cheese Mozz 7.2000 1.8987$                    $13.6700 13.67$                      78638 63.89$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
62.44$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 165
16" PRIMO 51% WG Turkey 

Pepperoni Pizza
PIZZA 78638 23.34 72 5.18 100418 Flour 4.2000 0.2003$                    $0.8400 0.84$                         78638 63.89$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
62.44$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 166
16" PRIMO 51% WG Turkey 

Pepperoni Pizza
PIZZA 78638 23.34 72 5.18 100332 Tomato Paste 1.2300 0.4530$                    $0.5600 0.56$                         78638 63.89$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
62.44$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 167

Schwan's 168
7" Stuffed Crust 100% Mozz Cheese 

Pizza
PIZZA 78649 32.04 96 5.34 110244 Cheese Mozz 12.3000 1.8987$                    $23.3500 23.35$                      78649 61.69$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
59.79$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 169
7" Stuffed Crust 100% Mozz Cheese 

Pizza
PIZZA 78649 32.04 96 5.34 100418 Flour 7.5200 0.2003$                    $1.5100 1.51$                         78649 61.69$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
59.79$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 170
7" Stuffed Crust 100% Mozz Cheese 

Pizza
PIZZA 78649 32.04 96 5.34 100332 Tomato Paste 1.6900 0.4530$                    $0.7700 0.77$                         78649 61.69$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
59.79$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 171

Schwan's 172
7" Stuffed Crust 100% Mozz 

Pepperoni Pizza
PIZZA 78650 31.92 96 5.32 110244 Cheese Mozz 10.7400 1.8987$                    $20.3900 20.39$                      78650 61.87$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
59.97$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 173
7" Stuffed Crust 100% Mozz 

Pepperoni Pizza
PIZZA 78650 31.92 96 5.32 100418 Flour 7.5200 0.2003$                    $1.5100 1.51$                         78650 61.87$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
59.97$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 174
7" Stuffed Crust 100% Mozz 

Pepperoni Pizza
PIZZA 78650 31.92 96 5.32 100332 Tomato Paste 1.6900 0.4530$                    $0.7700 0.77$                         78650 61.87$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
59.97$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 175

leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  J



 SCVSFSA Super Co-Op RFP#201516-0121-1 Results SY2016-17

Page 38 of 45

Net Off Invoice

Manufacturer
Line 

No.
Item Description                                                                                                                                    

Select 

Product 

Category Manufacturer Code

Net Weight Per 

Case (lbs.)

Servings Per 

Case

Net Weight per 

Serving (oz.) WBSCM Item Code

WBSCM Item 

Description

 DF Inventory 

Drawdown per case 

Value per pound of 

DF

Value of DF per 

case

 Net Off Invoice 

Discount off 

Commercial Price Case Price Quantity Case Price Quantity

 Commercial Item 

Manufacturer Code  Case Price  Quantity  Case Price  Quantity 

A B C D E F G H  I J K  M  N  O  P  Q R S T U V

20th Century 1 Apple Muffin 100-1.5 oz BAKERY 207115W 9.37 100.00 1.50 110208 White WW Flour 3.9300  $                    0.2732 $1.0700  $                        1.07  $                      25.43 207115W  $                      26.50 truckload  $                      26.50 

Pricing Information

USDA Foods End Products SEPDS Information

Commercial Equivalents

Fee for Service 

District Direct -

Fee for Service Only

Commercial Price 

FOB Distributor

Commercial Price 

FOB Manufacturer

Schwan's 176
16" PRIMO Pre-Sliced 51% WG Four 

Cheese Pizza
PIZZA 78653 23.34 72 5.18 110244 Cheese Mozz 9.0000 1.8987$                    $17.0900 17.09$                      78653 65.39$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
63.89$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 177
16" PRIMO Pre-Sliced 51% WG Four 

Cheese Pizza
PIZZA 78653 23.34 72 5.18 100418 Flour 4.2000 0.2003$                    $0.8400 0.84$                         78653 65.39$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
63.89$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 178
16" PRIMO Pre-Sliced 51% WG Four 

Cheese Pizza
PIZZA 78653 23.34 72 5.18 100332 Tomato Paste 1.2300 0.4530$                    $0.5600 0.56$                         78653 65.39$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
63.89$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 179

Schwan's 180
16" PRIMO Pre-Sliced 51% WG Turkey 

Pepperoni Pizza
PIZZA 78654 23.34 72 5.18 110244 Cheese Mozz 7.2000 1.8987$                    $13.6700 13.67$                      78654 67.49$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
65.99$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 181
16" PRIMO Pre-Sliced 51% WG Turkey 

Pepperoni Pizza
PIZZA 78654 23.34 72 5.18 100418 Flour 4.2000 0.2003$                    $0.8400 0.84$                         78654 67.49$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
65.99$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 182
16" PRIMO Pre-Sliced 51% WG Turkey 

Pepperoni Pizza
PIZZA 78654 23.34 72 5.18 100332 Tomato Paste 1.2300 0.4530$                    $0.5600 0.56$                         78654 67.49$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
65.99$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 183

Schwan's 184
4x6 51% WG 50/50 Mozz Cheese 

Pizza
PIZZA 78673 27.60 96 4.60 110244 Cheese Mozz 4.5000 1.8987$                    $8.5400 8.54$                         78673 36.76$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
35.13$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 185
4x6 51% WG 50/50 Mozz Cheese 

Pizza
PIZZA 78673 27.60 96 4.60 100418 Flour 6.3000 0.2003$                    $1.2600 1.26$                         78673 36.76$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
35.13$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 186
4x6 51% WG 50/50 Mozz Cheese 

Pizza
PIZZA 78673 27.60 96 4.60 100332 Tomato Paste 1.5300 0.4530$                    $0.6900 0.69$                         78673 36.76$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
35.13$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 187

Schwan's 188
4x6 51% WG 50/50 Mozz Pepperoni 

Pizza
PIZZA 78674 26.88 96 4.48 110244 Cheese Mozz 3.3300 1.8987$                    $6.3200 6.32$                         78674 37.59$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
35.96$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 189
4x6 51% WG 50/50 Mozz Pepperoni 

Pizza
PIZZA 78674 26.88 96 4.48 100418 Flour 6.3000 0.2003$                    $1.2600 1.26$                         78674 37.59$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
35.96$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 190
4x6 51% WG 50/50 Mozz Pepperoni 

Pizza
PIZZA 78674 26.88 96 4.48 100332 Tomato Paste 1.5300 0.4530$                    $0.6900 0.69$                         78674 37.59$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
35.96$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 191

Schwan's 192 4x6 51% WG 100% Mozz Cheese Pizza PIZZA 78697 27.00 96 4.50 110244 Cheese Mozz 8.4000 1.8987$                    $15.9500 15.95$                      78697 41.49$                      
5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
39.87$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 193 4x6 51% WG 100% Mozz Cheese Pizza PIZZA 78697 27.00 96 4.50 100418 Flour 6.3000 0.2003$                    $1.2600 1.26$                         78697 41.49$                      
5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
39.87$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 194 4x6 51% WG 100% Mozz Cheese Pizza PIZZA 78697 27.00 96 4.50 100332 Tomato Paste 1.5300 0.4530$                    $0.6900 0.69$                         78697 41.49$                      
5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
39.87$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 195

Schwan's 196
4x6 51% WG 100% Mozz Pepperoni 

Pizza
PIZZA 78698 26.88 96 4.48 110244 Cheese Mozz 6.6600 1.8987$                    $12.6500 12.65$                      78698 41.85$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
40.23$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 197
4x6 51% WG 100% Mozz Pepperoni 

Pizza
PIZZA 78698 26.88 96 4.48 100418 Flour 6.3000 0.2003$                    $1.2600 1.26$                         78698 41.85$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
40.23$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 198
4x6 51% WG 100% Mozz Pepperoni 

Pizza
PIZZA 78698 26.88 96 4.48 100332 Tomato Paste 1.5300 0.4530$                    $0.6900 0.69$                         78698 41.85$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
40.23$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 199

Schwan's 200
16" Bold 51% WG Rolled Edge Cheese 

Pizza
PIZZA 78985 25.04 72 5.56 110244 Cheese Mozz 9.0000 1.8987$                    $17.0900 17.09$                      78985 55.47$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
53.98$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 201
16" Bold 51% WG Rolled Edge Cheese 

Pizza
PIZZA 78985 25.04 72 5.56 100418 Flour 6.6200 0.2003$                    $1.3300 1.33$                         78985 55.47$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
53.98$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 202
16" Bold 51% WG Rolled Edge Cheese 

Pizza
PIZZA 78985 25.04 72 5.56 100332 Tomato Paste 1.1400 0.4530$                    $0.5200 0.52$                         78985 55.47$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
53.98$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 203

Schwan's 204
16" Bold 51% WG Rolled Edge Pork 

Pepperoni Pizza
PIZZA 78986 25.18 72 5.59 110244 Cheese Mozz 6.8900 1.8987$                    $13.0800 13.08$                      78986 57.17$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
55.68$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 205
16" Bold 51% WG Rolled Edge Pork 

Pepperoni Pizza
PIZZA 78986 25.18 72 5.59 100418 Flour 6.6200 0.2003$                    $1.3300 1.33$                         78986 57.17$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
55.68$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Schwan's 206
16" Bold 51% WG Rolled Edge Pork 

Pepperoni Pizza
PIZZA 78986 25.18 72 5.59 100332 Tomato Paste 1.1400 0.4530$                    $0.5200 0.52$                         78986 57.17$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery
55.68$                      

5K Lbs Pickup / 7K Lbs 

Delivery

Simplot 1
Traditions Simply Reds Mashed Potatoes 24/16.44oz pch

POTATOES 22817 24.66 462.96 0.85 110227
POTAOES FOR PROCESS 

INTO DEHY 123.3000  $                    0.0592 $7.3000  $                        7.30  $                      38.00 186 22817  $                      45.30 186  $                      41.92 186

Simplot 2
Traditions AuGratin Potato Casserole 12/20.35oz. bag

POTATOES 22862 15.26 196.80 1.24 110227
POTAOES FOR PROCESS 

INTO DEHY 45.3200  $                    0.0592 $2.6800  $                        2.68  $                      32.36 278 22862  $                      35.05 278  $                      32.81 278

Simplot 3
Traditions Scalloped Potato Casserole 12/20.35oz. Bag

POTATOES 22879 15.26 192.24 1.27 110227
POTAOES FOR PROCESS 

INTO DEHY 44.4100  $                    0.0592 $2.6300  $                        2.63  $                      32.42 278 22879  $                      35.05 278  $                      32.81 278

Simplot 4
Simplot Legacy - Mashed 12/23oz

POTATOES 033448 17.25 405.72 0.68 110227
POTAOES FOR PROCESS 

INTO DEHY 86.2500  $                    0.0592 $5.1100  $                        5.11  $                      19.20 237 33448  $                      24.31 237  $                      21.91 237

Simplot 5

Quanity:  5000 lbs. 

minimum can be 

combined on all dry 

items 

Simplot 6
RoastWorks - Rstd Whole Baby Bakers 

6/2.5#
POTATOES 488 15.00 72.90 3.29 100506

POTATO BULK FOR 

PROCESS FRZ 15.0000  $                    0.1018 $1.5300  $                        1.53  $                      19.60 2530 488  $                      21.13 2530  $                      20.31 442

Simplot 7 Simplot Classic - Mash Seas 6/4# POTATOES 22398 24.00 88.32 4.35 100506
POTATO BULK FOR 

PROCESS FRZ na  na na  na  na na 22398  $                      18.89 1654  $                      17.59 289

Simplot 8 Infinity - Fries ClrCt 1/2" CC 6/4# POTATOES 27751 24.00 178.56 2.15 100506
POTATO BULK FOR 

PROCESS FRZ 43.6300  $                    0.1018 $4.4400  $                        4.44  $                      11.76 1654 27751  $                      16.20 1654  $                      14.90 289

Simplot 9 Simplot XLF - Fries 3/8" SC 6/5# POTATOES 259411 30.00 210.00 2.29 100506
POTATO BULK FOR 

PROCESS FRZ 54.5500  $                    0.1018 $5.5500  $                        5.55  $                      10.16 1344 259411  $                      15.72 1344  $                      14.12 235

Simplot 10 Traditional - Mash Home Cooked POTATOES 299264 24.00 88.32 43.35 100506
POTATO BULK FOR 

PROCESS FRZ na  $                    0.1018 na  na  na na 299264  $                      19.08 1654  $                      17.78 289

Simplot 11
Recipe Quick - DehyFrzn 1/2"x1"x1" 

Dices 6/5#
POTATOES 315018 30.00 160.00 3.00 100506

POTATO BULK FOR 

PROCESS FRZ na  $                    0.1018 na  na  na na 315018  $                      23.52 1344  $                      21.92 235

Simplot 12 Infinity - Fries ClrCt 5/16x3/8" SC 6/4# POTATOES 470038 24.00 161.28 2.38 100506
POTATO BULK FOR 

PROCESS FRZ 43.6300  $                    0.1018 $4.4400  $                        4.44  $                      10.32 1654 470038  $                      14.76 1654  $                      13.46 289

Simplot 13 Infinity - Fries ClrCt Wedge 10cut 6/4# POTATOES 470052 24.00 135.12 2.84 100506
POTATO BULK FOR 

PROCESS FRZ 4.6300  $                    0.1018 $4.4400  $                        4.44  $                      11.88 1654 470052  $                      16.32 1654  $                      15.02 289

Simplot 14 Conquest - Fries ClrCt 3/8" SC 6/5# POTATOES 471080 30.00 176.82 2.44 100506
POTATO BULK FOR 

PROCESS FRZ 54.5500  $                    0.1018 $5.5500  $                        5.55  $                      11.96 1344 471080  $                      17.52 1344  $                      15.92 235

Simplot 15 Jiffi Crisp - Fries ClrCt 3/8" SC 6/4.5# POTATOES 471172 27.00 173.34 2.49 100506
POTATO BULK FOR 

PROCESS FRZ 49.1000  $                    0.1018 $5.0000  $                        5.00  $                      10.11 1483 471172  $                      15.10 1483  $                      13.65 259

Simplot 16
NaturalCrisp - Fries ClrCt 5/16x3/8" 

SC 6/5#
POTATOES 474128 30.00 195.90 2.45 100506

POTATO BULK FOR 

PROCESS FRZ 54.5500  $                    0.1018 $5.5500  $                        5.55  $                      12.86 1344 474128  $                      18.42 1344  $                      16.82 235

Simplot 17
NaturalCrisp - Fries ClrCt 1/4" SS 

6/4.5#
POTATOES 475125 27.00 179.82 2.40 100506

POTATO BULK FOR 

PROCESS FRZ 49.1000  $                    0.1018 $5.0000  $                        5.00  $                      13.32 1483 475125  $                      18.32 1483  $                      16.87 259

Simplot 18
SeasonedCrisp Savory - Fries Seas 

Wedge 10cut 6/5#
POTATOES 478010 30.00 166.50 2.88 100506

POTATO BULK FOR 

PROCESS FRZ 54.5500  $                    0.1018 $5.5500  $                        5.55  $                      13.46 1344 478010  $                      19.02 1344  $                      17.42 235

Simplot 19 Conquest - Fries ClrCt 1/4" SS 6/4.5# POTATOES 479987 27.00 171.96 2.51 100506
POTATO BULK FOR 

PROCESS FRZ 49.1000  $                    0.1018 $5.0000  $                        5.00  $                      11.19 1483 479987  $                      16.18 1483  $                      14.73 259

Simplot 20 JR Buffalos - Fries Seas Sli 6/4# POTATOES 479208 24.00 115.44 3.32 100506
POTATO BULK FOR 

PROCESS FRZ 43.6300  $                    0.1018 $4.4400  $                        4.44  $                      14.52 1654 479208  $                      18.96 1654  $                      17.66 289

Simplot 21
RoastWorks - Rstd Unseasoned 

Redskin Chunks 6/2.5#
POTATOES 777663 15.00 79.50 3.02 100506

POTATO BULK FOR 

PROCESS FRZ 18.7500  $                    0.1018 $1.9100  $                        1.91  $                      11.82 2530 777663  $                      13.73 2530  $                      12.91 442

Simplot 22
Simplot Sweets - Fries Swt Entree 

6/2.5#
POTATOES 16458 15.00 94.32 2.54 100980

SWEET POTATO BULK 

FRESH PROC na  na na  na  na na 16458  $                      19.33 2530  $                      18.48 442

Simplot 23
Simplot Sweets - Fries Swt 3/8" CC 

6/2.5#
POTATOES 20356 15.00 112.62 2.13 100980

SWEET POTATO BULK 

FRESH PROC 29.4100  $                    0.2332 $6.8600  $                        6.86  $                      10.07 2530 20356  $                      16.93 2530  $                      16.08 442

Simplot 24
Simplot Sweets - Fries Swt Slims 

6/2.5#
POTATOES 27928 15.00 116.40 2.06 100980

SWEET POTATO BULK 

FRESH PROC
na

 na na
 na  na na 27928  $                      19.33 2530  $                      18.48 442

leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  J



 SCVSFSA Super Co-Op RFP#201516-0121-1 Results SY2016-17

Page 39 of 45

Net Off Invoice

Manufacturer
Line 

No.
Item Description                                                                                                                                    

Select 

Product 

Category Manufacturer Code

Net Weight Per 

Case (lbs.)

Servings Per 

Case

Net Weight per 

Serving (oz.) WBSCM Item Code

WBSCM Item 

Description

 DF Inventory 

Drawdown per case 

Value per pound of 

DF

Value of DF per 

case

 Net Off Invoice 

Discount off 

Commercial Price Case Price Quantity Case Price Quantity

 Commercial Item 

Manufacturer Code  Case Price  Quantity  Case Price  Quantity 

A B C D E F G H  I J K  M  N  O  P  Q R S T U V

20th Century 1 Apple Muffin 100-1.5 oz BAKERY 207115W 9.37 100.00 1.50 110208 White WW Flour 3.9300  $                    0.2732 $1.0700  $                        1.07  $                      25.43 207115W  $                      26.50 truckload  $                      26.50 

Pricing Information

USDA Foods End Products SEPDS Information

Commercial Equivalents

Fee for Service 

District Direct -

Fee for Service Only

Commercial Price 

FOB Distributor

Commercial Price 

FOB Manufacturer

Simplot 25

 order minimums: 

delivered 43,000 

lbs. Pickup 7,500 

lbs. combined on all 

frozen items 

Simplot 26

 order minimums: 

delivered 43,000 

lbs. Pickup 7,500 

lbs. combined on all 

frozen items 

Simplot 27

 order minimums: 

delivered 43,000 

lbs. combined on all 

frozen  

 order minimums: 

delivered 43,000 

lbs. combined on all 

frozen  

 7,500 lbs. 

combined on all 

frozen item

Tabatchnick 1
CINNAMON APPLE SAUCE, NO SUGAR 

ADDED
FRUIT 00903 27.00 96.00 4.50 100258

APPLE SLICES FRZ CTN 30 

LB
18.8600  $                    0.4370 $8.2400  $                        8.24  $                      26.74 

5000 lb-delivered, 

p/up min 10 cs per 

sku  $                      26.74 5000 lbs 00903  $                      41.99 5000 lb delivered  $                      37.99 any quantity

Tabatchnick 2
STRAWBERRY BLAST SMOOTHIE, 3/4 

CUP
FRUIT 99654 36.00 96.00 6.00 100253

STRAWBERRY FRZ CTN 30 

LB
23.7600  $                    1.1989 $28.4900  $                      28.49  $                      33.45 

5000 lb-delivered, 

p/up min 10 cs per 

sku  $                      33.45 5000 lbs 99654  $                      65.00 5000 lb delivered  $                      60.00 any quantity

Tabatchnick 3 CHERRY SMOOTHIE, 3/4 CUP FRUIT 99662 36.00 96.00 6.00 100235
CHERRIES RED TAR 

PITTED FRZ CTN 30 LB
21.1900  $                    0.8781 $18.6100  $                      18.61  $                      33.45 

5000 lb-delivered, 

p/up min 10 cs per 

sku  $                      33.45 5000 lbs 99662  $                      63.25 5000 lb delivered  $                      58.25 any quantity

Tabatchnick 4 BLACKBERRY SMOOTHIE, 3/4 CUP FRUIT 99664 38.28 96.00 6.38 100252
BLACKBERRY MARION 

PUREE FRZ CTN 6/5.75 LB
24.8900  $                    0.9933 $24.7200  $                      24.72  $                      33.45 

5000 lb-delivered, 

p/up min 10 cs per 

sku  $                      33.45 5000 lbs 99664  $                      92.49 5000 lb delivered  $                      87.49 any quantity

Tabatchnick 5
STRAWBERRY BANANA SMOOTHIE, 

3/4 CUP
FRUIT 99665 36.00 96.00 6.00 100253

STRAWBERRY FRZ CTN 30 

LB
23.7100  $                    1.1989 $28.4300  $                      28.43  $                      33.45 

5000 lb-delivered, 

p/up min 10 cs per 

sku  $                      33.45 5000 lbs 99665  $                      65.49 5000 lb delivered  $                      60.49 any quantity

Tabatchnick 6 CHERRY FRUIT TOPPER, CUP FRUIT 99691 25.20 96.00 4.20 100235
CHERRIES RED TAR 

PITTED FRZ CTN 30 LB
11.7400  $                    0.8781 $10.3100  $                      10.31  $                      30.90 

5000 lb-delivered, 

p/up min 10 cs per 

sku  $                      30.90 5000 lbs 99691  $                      44.71 5000 lb delivered  $                      40.71 any quantity

Tabatchnick 7 VERY BERRY FRUIT TOPPER, CUP FRUIT 99693 25.20 96.00 4.20 100252
BLACKBERRY MARION 

PUREE FRZ CTN 6/5.75 LB
6.1200  $                    0.9933 $6.0800  $                        6.08  $                      30.90 

5000 lb-delivered, 

p/up min 10 cs per 

sku  $                      30.90 5000 lbs 99693  $                      49.83 5000 lb delivered  $                      45.83 any quantity

Tabatchnick 8 STRAWBERRY FRUIT TOPPER, CUP FRUIT 99694 25.20 96.00 4.20 100253
STRAWBERRY FRZ CTN 30 

LB
11.7400  $                    1.1989 $14.0800  $                      14.08  $                      30.90 

5000 lb-delivered, 

p/up min 10 cs per 

sku  $                      30.90 5000 lbs 99694  $                      48.58 5000 lb delivered  $                      44.58 any quantity

Tabatchnick 9 ALFREDO SAUCE CHEESE 99930 24.00 153.60 2.50 110242
CHEESE NAT AMER 

BARREL 500 LB
8.0900  $                    1.9862 $16.0700  $                      16.07  $                      31.45 

5000 lb-delivered, 

p/up min 10 cs per 

sku  $                      31.45 5000 lbs 99930  $                      48.45 5000 lb delivered  $                      44.45 any quantity

Tabatchnick 10 CHEESE SAUCE, CHEDDAR, CUPS CHEESE 99848 21.90 96.00 3.65 110242
CHEESE NAT AMER 

BARREL 500 LB
10.7300  $                    1.9862 $21.3100  $                      21.31  $                      32.48 

5000 lb-delivered, 

p/up min 10 cs per 

sku  $                      32.48 5000 lbs 99848  $                      55.00 5000 lb delivered  $                      51.00 any quantity

Tabatchnick 11 WHOLE GRAIN MAC&CHEESE CHEESE 99890 20.00 53.30 6.00 110242
CHEESE NAT AMER 

BARREL 500 LB
7.6500  $                    1.9862 $15.1900  $                      15.19  $                      29.25 

5000 lb-delivered, 

p/up min 10 cs per 

sku  $                      29.25 5000 lbs 99890  $                      44.44 5000 lb delivered  $                      40.44 any quantity

Tabatchnick 12 WHOLE GRAIN RAVIOLI ITALIAN 99960 32.20 112.00 4.60 110242
CHEESE NAT AMER 

BARREL 500 LB
11.3500  $                    1.9862 $22.5400  $                      22.54  $                      57.00 

5000 lb-delivered, 

p/up min 10 cs per 

sku  $                      57.00 5000 lbs 99960  $                      79.54 5000 lb delivered  $                      75.54 any quantity

Tabatchnick 13 WHOLE GRAIN LASAGNA ITALIAN 99962 32.20 112.00 4.60 110242
CHEESE NAT AMER 

BARREL 500 LB
11.3500  $                    1.9862 $22.5400  $                      22.54  $                      64.00 

5000 lb-delivered, 

p/up min 10 cs per 

sku  $                      64.00 5000 lbs 99962  $                      86.54 5000 lb delivered  $                      82.54 any quantity

Tabatchnick 14 WHOLE GRAIN TORTELLINI ITALIAN 99963 32.20 126.50 4.05 110242
CHEESE NAT AMER 

BARREL 500 LB
7.0700  $                    1.9862 $14.0400  $                      14.04  $                      65.15 

5000 lb-delivered, 

p/up min 10 cs per 

sku  $                      65.15 5000 lbs 99963  $                      79.19 5000 lb delivered  $                      75.19 any quantity

Tasty Brands 1 Whole Grain Cheese Lasagna Rollup PASTA 00801WG 29.53 110 4.3 110242
CHEESE NAT AMER FBD 

BARREL-500 LB(40800)
11.284

 $                    1.9862 $22.41 $22.41 $45.84 5,000 lbs $48.84 5,000 lbs
00801WG

$70.20 5,000 lbs

Tasty Brands 2 Whole Grain Cheese Stuffed Shells PASTA 00803WG 32.34 112 4.62 110242
CHEESE NAT AMER FBD 

BARREL-500 LB(40800)
11.373

 $                    1.9862 $22.59 $22.59 $49.57 5,000 lbs $52.57 5,000 lbs
00803WG

$74.05 5,000 lbs

Tasty Brands 3 Whole Grain Cheese Ravioli PASTA 00804WG 25.51 108 3.78 110242
CHEESE NAT AMER FBD 

BARREL-500 LB(40800)
 4.758

 $                    1.9862 $9.45 $9.45 $47.80 5,000 lbs $50.80 5,000 lbs
00804WG

$58.27 5,000 lbs

Tasty Brands 4
Whole Grain Cheese Lasagna Rollup 

1.5m
PASTA 00808WG 27.38 120 3.65 110242

CHEESE NAT AMER FBD 

BARREL-500 LB(40800)
 9.430

 $                    1.9862 $18.73 $18.73 $46.29 5,000 lbs $49.29 5,000 lbs
00808WG

$66.71 5,000 lbs

Tasty Brands 5 Turkey and Cheese Rollup PASTA 00813WG 31.08 113 4.4 110242
CHEESE NAT AMER FBD 

BARREL-500 LB(40800)
6.154

 $                    1.9862 $12.22 $12.22 $56.47 5,000 lbs $59.47 5,000 lbs
00813WG

$70.18 5,000 lbs

Tasty Brands 6 WG Vegetable & Cheese Lasanga PASTA 00821WG 29.53 110 4.3 110242
CHEESE NAT AMER FBD 

BARREL-500 LB(40800)
7.33

 $                    1.9862 $14.56 $14.56 $48.21 5,000 lbs $51.21 5,000 lbs
00821WG

$64.43 5,000 lbs

Tasty Brands 7
Home Style Tray Pack WG

Four Cheese Lasagna
PASTA 00822WG 26 64 6.5 110242

CHEESE NAT AMER FBD 

BARREL-500 LB(40800)
5.35

 $                    1.9862 $10.63 $10.63 $38.98 5,000 lbs $41.98 5,000 lbs
00822WG

$51.13 5,000 lbs

Tasty Brands 8
Tasty Brands Whole Grain Mini 

Cheese Raviolis
PASTA 00834WG 29.97 221 2.17 110242

CHEESE NAT AMER FBD 

BARREL-500 LB(40800)
5.22

 $                    1.9862 $10.37 $10.37 $56.00 5,000 lbs $59.00 5,000 lbs
00834WG

$67.85 5,000 lbs

Tasty Brands 9 WG Cheese Pizza Lunch Kit BOXED MEALS 10101 15.75 48 5.25 110242
CHEESE NAT AMER FBD 

BARREL-500 LB(40800)
6

 $                    1.9862 $11.92 $11.92 $51.97 5,000 lbs $54.97 5,000 lbs
10101

$64.90 5,000 lbs

Tasty Brands 10 WG Pepperoni & Cheese Pizza Kit BOXED MEALS 10102 16.74 48 5.58 110242
CHEESE NAT AMER FBD 

BARREL-500 LB(40800)
4.441

 $                    1.9862 $8.82 $8.82 $58.52 5,000 lbs $61.52 5,000 lbs
10102

$68.07 5,000 lbs

Tasty Brands 11 Turkey Breast & Cheese Lunch Kit BOXED MEALS 10202 12.63 48 4.21 110242
CHEESE NAT AMER FBD 

BARREL-500 LB(40800)
2.226

 $                    1.9862 $4.42 $4.42 $63.64 5,000 lbs $66.64 5,000 lbs
10202

$69.06 5,000 lbs

Tasty Brands 12 Turkey Ham & Cheese Lunch Kit BOXED MEALS 10206 13.23 48 4.41 110242
CHEESE NAT AMER FBD 

BARREL-500 LB(40800)
2.226

 $                    1.9862 $4.42 $4.42 $60.28 5,000 lbs $63.28 5,000 lbs
10206

$65.70 5,000 lbs

Tasty Brands 13 Mini Cheese Quesadilla HISPANIC 25301 30.09 214 2.25 110242
CHEESE NAT AMER FBD 

BARREL-500 LB(40800)
11.48

 $                    1.9862 $22.80 $22.80 $56.64 5,000 lbs $59.64 5,000 lbs
25301

$80.82 5,000 lbs

Tasty Brands 14 Mini Chicken & Cheese Quesadilla HISPANIC 25302 30.09 214 2.25 110242
CHEESE NAT AMER FBD 

BARREL-500 LB(40800)
4.930

 $                    1.9862 $9.79 $9.79 $71.62 5,000 lbs $74.62 5,000 lbs
25302

$82.32 5,000 lbs

Tasty Brands 15 Whole Grain Flour Mini Taco HISPANIC 25701 27.84 99 4.5 110242
CHEESE NAT AMER FBD 

BARREL-500 LB(40800)
3.062

 $                    1.9862 $6.08 $6.08 $51.49 5,000 lbs $54.49 5,000 lbs
25701

$58.75 5,000 lbs

Tasty Brands 16
Whole Grain Cheese Jumbo Pizza 

Bagels
PIZZA 52106 29.7 96 4.95 110242

CHEESE NAT AMER FBD 

BARREL-500 LB(40800)
9.3

 $                    1.9862 $18.47 $18.47 $45.16 5,000 lbs $48.16 5,000 lbs
52106

$65.52 5,000 lbs

Tasty Brands 17 Whole Grain Cheese Mini Pizza Bagels PIZZA 52222 28.08 96 4.68 110242
CHEESE NAT AMER FBD 

BARREL-500 LB(40800)
8.466

 $                    1.9862 $16.82 $16.82 $51.90 5,000 lbs $54.90 5,000 lbs
52222

$70.62 5,000 lbs

Tasty Brands 18

Whole Grain Cheese & Turkey 

Pepperoni

Mini Pizza Bagels

PIZZA 52223 28.08 96 4.68 110242
CHEESE NAT AMER FBD 

BARREL-500 LB(40800)
6.00

 $                    1.9862 $11.92 $11.92 $57.56 5,000 lbs $60.56 5,000 lbs

52223

$70.90 5,000 lbs

Tasty Brands 19
WG Cheese & Turkey Bacon Mini 

Pizza Bagels
PIZZA 52226 24.72 96 4.12 110242

CHEESE NAT AMER FBD 

BARREL-500 LB(40800)
6.00

 $                    1.9862 $11.92 $11.92 $59.73 5,000 lbs $62.73 5,000 lbs
52226

$72.34 5,000 lbs

Tasty Brands 20
WG Turkey Sausage,

Cheese & Gravy Breakfast Toast
BREAKFAST 55102 20.85 120 2.78 110242

CHEESE NAT AMER FBD 

BARREL-500 LB(40800)
1.718

 $                    1.9862 $3.41 $3.41 $46.46 5,000 lbs $49.46 5,000 lbs
55102

$50.49 5,000 lbs

Tasty Brands 21
WG Southwestern Topped Breakfast 

Toast
BREAKFAST 55103 21.15 120 2.82 110242

CHEESE NAT AMER FBD 

BARREL-500 LB(40800)
0.503

 $                    1.9862 $1.00 $1.00 $48.68 5,000 lbs $51.68 5,000 lbs
55103

$49.88 5,000 lbs

Tasty Brands 22
WG Egg, Cheese & Turkey

Bacon Breakfast Toast
BREAKFAST 55104 19.8 120 2.64 110242

CHEESE NAT AMER FBD 

BARREL-500 LB(40800)
0.608

 $                    1.9862 $1.21 $1.21 $55.11 5,000 lbs $58.11 5,000 lbs
55104

$56.56 5,000 lbs

Tasty Brands 23
WG Gravy, Cheese & Turkey Sausage 

Breakfast Round
BREAKFAST 55202 20.4 120 2.72 110242

CHEESE NAT AMER FBD 

BARREL-500 LB(40800)
1.901

 $                    1.9862 $3.78 $3.78 $44.32 5,000 lbs $47.32 5,000 lbs
55202

$48.82 5,000 lbs

Tasty Brands 24
WG Turkey Patty Crumble, Eggs & 

Cheese Flatbread
BREAKFAST 55302 18 120 2.4 110242

CHEESE NAT AMER FBD 

BARREL-500 LB(40800)
1.582

 $                    1.9862 $3.14 $3.14 $45.68 5,000 lbs $48.68 5,000 lbs
55302

$49.84 5,000 lbs

leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  J



 SCVSFSA Super Co-Op RFP#201516-0121-1 Results SY2016-17

Page 40 of 45

Net Off Invoice

Manufacturer
Line 

No.
Item Description                                                                                                                                    

Select 

Product 

Category Manufacturer Code

Net Weight Per 

Case (lbs.)

Servings Per 

Case

Net Weight per 

Serving (oz.) WBSCM Item Code

WBSCM Item 

Description

 DF Inventory 

Drawdown per case 

Value per pound of 

DF

Value of DF per 

case

 Net Off Invoice 

Discount off 

Commercial Price Case Price Quantity Case Price Quantity

 Commercial Item 

Manufacturer Code  Case Price  Quantity  Case Price  Quantity 

A B C D E F G H  I J K  M  N  O  P  Q R S T U V

20th Century 1 Apple Muffin 100-1.5 oz BAKERY 207115W 9.37 100.00 1.50 110208 White WW Flour 3.9300  $                    0.2732 $1.0700  $                        1.07  $                      25.43 207115W  $                      26.50 truckload  $                      26.50 

Pricing Information

USDA Foods End Products SEPDS Information

Commercial Equivalents

Fee for Service 

District Direct -

Fee for Service Only

Commercial Price 

FOB Distributor

Commercial Price 

FOB Manufacturer

Tasty Brands 25
Cheddar Cheese Omelet in WG

Pocket Bread
BREAKFAST 55401 20.25 144 2.25 110242

CHEESE NAT AMER FBD 

BARREL-500 LB(40800)
2.25

 $                    1.9862 $4.47 $4.47 $71.15 5,000 lbs $74.15 5,000 lbs
55401

$75.88 5,000 lbs

Tasty Brands 26
WG Twisted Mozzarella Filled 

Breadsticks - 1gr
SNACKS 62001 18 144 2 110242

CHEESE NAT AMER FBD 

BARREL-500 LB(40800)
7.2

 $                    1.9862 $14.30 $14.30 $36.27 5,000 lbs $39.27 5,000 lbs
62001

$51.80 5,000 lbs

Tasty Brands 27
WG Twisted Mozzarella Filled 

Breadsticks
SNACKS 62002 17.44 90 3.1 110242

CHEESE NAT AMER FBD 

BARREL-500 LB(40800)
5.625

 $                    1.9862 $11.17 $11.17 $28.51 5,000 lbs $31.51 5,000 lbs
62002

$40.33 5,000 lbs

Tasty Brands 28 WG Italian Combo & Cheese Wrap SANDWICHES 70004 17.5 80 3.50 110242
CHEESE NAT AMER FBD 

BARREL-500 LB(40800)
5.000

 $                    1.9862 $9.93 $9.93 $57.33 5,000 lbs $60.33 5,000 lbs
70004

$68.44 5,000 lbs

Tasty Brands 29 WG Turkey Ham & Cheese Wrap SANDWICHES 70006 17.5 80 3.50 110242
CHEESE NAT AMER FBD 

BARREL-500 LB(40800)
4.355

 $                    1.9862 $8.65 $8.65 $60.48 5,000 lbs $63.48 5,000 lbs
70006

$69.76 5,000 lbs

Tasty Brands 30
WG Turkey, Turkey Ham & 2-

Cheese Wedge Sandwich
SANDWICHES 70013 20.03 72 4.45 110242

CHEESE NAT AMER FBD 

BARREL-500 LB(40800)
3.92

 $                    1.9862 $7.79 $7.79 $57.14 5,000 lbs $60.14 5,000 lbs
70013

$66.06 5,000 lbs

Tasty Brands 31
WG Italian Combo & Cheese 

Sandwich
SANDWICHES 70014 20.25 72 4.5 110242

CHEESE NAT AMER FBD 

BARREL-500 LB(40800)
4.5

 $                    1.9862 $8.94 $8.94 $58.95 5,000 lbs $61.95 5,000 lbs
70014

$68.83 5,000 lbs

Tasty Brands 32
WG Turkey, Turkey Pepperoni

& Cheese Sub Sandwich
SANDWICHES 70015 21.92 72 4.87 110242

CHEESE NAT AMER FBD 

BARREL-500 LB(40800)
4.5

 $                    1.9862 $8.94 $8.94 $61.11 5,000 lbs $64.11 5,000 lbs
70015

$70.92 5,000 lbs

Tasty Brands 33 WG Turkey Ham & Cheese Sandwich SANDWICHES 70016 20.25 72 4.5 110242
CHEESE NAT AMER FBD 

BARREL-500 LB(40800)
3.92

 $                    1.9862 $7.79 $7.79 $62.15 5,000 lbs $65.15 5,000 lbs
70016

$70.59 5,000 lbs

Tasty Brands 34 Turkey & Cheese Wedge Sandwich SANDWICHES 70019 19.8 72 4.4 110242
CHEESE NAT AMER FBD 

BARREL-500 LB(40800)
3.92

 $                    1.9862 $7.79 $7.79 $57.14 5,000 lbs $60.14 5,000 lbs
70019

$66.06 5,000 lbs

Tasty Brands 35 Turkey Club Combo Sandwich SANDWICHES 70022 26.61 99 4.3 110242
CHEESE NAT AMER FBD 

BARREL-500 LB(40800)
6.188

 $                    1.9862 $12.29 $12.29 $80.10 5,000 lbs $83.10 5,000 lbs
70022

$93.07 5,000 lbs

Tasty Brands 36
Breaded Chicken & Cheese Wrap 

With BBQ Sauce (I/W)
SANDWICHES 70028 28.49 108 4.22 110242

CHEESE NAT AMER FBD 

BARREL-500 LB(40800)
5.8790

 $                    1.9862 $11.68 $11.68 $80.31 5,000 lbs $83.31 5,000 lbs
70028  $                      92.80 

5,000 lbs

Tasty Brands 37 Chicken Melt in WG Pocket Bread SANDWICHES 70068 24.00 96 4.00 110242
CHEESE NAT AMER FBD 

BARREL-500 LB(40800)
2.2260

 $                    1.9862 $4.42 $4.42 $75.85 5,000 lbs $78.85 5,000 lbs
70068  $                      81.18 

5,000 lbs

Tasty Brands 38
Whole Grain  Turkey Ham & Cheese 

Croissant Sandwich
BREAKFAST 70073 18.90 120 2.52 110242

CHEESE NAT AMER FBD 

BARREL-500 LB(40800)
2.7830

 $                    1.9862 $5.53 $5.53 $70.92 5,000 lbs $73.92 5,000 lbs
70073  $                      76.77 

5,000 lbs

Tasty Brands 39
Whole Grain Turkey Ham & Cheese 

Croissant Sandwich
SANDWICHES 70076 20.70 72 4.60 110242

CHEESE NAT AMER FBD 

BARREL-500 LB(40800)
3.3390

 $                    1.9862 $6.63 $6.63 $62.20 5,000 lbs $65.20 5,000 lbs
70076  $                      69.60 

5,000 lbs

Tony Roberts 1 Breakfast Pizza Bagel bulk PIZZA 78976 18.66 96.00 3.11 110244
Cheese Mozz LMPT Skim 

Unfz Proc PK (41125
6.0000  $                    1.8987 

$11.3900

 $                      11.39  $                      33.41 1 case  $                      37.41 4 pallets 78976  $                      44.80 1 case  $                      43.20 1 case

Tony Roberts 2 Breakfast Pizza Bagel bulk PIZZA 78976 18.66 96.00 3.11 110244
Cheese Mozz LMPT Skim 

Unfz Proc PK (41125
6.0000  $                    1.8987 

$11.3900 1

 $                      11.39  $                      32.61 truckload  x x 78976  $                      44.00 truckload  x x

Tony Roberts 3 Breakfast Pizza bagel IW PIZZA 78977 18.66 96.00 3.11 110244
Cheese Mozz LMPT Skim 

Unfz Proc PK (41125
6.0000  $                    1.8987 

$11.3900

 $                      11.39  $                      36.20 1 case  $                      40.20 4 pallets 78977  $                      47.59 1 case  $                      46.99 1 case

Tony Roberts 4 Breakfast Pizza bagel IW PIZZA 78977 18.66 96.00 3.11 110244
Cheese Mozz LMPT Skim 

Unfz Proc PK (41125
6.0000  $                    1.8987 

$11.3900

 $                      11.39  $                      35.40 truckload  x x 78977  $                      46.19 truckload  x x

Tony Roberts 5 Cheese Lunch Pizza Bagel bulk PIZZA 78952 28.61 84.00 5.45 110244
Cheese Mozz LMPT Skim 

Unfz Proc PK (41125
10.5000  $                    1.8987 

$19.9400

 $                      19.94  $                      44.36 1 case  $                      46.71 4 pallets 78952  $                      64.30 1 case  $                      61.90 1

Tony Roberts 6 Cheese Lunch Pizza Bagel bulk PIZZA 78952 28.61 84.00 5.45 110244
Cheese Mozz LMPT Skim 

Unfz Proc PK (41125
10.5000  $                    1.8987 

$19.9400

 $                      19.94  $                      42.76 truckload  x x 78952  $                      62.70 truckload  x x

Tony Roberts 7 Cheese unch Pizza Bagel IW PIZZA 78951 28.61 84.00 5.45 110244
Cheese Mozz LMPT Skim 

Unfz Proc PK (41125
10.5000  $                    1.8987 

$19.9400

 $                      19.94  $                      47.16 I case  $                      49.51 4 pallets 78951  $                      67.10 1 case  $                      64.70 1 case

Tony Roberts 8 Cheese unch Pizza Bagel IW PIZZA 78951 28.61 84.00 5.45 110244
Cheese Mozz LMPT Skim 

Unfz Proc PK (41125
10.5000  $                    1.8987 

$19.9400

 $                      19.94  $                      45.56 truckload  x x 78951  $                      65.50 truckload  x x

Tony Roberts 9 Pepperoni Pizza Bagel Bulk PIZZA 78972 28.61 84.00 5.45 110244
Cheese Mozz LMPT Skim 

Unfz Proc PK (41125
8.9800  $                    1.8987 

$17.0500

 $                      17.05  $                      48.85 1 case  $                      51.20 4 pallets 78972  $                      65.90 1 case  $                      63.50 1 case

Tony Roberts 10 Pepperoni Pizza Bagel Bulk PIZZA 78972 28.61 84.00 5.45 110244
Cheese Mozz LMPT Skim 

Unfz Proc PK (41125
8.9800  $                    1.8987 

$17.0500

 $                      17.05  $                      47.25 truckload  x x 78972  $                      64.30 truckload  x x

Tony Roberts 11 Pepperoni Pizza Bagel IW PIZZA 78973 28.61 84.00 5.45 110244
Cheese Mozz LMPT Skim 

Unfz Proc PK (41125
8.9800  $                    1.8987 

$17.0500

 $                      17.05  $                      51.25 1 case  $                      53.50 4 pallets 78973  $                      68.30 1 case  $                      65.90 1 case

Tony Roberts 12 Pepperoni Pizza Bagel IW PIZZA 78973 28.61 84.00 5.45 110244
Cheese Mozz LMPT Skim 

Unfz Proc PK (41125
8.9800  $                    1.8987 

$17.0500

 $                      17.05  $                      49.65 truckload  x x 78973  $                      66.70 truckload  x x

Tony Roberts 13 Breakfast Sausage Pizza Bulk PIZZA 74809 19.43 100.00 3.11 110244
Cheese Mozz LMPT Skim 

Unfz Proc PK (41125
3.8125  $                    1.8987 $7.2400  $                        7.24  $                      40.04 1 case  $                      42.37 4 pallets 74809  $                      47.28 1 case  $                      45.60 1 case

Tony Roberts 14 Breakfast Sausage Pizza Bulk PIZZA 74809 19.43 100.00 3.11 110244
Cheese Mozz LMPT Skim 

Unfz Proc PK (41125
3.8125  $                    1.8987 $7.2400  $                        7.24  $                      39.16 truckload  x x 74809  $                      46.40 truckload  x x

Tony Roberts 15 Breakfast Sausage Pizza IW PIZZA 74810 19.43 100.00 3.11 110244
Cheese Mozz LMPT Skim 

Unfz Proc PK (41125
3.8125  $                    1.8987 $7.2400  $                        7.24  $                      41.40 1 case  $                      43.72 4 pallets 74810  $                      48.64 1 case  $                      46.96 1 case

Tony Roberts 16 Breakfast Sausage Pizza IW PIZZA 74810 19.43 100.00 3.11 110244
Cheese Mozz LMPT Skim 

Unfz Proc PK (41125
3.8125  $                    1.8987 $7.2400  $                        7.24  $                      40.60 truckload  x x 74810  $                      47.84 truckload  x x

Tony Roberts 17 French Bread Cheese Pizza Bulk PIZZA 78955 19.50 60.00 5.20 110244
Cheese Mozz LMPT Skim 

Unfz Proc PK (41125
7.5000  $                    1.8987 

$14.2400

 $                      14.24  $                      30.39 1 case  $                      32.71 4 pallets 78955  $                      44.63 1 case  $                      42.95 1 case

Tony Roberts 18 French Bread Cheese Pizza Bulk PIZZA 78955 19.50 60.00 5.20 110244
Cheese Mozz LMPT Skim 

Unfz Proc PK (41125
7.5000  $                    1.8987 

$14.2400

 $                      14.24  $                      29.51 truckload  x x 78955  $                      43.75 truckload  x x

Tony Roberts 19 French Bread Cheese Pizza wrapped PIZZA 78956 19.50 60.00 5.20 110244
Cheese Mozz LMPT Skim 

Unfz Proc PK (41125
7.5000  $                    1.8987 

$14.2400

 $                      14.24  $                      33.74 1 case  $                      36.00 4 pallets 78956  $                      47.98 1 case  $                      46.30 1 case

Tony Roberts 20 French Bread Cheese Pizza wrapped PIZZA 78956 19.50 60.00 5.20 110244
Cheese Mozz LMPT Skim 

Unfz Proc PK (41125
7.5000  $                    1.8987 

$14.2400

 $                      14.24  $                      32.86 truckload  x x 78956  $                      47.10 truckload  x x

Tony Roberts 21 French Bread Pepperoni Pizza Bulk PIZZA 78948 19.50 60.00 5.20 110244
Cheese Mozz LMPT Skim 

Unfz Proc PK (41125
6.4125  $                    1.8987 

$12.1800

 $                      12.18  $                      35.49 1 cae  $                      37.81 4 pallets 78948  $                      47.67 1 case  $                      45.99 1 case

Tony Roberts 22 French Bread Pepperoni Pizza Bulk PIZZA 78948 19.50 60.00 5.20 110244
Cheese Mozz LMPT Skim 

Unfz Proc PK (41125
6.4125  $                    1.8987 

$12.1800

 $                      12.18  $                      34.61 truckload  x x 78948  $                      46.79 truckload  x x

Tony Roberts 23
French Bread Pepperoni Pizza 

Wrapped
PIZZA 74815 19.50 60.00 5.20 110244

Cheese Mozz LMPT Skim 

Unfz Proc PK (41125
6.4125  $                    1.8987 

$12.1800

 $                      12.18  $                      39.49 1 case  $                      41.72 4 pallets 74815  $                      51.67 1 case  $                      49.99 1 case

Tony Roberts 24
French Bread Pepperoni Pizza 

Wrapped
PIZZA 74815 19.50 60.00 5.20 110244

Cheese Mozz LMPT Skim 

Unfz Proc PK (41125
6.4125  $                    1.8987 

$12.1800

 $                      12.18  $                      38.61 truckload  x x 74815  $                      50.79 truckload  x x

Tony Roberts 25 8 inch Garlic Cheese Toast Bulk PIZZA 74811 16.05 48.00 5.35 110244
Cheese Mozz LMPT Skim 

Unfz Proc PK (41125
6.0000  $                    1.8987 $11.3900  $                      11.39  $                      26.54 1 case  $                      29.10 4 pallets 74811  $                      37.93 1 case  $                      36.49 1 case

leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  J



 SCVSFSA Super Co-Op RFP#201516-0121-1 Results SY2016-17

Page 41 of 45

Net Off Invoice

Manufacturer
Line 

No.
Item Description                                                                                                                                    

Select 

Product 

Category Manufacturer Code

Net Weight Per 

Case (lbs.)

Servings Per 

Case

Net Weight per 

Serving (oz.) WBSCM Item Code

WBSCM Item 

Description

 DF Inventory 

Drawdown per case 

Value per pound of 

DF

Value of DF per 

case

 Net Off Invoice 

Discount off 

Commercial Price Case Price Quantity Case Price Quantity

 Commercial Item 

Manufacturer Code  Case Price  Quantity  Case Price  Quantity 

A B C D E F G H  I J K  M  N  O  P  Q R S T U V

20th Century 1 Apple Muffin 100-1.5 oz BAKERY 207115W 9.37 100.00 1.50 110208 White WW Flour 3.9300  $                    0.2732 $1.0700  $                        1.07  $                      25.43 207115W  $                      26.50 truckload  $                      26.50 

Pricing Information

USDA Foods End Products SEPDS Information

Commercial Equivalents

Fee for Service 

District Direct -

Fee for Service Only

Commercial Price 

FOB Distributor

Commercial Price 

FOB Manufacturer

Tony Roberts 26 8 inch Garlic Cheese Toast Bulk PIZZA 74811 16.05 48.00 5.35 110244
Cheese Mozz LMPT Skim 

Unfz Proc PK (41125
6.0000  $                    1.8987 $11.3900  $                      11.39  $                      25.90 truckload  x x 74811  $                      37.29 truckload  x x

Tony Roberts 27 8 inch Garlic Cheese Toast Wrapped PIZZA 74812 16.05 48.00 5.35 110244
Cheese Mozz LMPT Skim 

Unfz Proc PK (41125
6.0000  $                    1.8987 $11.3900  $                      11.39  $                      29.30 1 case  $                      31.86 4 pallets 74812  $                      40.69 1 case  $                      39.25 1 case

Tony Roberts 28 8 inch Garlic Cheese Toast Wrapped PIZZA 74812 16.05 48.00 5.35 110244
Cheese Mozz LMPT Skim 

Unfz Proc PK (41125
6.0000  $                    1.8987 $11.3900  $                      11.39  $                      28.66 truckload  x x 74812  $                      40.05 truckload  x x

Tony Roberts 29 6 inch Garlic Cheese Toast Bulk PIZZA 66256 16.88 60.00 4.50 110244
Cheese Mozz LMPT Skim 

Unfz Proc PK (41125
7.5000  $                    1.8987 $14.2400  $                      14.24  $                      30.23 1 case  $                      30.01 4 pallets 66256  $                      44.47 1 case  $                      42.95 1 case

Tony Roberts 30 6 inch Garlic Cheese Toast Bulk PIZZA 66256 16.88 60.00 4.50 110244
Cheese Mozz LMPT Skim 

Unfz Proc PK (41125
7.5000  $                    1.8987 $14.2400  $                      14.24  $                      29.51 truckload  x x 66256  $                      43.75 truckload  x x

Tony Roberts 31 6 inch Garlic Cheese Toast Wrapped PIZZA 66257 16.88 6.00 4.50 110244
Cheese Mozz LMPT Skim 

Unfz Proc PK (41125
7.5000  $                    1.8987 $14.2400  $                      14.24  $                      33.53 1 case  $                      36.01 4 pallets 66257  $                      47.77 1 cae  $                      46.25 1 case

Tony Roberts 32 6 inch Garlic Cheese Toast Wrapped PIZZA 66257 16.88 60.00 4.50 110244
Cheese Mozz LMPT Skim 

Unfz Proc PK (41125
7.5000  $                    1.8987 $14.2400  $                      14.24  $                      32.81 truckload  x x 66257  $                      47.05 truckload  x x

Tony Roberts 33 4 x 6 Cheese Pizza Wrapped PIZZA 74816 31.20 96.00 5.20 110244
Cheese Mozz LMPT Skim 

Unfz Proc PK (41125
12.0000  $                    1.8987 $22.7800  $                      22.78  $                      44.83 1 case  $                      46.19 4 pallets 74816  $                      67.61 1 case  $                      64.97 1 case

Tony Roberts 34 4 x 6 Cheese Pizza Wrapped PIZZA 74816 31.20 96.00 5.20 110244
Cheese Mozz LMPT Skim 

Unfz Proc PK (41125
12.0000  $                    1.8987 $22.7800  $                      22.78  $                      42.99 truckload  x x 74816  $                      65.77 truckload  x x

Tony Roberts 35 10 inch Quesadilla Wrapped HISPANIC 48210 25.20 96.00 4.20 110244
Cheese Mozz LMPT Skim 

Unfz Proc PK (41125
12.0000  $                    1.8987 $22.7800  $                      22.78  $                      42.38 1 case  $                      46.25 6 pallets 48210  $                      65.16 1 case  $                      63.00 1 case

Tony Roberts 36 10 inch Quesadilla Wrapped HISPANIC 48210 25.20 96.00 4.20 110244
Cheese Mozz LMPT Skim 

Unfz Proc PK (41125
12.0000  $                    1.8987 $22.7800  $                      22.78  $                      41.42 truckload  x x 48210  $                      64.20 truckload  x x

Tony Roberts 37 4 x 6 Pepperoni Pizza Wrapped PIZZA 74833 31.20 96.00 5.20 110244
Cheese Mozz LMPT Skim 

Unfz Proc PK (41125
10.2600  $                    1.8987 $19.4800  $                      19.48  $                      52.16 1 case  $                      53.52 4 pallets 74833  $                      71.64 1 case  $                      69.00 1 case

Tony Roberts 38 4 x 6 Pepperoni Pizza Wrapped PIZZA 74833 31.20 96.00 5.20 110244
Cheese Mozz LMPT Skim 

Unfz Proc PK (41125
10.2600  $                    1.8987 $19.4800  $                      19.48  $                      50.32 truckload  x x 74833  $                      69.80 truckload  x x

Tony Roberts 39 Breakfast Sausage Bagel PIZZA 78979 16.50 96.00 2.75 110244
Cheese Mozz LMPT Skim 

Unfz Proc PK (41125
2.0100  $                    1.8987 $3.8200  $                        3.82  $                      33.62 1 case  $                      36.18 4 pallets 78979  $                      37.44 1 case  $                      36.00 1 case

Tony Roberts 40 Breakfast Sausage Bagel PIZZA 78979 16.50 96.00 2.75 110244
Cheese Mozz LMPT Skim 

Unfz Proc PK (41125
2.0100  $                    1.8987 $3.8200  $                        3.82  $                      32.98 truckload  x x 78979  $                      36.80 truckload  x x

Tony Roberts 41
5 inch Deep Dish Pepperoni Pizza - 

Bulk
PIZZA 74801 19.88 60.00 5.30 110244

Cheese Mozz LMPT Skim 

Unfz Proc PK (41125
5.8875  $                    1.8987 $11.1800  $                      11.18  $                      40.61 1case  $                      42.85 4 pallets 74801  $                      51.79 1 case  $                      50.03 1 case

Tony Roberts 42
5 inch Deep Dish Pepperoni Pizza - 

Bulk
PIZZA 74801 19.88 60.00 5.30 110244

Cheese Mozz LMPT Skim 

Unfz Proc PK (41125
5.8875  $                    1.8987 $11.1800  $                      11.18  $                      38.05 truckload  x x 74801  $                      49.23 truckload  x x

Tony Roberts 43
5 inch Deep Dish Pepperoni Pizza 

Wrapped
PIZZA 74802 19.88 60.00 5.30 110244

Cheese Mozz LMPT Skim 

Unfz Proc PK (41125
5.8875  $                    1.8987 $11.1800  $                      11.18  $                      43.83 1 case  $                      46.07 4 pallets 74802  $                      55.01 1 case  $                      53.25 1 case

Tony Roberts 44
5 inch Deep Dish Pepperoni Pizza 

Wrapped
PIZZA 74802 19.88 60.00 5.30 110244

Cheese Mozz LMPT Skim 

Unfz Proc PK (41125
5.8875  $                    1.8987 $11.1800  $                      11.18  $                      42.87 truckload  x x 74802  $                      54.05 truckload  x x

Tony Roberts 45 5 inch Deep Dish Cheese Piza Bulk PIZZA 74803 19.88 60.00 5.30 110244
Cheese Mozz LMPT Skim 

Unfz Proc PK (41125
7.5000  $                    1.8987 $14.2400  $                      14.24  $                      35.53 1 case  $                      37.87 4 pallets 74803  $                      49.77 1 case  $                      48.11 1 case

Tony Roberts 46 5 inch Deep Dish Cheese Piza Bulk PIZZA 74803 19.88 60.00 5.30 110244
Cheese Mozz LMPT Skim 

Unfz Proc PK (41125
7.5000  $                    1.8987 $14.2400  $                      14.24  $                      34.67 truckload  x x 74803  $                      48.91 truckload  x x

Tony Roberts 47
5 inch Deep Dish Cheese Pizza 

Wrapped
PIZZA 74804 19.88 60.00 5.30 110244

Cheese Mozz LMPT Skim 

Unfz Proc PK (41125
7.5000  $                    1.8987 $14.2400  $                      14.24  $                      39.56 1 case  $                      41.80 4 pallets 74804  $                      53.80 1 case  $                      52.04 1 case

Tony Roberts 48
5 inch Deep Dish Cheese Pizza 

Wrapped
PIZZA 74804 19.88 60.00 5.30 110244

Cheese Mozz LMPT Skim 

Unfz Proc PK (41125
7.5000  $                    1.8987 $14.2400  $                      14.24  $                      38.60 truckload  x x 74804  $                      52.84 truckload  x x

Tony Roberts 49 Turkey Chorizo Breakfast Bagel bulk PIZZA 78981 18.00 96.00 3.07 110244
Cheese Mozz LMPT Skim 

Unfz Proc PK (41125
3.1800  $                    1.8987 $6.0400  $                        6.04  $                      38.76 1 case  $                      44.16 4 pallets 78981  $                      44.80 1 case  $                      43.20 1 case

Tony Roberts 50 Turkey Chorizo Breakfast Bagel bulk PIZZA 78981 18.00 96.00 3.07 110244
Cheese Mozz LMPT Skim 

Unfz Proc PK (41125
3.1800  $                    1.8987 $6.0400  $                        6.04  $                      37.96 truckload  x x 78981  $                      44.00 truckload  x x

Tony Roberts 51
Turkey Chorizo Breakfast Bagel 

wrapped
PIZZA 78982 18.00 96.00 3.07 110244

Cheese Mozz LMPT Skim 

Unfz Proc PK (41125
3.1800  $                    1.8987 $6.0400  $                        6.04  $                      42.55 1 case  $                      44.95 4 pallets 78982  $                      48.59 I case  $                      46.99 1 case

Tony Roberts 52
Turkey Chorizo Breakfast Bagel 

wrapped
PIZZA 78982 18.00 96.00 3.07 110244

Cheese Mozz LMPT Skim 

Unfz Proc PK (41125
3.1800  $                    1.8987 $6.0400  $                        6.04  $                      41.75 truckload  x x 78982  $                      47.79 truckload  x x

Tony Roberts 53 Turkey Choizo Lunch Bagel bulk PIZZA 78983 29.14 84.00 5.55 110244
Cheese Mozz LMPT Skim 

Unfz Proc PK (41125
5.9325  $                    1.8987 $11.2600  $                      11.26  $                      54.22  1 case  $                      55.74 4 pallets 78983  $                      65.48 1 case  $                      63.00 1 case

Tony Roberts 54 Turkey Choizo Lunch Bagel bulk PIZZA 78983 29.14 84.00 5.55 110244
Cheese Mozz LMPT Skim 

Unfz Proc PK (41125
5.9325  $                    1.8987 $11.2600  $                      11.26  $                      52.54  truckload  x x 78983  $                      63.80 truckload  x x

Tony Roberts 55 Turkey Choizo Lunch Bagel wrapped PIZZA 78984 29.14 84.00 5.55 110244
Cheese Mozz LMPT Skim 

Unfz Proc PK (41125
5.9325  $                    1.8987 $11.2600  $                      11.26  $                      56.72  1 case  $                      58.24 4 pallets 78984  $                      67.98 1 case  $                      65.50 1 case

Tony Roberts 56 Turkey Choizo Lunch Bagel wrapped PIZZA 78984 29.14 84.00 5.55 110244
Cheese Mozz LMPT Skim 

Unfz Proc PK (41125
5.9325  $                    1.8987 $11.2600  $                      11.26  $                      55.04  truckload  x x 78984  $                      66.30 truckload  x x

Tony Roberts 57 Turkey Chorizo Deep Dish Pizza bulk PIZZA 78985 20.44 60.00 5.45 110244
Cheese Mozz LMPT Skim 

Unfz Proc PK (41125
4.2375  $                    1.8987 $8.0600  $                        8.06  $                      42.20  1 case  $                      44.44 4 pallets 78985  $                      50.26 1 case  $                      48.50 1 case

Tony Roberts 58 Turkey Chorizo Deep Dish Pizza bulk PIZZA 78985 20.44 60.00 5.45 110244
Cheese Mozz LMPT Skim 

Unfz Proc PK (41125
4.2375  $                    1.8987 $8.0600  $                        8.06  $                      41.24  truckload  x x 78985  $                      49.30 truckload  x x

Tony Roberts 59
Turkey Chorizo Deep Dish Pizza  

wrapped
PIZZA 78986 20.44 60.00 5.45 110244

Cheese Mozz LMPT Skim 

Unfz Proc PK (41125
4.2375  $                    1.8987 $8.0600  $                        8.06  $                      46.20  1 case  $                      48.44 4 pallets 78986  $                      54.26 1 case  $                      52.50 1 case

Tony Roberts 60
Turkey Chorizo Deep Dish Pizza 

wrapped
PIZZA 78986 20.44 60.00 5.45 110244

Cheese Mozz LMPT Skim 

Unfz Proc PK (41125
4.2375  $                    1.8987 $8.0600  $                        8.06  $                      45.24  truckload  x x 78986  $                      53.30 truckload  x x

leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  J



 SCVSFSA Super Co-Op RFP#201516-0121-1 Results SY2016-17

Page 42 of 45

Net Off Invoice

Manufacturer
Line 

No.
Item Description                                                                                                                                    

Select 

Product 

Category Manufacturer Code

Net Weight Per 

Case (lbs.)

Servings Per 

Case

Net Weight per 

Serving (oz.) WBSCM Item Code

WBSCM Item 

Description

 DF Inventory 

Drawdown per case 

Value per pound of 

DF

Value of DF per 

case

 Net Off Invoice 

Discount off 

Commercial Price Case Price Quantity Case Price Quantity

 Commercial Item 

Manufacturer Code  Case Price  Quantity  Case Price  Quantity 

A B C D E F G H  I J K  M  N  O  P  Q R S T U V

20th Century 1 Apple Muffin 100-1.5 oz BAKERY 207115W 9.37 100.00 1.50 110208 White WW Flour 3.9300  $                    0.2732 $1.0700  $                        1.07  $                      25.43 207115W  $                      26.50 truckload  $                      26.50 

Pricing Information

USDA Foods End Products SEPDS Information

Commercial Equivalents

Fee for Service 

District Direct -

Fee for Service Only

Commercial Price 

FOB Distributor

Commercial Price 

FOB Manufacturer

Tony Roberts 61 South of the Border Flat Bread Bulk PIZZA 78909 33.44 88.00 6.08 110244
Cheese Mozz LMPT Skim 

Unfz Proc PK (41125
7.1500  $                    1.8987 $13.5800  $                      13.58  $                      57.22  1 case  $                      57.42 4 pallets 78909  $                      70.80 1 case  $                      67.00 1 case

Tony Roberts 62 South of the Border Flat Bread Bulk PIZZA 78909 33.44 88.00 6.08 110244
Cheese Mozz LMPT Skim 

Unfz Proc PK (41125
7.1500  $                    1.8987 $13.5800  $                      13.58  $                      54.22  truckload  x x 78909  $                      67.80 truckload  xx x

Tony Roberts 63 South of the Border Flat Bread Bulk PIZZA 78910 33.44 88.00 6.08 110244
Cheese Mozz LMPT Skim 

Unfz Proc PK (41125
7.1500  $                    1.8987 $13.5800  $                      13.58  $                      58.97  1 case  $                      60.17 4 pallets 78910  $                      72.55 1 case  $                      69.75 1 case

Tony Roberts 64 South of the Border Flat Bread Bulk PIZZA 78910 33.44 88.00 6.08 110244
Cheese Mozz LMPT Skim 

Unfz Proc PK (41125
7.1500  $                    1.8987 $13.5800  $                      13.58  $                      56.97  truckload  x x 78910  $                      70.55 truckload  x x

Tony Roberts 65 Cheese Flat Bread Round bulk PIZZA 75331 23.40 72.00 5.20 110244
Cheese Mozz LMPT Skim 

Unfz Proc PK (41125
9.0000  $                    1.8987 $17.0900  $                      17.09  $                      32.06  1 case  $                      34.02 4 pallets 75331  $                      49.15 1 case  $                      47.11 I case

Tony Roberts 66 Cheese Flat Bread Round bulk PIZZA 75331 23.40 72.00 5.20 110244
Cheese Mozz LMPT Skim 

Unfz Proc PK (41125
9.0000  $                    1.8987 $17.0900  $                      17.09  $                      30.82  truckload  x x 75331  $                      47.91 truckload  x x

Tony Roberts 67 Cheese Flat Bread round -wrapped PIZZA 75332 23.40 72.00 5.20 110244
Cheese Mozz LMPT Skim 

Unfz Proc PK (41125
9.0000  $                    1.8987 $17.0900  $                      17.09  $                      35.90  1 case  $                      37.86 4 pallets 75332  $                      52.99 1 case  $                      50.95 I case

Tony Roberts 68 Cheese Flat Bread round -wrapped PIZZA 75331 23.40 72.00 5.20 110244
Cheese Mozz LMPT Skim 

Unfz Proc PK (41125
9.0000  $                    1.8987 $17.0900  $                      17.09  $                      34.66  truckload  x x 75332  $                      51.75 truckload  x x

Tools for Schools 1
Whole Grain Mozzarella Filled 

Breadstick IW
Cheese A33044 12.50 112.00 2.00 110244/100022 Cheese Moz LM PT SKM

6.7500  $                    1.8987 $12.8200  $                      12.82  $                      22.93 2 pallets A33044  $                      35.75 2 pallets

Tools for Schools 2
Whole Grain Mozzarella Filled 

Breadstick Bulk
Cheese A33045 12.50 112.00 2.00 110244/100022 Cheese Moz LM PT SKM

6.7500  $                    1.8987 $12.8200  $                      12.82  $                      22.68 2 pallets A33045  $                      35.50 2 pallets

Tools for Schools 3 Cheese Filled Stuffwich 2.9oz IW Cheese A80345 25.10 134.00 2.90 110244/100022 Cheese Moz LM PT SKM 7.5400  $                    1.8987 $14.3100  $                      14.31  $                      47.62 2 pallets A80345  $                      61.93 2 pallets

Tools for Schools 4 Cheese Filled Stuffwich 2.9oz Bulk Cheese A80346 25.10 134.00 2.90 110244/100022 Cheese Moz LM PT SKM 7.5400  $                    1.8987 $14.3100  $                      14.31  $                      47.62 2 pallets A80346  $                      61.93 2 pallets

Tools for Schools 5 Cheese Filled Stuffwich 3.9oz IW Cheese A80441 32.00 128.00 3.90 110244/100022 Cheese Moz LM PT SKM 14.4000  $                    1.8987 $27.3400  $                      27.34  $                      67.85 2 pallets A80441  $                      95.19 2 pallets

Tools for Schools 6 Cheese Filled Stuffwich 3.9oz Bulk Cheese A80442 32.00 128.00 3.90 110244/100022 Cheese Moz LM PT SKM 14.4000  $                    1.8987 $27.3400  $                      27.34  $                      67.85 2 pallets A80442  $                      95.19 2 pallets

Tools for Schools 7 Pepperoni Pizza Ripper Cheese 090B 26.25 105.00 4.00 110244/100022 Cheese Moz LM PT SKM 8.5300  $                    1.8987 $16.2000  $                      16.20  $                      61.50 2 pallets 090B  $                      77.70 2 pallets

Tools for Schools 8 Ham & Cheese Ripper Cheese 091B 26.25 105.00 4.00 110244/100022 Cheese Moz LM PT SKM 8.0000  $                    1.8987 $15.1800  $                      15.18  $                      62.52 2 pallets 091B  $                      77.70 2 pallets

Tools for Schools 9 Cheese Pizza Ripper Cheese 092C 26.25 105.00 4.00 110244/100022 Cheese Moz LM PT SKM 10.4500  $                    1.8987 $19.8400  $                      19.84  $                      57.86 2 pallets 092B  $                      77.70 2 pallets

Tools for Schools 10 Original Garlic Cheese Ripper Cheese 255B 26.25 105.00 4.00 110244/100022 Cheese Moz LM PT SKM 10.4500  $                    1.8987 $19.8400  $                      19.84  $                      57.86 2 pallets 255B  $                      77.70 2 pallets

Tools for Schools 11 Whole Grain Lasgana Roll-up Cheese 126GS 31.63 110.00 4.60 110244/100022 Cheese Moz LM PT SKM 10.7400  $                    1.8987 $20.3900  $                      20.39  $                      39.16 2 pallets 126GS  $                      59.55 2 pallets

Tools for Schools 12
Whole Grain Split Top Pepperoni 

Calzone
Cheese 210B 25.00 80.00 5.00 110244/100022 Cheese Moz LM PT SKM

9.3500  $                    1.8987 $17.7500  $                      17.75  $                      51.04 2 pallets 210B  $                      68.79 2 pallets

Tools for Schools 13 Whole Grain Split Top Cheese Calzone Cheese 215B 25.00 80.00 5.00 110244/100022 Cheese Moz LM PT SKM
9.6000  $                    1.8987 $18.2300  $                      18.23  $                      51.04 2 pallets 215B  $                      68.79 2 pallets

Trident 1 Unbreaded Alaska Pollock Portions FISH 417450 10.00 61.00 2.60 110601
FISH AK PLCK FRZ BULK 

CTN 10.0000  $                    1.4392 $14.3900  $                      14.39  $                      12.55 2500 lbs minimum  $                      12.55 2500 lbs minimum 417450  $                      26.50 2500 lbs minimum  $                      26.50 2500 lbs minimum

Trident 2 WG Breaded Pollock Portions 3.6 oz FISH 418302 10.00 44.00 3.64 110601
FISH AK PLCK FRZ BULK 

CTN 6.9900  $                    1.4392 $10.0600  $                      10.06  $                      13.60 2500 lbs minimum  $                      13.60 2500 lbs minimum 418302  $                      23.20 2500 lbs minimum  $                      23.20 2500 lbs minimum

Trident 3 WG Crunchy Cornmeal Pollock Strips FISH 418303 10.00 35.00 4.57 110601
FISH AK PLCK FRZ BULK 

CTN 5.5900  $                    1.4392 $8.0500  $                        8.05  $                      14.82 2500 lbs minimum  $                      14.82 2500 lbs minimum 418303  $                      22.40 2500 lbs minimum  $                      22.40 2500 lbs minimum

Trident 4 WG Baja Fish Sticks FISH 418304 10.00 40.00 4.00 110601
FISH AK PLCK FRZ BULK 

CTN 6.3700  $                    1.4392 $9.1700  $                        9.17  $                      15.69 2500 lbs minimum  $                      15.69 2500 lbs minimum 418304  $                      24.40 2500 lbs minimum  $                      24.40 2500 lbs minimum

Trident 5 WG Breaded Pollock Nuggets FISH 418305 10.00 40.00 4.00 110601
FISH AK PLCK FRZ BULK 

CTN 6.2900  $                    1.4392 $9.0500  $                        9.05  $                      14.31 2500 lbs minimum  $                      14.31 2500 lbs minimum 418305  $                      22.90 2500 lbs minimum  $                      22.90 2500 lbs minimum

Trident 6 WG Battered Pollock Wedges FISH 418306 10.00 40.00 4.00 110601
FISH AK PLCK FRZ BULK 

CTN 6.3200  $                    1.4392 $9.1000  $                        9.10  $                      14.17 2500 lbs minimum  $                      14.17 2500 lbs minimum 418306  $                      22.80 2500 lbs minimum  $                      22.80 2500 lbs minimum

Trident 7
WG Breaded Pollock Portions 

(Rectangle) 3oz
FISH 418317 10.00 53.00 3.00 110601

FISH AK PLCK FRZ BULK 

CTN 6.2900  $                    1.4392 $9.0500  $                        9.05  $                      13.81 2500 lbs minimum  $                      13.81 2500 lbs minimum 418317  $                      22.40 2500 lbs minimum  $                      22.40 2500 lbs minimum

Trident 8 WG Breaded Pollock Hoagies FISH 418318 10.00 44.00 3.64 110601
FISH AK PLCK FRZ BULK 

CTN 6.9900  $                    1.4392 $10.0600  $                      10.06  $                      14.10 2500 lbs minimum  $                      14.10 2500 lbs minimum 418318  $                      13.60 2500 lbs minimum  $                      13.60 2500 lbs minimum

Trident 9 WG Breaded Pollock Wedge FISH 418320 10.00 44.00 3.64 110601
FISH AK PLCK FRZ BULK 

CTN 6.9900  $                    1.4392 $10.0600  $                      10.06  $                      14.20 2500 lbs minimum  $                      14.20 2500 lbs minimum 418320  $                      13.70 2500 lbs minimum  $                      13.70 2500 lbs minimum

Trident 10 WG Breaded Pollock Portions 4oz FISH 418321 10.00 40.00 4.00 110601
FISH AK PLCK FRZ BULK 

CTN 6.6200  $                    1.4392 $9.5300  $                        9.53  $                      14.03 2500 lbs minimum  $                      14.03 2500 lbs minimum 418321  $                      13.53 2500 lbs minimum  $                      13.53 2500 lbs minimum

Trident 11 WG Potato Breaded Pollock Sticks FISH 422071 10.00 40.00 4.00 110601
FISH AK PLCK FRZ BULK 

CTN 6.3700  $                    1.4392 $9.1700  $                        9.17  $                      15.29 2500 lbs minimum  $                      15.29 2500 lbs minimum 422071  $                      14.79 2500 lbs minimum  $                      14.79 2500 lbs minimum

Trident 12 WG Potato Breaded Pollock Wedge FISH 422072 10.00 44.40 3.60 110601
FISH AK PLCK FRZ BULK 

CTN 6.9900  $                    1.4392 $10.0600  $                      10.06  $                      14.20 2500 lbs minimum  $                      14.20 2500 lbs minimum 422072  $                      13.70 2500 lbs minimum  $                      13.70 2500 lbs minimum

Trident 13 Alaska Pollock Burger FISH 422147 10.00 57.00 2.80 110601
FISH AK PLCK FRZ BULK 

CTN 7.3800  $                    1.4392 $10.6200  $                      10.62  $                      24.83 2500 lbs minimum  $                      24.83 2500 lbs minimum 422147  $                      24.33 2500 lbs minimum  $                      24.33 2500 lbs minimum

Tyson 1
FC CN WG Breaded Chicken Pattie 

Fritter
CHICKEN 002154-0928 30.80 150.00 3.29 100103

Chicken Large Chilled - 

Bulk 14.6500  $                    0.9794 $14.3482  $                      14.35  $                      37.88 5000#  $                      37.88 5000# 002154-0928  $                      52.23 5000#

Tyson 2 FC CN WG Chicken Chunk Fritters CHICKEN 002155-0928 28.35 137.00 3.30 100103
Chicken Large Chilled - 

Bulk 13.4800  $                    0.9794 $13.2023  $                      13.20  $                      34.87 5000#  $                      34.87 5000# 002155-0928  $                      48.07 5000#

Tyson 3
FC CN WG Spicy Homestyle Pepper 

Popcorn Chicken Frittters
CHICKEN 002241-0928 28.90 120.00 3.85 100103

Chicken Large Chilled - 

Bulk 24.2400  $                    0.9794 $23.7407  $                      23.74  $                      37.28 5000#  $                      37.28 5000# 002241-0928  $                      61.02 5000#

Tyson 4
FC CN Whole Grain HomeStyle 

Popcorn Chicken Fritter
CHICKEN 002940-0928 30.00 124.00 3.85 100103

Chicken Large Chilled - 

Bulk 25.1700  $                    0.9794 $24.6515  $                      24.65  $                      38.70 5000#  $                      38.70 5000# 002940-0928  $                      63.35 5000#

Tyson 5
FC CN Whole Grain Breaded Chicken 

Patties
CHICKEN 003731-0928 26.25 103.00 4.07 100103

Chicken Large Chilled - 

Bulk 28.2100  $                    0.9794 $27.6289  $                      27.63  $                      31.50 5000#  $                      31.50 5000# 003731-0928  $                      59.13 5000#

Tyson 6
CN FC Whole Grain Breaded Chicken 

Chunks
CHICKEN 003732-0928 26.42 107.00 3.95 100103

Chicken Large Chilled - 

Bulk 28.0200  $                    0.9794 $27.4428  $                      27.44  $                      31.70 5000#  $                      31.70 5000# 003732-0928  $                      59.14 5000#

Tyson 7
FC CN Whole Grain Krisp n Krunchy 

Chicken Pattie Fritters
CHICKEN 003857-0928 31.05 140.00 3.53 100103

Chicken Large Chilled - 

Bulk 19.1900  $                    0.9794 $18.7947  $                      18.79  $                      35.71 5000#  $                      35.71 5000# 003857-0928  $                      54.50 5000#

Tyson 8

FC CN Whole Grain Kripsy N Krunchy 

Breaded Strip-Shaped Chicken Pattie 

Fritters

CHICKEN 003859-0928 31.86 141.00 3.60 100103
Chicken Large Chilled - 

Bulk
19.6600  $                    0.9794 $19.2550  $                      19.26  $                      35.68 5000#  $                      35.68 5000# 003859-0928  $                      54.94 5000#

Tyson 9
FC CN Whole Grain Breaded Chicken 

Pattie Hot n Spicy w/ packaging
CHICKEN 005567-0928 30.28 148.00 3.26 100103

Chicken Large Chilled - 

Bulk
26.7900  $                    0.9794 $26.2381  $                      26.24  $                      38.15 5000#  $                      38.15 5000# 005567-0928  $                      64.39 5000#

Tyson 10
FC CN Whole Grain HomeStyle 

Breakfast Chicken Pattie
CHICKEN 005778-0928 20.00 200.00 1.60 100103

Chicken Large Chilled - 

Bulk 13.2600  $                    0.9794 $12.9868  $                      12.99  $                      24.00 5000#  $                      24.00 5000# 005778-0928  $                      36.99 5000#

Tyson 11
FC CN Whole Grain Breaded Chicken 

Pattie
CHICKEN 016477-0928 30.60 144.00 3.40 100103

Chicken Large Chilled - 

Bulk 16.0900  $                    0.9794 $15.7585  $                      15.76  $                      36.72 5000#  $                      36.72 5000# 016477-0928  $                      52.48 5000#

Tyson 12
FC CN Whole Grain Breaded Chicken 

Nuggets
CHICKEN 016478-0928 30.60 144.00 3.40 100103

Chicken Large Chilled - 

Bulk 16.0900  $                    0.9794 $15.7585  $                      15.76  $                      36.72 5000#  $                      36.72 5000# 016478-0928  $                      52.48 5000#

Tyson 13
Fully Cooked Mesquite Glazed 

Chicken Pieces
CHICKEN 021879-0928 23.08 57-100 3.7-6.5 100103

Chicken Large Chilled - 

Bulk 18.4000  $                    0.9794 $18.0210  $                      18.02  $                      42.93 5000#  $                      42.93 5000# 021879-0928  $                      60.95 5000#

Tyson 14 FC Diced Chicken, Low Sodium CHICKEN 022830-0928 10.00 70.00 2.30 100103
Chicken Large Chilled - 

Bulk 14.2200  $                    0.9794 $13.9271  $                      13.93  $                      15.50 5000#  $                      15.50 5000# 022830-0928  $                      29.43 5000#

Tyson 15

FC Boneless Skinless Low Sodium All 

Natural Pulled Dark & White

Chicken Meat

CHICKEN 025560-0928 10.00 73.00 2.20 100103
Chicken Large Chilled - 

Bulk
14.2100  $                    0.9794 $13.9173  $                      13.92  $                      16.10 5000#  $                      16.10 5000# 025560-0928  $                      30.02 5000#

Tyson 16
FC CN Whole Grain Golden Crispy 

Chicken Pattie Fritters
CHICKEN 070304-0928 32.82 148.00 3.54 100103

Chicken Large Chilled - 

Bulk 15.3800  $                    0.9794 $15.0632  $                      15.06  $                      38.40 5000#  $                      38.40 5000# 070304-0928  $                      53.46 5000#

Tyson 17
FC CN Whole Grain Hot & Spicy 

Chicken Pattie Fritters
CHICKEN 070314-0928 32.82 148.00 3.53 100103

Chicken Large Chilled - 

Bulk 15.3800  $                    0.9794 $15.0632  $                      15.06  $                      38.40 5000#  $                      38.40 5000# 070314-0928  $                      53.46 5000#

leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  J



 SCVSFSA Super Co-Op RFP#201516-0121-1 Results SY2016-17

Page 43 of 45

Net Off Invoice

Manufacturer
Line 

No.
Item Description                                                                                                                                    

Select 

Product 

Category Manufacturer Code

Net Weight Per 

Case (lbs.)

Servings Per 

Case

Net Weight per 

Serving (oz.) WBSCM Item Code

WBSCM Item 

Description

 DF Inventory 

Drawdown per case 

Value per pound of 

DF

Value of DF per 

case

 Net Off Invoice 

Discount off 

Commercial Price Case Price Quantity Case Price Quantity

 Commercial Item 

Manufacturer Code  Case Price  Quantity  Case Price  Quantity 

A B C D E F G H  I J K  M  N  O  P  Q R S T U V

20th Century 1 Apple Muffin 100-1.5 oz BAKERY 207115W 9.37 100.00 1.50 110208 White WW Flour 3.9300  $                    0.2732 $1.0700  $                        1.07  $                      25.43 207115W  $                      26.50 truckload  $                      26.50 

Pricing Information

USDA Foods End Products SEPDS Information

Commercial Equivalents

Fee for Service 

District Direct -

Fee for Service Only

Commercial Price 

FOB Distributor

Commercial Price 

FOB Manufacturer

Tyson 18

FC CN Whole Grain Golden Crispy 

Chicken Tender

Shaped Fritters (3 Piece Serving)

CHICKEN 070334-0928 31.86 150.00 3.39 100103
Chicken Large Chilled - 

Bulk
14.9400  $                    0.9794 $14.6322  $                      14.63  $                      37.28 5000#  $                      37.28 5000# 070334-0928  $                      51.91 5000#

Tyson 19

FC CN Whole Grain Golden Crispy 

Chicken Tender

Shaped Fritters (4 Piece Serving)

CHICKEN 070335-0928 30.17 142.00 3.40 100103
Chicken Large Chilled - 

Bulk
14.1500  $                    0.9794 $13.8585  $                      13.86  $                      36.20 5000#  $                      36.20 5000# 070335-0928  $                      50.06 5000#

Tyson 20

FC CN Whole Grain Hot & Spicy 

Chicken Tender

Shaped Patties - 3 pieces

CHICKEN 070344-0928 31.86 148.00 3.42 100103
Chicken Large Chilled - 

Bulk
14.9400  $                    0.9794 $14.6322  $                      14.63  $                      37.28 5000#  $                      37.28 5000# 070344-0928  $                      51.91 5000#

Tyson 21
FC CN Whole Grain Golden Crispy 

Chicken Chunk Fritters
CHICKEN 070364-0928 32.81 149.00 3.50 100103

Chicken Large Chilled - 

Bulk 15.3800  $                    0.9794 $15.0632  $                      15.06  $                      38.39 5000#  $                      38.39 5000# 070364-0928  $                      53.45 5000#

Tyson 22
FC CN Whole Grain Golden Crispy 

Chicken Rings
CHICKEN 070366-0928 34.84 150.00 3.70 100103

Chicken Large Chilled - 

Bulk 31.0100  $                    0.9794 $30.3712  $                      30.37  $                      40.76 5000#  $                      40.76 5000# 070366-0928  $                      71.13 5000#

Tyson 23
FC CN Whole Grain Golden Crispy 

Chicken Stick Fritters
CHICKEN 070367-0928 31.50 146.00 3.44 100103

Chicken Large Chilled - 

Bulk 14.7700  $                    0.9794 $14.4657  $                      14.47  $                      37.49 5000#  $                      37.49 5000# 070367-0928  $                      51.96 5000#

Tyson 24
FC CN Whole Grain Golden Crispy 

Popcorn Chicken Fitters
CHICKEN 070368-0928 32.79 155.00 3.36 100103

Chicken Large Chilled - 

Bulk
15.3700  $                    0.9794 $15.0534  $                      15.05  $                      39.35 5000#  $                      39.35 5000# 070368-0928  $                      54.40 5000#

Tyson 25
FC CN Whole Grain Hot & Spicy 

Chicken Chunk Fritters
CHICKEN 070374-0928 32.81 150.00 3.45 100103

Chicken Large Chilled - 

Bulk
15.3800  $                    0.9794 $15.0632  $                      15.06  $                      39.37 5000#  $                      39.37 5000# 070374-0928  $                      54.43 5000#

Tyson 26
FC CN Whole Grain Hot & Spicy 

Chicken Stick Fritters
CHICKEN 070377-0928 31.50 146.00 3.44 100103

Chicken Large Chilled - 

Bulk
14.7700  $                    0.9794 $14.4657  $                      14.47  $                      69.30 5000#  $                      69.30 5000# 070377-0928  $                      83.77 5000#

Tyson 27
FC CN Whole Grain Hot & Spicy 

Popcorn Chicken
CHICKEN 070378-0928 32.79 159.00 3.30 100103

Chicken Large Chilled - 

Bulk
15.3700  $                    0.9794 $15.0534  $                      15.05  $                      39.35 5000#  $                      39.35 5000# 070378-0928  $                      54.40 5000#

Tyson 28

FC Whole Grain Breaded Chicken 

Breast Pieces, Thighs and

Drumsticks

CHICKEN 666000-0928 29.64 57-100 4.7-8.4 100103
Chicken Large Chilled - 

Bulk
23.2900  $                    0.9794 $22.8102  $                      22.81  $                      53.35 5000#  $                      53.35 5000# 666000-0928  $                      76.16 5000#

Tyson 29 FC CN Glazed Chicken Breast Pattie CHICKEN 015476-0928 30.45 174.00 2.80 100103
Chicken Large Chilled - 

Bulk
34.4600  $                    0.9794 $33.7501  $                      33.75  $                      60.60 5000#  $                      60.60 5000# 015476-0928  $                      94.35 5000#

Tyson 30
FC CN All Natural Whole Grain 

Breaded Chicken Chunk
CHICKEN 015489-0928 29.57 108.00 4.35 100103

Chicken Large Chilled - 

Bulk
27.6300  $                    0.9794 $27.0608  $                      27.06  $                      44.36 5000#  $                      44.36 5000# 015489-0928  $                      71.42 5000#

Tyson 31

FC CN Sweet Asian Style Glazed 

Whole Grain Breaded

Chicken Breast Chunks

CHICKEN 021122-0928 28.50 84.00 5.43 100103
Chicken Large Chilled - 

Bulk
21.0900  $                    0.9794 $20.6555  $                      20.66  $                      54.15 5000#  $                      54.15 5000# 021122-0928  $                      74.81 5000#

Tyson 32
FC Whole Grain Breaded Chicken 

Breast Chunk Fritters
CHICKEN 021422-0928 10.00 31.00 5.10 100103

Chicken Large Chilled - 

Bulk
9.4000  $                    0.9794 $9.2064  $                        9.21  $                      19.00 5000#  $                      19.00 5000# 021422-0928  $                      28.21 5000#

Tyson 33
FC CN Whole Grain Battered Chicken 

Breast Chunk Fritters
CHICKEN 022178-0928 23.12 98.00 3.75 100103

Chicken Large Chilled - 

Bulk
17.9100  $                    0.9794 $17.5411  $                      17.54  $                      43.93 5000#  $                      43.93 5000# 022178-0928  $                      61.47 5000#

Tyson 34

FC Mini Chicken Sandwiches Whole 

Grain Breast Filets on Buns

Twin Pack

SANDWICHES 025838-0328 24.63 60.00 6.57 100103
Chicken Large Chilled - 

Bulk
16.8700  $                    0.9794 $16.5225  $                      16.52  $                      66.50 5000#  $                      66.50 5000# 025838-0328  $                      83.02 5000#

Tyson 35
FC Whole Grain Chicken Breast Filets 

on Biscuits
SANDWICHES 025839-0328 25.75 100.00 4.12 100103

Chicken Large Chilled - 

Bulk
14.0600  $                    0.9794 $13.7704  $                      13.77  $                      81.89 5000#  $                      81.89 5000# 025839-0328  $                      95.66 5000#

Tyson 36 FC Grilled Chicken Breast Filet CHICKEN 038300-0928 10.00 54.00 3.00 100103
Chicken Large Chilled - 

Bulk
11.7500  $                    0.9794 $11.5080  $                      11.51  $                      30.00 5000#  $                      30.00 5000# 038300-0928  $                      41.51 5000#

Tyson 37 FC Grilled Chicken Breast Filet CHICKEN 038350-0928 10.00 54.00 3.00 100103
Chicken Large Chilled - 

Bulk
11.4500  $                    0.9794 $11.2141  $                      11.21  $                      27.20 5000#  $                      27.20 5000# 038350-0928  $                      38.41 5000#

Tyson 38

FC CN Whole Grain Golden Crispy 

Breaded Chicken Breast

Filets (Whole Muscle)

CHICKEN 070300-0928 30.00 104-136 4.00 100103
Chicken Large Chilled - 

Bulk
30.9000  $                    0.9794 $30.2635  $                      30.26  $                      73.50 5000#  $                      73.50 5000# 070300-0928  $                    103.76 5000#

Tyson 39
FC CN Whole Grain Golden Crispy 

Breaded Chicken Breast Filet
CHICKEN 070302-0928 30.94 132.00 3.75 100103

Chicken Large Chilled - 

Bulk
33.7400  $                    0.9794 $33.0450  $                      33.04  $                      57.24 5000#  $                      57.24 5000# 070302-0928  $                      90.28 5000#

Tyson 40
FC CN Whole Grain Homestyle 

Chicken Breast Filets
CHICKEN 070303-0928 30.00 226.00 2.12 100103

Chicken Large Chilled - 

Bulk
31.8400  $                    0.9794 $31.1841  $                      31.18  $                      57.00 5000#  $                      57.00 5000# 070303-0928  $                      88.18 5000#

Tyson 41
FC CN Whole Grain Hot & Spicy 

Breaded Breast Filet
CHICKEN 070312-0928 30.90 132.00 3.75 100103

Chicken Large Chilled - 

Bulk
33.7400  $                    0.9794 $33.0450  $                      33.04  $                      61.80 5000#  $                      61.80 5000# 070312-0928  $                      94.84 5000#

Tyson 42
FC CN Glazed, Grilled Chicken Breast 

Filets (Whole Muscle)
CHICKEN 070320-0928 31.25 175-225 2.50 100103

Chicken Large Chilled - 

Bulk
39.0300  $                    0.9794 $38.2260  $                      38.23  $                      75.00 5000#  $                      75.00 5000# 070320-0928  $                    113.23 5000#

Tyson 43
FC CN Glazed Grilled Chicken Breast 

Filets
CHICKEN 070322-0928 30.39 215.00 2.26 100103

Chicken Large Chilled - 

Bulk
40.7800  $                    0.9794 $39.9399  $                      39.94  $                      65.34 5000#  $                      65.34 5000# 070322-0928  $                    105.28 5000#

Tyson 44
FC CN Hot & Spicy Glazed Chicken 

Breast Filets
CHICKEN 070324-0928 30.84 210.00 2.35 100103

Chicken Large Chilled - 

Bulk
41.3400  $                    0.9794 $40.4884  $                      40.49  $                      75.56 5000#  $                      75.56 5000# 070324-0928  $                    116.05 5000#

Tyson 45
FC CN Whole Grain Breaded Golden 

Crispy Chicken Tenderloins
CHICKEN 070332-0928 30.99 117.00 4.23 100103

Chicken Large Chilled - 

Bulk
34.2900  $                    0.9794 $33.5836  $                      33.58  $                      63.53 5000#  $                      63.53 5000# 070332-0928  $                      97.11 5000#

Tyson 46
FC CN Whole Grain Breaded Hot & 

Spicy Chicken Tenderloins
CHICKEN 070342-0928 30.99 119.00 4.14 100103

Chicken Large Chilled - 

Bulk
34.2900  $                    0.9794 $33.5836  $                      33.58  $                      63.53 5000#  $                      63.53 5000# 070342-0928  $                      97.11 5000#

Tyson 47
FC CN Glazed Grilled Chicken Breast 

Tenders
CHICKEN 070352-0928 30.71 210.00 2.34 100103

Chicken Large Chilled - 

Bulk
41.1800  $                    0.9794 $40.3317  $                      40.33  $                      73.09 5000#  $                      73.09 5000# 070352-0928  $                    113.42 5000#

Tyson 48

FC CN Whole Grain Golden Crispy 

Breaded Chicken Breast

Chunks

CHICKEN 070362-0928 30.00 121.00 3.95 100103
Chicken Large Chilled - 

Bulk
32.7400  $                    0.9794 $32.0656  $                      32.07  $                      57.00 5000#  $                      57.00 5000# 070362-0928  $                      89.07 5000#

Tyson 49

FC CN Whole Grain Breaded Hot & 

Spicy Breaded Chicken Breast

Chunks

CHICKEN 070372-0928 30.00 126.00 3.80 100103
Chicken Large Chilled - 

Bulk
32.7400  $                    0.9794 $32.0656  $                      32.07  $                      61.50 5000#  $                      61.50 5000# 070372-0928  $                      93.57 5000#

Tyson 50
FC CN Glazed Grilled Chicken Breast 

Chunks
CHICKEN 070382-0928 30.64 228.00 2.15 100103

Chicken Large Chilled - 

Bulk
41.5900  $                    0.9794 $40.7332  $                      40.73  $                      58.22 5000#  $                      58.22 5000# 070382-0928  $                      98.95 5000#

Tyson 51
FC CN Peruvian Chicken Breast 

Chunks
CHICKEN 070383-0928 30.24 168.00 2.88 100103

Chicken Large Chilled - 

Bulk
37.9000  $                    0.9794 $37.1193  $                      37.12  $                      61.69 5000#  $                      61.69 5000# 070383-0928  $                      98.81 5000#

Tyson 52 FC CN Coated Chicken Breast Chunks CHICKEN 070387-0928 30.37 176.00 2.75 100103
Chicken Large Chilled - 

Bulk
41.9200  $                    0.9794 $41.0564  $                      41.06  $                      57.70 5000#  $                      57.70 5000# 070387-0928  $                      98.76 5000#

Tyson 53
FC Buffalo Style Glazed Chicken 

Drumsticks
CHICKEN 000413-0928 30.00 80-128 3.75-6.0 100103

Chicken Large Chilled - 

Bulk
22.8600  $                    0.9794 $22.3891  $                      22.39  $                      49.50  5000#  $                      49.50 5000# 000413-0928  $                      71.89 5000#

Tyson 54 FC Fajita Chicken Dark Meat Strips CHICKEN 004621-0928 30.00 160.00 3.00 100103
Chicken Large Chilled - 

Bulk
45.8400  $                    0.9794 $44.8957  $                      44.90  $                      49.20  5000#  $                      49.20 5000# 004621-0928  $                      94.10 5000#

Tyson 55
FC Boneless, Skinless Chicken Dark 

Meat
CHICKEN 016702-0928 30.00 168.00 2.85 100103

Chicken Large Chilled - 

Bulk
45.8400  $                    0.9794 $44.8957  $                      44.90  $                      49.20  5000#  $                      49.20 5000# 016702-0928  $                      94.10 5000#

Tyson 56 FC Chicken Sausage Pattie CHICKEN 017443-0928 30.07 336.00 1.43 100103
Chicken Large Chilled - 

Bulk
44.7500  $                    0.9794 $43.8282  $                      43.83  $                      37.59  5000#  $                      37.59 5000# 017443-0928  $                      81.42 5000#

Tyson 57
FC Chicken Sausage Patties with 

Biscuits
SANDWICHES 018186-0328 21.40 100.00 3.43 100103

Chicken Large Chilled - 

Bulk
13.2400  $                    0.9794 $12.9673  $                      12.97  $                      72.76  5000#  $                      72.76 5000# 018186-0328  $                      85.73 5000#

Tyson 58 FC Chicken Meatball CHICKEN 019777-0328 10.00 61.00 2.62 100103
Chicken Large Chilled - 

Bulk
11.1300  $                    0.9794 $10.9007  $                      10.90  $                        9.70  5000#  $                        9.70 5000# 019777-0328  $                      20.60 5000#

Tyson 59 FC Chicken Taco Meat CHICKEN 019957-0328 20.13 107.00 3.00 100103
Chicken Large Chilled - 

Bulk
27.9300  $                    0.9794 $27.3546  $                      27.35  $                      19.73  5000#  $                      19.73 5000# 019957-0328  $                      47.08 5000#

Tyson 60 FC Sliced Chicken Ham CHICKEN 020980-0328 12.00 55.00 3.50 100103
Chicken Large Chilled - 

Bulk
17.2900  $                    0.9794 $16.9338  $                      16.93  $                      18.00  5000#  $                      18.00 5000# 020980-0328  $                      34.93 5000#

Tyson 61 CN Sliced Chicken Pepperoni CHICKEN 022188-0928 20.00 320.00 1.00 100103
Chicken Large Chilled - 

Bulk
29.2300  $                    0.9794 $28.6279  $                      28.63  $                      65.40  5000#  $                      65.40 5000# 022188-0928  $                      94.03 5000#

Tyson 62 FC CN Chicken Sausage Pattie CHICKEN 024313-0928 30.00 384.00 1.25 100103
Chicken Large Chilled - 

Bulk
44.6200  $                    0.9794 $43.7008  $                      43.70  $                      37.50  5000#  $                      37.50 5000# 024313-0928  $                      81.20 5000#

Tyson 63
FC Breaded Chicken Sausgae Pattie 

Bites
CHICKEN 024841-0928 30.45 156.00 3.12 100103

Chicken Large Chilled - 

Bulk
26.7400  $                    0.9794 $26.1892  $                      26.19  $                      68.21  5000#  $                      68.21 5000# 024841-0928  $                      94.40 5000#

Tyson 64
FC Whole Grain Breaded Dark Meat 

Chicken Chunks
CHICKEN 024450-0928 30.16 160.00 3.00 100103

Chicken Large Chilled - 

Bulk
46.6900  $                    0.9794 $45.7282  $                      45.73  $                      47.95  5000#  $                      47.95 5000# 024450-0928  $                      93.68 5000#

Tyson 65
FC Boneless Skinless Chicken Dark 

Meat (Teriyaki Sauce)
CHICKEN 026072-0928 37.32 180.00 3.30 100103

Chicken Large Chilled - 

Bulk
44.4900  $                    0.9794 $43.5735  $                      43.57  $                      76.13  5000#  $                      76.13 5000# 026072-0928  $                    119.70 5000#

leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  J



 SCVSFSA Super Co-Op RFP#201516-0121-1 Results SY2016-17

Page 44 of 45

Net Off Invoice

Manufacturer
Line 

No.
Item Description                                                                                                                                    

Select 

Product 

Category Manufacturer Code

Net Weight Per 

Case (lbs.)

Servings Per 

Case

Net Weight per 

Serving (oz.) WBSCM Item Code

WBSCM Item 

Description

 DF Inventory 

Drawdown per case 

Value per pound of 

DF

Value of DF per 

case

 Net Off Invoice 

Discount off 

Commercial Price Case Price Quantity Case Price Quantity

 Commercial Item 

Manufacturer Code  Case Price  Quantity  Case Price  Quantity 

A B C D E F G H  I J K  M  N  O  P  Q R S T U V

20th Century 1 Apple Muffin 100-1.5 oz BAKERY 207115W 9.37 100.00 1.50 110208 White WW Flour 3.9300  $                    0.2732 $1.0700  $                        1.07  $                      25.43 207115W  $                      26.50 truckload  $                      26.50 

Pricing Information

USDA Foods End Products SEPDS Information

Commercial Equivalents

Fee for Service 

District Direct -

Fee for Service Only

Commercial Price 

FOB Distributor

Commercial Price 

FOB Manufacturer

Tyson 66
FC Whole Grain Breaded Dark Meat 

Chicken Chunks (Tangerine Sauce)
CHICKEN 026073-0928 35.80 142.00 4.00 100103

Chicken Large Chilled - 

Bulk
41.8900  $                    0.9794 $41.0271  $                      41.03  $                      75.54  5000#  $                      75.54 5000# 026073-0928  $                    116.57 5000#

Tyson 67
FC Whole Grain Breaded Dark Meat 

Chicken Chunks (General Tso's Sauce)
CHICKEN 026074-0928 35.80 142.00 4.00 100103

Chicken Large Chilled - 

Bulk
41.8900  $                    0.9794 $41.0271  $                      41.03  $                      75.54  5000#  $                      75.54 5000# 026074-0928  $                    116.57 5000#

Tyson 68
Fully Cooked Oven Roasted Glazed 

Chicken Drumsticks
CHICKEN 026435-0928 30.00 80-128 3.75-6.0 100103

Chicken Large Chilled - 

Bulk
23.8000  $                    0.9794 $23.3097  $                      23.31  $                      49.50  5000#  $                      49.50 5000# 026435-0928  $                      72.81 5000#

Tyson 69
Fully Cooked Mesquite Glazed 

Chicken Drumsticks
CHICKEN 026436-0928 30.00 80-128 3.75-6.0 100103

Chicken Large Chilled - 

Bulk
23.9000  $                    0.9794 $23.4077  $                      23.41  $                      49.50  5000#  $                      49.50 5000# 026436-0928  $                      72.91 5000#

Tyson 70
Fully Cooked Oven Roasted Glazed 

Chicken Drumstick
CHICKEN 027001-0928 20.74 68-100 3.31-4.95 100103

Chicken Large Chilled - 

Bulk
15.4400  $                    0.9794 $15.1219  $                      15.12  $                      38.58  5000#  $                      38.58 5000# 027001-0928  $                      53.70 5000#

Tyson 71
Fully Cooked Mesquite Glazed 

Chicken Drumstick
CHICKEN 029001-0928 20.74 68-100 3.31-4.9 100103

Chicken Large Chilled - 

Bulk
15.4800  $                    0.9794 $15.1611  $                      15.16  $                      38.58  5000#  $                      38.58 5000# 029001-0928  $                      53.74 5000#

Tyson 72 FC CN Chicken Crumble CHICKEN 036233-0928 20.00 106.00 3.00 100103
Chicken Large Chilled - 

Bulk
33.0700  $                    0.9794 $32.3888  $                      32.39  $                      15.40  5000#  $                      15.40 5000# 036233-0928  $                      47.79 5000#

Tyson 73 FC CN Dark Chicken Patties CHICKEN 083860-0928 30.00 200.00 2.40 100103
Chicken Large Chilled - 

Bulk
51.1200  $                    0.9794 $50.0669  $                      50.07  $                      37.50  5000#  $                      37.50 5000# 083860-0928  $                      87.57 5000#

Tyson 74
Fully Cooked Whole Grain Breaded 

Chicken Drumsticks
CHICKEN 666010-928 29.64 72-108 4.40-6.60 100103

Chicken Large Chilled - 

Bulk
23.7200  $                    0.9794 $23.2314  $                      23.23  $                      55.13  5000#  $                      55.13 5000# 666010-928  $                      78.36 5000#

Tyson 75 FC Charbroiled Chicken Fajita Meat CHICKEN 003522-0928 39.93 228.00 2.80 100103
Chicken Large Chilled - 

Bulk
86.7500  $                    0.9794 $84.9630  $                      84.96  $                      73.87  5000#  $                      73.87 5000# 003522-0928  $                    158.83 5000#

Tyson 76 12x16 WGR STUFFED CRUST PIZZA PIZZA 701422-1120 25.90 80.00 5.17 110244
CHEESE MOZ LM PT SKM 

UNFZ PROC PK(41125)
10.0000  $                    1.8987 $18.9870  $                      18.99  $                      31.18  5000#  $                      31.18 5000# 701422-1120  $                      50.17 5000#

Tyson 77 6" WGR BOSCO STICKS CHEESE 702011-1120 19.30 144.00 2.14 110244
CHEESE MOZ LM PT SKM 

UNFZ PROC PK(41125)
9.0000  $                    1.8987 $17.0883  $                      17.09  $                      30.31  5000#  $                      30.31 5000# 702011-1120  $                      47.40 5000#

Tyson 78 7" WBR BOSCO STICKS CHEESE 702015-1120 19.80 108.00 2.93 110244
CHEESE MOZ LM PT SKM 

UNFZ PROC PK(41125)
10.1300  $                    1.8987 $19.2338  $                      19.22  $                      34.00  5000#  $                      34.00 5000# 702015-1120  $                      53.22 5000#

Tyson 79 7" WG BOSCO STICKS CHEESE 702110-1120 19.3 108.00 2.86 110244
CHEESE MOZ LM PT SKM 

UNFZ PROC PK(41125)
6.7500  $                    1.8987 $12.8162  $                      12.82  $                      25.72  5000#  $                      25.72 5000# 702110-1120  $                      38.54 5000#

Tyson 80 7" WGR PIZZA BOSCO STICKS CHEESE 702372-1120 16.8 72.00 3.72 110244
CHEESE MOZ LM PT SKM 

UNFZ PROC PK(41125)
3.4700  $                    1.8987 $6.5885  $                        6.58  $                      24.84  5000#  $                      24.84 5000# 702372-1120  $                      31.42 5000#

Tyson 81 6" WGR IW BOSCO STICKS CHEESE 702672-1120 11.3 72.00 2.51 110244
CHEESE MOZ LM PT SKM 

UNFZ PROC PK(41125)
2.9300  $                    1.8987 $5.5632  $                        5.55  $                      21.94  5000#  $                      21.49 5000# 702672-1120  $                      27.49 5000#

Tyson 82 4" WGR PEPPERONI BOSCO STICKS CHEESE 703112-1120 13.9 144.00 1.54 110244
CHEESE MOZ LM PT SKM 

UNFZ PROC PK(41125)
3.5000  $                    1.8987 $6.6455  $                        6.65  $                      24.93  5000#  $                      24.93 5000# 703112-1120  $                      31.58 5000#

Tyson 83 4" WGR BOSCO STICKS CHEESE 703114-1120 13.7 144.00 1.52 110244
CHEESE MOZ LM PT SKM 

UNFZ PROC PK(41125)
4.5000  $                    1.8987 $8.5442  $                        8.54  $                      20.07  5000#  $                      20.07 5000# 703114-1120  $                      28.61 5000#

Tyson 84 6" WGR PRETZEL BOSCO STICKS CHEESE 705672-1120 10.8 72.00 2.40 110244
CHEESE MOZ LM PT SKM 

UNFZ PROC PK(41125)
2.2500  $                    1.8987 $4.2721  $                        4.27  $                      19.56  5000#  $                      19.56 5000# 705672-1120  $                      23.83 5000#

Uno Foods 1 16" WG Low Sodium Cheese PIZZA WGCN16 29.40 96.00 4.90 110244
CHEESE MOZ LM PT SKM 

UNFZ PROC PK (41125)
9.0000  $                    1.8987 $17.0900  $                      17.09  $                      49.00 22,608#  $                      49.00 22,608# WGCN16  $                      66.09 22,608#  $                      66.09 22,608#

Uno Foods 2 16" WG Low Sodium Pepperoni PIZZA WGPCN16 30.00 96.00 5.00 110244
CHEESE MOZ LM PT SKM 

UNFZ PROC PK (41125)
7.5000  $                    1.8987 $14.2400  $                      14.24  $                      55.00 23,040#  $                      55.00 23,040# WGPCN16  $                      69.24 23,040#  $                      69.24 23,040#

Uno Foods 3
16" WG Low Sodium Sweet Potato 

Crust Cheese
PIZZA VWGCN16 29.40 96.00 4.90 110244

CHEESE MOZ LM PT SKM 

UNFZ PROC PK (41125)
9.0000  $                    1.8987 $17.0900  $                      17.09  $                      54.00 22,608#  $                      54.00 22,608# VWGCN16  $                      71.09 22,608#  $                      71.09 22,608#

Uno Foods 4
16" WG Low Sodium Sweet Potato 

Crust Pepperoni
PIZZA VWGPCN16 30.00 96.00 5.00 110244

CHEESE MOZ LM PT SKM 

UNFZ PROC PK (41125)
7.5000  $                    1.8987 $14.2400  $                      14.24  $                      60.00 23,040#  $                      60.00 23,040# VWGPCN16  $                      74.24 23,040#  $                      74.24 23,040#

Uno Foods 5 16" WG Barbecue Chicken PIZZA BBQCWGCN16 29.76 96.00 4.96 110244
CHEESE MOZ LM PT SKM 

UNFZ PROC PK (41125)
7.5000  $                    1.8987 $14.2400  $                      14.24  $                      60.00 22,867#  $                      60.00 22,867# BBQCWGCN16  $                      74.24 22,867#  $                      74.24 22,867#

Uno Foods 6 16" WG Buffalo Chicken PIZZA BCWGCN16 30.00 96.00 5.00 110244
CHEESE MOZ LM PT SKM 

UNFZ PROC PK (41125)
7.5000  $                    1.8987 $14.2400  $                      14.24  $                      60.00 23,040#  $                      60.00 23,040# BCWGCN16  $                      74.24 23,040#  $                      74.24 23,040#

Uno Foods 7 16" WG Hamburger Taco PIZZA HTWGVN16 29.25 96.00 4.88 110244
CHEESE MOZ LM PT SKM 

UNFZ PROC PK (41125)
7.3000  $                    1.8987 $13.8600  $                      13.86  $                      60.00 22,500#  $                      60.00 22,500# HTWGVN16  $                      73.86 22,500#  $                      73.86 22,500#

Uno Foods 8 16" WG Low Sodium Sliced Cheese PIZZA SLWGCN16 29.40 96.00 4.90 110244
CHEESE MOZ LM PT SKM 

UNFZ PROC PK (41125)
9.0000  $                    1.8987 $17.0900  $                      17.09  $                      52.00 22,608#  $                      52.00 22,608# SLWGCN16  $                      69.09 22,608#  $                      69.09 22,608#

Uno Foods 9 16" WG Low Sodium Sliced Pepperoni PIZZA SLWGPCN16 30.00 96.00 5.00 110244
CHEESE MOZ LM PT SKM 

UNFZ PROC PK (41125)
7.5000  $                    1.8987 $14.2400  $                      14.24  $                      58.00 23,040#  $                      58.00 23,040# SLWGPCN16  $                      72.24 23,040#  $                      72.24 23,040#

Uno Foods 10
16" WG Low Sodium Sliced Sweet 

Potato Cheese
PIZZA SLVWGCN16 29.40 96.00 4.90 110244

CHEESE MOZ LM PT SKM 

UNFZ PROC PK (41125)
9.0000  $                    1.8987 $17.0900  $                      17.09  $                      57.00 22,608#  $                      57.00 22,608# SLVWGCN16  $                      74.09 22,608#  $                      74.09 22,608#

Uno Foods 11
16" WG Low Sodium Sliced Sweet 

Potato Pepperoni
PIZZA SLVWGPCN16 30.00 96.00 5.00 110244

CHEESE MOZ LM PT SKM 

UNFZ PROC PK (41125)
7.5000  $                    1.8987 $14.2400  $                      14.24  $                      63.00 23,040#  $                      63.00 23,040# SLVWGPCN16  $                      77.24 23,040#  $                      77.24 23,040#

Uno Foods 12 16" WG Sliced Barbecue Chicken PIZZA SLBBQCWGCN16 29.79 96.00 4.96 110244
CHEESE MOZ LM PT SKM 

UNFZ PROC PK (41125)
7.5000  $                    1.8987 $14.2400  $                      14.24  $                      63.00 22,888#  $                      63.00 22,888# SLBBQCWGCN16  $                      77.24 22,888#  $                      77.24 22,888#

Uno Foods 13 16" WG Sliced Buffalo Chicken PIZZA SLBCWGCN16 30.00 96.00 5.00 110244
CHEESE MOZ LM PT SKM 

UNFZ PROC PK (41125)
7.5000  $                    1.8987 $14.2400  $                      14.24  $                      63.00 23,040#  $                      63.00 23,040# SLBCWGCN16  $                      77.24 23,040#  $                      77.24 23,040#

Uno Foods 14 16" WG Sliced Hamburger Taco PIZZA SLHTWGCN16 29.25 96.00 4.88 110244
CHEESE MOZ LM PT SKM 

UNFZ PROC PK (41125)
7.3000  $                    1.8987 $13.8600  $                      13.86  $                      63.00 22,500#  $                      63.00 22,500# SLHTWGCN16  $                      76.86 22,500#  $                      76.86 22,500#

Wawona 1 Peach cup - 1/2 cup fruit FRUIT 5950/5537 26.40 96.00 4.4oz 100219
Peaches Cling Slices Ex Lt 

Can - 6/10 25.3100  $                    0.9214 $23.3200  $                      20.06 1500#/full pallet  $                      21.55 1500#/full pallet 5950/5537  $                      44.12 1500#/full pallet  $                      42.64 1500#/full pallet

Wawona 2 110236
Peaches Cling slc exlt 

sucrose can 25.3100  $                    0.8910 $22.5500  $                      20.06 1500#/full pallet  $                      21.55 1500#/full pallet 5950/5537  $                      44.12 1500#/full pallet  $                      42.64 1500#/full pallet

Wawona 3 100220
Peaches Cling Diced Ex Lt 

Can - 6/10 25.3100  $                    0.9120 $23.0800  $                      20.06 1500#/full pallet  $                      21.55 1500#/full pallet 5950/5537  $                      44.12 1500#/full pallet  $                      42.64 1500#/full pallet

Wawona 4 110234
Peaches Cling Dices Ex Lt 

Sucrose Can - 6/10 25.3100  $                    1.0937 $27.6800  $                      20.06 1500#/full pallet  $                      21.55 1500#/full pallet 5950/5537  $                      44.12 1500#/full pallet  $                      42.64 1500#/full pallet

Wawona 5 100239
Peaches Freestone Slices 

Frz Ctn - 20lb 23.3200  $                    1.0203 $23.7900  $                      20.06 1500#/full pallet  $                      21.55 1500#/full pallet 5950/5537  $                      44.12 1500#/full pallet  $                      42.64 1500#/full pallet

Wawona 6 Strawberry cup - 1/2 cup fruit FRUIT 5968/5599 27.00 96.00 4.5oz 100254
Strawberries Slices Frz 

Ctn - 30lb 23.8500  $                    1.1187 $28.9400  $                      19.85 1500#/full pallet  $                      21.36 1500#/full pallet 5968/5599  $                      50.25 1500#/full pallet  $                      48.74 1500#/full pallet

Wawona 7 100253
Strawberries Frz Ctn - 

30lbs 23.8500  $                    1.1989 $28.5900  $                      19.85 1500#/full pallet  $                      21.36 1500#/full pallet 5968/5599  $                      50.25 1500#/full pallet  $                      48.74 1500#/full pallet

leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  J



 SCVSFSA Super Co-Op RFP#201516-0121-1 Results SY2016-17

Page 45 of 45

Net Off Invoice

Manufacturer
Line 

No.
Item Description                                                                                                                                    

Select 

Product 

Category Manufacturer Code

Net Weight Per 

Case (lbs.)

Servings Per 

Case

Net Weight per 

Serving (oz.) WBSCM Item Code

WBSCM Item 

Description

 DF Inventory 

Drawdown per case 

Value per pound of 

DF

Value of DF per 

case

 Net Off Invoice 

Discount off 

Commercial Price Case Price Quantity Case Price Quantity

 Commercial Item 

Manufacturer Code  Case Price  Quantity  Case Price  Quantity 

A B C D E F G H  I J K  M  N  O  P  Q R S T U V

20th Century 1 Apple Muffin 100-1.5 oz BAKERY 207115W 9.37 100.00 1.50 110208 White WW Flour 3.9300  $                    0.2732 $1.0700  $                        1.07  $                      25.43 207115W  $                      26.50 truckload  $                      26.50 

Pricing Information

USDA Foods End Products SEPDS Information

Commercial Equivalents

Fee for Service 

District Direct -

Fee for Service Only

Commercial Price 

FOB Distributor

Commercial Price 

FOB Manufacturer

Wawona 8 Apricot cup - 1/2 cup fruit FRUIT 5977 27.00 96.00 4.5oz 100209
Apricots Halves Ex Lt Can - 

6/10 25.8300  $                    0.8339 $21.5400  $                      20.39 1500#/full pallet  $                      21.90 1500#/full pallet

Wawona 9 110231
Apricots Halves Ex Lt 

Sucrose Can - 6/10 25.8300  $                    0.8986 $23.2100  $                      20.39 1500#/full pallet  $                      21.90 1500#/full pallet

Wawona 10 100216
Apricots Diced Peeled Ex 

Lt Can - 6/10 25.8300  $                    0.9494 $24.5200  $                      20.39 1500#/full pallet  $                      21.90 1500#/full pallet

Wawona 11 110230
Apricots Diced Ex Lt 

Sucrose Can - 6/10 25.8300  $                    0.7866 $20.3200  $                      20.39 1500#/full pallet  $                      21.90 1500#/full pallet

Wawona 12 100259
Apricots Slices Frz Box - 

20lb 25.7400  $                    1.1178 $28.7700  $                      20.39 1500#/full pallet  $                      21.90 1500#/full pallet

Wawona 13 Apple cup - 1/2 cup fruit FRUIT 5861 27.00 96.00 4.5oz 100206 Apple Slices - 6/10 22.8700  $                    0.7649 $17.4900  $                      22.95 1500#/full pallet  $                      24.46 1500#/full pallet

Wawona 14 100258 Apple Slices Frz Ctn - 30lb
15.6300  $                    0.4370 $6.8300  $                      22.95 1500#/full pallet  $                      24.46 1500#/full pallet

Wawona 15 Applesauce cup - 1/2 cup fruit FRUIT 5964 27.00 96.00 4.5oz 110541 Applesauce Can - 6/10 25.9200  $                    0.5738 $14.8700  $                      20.25 1500#/full pallet  $                      21.76 1500#/full pallet

Wawona 16 Cherry cup - 1/2 cup fruit FRUIT 5955 24.00 96.00 4oz 100235
Cherries Red Tart Pitted 

Frz Ctn - 30lb 22.8900  $                    0.8781 $20.1000  $                      19.32 1500#/full pallet  $                      20.68 1500#/full pallet

Wawona 17 Mixed Fruit cup - 1/2 cup fruit FRUIT 5956 26.40 96.00 4.4oz 100212
Mixed Fruit Ex Lt Can  - 

6/10 25.3100  $                    0.9517 $24.0900  $                      19.93 1500#/full pallet  $                      21.42 1500#/full pallet

Wawona 18 110233
Mixed Fruit Ex Lt Sucrose 

Can - 6/10 25.3100  $                    0.9162 $23.1900  $                      19.93 1500#/full pallet  $                      21.42 1500#/full pallet

Wawona 19 Pear cup - 1/2 cup fruit FRUIT 5958 27.00 96.00 4.5oz 100224
Pears Slices Ex Lt Can - 

6/10 25.8700  $                    0.8412 $21.7600  $                      20.52 1500#/full pallet  $                      22.03 1500#/full pallet

Wawona 20 110239
Pears Slices Ex Lt Sucrose 

Can - 6/10 25.8700  $                    0.8205 $21.2300  $                      20.52 1500#/full pallet  $                      22.03 1500#/full pallet

Wawona 21 100225
Pears Diced Ex Lt Can - 

6/10 25.8700  $                    0.8161 $21.1100  $                      20.52 1500#/full pallet  $                      22.03 1500#/full pallet

Wawona 22 110237
Pears Diced Ex Lt Sucrose 

Can - 6/10 25.8700  $                    0.8186 $21.1800  $                      20.52 1500#/full pallet  $                      22.03 1500#/full pallet

Wawona 23 Peach pop - 1/2 cup fruit FRUIT 4900 26.40 96.00 4.4oz 100219
Peaches Cling Slices Ex Lt 

Can - 6/10 24.7800  $                    0.9214 $22.8300  $                      17.95 1500#/full pallet  $                      19.37 1500#/full pallet 4960  $                      47.75 1500#/full pallet  $                      46.33 1500#/full pallet

Wawona 24 110236
Peaches Cling slc exlt 

sucrose can
24.7800  $                    0.8910 $22.0800

 $                      17.95 1500#/full pallet  $                      19.37 1500#/full pallet 4960  $                      47.75 1500#/full pallet  $                      46.33 1500#/full pallet

Wawona 25 100220
Peaches Cling Diced Ex Lt 

Can - 6/10
24.7800  $                    0.9120 $22.6000

 $                      17.95 1500#/full pallet  $                      19.37 1500#/full pallet 4960  $                      47.75 1500#/full pallet  $                      46.33 1500#/full pallet

Wawona 26 110234
Peaches Cling Dices Ex Lt 

Sucrose Can - 6/10
24.7800  $                    1.0937 $27.1000

 $                      17.95 1500#/full pallet  $                      19.37 1500#/full pallet 4960  $                      47.75 1500#/full pallet  $                      46.33 1500#/full pallet

Wawona 27 100239
Peaches Freestone Slices 

Frz Ctn - 20lb
24.7800  $                    1.0203 $25.2800

 $                      17.95 1500#/full pallet  $                      19.37 1500#/full pallet 4960  $                      47.75 1500#/full pallet  $                      46.33 1500#/full pallet

Wawona 28 Strawberry pop - 1/2 cup fruit FRUIT 4910 27.00 96.00 4.5oz 100254
Strawberries Slices Frz 

Ctn - 30lb
25.3300  $                    1.1187 $28.3400  $                      18.09 

1500#/full pallet
 $                      19.54 

1500#/full pallet
4961  $                      50.19 

1500#/full pallet
 $                      48.74 

1500#/full pallet

Wawona 29 100253
Strawberries Frz Ctn - 

30lbs
23.3500  $                    1.1989 $27.9900  $                      18.09 

1500#/full pallet
 $                      19.54 

1500#/full pallet
4961  $                      50.19 

1500#/full pallet
 $                      48.74 

1500#/full pallet

Wawona 30
Apple Cobbler - 1/4 cup fruit/1 grain 

4/5lb
FRUIT 6832 20.00 80.00 4oz 100206 Apple Slices - 6/10 10.9800  $                    0.7649 $8.4000  $                      28.40 

1500#/full pallet
 $                      29.56 

1500#/full pallet
6832  $                      49.16 

1500#/full pallet
 $                      48.00 

1500#/full pallet

Wawona 31 100258 Apple Slices Frz Ctn - 30lb 10.9800  $                    0.4370 $4.8000  $                      28.40 
1500#/full pallet

 $                      29.56 
1500#/full pallet

6832  $                      49.16 
1500#/full pallet

 $                      48.00 
1500#/full pallet

Wawona 32
Cherry Cobbler - 1/2 cup fruit/1 grain 

4/5lb
FRUIT 6831 20.00 80.00 4oz 100235

Cherries Red Tart Pitted 

Frz Ctn - 30lb
13.6300  $                    0.8781 $11.9700  $                      27.30 

1500#/full pallet
 $                      28.46 

1500#/full pallet
6831  $                      55.66 

1500#/full pallet
 $                      54.50 

1500#/full pallet

Wawona 33 100237
Cherries Frz IQF Ctn - 

40lb
9.6800  $                    0.8839 $8.5600  $                      27.30 

1500#/full pallet
 $                      28.46 

1500#/full pallet
6831  $                      55.66 

1500#/full pallet
 $                      54.50 

1500#/full pallet

Wawona 34
Peach Cobbler - 1/2 cup fruit/1 grain 

4/5lb
FRUIT 6830 20.00 80.00 4oz 100219

Peaches Cling Slices Ex Lt 

Can - 6/10
12.6800  $                    0.9214 $11.6800  $                      27.60 

1500#/full pallet
 $                      28.76 

1500#/full pallet
6830  $                      46.46 

1500#/full pallet
 $                      45.30 

1500#/full pallet

Wawona 35 110236
Peaches Cling slc exlt 

sucrose can
12.6800  $                    0.8910 $11.3000  $                      27.60 

1500#/full pallet
 $                      28.76 

1500#/full pallet
6830  $                      46.46 

1500#/full pallet
 $                      45.30 

1500#/full pallet

Wawona 36 100220
Peaches Cling Diced Ex Lt 

Can - 6/10
12.6800  $                    0.9120 $11.5600  $                      27.60 

1500#/full pallet
 $                      28.76 

1500#/full pallet
6830  $                      46.46 

1500#/full pallet
 $                      45.30 

1500#/full pallet

Wawona 37 110234
Peaches Cling Dices Ex Lt 

Sucrose Can - 6/10
12.6800  $                    1.0937 $13.8700  $                      27.60 

1500#/full pallet
 $                      28.76 

1500#/full pallet
6830  $                      46.46 

1500#/full pallet
 $                      45.30 

1500#/full pallet

Wawona 38 100239
Peaches Freestone Slices 

Frz Ctn - 20lb
12.4300  $                    1.0203 $12.6800  $                      27.60 

1500#/full pallet
 $                      28.76 

1500#/full pallet
6830  $                      46.46 

1500#/full pallet
 $                      45.30 

1500#/full pallet

Smucker's 1 PB & GRAPE JELLY  ON WHEAT BREAD SANDWICHES 5150006960 11.70 72.00 2.60 110510
PEANUTS RAW SHELLED-

BULK 4.4800  $                    0.4929 $2.2082  $                        3.79  $                      31.46 2,000#  $                      31.46 2,000# 5150006960  $                      34.50 2,000#  $                      34.00 20,000+

Smucker's 2
PB & STRAWBERRY JAM  ON WHEAT 

BREAD
SANDWICHES 5150006961 11.70 72.00 2.60 110510

PEANUTS RAW SHELLED-

BULK 4.4800  $                    0.4929 $2.2082  $                        3.79  $                      32.90 2,000#  $                      32.90 2,000# 515006961  $                      35.94 2,000#  $                      35.44 20,000+

Smucker's 3
PB & GRAPE JELLY W/SOY PROTEIN 

ON WHEAT BREAD
SANDWICHES 5150006964 10.35 72.00 2.30 110510

PEANUTS RAW SHELLED-

BULK 2.9200  $                    0.4929 $1.4393  $                        3.35  $                      34.41 2,000#  $                      34.41 2,000# 5150006964  $                      37.01 2,000#  $                      36.51 20,000+

Smucker's 4

Smucker's 5 PB & GRAPE JELLY  ON WHEAT BREAD SANDWICHES 5150021027 23.85 72.00 5.30 110510
PEANUTS RAW SHELLED-

BULK 8.9400  $                    0.4929 $4.4065  $                        6.63  $                      56.16 2,000#  $                      56.16 2,000# 5150021027  $                      61.29 2,000#  $                      60.49 20,000+

Smucker's 6
PB & STRAWBERRY JAM  ON WHEAT 

BREAD
SANDWICHES 5150021028 23.85 72.00 5.30 110510

PEANUTS RAW SHELLED-

BULK 8.9400  $                    0.4929 $4.4065  $                        6.61  $                      59.20 2,000#  $                      52.90 2,000# 5150021028  $                      64.31 2,000#  $                      63.52 20,000+

Smucker's 7
PB & GRAPE JELLY W/SOY PROTEIN 

ON WHEAT BREAD
SANDWICHES 5150021029 20.25 72.00 4.50 110510

PEANUTS RAW SHELLED-

BULK 5.8200  $                    0.4929 $2.8687  $                        6.29  $                      57.63 2,000#  $                      57.63 2,000# 5150021029  $                      62.42 2,000#  $                      61.67 20,000+

Smucker's 8

Smucker's 9 PEANUT BUTTER CUPS NUTS 5150024199 6.88 100.00 1.10 110510
PEANUTS RAW SHELLED-

BULK 5.9200  $                    0.4929 $2.9180  $                        8.00  $                      18.41 2,000#  $                      18.41 2,000# 5150024199  $                      24.41 2,000#  $                      24.00 30,000+

Smucker's 10 PEANUT BUTTER CANS NUTS 5150024331 24.00 6.00 64.00 110510
PEANUTS RAW SHELLED-

BULK 20.7300  $                    0.4929 $10.2178  $                      14.36  $                      32.53 2,000#  $                      32.53 2,000# 5150024331  $                      44.89 2,000#  $                      43.80 30,000+

Smucker's 11

Smucker's 12
PB & GRAPE JELLY NO HFCS ON 

WHEAT BREAD
SANDWICHES 5150002983 11.70 72.00 2.60 110510

PEANUTS RAW SHELLED-

BULK 4.4800  $                    0.4929 $2.2082  $                        3.79  $                      33.62 2,000#  $                      33.62 2,000# 5150002983  $                      36.91 2,000#  $                      36.41 20,000+

Smucker's 13
PB & GRAPE JELLY NO HFCS ON 

WHEAT BREAD
SANDWICHES 5150002992 23.85 72.00 5.30 110510

PEANUTS RAW SHELLED-

BULK 8.9400  $                    0.4929 $4.4065  $                        6.63  $                      59.76 2,000#  $                      59.76 2,000# 5150002992  $                      65.39 2,000#  $                      64.59 20,000+

leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  J



EXHIBIT:  K    
 

ACTION:  03/15/16 
 

 
 

 
TO:  BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

FROM: LYNNELLE GRUMBLES  

RE: PUBLIC HEARING OF SY2015-2016 SCVSFSA INITIAL 
PROPOSAL TO CSEA 

 

RECOMMENDATION #15-16-09/A4 
 

The California Government Code 3547 requires that the initial proposals of 
both a Union and a Board of Directors be “sunshined” at public meetings, 
that a public hearing be held at a subsequent meeting to allow for public 
comment on each proposal.   
 
COMMENT: 

The initial proposal to CSEA was “sunshined” at the meeting of 
February 16, 2016. 

 
  
 
 

 



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  K



EXHIBIT:  L      
 

ACTION:  03/15/16 
 

 
 

 
TO:  BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

FROM: LYNNELLE GRUMBLES  

RE: ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THE SY2015-2016 CSEA 
INITIAL PROPOSAL TO SCVSFSA 

 

RECOMMENDATION #15-16-09/A5 
 

The California Government Code 3547 requires that the initial proposals of 
both a Union and a Board of Directors be “sunshined” at public meetings, 
that a public hearing be held at a subsequent meeting to allow for public 
comment on each proposal, and that the board publicly acknowledge 
receipt of the proposal from the Union.  After the public hearing, this item 
is the final step in the process for the Union’s proposal.   
 
COMMENT: 

The CSEA’s initial proposal was “sunshined” at the Board meeting 
of February 16, 2016. 

 
  
 
 

 



EXHIBIT:  M       
 

ACTION:  03/15/16 
 

 
 

 
TO:  BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

FROM: LYNNELLE GRUMBLES  

RE: PUBLIC HEARING OF THE SY2015-2016 CSEA INITIAL 
PROPOSAL TO SCVSFSA 

 

RECOMMENDATION #15-16-09/A6 
 

The California Government Code 3547 requires that the initial proposals of 
both a Union and a Board of Directors be “sunshined” at public meetings, 
that a public hearing be held at a subsequent meeting to allow for public 
comment on each proposal, and that the board publicly acknowledge 
receipt of the proposal from the Union.   
 
COMMENT: 

The CSEA’s initial proposal was “sunshined” at the Board meeting 
of February 16, 2016. 

 
  
 
 

 



leilani
Typewritten text
M



leilani
Typewritten text
M



EXHIBIT: N       
 

ACTION:  03/15/16 
 

 
 

 
TO:  BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

FROM: LYNNELLE GRUMBLES  

RE: ADOPT SY2015-2016 SCVSFSA INITIAL PROPOSAL TO 
CSEA 

 

RECOMMENDATION #15-16-09/A7 
 

The California Government Code 3547 requires that the initial proposals of 
both a Union and a Board of Directors be “sunshined” at public meetings, 
that a public hearing be held at a subsequent meeting to allow for public 
comment on each proposal.  This action item is the last step in the Santa 
Clarita Valley School Food Services Agency’s side of the process.   
 
COMMENT: 

The initial proposal to CSEA was “sunshined” at the meeting of 
January 20, 2015. 

 
  
 
 

 



DATE:  03/15/16 

 

 

 

TO:  BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

FROM: Dr. LYNNELLE GRUMBLES / SUSAN WEISS 

RE: RFP #11-12-31012012-01 Distribution of Foods Renewal for 
SY2016-17 with Gold Star Foods 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION #15-16-09/A8 
 
 

It is recommended that the Board of Directors approve the renewal of RFP #11-
12-31012012-01 for Distribution of Frozen Foods with Gold Star Foods for SY 
2016-17. 
 

Comment:  This action will be the fourth and last renewal on the bid, for a 
total of five years.  Gold Star Foods is proposing no increase in the 
percentage of mark-up or agreement conditions.  Gold Star Foods has 
been a supplier of goods to the Agency for over ten years and continues 
to provide exemplary service and on-time deliveries. 
 

 
 

 

leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  O



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  O



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  P



EXHIBIT:  Q         
 

DATE: 03/15/16 
 
 
 

TO:  BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

FROM: LYNNELLE GRUMBLES / JANE CRAWFORD 

RE:  AGENCY REPORT 

 

INFORMATION #15-16-09/IN2 

 
STAFF 

Summer Programs: 
Jane Crawford and her staff are preparing for the districts’ summer programs and school 
year (2016/2017).  As you receive dates and sites for your district, please inform Jane. 
 
Spring Intercessions: 
Districts’ will not be having spring intercessions this year.    
 
Open Positions:   
The Agency has two (2) NA1 positions currently posted.  One is at Leona Cox and the 
second is at Northlake Hills Elementary School. 
 
The Maintenance Lead position has been filled.  Mr. Shawn Sands joined the SCVSFSA 
team beginning March 7, 2016.   
    

  
OTHER CONCERNS 
 
 Kid’s Cooking Events: 

On March 3, 2016, Mrs. Cox’s 4th grade class from Northlake Hills Elementary School 
“Kicked Off” the Agency’s 21st Annual Kid’s Cooking Events by celebrating all branches of 
our nation’s military.  Their goal was to prepare a nutritious meal and present a program 
to honor all of the men and women currently in active duty, as well as our nation’s military 
veterans.  We were honored to have in attendance:  Petty Officers’ Matthew Reinoso and 
Jesus Gutierrez from the U.S. Navy and Marine Stg. Gonzalez. The students began the 
event by singing “The Star Spangled Banner”, “You’re a Grand Old Flag” and then they 
closed with a moving medley representing all branches of our military.  We would like to 
thank the following special guests for attending:  Erin Agusta (Northlake Hills Principal), 
Steven Doyle (Castaic USD Superintendent), Janene Maxon (Assistant Superintendent 
of Ed. Services), Stacy Dobbs (District Board member), Michele Wright (Office Manager), 
Stacy Paul (Assistant Office Manager), four (4) local CHP Officers with two (2) CHP 
Volunteers and Capt. Halverson and the Fire Fighters from Station 156.  KHTS AM 1220 
covered the entire event.    
 



EXHIBIT:  Q         
 

On March 4, 2016, Mrs. Smith’s 4th grade class from Cedarcreek Elementary School 
celebrated the “California Gold Rush”.  The lunch fare included:  “Prospectors” vegetarian 
chili and “Claim Jumper” corn dog muffins with “Mother Load” mixed greens, “Golden 
Nugget” fruit kabobs, “Gold Miners” chips and salsa, with “Fool’s Gold” caramel s’more 
pops for dessert.  The students welcomed their guests and performed a song from the 
“Old West”.  We would like to thank our special guests for attending:  Rose Koscielny 
(Saugus USD Board member), Dr. Joan Lucid (Saugus USD Superintendent), Dr. Chris 
Hamlin (Assistant Superintendent/SCVSFSA Board member), Lucy Medina (Fiscal 
Accountant), Robin Payre (Cedarcreek Elementary Principal), and four (4) CHP 
Volunteers, Fire Fighters from station 156 and Officers’ Greenguard and Vargas.   A 
photographer from the Signal covered the luncheon. 
 
The Santa Clarita Valley School Food Services Agency and all of the students 
participating in the 21st Annual Kid’s Cooking Events have received a California State 
Senate Certificate of Recognition from Senator Sharon Runner.  The certificates have 
and will be presented by Dr. Lynnelle Grumbles at each event.            

  
So far the events have been a huge success!!  We still have three (3) remaining schools 
that will be participating in this year’s Kids’ Cooking Event: 
 

School Date Teacher Grade Time 
Newhall Elem. 3/17/16 Barbara Patten 4th Grade 12:00 

Rio Vista Elem. 3/24/16 Nancy Carmody 4th Grade 11:30 

Mint Canyon Elem. 3/25/16 Karen Kraut 4th Grade 12:00 

  

“The Optimum Lunch Bell Schedule” review meeting:  

The Agency’s first “Optimum Lunch Bell Schedule” review meeting was held on 
Wednesday, March 9, 2016. Meeting details will be presented at the Board meeting.     

 

Employee Professional Standards Training: 

The employee professional standard training continues to focus on the implementation of 
“Excellent Customer Service”.  February included 1 hr. of training.   

     

Update on the QSP4 Implementation: 

The QSP4 program has been implemented in the following Newhall SD cafeterias:  Oak 
Hills Elementary, Stevenson Ranch Elementary, Pico Canyon Elementary and Meadows 
Elementary.  The next school to receive the QSP4 update will be Wiley Canyon 
Elementary.   

 
 
 
 



EXHIBIT:  Q         
 

End of Year “Employee Recognition” Banquet: 
Our Annual Employee Recognition Banquet will be held at Robinson Ranch Club House on 
Friday, June 3, 2016.  This will be our 12th year at the Robinson Ranch venue!  Robinson Ranch 
has agreed to meet the same special pricing as last year ($35.00pp).  We invite you to join us as 
we recognize the efforts of our hard working employees. The approximate cost to the Agency is 
$3,500.00.  The charge for attendees will be the same as last year:  
 

Permanent Employee:                           No charge 
Substitutes                                             $15.00    
CEO, Directors, Exec. Secretary        $35.00 
School/District Member:                   $35.00 
Other Guests                                  $35.00 
Vendors                                              $50.00 

 


	A Agenda 16 March.pdf (p.1-3)
	A REGULAR Mtg Minutes 16 Feb.pdf (p.4-9)
	C1 B Warrants - Check Register Report.pdf (p.10)
	C2 Personnel Action Report March 16.pdf (p.11)
	C3 Purchase Orders Feb '16.pdf (p.12-13)
	CC1-Financial Report and spreadsheets.pdf (p.14-16)
	CC2-Participation Report and supporting documents.pdf (p.17-20)
	CC3 SUPER CoOp board report March 2016.pdf (p.21)
	A1-2nd Interim Budget Report 03.15.16.pdf (p.22)
	A1-2nd Interim Supporting Document.pdf (p.23-68)
	A2 RFP 201516-0122-1 PotatoTomatoCheese Processed USDA Foods Products and Commercial Equivalents 03.16.pdf (p.69-70)
	A2 Potato Results1 RFP#201516-0122-1 Potato_Tomato_Cheese SUPER Co-Op.pdf (p.71)
	A2 Potato Results2 RFP#201516-0122-1 Potato_Tomato_Cheese SUPER Co-Op.pdf (p.72)
	A2 Tomato Results RFP#201516-0122-1 Potato_Tomato_Cheese SUPER Co-Op.pdf (p.73)
	A2 Cheese Results RFP#201516-0122-1 Potato_Tomato_Cheese SUPER Co-Op.pdf (p.74)
	A3-1 RFP 01516-0121-1 Market Basket Processed USDA Foods Products and Commercial Equivalents 03.16.pdf (p.75)
	A3 Market Basket Results RFP#201516-0121-1 Revised Market Basket SUPER Co-Op.pdf (p.76-120)
	A4 Public Hearing 2015-2016 SCVSFSA Initial Proposal to CSEA 03.16.pdf (p.121)
	A4-2.pdf (p.122)
	A5 Acknowledge Receipt of the 2015-2016 CSEA Initial Proposal to SCVSFSA 03.16.pdf (p.123)
	A6 Public Hearing of the 2015-2016 CSEA Initial Proposal to SCVSFSA 03.16.pdf (p.124)
	A6-2.pdf (p.125-126)
	A7 Adopt 2015-2016 SCVSFSA Initial Proposal to CSEA 03.16.pdf (p.127)
	A8 Cover RFP#11-12-31012012-01 Distribution of Foods Renewal 03.16.pdf (p.128)
	A8 RFP#11-12-31012012-01 Distribution of Foods Renewal Letter.pdf (p.129)
	IN1 Driftwood Dairy.pdf (p.130)
	IN2 Agency Report.pdf (p.131-133)

